



Fiscal 2020 Adopted Expense Budget Adjustment Summary

Legal Unit

Rebecca Chasan, Senior Counsel

Noah Brick, Assistant Counsel

Stephanie Ruiz, Assistant Counsel

Budget Unit

Regina Poreda Ryan, Deputy Director Nathan Toth, Deputy Director Crilhien Francisco, Unit Head Chima Obichere, Unit Head John Russell, Unit Head Dohini Sompura, Unit Head Eisha Wright, Unit Head Aliya Ali, Principal Financial Analyst Sebastian Bacchi, Financial Analyst John Basile, Financial Analyst Chelsea Baytemur, Financial Analyst Monika Bujak, Financial Analyst Peter Butler, Financial Analyst Julia Haramis, Financial Analyst Sarah Gastelum, Principal Financial Analyst Lauren Hunt, Financial Analyst Daniel Kroop, Financial Analyst Kaitlyn O'Hagan, Senior Financial Analyst Monica Pepple, Financial Analyst Michele Peregrin, Financial Analyst Frank Sarno, Financial Analyst Masis Sarkissian, Financial Analyst Jonathan Seltzer, Senior Financial Analyst Nevin Singh, Financial Analyst Ana Maria Camelo Vega, Financial Analyst Andrew Wilber, Financial Analyst Luke Zangerle, Financial Analyst

Revenue and Economics Unit

Raymond Majewski, Deputy Director, Chief Economist

Emre Edev, Assistant Director

Paul Sturm, Supervising Economist

Hector German, Financial Analyst

William Kyeremateng, Senior Economist

Kira McDonald, Economist

Nashia Roman, Economist

Kendall Stephenson, Senior Economist

Davis Winslow, Senior Economist

Lattina Brown, Administrative Assistant

Discretionary Funding and Data Support Unit

Paul Scimone, Deputy Director

James Reyes, Principal Financial Analyst
Savanna Chou, Financial Analyst
Steven Williams, Financial Analyst
Raymond Furlong, Financial Analyst

Administrative Support Unit

Nicole Anderson, Senior Administrative Coordinator Maria Pagan, Senior Administrative Coordinator Courtneigh Summerrise, Administrative Assistant

<u>Interns</u>

Jasper Diaz
Florentine Kabore
Tiana Robinson
Alana Webster

Table of Contents

Introduction	
Anti-Poverty	9
Boroughwide Needs	10
Children's Services	11
Community Development	13
Criminal Justice Services	21
Cultural Organizations	26
Domestic Violence Services	56
Education	59
Environmental Initiatives	64
Food Initiatives	71
Government Officials	74
Health Services	75
Higher Education Initiatives	84
Homeless Services	87
Housing	89
Immigrant Services	95
Legal Services	100
Libraries	104
Mental Health Services	106
Parks and Recreation Services	113
Public Safety	119
Senior Services	123
Small Business Services and Workforce Development	136
Speaker's Initiative to Address Citywide Needs	143
Veteran Services	144
Young Women's Initiative	147
Youth Services	151

Appendix A: Aging Discretionary....Page 1 - 29 Appendix B: Local Initiatives....Page 30 - 170 Appendix C: Youth Initiatives....Page 171 - 217

Introduction

Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget: A Roadmap for the City's Future

Under the second year of Speaker Corey Johnson's leadership, the New York City Council is proud to present the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget. The budget is a document of the City's priorities, and this year's budget presents a roadmap for the City's future - a future that all New Yorkers deserve. The Council approached the budget process with a goal of producing a budget that was equitable, fiscally responsible, and supportive of all. Our progress requires a commitment to these values. The resulting Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget represents the agreement between the Council and Mayor Bill de Blasio to do just that for the people of this great City.

The Path to Budget Adoption

Budget Response

On April 9, 2019, the Council submitted its response to the Mayor's Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Budget. Echoing the Administration's concerns about a possible economic slow-down on the horizon, the Council presented in the Budget Response a balanced financial plan supported by nearly \$1 billion in identified savings. The savings identified by the Council were directed towards spending that would shore up and support existing programs and ensure the services the City is providing are sustainable in the long-term, while at the same time protecting New Yorkers in need and making prudent investments

In the prior year's Budget Response, the Speaker and the Council Members highlighted a number of large-scale programs for inclusion in the budget. In contrast, the Fiscal 2020 Budget Response the Council focused on proposals to stabilize the City's strategic investments and safeguard the budget for the future. These proposals included:

- Supporting wage equity and human service providers. The success of many of Mayor de Blasio's signature initiatives rely on the critical work and expertise of the community-based organizations and human services providers that provide the key services to implement these initiatives on the ground. However, the mostly women of color, not-for-profit workers are routinely being paid thousands of dollars less than their similarly credentialed and situated counterparts. Therefore, the Council called for pay parity and indirect cost increases to ensure the long-term sustainability of these programs.
- Safeguard our future by adding to our reserves. The Council called for the addition of \$250 million in reserves so the City can maintain a strong fiscal position going forward by taking advantage of the present economic expansion.
- Ensure an accurate census. The Council called for a \$40 million investment to ensure a full 2020 Census count to protect federal funding and the apportionment of seats in Albany and Washington D.C. for the next decade.
- Add social workers to schools. There are more than 700 schools that do not have a full-time social worker on staff. Even at schools that do have social workers and guidance counselors, the ratio of these support staff to students is often egregiously low. As a result, the Council called for the addition of 110 social workers in high-need schools.

- Maintain current programs. The Fiscal 2019 Adopted Budget included one-year funding totaling \$157.9 million to support a variety of critical programs, such as park maintenance, senior center programming, and after-school programs. Given the importance of these initiatives, the Council urged the Administration to continue this funding in the Fiscal 2020 Executive Budget.
- Fair funding for Parks. The budget for parks has historically been a very small percentage of the City's overall budget for years. The Council called for a \$26.5 million investment in parks to improve maintenance and operations.
- **Enhance library funding.** The Council pressed the Administration to add \$27 million for the three library systems in Fiscal 2020, so that they can continue to maintain, grow, and offer the programs and services they have been providing.

As always, the Council continued to request that the Administration promote budget accountability by:

- Adhering to the New York City Charter requirement that units of appropriation be focused and aligned with each agency's programmatic functions;
- Transparently reporting on how services funded through multiple agencies and program areas are budgeted, such as Pre-k for All and Thrive NYC;
- Clearly reflecting the budgets of all City offices in the budget, such as the newly renamed
 Office to End Gender Based Violence; and
- Providing supplemental reporting on areas of the budget, like shelter spending and NYC Ferry, that are only opaquely reported now.

Executive Budget

On April 26, 2019, the Mayor released his \$92.5 billion Executive Budget. The Executive Budget contained \$916 million in savings, which was approximately \$175 million more than the \$750 million Program to Eliminate the Gap (PEG) target made public immediately before the start of the Preliminary Budget hearings. These savings were offset by approximately \$150 million in new needs, but did not include any additions to the City's reserves.

Many of those new needs were included to address reductions to the City budget from the Fiscal 2019-2020 Enacted State Budget, which include more than \$300 million in cuts, cost shifts, and unfunded mandates for the City. These cuts were aimed at some of the City's most vulnerable populations, with a \$125 million cut in financial assistance to families in need, \$59 million in cuts to vital health services for vulnerable New Yorkers, and a \$25 million education funding shortfall.

In addition, in the Executive Budget, the Mayor finally recognized many of the unfunded budget risks within the City's control that had been omitted from the Preliminary Budget. These risks, which were mostly within the area of education, included an additional \$88 million for mandated charter school costs, \$33 million in special education initiatives that will hopefully help curb the ballooning cost of Carter case settlements going forward, and another \$100 million for those Carter case tuition payments.

But, while it is not uncommon upon the release of the Executive Budget for the Council to lament the lack of its Budget Response priorities being reflected, this year's snub was particularly egregious. This year, not only did the Mayor ignore the vast majority of the Council's spending priorities, but in certain areas, like senior social clubs, libraries, and cultural institutions, where the Council was calling for enhancements and baselining, the Mayor actually made cuts. Andwhile the Mayor adopted nearly \$600 million of the Council's proposed savings from its Budget Response, he took those savings to fund Mayoral priorities, and not the programs that the Council identified as critical to its constituents.

The Council's reaction to this exclusion was cohesive, swift, and decisive. As a result, even before the Council's Executive Budget hearings began on May 6, the Mayor agreed to restore funding for approximately \$78 million in one-time funding that was included in the Fiscal 2019 Adopted Budget at the Council's request. Had this funding not been restored, services such as adult literacy, the addition of 5,000 summer youth employment program slots, and Bridging the Gap social workers for homeless students, would have been eliminated for Fiscal 2020.

Going into the hearings, the Council was pleased to celebrate this victory, but was not yet satisfied because restoring this Fiscal 2019 one-time funding was only one of the many proposals outlined in our Budget Response. Besides the Budget Response items, the Council used the hearings to probe further into the proposed PEG cuts to ensure the funding that the agencies were offering up as savings would not impact core services. There were a number of cuts that the Council found concerning, including the successful Breakfast in the Classroom program, the libraries' materials budgets, grants to smaller cultural institutions, and the closure of several senior social clubs.

The Council was confident in its approach armed with the knowledge that personal income tax collections came in nearly half a billion dollars above the Administration's projections in the Executive Budget it had released on ten days before the hearings began. The Council recognized that in a slowing economy revenue forecasts need to be cautious. However, the boost in those collections meant that the Administration's economic concerns were overstated.

On the capital side, the Council also focused on the deficiencies in the Ten-Year Capital Strategy presented by Mayor de Blasio. Neither the Preliminary nor Executive Strategies were comprehensive in that capital funds were exceedingly front-loaded in the first five years of each plan. Between the releases of the two Strategies, the Administration attempted to mask its failure to plan for the second five years of the Strategy by moving some spending from the first half to the second half of the plan. However, this entirely missed the point of the Ten-Year Capital Strategy, which is to project a comprehensive needs assessment for the following ten years, regardless of whether the Administration can identify the funds to pay for such needs today. Moreover, the Strategy made no clear connections between the City's planned investments and the guiding principles of the capital program as outlined in the introduction to the Strategy.

After three weeks of intensive hearings, the Speaker and the other members of the Council delved into detailed budget negotiations guided by the Speaker's call to do the most good for the people who need it the most.

Adopted Budget

The Council's tenacity paid off for all New Yorkers and as a result of its persistence and negotiation, the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget agreement includes:

Supporting Wage Equity and Human Service Providers:

- Pay parity across the early childhood education system. Because of the Council's advocacy, the Administration is in negotiations with providers to ensure pay parity across the system for all early childhood education employees, both teachers and non-teachers, with funding to support that agreement to be added to the budget after adoption.
- Pay parity for public defense and civil legal service providers. The Administration has
 committed to providing initial funding in Fiscal 2020 that addresses the immediate
 recruitment and retention challenges and attempts to slow down the high rate of attrition
 and inability to recruit experienced staff. At the same time, they will work to build a fouryear, full implementation plan to reach pay parity with the Law Department by March
 2020 for inclusion in the Fiscal 2021 Executive Budget.
- Support for human service providers. The Administration will fund individual community-based organizations' documented indirect costs based on the City of New York Health and Human Services Cost Policies and Procedure Manual, which allows for the application of an organization's federally approved rate or a CPA certified rate with actions to be reflected in the November Plan and every plan up to and including Adoption 2021. Payment for the agreed upon indirect rate will be in addition to current contract levels and retroactive to July 1, 2019. The Administration will report to the Council, every 4 months, on the number of contracts under review and the status of review.

Safeguarding Our Future:

- **Reserves.** An additional \$250 million will be added to the City's reserves, with \$150 million going in the general reserves and \$100 million in the Retiree Health Benefits Trust.
- **Census.** A total of \$40 million, including \$14 million in Council initiative funding, will be included in the Adopted Budget for outreach, advertising, and community engagement.

Investing in Our Schools

- Social workers. The Adopted Budget will baseline \$30 million for 285 new social workers, including 100 Bridging the Gap social workers, 100 social workers for middle schools, and 85 social workers focused on the mental health needs of students and are funded by reallocating \$10 million from Thrive NYC.
- **Promote Diversity and Inclusion Initiatives.** The Administration has agreed to provide \$2.2 million to support diversity and inclusion initiatives at DOE.
- **COMPASS.** An additional 4,000 slots will be created with \$14.2 million in baselined funding, bringing the total number of slots to 51,000.
- **Title IX coordinators.** Seven new Title IX coordinators will be hired due to \$857,000 in baselined funding.
- **Teacher's Choice.** This long-time Council initiative will finally be baselined at \$20 million.
- LGBTQ Curriculum. The Adopted Budget will include \$1 million for this inclusive curriculum.

Protecting New Yorkers in Need

- **Foster care initiatives.** The Adopted Budget will provide \$10 million to fund Fair Futures, a first-in-the-nation, long-term, comprehensive support system for foster youth, from middle school through age 26, and recommendations from the Foster Care Taskforce.
- **Senior meals.** The Department for the Aging's budget will include \$10 million in baselined funding for Fiscal 2020, growing \$15 million in Fiscal 2021 and in the outyears for senior congregate and home-delivered meals and kitchen staff.
- **Transgender healthcare.** At Health + Hospitals, \$390,000 will be baselined for transgender healthcare training.

Effective Budgeting for Better Governance

- Parks. The Adopted Budget will include a historic \$43 million in the City's parks. Funding
 will support 50 new Urban Park Rangers, 80 Parks Enforcement Patrol officers, 150
 maintenance workers and gardeners, forestry management, and the Green Thumb
 program.
- **Transportation.** Capital funding of \$57 million will fund a 287 percent increase in the number of accessible pedestrian signals to assist visually impaired walkers, and \$262.8 million will allow for the resurfacing of 1,100 lane miles.
- **Libraries.** The three library systems will receive \$33 million in additional funding, including the restoration of the libraries' PEG, \$19 million of which will be baselined.
- **Cultural organizations.** These vital City resources will see an increase of \$26.7 million and the Weeksville Heritage Center will be designated as a Cultural Institutions Group.
- **Litter basket pickups.** The Adopted Budget will fund additional trash pickup of corner litter baskets with an \$8.6 million investment.
- **Property Tax Assessors.** The Department of Finance will have an additional \$250,000 baselined to hire an additional four tax assessors.

Ensuring Fairness in the Justice System

- **Transitional housing.** Male defendants with mental illness will benefit from a \$5 million investment to create 100 new beds.
- **Supervised release.** This program will be expanded with the inclusion of \$7 million.
- **Civilian Complaint Review Board.** The board will be able to hire additional headcount with an additional \$1.5 million.
- **Post-arrest diversion.** Pre-arraignment programs will be expanded with \$3.9 million to provide restorative services to individuals charged with low-level, non-violent crimes.

Maintaining Current Programs

- One-time funding from Fiscal 2019. All of the nearly \$158 million in one-time funding will be restored for Fiscal 2020, including \$19.7 million for Work, Learn, Grow, \$15 million for Summer SONYC, \$1.7 million for the beach and pool season extension, \$2.8 million for senior centers, \$1 million for tree stump removal, and \$640,000 for poll site translators.
- **PEG Restorations.** While many of the PEG savings represented efficiencies, many were unacceptable cuts to core services. The Council fought to restore \$6 million for Breakfast in the Classroom, \$1.9 million for lot cleaning staff, \$885,000 for senior social clubs, and \$432,000 for NYC & Co.

Council Initiatives

With the above-referenced items funded by the Administration, the Council focused its initiative spending on enhancing what is already funded in the budget and filling in gaps in services as identified by Council Members as representatives of their local districts and in their capacities as Committee Chairs.

- The New York Immigrant Family Unit Project. The Council will provide \$16.6 million to this initiative for legal representation for immigrants detained and facing deportation who cannot afford an attorney.
- **Criminal Justice Initiatives.** Collectively, the Council will allocate \$27.2 million to criminal justice services such as alternatives to incarceration, post-arrest diversion programs, and supports for people involved in the sex trade.
- **Public Health Funding Backfill**. This initiative will backfill \$6 million in public health funding cuts in six core services areas: community health assessment, family health, communicable disease control, chronic disease prevention, environmental health, and emergency preparedness and response.
- **LGBT Community Services.** A total of \$3.7 million will be allocated to support coordinated delivery of health and human services for the LGBT population and their families.
- Alternatives to Incarceration. This initiative will allocate \$13.5 million to support programs that provide individuals involved in the criminal justice system with intermediate sanctions, such as community service and substance abuse counseling, as an alternative to pre-trial detention, a jail sentence, or prison.
- Access to Healthy Food and Nutritional Education. The Council will provide \$2.3 million
 to support the expansion of access to healthy food and improve understanding of
 nutrition and wholesome food choices. A portion of this funding will create a pilot
 program at the City University of New York to increase food access for food insecure
 college students.
- **Foreclosure Prevention Programs**. This initiative will receive \$3.3 million for programs such as the purchase of distressed mortgage notes, foreclosure prevention counseling and referral services, legal assistance, outreach, education, and advocacy around subprime lending and mortgage foreclosures.
- **Day Laborer Workforce Initiative**. This nearly \$3 million investment will support the expansion and development of day laborer centers.

Units of Appropriation

For decades, the Council has argued that creating more focused units of appropriation aligned with agency programs would give the Council and the public greater ability to conduct better and more thorough oversight of agencies, and allow the budget to be adopted on a program basis. As part of the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget agreement, the Council secured a commitment from the Administration to include a record 20 new units of appropriation between the Fiscal 2020 and Fiscal 2021 budget cycles. These include three in the Administration for Children's Services' budget, five in the Human Resources Administration's budget, ten in the budget of the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications, and two in the budget of the Department of Housing Preservation and Development.

Terms and Conditions and Other Budget Reporting

The Fiscal 2019 Adopted Budget also includes 45 terms and conditions. These measures require agencies to facilitate information sharing and reporting as project-specific spending advances in order to increase transparency and strengthen the Council's oversight role. In addition to many terms and conditions that were attached to last year's budget and are being reattached to this year's budget, some of the new terms and conditions for Fiscal 2020 include:

- Updates regarding the budget of Thrive NYC by the Mayor's Office with the release of each financial plan;
- Comprehensive reporting by the Economic Development Corporation on the capital budget for NYC Ferry;
- Joint reports by the Administration for Children's Services and the Department of Correction about the juveniles housed in secure detention as a result of Raise the Age;
- Detailed budget information for the not-for-profit organization created by the de Blasio administration to provide custodial services to our City's schools, the New York City School Support Services; and
- Accurate budget reporting for the multi-agency Office to End Gender-Based Violence.

In addition to the terms and conditions attached to the budget, the Council has secured commitments from the Mayor's office to provide more timely, comprehensive, and ongoing reports on the NYC Health + Hospitals budget and shelter spending by the Department of Social Services.

Schedule C

Schedule C reinforces the Council's commitment to supporting our communities above and beyond the core services already provided by City government. Our spending plan complements the long-term stability, performance, and transparency measures the Council negotiated for as part of the larger budget.

Discretionary Funding

Each year, Council Members allocate discretionary funds to not-for-profit organizations in order to meet local needs and fill gaps in City agency services. While not a large part of the budget, this funding allows the City to take advantage of Council Members' localized knowledge to better target services to residents. Council rules adopted in 2014 raised the already high standard of transparency by which this funding operates in requiring that the method used to allocate funding among Members be publicly disclosed.

In this budget, each Member is allocated a base \$400,000 in expense funding. Members are further allocated an additional \$25,000; \$50,000; \$75,000; or \$100,000 depending upon the level of poverty in the district.

Procedure and Requirements for Designation

Schedule C designates funding for community based not-for-profit and other public service organizations. Expenditure of any funds for each organization identified in Schedule C is

contingent upon the satisfactory completion of: 1) a detailed initial review process; and 2) all applicable City procurement requirements at the time of contract award. Even then, funding may be used only for appropriately reimbursable expenses, as determined by the administering agency.

For-profit entities may <u>not</u> receive discretionary funds, except when the primary not-for-profit funding recipient subcontracts with a for-profit entity as part of the delivery of services. Such proposed subcontracts, however, must be:

- only an ancillary part of the program to be funded not the primary basis for the discretionary award; and
- pre-approved by the contracting agency and the City Council.

The New York City Council and the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) have established the following review for all organizations listed in Schedule C:

- The Council reviews the public purpose, potential conflicts of interest, compliance with the New York State Charities Bureau, past performance, compliance with laws, rules, regulations, and policies, including not-for-profit status, any reported investigations, audits, inquiries, and other relevant information; and
- MOCS reviews organizations which were allocated more than \$10,000 cumulatively in this fiscal year to confirm whether the organization has been prequalified, indicating organizational capability to establish a business relationship with the City of New York and deliver specific services.

While approved subcontractors of organizations that receive discretionary funding are not generally required to submit a prequalification application, they are subject to conflict of interest disclosure requirements, as are not-for-profit organizations. Prior to the designation of community-based not-for-profit and other public service organizations, members disclose on the record any potential conflicts of interest with organizations funded by other members.

For organizations requesting funding in excess of \$10,000, MOCS conducts an additional review. MOCS reviews each such organization to determine whether the organization has the ability to establish or maintain a business relationship with the City and can demonstrate experience or capability to provide services to New Yorkers. MOCS prequalification is administered through HHS Accelerator and renewed every three years. Each organization's compliance with annual filing requirements is reviewed each year to maintain prequalified status. In addition, the Department of Cultural Affairs (DCLA) administers the Cultural Development Fund to establish prequalification for organizations awarded cultural funds through DCLA.

Further restrictions to ensure the appropriate use of City funds will be incorporated through the City's procurement process.

All organizations receiving funding pursuant to an initiative will be subject to prequalification review and approval by the Mayor's Office of Contract Services.

Anti-Poverty

When allocating funding this year, the Council used a poverty indicator to provide a basis which to fund programs. Poverty was estimated at the Council District level using 2012 American Community Survey data, specifically the number of individuals below the federal poverty level. Funding to the listed organizations will help to address income disparities throughout the five boroughs.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives						
Agency	Initiative		Amount			
Multiple	Anti-Poverty Initiative		\$2,800,000			
		TOTAL	\$2,800,000			

Anti-Poverty Initiative		\$2,800,000
Agency:	Multiple	
First Year Funded:	Fiscal 2015	
Area(s) Served:	Citywide	
Target Population(s):	Citywide	

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					To provide funding for the Back to School Jamm, Thanksgiving Turkey Giveaway, and Annual Holiday
Ayala	161st Street Merchants Association, Inc.	300064721	5,500	DYCD	Celebration.
	Aaron Davis Hall, Inc Frances Davis/Harlem Stage Arts Education				Funding to support the operating costs of the International Series, Harlem Stage in the Schools, and
Levine	Program	133166308	5,000	DCLA	Family programs.
	African Services Committee, Inc Tuberculosis Screening & Access				
Levine	to Treatment Program	133749744	5,000	DHMH	To fund outreach, screenings, treatment and case management for Tuberculosis clients.
					Funds will be used for educational programming, job training and career counseling services to
Ulrich	Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	133975090	5,000	DYCD	unemployed and low income families.
Yeger	Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	133975090	15,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for COPE Workforce Development.
Louino	Ali Fornoy Contor Transitional Housing Council District 7	200104507	F 000	DVCD	To provide housing and other easiel convices to homeless LCRTO youth in Council District 7
Levine	Ali Forney Center - Transitional Housing - Council District 7	300104507	5,000	DYCD	To provide housing and other social services to homeless LGBTQ youth in Council District 7.
Eugono	Allama labal community contor. Inc	273612001	6,000	DYCD	Funding to provide services to the community including immigration information, cultural events, and ESOL classes.
Eugene	Allama Iqbal community center, Inc.	2/3012001	0,000	DICD	aliu ESOL Classes.
Ulrich	Alliance Of Bukharian Americans	820806280	2,500	DYCD	Funds will be used for the free resource hotline and education, youth and health programs.
Girieit	American-Italian Cancer Foundation - Free Mobile Mammography	020000200	2,300	БТСБ	Tarias will be used for the free resource notifice and education, youth and health programs.
Holden	Services	133035711	5,000	DHMH	Funds to be used for free mobile mammography services in Council District 30.
		100000711	3,000		6-4-1
Ampry-Samuel	Animal Care and Control of New York City	133788986	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for Animal Care and Control of New York City Enhanced Reunification Program.
					Funding to support the operational expenses associated with the food pantry and other services for
Moya	Antioch Bible Institute	311714800	25,000	DYCD	needy families.
					Funding for art and mentorship programs for K-12 students, families, community partners, and
Levine	Apollo Theater Foundation, Inc Education Programs	133630066	5,000	DCLA	educators.
Lander	Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	113604756	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support operating costs associated with adult education and literacy programs.
Richards	Arverne by the Bay Community Center, Inc Far Rockaway	800440008	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for HYPE programming support in Far Rockaway.
					Funding to support in-house attorney and legal staff for no-cost legal services in housing,
Lancman	Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	5,000	DYCD	immigration and consumer matters for working poor families.
					Funding to support the Small Business Development program to provide business assistance and
					development services focusing on emerging communities with high concentrations of minorities and
Lancman	Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	15,000	SBS	immigrants.
		400407700	2.500	cnc	Funding to provide business assistance and development services to small business owners and
Lander	Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	3,500	SBS	entrepreneurs.
Louino	Acabalt Groon Inc. Community Programs	126522150	10.000	DDD	Funding to support the Waterproofing program and the Recess Enhancement program at P.S.125M and other schools in Council District 7.
Levine	Asphalt Green, Inc Community Programs	136533158	10,000	DPR	To fund on and off-site services and recreational activities for the Family Support Program at Schafer
Ayala	Bailey House, Inc Schafer Hall Family Support Program	133165181	5,500	DHMH	Hall.
Levine	Bank Street College of Education - Liberty LEADS	135562167	5,000	DYCD	To support program costs of the Liberty LEADS program for Council District 7 students.
ECVITIC	Bank Street conege of Education - Liberty LEADS	133302107	3,000	טונט	Funds will be used for the SuperChoice Pantry, Benefit Access, Urban Farming, Health Initiative
Ampry-Samuel	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	200934854	20,000	DYCD	Workshop and Mobile Pantry.
p., camaci				2.00	Funding to support general operating expenses associated with the maintenance of the emergency
Cornegy	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	200934854	19,500	DYCD	food program and auxiliary services.
	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc Campaign Against				Funding to support mobile unit, food bank, health educational initiative workshops, and urban
Cumbo	Hunger	200934854	4,000	DYCD	farming.
	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a		,		Funding to support special events and youth activities, including sports clinics to low income and
Maisel	Millennium Development - Millennium Anti-Poverty	113199040	10,000	DYCD	underserved youth.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
				07	Funding to provide after-school recreational activities including sports to underserved, at-risk young
Maisel	Bergen Beach Youth Organization, Inc Anti-Poverty	112598350	10,000	DYCD	people.
					Funds will be used to support staffing and other expenses associated with programming in Council
Borelli	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	6,500	DYCD	District 51.
Levine	BioBus, Inc Science Education - Council District 7	262092282	5,000	DOE	Funding to support programs at P.S. 125M, West Prep Academy, and P.S. 36M.
					Funding to support the Urban Outreach Center providing a range of resources including access to
Kallos	Bohemian Brethren Presbyterian Church - Urban Outreach Center	131635255	7,500	DYCD	food and housing, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
					Funding will be used to support vital social services including advocacy, counseling clients on
Fugene	Boro Park Jewish Community Council	113475993	8,000	DSS/HRA	benefits & entitlements, advising and/or processing applications for SNAP Medicaid and Medicare, Social Security, Disability, and Section 8 recertification.
Eugene Perkins	Boys and Girls Club of Harlem, Inc Project Learn	133102951	7,500		Funding to support Project Learn during the Summer Bridge Program.
T CI KIII3	boys and on is club of rianem, inc Project Learn	133102331	7,300	DICD	randing to support rioject team during the summer bridge riogram.
Cumbo	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Adult & Youth Media Program	112547268	7,500	DCLA	Funding to support Adult and Youth Media Program at BRIC.
	Bridge Builders Community Partnership, Inc Our Community, My	1123 17200	7,555	2027	8
Ayala	Neighborhood	352390219	10,000	DYCD	To provide funding to support health fairs, community forums, school/coat/turkey drives, and staff.
					Funding for housing and other tenant services for residents of West Harlem and Washington
Levine	Broadway Housing Communities, Inc Tenant Services Program	133212867	10,000	HPD	Heights.
					Funding to support expenses related to bringing Council District 7 high school students to a
Levine	Broadway League, Inc., The - Broadway Bridges	130951470	5,000	DYCD	Broadway Show.
	Broadway Mall Association, Inc The Broadway Mall				
Levine	Beautification Program	133419786	5,000	DYCD	To fund maintenance and cleanup efforts for Council District 7 Broadway malls.
					Funds to be used to operate CERT 10-Bronx, train community in responding to emergency situations,
King	Bronx 10 CERT, Inc Ready New York Preparedness	460621428	5,000	OEM	aid residents in emergencies.
Cionai	Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc NORC Programs & NYCHA Pelham Parkways Houses	122744522	15 000	DETA	Social Services for persons using the BJCC Food Pantry, providing access to benefits, entitlements,
Gjonaj	Bronx Neighborhood Housing Services CDC, Inc., The - Home	132744533	15,000	DFTA	and other social service issues for clients facing food insecurity.
King	Ownership Promotion & Preservation	471006046	30,000	HPD	Funds to be used to promote ownership, aid in preservation, host community events.
King	Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Outreach	471000040	30,000	111 0	ratios to be used to promote ownership, and in preservation, most community events.
Torres	Program	134100758	50,000	DYCD	Funds will support community outreach efforts and event planning in the Bronx.
			00,000		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Ayala	BronxWorks, Inc The Healthy and Livable Mott Haven Program	133254484	5,000	DHMH	To provide funding for programs related to fostering food security in the Mott Haven neighborhood.
	Brooklyn Asian Community Empowerment, Inc Immigrant				
Brannan	Families Services	465013189	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds will be used to support social services, seminars, and civic education for immigrant families.
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Community Board #16	136400434	2,000	BKCB	Funds to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Community Board #17	136400434	1,500	BKCB	Funds to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Community Board #3	136400434	1,000	BKCB	Funds to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Community Board #8	136400434	1,000	BKCB	Funds to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Community Board #9	136400434	1,500	BKCB	Funds to support community events.
Brannan	Brooklyn Community Improvement Association	412240834	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds will be used to support social service programs.
					Funds will be used to provide additional legal and social work services, re-entry services and
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Defender Services	113305406	7 500		specialized services for immigrants, people with mental illness and adolescents.
Ampi y-Samuel	Diodkyn Defender Services	113303400	7,300	DOSTINA	ppecialized services for infilligrants, people with mental liniess and adolescents.
			1		Funds will be used to provide additional legal and social work services, re-entry services and
Eugene	Brooklyn Defender Services	113305406	5,000		specialized services for immigrants, people with mental illness and adolescents.
	1 1 20.00		-,-50	,	- Pro

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Member	zegaritanie or organization. Frogramitanie	24	7 miloune	/ igency	Funding to support BDS' Civil Justice Program (CJP) provides enhanced services to clients who are
Lander	Brooklyn Defender Services	113305406	3,500	DSS/HRA	indigent residents.
					Funding will provide senior homeowners facing foreclosure with representation, advice, and
Miller	Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A	132605599	10,000	DSS/HRA	appropriate referrals.
Barron	Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A - Council District 42	132605599	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support operating expense costs for community legal assistance programming.
		422505505	6.000	DCC/UDA	Funds will be used for critical legal services to low-income immigrants on employment-related
Louis	Brooklyn Legal Services, Inc Legal Services Program	132605605	6,000	DSS/HRA	issues, income building and income maintenance, education, and tax issues.
Koo	Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation - See2Succeed	954457939	5,000	DYCD	To support the Tzu Chi vision mobile clinic to provide services like vision care, optic disease screenings, and free eyeglasses to low-income individuals in Council District 20.
Koo	Buyers and Renters United to Save Harlem, Inc Bruseh Housing	954457959	3,000	DICD	Funding to support operational expenses of BRUSHs organizing and advocacy efforts for the
Levine	First	205377268	5,000	HPD	community residents.
Levine	11130	203377200	3,000	111111	Funding to support Immigration Legal Services Program that provides legal assistance on family-
Chin	Cabrini Immigrant Services of New York City, Inc.	455258656	5,000	DSS/HRA	based applications and translation.
	,		,	,	To provide English language and civic education to immigrants living or working in Central Brooklyn
Eugene	CAMBA, Inc.	112480339	5,000	DYCD	who are 16 and older and not required to be in school.
Lander	CAMBA, Inc.	112480339	5,000	DYCD	Funding for general operating funds.
					Funding to support the training of CFH Client leader peer-outreach volunteers, to seek out and assist
Diaz	Care for the Homeless	133666994	10,000	DHS	New Yorkers experiencing homelessness and assist with appointment and ongoing treatment.
					The funds will be used to assist community residents to apply and obtain citizenship, green cards
Eugene	Caribbean Women's Health Association, Inc.	133323168	5,000	DYCD	and help with asylum cases.
	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York				
Ayala	St. Cecilia's Food Pantry	135562185			To provide funding for St. Cecilia's Food Pantry in East Harlem.
Diaz	CenterLight Health System, Inc.	133323765	15,000	DFTA	To manage and arrange for medical, social and long term services for the elderly.
Canatantinidae	Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc Waterfront	112652221	22.000	DCLA	Funds will be used to provide free concerts and mayin pichts in the community
Constantinides	Series	112652331	22,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to provide free concerts and movie nights in the community.
Cornegy	Central Brooklyn Jazz Consortium, Inc.	113549224	5,500	DYCD	Funding will support the Central Brooklyn Jazz Consortium's Festival outreach and showcase.
comegy	echian brooklymaaz consortiam, me.	1133 1322 1	3,300	Dicb	Funding to support tenant advocacy and organizing including for the Basement Apartments Safe for
Lander	Chhaya Community Development Corporation	113580935	3,500	DYCD	Everyone (BASE) campaign.
			,		, , , , ,
Levine	Children's Museum of Manhattan - Field Trips	132761376	5,000	DCLA	Funding for cultural field trips for Pre-K and K public school students in Council District 7.
					To support Business Outreach team that provides entrepreneurs with technical assistance and one-
Chin	Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc.	132755214	5,000	SBS	on-one counseling.
					To support the Queens Senior Employment program for the residents of Council District 20,
	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Senior Employment				including one-on-one and group supportive counseling to assist seniors of age 55 and older to meet
Коо	Program	136202692	5,000		employment goals.
	Chinese American Social Services Center, Inc Community Social				Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses and to provide direct social service to
Brannan	Services and Outreach Programs	474279061	3,000	DYCD	community residents.
				1	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with
Poso	Christ Church Now Brighton Christ Church Community Outros	125506054	E 000	DVCD	operating the soup kitchen program, including community outreach, acquisition of food and
Rose	Christ Church New Brighton - Christ Church Community Outreach Church of the Holy Apostles - Soup Kitchen	135596851 132892297	5,000 15,750		equipment, and distribution costs. Funding will be used for consumable supplies for the Soup Kitchen.
Johnson	Charlett of the noty Aposties - Soup Kitchell	127027731	13,/30	DYCD	To support the GROW program, a weekly after school program for neighborhood youth.
				1	Programming includes physical education, sports, one on one counseling, mentorship and academic
Reynoso	Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc GROW program	264698161	70,000	DYCD	support.
11030	charactes officed for run flousing, inc. offow program	204030101	70,000	DICD	Pupper tr

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funding to support emergency food programs including the operating expenses associated with the
Cornegy	City Harvest, Inc.	133170676	8,500	DYCD	collection and distribution of food in District 36.
					Funding to support emergency food programming including rescue and distribution of food
Diaz	City Harvest, Inc.	133170676	7,500	DYCD	stuff/supplies.
					Funding to support food distribution programs at NYCHA developments and the Healthy
Cumbo	City Harvest, Inc Healthy Neighborhoods	133170676	5,000	DYCD	Neighborhoods Initiative.
Levine	City Parks Foundation - SummerStage & CityParks Tennis	133561657	5,000	DPR	Funding for SummerStage Kids and for CityParks Tennis.
Cornegy	City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal Services	133893536	15,000	CUNY	Funds will be used to support legal services including advice and assistance in Council District 36.
Brannan	CityMeals on Wheels - Emergency Food Packages	133634381	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support meals on wheels programming and services.
Salamanca	Coalition for the Homeless, Inc Food Pantry Van	133072967	10,000	DHS	Funding to support the food pantry van for the homeless in CD17.
	Coalition for the Homeless, Inc Grand Central Food Program -				
Gibson	Council District 16	133072967	6,000	DHS	Funds will support the Coalition for the Homeless feeding site in Council District 16.
					Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with
	Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc Community				operating CHASI's food pantries, health education workshops, SNAP and health insurance screening
Rose	Nutrition & Health Program	133556132	15,000	DYCD	and enrollment, and running a computer learning lab.
		442440004	F 000	DVCD	E II
Lander	Community Help in Park Slope, Inc Soup Kitchen & Food Pantry	112449994	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expenses of CHiPS Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry.
Podriguez	Community League of the Heights, Inc.	122564241	10,000	HPD	Funding to support housing development programs in Washington Heights, Inwood, Hamilton Heights and surrounding neighborhoods for low-income families.
Rodriguez	Community League of the Heights, Inc.	132564241	10,000	пРИ	heights and surrounding heighborhoods for low-income families.
Torres	Community Voices Heard, Inc NYCHA Education Campaign	133901997	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support outreach and civic engagement resources to NYCHA residents.
	Community-Word Project, Inc Collaborative Arts Residency	100001007	3,000	5.05	and this dapper council and one or gas an entre council to the original and one or gas and or g
Louis	Program Manhattan	134114145	5,000	DCLA	Funds to support creative writing, reading and performance programs for youth.
	Comprehensive Academics Tutoring Services, Inc Community				
Barron	Programming - Council District 42	271395375	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming in the 42nd CD.
					Funding to support early intervention and training programs through a 3-tiered programmatic
Cumbo	Connect, Inc Community Empowerment Program	020694269	4,000	ACS	approach.
					Funds will support counselors for the Housing program and the counseling they provide to tenants
Chin	Cooper Square Community Development Committee, Inc.	132666211	5,000	HPD	on specific housing issues and tenant organizing in distressed buildings.
Deutsch	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support case management and friendly visits for seniors.
Deutsch	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	8,000	DYCD	Funds to cover costs of running the food pantry.
					Funding to support the following programs and services: entitlement, legal, housing, immigration
Doutsch	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	7,000	DYCD	assistance, ESL, Computer, financial, employment, case management, food pantry, senior and after school services/programs.
Deutsch	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc Case	112004720	7,000	DICD	School Services/ programs.
Cumbo	Management & Services	112864728	2,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support case management and services for unemployed and underemployed adults.
Carribo	The state of the s	112004720	2,000	233/TINA	Funding will be used to defray costs of operating the South Brooklyn Financial Services Center to
	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc Debt, Finance				offer clients counseling on credit and debt management, financial literacy including budgeting,
Louis	and Housing Counseling Program	112864728	11,500	DYCD	financial planning and housing counseling.
			,		To support GrowNYC projects and programs, including Greenmarkets at 82nd and 91st Street and
					Fresh Food Box with a pick up location at Lenox Hill Senior Center and the City Council District 5
Kallos	Council on the Environment, Inc Council District 5	132765465	10,000	DYCD	office.
Constantinides	Council on the Environment, Inc Ditmars Market	132765465	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to operate a fresh food market in Ditmars Park in Astoria.
Chin	Council on the Francisco London 5 1 5 1 5	422765465	F 000	DVCD	Englishmill amount asserting of Englishming Land
Chin	Council on the Environment, Inc Fresh Food Box	132765465	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support operation of Fresh Food Box farm share programs in Council District 1.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	Crenulated Company, Ltd., The d/b/a New Settlement Apartments -			1.60	1 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Gibson	Youth Swimming Instruction	141719016	25,000	DYCD	The funds will support Community Center's swimming instruction for neighborhood youth.
	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior Center &				
Cumbo	Food Pantry Support	237390996	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Social Service Center and Food Pantry.
Cumbo	Cumbe: Center for African and Diaspora Dance, Inc.	475039336	7,500	DCLA	Funding to support African and Diasporian dance and music for adults.
					Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs to support
	CUNY School of Law Justice & Auxiliary Services Corporation - City				attorney staffing in the district to provide advice and assistance to constituents regarding civil
Rose	Counseling	901013912	25,000	CUNY	matters.
	Department of Education - Wadleigh Secondary School for				Next Chapter Mentoring and Internship Program at Wadleigh Secondary School for Performing and
Perkins	Performing & Visual Arts (03M415)	136400434	5,000	DOE	Visual Arts.
B: 1	Department of Emergency Management - The Community	426400424	F 000	0514	Foundation has used for a supervision was the CERT CR 43/43
Richards	Emergency Response Team (CERT) Program	136400434	5,000	OEM	Funds to be used for programmatic support for CERT CB 12/13.
Calamana	Donostroont of Hoolth and Mantal Husiana Hoolth Bucks Drawers	126400424	20.000	DUMU	Funds will support Health Bucks through Urban Health Plan, which promotes healthy eating within
Salamanca Diaz	Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Bucks Program Department of Parks and Recreation - Basketball Courts	136400434 136400434	20,000 5,000	DHMH DPR	low income neighborhoods. To provide basketball courts in Council District 18.
Menchaca	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	10,000	DYCD	To provide community development services in Council District 38.
Perkins	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	16,500	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
TETRITIS	bepartment of Touth and community bevelopment	130400434	10,500	DICD	To provide runding support for community programs.
Rodriguez	Dominican Sunday, Inc.	134188781	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses including costs associated with facilities usage.
Rounguez	bonninean sunday, me.	134100701	20,000	DICD	Funds will be used to offset the cost of materials, youth staffing, field trip costs and cultural center
Louis	East Flatbush Village, Inc SWV (Sista's With a Vision) Initiative	800612019	21,500	DYCD	fees for EFV's after-school and summer programs.
	(**************************************				To provide funding for homelessness prevention, domestic violence prevention, and services for
Ayala	East Harlem Neighborhood Based Alliance Corporation	133772614	5,000	MOCJ	crime victims.
	East River Development Alliance, Inc College & Career Access				Funding for program's 4 components - college preparation, career exploration, mentoring, &
Van Bramer	Program	861096987	10,000	DYCD	financial counseling.
					Funding will support a range of services surrounding UUs free tax preparation program, including of
					financial empowerment services such as one-on-one crisis and short-term counseling and one-on-
Lancman	East River Development Alliance, Inc Pomonok Tax Prep	861096987	5,000	DYCD	one long-term asset building counseling.
	East River Development Alliance, Inc Worker Cooperative				
Richards	Business Development Initiative	861096987	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
	Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst,				
Brannan	Inc Adult Literacy/ESOL-Civics Program	111633484	4,000	DYCD	Fund will be used to offset the costs of an Adult Literacy/ESOL-Civics program.
Powers	Educational Alliance, Inc., The - Sirovich Senior Center	135562210	5,000	DFTA	Funding will support programming at Sirovich Center.
					Serving students who have demonstrated academic success coming from socio-economically
		044440550	40.000	DVCD	disadvantaged neighborhoods, ESS Urban Scholars focuses on helping disenfranchised youth develop
Gjonaj	Educators for Student Success Association, Inc Urban Scholars	814449558	10,000	DYCD	an appreciation for and understanding of the cultural arts.
Landor	Emmals Tarch Ltd	012651202	E 000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses including student compensation for culinary training and
Lander	Emma's Torch, Ltd.	813651292	5,000	טזכט	job placement services for refugees and survivors of human trafficking.
Barron	Entertainers for Education Alliance, Inc Council District 42	432115174	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth programming in the 42nd CD.
King	Exalt Youth - Elevating Expectations Program	205540955	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to operate the Elevating Expectations Program.
Espinal	Family Services Network of New York, Inc.	112592651	25,000	DYCD	Funding will support college readiness programs for High School Students.
- Spiriui	ranny services receivers of new fors, inc.	112332031	23,000	5,05	r anamy with support confege readmess programs for flight school stadents.
Torres	FAN4Kids - Fitness School Program @ Public School 54X	260092086	15,000	DOE	Funds will be used to provide comprehensive fitness and nutrition education at P.S. 54X.
. 51165	1.7.1.7.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	_00052000	13,000	100	- and the decide provide comprehensive nation and nutrition education at 1.5. 547.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funding will support fighting childhood obesity through educating kids about healthy eating and
Cohen	FAN4Kids - Public School 77X	260092086	5,000	DOE	active lifestyles to empower them to make healthy decisions about fitness and nutrition at P.S. 77X.
Treyger	Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd Social Services	112507910	20,000	DYCD	Funds will support social services, including assistance with filing applications for entitlements such as Medicare, Medicaid, Food Stamps, public assistance, Section 8, HEAP, etc.
	Fifteenth Street Monthly Meeting of the Religious Society of				
Rivera	Friends - Friends Shelter	510141865	5,000	DHS	Funding to offset the costs associated with operating the volunteer-run homeless shelter. Funding will support line dancing, exercise programming, day trips to area museums, and cultural
Powers	Find Aid for the Aged, Inc Woodstock Senior Center	132666921	10,000	DFTA	and theatre outings for the Woodstock Senior Center.
					Funding to support the purchase and distribution of fresh, nutritious fruits and vegetables to Food
Lander	Food Bank For New York City	133179546	2,000	DYCD	Bank's emergency food providers (EFPs) that serve Brooklyn's Council District 39's food insecure
	Fort Greene Strategic Neighborhood Action Partnership - Maternal				
Cumbo	Child Health Service Initiative/Regional MCH Coordination Project	113343941	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support a certification course for foster care adoption and other pertinent skills.
Cumbo	ering treater service initiative/negional werr coordination rioject	1133 133 11	3,000	Dicb	To support the Queens-based Youth Education & Career Exploration (YE/CE) program for court
Dromm	Fortune Society, Inc., The - Enhanced Education Program	132645436	10,000	DYCD	involved youth.
	Friends of Abandoned Cemeteries, Inc Fredrick Douglass				Funds will be used to support seasonal grounds maintenance and other operational expenses at
Borelli	Memorial Park	133176456	5,000	DYCD	Fredrick Douglass Memorial Park.
					Funding will support the expansion of community workshops that promote legal empowerment and
Miller	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Legal Hand Jamaica	132612524	5,000	DSS/HRA	legal information services.
	George Walker, Jr. Community Coalition, Inc., The - Council District				Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth programming including East New
Barron	42	113341395	25,000	DYCD	York Youth Court.
Perkins	Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc Vocational Training Program	061711370	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Vocational Training Program.
Rosenthal	Goddard Riverside Community Center - Monthly Housing Clinic	131893908	10,000	HPD	Funds support a monthly housing clinic for rent stabilized residents in Council District 6.
Adams	God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	5,000		Funding will support meals, supplies, and operations for Council District 28.
	,				To provide funding for free home-delivered meals and nutritional assessments/counseling for
Ayala	God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	5,000	DHMH	seniors in Council District 8.
					Funding will support the provision of home-delivered meals to seriously ill people, their children,
Powers	God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	5,000	DHMH	and their senior caregivers citywide.
Torres	God's Love We Deliver, Inc Home-Delivered Meals - Bronx	133366846	10,000	DHMH	Funds will support the provision of home-delivered meals to food insecure individuals and seriously ill individuals and families.
					To support programs for residents of public, subsidized and rent-regulated housing residents include
					organizing tenant associations, providing assistance with housing, landlord/tenant issues, stabilizing
Chin	Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	132915659	5,000	HPD	households and educating tenants on housing.
Cabrera	Good Shepherd Services - 1995 Jerome Avenue	135598710	25,000	DYCD	Funding to support music studio programming for participants at 1995 Jerome Avenue.
King	Good Shepherd Services - BRAG Cure Violence - 47th Precinct	135598710	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to operate the BRAG Cure Violence Program in the 47th Precinct.
Torres	Good Shepherd Services - Monterey Cornerstone Community Center	135598710	10,000	DYCD	Funds will support programming at the Monterey Community Center.
					Funds will be used to support after school and weekend recreation, social skills, support programs
Matteo	Grace Foundation of New York	134131863	5,000		for children and families impacted by Autism Spectrum Disorder.
Brannan	Grandma's Love, Inc Food Program	473474258	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the food program for underserved families/children.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Miller	Greater Bethel Community Development Corporation	320000557	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support outreach events, senior events, holiday events, and self-empowerment classes.
Constantinides	HANAC, Inc Astoria Houses Cornerstone	112290832	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to provide programming support at the Astoria Houses Community Center.
Perkins	HANAC, Inc Employment & Training Program - Harlem	112290832	8,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Employment and Training Program in Harlem.
	Harvest Home Farmer's Market, Inc Eating for Good Health				
Ayala	(EFGH)	061800512	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the costs of operating the Eating for Good Health (EFGH) program.
Ulrich	Helen Keller Services	111630807	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support social work services and support groups for legally blind adults.
	Helen Keller Services - Social Work Services & Support Groups for				
Brannan	Legally-Blind Adults	111630807	5,500	DFTA	Funding to support HKS social service programs.
					Funding to support bystander intervention trainings to low-income, at-risk communities within
Lander	Hollaback, Inc.	273199988	3,500	DYCD	Council District 39 and throughout NYC.
Levin	HOPE Program, Inc., The	133268539	5,000	MOCJ	To provide workplace training, job placement, and career advancement support.
					Funding to support tenant and homeowner outreach, assistance, and counseling as well as the
Lander	Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc.	112412584	5,500	HPD	financial empowerment program.
	Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc Housing				Funding to support programming including prevention of illegal rental practices, eviction and
	Preservation District 40 Kensington, PLG, Ditmas Park; Crown				foreclosure services including mediation, counseling, referral and access to benefits including
Eugene	Heights, Flatbush	112412584	5,000	HPD	assistance with applying for SCRIE, DRIE and FEPS.
	Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc Pro-bono Housing Legal				
Rosenthal	assistance	510141489	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds support pro bono legal assistance for residents in Council District 6.
			<u> </u>	,	
Rosenthal	Housing Court Answers, Inc Housing Court Assistance	133317188	5,000	HPD	Funds support eviction prevention programming, including workshops and translation services.
	,		-,,		<i>y y y y y y y y y y</i>
Holden	HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc Mobile Cancer Screenings	473436880	10,000	DHMH	Funds to be used for free mobile cancer screenings and health fair events.
Lander	Hunger Free America, Inc.	133471350	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses.
Richards	India Home, Inc.	208747291	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support operational expenses associated with senior programming.
Borelli	Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc.	237280740	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for museum support.
Borem	Sucques Warehals center of Historia Art, me.	237200740	3,000	DCLA	Funding will support services, programming and activities for the vulnerable youth and adult
Cohen	Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc.	135564937	25,000	DHMH	populations.
Concil	Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc Genesis	133304337	23,000	Dillylli	Funding will support services for Genesis emergency shelter in Council District 14 for female and
Cabrera	Emergency Shelter @ Council District 14	135564937	10,000	DHMH	male victims of domestic violence and their children.
Cabiera	Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc Mental Health	133304337	10,000	DITIVILI	male victims of domestic violence and their children.
Rosenthal	Services for Youth	135564937	5,000	DHMH	Funds support mental health support services for youth in Council District 6.
Rosenthal	Services for Fouri	133304337	3,000	DITIVITI	i unus support mentar nearth support services for youth in council district o.
					To support the operational costs of a shuttle bus service to transport residents of Southern Brooklyn
Vogor	lowish Community Council of Greater Coney Island Inc	112665181	20,000	DYCD	
Yeger	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc. Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc Southern	112003161	20,000	DICD	to essential sites such as medical appointments, shopping, school, employment and senior centers.
T		442665404	20.000	DVCD	To find the couthour Decelling Community Christia
Treyger	Brooklyn Community Shuttle	112665181	30,000	DYCD	To fund the southern Brooklyn Community Shuttle.
Ciamai	Levich Community Council of Ball	422002555	25.000	DVCD	Funding to support the Food Pantry including staff support, assistance with benefits/entitlements
Gjonaj	Jewish Community Council of Pelham Parkway, Inc Food Pantry	133099520	25,000	DYCD	and other associated costs.
	Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc				
Ulrich	Kosher Client Choice Food Pantry	112425813	7,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to support Kosher Client Choice Food Pantry.
Коо	Jewish Museum - Flushing International High School	136146854	5,000	DCLA	To support the Movies that Matter screening program at Flushing International High School.
					Funding to support immigration legal services, including naturalization, adjustment of statues,
					domestic violence self-petitions under VAWA, family-based petitions, citizenship & naturalization
Menchaca	Juan Neumann Center, Inc.	861081834	10,000	DYCD	classes.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Torres	JustFix, Inc Housing Dashboard	813080695	10,000	HPD	Funds will provide technology and housing workshops for tenants in Council District 15.
					The funds will support the general operating costs associated with the food pantry such as supplies,
Koslowitz	Kehilat Sephardim of Ahavat Achim - Food Pantry	113101774	5,000	DYCD	equipment, and food.
					Funding to the Diabetes Education Management program, which provides training on self-
Eugene	Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center	111631759	6,000	DHMH	management skills and educate individuals who are pre-diabetic on prevention.
	Korean American Family Service Center, The - Domestic Violence				Funding will support the domestic violence and intervention program and its associated costs and
Vallone	Prevention & Intervention Program	133609811	5,000	MOCJ	services.
	Korean American Family Service Center, The - Rainbow House				
Vallone	Emergency Shelter	133609811	5,000	MOCJ	Funding will support the Rainbow House Emergency Shelter's programs and services.
	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc				
Moya	Corona - Senior Center	237348989	10,000	DFTA	Funding to support the home-delivered meal program of the KCS Senior Center in Corona.
Коо	Korean Family Counseling and Research Center	112827963	5,000	DYCD	To support staffing and costs associated with social welfare services and counseling programs.
Deutsch	L Asurim of USA	276205573	6,250	MOCJ	Funds to support the well-being of prisoners, advocacy for prison welfare, food packages, visits.
Ayala	Lantern Community Services - Fresh Food Box	133910692	11,000	DHMH	To provide funding for Lantern's Fresh Food Box Program in Council District 8.
					Funds will be used for programmatic expenses that make it possible for youth to participate in
	Lefferts Alliance Community Block Association, Inc Youth				community arts projects and neighborhood greening activities that positively impact the community
Eugene	Programming	901037826	10,000	DYCD	in Council District 40.
Chin	Legal Aid Society	135562265	3,500	DSS/HRA	To provide civil legal services in Council District 1, including housing, health, employment, low-wage worker, immigration, family/DV, government benefits, homeless rights, law reform, elder law, disability law, education, and community development work.
Levin	Legal Aid Society	135562265	3,000	DSS/HRA	To support the Citywide Civil Legal Services in Council District 33.
					To produce and distribute multilingual legal resource guides to help residents navigate Family Court
Chin	Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	133910567	3,500	MOCJ	system.
Diaz	Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	133910567	5,000	MOCJ	To support the Family Legal Center (FLC) to provide individualized legal information and support to parents and grandparents with child support, custody, and visitation cases. Funds will support outreach, staffing, office expenses, mailings and workshops for the programs
Adams	Life Camp, Inc.	200814999	20,000	DYCD	offered.
Miller	Life Camp, Inc Queens Crisis Management System	200814999	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Queens Crisis Management System.
Dromm	Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	5,000	DYCD	To fund early and pre-literacy support for children and their families in Council District 25.
Constantinides	Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - Music Workshops	132638292	8,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support a district wide music theory and composition program.
	Little Sisters of the Assumption Family Health Service, Inc				To provide funding to support the Advocacy Program, which includes a food pantry and nutrition-
Ayala	Advocacy Program	132867881	10,000	DYCD	related programs.
Ampry-Samuel	Make Music New York, Inc Wingate Concert Series	205751217	3,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support Wingate Concert Series.
					To support meetings aimed at educating immigrant communities about rights related to ICE
Dromm	Make the Road New York - Immigration	113344389	17,000	DYCD	(Immigration and Customs Enforcement) and other immigration matters.
Van Bramer	Make the Road New York - TGNCIQ Justice Project	113344389	5,000	DYCD	To support the TGNCIQ Justice Project.
					To support legal advice, services, and full representation to low-income tenants facing eviction or
Chin	Manhattan Legal Services	132613958	5,000	DSS/HRA	advocating for essential services.
Lancman	Masbia of Queens	270363356	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expenses associated with food pantry/soup kitchen, including staff support, consumable supplies, food stuffs, facilities usage and insurance for Rego Park, Queens.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funding to support operating expenses associated with food pantry/soup kitchen, including staff
Grodenchik	Masbia of Queens - Local Soup Kitchens & Food Pantries	270363356	5,000	DYCD	support, consumable supplies, food stuffs, facilities usage and insurance.
	Markin of Occasion Court Whele are	270262256	45.000	DVCD	Funding to support operating and maintenance costs for Soup Kitchen including food, supplies,
Koslowitz	Masbia of Queens - Soup Kitchen	270363356	15,000	DYCD	facility expenses, insurance and site staffing at the Rego Park, Queens.
Johnson	MCCNY Charities, Inc.	275282132	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the position of client services assistant who runs drop-in program.
Dromm	MCCNY Charities, Inc Food Pantry	275282132	5,000	DYCD	To support food pantry programs.
	·				
Adams	Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	5,000	DFTA	Funds will support a Medicare enrollment and education Town Hall in Council District 28.
					To provide funding to support operating expenses associated with the Immigrant Services program,
Ayala	Mercy Center, Inc Immigrant Services Program	133865634	10,000	DSS/HRA	including staff support.
	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty,				Funds will support case workers for crisis intervention services with clients; kosher emergency food
Chin	Inc.	132738818	4,000	DFTA	packages; and program for free home repairs for low-income seniors.
	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty,				
Deutsch	Inc.	132738818	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support social services and case management, emergency services for the needy.
Maiss	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty,	122720010	F 000	DVCD	To manyide amount of and markets and other accombined to the residents of Council District AC
Maisel	Inc Anti-Poverty Services - Council District 46 Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty,	132738818	5,000	DYCD	To provide emergency food packages and other essentials to the residents of Council District 46. To provide free handyman services and home repairs for low-income older adults in Council District
Коо	Inc Handyman Services	132738818	5,000	DFTA	20.
ROO	me. Handyman Services	132730010	3,000	DITA	
					Funding will support free community dance programming in Council District 14. This funding will also
Cabrera	Millennium Dance Company, Inc.	133916131	10,000	DYCD	support dance performances in various community events in Council District 14.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				7
					To provide free legal services to low income NYC residents in the areas of housing, public benefits,
Diaz	Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	132622748	5,000	DSS/HRA	civil and disability rights, employment, consumer, family law, and disaster response.
					Funding will support and provide residents with free legal assistance for anti-eviction, housing and
Louis	Mobilization for Justice, Inc Anti-Eviction and SRO Legal Services	132622748	6,000	DSS/HRA	foreclosure services and clinics within the district.
					Funds will support Mobilization for Justice, Inc. to provide comprehensive and free civil legal services
					to low-income New Yorkers through advice, counsel, and representation with an emphasis on
Gibson	Mobilization for Justice, Inc Civil Legal Services	132622748	10,000	DSS/HRA	serving people in kinship care circumstances.
Ciboon	Momentum Project, Inc., The - Nutrition Assistance & Meal	122556760	12.000	DUMU	Funding will support nutrition assistance and meal services for resident in the community, in
Gibson	Services	133556768	12,000	DHMH	particular partnership with Church of God of Prophecy in the South Bronx (85 East 165th Street). Funding to support the costs of food supplies associated with providing free hot-meals and the food
Moya	Mount Horeb Baptist Church	112074467	15,000	DYCD	pantry.
Borelli	Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication	900730331	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for publications and support for exhibits.
Deutsch	Nachas Health and Family Network, Inc.	113067201	11,000	DFTA	Funds to support comprehensive entitlement program.
Dedition.	Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc Foreclosure	110007201	11,000	5	
Miller	Prevention Counseling Program	237398279	10,000	HPD	Funding will support the administration of the Foreclosure Prevention Counseling program.
Perkins	New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The - Eagle Academy	132683678	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Art A Catalyst for Change Workshops at Eagle Academy in Harlem.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Breevort Development	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Breevort Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Brownsville	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Brownsville Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Fenimore- Lefferts	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Fenimore- Lefferts Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Howard Ave	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Howard Ave Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Howard Development	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Howard Developments.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Kingsborough	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Kingsborough Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Langston Hughes	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Langston Hughes Developments.
1 7 2 2 2 2	, , , , , ,		,		0 11
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Marcus Garvey (Group A)	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Marcus Garvey (Group A) Developments.
					To support the organization's activities and events such Annual Family Day, Men's and Women's
	New York City Housing Authority - Queensbridge Houses Tenants				Mentoring Groups, LGBT Groups, Blending Generations, Basketball Tournaments, Film and Media for
Van Bramer	Association	136400434	10,000	HPD	Youth, and Youth Leadership programs.
	New York City Housing Authority - Ravenswood Houses Residents				To support the Residents Association's monthly cost of operations along with its initiatives and
Van Bramer	Association	136400434	15,000	HPD	events.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Reid	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Reid Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Seth Low	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Seth Low Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Tilden	136400434	3,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Tilden Developments.
Ampry-Samuel	New York City Housing Authority - Van Dyke I	136400434	3,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Van Dyke I Developments.
	New York City Housing Authority - Woodside Houses Tenants				To support the Tenants Association's monthly expenses and events such as Young Women's
Van Bramer	Association	136400434	10,000	HPD	Workshop and Family Day Celebration.
Powers	New York Common Pantry, Inc.	133127972	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support food provision programs.
					Funding will support the Mobile Legal Help Center, which brings free, civil legal services to
					underserved neighborhoods where vulnerable individuals face numerous barriers to access legal
Miller	New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	services.
Lander	New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information Service, Inc.	141761209	3,500	HPD	Funding to support general operating expenses.
	New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information Service, Inc				
Perkins	Harlem Tenants & Neighbors	141761209	8,000	HPD	Funding to support the provision of Harlem Tenant Education and Empowerment Programs.
	New York University - Video Interaction Project @ Woodhull				
Reynoso	Medical Center	135562308	5,000	DHMH	To support the Video Interaction Project (VIP) at Woodhull Medical Center in Brooklyn.
					Funding to support the operating costs associated with NEBHDCo's food pantry and kitchen/benefits
Cornegy	Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development Corporation	112737223	10,000	DYCD	center.
Rodriguez	Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights	133255591	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support Day Laborer Workforce Initiative programming and services.
	Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights - Tobacco Use				
Rodriguez	Navigator Model	133255591	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support operational programming for Tobacco Use Navigator Model.
Rodriguez	Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	132972415	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support the YouthBuild program.
					To provide services to people with mental illness including education, housing, case management,
Deutsch	Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	7,750	DYCD	crisis intervention, counseling, and training for independent living.
	Onos Foot Prints, Inc 9th Annual Turkey Giveaway & Wellness	000740056	40.000	DVCD	5 II
Cumbo	Day	900719956	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support 9th Annual Turkey Giveaway and operating costs.
				51/05	Funding will support the Youth Education Job Training Program to provide young adults who are out
Miller	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	112934620	5,000	DYCD	of school and out of work with employment and educational opportunities.
	Och and Association has The Count have head Venth	42556222	0.000		To support program aimed at helping incarcerated youth maintain family ties to help reduce
Dromm	Osborne Association, Inc., The - Court-Involved Youth	135563028	8,000	MOCJ	recidivism.
		444666070	F 000	DVCD	To fund the costs of uniforms, equipment, field maintenance, and other expenses required in
Menchaca	Our Lady of Perpetual Help Soccer League	111666873	5,000	DYCD	running the soccer program.
Koo	Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc E-Waste Collection	133320984	5,000	DSNY	To support electronic waste collection events in Council District 20.
	Table Concerns Enterprises, mer E Waste Concerns		2,000	23111	Funds will be used to deliver legal clinics, workshops and provide educational material in district 14
					about effective property management so that buildings can successfully become limited equity
Cabrera	Palante Harlem, Inc.	800209989	20,000	HPD	cooperatives.
	radice riariem, mor	000203303	20,000		ecope. served.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Member	Palante Harlem, Inc Homeless Prevention, Anti-Eviction &	LIIN	Amount	Agency	r ur pose or r unus
Gibson	Harassment Legal Services	800209989	10,000	HPD	Funds will support homeless prevention, anti-eviction, and harassment legal services.
	3		Í		To provide funds to train under/unemployed individuals, for careers in the IT field through technical
					training, internship opportunities and community service, and to support job placement and follow-
Diaz	Per Scholas, Inc.	043252955	10,000	DYCD	up services.
Ampry-Samuel	Police Department - 67th Precinct	136400434	2,000	NYPD	Funds will be used to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Police Department - 77th Precinct	136400434	2,000	NYPD	Funds will be used to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Police Department - 81st Precinct	136400434	2,000	NYPD	Funds will be used to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Police Department - Police Service Area #2- Brooklyn	136400434	4,000	NYPD	Funds will be used to support community events.
Ampry-Samuel	Police Department - Police Service Area #3- Brooklyn	136400434	1,500	NYPD	Funds will be used to support community events.
	Polonians Organized to Minister to Our Community, Inc				Funds to be used to support counseling, advocacy and individual bilingual assistance to those with
Holden	Community Programs	112594500	2,500	DYCD	social and immigration related issues.
Richards	PositiveWomenUnited	462814852	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for program support in Council District 31.
					Funding to support costs associated emergency food pantry services, referrals services and
Lancman	Project Lead, Inc.	133761446	5,000	DYCD	community building activities.
Cornegy	Project Renewal, Inc Culinary Arts Training Program	132602882	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Culinary Arts Training program (CATP).
					Funds will support recreational activities/services for participants in the autism program in Council
Adams	QSAC, Inc.	112482974	5,000	DHMH	District 28.
Adams	Queens Borough Public Library - Lefferts Library	136400434	4,000	QBPL	Funds will support programmatic needs at Lefferts Library.
					Funds to support the full time operation of serving individuals, families and our seniors with
					Emergency Food Assistance along with Social Services. Funds for staff support for an Intake
Brannan	Reaching Out Community Services, Inc Food Pantry	113615625	12,500	DYCD	Specialist, Food Management Department, and SNAP program Department.
					Funding will support READ 2.0 in Council District 14; READ 2.0 is operated off of a phonics based
Cabrera	Read Alliance, Inc Public School 279X	134091062	20,000	DYCD	curriculum. This program will take place at P.S. 279X.
					To fund food, supplies and preparation of meals for the hungry at the soup kitchen as well offer food
	Rector Church Wardens & Vestrymen of Church of Epiphany of Cty				stamp screenings that are publicly noticed through the Council District 5 monthly newsletter and on
Kallos	of NY	131623859	7,500	DYCD	the Council District 5 website.
	Resource Center for Community Development, Inc Food Pantry				
Salamanca	Program	133603303		DYCD	Funds will be used for food pantry program.
Espinal	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc.	112453853	50,000	HPD	Funding will support Legal services and tenant education.
Richards	Rockaway Youth Task Force, Inc.	454926515	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
					To provide culturally-specific and linguistically appropriate Domestic Violence direct services to the
Коо	Sakhi for South Asian Women	133593806	5,000	MOCJ	South Asian community in Council District 20.
					Funds will support SCAN New York's after-school program which will provide young people with
	SCAN-New York Volunteer Parent-Aides Association, Inc After-				activities intended to build skills in obtaining information, self-peer understanding, social
Gibson	School Programming	132912963	22,000	DYCD	observation and analysis, and critical thinking at all levels.
					Funds to be used to support operating costs associated with GED/HSE, ESL, job readiness, computer
Holden	School Sisters of Notre Dame Educational Center	651217975	7,500	DYCD	classes and workshops.
					Funds will support community service projects in which the youth in the Close to Home Program as
Adams	SCO Family of Services	112777066		DYCD	well as educational and cultural excursions.
Grodenchik	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Fresh Meadows NORC	131624178	20,000	DFTA	To fund NORC programming in Fresh Meadows NORC.
	Company of Cod Contando Famini Walfana Lagrana I	442662427	F 000	DVCD	Funds will be used for administrative and operational expenses of translation assistance and social
Ulrich	Servant of God, Contardo Ferrini Welfare League, Inc.	112663197	5,000	DYCD	services.
Mallana	Coming New for Adult Donney (CNAC)	442504700	40.000	DET.	Front in the control of the control
Vallone	Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc Senior Services	112591783	10,000	DFTA	Funding will support operating expenses, programs, and services for SNAP.
Augla	Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc Betances' Early	122700005	F 500	DO-	To manife founding to aphone consists offered at the Determined Children delice.
Ayala	Childhood Education Center	133709095	5,500	DOE	To provide funding to enhance services offered at the Betances' Early Childhood Education Center.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc Sheltering				
Richards	Arms Youth Community Center in Far Rockaway	133709095	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for Sheltering Arms Youth Community Center program support.
					Funds will be used for the FOOD to Overcome Outcome Disparities (FOOD) program, a medically
					tailored clinic based food pantry, specifically designed to address the nutritional needs of food
Koslowitz	Sloan-Kettering Institute for Cancer Research - FOOD Program	131624182	5,000	DHMH	insecure cancer patients.
Vallone	South Asian Council for Social Services - Senior Services	113632920	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support operational costs, programs and services for SACSS.
Levin	Southside Community Mission, Inc.	112306447	6,000	DYCD	To support outreach and social service programming of Southside Community Mission.
Diaz	St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church - Food Pantry	131972408	10,000	DYCD	The funds are to support the Food Pantry at St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church.
Borelli	Staten Island Chamber of Commerce Foundation, Inc.	134069282	2,500	SBS	Funding to support workforce development programming for people from Council District 51.
Dorein	Staten Island NFP Association, Inc Strength & Conditioning	134003202	2,300	303	Funds will support the Staten Island Not-For-Profit Association's "Strength and Conditioning"
Borelli	Program	203560375	1,000	SBS	program.
Matteo	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc.	135680691	20,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support and supplement exhibits and educational programming.
acces		10000001	20,000	5027	Funds will be used for musical entertainment, the culinary experience, outreach/promotions,
Rodriguez	Sukkahwood, Inc.	822630901	10,000	DCLA	facility/space costs and event operational costs.
0.1			.,	_	Funds will support the summer search program, a program focused on preparing low income
Gibson	Summer Search - College Readiness Programming	680200138	15,000	DYCD	students for success in college.
Menchaca	Sunset Park District Management Association, Inc.	113251860	5,000	SBS	To fund the costs of merchant outreach efforts.
	Third Sector New England - Worker Cooperative Business				Funding to offer workforce development and concrete skills for unemployed, underemployed and
Brannan	Development Initiative	042261109	5,000	SBS	discouraged workers in high-needs neighborhoods.
Menchaca	Together We Are	270213447	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating costs associated with case management and social services.
					Funds will support food distribution drives to the poor, mentoring programs for teens at risk and
Yeger	Together We Are	270213447	40,000	DYCD	summer programs.
	Transitional Services for New York (TSINY), Inc Residential				
Dromm	Program	237376074	5,000	DHMH	To support TSINY's residential programs and various operational costs.
					Funding to provide staff support of Outreach/Family Worker and costs related to domestic violence
Menchaca	Trinity Healing Center, Inc.	203235905	25,000	MOCJ	education programming.
					Funding will be used to support the general operating expenses of food pantry programming and
Rivera	Trinity's Services and Food for the Homeless, Inc.	133401340	30,000	DYCD	homeless services.
	TCO Inc.	442602205	F 000	DVCD	Funds will be used to purchase food items, packaging, support delivery activities, and other
Lancman	TSQ, Inc.	112693305	5,000 15,000	DYCD	operational costs. To support programming and operational cost of Literacy S.W.A.G.
Menchaca	Turning Point Brooklyn, Inc.	112838138	15,000	DYCD	To support culturally competent domestic violence services focusing on safety and self-sufficiency to
Koo	Turning Point for Women and Families	542177390	5,000	MOCJ	Muslim women, regardless of ethnicity.
Koo Salamanca	Union Grove Baptist Church, The	135078662	25,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for food pantry program and other community events.
Salamanca	United Community Centers, Inc Community Programming -	133078002	23,000	DICD	and will be used for food partity program and other community events.
Barron	Council District 42	111950787	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming in the 42nd CD.
Barron	Council District 12	111330707	20,000	Dieb	To help senior citizens apply and obtain public benefits including food stamps, SSI, Medicare,
					Medicaid, Social Security, emergency food vouchers, legal assistance, housing services and other
Levin	United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	112728233	25,000	DFTA	vital benefits & entitlements.
	5 0,		,		To help senior citizens apply and obtain public benefits including food stamps, SSI, Medicare,
					Medicaid, Social Security, emergency food vouchers, legal assistance, housing services and other
Levin	United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	112728233	36,000	DFTA	vital benefits & entitlements.
	-				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with
	University of Notre Dame Alumni Club of Staten Island - Bread of				operating the Bread of Life Food Drive, including community outreach, acquisition of food and
Rose	Life Food Drive	311344537	5,000	DYCD	equipment, and distribution costs.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds to support operational expenses related to case managers providing eviction prevention
Rivera	University Settlement Society of New York, Inc Project Home	135562374	15,000	HPD	services in Council District 2.
Salamanca	Urban Health Plan, Inc.	237360305	10,000	DFTA	Funding to support nourishment programs for seniors (senior food pantry).
Ayala	Urban Justice Center	133442022	7,500	DYCD	To provide funding to operate a legal clinic for NYCHA residents in Council District 8.
					Funding will help provide workshops and materials to help vendors understand rules and to ensure
Chin	Urban Justice Center	133442022	4,000	DYCD	that vendors know their rights when approached by enforcement officers.
					Funding to support tenants' rights education, and legal assistance and representation relating to
Diaz	Urban Justice Center	133442022	7,500	DYCD	affordable housing.
Barron	Urban Justice Center - Council District 42	133442022	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support operating expense costs for community legal assistance programming.
	Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc School Supply & Book Bag				
Cabrera	Drive	132969182	15,000	DYCD	Funding will provide a School Supply and Book Bag drive in Council District 14.
					To support Guardianship Project provides comprehensive case management services to low-income,
					frail, incapacitated and/or elderly clients who wish to remain in the community or to return home
Lander	Vera Institute of Justice, Inc Guardianship Project	131941627	3,000	DFTA	from skilled nursing facilities.
					To support veterans, including access to benefits, homeless services, annual programming and
Koo	Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #32, Queens, New York, Inc.	112629339	5,000	DYCD	funerals for indigent veterans and operational costs.
l					Funding to support Technology Training programs, which educate participants on adaptive and
Johnson	VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	4,250	DFTA	accessibility functions on electronic and computing devices.
	Washington Heights-Inwood Preservation and Restoration				Funding will support hunger and malnutrition programs which promote the well-being of individuals
Rodriguez	Corporation	132944830	15,000	DYCD	and families, stabilizing the community.
					Funding will help support technical and informational assistance/services to tenants, and owners the
Cohen	West Bronx Housing and Neighborhood Resource Center, Inc.	132941841	<u> </u>	HPD	northwest Bronx.
Salamanca	Word of Life International, Inc.	392063356	25,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Community Food Pantry and Senior Wellness program.
Ch.:-	Westing in Company of Education Inc.	424024627	F 000	DVCD	To support W!SE education programs, including financial literacy, in High School for Economics and
Chin	Working in Support of Education, Inc.	134024627	5,000	DYCD	Finance.
Daulina	Voung Faces Smiling Educational & Empowerment Program	202527527	10.000	DVCD	Funding to support the Youth Educational and Empouerment Program in Harlam
Perkins	Young Faces Smiling - Educational & Empowerment Program	203537537	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Youth Educational and Empowerment Program in Harlem.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - New				To fund the New Americans Welcome Center at the Flushing YMCA to provide multilingual services,
Kaa	Americans Welcome Center	131624228	5,000	DYCD	including ESOL, computer literacy, and job preparation classes, legal resources, and workshops.
Koo	Americans welcome center	131024228	5,000	טונט	interdants 2001, computer interacy, and job preparation classes, legal resources, and workshops.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Teens				Funding will support Teens Take the City (TTC) a teen civic engagement program that teaches young
Cornegy	Take The City	131624228	6,500	DYCD	people about city government and making a difference in the communities.
Cornegy	Take The City	131024228	0,500	טונט	people about city government and making a difference in the communities.

Boroughwide Needs

This initiative takes a multidisciplinary approach to providing for each borough's needs in a holistic manner. Funding is provided to a vast array of approved not-for-profits based on a ground-up understanding of New York City communities.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives							
Agency	Initiative		Amount				
Multiple	Boroughwide Needs Initiative		\$2,000,000				
		TOTAL	\$2,000,000				

Boroughwide Needs In	itiative	\$2,000,000
Agency:	Multiple	
First Year Funded:	Fiscal 2015	
Area(s) Served:	Citywide	
Target Population(s):	Citywide	

Borough	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds will support the 1199SEIU/Employer Childcare Corporation' Future of America Learning
Brooklyn	1199 SEIU Employer Child Care Corporation - Future of America				Center (FALC) and provide STEM professional-development opportunities for FALC parents and its
Delegation	Learning Center	134063281	10,000	DYCD	early childhood educators.
Queens					
Delegation	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Educational Program	112405466	50,000	DCLA	To support APEC's educational programs.
Staten Island					Funds will be used for the capture and relocation of the wild Turkeys in the mid island from Staten
Delegation	And-Hof Animals, Sanctuary for Farm Animals	812679426	20,000	DYCD	Island to And-Hof Animals and Sanctuary for Farm Animals.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Apna Brooklyn Community Center, Inc.	820706930	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses for community programs and events.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Art of Brooklyn Festival, Inc., The - The Art of Brooklyn Film Festival	453980747	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the Art of Brooklyn Film Festival programming and Activities.
Manhattan	Association of Dominican Classical Artists, Inc Community				
Delegation	Musical Program	133843597	21,111	DYCD	Funds support the music instruction and programming for Manhattan students and residents.
					Fund programs related to local history and the material culture including decorative and fine arts,
	Bartow-Pell Landmark Fund	510243951	7,000	DCLA	fashion, and local artists.
Brooklyn		442200440	7.500	205	F 1 111
Delegation	Beth Jacob Day Care Center	112290419	7,500	DOE	Funds will be used for childcare programs.
					Funding will support a research grade lab on a bus that visits schools every day, providing a "field
Duamy Dalamatian	Dia Dua Ina	2002202	10.000	DOE	trip that comes to you." Each day, six K-12 classes (at least 150 students/day) use microscopes under
Bronx Delegation	BIOBUS, INC.	262092282	10,000	DOE	the direction of masters and PhD level scientists.
Brooklyn	Plack Voterans for Social Justice Inc	112608983	15,750	DYCD	To provide funding for programming/services that includes services coordination for homeless and at-risk veterans.
Delegation	Black Veterans for Social Justice, Inc.	112000903	15,/50	DYCD	dt-115K Veteralis.
Bronx Delegation	Bombazo Dance Company, Inc.	813865472	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support cultural programming in Council District 18.
Brooklyn	p. p.				Funding to support the Baseball program, including the purchase of equipment and general
Delegation	Bonnie Boys Club - Baseball Programming	116075963	5,750	DYCD	operational expenses.
	, 3 0		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Funds will be used for costs to administer the following programs: counseling clients on benefits and
Brooklyn					entitlements; advising and / or processing applications for Food Stamps, Medicaid and Medicare,
Delegation	Boro Park Jewish Community Council	113475993	8,750	DSS/HRA	Social Security, Disability, Section 8 recertification.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Borough President-Staten Island	136400434	20,000	SIBP	Funds will used to support the summer concerts series throughout Staten Island.
Queens	Bowne House Historical Society, Inc., The - Liberty 2020				To fund the Liberty 2020 educational programming in celebration of the 375th anniversary of the
Delegation	Educational Program	116111192	30,000	DYCD	1645 Charter of the Town of Flushing.
Queens					The funds will be used to deliver important after-school programs and services to youth ages 5 to 18
Delegation	Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc After-School Programs	111966067	25,000	DYCD	during after-school and summer hours.
					Funds will be used to provide tutorial services, arts education, literacy, report writing, media arts,
Brooklyn					technology training, GED training, and diversity tolerance training complementing state academic
Delegation	Bridge Multicultural and Advocacy Project, Inc., The	454634142	7,000	DYCD	standards.
Brooklyn					Showcase culture and products of various ethnic and cultural groups through various events,
Delegation	Brighton Beach District Management Association	112843233	5,000	SBS	sensitive programs and children festival.
Bronx Delegation	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Community Concerts	510186869	7,778	DCLA	Funding is to provide funding to support community concerts across the Bronx.
					F 1 911 39 1. W 1111 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Bronx Delegation	Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc.	134100758	37,777	DYCD	Funds will be utilized to offer light lunch and dinner options to students daily.
	BronxWorks, Inc.	133254484	10,000	DYCD	Funding is to provide wrap-around services for infants and mothers.
Brooklyn	Brooklyn Ballers Sports, Youth and Educational Corporation -	CE4200000	40.000	DVCD	To compare the state of the sta
Delegation	Basketball Program	651209020	10,000	DYCD	To support youth basketball, college advising, character education, and general administration.

Borough	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds will be used to support outreach and advertising for Community Board 12's programs,
Brooklyn					services, events, public hearings, meetings, and more. Funding will also support the cost of holding
Delegation	Brooklyn Community Board #12	136400434	6,000	BKCB	events and providing services to the community.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Brooklyn Legal Services, Inc Central Brooklyn	132605605	38,750	DSS/HRA	Funding to support free legal services in Central Brooklyn.
Manhattan					Funding to support case assistance and meal service and delivery for seniors residing in Manhattan
Delegation	Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Senior Care	237129499	42,222	DFTA	and Roosevelt Island.
		425562405	47.000	DV6D	5 15 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Bronx Delegation	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York	135562185	17,000	DYCD	Funding will support a diaper bank in Council District 18.
Brooklyn	Control Brooklyn Economic Dovolonment Corneration	112001005	20 750	DVCD	Funds will be used to support worldorse development programming
Delegation	Central Brooklyn Economic Development Corporation	112981085	38,750	DYCD	Funds will be used to support workforce development programming.
Brooklyn Delegation	Control Procklyn Economic Doyalonment Corneration	112001005	20 750	DVCD	Funds will be used to support workforce development programming.
Brooklyn	Central Brooklyn Economic Development Corporation Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc School Program, Tournament Program,	112981085	38,750	DYCD	Funding to support comprehensive college preparatory services including academic enrichment,
		136119036	2,750	DYCD	
Delegation Brooklyn	College Bound, Teacher Training Institute	130119030	2,730	DICD	college guidance, social development and chess. Funds will be used for costs associated with arts and sports programming including transportation,
Delegation	Child and Youth Development Center "My Way", Inc.	462934141	5,000	DYCD	costumes and sports uniforms, and facility rentals.
Brooklyn	Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc Affordable Housing	402334141	3,000	БТСБ	Funding to support affordable housing, financial empowerment, know your rights as a tenant, and
Delegation	Workshops	264698161	28,750	HPD	right to counsel advocacy counseling for residents across Brooklyn.
Delegation	workshops	201030101	20,730	111.0	Funding is to provide operation expenses such as monthly rental fees, heating, electric and gas and
Bronx Delegation	City Island Community Center	133074369	8,000	DYCD	telephone bills.
		20007 1000	5,555	2.02	Funding is to support the creation of a five-part video consisting of recordings of oral histories
Bronx Delegation	City Island Historical Society	112734516	7,000	DCLA	documented in 1984 by 25 City Island residents describing life on City Island.
Queens	City University of New York - Queensborough Community College -		1,000		
Delegation	Kupferberg Holocaust Center	136400434	25,000	CUNY	To fund the Kupferberg Holocaust Center's exhibitions, programs, and services.
	Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The - Public		,		71 0
Bronx Delegation	School/Middle School 279X	112622003	7,778	DYCD	Funding will support Youth Development and Parent Engagement Programs at P.S. /M.S. 279.
Bronx Delegation	Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	133083068	7,778	DHMH	Funds will be used to support back to school events in Council District 17.
					Funding will be used to provide outreach, education, advocacy, research, and collective action to
Bronx Delegation		141719016	18,889	HPD	ensure the preservation of quality affordable housing and prevent displacement of tenants.
	Crenulated Company, Ltd., The d/b/a New Settlement Apartments -				Funding to support swimming instruction for neighborhood youth in state-of-the-art competition-
Bronx Delegation	Swimming Instruction	141719016	10,000	DYCD	size indoor swimming pool.
Brooklyn	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc Crown Heights				
Delegation	Central Social Service Center	237390996	6,000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses of the Crown Heights Central Social Service Center.
	Department of Education - Middle School 131X - Council District 18				
Bronx Delegation	Parent/Scholar Day	136400434	5,778	DOE	To support the Albert Einstein Intermediate School 131X Council District 18 Parent/Scholar Day.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Department of Parks and Recreation	136400434	2,000	DPR	Funds will be used for port a sans in parks in Council District 50.
Bronx Delegation	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	17,500	DYCD	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding for youth education programs.
Brooklyn	Department of Youth and Community Development	126400424	F 000	DVCD	Funding to support ECL Program, tutor supplies health and models.
Delegation	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support ESL Program; tutor, supplies, books and marketing.

Borough	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Brooklyn					Funds will support East Flatbush Village's "Boys2Manhood" workshop and mentorship series. The
Delegation	East Flatbush Village, Inc.	800612019	5,000	DYCD	program is targeted at youth, in Brooklyn, from middle school through high school.
Brooklyn	East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation -				
Delegation	NYCHA Care	461763706	38,750	DYCD	Funding to support the Organizing, Recycling and Clean Up Initiative at NYCHA Development(s).
Barana Balanatian	Edward Barl Valuation Have Common No. 4 Inc.	426425044	40.770	FDAIV	Funding to support the repair and maintenance of fire apparatus and equipment, purchase of vital
Bronx Delegation	Edgewater Park Volunteer Hose Company No. 1, Inc.	136125044	10,778	FDNY	equipment and supplies.
Ougans	Elmoor Vouth and Adult Activities Inc. Colden Phaenix 2 Senier				To support Golden Phoenix 2 Senior services through physical health, education, and recreation, arts
Queens Delegation	Elmcor Youth and Adult Activities, Inc Golden Phoenix 2 Senior	112224539	25,000	DFTA	and culture, health management, nutrition programs, training and staff education seminars, health congregate meals and administrative needs.
Brooklyn	Services	112224339	23,000	DETA	Funding to support FAC's "Stronger Together" program, to creating educational & employment
Delegation	Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc "Stronger Together"	112475743	38,750	DYCD	opportunities for South Brooklyn NYCHA residents.
Brooklyn	That Avenue committee, nic Stronger Together	112473743	30,730	DICD	Funding to support FAC's "Stronger Together" program, to creating educational & employment
Delegation	Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc "Stronger Together"	112475743	38,750	DYCD	opportunities for South Brooklyn NYCHA residents.
Delegation	That Avenue committee, inc. Stronger rogether	112473743	30,730	DICD	opportunities for South Brooklyn Wienia residents.
Brooklyn					Funds will be used to support FDC's individual and family counseling services related to eviction
Delegation	Flatbush Development Corporation	510188251	5,750	HPD	prevention, housing advocacy, along with tenant organizing in buildings related to housing quality.
Queens		010100101	3,7.00	2	[
Delegation	Forestdale, Inc Strong Fathers Program	111631747	50,000	ACS	To support the Strong Fathers program.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Freshkills Park Alliance, Inc.	271718664	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for educational programming
Manhattan					To fund legal services, community programming and other programs for the Center for Court
Delegation	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Center for Court Innovation	132612524	21,111	MOCJ	Innovation programs serving the borough of Manhattan.
Brooklyn					Funds will be used to support program staff as well as community mobilization and public education
Delegation	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Save Our Streets Bed-Stuy	132612524	10,000	DYCD	efforts.
					Funding will support Afterschool Programs in City Council District 14 (PS 382 and MS 447, East
Bronx Delegation	Good Shepherd Services - After-School Programs	135598710	10,000	DYCD	Fordham Academy, M.S. 206, P.S. 246, P.S. /M.S. 15/291).
Staten Island					Funds will be used to support after school and weekend recreation, social skills, support programs
Delegation	Grace Foundation of New York	134131863	5,000	DHMH	for children and families impacted by Autism Spectrum Disorder.
					To support programming at the historic Vander Ende Onderdonk House, including school programs,
Queens	Greater Ridgewood Historical Society, Inc Vander Ende				exhibits, guided tours, craft classes, history and genealogy lectures, special events such as Harvest
Delegation	Onderdonk House	112409274	25,000	DCLA	Festival, St. Nicholas Day, and Strawberry Festival.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Hatzoloh Incorporated	800369977	18,750	FDNY	Funds to be used to support volunteer medical first responder program.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	Hebrew Educational Society - Youth Leadership Group	111642720	8,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support a career development program for young adults.
Brooklyn		442500004	7.500	DVCD	
Delegation	lgud L'Hachzokas Torah	113588991	7,500	DYCD	Funds will be used for a mentoring program for teenagers and to provide suppers.
Staten Island	Illumain Ant Duadustiana Addistion Communities Duagnose	424727647	10.000	DCLA	Funda will wood far the Addiction Consumiting and areas
Delegation	IlluminArt Productions - Addiction Songwriting Program	421727647	10,000	DCLA	Funds will used for the Addiction Songwriting program.
Queens					To provide hot vegetarian and halal congregate meals, as well as exercise, physical therapy, and
Queens Delegation	India Home, Inc Immigrant Senior Programs	208747291	45,000	DFTA	yoga sessions primarily in English, Hindi and Bengali to immigrant seniors in Queens.
Delegation	inidia nome, inc ininingiant Jenior Programs	200/4/231	45,000	DITA	To support the dissemination of the "Don't Stress, Eat Fresh" Bronx Bodega marketing campaign
	Institute for Family Health, The - "Don't Stress, Eat Fresh"				which aims to encourage Bronx residents to purchase healthier foods and beverages at Bronx
Bronx Delegation	Campaign	133273402	2,500	DHMH	bodegas.
Queens	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Queens International	1332/3402	2,300	ווואוווט	Funding will support the annual Queens International Children's Festival at the Jamaica Performing
Delegation	Children's Festival	112478709	25,000	DCLA	Arts Center (JPAC).
Delegation	Cimarcii 3 i Cativai	1124/0/09	23,000	DCLA	prio center (il Ac).

Borough	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Brooklyn	Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, Inc				Funding to support operational expenses of programming/service including counseling, educational
Delegation	Programmatic Services	273152656	5,000	DYCD	programs, job placement/work readiness and mentoring.
Brooklyn Delegation	Jewish Community Council of Canarsie, Inc Southeastern Brooklyn Safety Net	112608645	5,750	DFTA	To support case management, information and referrals, support groups, food and counseling services to at risk elderly immigrants and disadvantaged families in southeastern Brooklyn.
Brooklyn	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc Southern				
Delegation	Brooklyn Community Shuttle	112665181	10,000	DYCD	To fund the Southern Brooklyn Community Shuttle.
Queens	Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc Case				Funds will support seniors to meet with case workers to review finances, eligibility and medical
Delegation	Workers	112425813	20,000	DFTA	needs.
Bronx Delegation	Kingsbridge Heights Community Center, Inc.	132813809	4,000	DYCD	Funding will support KHCC Teen Ctr/Youth Dept. which offers comprehensive support services within a youth development framework to mainstream at-risk youth ages 11-21.
Bronx Delegation	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club	131623850	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support cultural/community programming in Council District 18.
Brooklyn	Liberty Academic and Sports, Inc After-School Computer Lab	101010000	10,000	2.02	Funding to support after-school academic computer laboratory enrichment programs for youth in
Delegation	Programs	320304980	6,000	DYCD	the 40th Council District.
Brooklyn			.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Funding to support youth development programs and incorporate a variety of social programs
Delegation	Life of Hope	205252137	5,000	DYCD	needed in the community.
Queens					To fund Community Education in Schools; to improve cultural sensitivity in order to create safer and
Delegation	Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc Community Education	113192966	45,000	DYCD	more supportive spaces.
Bronx Delegation	LSNY Bronx Corporation	161759590	37,777	DSS/HRA	Funding will support Bronx residents in a full range of immigration legal matters before USCIS and immigration court.
Queens	Maspeth Town Hall, Inc Community Social Services & Outreach				
Delegation	Programs	237259702	50,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to support after school programs in Queens.
Manhattan	Met Council Research and Educational Fund, Inc Housing &				
Delegation	Tenant Organizing	133580918	21,111	HPD	To fund anti-eviction services and tenant organizing in Manhattan.
Brooklyn	Matua Charabay Oyabaatua Jua	472024554	F 000	DCLA	From distant for a narrow with a narrow to war all satisfies
Delegation	Metro Chamber Orchestra, Inc. Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc College Bound	473034551	5,000	DCLA	Funding for community concert productions.
Bronx Delegation	Program	133622107	10,279	DYCD	Funding will support MMCC College Bound Program.
Manhattan	Museum of Jewish Heritage - A Living Memorial to the Holocaust -	155022107	10,273	2102	
Delegation	New York's Holocaust Curriculum: Access for All	133376265	21,111	DCLA	Funds support educational curriculum for middle and high school students.
Brooklyn	Muslim Community Network - Muslim Youth Bridge Mentorship	133370203	21,111	DCLA	Turius support educational curriculum for midule and might school students.
Delegation	Program	753163555	5,500	DYCD	Funding to support operating and programming expenses of MY NYC, an after school program.
Brooklyn		75515555	3,300	2.02	To provide parent support, educational and behavioral workshops to parents of a child with autism
Delegation	My Time, Inc Parent Support Educational Training	680646329	5,000	DHMH	or other developmental disabilities.
Staten Island	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		.,		Funds will be used for program supplies, brochures, publications, postage, marketing, printing, and
Delegation	NAMI-NYC Staten Island, Inc.	133370368	5,000	DFTA	volunteer appreciation events.
Manhattan	National Black Leadership Commission on AIDS, Inc HIV/AIDS				
Delegation	Prevention	133530740	42,222	DHMH	Funds support HIV/AIDS training and prevention programs.
Manhattan					Funding will support the operations of the Housing Stability Support Project, tax preparation, and
Delegation	Nazareth Housing, Inc Housing Support & Social Services	133176952	21,111	DYCD	food pantry operations.
					Funds will be used to support NHS' Home Resource Program, including counseling regarding home
Brooklyn			1		repair, foreclosure intervention counseling, insurance counseling, construction services and home
Delegation	Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	471169779	6,000	HPD	maintenance training.

Borough	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds will be used to support NHS Canarsie branch for Housing Counseling and Homeowner
Brooklyn	Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc Housing				Assistance. NHS Canarsie will continue to provide foreclosure intervention counseling, insurance
Delegation	Education Program	471169779	6,000	HPD	counseling construction services/training.
					Funds will be used to support senior appreciation day at the Garden/breakfast event for residents of
Bronx Delegation	New York Botanical Garden - Senior Events	131693134	20,000	DCLA	Council District 17.
					Funds will support public school students and educators with scientifically based programs and
Brooklyn					activities. Funds will be used for general operating expenses, activities and other program related
Delegation	New York City H2O	453860014	3,000	DYCD	costs.
Manhattan					Funds support New York Common Pantry's food programs and case management services for food
Delegation	New York Common Pantry, Inc Choice Pantry & Hot Meals	133127972	42,222	DYCD	insecure individuals.
Brooklyn					Funding to support the NYLAG Mobile help center which provides direct services including advice,
Delegation	New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	legal counseling, direct representation and emergency court proceedings.
Queens					Funds will be used to establish hydroponic science learning classrooms in schools throughout
Delegation	New York Sun Works, Inc Hydroponics Classrooms	200670312	50,000	DOE	Queens.
Brooklyn	New York United Jewish Association, Inc Educational				To provide social services, programs and activities, educational seminars throughout the 46th
Delegation	Programming & Services	262647383	6,000	DYCD	Council district.
Staten Island			.,		
Delegation	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc.	113271472	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for the string music enrichment programs.
- U	,		-,		
Brooklyn					Funding will be used to defray the costs of HSE preparation courses and wraparound services
Delegation	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	112934620	28,750	DYCD	including job placement and employment counseling in the Coney Island community.
	- FFF				
Bronx Delegation	Osborne Association, Inc., The	135563028	18,888	MOCJ	Funding will support the operations of the Fulton Community Reentry Program.
Manhattan					
Delegation	Palante Harlem, Inc Tenant Organizing & Legal Services	800209989	21,112	HPD	Funds support tenant organizing and legal services.
Ţ.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Bronx Delegation	Per Scholas, Inc New York Tech Training Program	043252955	10,000	DYCD	Funding will help support expenses associated with New York Tech Training Program.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	463358895	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for the Youth Drop-In program
Staten Island	,		,		
Delegation	Projectivity Group, Inc.	475358971	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to provide free afterschool media arts education for youth.
Queens	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,		Fund will support the staff time necessary to recruit, train, and support community volunteers to
Delegation	Reading Partners - Literacy Support	770568469	25,000	DYCD	deliver one on one literacy support to children.
Staten Island	0		-,		
Delegation	Rebuilding Together NYC - Homeowner Stabilization Program	133997769	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for free homeowner stabilization program.
					γ.υ
Bronx Delegation	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Nereid Senior Center	136213586	8,500	DFTA	Funding will support senior services and programming at the Nereid Senior Center.
Manhattan	-0 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -		-,555		
Delegation	Renaissance Technical Institute, Inc Youth Job Training Programs	472048750	21,111	DYCD	Funds support youth job training programs.
Brooklyn	Rescuing Leftover Cuisine - Food Rescue Program - Council District	20 .0.30	,	2.02	
Delegation	43	463198412	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Food Rescue Program in Council District 43.
_ 5.5855.011	 	.55250112	2,000	2.05	
Staten Island					Funding provide staff support for a coordinator who will organize services to patients victimized by
Delegation	Richmond Medical Center	743177454	8,000	DHMH	gunshot or stab wounds. Funds will also cover ancillary costs, such as office supplies.
Manhattan	The medical center	, 131, 1434	0,000	DI IIVIII	Banding of Stab Mountain Funds will also cover ununury costs, such as office supplies.
Delegation	Room to Grow National, Inc Family Support	134012096	21,111	DYCD	Funding will support education, support, and referrals for babies and families living in poverty.
Delegation	noon to srow reational, inc. Talling Support	134012030	<u> </u>	טונט	Transmitted with Support Coucation, Support, and referrals for basies and families living in poverty.

Borough	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Brooklyn					To provide funding for SCO year-round full day program that focuses on healthy development and
Delegation	SCO Family of Services	112777066	13,000	DYCD	preparing children for success in school.
Bronx Delegation	Southern Boulevard District Management Association, Inc.	263497932	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support annual events.
Brooklyn					
Delegation	St Anselm Youth Activities	111631811	5,000	DYCD	Youth Programs in Council District 43.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Staten Island Federation of Parent Teacher Associations	133255838	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for teacher training and support for school in Council District 51.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Staten Island Historical Society	131985514	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for cultural programming for schools in Council District 51
Bronx Delegation	Summer on the Hill	651232087	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support Summer on the Hill's literacy, performing arts, and physical education program.
Staten Island					
Delegation	Sundog Theatre, Inc.	450476945	8,000	DCLA	Funds will used for arts programming for schools in the 51 Council District.
Queens					To support senior services including case management programming, adult day services,
Delegation	Sunnyside Community Services, Inc Senior Services	510189327	50,000	DFTA	programming, and a geriatric mental health initiative.
Brooklyn					Funds will support food distribution drives to the poor, mentoring programs for teens at risk and
Delegation	Together We Are	270213447	7,500	DYCD	summer programs.
					Funding will support the launch of a pilot program on Business Compliance identifying up to 100
					small automotive businesses in the Borough of the Bronx that are in need of help to be fully
	United Auto Merchants Association, Inc.	364615681	2,500	SBS	compliant with City and State licenses, permits and regulations.
Brooklyn					Funding will support programming to help low-income families obtain public benefits and other
Delegation	United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc Social Services	112728233	38,750	DSS/HRA	supports.
Manhattan	Upper Manhattan Mental Health Center, Inc Youth Musical				
Delegation	Therapy program	133389470	21,111	DYCD	Funds support a children's musical therapy program at the Emma Bowen Community Service Center.
					Funding is to provide funding to support supplemental services for clients enrolled in
	Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc.	132969182	10,000	DYCD	BronxConnect's ATI program.
Manhattan					
Delegation	Volunteers of Legal Service, Inc Elderly Project	133234630	21,111	DFTA	Funds support civil legal services for seniors in Manhattan.
Manhattan	West Side Center for Community Life, Inc West Side Campaign				
Delegation	Against Hunger - 86th Street & Mobile Food Pantry	710908184	42,223	DYCD	Funds support operations and increased services at 86th site and mobile market.
Brooklyn	Yemeni American Merchants Association - Work, Learn, Grow				To provide funding support for staff salaries, rent, stipends, transportation, and program supplies
Delegation	Initiative	823539502	5,500	DYCD	and administrative costs.
Staten Island					Funding to support operating expenses associated with youth programming, including
Delegation	Zimmer Club Youth Conservation Program of Staten Island, Inc.	352262561	2,000	DYCD	facilities/venue, supplies and equipment.

Children's Services

Children's Services initiatives support child care programs and reflect the Council's interest in increasing access to early childhood education programs. The Council has supported child care programs since Fiscal 2013 in order to expand the reach of the City's subsidized day care system beyond those programs with Administration for Children's Services (ACS) EarlyLearn contracts. This fiscal year, all early education contracts will be administered by the Department of Education (DOE), including those funded by the Council. Children Services initiatives also support City's First Readers, enhanced by \$750,000 this fiscal year, an innovative consortium program that boosts literacy among the youngest New Yorkers. Early literacy reduces the achievement gap and helps prepare children to start school successfully.

For Fiscal 2020, the Council negotiated with the Administration to increase funding for childcare vouchers by \$19.7 million, which will provide approximately 2,600 new vouchers for low-income working families with children. In addition, the Council successfully advocated for the Administration to allocate one-time funding of \$10 million to launch the Fair Futures program, a comprehensive support program for foster youth in middle school through age 26, and \$2.8 million to fund recommendations from the Foster Care Taskforce. Finally, the Administration agreed to continue its \$4.5 million support of child care providers previously supported by the Council, which brings the total allocation to \$10.1 million.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DYCD/NYPL/BPL/QBPL	City's First Readers	\$5,194,000	
DOE	Discretionary Child Care	\$5,405,190	
	TOTAL	\$10,599,190	

City's First Readers \$5,194,000

Agency: NYPL (037)

U/A: 006 – NYPL-Citywide Services – OTPS

Agency: BPL (038)

U/A: 001 – Brooklyn – OTPS

Agency: QBPL (039)

U/A: 001 – Queens – OTPS

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

005 - Community Development - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Children from birth to five years old, parents, caregivers, and early child care providers

Scope of Service: To support programs that foster literacy development through direct programming, book distribution, parent engagement, and in-home training. Programs are designed to help

participating children achieve reading proficiency by third grade. **Designation Method:** The City Council will designate \$750,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Fiscal 2020 Adopted Expense Budget Adjustment Summary

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Broadway Housing Communities, Inc.	13-3212867	\$64,333
Brooklyn Public Library	13-6400434	\$325,000
Child Center of NY, Inc., The	11-1733454	\$155,334
Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The	11-2622003	\$266,000
Jewish Child Care Association of New York	13-1624060	\$100,000
Jumpstart for Young Children, Inc.	04-3262046	\$325,000
Literacy (LINC), Inc.	13-3911331	\$1,142,000
New York Public Library	13-6400434	\$325,000
New York University	13-5562308	\$386,000
Parent-Child Home Program, Inc., The	11-2495601	\$10,000
Queens Borough Public Library	13-6400434	\$325,000
Reach Out and Read of Greater New York, Inc.	13-4080045	\$325,000
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$40,000
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$105,333
United Way of New York City	13-2617681	\$550,000

Discretionary Child Care

\$5,405,190

Agency: DOE (041)

U/A: 410 – Early Childhood Programs – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2013
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-income children and families

Scope of Service: This allocation supports child care programs and adds additional child care slots to certain programs.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$674,082 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount	
Conselyea Street Block Association, Inc.	11-2347180	\$1,448,669	
Fort Greene Council, Inc.	11-2300840	\$587,058	
Nasry Michelen Day Care Center, Inc.	20-3108162	\$1,103,053	
Richmond Medical Center	74-3177454	\$158,542	
West Side Montessori School	13-1992185	\$275,000	
Williamsbridge NAACP E.C.E.C, Inc.	13-2686694	\$1,158,786	

Community Development

The Council has long provided funding to community-based organizations that offer a broad range of community' and capacity-building efforts. In Fiscal 2020, the Council continues its strong support for community development efforts.

The Council successfully negotiated with the Administration to restore a total of \$12 million for Adult Literacy services, with the Administration adding \$8 million and the Council allocating \$4 million to various community-based organizations (CBOs). For Fiscal 2020, the Council has added an additional \$2.2 million to support services for LGBT and Transgender New Yorkers with an increase of \$1.7 million for the LGBT Community Services initiative and \$500,000 for Trans Equity Programs. Other Community Development priorities will help extend digital literacy, build the City's non-profit sector, and connect New Yorkers to careers in the digital sector. Across all of the following initiatives, a total of \$31.5 million will have an impact on largely underserved communities and the organizations that support them.

The Fiscal 2020 Budget supports a major Census 2020 engagement effort called for by the Council in its response to the Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Budget with a total allocation of \$40 million. The Council will allocate \$14 million to support community-based organizations whose work is essential to ensuring a complete count of all City residents. This Council allocation is in addition to \$26 million funded in the Executive Budget by the Administration.

Fiscal 2020 Community Development Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DYCD	Adult Literacy Initiative	\$4,000,000	
DYCD	Census 2020 Outreach	\$14,000,000	
DYCD	Communities of Color Nonprofit Stabilization Fund	\$3,700,000	
DYCD	Digital Inclusion and Literacy Initiative	\$3,060,000	
DYCD, NYCHA	Diversity, Inclusion and Equity in Tech Initiative	\$700,000	
DYCD	LGBT Community Services	\$3,725,000	
DYCD, DHMH	Trans Equity Programs	\$2,275,000	
	TOTAL	\$31,460,000	

Adult Literacy Initiative \$4,000,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

005 – Community Development – OTPS

U/A: 001 - NYPL

001 – CUNY 001 - QBPL

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2008
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Adults

Scope of Service: To support basic literacy, English for Speakers of Other Languages, and High School Equivalency classes, as well as civics education classes, for adults who cannot read, write or speak English, in addition to funding support services such as counseling and case management.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$120,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Academy of Medical and Public Health Services	27-2206293	\$100,000
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$30,000
Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	11-3604756	\$100,000
Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The	11-3167245	\$129,500
Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	13-3187792	\$50,000
BronxWorks, Inc.	13-3254484	\$35,704
Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York	13-5562185	\$100,000
Children's Aid Society, The	13-5562191	\$101,750
Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc.	13-2755214	\$185,000
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	13-6202692	\$150,250
City University of New York - Borough of Manhattan Community College	13-6400434	\$50,000
Adult Literacy Initiative City University of New York - Brony Community College Adult Literacy		
City University of New York - Bronx Community College Adult Literacy Initiative	13-6400434	\$100,000
City University of New York - LaGuardia Community College Adult Literacy Initiative	13-6400434	\$100,000
City University of New York - Medgar Evers College Adult Literacy Initiative	13-3893536	\$75,000
City University of New York - NYC City College of Technology Adult Literacy Initiative	13-3893536	\$100,000
Door - A Center of Alternatives, Inc., The	13-6127348	\$100,000
East Side House, Inc.	13-1623989	\$150,000
Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst, Inc.	11-1633484	\$80,000
Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	11-2475743	\$99,900
Fordham University	13-1740451	\$100,000
Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The	11-2518141	\$50,000
Indochina Sino-American Senior Citizen Center, Inc.	13-3584616	\$100,000
Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The	11-1729398	\$100,000
Korean American Family Service Center, The	13-3609811	\$80,000
Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	23-7348989	\$100,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.	13-1628180	\$25,000
Liberian Cultural Association, Inc.	55-0802603	\$25,000
Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$100,000
MASA-MexEd, Inc. d/b/a Masa	11-3640210	\$50,000
New Immigrant Community Empowerment (NICE)	11-3560625	\$50,000
New York Public Library	13-6400434	\$102,000
NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	11-2697931	\$25,000
Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights	13-3255591	\$115,000
Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	13-2972415	\$100,000
Queens Borough Public Library	13-6400434	\$100,000
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$100,000
Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	11-2432846	\$50,000
St. John's University	11-1630830	\$100,000
Sunnyside Community Services, Inc.	51-0189327	\$30,000
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$192,500
Turning Point Brooklyn, Inc.	11-2838138	\$20,000
University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	13-5562374	\$100,000
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$185,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Women for Afghan Women	02-0539734	\$10,000
YWCA of Brooklyn, Inc., The	11-1630919	\$33,396

Census 2020 Outreach \$14,000,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: New York City Residents

Scope of Service: To support the work of community-based organizations to coordinate events, perform canvassing, engage in outreach, and provide technical assistance to ensure a complete census

count, especially in hard to count communities.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$14 million post-adoption.

Communities of Color Nonprofit Stabilization Fund

\$3,700,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Nonprofits serving communities of color throughout the five boroughs

Scope of Service: To support capacity building, strengthening, and rescuing of nonprofit human service providers that serve communities of color, including Muslim and immigrant communities, and community outreach. Support services may include guidance in financial management, technology, facilitated collaborations, merger planning, and outcomes.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
African Communities Together, Inc.	46-1689772	\$20,000
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$20,000
Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	11-3604756	\$25,000
Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The	11-3167245	\$20,000
Asian American Federation, Inc.	13-3572287	\$100,000
Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc.	13-3682471	\$750,000
Chhaya Community Development Corporation	11-3580935	\$20,000
Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	75-3046891	\$15,000
Council On American-Islamic Relations New York, Inc.	11-3450777	\$20,000
Hispanic Federation, Inc.	13-3573852	\$1,300,000
India Home, Inc.	20-8747291	\$30,000
Islamic Circle of North America, Inc.	11-2925751	\$25,000
Muslim Community Network	75-3163555	\$15,000
New York Urban League, Inc.	13-1671035	\$1,300,000
South Asian Youth Action, Inc.	13-3943630	\$20,000
Turning Point for Women and Families	54-2177390	\$20,000

Digital Inclusion and Literacy Initiative

\$3,060,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

Agency: QBPL (039)
U/A: 001 – Lump Sum
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: All New Yorkers

Scope of Service: The initiative supports programming in each of the 51 Council Districts that provide computer based training and learning, technical skill development, improve internet access, and offer free public streaming services.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$640,000 post-adoption. The Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Ayala PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$20,000 \$20,000 \$20,000 \$20,000
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$20,000
Ayala PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$20,000
Brannan Bay Ridge Center, Inc. 80-0559714	7=0,000
Brannan NIA Community Services Network, Inc. 11-2697931	\$20,000
Brannan WNET 26-2810489	\$20,000
Cabrera Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599	\$20,000
Cabrera PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$40,000
Chin Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599	\$20,000
Chin Vision Urbana, Inc. 13-3848575	\$20,000
Cohen PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$20,000
Cornegy DIVAS for Social Justice, Inc. 30-0475160	\$20,000
Cornegy Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599	\$20,000
Cornegy PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$20,000
Cumbo Digital Girl, Inc. 47-2288307	\$20,000
Cumbo Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc. 11-2665181	\$10,000
Deutsch Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc. 11-2864728	\$20,000
Diaz Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599	\$20,000
Diaz PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$40,000
Eugene Boro Park Jewish Community Council 11-3475993	\$20,000
Eugene Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc. 11-2864728	\$20,000
Eugene PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$20,000
Gjonaj PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$60,000
Grodenchik Queens Borough Public Library 13-6400434	\$20,000
Johnson Hudson Guild 13-5562989	\$20,000
Johnson Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599	\$20,000
Johnson PowerMyLearning, Inc. 13-3935309	\$20,000
Koslowitz Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation Company, Inc. 61-1652332	\$30,000
Koslowitz Junior Achievement of New York 13-3031828	\$10,000
Koslowitz Selfhelp Community Services, Inc. 13-1624178	\$20,000
Lancman Child Center of NY, Inc., The 11-1733454	\$20,000
Lander Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. 13-2925233	\$20,000

Councilmember	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Lander	WNET	26-2810489	\$20,000
Levin	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	11-2547268	\$20,000
Levin	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$20,000
Levin	WNET	26-2810489	\$20,000
Menchaca	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	11-2934620	\$60,000
Miller	Junior Achievement of New York	13-3031828	\$20,000
Miller	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$20,000
Miller	PowerMyLearning, Inc.	13-3935309	\$20,000
Perkins	Harlem Commonwealth Council, Inc.	13-6271908	\$20,000
Perkins	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$20,000
Richards	Community Center of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc.	11-3064561	\$20,000
Richards	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York	13-5562185	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Renaissance Technical Institute, Inc.	47-2048750	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Renaissance Technical Institute, Inc.	47-2048750	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Mouse, Inc.	13-3973196	\$30,000
Rosenthal	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$30,000
Ulrich	Junior Achievement of New York	13-3031828	\$20,000
Ulrich	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$20,000
Van Bramer	Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation Company, Inc.	61-1652332	\$20,000
Van Bramer	Queens Borough Public Library	13-6400434	\$20,000
Van Bramer	WNET	26-2810489	\$20,000
Barron	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc 42nd CD Dial Initiative	11-2547268	\$25,000
Davitask	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Bay Senior in	FF 0003F00	¢20,000
Deutsch	Brooklyn	55-0882599	\$20,000
Powers	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Civic Innovation Lab	13-2612524	\$10,000
Chin	WNET - Community Board 3	26-2810489	\$20,000
Kallos	WNET - Community Boards 6, 8 and 11	26-2810489	\$40,000
Коо	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Council District 20	13-6202692	\$20,000
Moya	Asian Americans For Equality, Inc Council District 21	13-3187792	\$20,000
Moya	PowerMyLearning, Inc Council District 21	13-3935309	\$20,000
Constantinides	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Council District 22	55-0882599	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Council District 23	55-0882599	\$40,000
Lancman	Queens Borough Public Library - Council District 24	13-6400434	\$20,000
Adams	Queens Borough Public Library - Council District 28	13-6400434	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Council District 41	11-2547268	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Digital Girl, Inc Council District 41	47-2288307	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Council District 41	11-2934620	\$20,000
Borelli	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Council District 51	11-2934620	\$20,000
Lanaman	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Desi Senior Center &	FF 0003F00	¢20.000
Lancman	Margaret Teitz	55-0882599	\$20,000
Barron	Elite Learners, Inc DIAL Initiative	81-4482839	\$35,000
Constantinides	East River Development Alliance, Inc Digital Program @ Astoria Houses	86-1096987	\$20,000
Deutsch	Kings Bay YM-YWHA, Inc ESOL at Kings Bay	11-3068515	\$20,000
	- · ·		

Councilmember	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Ulrich	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - GRYC Digital Inclusion @ PS 60 & Waterside Children's Studio School	11-2518141	\$20,000
Constantinides	PowerMyLearning, Inc Intermediate School 126Q	13-3935309	\$20,000
Kallos	Mouse, Inc Julia Richman Education Complex	13-3973196	\$20,000
Gibson	PowerMyLearning, Inc Junior High School 22	13-3935309	\$20,000
King	Faith at Work Christian Church - Leaders and Scholars Afterschool Hub (LSAH)	27-0127215	\$30,000
Dromm	WNET - Live Streaming @ Community Boards 3Q and 4Q	26-2810489	\$20,000
Powers	WNET - Live Streaming Services for Manhattan Community Boards 6 and 8	26-2810489	\$20,000
Holden	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Middle Village Adult Center	55-0882599	\$20,000
Holden	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Middle Village Senior Center	55-0882599	\$20,000
Gibson	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc PSS Highbridge Senior Center	55-0882599	\$20,000
Rivera	PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 140 M- Nathan Straus (01M140)	13-3935309	\$20,000
Rivera	PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 188 M (01M188)	13-3935309	\$20,000
Lander	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc Public School 282 (13K282)	45-3023036	\$20,000
Borelli	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc Public School 4 (31R004)	45-3023036	\$20,000
Borelli	Literacy Trust, Inc Public School 4 (31R004)	59-3551080	\$20,000
Rivera	PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 64 M (01M064)	13-3935309	\$20,000
Dromm	PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 89 Q	13-3935309	\$20,000
Dromm	PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 89Q (24Q089)	13-3935309	\$20,000
Cohen	PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 94 X	13-3935309	\$20,000
Коо	Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation Company, Inc Pursuit Core Program	61-1652332	\$20,000
Vallone	Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation Company, Inc Queens Tech	61-1652332	\$20,000
Cohen	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Riverdale Senior Services	55-0882599	\$20,000
Richards	Queens Borough Public Library - Rosedale, Laurelton, and Far Rockaway Library	13-6400434	\$20,000
Cumbo	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Save Our Streets @ Crown Heights	13-2612524	\$30,000
Adams	PowerMyLearning, Inc Schools @ Council District 28	13-3935309	\$20,000
Holden	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Selfhelp Maspeth Senior Center	55-0882599	\$20,000
Коо	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Selfhelp's Virtual Senior Center	13-1624178	\$20,000
Powers	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Senior Plante Exploration Center	55-0882599	\$30,000
Gibson	Mouse, Inc STEM at Intermediate School 219 - The New Venture School	13-3973196	\$20,000
Vallone	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Virtual Senior Center	13-1624178	\$40,000

Councilmember	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Adams	Rochdale Village Social Services, Inc Youth Digital Inclusion	11-3397470	\$20,000
Salamanca	Urban Health Plan, Inc. – Council District 17	23-7360305	\$60,000

Diversity, Inclusion and Equity in Tech

\$700,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 005 – Other than Personal Service

Agency: HPD (806)
U/A: 012 - OTPS
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Areas Served: Citywide

Target Population: NYCHA residents aspiring to pursue careers in technology

Scope of Services: To support career readiness training for residents of the New York City Housing

Authority (NYCHA) pursuing careers in the technology industry.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Pursuit Inc. (formally known as Coalition for Queens)	61-1652332	\$372,203
New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA)	13-6400434	\$90,000
Per Scholas, Inc.	04-3252955	\$237,797

LGBT Community Services

\$3,725,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 312 – OTPS 005 – OTPS Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges - OTPS

First Year Funded Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: LGBTQ Adults

Scope of Service: This funding supports the outer borough LGBT Services Consortium, which works to increase coordinated delivery of health and human services for LGBT indivuals and families in the outer boroughs of NYC.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	11-2837894	\$200,000
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$200,000
Brooklyn Academy of Music	11-2201344	\$25,000
Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc.	26-2214534	\$500,000
City University of New York	13-3893536	\$50,000
Destination Tomorrow, Inc.	80-0259180	\$250,000
Door - A Center of Alternatives, Inc., The	13-6127348	\$250,000
GLAAD, Inc.	13-3384027	\$250,000
Harlem Pride, Incorporated	27-2191962	\$20,000
Heights Hill Mental Health Services, SBPC, Community Advisory Board, Inc.	11-2785605	\$40,000
Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	13-3104537	\$225,000
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc.	13-3217805	\$200,000
Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art, The	46-1245243	\$110,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
LGBT Youth Out Loud	84-1628418	\$100,000
Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc.	11-3192966	\$750,000
Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	46-3358895	\$400,000
Queens Community House, Inc.	11-2375583	\$155,000

Trans Equity Programs

\$2,275,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

U/A: 113 – Family and Child Health– OTPS

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS; 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Transgender and Gender Non-Conforming (TGNC) Individuals

Scope of Service: This funding supports a range of services to help empower the transgender and gender non-conforming (TGNC) community. Funding may support education programs, employment services, workforce development, healthcare navigation, legal guidance, community workshops, or academic research, and other service types.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Ackerman Institute for the Family	13-1923959	\$250,000
Community Health Project, Inc.	13-3409680	\$125,000
Destination Tomorrow, Inc.	80-0259180	\$250,000
Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc.	13-3130146	\$500,000
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc.	13-3217805	\$250,000
Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	46-3358895	\$250,000
Transgender Legal Defense and Education Fund, Inc.	04-3762842	\$350,000
Translatina Network, Inc.	47-4807380	\$300,000

Criminal Justice Services

The Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget includes a shared investment of \$156.7 million, in criminal Justice services with a commitment of \$129.5 million from the Administration and \$27.2 from the City Council. Funding from the Administration supports the expansion of Supervised Release, Project Reset, and Safe Horizon's Youth Drop-In Centers, as well as the creation of a transitional housing program for male defendants with serious mental illness. Combined funding from the Administration and City Council offers a comprehensive approach to reform public safety and focus criminal justice policies towards fairness for every New Yorker, regardless of gender, race, or socioeconomic status. The City Council is committed to reducing crime while rejecting overly punitive measures that can ruin lives and damage communities. New York City is on the forefront of tackling systemic disparities within the justice system, such as the criminalization of poverty, as well as gender and racial inequities.

The Council's investment of \$27.2 million reflects an increase for criminal justice services of approximately \$11.7 million, which push the City Council to create a fair criminal justice system for all. This includes new initiatives around diversion programming including the Driver Accountability program, discharge planning, and support for people involved in the sex trade. Additionally, funding for the Initiative to Combat Sexual Assault increases by \$400,000, and funding for the Alternatives to Incarceration (ATI) initiative increases by approximately \$5.4 million. Finally, the City Council has restructured the Bail Fund and Center for Court Innovation initiatives into one new initiative, Innovative Criminal Justice Programs, to provide a space for the Council to fund bold new ideas to permanently change the criminal justice system.

Fiscal 2020 C	riminal Justice Services Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative		Amount
MOCJ	Alternatives to Incarceration (ATI)		\$13,487,000
MOCJ	Diversion Programs		\$2,525,000
DOC	Discharge Planning		\$800,000
MOCJ	Initiative to Combat Sexual Assault		\$3,210,000
MOCJ	Innovative Criminal Justice Programs		\$3,038,000
MOCJ	Support for Victims of Human Trafficking		\$1,200,000
MOCJ	Supports for Persons Involved in the Sex Trade		\$2,988,000
		TOTAL	\$27,248,000

Alternatives to Incarceration (ATIs)

\$13,487,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 1997
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals currently or formerly involved in the criminal justice system

Scope of Service: This allocation represents a restoration of \$8.1 million and an enhancement of \$5.4 million. Funding of \$8.9 million supports alternative-to-incarceration (ATI) programs that provide individuals involved in the criminal justice system with intermediate sanctions, such as community service and substance abuse counseling, as an alternative to pre-trial detention, a jail sentence, or prison. Others include short-term and long-term housing, job placement, and vocational training. Funding of \$3 million will be allocated towards new ATI programs for technical parole violators who are in jail or prison to support them once released. An allocation of \$780,000 supports a pilot program for a new Felony ATI Court Part in the Brooklyn Supreme to assist in connecting individuals with programs. Funding of \$400,000 provides individuals involved in the criminal justice system with a pathway to higher education opportunities, and \$375,000 provides pretrial community-based supervision for youth as an alternative to pretrial detention.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$20,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Brooklyn Defender Services	11-3305406	\$150,000
Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment Services	13-2668080	\$1,028,775
Center for Community Alternatives, Inc.	16-1395992	\$708,978
Center for Employment Opportunities	13-3843322	\$765,957
College and Community Fellowship, Inc., The	31-1720017	\$600,000
EAC, Inc.	23-7175609	\$1,346,340
Fortune Society, Inc., The	13-2645436	\$2,493,850
Fund for the City of New York, Inc Center for Court Innovation	13-2612524	\$1,155,000
Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc.	06-1711370	\$200,000
Girls for Gender Equity, Inc.	04-3697166	\$150,000
Greenburger Center for Social and Criminal Justice, Inc.	46-4188973	\$450,000
HOPE Program, Inc., The	13-3268539	\$155,000
Legal Action Center of the City of New York, Inc.	13-2756320	\$723,825
National Association on Drug Abuse Problems (New York State), Inc.	13-3185808	\$155,000
Network Support Services, Inc.	27-1041447	\$155,000
Osborne Association, Inc., The	13-5563028	\$1,782,075
Police Athletic League, Inc.	13-5596811	\$85,000
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$105,000
The New School	13-3297197	\$100,000
Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc.	13-2969182	\$332,000
Women's Prison Association and Home	13-5596836	\$825,200

Diversion Programs \$2,525,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098) U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 – Consolidation

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Community members and court-involved individuals

Scope of Service: This allocation expands various diversion programs across the City: \$710,000 is allocated for the continuation of Center for Court Innovation's Project Reset program in the Bronx, and \$885,000 funds a driver accountability program sponsored by the Center for Court Innovation in Brooklyn. Additionally, \$930,000 will go towards a court-based screening program for persons with mental illness in the Bronx and Manhattan.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Fund for the City of New York, Inc Center for Court Innovation	13-2612524	\$1,595,000
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$930,000

Discharge Planning \$800,000

Agency: DOC – (072)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services

Agency: MOCJ (098)

U/A: 002-Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals being discharged from Rikers Island

Scope of Services: Funding expands the Individualized Corrections Achievement Network (I-CAN) Program to support individuals post-release from jail in the community. Programming provides evidence-based reentry programming to reduce recidivism. Services offered include employment, life skills, substance use and mental health referrals, housing, family and parenting skills, government ID and benefits, and creative arts. Programming is offered post-incarceration to support a holistic, wraparound experience for individuals to provide seamless reentry into communities. Additionally, funding of \$250,000 supports individuals in prison with a comprehensive re-entry plan 6-12 months before release into the community.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Bard College	14-1713034	\$250,000
Fortune Society, Inc., The	13-2645436	\$275,000
Osborne Association, Inc., The	13-5563028	\$275,000

Initiative to Combat Sexual Assault \$3,210,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Victims of physical and sexual abuse

Scope of Service: Funding supports community-based organizations that provide physical and sexual assault related services, which include crisis intervention, legal advocacy, individual and group traumafocused therapy, short-term counseling, forensic training to medical personnel, training to individuals that work with children, and referrals. In addition, this allocation partially supports operating costs for four Child Advocacy Centers (CACs) that are located in Brooklyn, Queens, Staten Island, and the Bronx. CACs work hand-in-hand with law enforcement and child protective services to coordinate and expedite the investigation and prosecution of child sexual abuse cases.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$40,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020.

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	11-3604756	\$60,000
Center for Anti-Violence Education (CAE), Inc., The	11-2444676	\$100,000
Crime Victims Treatment Center, Inc.	81-5080860	\$320,000
Garden of Hope, Inc.	20-0177587	\$104,000
Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai	13-6171197	\$320,000
Kingsbridge Heights Community Center, Inc.	13-2813809	\$320,000
Korean American Family Service Center, Inc., The	13-3609811	\$65,000
Mount Sinai Beth Israel	13-5564934	\$60,000
New York City Alliance Against Sexual Assault	31-1702032	\$320,000
New York Foundling Hospital	11-3431280	\$210,000
North Brooklyn Coalition Against Family Violence, Inc.	13-2946970	\$320,000
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-3540337	\$748,000
Sakhi for South Asian Women	13-3593806	\$75,000
Violence Intervention Program	13-3540337	\$150,000

Innovative Criminal Justice Programs

\$3,038,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services
Agency: Kings County District Attorney (903)
U/A: 002 – Other than Personal Services
Agency: Department of Probation (781)
U/A: 003 – Other than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 – Restructured

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals involved in the criminal justice system

Scope of Service: Funding supports various criminal justice programs related to bail and bail reform. \$1 million will support the operational and administrative costs of a charitable bail fund as well as support efforts for bail improvement. Funding of \$500,000 supports Center for Court Innovation's overall operations in a variety of community courts, drug courts, mental health courts, domestic violence courts, school justice centers, and youth programs throughout the City. Funding of \$325,000 supports the evaluation of the City's progress towards closing Rikers, development of benchmarks for continued reform, and outreach to educate New Yorkers about the criminal justice system. \$200,000 will support Carnegie Hall's NeON Arts program. The Criminal Justice Agency (CJA) improves bail making for bail fund eligible defendants. Additionally, \$200,000 will support development of a bail fund for detained immigrants in NYC's immigration court. An additional \$458,000 supports the Brooklyn District Attorney's Brooklyn Rising Against Violence Every Day program and its Young Adult Court.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Brooklyn Community Bail Fund, Inc.	90-1014588	\$200,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc Center for Court Innovation	13-2612524	\$500,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc A More Just NYC	13-2612524	\$325,000
Kings County District Attorney	13-6400434	\$458,000
Liberty Fund, Inc.	38-3974312	\$1,030,000
New York City Criminal Justice Agency	13-2900682	\$125,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc.	13-1941627	\$200,000

Support for Victims of Human Trafficking

\$1,200,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098) U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Victims of Human Trafficking

Scope of Services: This allocation supports programs that offer counseling and assistance with mental health, education, immigration, housing and employment, as an alternative to detention or incarceration, for defendants in the City's five human trafficking intervention courts, and for other victims of human trafficking.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

	<u> </u>	
Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$175,000
Covenant House New York/Under 21	13-3076376	\$50,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc. – Center for Court Innovation	13-2612524	\$52,935
Garden of Hope, Inc.	20-0177587	\$242,065
Girls Educational and Mentoring Services	13-4150972	\$125,000
Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai	13-6171197	\$75,000
LifeWay Network, Inc.	20-8645579	\$80,000
New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.	13-3286250	\$200,000
Restore NYC, Inc.	20-2390142	\$100,000
Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	13-3193119	\$100,000

Supports for Persons Involved in the Sex Trade

\$2,988,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098) U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Victims of Human Trafficking

Scope of Services: Funding of \$2.68 million supports organizations that offer wrap-around comprehensive services, including medical needs, legal assistance, housing, emergency shelter, and case management to persons involved in the sex trade. An additional \$300,000 supports outreach workers who will engage with persons in the sex trade to connect them to supportive services. **Designation Method:** The City Council will designate \$2.9 million post-adoption for Fiscal 2020

Cultural Organizations

The Council allocates more than \$31.8 million in Fiscal 2020 to support a varied group of cultural organizations throughout the City. This amount is \$4.3 million greater than the Fiscal 2019 amount of \$27.5 million. The organizations supported by these initiatives, many of which are smaller than those traditionally supported by the City, provide creative and innovative programming that strengthens the diverse fabric of the City through activities such art enrichment to the young and increasing access to the unique cultural offerings of immigrant heritages. The Council's funding ensures that the arts remain a central feature of civic and economic life in the City.

City Council will allow Department of Cultural Affairs (DCLA) to support more than 900 cultural organizations. This council-designated funding is in addition to approximately \$24 million added by the Administration at the urging of the Council to enable new and existing cultural organizations to expand their programming. Of the Administration's increased funding, approximately \$14 million is baselined and included in the outyears, while \$10 million is included in Fiscal 2020 only. Additionally, at the strong insistence of the Council, on top of the \$24 million in new funding added to the budget, the Administration restored almost \$3 million in reductions that it proposed in the Executive Budget.

Fiscal 2020 Council Cultural Organization Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DCLA	Coalition Theaters of Color	\$3,740,000	
DCLA, DYCD, CUNY	Cultural After-School Adventure (CASA)	\$17,340,000	
DCLA, DYCD	Cultural Immigrant Initiative	\$7,395,000	
DCLA	Ghetto Film School (GFS) Accelerator Program Model	\$75,000	
DCLA	SU-CASA	\$3,315,000	
	TOTAL	\$31,865,000	

Coalition Theaters of Color \$3,740,000

Agency: DCLA (126)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2006
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Theaters, cultural organizations, and their audiences, primarily in communities of

color

Scope of Service: To support the operations and programming of various theaters and cultural organizations, primarily in communities of color.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$1,819,400 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Afrikan Poetry Theatre, Inc.	11-2515828	\$29,800
Amas Musical Theatre	23-7057226	\$29,800
American Indian Artists (Amerinda), Inc.	13-3515233	\$29,800
Billie Holiday Theatre, Inc.	11-2336154	\$123,200
Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc.	51-0135262	\$123,200
Caribbean American Repertory Theatre, Inc.	11-2972441	\$14,600

Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 </th <th>Legal Name of Organization</th> <th>EIN</th> <th>Amount</th>	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Eugenio Maria De Hostos Community College Foundation 13-3116643 \$29,800 Fiji Theater Company, Inc. 13-2874863 \$29,800 Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$37,100 Instituto Arte Teatral Internacional, Inc. 13-3111859 \$29,800 International Arts Relations, Inc. 23-7212492 \$113,200 LaMicro Theater, Inc. 77-0608611 \$14,600 Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc. 11-3526774 \$14,600 Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Mary Ii Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mary Ii Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-288157 \$29,800 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 New Federal Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2894709 \$29,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan A	Classical Theatre of Harlem, Inc., The	13-4046782	\$29,800
Fiji Theater Company, Inc. 13-2874863 \$29,800 Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$37,100 Instituto Arte Teatral Internacional, Inc. 13-3111859 \$29,800 International Arts Relations, Inc. 23-7212492 \$113,200 LaMicro Theater, Inc. 77-0608611 \$14,600 Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc. 11-3526774 \$14,600 Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2898157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-2616904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2884763 \$13,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 13-32894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc.	Creative Ammo, Inc.	13-4181617	\$14,600
Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$37,100 Instituto Arte Teatral Internacional, Inc. 13-3111859 \$29,800 International Arts Relations, Inc. 23-7212492 \$113,200 LaMicro Theater, Inc. 77-0608611 \$14,600 Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc. 11-3526774 \$14,600 Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Ma'y Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-288157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-3356893 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 13-339586 \$37,100 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-339586 \$37,000 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3395861 \$14,600 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3359861 \$14,600 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Visual Arts Research Morks, Inc. 13-3395861 \$37,100 Univer	Eugenio Maria De Hostos Community College Foundation	13-3116643	\$29,800
Instituto Arte Teatral Internacional, Inc.	Fiji Theater Company, Inc.	13-2874863	\$29,800
International Arts Relations, Inc. 23-7212492 \$113,200 LaMicro Theater, Inc. 77-0608611 \$14,600 Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc. 11-3526774 \$14,600 Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-632596 \$123,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2636678 \$131,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 Pople's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805885 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 13-33938610 \$14,600 Visual Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-33938610 \$14,600 Visual Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vignage Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Exeption of America, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc.	13-3248928	\$37,100
LaMicro Theater, Inc. 77-0608611 \$14,600 Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc. 11-3526774 \$14,600 Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-2616904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-392941 \$14,600 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200	Instituto Arte Teatral Internacional, Inc.	13-3111859	\$29,800
Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc. 11-3526774 \$14,600 Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-2616904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2814763 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society for the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 </td <td>International Arts Relations, Inc.</td> <td>23-7212492</td> <td>\$113,200</td>	International Arts Relations, Inc.	23-7212492	\$113,200
Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$29,800 Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-6216904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio The	LaMicro Theater, Inc.	77-0608611	\$14,600
Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble 13-3607832 \$29,800 Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negre Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-2616904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3929841 \$14,600 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893	Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc.	11-3526774	\$14,600
Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc. 13-2988157 \$29,800 National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-6216904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$	Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$29,800
National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc. 13-3486145 \$14,600 National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-6216904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2883678 \$131,300 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean	Ma-Yi Filipino Theatre Ensemble	13-3607832	\$29,800
National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc. 13-2632596 \$123,200 Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-6216904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.	Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc.	13-2988157	\$29,800
Negro Ensemble Company, Inc. 13-6216904 \$113,200 New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13	National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc.	13-3486145	\$14,600
New Federal Theatre, Inc. 13-2814763 \$113,200 New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc.	National Black Theatre Workshop, Inc.	13-2632596	\$123,200
New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The 13-2683678 \$131,800 Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc.	Negro Ensemble Company, Inc.	13-6216904	\$113,200
Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc. 11-3427470 \$14,600 Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc.	New Federal Theatre, Inc.	13-2814763	\$113,200
Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc. 13-2894709 \$29,800 People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 </td <td>New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The</td> <td>13-2683678</td> <td>\$131,800</td>	New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc., The	13-2683678	\$131,800
People's Theatre Project, Inc. 26-4705999 \$29,800 Point Community Development Corporation, The 13-3765140 \$29,800 Second Generation Productions, Inc. 13-3929841 \$14,600 Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History 23-7330454 \$29,800 Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691	Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc.	11-3427470	\$14,600
Point Community Development Corporation, The13-3765140\$29,800Second Generation Productions, Inc.13-3929841\$14,600Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History23-7330454\$29,800Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.11-3210593\$113,200ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc.71-0991159\$14,600Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc.13-3266893\$40,000Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.13-2672755\$40,000Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean13-3054001\$14,600Teatro Circulo, Ltd.13-3805585\$29,800Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.23-7448611\$115,200Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc.13-3335286\$37,100Chinese Theatre Works, Inc.11-2393789\$29,800Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc.13-3698610\$14,600Vibe Theater Experience, Inc.20-0482372\$29,800Hip-Hop Theater Festival42-1642691\$29,800	Pan Asian Repertory Theatre, Inc.	13-2894709	\$29,800
Second Generation Productions, Inc.13-3929841\$14,600Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History23-7330454\$29,800Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.11-3210593\$113,200ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc.71-0991159\$14,600Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc.13-3266893\$40,000Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.13-2672755\$40,000Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean13-3054001\$14,600Teatro Circulo, Ltd.13-3805585\$29,800Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.23-7448611\$115,200Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc.13-3335286\$37,100Chinese Theatre Works, Inc.11-2393789\$29,800Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc.13-3698610\$14,600Vibe Theater Experience, Inc.20-0482372\$29,800Hip-Hop Theater Festival42-1642691\$29,800	People's Theatre Project, Inc.	26-4705999	\$29,800
Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History23-7330454\$29,800Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.11-3210593\$113,200ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc.71-0991159\$14,600Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc.13-3266893\$40,000Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.13-2672755\$40,000Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean13-3054001\$14,600Teatro Circulo, Ltd.13-3805585\$29,800Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.23-7448611\$115,200Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc.13-3335286\$37,100Chinese Theatre Works, Inc.11-2393789\$29,800Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc.13-3698610\$14,600Vibe Theater Experience, Inc.20-0482372\$29,800Hip-Hop Theater Festival42-1642691\$29,800	Point Community Development Corporation, The	13-3765140	\$29,800
Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. 11-3210593 \$113,200 ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13-3929841	
ID Studio Theater Performance and Research Center, Inc. 71-0991159 \$14,600 Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800		23-7330454	
Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc. 13-3266893 \$40,000 Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival \$29,800	<u> </u>	11-3210593	\$113,200
Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$40,000 Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival \$29,800			
Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean 13-3054001 \$14,600 Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc.	13-3266893	\$40,000
Teatro Circulo, Ltd. 13-3805585 \$29,800 Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.	13-2672755	\$40,000
Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc. 23-7448611 \$115,200 Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean	13-3054001	\$14,600
Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc. 13-3335286 \$37,100 Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Teatro Circulo, Ltd.	13-3805585	\$29,800
Chinese Theatre Works, Inc. 11-2393789 \$29,800 Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.	23-7448611	\$115,200
Yangtze Repertory Theatre of America, Inc. 13-3698610 \$14,600 Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc.	13-3335286	\$37,100
Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800	Chinese Theatre Works, Inc.	11-2393789	\$29,800
Vibe Theater Experience, Inc. 20-0482372 \$29,800 Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800		13-3698610	\$14,600
Hip-Hop Theater Festival 42-1642691 \$29,800		20-0482372	\$29,800
	Hip-Hop Theater Festival	42-1642691	
Calliope Creative Foundation 13-4158092 \$14,600	Calliope Creative Foundation	13-4158092	\$14,600

Cultural After-School Adventure (CASA) \$17,34	40,000
--	--------

Agency: DCLA (126)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services 022 – Other Cultural Institutions

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 312 – Other Than Personal Services

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2006 Area Served: Citywide **Target Population:** Youth

Scope of Service: This funding engages cultural programs and institutions to provide arts enrichment to students through after-school programs.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$4.8 million post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Adams	A Better Jamaica, Inc Public School 40Q (28Q040)	11-3804421	\$20,000
Adams	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Junior High School 226Q (27Q226)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Adams	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Public School 80Q (28Q080)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Adams	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 50Q (28Q050)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Adams	Braata Productions, Inc Public School 223Q (27Q223)	27-3402327	\$20,000
Adams	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 160Q (28Q160)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Adams	Making Books Sing, Inc Public School 161Q (28Q161)	13-4201577	\$20,000
Adams	Marquis Studios, Ltd Jermaine L. Green STEM Institute of Queens (28Q354)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Adams	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 124Q (27Q124)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Adams	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 48Q (28Q048)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Adams	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 62Q (27Q062)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Adams	National Dance Institute, Inc Public School 45Q (27Q045)	13-2890779	\$20,000
Adams	Publicolor, Inc Redwood Middle School (28Q332)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Adams	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - High School for Construction Trades, Engineering and Architecture (27Q650)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Adams	Young Audiences New York, Inc Public School 96Q (27Q096)	13-1997754	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Gregory Jocko Jackson School of Sports, Art, and Technology, The (23K284)	11-2547268	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Elite Learners, Inc Public School 398K (17K398)	81-4482839	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc	11-3427213	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc Public School 28K (16K028)	11-3027538	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 396K (75K396)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Metropolitan Museum of Art, The - Public School 770K (17K770)	13-1624086	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	National Choral Council, Inc Public School 91K (17K091)	13-2598476	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance - Public School/Intermediate School 323K (23K323)	20-5332584	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Frederick Douglass Academy VII High School (23K514)	20-0936377	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Mott Hall Bridges Academy (23K671)	20-0936377	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Tropicalfete, Inc Public School 135K (18K135)	45-2940435	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc New Heights Middle School (17K722)	47-2167056	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Public School 191K (17K191)	47-2167056	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Ampry-Samuel	West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc Public School 235K (18K235)	23-7176396	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Public School 189K (17K189)	11-3372980	\$20,000
Ayala	Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Public School 30X (07X030)	45-3665976	\$20,000
Ayala	Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Public School 65X (07X065)	45-3665976	\$20,000
Ayala	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 206M (04M206)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Ayala	Bronx Children's Museum - Public School 5X (07X005)	26-0579140	\$20,000
Ayala	DreamYard Project, Inc Laboratory School of Finance and Technology: X223, The (07X223)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Ayala	Hip-Hop Theater Festival - Mosaic Preparatory Academy (04M375)	42-1642691	\$20,000
Ayala	Magic Box Productions, Inc International Community High School (07X334)	20-2924921	\$20,000
Ayala	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 43X (07X043)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Ayala	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 25X (07X025)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Ayala	Midtown Management Group, Inc Renaissance School of the Arts (04M377)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Ayala	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Bilingual Bicultural School, The (04M182)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Ayala	Studio Museum in Harlem, The - Park East High School (04M495)	13-2590805	\$20,000
Ayala	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean - Public School 277X (07X277)	13-3054001	\$20,000
Ayala	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean - Young Leaders Elementary School (07X369)	13-3054001	\$20,000
Ayala	Young Audiences New York, Inc Central Park East High School (04M555)	13-1997754	\$20,000
Barron	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Public School 306K (19K306)	11-2547268	\$20,000
Barron	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Public School 233K (18K233)	11-1630813	\$20,000
Barron	Elite Learners, Inc East New York Family Academy (19K409)	81-4482839	\$20,000
Barron	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc FDNY High School (19K502)	11-3027538	\$20,000
Barron	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc Performing Arts and Technology High School (19K507)	11-3027538	\$20,000
Barron	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance - Public School 149K (19K149)	20-5332584	\$20,000
Barron	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance - Public School 325K (19K325)	20-5332584	\$20,000
Barron	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 66K (18K066)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Barron	Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 328K (19K328)	13-3003112	\$20,000
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Kappa V (23K518)	47-2167056	\$20,000
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Public School 165K (23K165)	47-2167056	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Public School 184K (23K184)	47-2167056	\$20,000
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Public School 273K (19K273) - Fall Program	47-2167056	\$20,000
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Public School 273K (19K273) - Summer Program	47-2167056	\$20,000
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Public School 41K (23K041)	47-2167056	\$20,000
Borelli	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 42R (31R042)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Borelli	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 6R (31R006)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Borelli	IlluminArt Productions - Intermediate School 63R (31R063)	42-1727647	\$20,000
Borelli	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Intermediate School 24R (31R024)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Borelli	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 37R (75R037)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Borelli	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 58R (31R058)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Borelli	Multicultural Music Group, Inc Intermediate School 7R (31R007)	13-3894314	\$20,000
Borelli	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc Intermediate School 34R (31R034)	13-6192346	\$20,000
Borelli	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc Intermediate School 75R (31R075)	13-6192346	\$20,000
Borelli	Staten Island Historical Society - Public School 1R (31R001)	13-1985514	\$20,000
Borelli	Staten Island Historical Society - Public School 32R (31R032)	13-1985514	\$20,000
Borelli	Sundog Theatre, Inc Intermediate School 72R (31R072)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Borelli	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 36R (31R036)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Borelli	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 53R (31R053)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Borelli	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 55R (31R055)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Brannan	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 104K (20K104)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Brannan	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 170K (20K170)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Brannan	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 185K (20K185)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Brannan	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School/Intermediate School 180K (20K180)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Brannan	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 264K (20K264)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Brannan	Midori Foundation, Inc Intermediate School 259K (20K259)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Brannan	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 127K (20K127)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Brannan	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 163K (20K163)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Brannan	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 748K (20K748)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Brannan	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 102K (20K102)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Brannan	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 176K (20K176)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Brannan	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 200K (20K200)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Brannan	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Intermediate School 281K (21K281)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Brannan	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Public School 112K (20K112)	11-2697931	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Brannan	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Public School/Intermediate School 229K (20K229)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Cabrera	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc East Fordham Academy for the Arts (10X459)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Cabrera	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc School for Environmental Citizenship (10X386)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Cabrera	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc The New School for Leadership and Journalism (10X244)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Cabrera	Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Public School 246X (10X246)	11-1532426	\$20,000
Cabrera	Community-Word Project, Inc Public School 279X (10X279)	13-4114145	\$20,000
Cabrera	DreamYard Project, Inc Creston Academy (10X447)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Cabrera	DreamYard Project, Inc Public School 226X (10X226)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Cabrera	DreamYard Project, Inc Public School 33X (10X033)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Cabrera	Education Through Music, Inc Public School 91X (10X091)	13-3613210	\$20,000
Cabrera	Horticultural Society of New York, The - Intermediate School 117X (09X117)	13-0854930	\$20,000
Cabrera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Luisa Pineiro Fuentes School of Science and Discovery (10X307)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Cabrera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 109X (09X109)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Cabrera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 10X (75X010)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Cabrera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 315X (10X315)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Cabrera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 360X (10X360)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Chin	Asian American Writers' Workshop - Lower East Side Preparatory High School (01M515)	13-3677911	\$20,000
Chin	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Public School 142M (01M142)	13-2685755	\$20,000
Chin	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Emma Lazarus High School (02M394)	13-3520970	\$20,000
Chin	Harmony Program - Public School 124M (02M124)	05-0606695	\$20,000
Chin	Horticultural Society of New York, The - Emma Lazarus High School (02M394)	13-0854930	\$20,000
Chin	Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc Millennium High School (02M418)	13-2925233	\$20,000
Chin	Marguis Studios, Ltd Public School M094 (75M094)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Chin	Museum at Eldridge Street - Public School 1M (02M001)	13-3379555	\$20,000
Chin	Museum of Chinese in the Americas - School for Global Leaders (01M378)	11-2517055	\$20,000
Chin	New York Chinese Cultural Center, Inc Public School 184M (01M184)	13-2928554	\$20,000
Chin	Paper Bag Players, Inc., The - Public School 20M (01M020)	13-1972960	\$20,000
Chin	Richmond County Orchestra, Inc Stuyvesant High School (02M475)	13-4063615	\$20,000
Chin	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Public School 140M (01M140)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Chin	TADA! Theatre and Dance Alliance, Inc High School of Economics and Finance (02M489)	13-3311294	\$20,000
Cohen	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc Middle School/Intermediate School (10X141)	45-3023036	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Cohen	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Ampark Neighborhood (10X344)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Cohen	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Public School 56X Norwood Heights (10X056)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Cohen	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Public School 8X (10X008)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Cohen	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 16X (11X016)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Cohen	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 19X (11X019)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Cohen	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 94X (10X094)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Cohen	DreamYard Project, Inc Public School 207X (10X207)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Cohen	DreamYard Project, Inc Public School 7X (10X007)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Cohen	DreamYard Project, Inc Public School 95X (10X095)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Cohen	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 340X (10X340)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Cohen	Midori Foundation, Inc Celia Cruz High School of Music (10X442)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Cohen	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 20X (10X020)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Cohen	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 24X (10X024)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Cohen	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 280X (10X280)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Constantinides	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Public School 151Q (30Q151)	11-2405466	\$20,000
Constantinides	American Museum of the Moving Image - The Young Women's Leadership School in Astoria (30Q286)	11-2730714	\$20,000
Constantinides	Astoria Performing Arts Center, Inc Intermediate School 10Q 30Q010	65-1209580	\$20,000
Constantinides	Community-Word Project, Inc Public School 85Q (30Q085)	13-4114145	\$20,000
Constantinides	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Public School 17Q (30Q017)	11-2652182	\$20,000
Constantinides	Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - Public School 122Q (30Q122)	13-2638292	\$20,000
Constantinides	Midtown Management Group, Inc Intermediate School 126Q (30Q126)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Constantinides	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc Public School 70Q (30Q070)	11-1635083	\$20,000
Constantinides	Queens College Foundation, Inc Intermediate School 141Q (30Q141)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Constantinides	Queens Museum of Art - Pre-K center in Q397	11-2278998	\$20,000
Constantinides	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Intermediate School 235Q (30Q235)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Constantinides	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 2Q (30Q002)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Constantinides	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd Long Island City High School (30Q450)	13-2672755	\$20,000
Constantinides	Variety Boys and Girls Club of Queens, Inc Public School 234 (30Q234)	11-6014770	\$20,000
Constantinides	Wildlife Conservation Society - Public School 171Q (30Q171)	13-1740011	\$20,000
Cornegy	Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Public School 26K (16K026)	45-3665976	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Cornegy	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Public School 59K William Floyd (14K059)	11-2547268	\$20,000
Cornegy	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Nelson Mandela School for Justice (16K765)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Cornegy	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc The Brooklyn Academy of Global Finance (16K688)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Cornegy	Dwana Smallwood Performing Arts Center, Inc The Brooklyn Brownstone School (16K628)	90-0958731	\$20,000
Cornegy	Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc Middle School 267 Math, Science & Technology (16K267)	11-3526774	\$20,000
Cornegy	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc Public School 21K (16K021)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Cornegy	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc Public School 262K (16K262)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Cornegy	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc Public School 3K (13K003)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Cornegy	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc Public School 93K (13K093)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Cornegy	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Boys and Girls High School (16K455)	20-0936377	\$20,000
Cornegy	Shadow Box Theatre, Inc., The - Public School 3K (13K003)	13-2725580	\$20,000
Cornegy	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Public School 44K (13K044)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Cornegy	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc Brooklyn High School of Global Finance D36	47-2167056	\$20,000
Cornegy	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Public School 23K (14K023)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Cumbo	Brooklyn Music School - Clinton Hill (13K020)	11-6000202	\$20,000
Cumbo	Girl Be Heard Institute - Dr. Susan McKinney (13K265)	27-1848709	\$20,000
Cumbo	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Charles A Dorsey (13K067)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Cumbo	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc Emma L Johnston (17K241)	11-3027538	\$20,000
Cumbo	Irondale Productions, Inc Ebbets Field Middle (17K352)	13-3178772	\$20,000
Cumbo	Irondale Productions, Inc Elijah Stroud (17K316)	13-3178772	\$20,000
Cumbo	KAN COBRA TIGER ALLIANCE - Toussaint L'Ouverture (17K221)	46-3766464	\$20,000
Cumbo	Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - Lewis H Latimer (13K056)	13-2638292	\$20,000
Cumbo	Marquis Studios, Ltd Edward C Blum (13K046)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Cumbo	Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc Elijah Stroud (17K316)	11-3526774	\$20,000
Cumbo	Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc Jackie Robinson (17K375)	11-3526774	\$20,000
Cumbo	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc The Crown (17K161)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Cumbo	NY Writers Coalition, Inc Benjamin Banneker Academy (13K670)	11-3604970	\$20,000
Cumbo	Urbanglass New York Contemporary Glass Center, Inc Sarah Smith Garnet (13K009)	13-3098471	\$20,000
Cumbo	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean - Daniel Hale Williams (13K307)	13-3054001	\$20,000
Deutsch	Brighton Ballet Theater Company, Inc Intermediate School 98K (21K098)	11-3195590	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Deutsch	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Intermediate School 234K (22K234)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Deutsch	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 195K (22K195)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Deutsch	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Public School 225K (21K225)	11-1630813	\$20,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd Bais Yaakov Academy	13-3047206	\$20,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd Intermediate School 14K (22K014)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 197K (22K197)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 253K (21K253)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 370K (75K370)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 811K (75K811)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Deutsch	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 206K (22K206)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Deutsch	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 52K (22K052)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Deutsch	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 153K (21K153)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Deutsch	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc James Madison HS (22K425)	13-6192346	\$20,000
Deutsch	Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 254K (22K254)	13-3003112	\$20,000
Diaz	Arthur Aviles Typical Theatre - Public School 36X (08X036)	13-3997265	\$20,000
Diaz	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Public School 69X (08X069)	13-3520970	\$20,000
Diaz	l'RAISE Girls & Boys International Corporation - Public School 107X (08X107)	46-3299217	\$20,000
Diaz	I'RAISE Girls & Boys International Corporation - Public School/Middle School 194X (11X194)	46-3299217	\$20,000
Diaz	Marquis Studios, Ltd Intermediate School 123X (08X123)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Diaz	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 536X (12X536)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Diaz	Midtown Management Group, Inc Linden Tree Elementary 567X (11X567)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Diaz	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 100X (08X100)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Diaz	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 182X (08X182)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Diaz	National Choral Council, Inc Public School 47X (12X047)	13-2598476	\$20,000
Diaz	Shadow Box Theatre, Inc., The - Intermediate School 131X (08X131)	13-2725580	\$20,000
Diaz	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Public School 138X (08X138)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Diaz	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Bronx Charter School for Excellence (84X255)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Diaz	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Mott Hall V High School (12X242)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Diaz	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Public School 106X (11X106)	13-1624228	\$20,000
Dromm	American Museum of the Moving Image - Intermediate School 145Q (30Q145)	11-2730714	\$20,000
Dromm	Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc Public School 89Q (24Q089)	23-7156720	\$20,000
Dromm	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Public School 148Q (30Q148)	13-2685755	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Dromm	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Renaissance Charter School (84Q705)	13-3520970	\$20,000
Dromm	City University of New York - Queensborough Community College - Public School 280Q (30Q280)	13-6400434	\$20,000
Dromm	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Public School 69Q (30Q069)	11-2652182	\$20,000
Dromm	Games for Change, Inc Public School 102Q (24Q102)	26-2623362	\$20,000
Dromm	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 721Q (75Q721)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Dromm	Midtown Management Group, Inc Intermediate School 230Q (30Q230)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Dromm	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 222Q (30Q222)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Dromm	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 69Q (30Q069)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Dromm	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 69Q (30Q069)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Dromm	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 7Q (24Q007)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Dromm	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 212Q (30Q212)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Dromm	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Public School 89Q (24Q089)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Eugene	Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Middle School 246K (17K246)	45-3665976	\$20,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 399K (17K399)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Science, Technology and Research Early College High School at Erasmus (17K543)	11-1630813	\$20,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Music School - Public School 245K (22K245)	11-6000202	\$20,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Steppers, Inc., The - Public School 139K (22K129)	27-1223035	\$20,000
Eugene	Dancewave, Inc Middle School 61K (17K061)	11-2726558	\$20,000
Eugene	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Junior High School 62K (20K062)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Eugene	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc Public School 92K (17K092)	11-3027538	\$20,000
Eugene	Manhattan Class Company, Inc High School for Public Service: Heroes of Tomorrow (17K546)	13-3391844	\$20,000
Eugene	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 397K (17K397)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Eugene	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Middle School 890K (22K890)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Eugene	Publicolor, Inc Public School 217K (22K217)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Eugene	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance - Norma Adams Clemons Academy (17K006)	20-5332584	\$20,000
Eugene	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 249K (17K249)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Eugene	Trail Blazer Camps, Inc Academy of Hospitality and Tourism (17K408)	13-1771421	\$20,000
Gibson	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 42X (09X042)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Gibson	Bronx Children's Museum - Public School 274X (09X274)	26-0579140	\$20,000
Gibson	Bronx Children's Museum - Public School 55X (09X055)	26-0579140	\$20,000
Gibson	Bronx Museum of the Arts, The - Public School 73X (09X073)	13-2709368	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Gibson	Center for Urban Pedagogy, Inc Bronx School for Law, Government & Justice (09X505)	11-3625306	\$20,000
Gibson	Community-Word Project, Inc Public School 132X (09X132)	13-4114145	\$20,000
Gibson	DreamYard Project, Inc DreamYard Preparatory School (09X329)	13-3759661	\$20,000
Gibson	Girl Be Heard Institute - Girls Prep Bronx Middle Charter School	27-1848709	\$20,000
Gibson	Publicolor, Inc Public School 199X (09X199)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Gibson	Renaissance Youth Center - Middle School 301X (08X301)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Gibson	Renaissance Youth Center - Public School 63X (09X063)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Gibson	Renaissance Youth Center - Validus Prepatory Academy (09X263)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Gibson	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team - Bronx Early Learning Academy (09X324)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Gibson	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team - Public School 146X (08X146)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Gibson	Woodycrest Center for Human Development, Inc Public School 126X (09X126)	13-3184179	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 14X (08X014)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Public School / MIddle School 498X - Van Nest Academy (11X498)	13-2685755	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Public School / MIddle School 498X - Van Nest Academy (11X498)	27-3218865	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Bartow-Pell Landmark Fund - Bronx Green Middle School (11X326)	51-0243951	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 105X (11X105)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 175X (11X175)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 83X (11X083)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Center for Educational Innovation - Public School 72X (08X072)	13-4113613	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Center for Educational Innovation - Public School 72X (08X072)	13-4113613	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Marquis Studios, Ltd Bronx Delta School (08X392)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 10X (75X010)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 108 Philip J. Abinanti (11X108)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 71X (08X071)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Publicolor, Inc Bronx Park Middle School (11X556)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Bronx Delta School (08X392)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Grodenchik	American Museum of the Moving Image - Middle School 74Q (26Q074)	11-2730714	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Ballet Theatre Foundation, Inc Public School 18Q (26Q018)	13-1882106	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Public School 133Q (26Q133)	11-2652182	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 33Q (29Q033)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Jewish Museum - Public Schoool/Intermediate School 178Q (26Q178)	13-6146854	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Grodenchik	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 188Q (26Q188)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 221Q (26Q221)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 224Q (75Q224)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Grodenchik	New York Hall of Science - Public School 115Q (26Q115)	11-2104059	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc Public School 26Q (26Q026)	11-1635083	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Queens College Foundation, Inc Kupferberg Center Performances - Public School 213Q (26Q213)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Queens Museum of Art - Public School 135Q (29Q135)	11-2278998	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Intermediate School 109Q (29Q109)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Middle School 172Q (26Q172)	20-0936377	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Wildlife Conservation Society - Queens Zoo - Public School 186Q (75X186)	13-1740011	\$20,000
Holden	Greater Ridgewood Historical Society, Inc Intermediate School 93Q (24Q093)	11-2409274	\$20,000
Holden	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - Public School 71Q (24Q071)	11-2518141	\$20,000
Holden	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Intermediate School 73Q (24Q073)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Holden	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 58Q (24Q058)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Holden	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 91Q (24Q091)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Holden	Magic Box Productions, Inc Public School 128Q (24Q128)	20-2924921	\$20,000
Holden	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 229Q (24Q229)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Holden	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School / Intermediate School 113Q (24Q113)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Holden	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School / Intermediate School 119Q (24Q119)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Holden	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 290Q (24Q290)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Holden	Publicolor, Inc Public School / Intermediate School 87Q (24Q087)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Holden	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc Public School 68Q (24Q068)	11-1635083	\$20,000
Holden	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 88Q (24Q088)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Holden	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Public School 153Q (24Q153)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Holden	Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School / Intermediate School 49Q (24Q049)	13-3003112	\$20,000
Johnson	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 33M (02M033)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Johnson	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Public School 33M (02M033)	13-3520970	\$20,000
Johnson	Friends of the High Line, Inc Public School 41M (02M041)	31-1734086	\$20,000
Johnson	Girl Be Heard Institute - Humanities Preparatory Academy (02M605)	27-1848709	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Johnson	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 33M (02M033)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Johnson	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Hudson High School of Learning Technologies (02M437)	13-4085631	\$20,000
Johnson	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc N.Y.C. Lab School for Collaborative Studies (02M412)	13-4085631	\$20,000
Johnson	Midori Foundation, Inc Quest to Learn (02M422)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Johnson	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 3M (02M003)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Johnson	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc Public School 35M (75M035)	13-6192346	\$20,000
Johnson	Shadow Box Theatre, Inc., The - Public School 138M (75M138) @ Public School 33M (02M033)	13-2725580	\$20,000
Johnson	St. Luke's Chamber Ensemble, Inc Public School 111M (02M111)	51-0201839	\$20,000
Johnson	St. Luke's Chamber Ensemble, Inc Public School 212M (02M212)	51-0201839	\$20,000
Johnson	TADA! Theatre and Dance Alliance, Inc Public School 051M (02M051)	13-3311294	\$20,000
Kallos	American Museum of the Moving Image - Roosevelt Island School (02M217)	11-2730714	\$20,000
Kallos	Apollo Theater Foundation, Inc Yorkville East Middle School (02M177)	13-3630066	\$20,000
Kallos	Center for Urban Pedagogy, Inc Life Sciences Secondary and High School (02M655)	11-3625306	\$20,000
Kallos	Circle in the Square Theatre School - Talent Unlimited High School (02M519)	13-3716314	\$20,000
Kallos	Creative Minds NYC, Inc Isador E. Ida Straus (02M198)	02-0720786	\$20,000
Kallos	Harmony Program - Ella Baker (02M225)	05-0606695	\$20,000
Kallos	Midtown Management Group, Inc Lower Lab School (02M077)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Kallos	National Dance Institute, Inc Robert L. Stevenson (02M183)	13-2890779	\$20,000
Kallos	TADA! Theatre and Dance Alliance, Inc Beekman Hill International (02M059)	13-3311294	\$20,000
Kallos	Town Hall Foundation, Inc Bayard Taylor (02M158)	23-7296167	\$20,000
Kallos	Waterwell Productions, Inc East Side Middle School (02M114)	22-3886369	\$20,000
Kallos	Wingspan Arts, Inc Manhattan New School (02M290)	13-4189808	\$20,000
Kallos	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - East Side School for Social Action (02M527)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Kallos	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Eleanor Roosevelt High School (02M416)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Kallos	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Yorkville Community School (02M151)	13-1624229	\$20,000
King	Education Through Music, Inc NPublic School 87X (11X087)	13-3613210	\$20,000
King	Education Through Music, Inc Public School 76X (11X076)	13-3613210	\$20,000
King	Epic Theatre Center, Inc Bronx High School for Writing and Communication Arts (11X253)	52-2303451	\$20,000
King	I'RAISE Girls & Boys International Corporation - Academy for Scholarship and Entrepreneurship (11X270)	46-3299217	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
King	Lehman College Art Gallery - Bronx Alliance Middle School (11X355)	13-3391212	\$20,000
King	Lehman College Art Gallery - Intermediate School 181X (11X181)	13-3391212	\$20,000
King	Midtown Management Group, Inc Equality Charter School (84X488)	13-3192793	\$20,000
King	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 153X (11X153)	13-3192793	\$20,000
King	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 169X (11X169)	13-3192793	\$20,000
King	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 68X (11X068)	13-3192793	\$20,000
King	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 76X (11X076)	13-3192793	\$20,000
King	Notes in Motion, Inc Public School 78X (11X078)	32-0005633	\$20,000
King	Publicolor, Inc Public School 112X (11X112)	13-3912768	\$20,000
King	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY-CAT - Public School 111X (11X111)	13-1988190	\$20,000
King	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY-CAT Public School 21X (11X021)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Junior High School 190Q (28Q190)	11-2405466	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Public School 144Q (28Q144)	11-2405466	\$20,000
Koslowitz	City University of New York - Queensborough Community College - Public School 139Q (28Q139)	13-6400434	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Public School 303Q (28Q303)	11-2652182	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Metropolitan Expenditionary Learning School (28Q167)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Midori Foundation, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 101Q (28Q101)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 51Q (27Q051)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 220Q (28Q220)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Koslowitz	New York Hall of Science - Public School 139Q (28Q139)	11-2104059	\$20,000
Koslowitz	New York Hall of Science - Public School 174Q (28Q174)	11-2104059	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 175Q (28Q175)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Queens Museum of Art - Public School 99Q (28Q099)	11-2278998	\$20,000
Koslowitz	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 54Q (28Q054)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Koslowitz	RPGA Studio, Inc Public School 206Q (28Q206)	47-2589237	\$20,000
Lancman	Harmony Program - Middle School 358Q (28Q358)	05-0606695	\$20,000
Lancman	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Junior High School 217Q (28Q217)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Lancman	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc	11-2478709	\$20,000
Lancman	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Junior High School 216Q (26Q216)	11-2478709	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Lancman	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 82Q (28Q082)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Lancman	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 173Q (26Q173)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Lancman	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 255Q (75Q255)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Lancman	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School / MIddle School 200Q (25Q200)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Lancman	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 164Q (25Q164)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Lancman	Notes in Motion, Inc Public School 182Q (28Q182)	32-0005633	\$20,000
Lancman	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 131Q (29Q131)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Lancman	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 154Q (25Q154)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Lancman	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 165Q (25Q165)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Lancman	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 201Q (25Q201)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Lancman	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 117Q (28Q117)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Lander	Arts Connection, Inc., The -	13-2953240	\$20,000
Lander	BCT Brooklyn Children's Theatre, Inc Public School 179K (20K179)	45-2906089	\$20,000
Lander	BCT Brooklyn Children's Theatre, Inc Public School 230K (15K230)	45-2906089	\$20,000
Lander	Beam Center, Inc Middle School 442	45-4273449	\$20,000
Lander	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Middle School 839K (15K839)	11-2547268	\$20,000
Lander	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Park Slope Collegiate (15K464)	11-2547268	\$20,000
Lander	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Young Curator/ Young Scholars	11-1630813	\$20,000
Lander	Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Public School 131K (15K131)	11-1532426	\$20,000
Lander	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc West Brooklyn Community High School (15K529)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Lander	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 32K (15K032)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Lander	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 32K (15K032)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Lander	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 53K @ P437	13-3047206	\$20,000
Lander	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 77K (75K077)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Lander	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Brooklyn Collaborative	20-0936377	\$20,000
Lander	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Millennium Brooklyn High School (15K684)	20-0936377	\$20,000
Levin	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 261K (15K261)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Levin	Brooklyn Ballet, Inc Public School 8K (13K008)	02-0569320	\$20,000
Levin	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Public School 307K (13K307)	11-1630813	\$20,000
Levin	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Public School 31K (14K031)	11-1630813	\$20,000
Levin	Brooklyn Historical Society, The - Public School 380K (14K380)	11-1630813	\$20,000
Levin	Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Public School 16K (14K016)	11-1532426	\$20,000
Levin	Center for Arts Education, Inc Automotive High School (14K610)	13-3938080	\$20,000
Levin	Center for Arts Education, Inc Public School 110K (14K110)	13-3938080	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Levin	Dancewave, Inc Math & Science Exploratory School, The (15K447)	11-2726558	\$20,000
Levin	Girl Be Heard Institute - Brooklyn Preparatory High School (14K488)	27-1848709	\$20,000
Levin	Girl Be Heard Institute - Urban Assembly Institute of Math and Science for Young Women (13K527)	27-1848709	\$20,000
Levin	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Juan Morel Campos Secondary School (14K071)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Levin	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 54K (13K054)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Levin	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School / Intermediate School 157K (14K157)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Levin	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc Public School 38K (15K038)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Matteo	IlluminArt Productions - Public School 39R	42-1727647	\$20,000
Matteo	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Public School 52R (31R052)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Children's Museum - Public School 29R (31R029)	23-7379930	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Children's Museum - Public School 60R (31R060)	23-7379930	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Historical Society - Public School 23R (31R023)	13-1985514	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Historical Society - Public School 54R (31R054)	13-1985514	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Institute of Arts and Sciences - Public School 46R (31R046)	13-5564127	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc Naples Street Elementary School (31R009)	13-5680691	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc Public School 11R (31R011)	13-5680691	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc Public School 11R (31R011)	13-5680691	\$20,000
Matteo	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc Public School 30R (31R030)	13-5680691	\$20,000
Matteo	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 26R (31R026)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Matteo	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 38R (31R038)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Matteo	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 50R (31R050)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Matteo	Sundog Theatre, Inc Stephanie A. Vierno School, The (31R041)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Menchaca	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 24K (15K024)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Menchaca	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 295K (15K295)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Menchaca	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 94K (15K094)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Menchaca	Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Public School 24K (15K024)	11-1532426	\$20,000
Menchaca	Dance Theatre Etcetera, Inc Public School 15K (15K015)	13-3015965	\$20,000
Menchaca	Girl Be Heard Institute - Junior High School 88K (15K088)	27-1848709	\$20,000
Menchaca	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Christa McAuliffe School\l.S. 187, The (20K187)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Menchaca	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Public School 15K (15K015)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Menchaca	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Sunset Park Avenues Elementary School (15K516)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Menchaca	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Sunset Park Prep (15K821)	11-3427213	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Menchaca	Midtown Management Group, Inc Junior High School 227K (20K227)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Menchaca	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 172K (15K172)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Menchaca	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 53K (75K053) @ Junior High School 88K (15K088)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Menchaca	National Dance Institute, Inc Magnet School of Math, Science and Design Technology (15K010)	13-2890779	\$20,000
Miller	A Better Jamaica, Inc Intermediate School 59Q (29Q059)	11-3804421	\$20,000
Miller	American Museum of the Moving Image - Intermediate School 192Q (29Q192)	11-2730714	\$20,000
Miller	Caribbean American Repertory Theatre, Inc Public School / MIddle School 147Q (29Q147)	11-2972441	\$20,000
Miller	Dance Theatre of Harlem, Inc Public School 95Q (29Q095)	13-2642091	\$20,000
Miller	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Cynthia Jenkins School (29Q037)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Miller	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Mathematics, Science Research and Technology Magnet High School (29Q492)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Miller	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 136Q (29Q136)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Miller	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 15Q (29Q015)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Miller	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 36Q (29Q036)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Miller	Major Music International Corporation - Public School 360Q (29Q360)	26-1159606	\$20,000
Miller	Making Books Sing, Inc Public School 134Q (29Q134)	13-4201577	\$20,000
Miller	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 140Q (28Q140)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Miller	New York Hall of Science - Public School / Intermediate School 116Q (29Q116)	11-2104059	\$20,000
Miller	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team - Public School / Intermediate School 268Q (29Q268)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Miller	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team - York Early College Academy (28Q284)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Moya	Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Public School 19Q (24Q019)	45-3665976	\$20,000
Moya	Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc Intermediate School 227Q (30Q227)	23-7156720	\$20,000
Moya	Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc Pioneer Academy (24Q307)	23-7156720	\$20,000
Moya	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Public School 127Q (30Q127)	13-2685755	\$20,000
Moya	Corona Youth Music Project, Inc Helen M. Marshall School (24Q330)	45-4330826	\$20,000
Moya	Corona Youth Music Project, Inc Public School 110Q (24Q110)	45-4330826	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Moya	Louis Armstrong House Museum - Intermediate School 61Q (24Q061)	26-4178283	\$20,000
Moya	Louis Armstrong House Museum - Ivan Lafayette Early Childhood School of the Arts (30Q228)	26-4178283	\$20,000
Moya	Louis Armstrong House Museum - Public School 143Q (24Q143)	26-4178283	\$20,000
Moya	Louis Armstrong House Museum - Public School 28Q (24Q028)	26-4178283	\$20,000
Moya	Marquis Studios, Ltd East Elmhurst Community School (30Q329)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Moya	Publicolor, Inc Corona Arts & Sciences Academy (24Q311)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Moya	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc Public School 16Q (24Q016)	11-1635083	\$20,000
Moya	Queens Museum of Art - Public School 14Q (24Q014)	11-2278998	\$20,000
Moya	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Public School 92Q (30Q092)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Perkins	Aaron Davis Hall, Inc A. Philip Randolph Campus High School (06M540)	13-3166308	\$20,000
Perkins	Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc Public School 146M (04M146)	23-7156720	\$20,000
Perkins	Apollo Theater Foundation, Inc Public School/Middle School 279M / Urban Assembly School for Global Commerce (84M279)	13-3630066	\$20,000
Perkins	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Public School 180M (03M180)	13-2685755	\$20,000
Perkins	Girl Be Heard Institute - Public School 79M (75M079)	27-1848709	\$20,000
Perkins	Magic Box Productions, Inc Public School 185M (03M185)	20-2924921	\$20,000
Perkins	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 180M (03M180)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Perkins	Publicolor, Inc Wadleigh Secondary School for the Performing & Visual Arts (03M415)	13-3912768	\$20,000
Perkins	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Middle School 123M (05M123)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Perkins	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 175M (05M175)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Perkins	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Public School 30M (05M030)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Perkins	Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 200M (05M200)	13-3003112	\$20,000
Perkins	Studio Museum in Harlem, The - Public School 28M (06M028)	13-2590805	\$20,000
Perkins	Sugar Hill Children's Museum of Art and Storytelling - Thurgood Marshall Academy for Learning and Social Change (05M670)	46-5412811	\$20,000
Perkins	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Future Leaders Institute Charter School (84M861)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Powers	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 59M (02M059)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Powers	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 59M (02M059)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Powers	Asian American Writers' Workshop - Hunter College High School	13-3677911	\$20,000
Powers	Circle in the Square Theatre School - Repertory Company High School for Theatre Arts (02M531)	13-3716314	\$20,000
Powers	Dancewave, Inc Jacqueline Kennedy Onassis High School (02M529)	11-2726558	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Powers	Horticultural Society of New York, The - Public School 116M (02M116)	13-0854930	\$20,000
Powers	Horticultural Society of New York, The - Public School 169M (75M169)	13-0854930	\$20,000
Powers	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 94M (75M094) @ River School, The (02M281)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Powers	Midtown Management Group, Inc River School, The (02M281)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Powers	National Choral Council, Inc Eleanor Roosevelt High School (02M416)	13-2598476	\$20,000
Powers	National Choral Council, Inc Hunter College Elementary School	13-2598476	\$20,000
Powers	National Dance Institute, Inc Public School 40M (02M040)	13-2890779	\$20,000
Powers	Richmond County Orchestra, Inc Junior High School 167M (02M167)	13-4063615	\$20,000
Powers	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc Art and Design High School (02M630)	13-6192346	\$20,000
Powers	Solomon R. Guggenheim Foundation - Public School 6M (02M006)	13-5562233	\$20,000
Richards	A Better Jamaica, Inc Community Voices Middle School (29Q356)	11-3804421	\$20,000
Richards	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Collaborative Arts Middle School (29Q355)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Richards	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Public School/Middle School 138Q (29Q138)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Richards	Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Middle School 53Q (27Q053)	27-3218865	\$20,000
Richards	Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Preparatory Academy for Writers: A College Board School (29Q283)	27-3218865	\$20,000
Richards	Braata Productions, Inc Public School / MIddle School 42Q (27Q042)	27-3402327	\$20,000
Richards	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Public School 52Q (29Q052)	13-3520970	\$20,000
Richards	DIVAS for Social Justice, Inc Gordon Parks School, The (29Q270)	30-0475160	\$20,000
Richards	DIVAS for Social Justice, Inc Public School 156Q (29Q156)	30-0475160	\$20,000
Richards	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Public School 43Q (27Q043)	11-2478709	\$20,000
Richards	Marquis Studios, Ltd Frederick Douglass Academy VII High School (23K514)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Richards	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc Public School 38Q (29Q038)	11-1635083	\$20,000
Richards	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Excelsior Preparatory High School (29Q265)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Richards	Rockaway Waterfront Alliance, Inc Public School 105Q (27Q105)	11-3783397	\$20,000
Richards	Rockaway Waterfront Alliance, Inc Public School 183Q (27Q183)	11-3783397	\$20,000
Rivera	Arts Connection, Inc., The - Public School 188M (01M188)	13-2953240	\$20,000
Rivera	Bindlestiff Family Variety Arts, Inc The Children's Workshop School (01M361)	11-3479226	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Rivera	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Public School 47M (02M347)	13-3520970	\$20,000
Rivera	Dynamic Forms, Inc Public School 15M (01M015)	13-3440226	\$20,000
Rivera	Educational Alliance, Inc., The - Public School 64M (01M064)	13-5562210	\$20,000
Rivera	Henry Street Settlement - Public School 188M (01M188)	13-1562242	\$20,000
Rivera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Manhattan School for Career Development (75M751)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Rivera	Marquis Studios, Ltd P94M @ Public School 188M (75M094)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Rivera	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School/Middle School 140M (01M140)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Rivera	Notes in Motion, Inc Earth School (01M364)	32-0005633	\$20,000
Rivera	Notes in Motion, Inc Pubic School 63M (01M063)	32-0005633	\$20,000
Rivera	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Publc School 188M (01M188)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Rivera	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd Public School 34M (01M034)	13-2672755	\$20,000
Rivera	Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 19M (01M019)	13-3003112	\$20,000
Rivera	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - Public School 116M (02M116)	13-1624229	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Community Math & Science Prep (06M328)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Association of Dominican Classical Artists, Inc Gregorio Luperon High School for Science and Mathematics (06M552)	13-3843597	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Association of Dominican Classical Artists, Inc Gregorio Luperon High School for Science and Mathematics (06M552)	13-3843597	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Association of Dominican Classical Artists, Inc Public School 115M (06M115)	13-3843597	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Washington Heights Academy (06M366)	13-2685755	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Center for Arts Education, Inc Public School 5M (06M005)	13-3938080	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Children's Arts & Science Workshops, Inc Washington Heights Academy (06M366)	13-2752494	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Creative Arts Workshops for Kids, Inc Paula Hedbavny School (06M278)	13-3638436	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Midori Foundation, Inc Middle School 324M (06M324)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Midori Foundation, Inc Muscota (06M314)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Rodriguez	People's Theatre Project, Inc College Academy, The (06M462)	26-4705999	\$20,000
Rodriguez	People's Theatre Project, Inc High School for Health Careers and Sciences (06M468)	26-4705999	\$20,000
Rodriguez	People's Theatre Project, Inc Public School 132M (06M132)	26-4705999	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Public School 18M (06M018)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Rodriguez	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd Amistad Dual Language School (06M311)	13-2672755	\$20,000
Rose	Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc Public School 13R (31R013)	13-3248928	\$20,000
Rose	IlluminArt Productions - Public School 19R (31R019)	42-1727647	\$20,000
Rose	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 45R (31R045)	13-3047206	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Rose	National Lighthouse Museum - Harbor View School, The (31R059)	13-4055215	\$20,000
Rose	Noble Maritime Collection, The - Public School 373R (75R373)	13-3351673	\$20,000
Rose	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc Public School 18R (31R018)	11-3271472	\$20,000
Rose	NYC Arts Cypher - Public School 65R (31R065)	57-1229930	\$20,000
Rose	Projectivity Group, Inc Public School 44R (31R044)	47-5358971	\$20,000
Rose	Richmond County Orchestra, Inc Curtis High School (31R450)	13-4063615	\$20,000
Rose	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc Port Richmond High School (31R445)	13-6192346	\$20,000
Rose	Staten Island Children's Museum - Staten Island School of Civic Leadership (31R861)	23-7379930	\$20,000
Rose	Staten Island Institute of Arts and Sciences - Public School 57R (31R057)	13-5564127	\$20,000
Rose	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc Public School 20R (31R020)	13-5680691	\$20,000
Rose	Sundog Theatre, Inc Public School 16R (31R016)	45-0476945	\$20,000
Rose	Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc Public School 31R (31R031)	13-3335286	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Urban Assembly Green Careers High School CASA (03M402)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Rosenthal	American Museum of Natural History - Pubic School 166 (03M166)	13-6162659	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Children's Museum of Manhattan - Mickey Mantle School - Public School 811M (75M811)	13-2761376	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Middle School 247M - Dual Language Middle school CASA (03M247)	11-3427213	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Kids Creative 404, Inc Public School 191M (03M191)	75-3139502	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Magic Box Productions, Inc Public School 84 Manhattan (03M084)	20-2924921	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School/Middle School 333M (03M333)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Rosenthal	New York Historical Society - Public School 84M (03M084)	13-1624124	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Publicolor, Inc Brandeis High School Campus	13-3912768	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Reaching for the Arts, Inc Middle School 191M (03M191)	47-4334584	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 75M (03M075)	13-3003112	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Urban Arts Partnership - High School of Arts & Technology M494 (03M494)	13-3554734	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Waterwell Productions, Inc Middle School 245M (03M245)	22-3886369	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Wingspan Arts, Inc West Side Collaborative - Middle School 250M (03M250)	13-4189808	\$20,000
Rosenthal	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Manhattan Hunter Science High School (03M541)	11-3372980	\$20,000
Salamanca	Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Hunts Point School, The (08X424)	45-3665976	\$20,000
Salamanca	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Bronx Charter School for the Arts (84X730)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Salamanca	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School / MIddle School 29X (07X029)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Salamanca	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc Public School 1X (07X001)	51-0186869	\$20,000
Salamanca	DreamYard Project, Inc Public School 6X (12X006)	13-3759661	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Salamanca	Marquis Studios, Ltd Academy of Public Relations (07X298)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Salamanca	Multicultural Music Group, Inc South Bronx Academy for Applied Media (07X296)	13-3894314	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - Bronx Studio School for Writers and Artists (08X269)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - Public School 130X (08X130)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - Public School 150X (12X150)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - Public School 48X (08X048)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - Public School 75X (08X075)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - School of Performing Arts (12X217)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Renaissance Youth Center - South Bronx Charter School for International Cultures and the Arts (84X309)	13-4122438	\$20,000
Salamanca	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Public School 67X (12X067)	11-3210593	\$20,000
Treyger	Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Public School 329K (21K329)	13-2584273	\$20,000
Treyger	Art's House Schools, Inc Public School 188K (21K188)	87-0790139	\$20,000
Treyger	Brighton Ballet Theater Company, Inc Intermediate School 228K (21K228)	11-3195590	\$20,000
Treyger	Brighton Ballet Theater Company, Inc Public School 215K (21K215)	11-3195590	\$20,000
Treyger	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 095K (21K095)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Treyger	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Public School 288K (21K288)	23-7072915	\$20,000
Treyger	Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd Public School 97K (21K097)	11-2507910	\$20,000
Treyger	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 101K (21K101)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Treyger	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 721K (75K721)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Treyger	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 90K (21K090)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Treyger	Midtown Management Group, Inc Public School 128K (21K128)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Treyger	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Intermediate School 239K (21K239)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Treyger	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Public School 186K (20K186)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Treyger	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Public School 212K (21K212)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Treyger	NIA Community Services Network, Inc Public School 247K (20K247)	11-2697931	\$20,000
Ulrich	Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc Public School 97Q (27Q097)	13-2685755	\$20,000
Ulrich	Global Action Project, Inc Waterside Children's Studio School (27Q317)	11-3425000	\$20,000
Ulrich	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - Public School 60Q - Woodhaven (27Q060)	11-2518141	\$20,000
Ulrich	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 146Q (27Q146)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Ulrich	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 207Q (27Q207)	13-3062419	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name - School	Tax ID	Amount
Ulrich	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc Public School 65Q (27Q065)	13-3062419	\$20,000
Ulrich	Midori Foundation, Inc Hawtree Creek Middle School (27Q297)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Ulrich	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 232Q (27Q232)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Ulrich	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 66Q (27Q066)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Ulrich	Queens College Foundation, Inc Junior High School 210Q (27Q210)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Ulrich	Queens College Foundation, Inc Robert H. Goddard High School of Communication Arts and Technology (27Q308)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Ulrich	Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Public School 63Q (27Q063)	11-2106191	\$20,000
Ulrich	Rockaway Artists Alliance, Inc Public School / Middle School 114Q (27Q114)	11-3217121	\$20,000
Ulrich	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Public School 64Q (27Q064)	11-3372980	\$20,000
Ulrich	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Public School 90Q (27Q090)	11-3372980	\$20,000
Vallone	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Public School 31Q (26Q031)	11-2405466	\$20,000
Vallone	Conrad Poppenhusen Association - Public School 29Q (25Q029)	11-1633524	\$20,000
Vallone	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Public School 184Q (25Q184)	11-2652182	\$20,000
Vallone	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Public School 193Q (25Q193)	11-2652182	\$20,000
Vallone	Magic Box Productions, Inc Junior High School 194Q (25Q194)	20-2924921	\$20,000
Vallone	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 159Q (26Q159)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Vallone	Marquis Studios, Ltd Public School 94Q (26Q094)	13-3047206	\$20,000
Vallone	Midori Foundation, Inc Junior High School 67Q (26Q067)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Vallone	Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 98Q (26Q098)	13-3682472	\$20,000
Vallone	Queens College Foundation, Inc Public School 129Q (25Q129)	11-6080521	\$20,000
Vallone	Queens Museum of Art - BELL Academy (25Q294)	11-2278998	\$20,000
Vallone	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Public School 130Q (25Q130)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Vallone	Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Public School 169Q (25Q169)	11-3381629	\$20,000
Vallone	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Junior High School 185Q (25Q185)	13-1988190	\$20,000
Vallone	Wildlife Conservation Society - Public School 79Q (25Q079)	13-1740011	\$20,000

Cultural Immigrant Initiative

\$7,395,000

Agency: DCLA (126)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 005 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals interested in various immigrant cultures.

Scope of Service: The funds will be used to support cultural organizations to provide programming focused on the cultural history or traditions of an immigrant community in New York City. This initiative will help increase access to unique cultural offerings that focus on immigrant heritages.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$2,321,000 post-adoption and has designated the

following providers for Fiscal 2020

Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Adams	A Better Jamaica, Inc Council District 28	11-3804421	\$20,000
Adams	Afrikan Poetry Theatre, Inc.	11-2515828	\$10,000
Adams	Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc Council District 28	51-0135262	\$40,000
Adams	King Manor Association of Long Island, Inc.	11-2396324	\$15,000
Adams	Midtown Management Group, Inc.	13-3192793	\$20,000
Adams	Midtown Management Group, Inc Richmond Hill High School (27Q475)	13-3192793	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Braata Productions, Inc.	27-3402327	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Dancewave, Inc.	11-2726558	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Dwana Smallwood Performing Arts Center, Inc.	90-0958731	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	J'Ouvert City International, Inc.	11-3362754	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Publicolor, Inc.	13-3912768	\$15,000
Ampry-Samuel	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance	20-5332584	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Research Foundation of the City University of New York	13-1988190	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Tropicalfete, Inc.	45-2940435	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	47-2167056	\$10,000
Ayala	Bronx Children's Museum	26-0579140	\$20,000
Ayala	Bronxartspace, Inc.	45-4636159	\$20,000
Ayala	Center for Traditional Music and Dance	23-7379877	\$15,000
Ayala	Dancewave, Inc.	11-2726558	\$15,000
Ayala	Latin American Workshop, Inc., The	13-2995536	\$20,000
Ayala	Los Pleneros de la 21, Inc.	13-3353110	\$20,000
Ayala	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean	13-3054001	\$15,000
Barron	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance - 42nd Council District	20-5332584	\$45,000
Barron	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc 42nd Council District	47-2167056	\$80,000
Borelli	Cherry Orchard Festival Foundation - Council District 51	46-0858877	\$15,000
Borelli	IlluminArt Productions	42-1727647	\$20,000
Borelli	Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc.	13-3062419	\$20,000
Borelli	Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc Council District 51	23-7280740	\$10,000
Borelli	New York Women in Film & Television, Inc.	13-2983705	\$15,000
Borelli	Snug Harbor Cultural Center & Botanical Garden - Lantern Festival Sponsorship	80-0193388	\$10,000
Borelli	Sundog Theatre, Inc Council District 51	45-0476945	\$25,000
Borelli	Tottenville Historical Society - Council District 51	84-1678085	\$10,000
Brannan	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036	\$45,000
Brannan	Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	11-3604756	\$35,000
Brannan	Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd.	11-2507910	\$45,000
Cabrera	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036	\$10,000

Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Cabrera	Community-Word Project, Inc.	13-4114145	\$25,000
Cabrera	ENACT, Inc.	13-3422660	\$20,000
Cabrera	Renaissance Youth Center	13-4122438	\$20,000
Cabrera	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.	11-3210593	\$20,000
Cabrera	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.	13-2672755	\$30,000
Chin	Asian American Writers' Workshop	13-3677911	\$20,000
Chin	National Asian American Theatre Co., Inc.	13-3486145	\$20,000
Chin	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.	11-3210593	\$20,000
Chin	South Street Seaport Museum Foundation	13-2596500	\$9,000
Chin	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc.	11-3372980	\$15,000
Cohen	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc.	51-0186869	\$15,000
Cohen	Bronx Opera Company, Inc.	23-7170675	\$40,000
Cohen	Lehman College Art Gallery	13-3391212	\$20,000
Cohen	Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc.	13-2988157	\$10,000
Cohen	Riverdale Community Center, Inc.	13-2899410	\$20,000
Cohen	Van Cortlandt Park Conservancy	80-0361646	\$20,000
Constantinides	Astoria Performing Arts Center, Inc.	65-1209580	\$10,000
Constantinides	Bangladesh Institute of Performing Arts, Inc.	11-3249055	\$10,000
Constantinides	Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc.	11-2652331	\$20,000
Constantinides	Community-Word Project, Inc.	13-4114145	\$20,000
Constantinides	Cypreco of America, Inc.	11-2644226	\$25,000
Constantinides	Midtown Management Group, Inc.	13-3192793	\$20,000
Constantinides	Variety Boys and Girls Club of Queens, Inc.	11-6014770	\$20,000
Cornegy	Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation	11-6083182	\$15,000
Cornegy	Billie Holiday Theatre, Inc.	11-2336154	\$15,000
Cornegy	Brooklyn Steppers, Inc., The	27-1223035	\$10,000
	Cumbe: Center for African and Diaspora Dance, Inc		
Cornegy	Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Plaza	47-5039336	\$10,000
Cornegy	Dwana Smallwood Performing Arts Center, Inc.	90-0958731	\$10,000
Cornegy	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc.	11-3027538	\$10,000
Cornegy	K.S. J.A.M.M. Dance Troupe, Inc.	20-2352155	\$15,000
Cornegy	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance	20-5332584	\$10,000
Cornegy	Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc.	20-0936377	\$10,000
Cornegy	Siren - Protectors of the Rainforest, Inc.	20-4793848	\$10,000
Corriegy	Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford		
Cornegy	Stuyvesant History	23-7330454	\$10,000
Cumbo	Central Brooklyn Jazz Consortium, Inc.	11-3549224	\$20,000
	International African Arts Festival, Inc International		
Cumbo	African Arts Festival	11-2953522	\$40,000
Cumbo	Jamel Gaines Creative Outlet, Inc.	83-1788832	\$10,000
Cumbo	Publicolor, Inc.	13-3912768	\$10,000
Cumbo	Tropicalfete, Inc.	45-2940435	\$10,000
	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the		
Cumbo	Caribbean	13-3054001	\$35,000
Deutsch	Asian American Writers' Workshop	13-3677911	\$10,000
Deutsch	Brighton Ballet Theater Company, Inc.	11-3195590	\$55,000
Deutsch	Kingsborough Community College Auxiliary Enterprises	11-3022873	\$10,000
Deutsch	Marquis Studios, Ltd.	13-3047206	\$40,000
Deutsch	Metro Chamber Orchestra, Inc.	47-3034551	\$10,000
Diaz	Bronx Children's Museum	26-0579140	\$25,000
2102	Dronk Ciniarch S Mascalli	20 03,3140	723,000

Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Diaz	Bronx River Art Center, Inc.	13-3261148	\$10,000
Diaz	Casita Maria, Inc.	13-1623994	\$20,000
Diaz	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc.	13-3520970	\$10,000
Diaz	Harmony Program	05-0606695	\$20,000
Diaz	Publicolor, Inc.	13-3912768	\$20,000
Diaz	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.	11-3210593	\$10,000
Dromm	An Claidheamh Soluis, Inc Public School 69Q (30Q069)	51-0244834	\$10,000
Dromm	Bangladesh Institute of Performing Arts, Inc Council District 25	11-3249055	\$10,000
Dromm	Calpulli Mexican Dance Company - Public School 149 Q (30Q149)	20-0642440	\$20,000
Dromm	Fiji Theater Company, Inc Public School / Intermediate School 102 Q (24Q102)	13-2874863	\$10,000
Dromm	Film Fleadh Foundation, Inc.	13-4051235	\$10,000
Dromm	Houses on the Moon Theater Company - Pan American High School (24Q296)	20-4691926	\$20,000
Dromm	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Council District 25	13-4085631	\$15,000
Dromm	Lesbian & Gay Big Apple Corps, Inc.	26-3668104	\$10,000
Dromm	Origin Theatre Company	45-0562349	\$10,000
Dromm	Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.	23-7448611	\$10,000
Eugene	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036	\$10,000
Eugene	AbunDance Academy of the Arts, Inc.	11-3811283	\$15,000
Eugene	Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	11-3604756	\$10,000
Eugene	Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The	11-3167245	\$10,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Ballet, Inc.	02-0569320	\$10,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Steppers, Inc., The	27-1223035	\$10,000
Eugene	Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	75-3046891	\$10,000
Eugene	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc.	11-3027538	\$10,000
Eugene	International African Arts Festival, Inc.	11-2953522	\$10,000
Eugene	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	11-2665181	\$10,000
Eugene	Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$10,000
Eugene	West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc.	23-7176396	\$10,000
Gibson	Community-Word Project, Inc New Directions Secondary	13-4114145	\$20,000
Gibson	School (09X350) Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc Grant Avenue Elementary School	13-2925233	\$10,000
Gibson	Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Council District 16	13-2988157	\$10,000
Gibson	Renaissance Youth Center - Funds will support cultural immigrant programming at PS 146 in Council District 16.	13-4122438	\$10,000
Gibson	Research Foundation of the City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team - Morris Academy For Collaborative Studies	13-1988190	\$10,000
Gibson	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc Council District 16	11-3210593	\$40,000
Gibson	Woodycrest Center for Human Development, Inc The World of Work (W.O.W) @ Council District 16	13-3184179	\$25,000
Gjonaj	Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc.	51-0186869	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Center for Educational Innovation - Project BOOST (Building Options and Opportunities for Students)	13-4113613	\$35,000
Gjonaj	Lehman College Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	13-3047056	\$40,000
Gjonaj	Publicolor, Inc Paint Club	13-3912768	\$30,000

Grodenchik	Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Grodenchik King Manor Association of Long Island, Inc. 11-236324 \$20,000 Grodenchik Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$20,000 Grodenchik Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc. 23-7172152 \$15,000 Grodenchik Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc. 11-2106191 \$10,000 Grodenchik Studio in a School Association, Inc. 13-31923626 \$15,000 Holden Carnegle Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts 13-1923626 \$15,000 Holden Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc School-to-Farm Education Programs - School-to-Farm Education Programs - Council District 30 11-2508369 \$10,000 Holden Creative Arts Workshops for Kids, Inc Fuducational Programs - Council District 30 13-3638436 \$15,000 Holden Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Orchestra Concerts - Council District 30 11-2106191 \$30,000 Holden Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Orchestra Concerts - Council District 30 11-3372980 \$10,000 Holden Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Chorus Program - Council District 30 11-3372980 \$10,000 Johnson Asian American Writers' Workshop	Grodenchik	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$25,000
Grodenchik Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$20,000 Grodenchik Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc. 23-7172152 \$15,000 Grodenchik Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc. 11-2106191 \$10,000 Grodenchik Studio in a School Association, Inc. 13-3003112 \$15,000 Holden Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts 13-1923626 \$15,000 Holden Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc School-to-Farm Education Programs 11-2508369 \$10,000 Holden Creative Arts Workshops for Kids, Inc Arts Programs - Council District 30 13-3638436 \$15,000 Holden JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Educational Programs - Council District 30 13-34085631 \$20,000 Holden Publicolor, Inc Grover Cleveland High School 13-3912768 \$15,000 Holden Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Orchestra Concerts - Council District 30 11-2106191 \$30,000 Holden Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 68Q 13-3003112 \$10,000 Holden Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Chorus Program - Council District 30 11-3372980 \$	Grodenchik	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	13-4085631	\$20,000
Grodenchik Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc. 23-7172152 \$15,000 Grodenchik Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc. 11-2106191 \$10,000 Grodenchik Studio in a School Association, Inc. 13-3003112 \$15,000 Holden Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts 13-1923626 \$15,000 Holden Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc School-to-Farm Education Programs - School-to-Farm Education Programs - School-to-Farm Education Programs - Council District 30 13-3638436 \$15,000 Holden JISCE Educational Tour Bus, Inc Educational Programs - Council District 30 13-4085631 \$20,000 Holden Publicolor, Inc Grover Cleveland High School 13-3912768 \$15,000 Holden Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Orchestra Concerts - Council District 30 11-2106191 \$30,000 Holden Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 68Q 13-3003112 \$10,000 Holden Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Chorus Program - Council District 30 11-3372980 \$10,000 Johnson Asian American Writers' Workshop 13-3677911 \$23,000 Johnson Asian American Writers' Works	Grodenchik	King Manor Association of Long Island, Inc.	11-2396324	\$20,000
Grodenchik Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc. 11-2106191 \$10,000 Grodenchik Studio in a School Association, Inc. 13-3003112 \$15,000 Holden Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts 13-1923626 \$15,000 Holden Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc School-to-Farm Education Programs 11-2508369 \$10,000 Holden Creative Arts Workshops for Kids, Inc Arts Programs - Council District 30 13-3638436 \$15,000 Holden JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Educational Programs - Council District 30 13-4085631 \$20,000 Holden Publicolor, Inc Grover Cleveland High School 13-3912768 \$15,000 Holden Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Orchestra Concerts - Council District 30 \$11-2106191 \$30,000 Holden Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 68Q \$13-3003112 \$10,000 Holden Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Chorus \$11-3372980 \$10,000 Holden Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Chorus \$13-3677911 \$23,000 Johnson Asian American Writers' Workshop \$13-3677911 \$23,000	Grodenchik	Midtown Management Group, Inc.	13-3192793	\$20,000
Grodenchik Studio in a School Association, Inc. 13-3003112 \$15,000 Holden Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts 13-1923626 \$15,000 Holden Calonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc School-to-Farm Education Programs 11-2508369 \$10,000 Holden Creative Artx Workshops for Kids, Inc Arts Programs - Council District 30 13-3638436 \$15,000 Holden JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Educational Programs - Council District 30 13-4085631 \$20,000 Holden Publicolor, Inc Grover Cleveland High School 13-3912768 \$15,000 Holden Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Orchestra Concerts - Council District 30 11-2106191 \$30,000 Holden Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 68Q (24Q068) 13-3003112 \$10,000 Holden Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Chorus Program - Council District 30 11-3372980 \$10,000 Johnson Asian American Writers' Workshop 13-3677911 \$23,000 Johnson Covenant Ballet Theatre of Brooklyn, Inc. 26-1136590 \$23,000 Johnson Global Action Project, Inc. 11-3425000	Grodenchik	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc.	23-7172152	\$15,000
Holden	Grodenchik	Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc.	11-2106191	\$10,000
Holden	Grodenchik	Studio in a School Association, Inc.	13-3003112	\$15,000
Holden	Holden	Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts	13-1923626	\$15,000
Holden	Holden	,	11-2508369	\$10,000
Holden	Holden	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13-3638436	\$15,000
Holden	Holden	_	13-4085631	\$20,000
Holden	Holden	Publicolor, Inc Grover Cleveland High School	13-3912768	\$15,000
Holden	Holden		11-2106191	\$30,000
Program - Council District 30	Holden		13-3003112	\$10,000
Johnson	Holden		11-3372980	\$10,000
Johnson	Johnson		13-3677911	\$23,000
Johnson Global Action Project, Inc. 11-3425000 \$23,000 Johnson Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$23,000 Johnson Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd. 13-2672755 \$13,000 Johnson Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Kallos Bohemian Benevolent and Literary Association of the City of New York 13-0508050 \$10,000 Kallos Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$40,000 Kallos Colonial Dames of America 13-1677400 \$10,000 Kallos Friends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts 13-3193351 \$10,000 Kallos Historic Districts Council, Inc. 13-3389566 \$25,000 Kallos Landmark West!, Inc. 13-3363655 \$20,000 Kallos New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000 King Jazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City 13-2614483 \$25,000 King Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration 13-2988157 \$100,000 Koslowitz Midori Founda				\$23,000
Johnson	Johnson		11-3425000	\$23,000
JohnsonTheatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc.45-4815944\$20,000KallosBohemian Benevolent and Literary Association of the City of New York13-0508050\$10,000KallosChashama Arts, Inc.13-3862422\$40,000KallosColonial Dames of America13-1677400\$10,000KallosFriends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts13-3193351\$10,000KallosHistoric Districts Council, Inc.13-3389566\$25,000KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Johnson	Midtown Management Group, Inc.	13-3192793	\$23,000
JohnsonTheatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc.45-4815944\$20,000KallosBohemian Benevolent and Literary Association of the City of New York13-0508050\$10,000KallosChashama Arts, Inc.13-3862422\$40,000KallosColonial Dames of America13-1677400\$10,000KallosFriends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts13-3193351\$10,000KallosHistoric Districts Council, Inc.13-3389566\$25,000KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Johnson	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.	13-2672755	\$13,000
KallosNew York13-0508050\$10,000KallosChashama Arts, Inc.13-3862422\$40,000KallosColonial Dames of America13-1677400\$10,000KallosFriends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts13-3193351\$10,000KallosHistoric Districts Council, Inc.13-3389566\$25,000KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Johnson		45-4815944	\$20,000
KallosColonial Dames of America13-1677400\$10,000KallosFriends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts13-3193351\$10,000KallosHistoric Districts Council, Inc.13-3389566\$25,000KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Kallos		13-0508050	\$10,000
KallosFriends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts13-3193351\$10,000KallosHistoric Districts Council, Inc.13-3389566\$25,000KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Kallos	Chashama Arts, Inc.	13-3862422	\$40,000
KallosHistoric Districts Council, Inc.13-3389566\$25,000KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000A Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Kallos	Colonial Dames of America	13-1677400	\$10,000
KallosLandmark West!, Inc.13-3363655\$20,000KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival11-3804421\$20,000	Kallos	Friends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts	13-3193351	\$10,000
KallosNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival11-3804421\$20,000	Kallos	Historic Districts Council, Inc.	13-3389566	\$25,000
KingJazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City13-2614483\$25,000KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival11-3804421\$20,000	Kallos	Landmark West!, Inc.	13-3363655	\$20,000
KingMindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc Cultural Heritage Preservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Kallos	New York Classical Theatre, Inc.	86-1056388	\$10,000
KingPreservation & Celebration13-2988157\$100,000KoslowitzJLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc Junior High School 157Q (28Q157)13-4085631\$48,000KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	King	Jazzmobile, Inc SUMMERFEST 2019 - Coop City	13-2614483	\$25,000
Koslowitz (28Q157) Koslowitz Midori Foundation, Inc Concerts Koslowitz New York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 29 13-3240366 \$10,000 Koslowitz Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 29 Koslowitz District 29 Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 29 Lancman A Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival \$20,000	King		13-2988157	\$100,000
KoslowitzMidori Foundation, Inc Concerts13-3682472\$29,000KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Koslowitz	_	13-4085631	\$48,000
KoslowitzNew York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 2913-3240366\$10,000KoslowitzQueens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council District 2923-7172152\$18,000KoslowitzQueens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 2911-2106191\$20,000LancmanA Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival\$20,000	Koslowitz		13-3682472	\$29,000
Koslowitz District 29 Koslowitz Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts - Council District 29 Lancman A Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival \$20,000	Koslowitz	New York Pops, Inc Concerts - Council District 29	13-3240366	\$10,000
Lancman District 29 A Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance Festival A Better Jamaica, Inc Rufus King Park & the Jamaica Dance \$20,000	Koslowitz	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc Concerts - Council	23-7172152	\$18,000
Festival \$20,000	Koslowitz	, , , , ,	11-2106191	\$20,000
Lancman American Sephardi Federation - Oral History Project 23-7338689 \$30,000	Lancman	_	11-3804421	\$20,000
	Lancman	American Sephardi Federation - Oral History Project	23-7338689	\$30,000

Ballroom Basik USA, Inc Public School 2000, (250,200) & Cuence College School for Math, Science and Technology, 27-3218865 \$10,000 The (250,499) Inc. (250,499) Inc	Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Lancman		Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Public School 200Q (25Q200) &		
Lancman	Lancman		27-3218865	\$10,000
Lancman	Lancman	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc	11-2665181	\$20,000
Lancman	Lancman	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	13-4085631	\$10,000
Lancman	Lancman	· ·		
Lander	Lancman			
Lander Artopolis Development 13-4003325 \$20,000 Lander Arts & Democracy, Inc. 47-4287935 \$20,000 Lander Bangladesh Institute of Performing Arts, Inc. 11-3249055 \$55,000 Lander Brooklyn Historical Society, The 11-1630813 \$10,000 Levin Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The 11-3167245 \$20,000 Levin Asian American Writers' Workshop 13-3677911 \$15,000 Levin Brooklyn Ballet, Inc. 02-0569320 \$20,000 Levin Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$20,000 Levin Mischald	Lander		11-3167245	
Lander				
Lander Bangladesh Institute of Performing Arts, Inc. 11-3249055 \$55,000 Lander Brooklyn Historical Society, The 11-1630813 \$10,000 Levin Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The 11-3167245 \$20,000 Levin Asian American Writers' Workshop 13-3677911 \$15,000 Levin Brooklyn Bollet, Inc. 02-0569320 \$20,000 Levin Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$20,000 Levin Girl Be Heard Institute 27-1848709 \$10,000 Levin Museum of Food and Drink, The 20-3735162 \$10,000 Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo Illuminart Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000		† · ·	+	
Lander				
Levin Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The 11-3167245 \$20,000 Levin Asian American Writers' Workshop 13-3677911 \$15,000 Levin Brooklyn Ballet, Inc. 02-0569320 \$20,000 Levin Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$20,000 Levin Girl Be Heard Institute 27-1848709 \$10,000 Levin Museum of Food and Drink, The 20-3735162 \$10,000 Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15			+	
Levin Asian American Writers' Workshop 13-3677911 \$15,000 Levin Brooklyn Ballet, Inc. 02-0569320 \$20,000 Levin Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$20,000 Levin Girl Be Heard Institute 27-1848709 \$10,000 Levin Museum of Food and Drink, The 20-3735162 \$10,000 Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo Illuminart Productions 42-1277647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo			+ +	
Levin			+	
Levin Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$20,000 Levin Girl Be Heard Institute 27-1848709 \$10,000 Levin Museum of Food and Drink, The 20-3735162 \$10,000 Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0732542 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 <td></td> <td>•</td> <td>_</td> <td></td>		•	_	
Levin Girl Be Heard Institute 27-1848709 \$10,000 Levin Museum of Food and Drink, The 20-3735162 \$10,000 Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Michmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Matteo Studog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000		·		
Levin Museum of Food and Drink, The 20-3735162 \$10,000 Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Levin STREB, Inc. 13-3268549 \$10,000 Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Staden Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Levin Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$20,000 Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-985637 \$15,000 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3862422				
Matteo Casa Belvedere, The Italian Cultural Foundation 26-4411728 \$10,000 Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brosklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793				
Matteo Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc. 13-3248928 \$10,000 Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 47-3218865			+	
Matteo IlluminArt Productions 42-1727647 \$10,000 Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 <			+	
Matteo Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc. 23-7280740 \$20,000 Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$20,000		·		
Matteo Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication 90-0730331 \$15,000 Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Balliroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Crity University of New York Port - Center for Latin American, Crity University of New York Port - Center for Latin American, Crity University of New York Port - Center for Latin Amer			+	
Matteo Richmond Choral Society 13-2921818 \$12,500 Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurs			+	
Matteo St. George Theatre Restoration, Inc. 20-0985637 \$15,000 Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya Nate the Road New York <td></td> <td></td> <td>+</td> <td></td>			+	
Matteo Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. 20-2732542 \$12,500 Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc.		·	+	
Matteo Sundog Theatre, Inc. 45-0476945 \$20,000 Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc.				
Menchaca Boricua Festival Committee, Inc. 84-1650571 \$20,000 Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc.				
Menchaca Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 46-5328190 \$27,500 Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc.			_	
Menchaca Chashama Arts, Inc. 13-3862422 \$27,500 Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, I				
Menchaca Midtown Management Group, Inc. 13-3192793 \$15,000 Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemb				
Menchaca Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc. 45-4815944 \$35,000 Moya Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$10,000 Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000				
MoyaAfro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc.45-3665976\$10,000MoyaBallroom Basix USA, Inc.27-3218865\$15,000MoyaCity University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS)13-3893536\$20,000MoyaEcuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc.11-3553172\$5,000MoyaLibrary Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst11-2228514\$20,000MoyaMake the Road New York11-3344389\$50,000MoyaNational Dance Institute, Inc.13-2890779\$5,000PerkinsAfro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc.45-3665976\$15,000PerkinsGo Africa Network, Inc.47-1150332\$10,000PerkinsHarlem Needle Arts, Inc.20-3505872\$10,000PerkinsMama Foundation for the Arts, Inc.31-1614732\$20,000PerkinsNew York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc.20-1090906\$10,000PerkinsNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000				
Moya Ballroom Basix USA, Inc. 27-3218865 \$15,000 Moya City University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000				
MoyaCity University of New York - Center for Latin American, Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS)13-3893536\$20,000MoyaEcuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc.11-3553172\$5,000MoyaLibrary Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst11-2228514\$20,000MoyaMake the Road New York11-3344389\$50,000MoyaNational Dance Institute, Inc.13-2890779\$5,000PerkinsAfro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc.45-3665976\$15,000PerkinsGo Africa Network, Inc.47-1150332\$10,000PerkinsHarlem Needle Arts, Inc.20-3505872\$10,000PerkinsMama Foundation for the Arts, Inc.31-1614732\$20,000PerkinsNew York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc.20-1090906\$10,000PerkinsNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000	•			
Moya Caribbean & Latino Studies (CLACLS) 13-3893536 \$20,000 Moya Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc. 11-3553172 \$5,000 Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000	Moya	,	27-3218865	\$15,000
Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000	Moya	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13-3893536	\$20,000
Moya Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 11-2228514 \$20,000 Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000	Moya		11-3553172	\$5,000
Moya Make the Road New York 11-3344389 \$50,000 Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000				
Moya National Dance Institute, Inc. 13-2890779 \$5,000 Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000	_	•		
Perkins Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc. 45-3665976 \$15,000 Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000				
Perkins Go Africa Network, Inc. 47-1150332 \$10,000 Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000	_			
Perkins Harlem Needle Arts, Inc. 20-3505872 \$10,000 Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000				
Perkins Mama Foundation for the Arts, Inc. 31-1614732 \$20,000 Perkins New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc. 20-1090906 \$10,000 Perkins New York Classical Theatre, Inc. 86-1056388 \$10,000				
PerkinsNew York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc.20-1090906\$10,000PerkinsNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000				
PerkinsNew York Classical Theatre, Inc.86-1056388\$10,000			+	
	Perkins	Research Foundation of the City University of New York	13-1988190	\$10,000

Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Perkins	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the	13-3054001	\$40,000
FEIKIIIS	Caribbean	13-3034001	Ş40,000
Powers	Asian American Writers' Workshop - Lenox Hill	13-3677911	\$25,000
Towers	Neighborhood House	13 3077311	Ψ23,000
Powers	Ballroom Basix USA, Inc The River School (02M281), Public	27-3218865	\$10,000
	School 59M (02M059) & Hunter College Elementary School		
Powers	Chashama Arts, Inc Space to Connect - Council District 4	13-3862422	\$20,000
Powers	Midtown Management Group, Inc New Voices of America	13-3192793	\$10,000
	@ Public School 40M (02M040)		
Powers	Publicolor, Inc Next Steps Program	13-3912768	\$10,000
Powers	Research Foundation of the City University of New York -	13-1988190	\$20,000
	Creative Arts Team - Council District 4		. ,
Powers	Spanish Dance Arts Company - Jackie Kennedy Onassis High	13-3286419	\$10,000
	School		
Powers	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd Contigo - Council	13-2672755	\$20,000
Diala and a	District 4	44 2545020	Ć4F 000
Richards	Afrikan Poetry Theatre, Inc Council District 31	11-2515828	\$15,000
Richards	Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc Council District 31	51-0135262	\$50,000
Richards	DIVAS for Social Justice, Inc Council District 31	30-0475160	\$15,000
Richards	Rockaway Artists Alliance, Inc Council District 31	11-3217121	\$20,000
Richards	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd Council District 31	13-2672755	\$15,000
Richards	West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc.	23-7176396	\$10,000
Rivera	City Lore, Inc Council District 2	11-2740189	\$20,000
Rivera	Downtown Art, Inc Council District 2	13-3465285	\$15,000
Rivera	Loisaida, Inc Council District 2	13-3023183	\$30,000
ċ	New York Women in Film & Television, Inc Council District	42 2002705	
Rivera	2	13-2983705	\$10,000
Rivera	Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd Council District 2	13-2672755	\$20,000
Rivera	Teatro Circulo, Ltd Council District 2	13-3805585	\$20,000
Rivera	Yara Arts Group, Inc Council District 2	13-3557399	\$10,000
Rodriguez	Association of Dominican Classical Artists, Inc.	13-3843597	\$15,000
Rodriguez	Creative Arts Workshops for Kids, Inc.	13-3638436	\$10,000
Rodriguez	Hispanic Federation, Inc.	13-3573852	\$35,000
Rodriguez	Jazz Drama Program, The - Jazz Power Youth programs @	06-1722131	\$20,000
Daddana	United Palace	42 2520544	Ć4F 000
Rodriguez	Lotus Fine Arts Productions, Inc.	13-3530544	\$15,000
Rodriguez	New York Scandia Symphony	13-3574230	\$10,000
Rodriguez	United Palace of Cultural Arts, Inc.	90-0884007	\$20,000
Rose	Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc.	13-3248928	\$20,000
Rose	IlluminArt Productions	42-1727647	\$20,000
Rose	Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc.	23-7280740	\$15,000
Rose	Jazzmobile, Inc.	13-2614483	\$10,000
Rose	National Lighthouse Museum	13-4055215	\$10,000
Rose	Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc.	11-3271472	\$10,000
Rose	Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc.	13-3335286	\$40,000
Rosenthal	Fiji Theater Company, Inc.	13-2874863	\$125,000
Salamanca	Bronx Documentary Center, The	45-2403312	\$20,000
Salamanca	Casita Maria, Inc.	13-1623994	\$105,000

Council Member	Legal Name - Program	Tax ID	Amount
Ulrich	Bangladeshi American Community Development and Youth Service Corporation	45-2389573	\$20,000
Ulrich	Catholic Migration Services, Inc.	11-2634818	\$15,000
Ulrich	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The	11-2518141	\$30,000
Ulrich	Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc.	11-2106191	\$60,000
Vallone	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Environmental Education Programs	11-2405466	\$30,000
Vallone	Bayside Historical Society	11-6049457	\$15,000
Vallone	Conrad Poppenhusen Association - Cultural and Historic Programming	11-1633524	\$20,000
Vallone	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	13-4085631	\$20,000
Vallone	Midtown Management Group, Inc The New Voices of America	13-3192793	\$40,000
Van Bramer	Ayazamana Cultural Center, Inc.	27-0521135	\$15,000
Van Bramer	Braata Productions, Inc.	27-3402327	\$20,000
Van Bramer	Calpulli Mexican Dance Company	20-0642440	\$10,000
Van Bramer	Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc.	11-2652331	\$20,000
Van Bramer	Film Fleadh Foundation, Inc.	13-4051235	\$20,000
Van Bramer	Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.	23-7448611	\$20,000
Van Bramer	Topaz Arts, Inc.	13-4137551	\$20,000

Ghetto Film School (GFS) Accelerator Program Model

\$75,000

Agency: DCLA (126)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016 **Area Served:** Citywide

Target Populations: Media Industry and Workforce

Scope of Service: To support the NY Talent Pipeline, an artistic and development program that enables emerging talent to explore and better navigate professional opportunities across film, television, and advertising in New York City.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Ghetto Film School, Inc.	13-4127229	\$75,000

SU-CASA \$3,315,000

Agency: DCLA (126)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Seniors

Scope of Service: To support senior centers in each Council District with arts programming.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate post-adoption.

Domestic Violence Services

The City Council has been instrumental in leading efforts to reshape New York City's approach to domestic violence and changing the cultural attitudes and norms towards intimate partner violence. Council support has provided community-based organizations with critical resources to prevent and combat domestic violence, as well as provide community outreach, education, and training. In Fiscal 2020, the Administration has allocated \$20.6 million towards its Domestic Violence Taskforce and the City Council increased its investment the Domestic Violence and Empowerment (DoVE) initiative by \$500,000. Funding supports citywide services for survivors and families of domestic violence, which includes prevention efforts, case management, crisis intervention, legal services, referrals, counseling, education, technical assistance and training, and community outreach.

Fiscal 2020 Council Do	Fiscal 2020 Council Domestic Violence Services Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
MOCJ	Domestic Violence and Empowerment (DoVE) Initiative	\$9,805,000	
ACS, HRA, MOCJ	Supportive Alternatives to Violent Encounters (SAVE)	\$2,450,000	
	TOTAL	\$12,255,000	

Domestic Violence and Empowerment (DoVE) Initiative

\$9,805,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098) **U/A:** 002 – Other Than Personal Services (OTPS)

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2006
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Domestic violence victims and their families

Scope of Services: The DoVE Initiative supports a range of services that include case management, crisis intervention, referrals, counseling, empowerment workshops, legal advocacy and referrals. \$762,500 is allocated to Safe Horizon, the administrator for this program, to serve as a liaison between the City and the community based organizations to resolve complex administrative issues, and provides training, technical assistance, and direct services. \$1.3 million will fund community based organizations that provide Citywide domestic violence services, and \$7.8 million is for Council Districts.

Designation Method: The Council will designate \$7.8 million post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Tollowing providers for Fiscal 2020.		
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The.	11-3167245	\$50,000
Battered Women's Resource Center	11-3302911	\$50,000
Center for Anti-Violence Education (CAE), Inc., The.	11-2444676	\$45,000
Crime Victims Treatment Center, Inc.	81-5080860	\$45,000
Day One New York, Inc.	06-1103000	\$50,000
Garden of Hope, Inc.	20-0177587	\$50,000
Gina Gibney Dance, Inc.	13-3623815	\$45,000
Girls for Gender Equity, Inc.	04-3697166	\$50,000
Hebrew Home for the Aged at Riverdale, The	13-1739971	\$50,000
Her Justice, Inc.	13-3688519	\$45,000
Korean American Family Service Center, The	13-3609811	\$45,000
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$50,000
Nazareth Housing, Inc.	13-3176952	\$45,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
New Destiny Housing Corporation	13-3778489	\$50,000
New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.	13-3286250	\$45,000
New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.	13-3149200	\$45,000
New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	13-3505428	\$50,000
Rising Ground, Inc.	13-1860451	\$45,000
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$762,500
Sakhi for South Asian Women	13-3593806	\$50,000
Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	13-3193119	\$50,000
Sauti Yetu Center for African Women, Inc.	20-1209795	\$45,000
Shalom Task Force, Inc.	11-3207504	\$80,000
Turning Point for Women and Families	54-2177390	\$45,000
Urban Resource Institute	11-2561648	\$45,000
Women for Afghan Women	02-0539734	\$45,000
Women's Prison Association	13-5596836	\$45,000

Supportive Alternatives to Violent Encounters (SAVE)

\$2,450,000

In Fiscal 2017, City Council created a three-pronged approach to addressing domestic violence in New York City. This three-pronged community-based model was consolidated into one initiative, which better reflects the focused, intertwined efforts that make up Supportive Alternatives to Violent Encounters. An allocation of \$2.4 million supports comprehensive wrap-around services for domestic violence victims including prevention, community training, direct legal representation and legal advice, counseling and referrals.

Supportive Alternatives to Violent Encounters (SAVE)

\$600,000

Agency: Administration for Children Services (068)

U/A: 006 – Other Than Personal Services (OTPS) – Child Welfare

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Domestic violence victims

Scope of Services: This allocation funds the Community Empowerment Program operated by CONNECT, which provides domestic violence education, outreach, technical assistance and training to community and school-based organizations.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
CONNECT, Inc.	02-0694269	\$600,000

Supportive Alternatives to Violent Encounters (SAVE)

\$850,000

Agency: Human Resources Administration (069)

U/A: 107 – Other Than Personal Services (OTPS) – Legal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Domestic violence victims

Scope of Services: To provide domestic violence victims appearing in court or in need of legal assistance with a range of citywide services that include prevention, direct legal representation, technical assistance, counseling and referrals.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Her Justice, Inc.	13-3688519	\$300,000
Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	13-3193119	\$275,000
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$275,000

Supportive Alternatives to Violent Encounters (SAVE)

\$1,000,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 - Other Than Personal Services (OTPS)

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Domestic violence victims

Scope of Services: To provide legal services for immigrant and other underserved victims of domestic

violence and sex trafficking.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	13-3193119	\$1,000,000

Education

The City Council continues to prioritize the needs of NYC public school students, teachers, and staff across all five boroughs for Fiscal 2020. In the Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Response, the Council called on the Administration to add 110 social workers in high-need schools and baseline 69 Bridging the Gap social workers. With strong advocacy, the Council successfully negotiated a historic \$30 million baseline investment for 285 social workers. In addition, as called for in the Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Response, the Administration has agreed to use existing resources to ensure bussing for students in foster care and will provide \$857,000 to fund Title IX coordinators.

For Fiscal 2020, the Dropout Prevention and Intervention initiative and Child Mind Institute initiative are restructured to better reflect the services and goals of programs funded. Two new initiatives have been created, College and Career Readiness, and Social and Emotional Support for Students, which will support providers previously funded through the Child Mind Institute and Dropout Prevention and Intervention initiatives.

The Administration has allocated \$2.6 million to support community school sustainability for Fiscal 2020. This funding supports schools formerly funded by a state community school grant. Additionally, \$20 million for Teacher's Choice, which has been historically funded by the Council and provides educators with up to \$250 to spend on school supplies, is now baselined in the Department of Education's budget. The Council continues its support of educators and has increased funding for the United Federation of Teachers Educational Foundation. The Council will provide funding to support the Positive Learning Collaborative program (\$1,500,000), the BRAVE mental health hotline (\$200,000), the creation of a new teachers center (\$3,500,000) and the expansion of Dial-a-Teacher to an online platform (\$68,800).

For Fiscal 2020 the Council continues its support for LGBTQ-Inclusive Curriculum in schools. In addition to the Council's investment, the Administration will provide \$1,000,000 to support curriculum that is inclusive of the LGBTQ community and \$200,000 to support LGBTQ Family Outreach.

The Administration has also agreed to provide \$2.2 million to support diversity and inclusion initiatives for Fiscal 2020, as requested by the Council in the Preliminary Budget Response. Both the restorative justice program (present in 25 schools across the City), and Urban Advantage science education initiative, which were previously jointly funded by the Council and the Administration, are funded by Administration in Fiscal 2020 for one year only.

In the Executive Budget, the DOE proposed \$105 million in savings in Fiscal 2020, and some of these savings were derived by reducing funding for vital programs. The Council fought to restore a \$6 million proposed savings for the Breakfast in the Classroom program for Fiscal 2020, and the Council will fund \$750,000 of the \$2 million in proposed savings taken from the Middle School Quality Initiative Program (MSQI).

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DOE	College and Career Readiness	\$1,778,000	
DOE	Community Schools	\$3,750,000	
DOE/CUNY/DYCD	Educational Programs for Students	\$8,503,800	
DYCD	Jill Chaifetz Helpline	\$250,000	
DOE	LGBTQ Inclusive Curriculum	\$800,000	
DOE/DYCD	Physical Education and Fitness	\$2,175,000	
DOE	Social and Emotional Supports for Students	\$1,869,000	
DOE	Support for Educators	\$4,559,500	
	TOTAL	\$23,685,300	

College and Career Readiness

\$1,778,000

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 454 – Central Administration – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 - Restructured

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school students

Scope of Service: This allocation will support programs that ensure students are college and career ready. Contracted providers support students through a variety of activities, including, but not limited to, SAT preparation, assistance with college applications, mentoring, and tutoring.

Designation Method: The Council will designate \$200,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Bank Street College of Education	13-5562167	\$380,000
Center for Educational Innovation	13-4113613	\$500,000
Committee for Hispanic Children and Families	11-2622003	\$55,000
East Side House	13-1623989	\$30,000
El Puente de Williamsburg, Inc.	11-2614265	\$33,000
Learning & Educational Solutions, Inc.	81-4065685	\$100,000
New York City Outward Bound Center, Inc.	13-3471084	\$450,000
St. Nick's Alliance Corporation	51-0192170	\$30,000

Community Schools \$3,750,000

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 454 – Central Administration – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2013
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Students and educators at participating public schools and the communities in which the schools are located

Scope of Service: This funding supports community schools. An allocation of \$3 million supports the NYC Community Learning Schools Initiative to directly support community school resource directors, social workers, health services, and professional development. The remaining \$750,000 will support the Children's Health Fund to provide the Healthy and Ready to Learn Program, which provides technical assistance, training, and resources to schools throughout the City.

Designation Method:The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:Legal Name of OrganizationEINAmountChildren's Health Fund13-3468427\$750,000New York City Community Learning Schools46-1227433\$3,000,000

Educational Programs for Students

\$8,503,800

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 454 – Central Administration – OTPS

402 – General Education and Instruction and School Leadership – OTPS

Agency: CUNY (042

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 005- Community Development - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school students

Scope of Service: This allocation will support direct educational initiatives for students including but not limited to literacy, math, science and technology programs. The allocation of \$1,500,000 to DOE supports the Middle School Quality Initiative. The allocation of \$1,000,000 to CUNY supports the STEM Institute for public school students at City College. The allocation to the United Federation of Teachers Educational Foundation supports the Positive Learning Collaborative program (\$1,500,000), the BRAVE mental health hotline (\$200,000), and the expansion of Dial-a-Teacher to an online platform (\$68,800). **Designation Method:** The Council will designate \$1,100,000 post-adoption and has designated the

following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Boro Park Jewish Community Council	11-3475993	\$425,000
Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	13-6119036	\$400,000
City University of New York - STEM Institute	13-6400434	\$1,000,000
Department of Education - Middle School Quality Initiative	13-6400434	\$1,500,000
ExpandED Schools, Inc.	13-4004600	\$1,550,000
Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$30,000
Mouse, Inc.	13-3973196	\$275,000
New York WEB Center, Inc.	20-5620848	\$30,000
Together We Are	27-0213447	\$425,000
United Federation of Teachers Educational Foundation, Inc.	13-9226721	\$1,768,800

Jill Chaifetz Helpline \$250,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2007
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Parents and guardians of New York City school children

Scope of Service: This initiative supports the Jill Chaifetz Helpline operated by Advocates for Children, which provides information about the policies, programs and practices of the Department of Education and its schools.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Advocates for Children of New York, Inc.	11-2247307	\$250,000

\$800,000

LGBTQ Inclusive Curriculum

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 454 – Central Administration – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school students and educators

Scope of Service: This allocation will fund DOE's effort to support the needs of LGBTQ youth and address the intersectionality of race, sexual orientation and gender identity through DOE's general curriculum. This funding will support professional development for public school teachers as well as integrating LGBTQ inclusive curriculum into literacy and history classes.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Fund for the City of New York, Inc NYC LGBT Historic Sites	13-2612524	\$25,000
History UnErased, Inc.	47-2852025	\$100,000
Lambda Literary Foundation	52-1996380	\$100,000
LGBT Youth Out Loud	84-1628418	\$25,000
Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc.	11-3192966	\$100,000
New York City Parents of Lesbians and Gay Men, Inc.	13-3049626	\$250,000
The Trevor Project, Inc.	95-4681287	\$100,000
WNET	26-2810489	\$100,000

Physical Education and Fitness

\$2,175,000

Agency: DOE (040) / DYCD (260)

401 – General Education and Instruction and School Leadership – PS

U/A: 402 – General Education and Instruction and School Leadership – OTPS

312 - Youth Services - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school students

Scope of Service: This allocation helps to improve fitness levels and the overall health of students by providing physical activity and fitness programs. Programs supported under this initiative include the Public Schools Athletic League (\$1,000,000) and CHAMPS (\$125,000). In addition, \$800,000 supports the New York Junior Tennis League's School Time Tennis Program, Community Tennis Program, and other educational programs and \$250,000 supports New York Road Runners.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Department of Education	13-6400434	\$1,125,000
New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	23-7442256	\$800,000
New York Road Runners, Inc.	13-2949483	\$250,000

Social and Emotional Supports for Students

\$1,869,000

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 454 – Central Administration – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 - Restructured

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school students

Scope of Service: The funding will support programs that provide social-emotional supports to students, including mental health services for public school students, counseling, and training that builds the capacity of school personnel and parents to effectively treat symptoms of trauma and stress.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Child Mind Institute, Inc.	80-0478843	\$777,000
Counseling in Schools, Inc.	13-3637647	\$320,000
CUNY Creative Arts Team	13-6400434	\$30,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc ENACT	13-2612524	\$350,000
Good Shepherd Services	13-5598710	\$207,000
Turnaround for Children	06-1495529	\$185,000

Support for Educators \$4,559,500

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 454 – Central Administration – OTPS

402 – General Education and Instruction and School Leadership – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school staff

Scope of Service: This initiative funds professional development and mentoring for educators and school leaders. The allocation to United Federation of Teachers Educational Foundation of \$3,500,000 will support the creation of a teacher's center. Additionally, \$550,000 to the Council of School Supervisors and Administrators (CSA) will provide funding for the professional development of CSA members at seven Executive Leadership Centers. The remaining \$250,000 will fund the Teacher's College to support nutrition education.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$259,500 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Council of School Supervisors and Administrators	11-2024569	\$550,000
United Federation of Teachers Educational Foundation, Inc.	13-9226721	\$3,500,000
Teachers College, Columbia University	13-1624202	\$250,000

Environmental Initiatives

In Fiscal 2020, the Council allocates \$17.3 million for programs that protect and improve the environment and promote cleaner communities, in addition to providing employment opportunities for the economically disadvantaged and training residents on sustainable environmental practices. Since Fiscal 2015, funding for this program area has increased by \$13 million, which is a reflection of the Council's commitment to ensuring New York is a more equitable, efficient, and environmentally friendly City.

As the City's population and tourism continue to grow, sanitation and environmental investments need to be increased co. To address this, the Council enacted the Climate Mobilization Act ("New York City's Green New Deal") to combat climate change. The Council was also successful in negotiating a restoration of \$2.8 million in proposed service reductions for Fiscal 2020 related to highway ramp cleaning, and lot cleaning. In addition to restoring prior year funding levels, the Council secured an additional \$8.6 million in the Fiscal 2020 budget for citywide sanitation services, as well as \$620,000 to disburse reusable bags in anticipation of the plastic bag ban that goes into effect during this upcoming fiscal year. With the Council's strong advocacy and focused investments, the City is better positioned to achieve Zero Waste by 2030, as well as an eighty-percent reduction in greenhouse gas emissions by 2050.

Agency	Initiative	Amount
DYCD, DOE, DCLA, HPD, DOT, DPR	A Greener NYC	\$4,080,000
DYCD, DSNY, DPR	NYC Cleanup	\$13,260,000
	TOTAL	\$17,340,000

A Greener NYC		\$4,080,000
Agency:	DYCD (260)	
	005 – Community Development – OTPS	
	402 – General Education Instruction – OTPS	
	003 – Cultural Programs – OTPS	
	007 – Wildlife Conservation Society – OTPS	
11/4.	010 – Brooklyn Botanical Garden – OTPS	
U/A:	011 – Queens Botanical Garden – OTPS	
	020 – Snug Harbor Cultural Center – OTPS	
	009 – Office of Development – OTPS	
	011 – OTPS	
	006 - OTPS	
First Year Funded:	Fiscal 2015	
Area Served:	Citywide	
Target Population:	Citywide	

Scope of Service: A Greener NYC supports environmentally friendly programs that encourage education, advocacy, community service, and green-job training, contributing to the improvement and conservation of NYC's air, land, energy, open spaces, and other vital resources. Each Council District receives an allocation of \$80,000 to fund these programs and services.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$1.4 million post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Adams	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$17,500
Adams	Bartlett Foundation, The	90-0952784	\$10,000
Adams	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$10,000
Adams	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$12,500
Adams	New York Restoration Project	13-3959056	\$10,000
Adams	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc.	11-1635083	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	20-0934854	\$15,000
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Botanic Garden Corporation	11-2417338	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	13-3277651	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Bureau of Community Services	11-1630780	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Green City Force, Inc.	80-0428040	\$15,000
Ayala	Bronx is Blooming, The	46-3141885	\$15,000
Ayala	Concrete Safaris, Inc.	20-4976317	\$20,000
Ayala	Green City Force, Inc.	80-0428040	\$20,000
Ayala	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$15,000
Barron	East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation	46-1763706	\$30,000
Barron	United Community Centers, Inc.	11-1950787	\$40,000
Borelli	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$20,000
Borelli	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$10,000
Borelli	Mouse, Inc.	13-3973196	\$10,000
Borelli	New York City H2O	45-3860014	\$30,000
Brannan	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	13-3277651	\$15,000
Brannan	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$15,000
Brannan	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$40,000
Cabrera	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$25,000
Cabrera	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$15,000
Cabrera	New York Botanical Garden	13-1693134	\$15,000
Cabrera	Sustainable South Bronx	02-0535999	\$15,000
Constantinides	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$12,500
Constantinides	BioBus, Inc.	26-2092282	\$10,000
Constantinides	Global Kids, Inc.	13-3629485	\$17,500
Constantinides	New York Sun Works, Inc.	20-0670312	\$20,000
Constantinides	Serious Fun After School, Inc.	27-3013125	\$10,000
Cornegy	Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	51-0171818	\$12,500
Cornegy	Green City Force, Inc.	80-0428040	\$12,500
Cornegy	Green Guerillas, Inc.	13-2903183	\$12,500
Cornegy	New York Restoration Project	13-3959056	\$12,500
Cumbo	Brooklyn Queens Land Trust	61-1441052	\$29,000
Cumbo	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$17,000
Cumbo	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$6,000
Cumbo	Institute for Community Equity and Sharing, Inc.	83-0909234	\$18,000
Deutsch	Department of Education	13-6400434	\$10,000
Deutsch	Department of Education	13-6400434	\$10,000
Deutsch	Department of Education	13-6400434	\$10,000
Deutsch	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$40,000
Diaz	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$30,000
Diaz	Rocking the Boat, Inc.	13-4177814	\$10,000

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Diaz	Sustainable South Bronx	02-0535999	\$10,000
Diaz	Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	13-4355067	\$20,000
Dromm	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$10,000
Dromm	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$23,085
Dromm	New York Harbor Foundation, Inc.	27-2918478	\$13,831
Dromm	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc.	11-1635083	\$23,084
Eugene	Brooklyn Botanic Garden Corporation	11-2417338	\$26,582
Eugene	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$13,582
Eugene	Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$10,000
Eugene	Prospect Park Alliance, Inc.	11-2843763	\$19,836
Gibson	Green City Force, Inc.	80-0428040	\$10,000
Gibson	New York Restoration Project	13-3959056	\$10,000
Gibson	Sustainable South Bronx	02-0535999	\$20,000
Gibson	Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	13-4355067	\$20,000
Gibson	Wildlife Conservation Society	13-1740011	\$10,000
Gjonaj	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$30,000
Gjonaj	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$40,000
Grodenchik	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc.	11-2508369	\$30,000
Grodenchik	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc.	11-1635083	\$10,000
Grodenchik	Wildlife Conservation Society	13-1740011	\$10,000
Holden	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$10,000
Holden	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$21,500
Holden	Department of Transportation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Holden	New York City H2O	45-3860014	\$18,500
Holden	Newtown Creek Alliance, Inc.	26-1832918	\$10,000
Johnson	Friends of Hudson River Park, Inc.	13-4112913	\$30,000
Johnson	Friends of the High Line, Inc.	31-1734086	\$30,000
Johnson	Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	13-3320984	\$10,000
Kallos	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$30,000
Kallos	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$40,000
King	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$15,000
King	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$15,000
King	New York City H2O	45-3860014	\$40,000
Koslowitz	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$70,000
Lancman	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$50,000
Lancman	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Lancman	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Lander	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$10,000
Lander	Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc.	26-0681729	\$33,830
Lander	Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	13-3320984	\$13,084
Lander	Prospect Park Alliance, Inc.	11-2843763	\$13,086
Levin	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	13-3277651	\$10,000
Levin	Brooklyn Greenway Initiative, Inc.	20-3283721	\$10,000
Levin	City Growers, Inc.	45-2149344	\$14,000
Levin	Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc.	26-0681729	\$10,000
Levin	HOPE Program, Inc., The	13-3268539	\$16,000
Levin	Town Square, Inc.	56-2489014	\$10,000

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Matteo	Department of Education	13-6400434	\$10,000
Matteo	Greenbelt Conservancy, Inc.	13-3481845	\$40,000
Matteo	Snug Harbor Cultural Center & Botanical Garden	80-0193388	\$10,000
Matteo	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	13-3706442	\$10,000
Menchaca	City Growers, Inc.	45-2149344	\$50,000
Menchaca	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$20,000
Moya	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$31,000
Moya	Flushing Meadows-Corona Park Conservancy	30-0037735	\$39,000
Perkins	Harlem Commonwealth Council, Inc.	13-6271908	\$20,000
Perkins	Harlem Grown, Inc.	27-4250636	\$20,000
Perkins	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$20,000
Perkins	Manhattan Land Trust	76-0715837	\$10,000
Powers	Carnegie Hill Neighbors, Inc.	13-3300409	\$20,000
Powers	CEC Stuyvesant Cove, Inc.	52-2440116	\$40,000
Powers	East 86th Street Merchants and Residents Association, Inc.	06-1756910	\$10,000
Richards	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	20-0934854	\$11,000
Richards	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$14,000
Richards	Eastern Queens Alliance, Inc.	20-1723492	\$15,000
Richards	Rockaway Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	11-3783397	\$15,000
Richards	Rockaway Youth Task Force, Inc.	45-4926515	\$15,000
Rivera	Cooper Square Community Development Committee, Inc.	13-2666211	\$10,000
Rivera	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$10,000
Rivera	Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$40,000
Rivera	Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	13-3320984	\$10,000
Rodriguez	Bameso USA	34-2056362	\$50,000
Rodriguez	New York Restoration Project	13-3959056	\$10,000
Rodriguez	Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	13-4355067	\$10,000
Rose	Northfield Community LDC of Staten Island, Inc.	13-2974137	\$35,000
Rose	Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	13-4355067	\$35,000
Rosenthal	Goddard Riverside Community Center	13-1893908	\$70,000
Salamanca	Rocking the Boat, Inc.	13-4177814	\$20,000
Salamanca	Sustainable South Bronx	02-0535999	\$50,000
Ulrich	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$20,000
Ulrich	Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$20,000
Ulrich	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc.	11-1635083	\$30,000
Vallone	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$45,000
Vallone	Coastal Preservation Network	51-0544114	\$15,000
Vallone	Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	13-4355067	\$10,000
Yeger	Kings Highway Beautification Association, Inc.	20-4986882	\$70,000

NYC Cleanup \$13,260,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

005 – Community Development – OTPS

U/A: 102 – Cleaning and Collection – PS

109 – Cleaning and Collection – OTPS

006 - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015 **Area Served:** Citywide **Target Population:** Citywide

Scope of Service: NYC Cleanup promotes cleaner streets in New York City by providing each City Council district with an allocation of \$260,000 to fund cleaning services including, but not limited to, street sweeping, litter pickup, and graffiti removal.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$4.8 million post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Adams	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$130,000
Adams	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$90,000
Ampry-Samuel	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$55,000
Ampry-Samuel	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$55,000
Ampry-Samuel	Pitkin Avenue District Management Association, Inc.	11-2709046	\$55,000
Ampry-Samuel	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$55,000
Ayala	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$200,000
Ayala	Capitol District Management Association, Inc.	27-0699754	\$20,000
Barron	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$50,000
Barron	East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation	46-1763706	\$170,000
Borelli	Friends of Abandoned Cemeteries, Inc.	13-3176456	\$10,000
Borelli	New York City H2O	45-3860014	\$20,000
Borelli	South Shore District Management Association, Inc.	81-0728516	\$30,000
Borelli	Staten Island Historical Society	13-1985514	\$10,000
Borelli	Where to Turn, Inc.	20-0404386	\$150,000
Brannan	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$180,000
Brannan	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$40,000
Cabrera	Center for Employment Opportunities	13-3843322	\$100,000
Cabrera	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$120,000
Constantinides	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$198,382
Constantinides	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Constantinides	Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$11,618
Cornegy	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$209,578
Cornegy	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$10,422
Cumbo	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$70,000
Cumbo	Brooklyn Botanic Garden Corporation	11-2417338	\$15,000
Cumbo	Central Fulton Street District Management Association, Inc.	80-0356502	\$10,000
Cumbo	CORE Services Group, Inc.	14-1925944	\$35,000
Cumbo	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$20,000
Cumbo	Myrtle Avenue Brooklyn DMA, Inc.	20-2659913	\$45,000
Cumbo	North Flatbush Avenue District Management Association, Inc.	11-2764038	\$25,000
Deutsch	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$220,000
Diaz	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Diaz	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$20,000
Diaz	Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$15,000
Diaz	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$85,000
Diaz	Westchester Square District Management Association, Inc.	38-3873130	\$10,000
Diaz	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$80,000

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Dromm	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$220,000
_	Association of Community Employment Programs for the		42-22
Eugene	Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$35,394
Eugene	Center for Employment Opportunities	13-3843322	\$20,000
Eugene	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$75,488
Eugene	Doe Fund, Inc., The	13-3412540	\$20,000
Eugene	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$21,059
Eugene	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$48,059
Gibson	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$20,000
Gibson	Capitol District Management Association, Inc.	27-0699754	\$55,000
Gibson	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$35,000
Gibson	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$45,000
Gibson	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$65,000
Gjonaj	Publicolor, Inc.	13-3912768	\$60,000
Gjonaj	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$160,000
Grodenchik	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$60,000
Grodenchik	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$75,000
Grodenchik	Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$25,000
Grodenchik	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$60,000
Holden	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$75,000
Holden	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$145,000
Johnson	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$195,000
Johnson	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$25,000
Kallos	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$67,500
Kallos	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$17,375
Kallos	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$135,125
King	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$220,000
Koslowitz	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$220,000
Lancman	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$75,000
Lancman	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$145,000
Lander	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$78,200
Lander	Atlantic Avenue District Management Association, Inc.	45-4949226	\$30,000
Lander	Brooklyn Greenway Initiative, Inc.	20-3283721	\$40,000
Lander	North Flatbush Avenue District Management Association, Inc.	11-2764038	\$20,000
Levin	Atlantic Avenue District Management Association, Inc.	45-4949226	\$20,000
Levin	Center for Employment Opportunities	13-3843322	\$55,000
Levin	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$7,000
Levin	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$90,000
Levin	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$32,000
Levin	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$16,000
Matteo	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$15,000
Matteo	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$40,000

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Matteo	Friends of Abandoned Cemeteries, Inc.	13-3176456	\$15,000
Matteo	Where to Turn, Inc.	20-0404386	\$150,000
Menchaca	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$170,000
Menchaca	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$50,000
Moya	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$140,000
Moya	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$80,000
Perkins	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$25,000
Perkins	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$20,000
Perkins	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$75,000
Perkins	Harlem Commonwealth Council, Inc.	13-6271908	\$25,000
Perkins	Uptown Grand Central	81-1133229	\$25,000
Perkins	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$50,000
Powers	Center for Employment Opportunities	13-3843322	\$105,000
Powers	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$105,000
Powers	Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	13-3320984	\$10,000
Richards	Center for Employment Opportunities	13-3843322	\$130,000
Richards	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$35,000
Richards	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$55,000
Rivera	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$50,000
Rivera	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$42,000
Rivera	Lower East Side District Management Corporation, Inc.	13-3683266	\$50,000
Rivera	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$78,000
Rodriguez	Bameso USA	34-2056362	\$75,000
Rodriguez	Community League of the Heights, Inc.	13-2564241	\$75,000
Rodriguez	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$20,000
Rose	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$180,000
Rose	Friends of Abandoned Cemeteries, Inc.	13-3176456	\$40,000
Rosenthal	Goddard Riverside Community Center	13-1893908	\$220,000
Salamanca	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$40,000
Salamanca	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$180,000
Ulrich	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$150,000
Ulrich	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$70,000
Vallone	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$15,000
Vallone	Department of Sanitation	13-6400434	\$51,000
Vallone	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$154,000
Van Bramer	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$135,000
Van Bramer	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$52,500
Van Bramer	Wildcat Service Corporation	13-2725423	\$32,500

Food Initiatives

The Council's food initiatives support critical programs that assist low-income New Yorkers to access food and federal benefits, as well as increase awareness of healthy food options and nutrition. This funding supports hundreds of soup kitchens and food pantries across the City that supply freshly cooked meals, fresh meat and produce, shelf-stable grocery items, and frozen food to families and individuals. Food initiative funding also supports programs that improve access to affordable, healthy food in low-income communities through farmers markets, community gardens, urban agriculture, nutritional education, and hands-on training such as cooking demonstrations and health-focused classes. Council funding also supports the Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Tax Assistance Program, which provides free tax assistance services to low-income, working individuals and families, and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) education, eligibility screening, and application and recertification support.

This fiscal year, the Council enhances the Access to Healthy Food and Nutritional Education initiative by \$1.2 million, for a total of \$2.26 million. Of the \$1.2 million, \$1 million supports a pilot program at the City University of New York (CUNY) to increase food access for food insecure CUNY students. The remaining enhanced funding supports citywide and community-based organizations to improve food access and nutrition education in low-income communities. Additionally, the Council enhances the Food Pantries initiative by \$1 million for a total of \$5.66 million in Fiscal 2020.

Finally, the Council successfully negotiated with the Administration to include one-time funding of \$1 million for Fiscal 2020 to support Halal and Kosher meals at Department of Education's (DOE) schools. This initiative was funded by the Council in Fiscal 2019.

Fiscal 2020 Food Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
CUNY/DYCD	Access to Healthy Food and Nutritional Education	\$2,258,750	
HRA	Food Access and Benefits	\$725,000	
DYCD	Food Pantries	\$5,659,000	
	TOTAL	\$8,642,750	

Access to Healthy Food and Nutritional Education \$2,258,750

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017 (consolidated)

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-income New York City residents and food insecure CUNY students

Scope of Service: This funding supports programs that expand access to healthy food and improve understanding of nutrition and wholesome food choices, while engaging communities to make positive changes related to food and lifestyle to improve health outcomes. Efforts include farmers markets,

urban farms, community gardens, programs to expand the use of SNAP benefits for healthier, less processed food, and educational workshops and training programs. Funding of \$388,750 is awarded to Council on the Environment (GrowNYC) and \$145,000 to Harvest Home Farmer's Market to supports farmers markets, youth markets, and efforts to increase the use of SNAP and other food benefits at markets. Funding of \$725,000 supports five community-based organizations with programs to foster healthier communities. Funding of \$1 million supports a pilot program at the City University of New York (CUNY) to increase food access for food insecure CUNY students.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
City University of New York	13-3893536	\$1,000,000
Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$388,750
Harvest Home Farmer's Market, Inc.	06-1800512	\$145,000
Banana Kelly Community Improvement Association, Inc.	13-2934000	\$145,000
Crenulated Company, Ltd., The d/b/a New Settlement Apartments	14-1719016	\$145,000
Cypress Hills Local Development Corporation, Inc.	11-2683663	\$145,000
Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development Corporation	11-2737223	\$145,000
West Harlem Group Assistance, Inc.	23-7169558	\$145,000

Food Access and Benefits \$725,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)

Program Area: Emergency Food Assistance Programs

U/A: 105 – Adult Services – OTPS First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017 (consolidated)

Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-income New York City residents

Scope of Service: This funding supports technical assistance for tax returns; SNAP and emergency food assistance benefits education; and SNAP eligibility screening, application, and recertification assistance. Funding of \$275,000 supports capacity expansion efforts at food pantries citywide through the Food Bank for New York City (Food Bank) provider network and \$250,000 supports Food Bank's EITC Program, which provides free income tax assistance services to low-income, working individuals and families. Two technical assistance grants of \$100,000 each fund Food Bank and Hunger Free America's efforts to increase the automation of SNAP enrollment.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Food Bank for New York City	13-3179546	\$625,000
Hunger Free America, Inc.	13-3471350	\$100,000

Food Pantries \$5,659,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development

U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2006 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-income New York City residents

Scope of Service: This initiative provides food to over 275 pantries and soup kitchens citywide. This initiative also supports 25 food and hygiene pantries, located in public schools in all five boroughs, which serve vulnerable, young New Yorkers.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$4.66 million post-adoption to community-based food organizations and has designated \$1 million to the following provider for school pantries for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Food Bank for New York City	13-3179546	\$1,000,000

Government Officials

The Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget includes a \$2.51 million increase for the City's 59 Community Boards. This initiative provides an additional \$42,500 to each Community Board's budget to be used for Other than Personal Services (OTPS) purposes.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative		Amount
Community Boards	Community Boards Enhancement		\$2,507,500
		TOTAL	\$2,507,500

Community Boards Enhancement

\$2,507,500

Agency: Community Boards (499)

Program Area: Administration

U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide

Scope of Service: This funding supports each of the 59 Community Boards, and will be used for OTPS

purposes.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the Community Boards.

Health Services

The Health Services initiatives funded by the Council in Fiscal 2020 demonstrate the Council's commitment to reducing health disparities and promoting good health. The total funding of \$24.2 million will support a spectrum of health services and programs for New Yorkers. Funded programs include the provision of reproductive and sexual health services, cancer prevention and support programs, and distribution of automated external defibrillators (AEDs).

Major investments in Fiscal 2020 include \$7.7 million, an increase of \$700,000 for Ending the Epidemic. Additional funding of the \$1.9 for million Viral Hepatitis Prevention Initiative will support efforts to combat the spread of HIV and Hepatitis B/C passed through intravenous drug use and other modes of transmission. The \$1.1 million HIV/AIDS Faith-Based Initiative also supports this work through religious institutions and community-based organizations.

Another major investment in Fiscal 2020 is a \$500,000 increase to the Access Health Initiative; for the Managed Care Consumer Assistance Program (MCCAP), that helps people enroll in and use managed care insurance. The Council also bolstered its commitment to reducing the high rates of maternal morbidity and mortality among women of color in NYC with a \$500,000 enhancement to the Maternal and Child Health Services Initiative. The Council's Child Health and Wellness Initiative will further support children's health through programs intended to combat childhood obesity, asthma, and dental cares. The Council enhanced the Reproductive and Sexual Health Services Initiative by \$250,000, to almost \$600,000, to broaden access to reproductive health services.

In addition, \$3 million has been restored to DHMH's budget to support animal care centers in NYC. Health and Hospitals (H+H) received \$390,000 in funding to support transgender healthcare trainings and LGBTQ outreach workers. This funding will be used to ensure a more affirming experience for LGBTQ patients that receive services from H+H. With a \$6 million allocation the Council backfills the State's cut to partial reimbursement for Public Health funding for programs funded through Council initiatives.

Fiscal 2020 Health Services Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DHMH	Access Health	\$3,000,000	
DHMH	Beating Hearts	\$350,000	
DHMH	Cancer Services	\$599,500	
DHMH	Child Health and Wellness	\$646,000	
DHMH	Ending the Epidemic	\$7,735,000	
DHMH	HIV/AIDS Faith Based	\$1,131,000	
DHMH	Maternal and Child Health Services	\$2,192,818	
DHMH	Public Health Funding Backfill	\$6,000,000	
DHMH	Reproductive and Sexual Health Services	\$594,788	
DHMH	Viral Hepatitis Prevention	\$1,923,658	
	TOTAL	\$24,172,764	

Access Health \$3,000,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Prevention and Primary Care

U/A: 117 – Prevention and Primary Care – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Medically underserved individuals, including immigrants, the uninsured, and non-

English and limited-English speakers

Scope of Service: This allocation enables culturally and linguistically competent community-based organizations to conduct outreach and education efforts regarding healthcare access and coverage, including issues pertaining to Medicare, Medicaid, the Pregnant Women/Prenatal Care Assistance Program, the Family Planning Extension Program, the AIDS Drug Assistance Program, and the Children's Health Insurance Program.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$500,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
APICHA Community Health Center	13-3706365	\$50,000
Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The	11-3167245	\$50,000
Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc.	13-3682471	\$122,000
Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc.	11-2412205	\$87,692
Betances Health Center	13-2697725	\$50,000
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$161,388
Care for the Homeless	13-3666994	\$85,000
Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc.	13-2739694	\$50,000
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	13-6202692	\$50,000
Commission on the Public's Health System, Inc.	13-4073990	\$39,000
Community Health Center of Richmond, Inc.	51-0567466	\$67,692
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$66,692
Community Service Society of New York	13-5562202	\$137,000
Emerald Isle Immigration Center	11-2932528	\$50,000
Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies, Inc.	13-5562220	\$122,000
Fort Greene Strategic Neighborhood Action Partnership	11-3343941	\$50,000
HANAC, Inc.	11-2290832	\$72,692
Health People, Inc.	51-0418243	\$50,000
Henry Street Settlement	13-1562242	\$50,000
Japanese American Social Services, Inc.	13-3093059	\$50,000
Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	23-7348989	\$50,000
Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$66,692
Mary Mitchell Family and Youth Center, Inc.	13-3385032	\$50,000
Mekong, Inc.	80-0834777	\$50,000
New York Immigration Coalition, Inc.	13-3573409	\$122,000
Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	13-2972415	\$66,692
Northwest Bronx Community and Clergy Coalition, Inc.	13-2806160	\$50,000
Polonians Organized to Minister to Our Community, Inc.	11-2594500	\$50,000
Public Health Solutions	13-5669201	\$50,000
Sapna NYC, Inc.	26-3124969	\$50,000
South Asian Council for Social Services	11-3632920	\$50,000
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$66,692
United Chinese Association of Brooklyn	37-1469112	\$66,692

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$116,692
Voces Latinas Corporation	20-2312651	\$66,692
Young Women's Christian Association of Queens	20-0351906	\$66,692

Beating Hearts \$350,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Disease Prevention and Treatment U/A: 112 – Disease Control – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016 **Area Served:** Citywide

Target Population: Youth and seniors

Scope of Service: This funding provides automated external defibrillators (AEDs) to non-profit organizations that primarily serve youth and aging populations. An AED is a portable device that delivers an electric shock through the chest to the heart, stopping an irregular heart rhythm and allowing a normal rhythm to resume following sudden cardiac arrest.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Staten Island Heart Society, The	20-0269367	\$350,000

Cancer Services \$599,500

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Prevention and Primary Care

U/A: 117 – Prevention and Primary Care – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2003 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals, families, and caregivers affected by cancer

Scope of Service: This allocation supports various educational and supportive services for breast,

colon, and ovarian cancer.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Astoria/Queens Share-ing and Care-ing, Inc.	11-3220371	\$150,000
Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc.	13-2739694	\$50,000
Gilda's Club New York City	13-4046652	\$50,000
New York Cancer Center, Inc.	27-2464042	\$50,000
Richmond Medical Center	74-3177454	\$50,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc.	13-3131914	\$150,000
Staten Island University Hospital	11-2868878	\$50,000
Tell Every Amazing Lady About Ovarian Cancer Foundation	26-4417161	\$49,500

Child Health and Wellness

\$646,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Prevention and Primary Care; Family and Child Health

U/A: 117 – Prevention and Primary Care – OTPS

113 - Family and Child Health - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Children, particularly those living in low-income communities

Scope of Service: This funding supports child health and wellness through various programs and services, including obesity prevention and nutrition education programs, oral health services, and asthma screening, education, and care coordination projects.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
American Lung Association	13-1632524	\$78,000
Health + Hospitals – Harlem Hospital Center	13-2655001	\$300,000
New York University	13-5562308	\$268,000

Ending the Epidemic \$7,735,000

Agency: DHMH (816), CUNY (042), H+H (819)

Program Area: Disease Prevention and Treatment – HIV/AIDS

U/A: 112 – Disease Control – OTPS

001 - Community College - OTPS

001 - Lump Sum

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Diagnosed and undiagnosed HIV-positive New Yorkers; people at risk of contracting HIV; special populations, including seniors, communities of color, and people with mental health and/or substance abuse disorders

Scope of Service: This funding supports prevention, education, outreach, and support services that align with the Ending the Epidemic (ETE) framework. ETE, a statewide plan to decrease new HIV infections to 750 by the year 2020, strives to identify diagnosed and undiagnosed HIV-positive New Yorkers and connect them to healthcare and medication, including Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP) and Post-Exposure Prophylaxis (PEP).

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$573,800 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$30,000
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$28,800
After Hours Project, Inc.	33-1007278	\$90,000
AID for AIDS International, Inc.	13-3954568	\$50,000
AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	11-2837894	\$50,000
AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	11-2837894	\$180,000
AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	13-3562071	\$200,000
AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	13-3562071	\$128,736
Amida Care, Inc.	13-4154068	\$200,000
APICHA Community Health Center	13-3706365	\$50,000
APICHA Community Health Center	13-3706365	\$43,000
Arthur Ashe Institute for Urban Health	11-3185372	\$15,000
Bailey House, Inc.	13-3165181	\$50,000
Bailey House, Inc.	13-3165181	\$28,800
Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc.	11-2412205	\$66,600
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$50,000
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$90,000
Bridging Access to Care	11-3031208	\$128,736
CAMBA, Inc.	11-2480339	\$135,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Care for the Homeless	13-3666994	\$80,000
Caribbean Women's Health Association, Inc.	13-3323168	\$129,800
City University of New York	13-6400434	\$50,000
Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc.	13-3556132	\$65,000
Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc.	13-3556132	\$90,000
Community Health Project, Inc.	13-3409680	\$100,000
Community Health Project, Inc.	13-3409680	\$100,000
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$10,000
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$37,800
Covenant House New York/Under 21	13-3076376	\$28,800
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene	13-6400434	\$228,630
Diaspora Community Services, Inc.	11-3122295	\$144,000
Exponents, Inc.	13-3572677	\$89,175
Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$50,000
Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc.	13-3130146	\$380,000
Goddard Riverside Community Center	13-1893908	\$40,000
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$241,046
Health People, Inc.	51-0418243	\$84,000
Health People, Inc.	51-0418243	\$172,800
Housing Works, Inc.	13-3584089	\$83,000
Housing Works, Inc.	13-3584089	\$345,094
Interfaith Medical Center	11-2626155	\$187,200
Iris House: A Center for Women Living with HIV, Inc.	13-3699201	\$118,111
La Casa de Salud, Inc.	02-0693325	\$43,720
La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	20-4393724	\$20,000
La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	20-4393724	\$15,000
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc.	13-3217805	\$444,000
Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$37,800
Mehala Isadora Miller (MIM) Foundation, Inc.	47-4913191	\$15,000
Momentum Project, Inc., The	13-3556768	\$28,800
Montefiore Medical Center	13-1740114	\$275,000
New York and Presbyterian Hospital	13-3957095	\$175,000
New York and Presbyterian Hospital	13-3957095	\$245,000
New York Blood Center, Inc.	13-1949477	\$150,000
Osborne Association, Inc., The	13-5563028	\$28,800
Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	13-2621497	\$83,000
Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	13-2621497	\$112,000
Project Hospitality, Inc.	13-3234441	\$90,000
Public Health Solutions	13-5669201	\$350,000
Research Foundation of State University of New York	14-1368361	\$94,000
St. Ann's Corner of Harm Reduction, Inc.	13-3724008	\$90,000
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$40,000
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$85,000
Transgender Legal Defense and Education Fund, Inc.	04-3762842	\$37,240
United Community Centers, Inc.	11-1950787	\$20,000
United Community Centers, Inc.	11-1950787	\$15,000
Washington Heights CORNER Project	20-8672015	\$90,000
Womens Prison Association and Home	13-5596836	\$107,712
		T-0,,, ±2

HIV/AIDS Faith-Based \$1,131,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Disease Prevention and Treatment – HIV/AIDS

U/A: 112 – Disease Control – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2006 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Vulnerable populations connected to religious institutions and community-

based organizations

Scope of Service: This allocation supports HIV/AIDS prevention, education, outreach, advocacy, and support services in local religious institutions and community-based organizations that engage vulnerable populations.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$132,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	11-2837894	\$35,000
Berean Community and Family Life Center, Inc.	11-2870465	\$13,000
Black Veterans for Social Justice, Inc.	11-2608983	\$275,000
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$9,000
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$45,000
Bridging Access to Care	11-3031208	\$15,000
Brooklyn Center for Quality Life	26-2651830	\$13,000
Caribbean Women's Health Association, Inc.	13-3323168	\$15,000
Central Family Life Center, Inc., The	13-3626127	\$15,000
Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	26-4698161	\$16,000
Coalition on Positive Health Empowerment, Inc.	27-2654975	\$63,000
Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc.	13-3556132	\$50,000
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$10,000
Emmanuel Baptist Church in Brooklyn	11-1666232	\$13,000
Greater Allen AME Cathedral of New York	11-2527706	\$12,000
Iris House: A Center for Women Living with HIV, Inc.	13-3699201	\$63,000
Mount Horeb Baptist Church	11-2074467	\$12,000
Mt. Moriah AME Church	11-2831746	\$12,000
Muslim Women's Institute for Research and Development (MWIRD)	80-0010627	\$75,000
National Black Leadership Commission on AIDS, Inc.	13-3530740	\$81,000
Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	13-2621497	\$30,000
Public Health Solutions	13-5669201	\$50,000
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$30,000
Vision Urbana, Inc.	13-3848575	\$47,000

Maternal and Child Health Services

\$2,192,818

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Family and Child Health

U/A: 113 – Family and Child Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Expectant mothers and women of childbearing age, particularly those residing in community districts with high infant mortality rates

Scope of Service: This funding supports a range of maternal and child health services and coordination efforts that aid expectant mothers and women of childbearing age, promoting women's

health before, during, and after pregnancy in an effort to improve maternal and child health outcomes and reduce infant mortality rates. Services may include doula care or home-visiting programs.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$561,701 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
BronxWorks, Inc.	13-3254484	\$50,108
Brooklyn Perinatal Network, Inc.	13-3428222	\$239,872
Caribbean Women's Health Association, Inc.	13-3323168	\$282,776
Community Health Center of Richmond, Inc.	51-0567466	\$119,443
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$84,633
Diaspora Community Services, Inc.	11-3122295	\$29,157
Fort Greene Strategic Neighborhood Action Partnership	11-3343941	\$21,253
Joseph P. Addabbo Family Health Center, Inc.	06-1181226	\$138,430
Mount Sinai Hospital	13-1624096	\$123,541
Richmond Medical Center	74-3177454	\$56,680
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$162,203
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$191,320
William F. Ryan Community Health Center	13-2884976	\$131,701

Public Health Funding Backfill

\$6,000,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Family and Child Health; Prevention and Primary Care

U/A: 113 – Family and Child Health – OTPS

117 - Prevention and Primary Care - OTPS

112 – Disease Control – OTPS

114 - Environmental Health- OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Organizations that qualify for Public Health Article 6 reimbursement; rate was

lowered from 36 percent to 20 percent

Scope of Service: This allocation is designated as reimbursement for funding for six core services areas: Community Health Assessment, Family Health, Communicable Disease Control, Chronic Disease Prevention, Environmental Health, and Emergency Preparedness and Response.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate post-adoption.

Reproductive and Sexual Health Services

\$594,788

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Family and Child Health; Prevention and Primary Care

U/A: 113 – Family and Child Health – OTPS

117 – Prevention and Primary Care – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: People in need of reproductive and sexual health services, particularly youth **Scope of Service:** This funding supports a range of reproductive and sexual health services, including treatment, prevention, and education on topics ranging from sexually transmitted infections and

HIV/AIDS to teen pregnancy and healthy relationships. The funded organizations serve a variety of high-

risk populations, including youth of color, LGBTQ individuals, and the uninsured, in a culturally responsive manner, in order to empower patients and promote health wellness.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$250,000 post-adoption has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Community Health Project, Inc.	13-3409680	\$100,000
Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	13-2621497	\$244,788

Viral Hepatitis Prevention

\$1,923,658

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Disease Prevention and Treatment – HIV/AIDS

U/A: 112 – Disease Control – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: People affected by injection drug use, including users and their families

Scope of Service: This funding supports a range of programs and services intended to combat the spread of Hepatitis B/C and HIV as passed through intravenous drug use. In addition to Hepatitis B/C testing, services may include addiction treatment, care coordination, overdose prevention, mental health assessments, and sterile syringe access.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$60,615
After Hours Project, Inc.	33-1007278	\$15,172
After Hours Project, Inc.	33-1007278	\$13,500
AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	11-2837894	\$15,173
AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	11-2837894	\$13,500
AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	13-3562071	\$54,000
AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	13-3562071	\$13,500
APICHA Community Health Center	13-3706365	\$54,000
Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc.	11-2412205	\$53,880
BOOM!Health	13-3599121	\$67,380
Bronx-Lebanon Hospital Center	13-1974191	\$94,290
Brownsville Community Development Corporation	11-2544630	\$53,880
Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc.	13-2739694	\$76,330
Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc.	13-3556132	\$54,000
Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc.	13-3556132	\$13,500
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$53,880
Empire Liver Foundation	46-2121958	\$139,190
Family Services Network of New York, Inc.	11-2592651	\$58,041
Harm Reduction Coalition	94-3204958	\$68,000
Harm Reduction Coalition	94-3204958	\$13,500
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$120,000
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$53,880
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$54,000
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$53,880
Hepatitis C Mentor and Support Group, Inc., The	27-4155461	\$50,000
Housing Works, Inc.	13-3584089	\$15,173
Housing Works, Inc.	13-3584089	\$13,500

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center	11-1631759	\$54,000
Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	23-7348989	\$40,410
Montefiore Medical Center	13-1740114	\$54,000
Montefiore Medical Center	13-1740114	\$74,085
New York Harm Reduction Educators, Inc.	13-3678499	\$28,672
Positive Health Project, Inc.	13-3845305	\$28,673
Praxis Housing Initiatives, Inc.	13-3832223	\$42,315
Public Health Solutions	13-5669201	\$61,812
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$28,673
St. Ann's Corner of Harm Reduction, Inc.	13-3724008	\$28,672
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$40,410
Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL-NY), Inc.	13-4094385	\$28,672
Washington Heights CORNER Project	20-8672015	\$67,500

Higher Education Initiatives

The City Council has an established record in supporting public higher education in New York City. In Fiscal 2020, the Council's total support for higher education programs and services is approximately \$22.7 million. Additionally, the Council's Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Budget Response championed, and subsequently won, the restoration of \$2 million for the City University of New York's (CUNY) remediation programming. With an allocation of \$500,000 this year the Council is supporting the creation of the CUNY Diversity Incubator to train students, faculty and staff to promote greater campus inclusion. As an incentive for high academic achievement, the Council again funds the Peter F. Vallone Academic Scholarship, a merit-based scholarships for city high school graduates attending CUNY colleges and the Fashion Institute of Technology (FIT). In Fiscal 2019, the Joseph S Murphy Institute for Worker Education transitioned to the CUNY School of Labor and Urban Studies (SLU), and in Fiscal 2020 the institute will be awarded a \$200,000 enhancement to increase student enrollments and sustain and expand services. Further initiatives support childcare needs of students, research, workforce development, and cultural activities across CUNY campuses.

Fiscal 2020 Higher Education Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
CUNY	Creative Arts Team (CUNY CAT)	\$400,000
CUNY	CUNY Child Care Expansion	\$600,000
CUNY	CUNY Diversity Incubator	\$500,000
CUNY	CUNY Research Institutes	\$3,170,000
CUNY	Joseph S. Murphy Institute for Worker Education	\$1,200,000
CUNY, DOE	Peter F. Vallone Academic Scholarship	\$16,825,469
	TOTAL	\$22,695,469

Creative Arts Team \$400,000

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2005
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Youth and Students

Scope of Service: To provide participatory drama workshops and residencies that foster important

learning skills and positive social development.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the City University of New York.

CUNY Childcare Expansion \$600,000

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS U/A: 002 – Community Colleges - PS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: CUNY students with children

Description/Scope of Service: To expand capacity and increase enrollment in childcare centers at

CUNY colleges.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the City University of New York.

\$500,000

CUNY Diversity Incubator

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: CUNY students and staff

Scope of Service: To support the CUNY Diversity Incubator at the Center for Ethnic, Racial and Religious

Understanding at Queens College.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the City University of New York.

CUNY Research Institutes \$3,170,000

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Students and faculty supporting research, policy development, evaluation and archival efforts at CUNY research institutes

Scope of Service: This allocation supports six research-focused, non-degree granting institutes housed in colleges within the City University of New York.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the City University of New York for the following institutes:

Institute	EIN	Amount
Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Center for Puerto		_
Rican Studies at Hunter College	13-1988190	\$1,100,000
Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Dominican Studies		_
Institute at City College	13-1988190	\$1,000,000
City University of New York - Haitian Studies Institute at Brooklyn College	13-3893536	\$285,000
Research Foundation of the City University of New York - Jaime Lucero		
Mexican Studies Institute at Lehman College	13-1988190	\$285,000
City University of New York - LGBTQ Public History Project at LaGuardia		
Community College	13-6400434	\$250,000
Research Foundation of the City University of New York - NYC Food Policy		_
Institute at Hunter College	131988190	\$250,000

Joseph S. Murphy Institute for Worker Education \$1,200,000

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2013 **Area Served:** Citywide

Target Population: New York City residents, government agencies and institutions **Scope of Service:** This allocation provides access to education for working adults and training for New

York City union members.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the City University of New York.

Peter F. Vallone Academic Scholarship

\$16,825,469

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 474 – Non-Public Schools – OTPS

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Eligible students at CUNY and FIT

Scope of Service: This allocation provides scholarships to eligible CUNY and FIT students during the

2019-2020 academic year.

Designation Method: The City Council has allocated \$16,293,469 directly to the City University of

New York and \$532,000 directly to the Department of Education.

Homeless Services

In Fiscal 2020, the Council continues to fund emergency grants to families in crisis and at risk of eviction, in order to keep them in their homes and avoid the shelter system, through the Citywide Homeless Prevention Fund. This initiative builds upon the Administration's efforts to prevent families from entering the homeless shelter system. Additionally, the Council funds an innovative program to address the mental health and emotional needs of families in shelter as well as providing wrap-around aftercare services to families through the Children and Families in NYC Homeless System Initiative. This initiative fills a gap in trauma-informed services not currently provided by the Administration and works towards the long-term goal of keeping families out of shelters.

Fiscal 2020 Council Homeless Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DHS	Children and Families in NYC Homeless System	\$1,350,000	
DSS/HRA	\$820,000		
	\$2,170,000		

Children and Families in NYC Homeless System

\$1,350,000

Agency: DHS (071)

Program Area: Family Shelter Operations

U/A: 200 – OTPS
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Children and families living in homeless shelters

Scope of Services: To provide comprehensive case management services incorporating trauma-informed care, evidence-based interventions, and aftercare programs to children and families in homeless shelters for long-term positive outcomes that will help them stay out of shelters, and to train parents to prevent child maltreatment and improve child health and mental outcomes through well-designed interventions.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

	0 01	
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
BronxWorks, Inc.	13-3254484	\$255,000
CAMBA, Inc.	11-2480339	\$320,333
Henry Street Settlement	13-1562242	\$320,333
Homeless Services United, Inc.	13-3922640	\$60,000
Project Hospitality, Inc.	13-3234441	\$74,000
Women In Need, Inc.	13-3164477	\$320,334

Citywide Homeless Prevention Fund

\$820,000

Agency: DSS/DSS/HRA (069)
Program Area: Prevention and Aftercare

U/A: 103 – OTPS
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2007
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Potentially homeless individuals and families

Scope of Service: To support homelessness prevention programs that provide emergency grants to families in crisis and at risk of eviction in order to keep them in their homes and avoid the shelter system.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$164,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3072967	\$492,000
Community Service Society of New York	13-5562202	\$164,000

Housing

Funding from the City Council provides critical resources to ensure that communities access the tools, resources, and programming necessary to address local housing needs. In Fiscal 2020, the City Council has allocated approximately \$13.8 million to HPD's annual operating budget to support various housing initiatives, including tenant advocacy and education, code enforcement advocacy, housing court assistance, and other housing-related public education and \$255,000 to the Department of Consumer Affairs' (DCA) operating budget for financial empowerment and housing application support for tenants. This year, the Council has consolidated foreclosure prevention programs under one initiative and enhanced this initiative by \$1 million for a total of \$3.25 million. The Council further bolstered its commitment to homeowners with a \$1 million enhancement to the Home Loan Program.

In Fiscal 2020, the Council launches a new initiative to develop and expand the community land trust (CLT) model citywide; this action builds upon recent legislation passed by the Council codifying CLT's and allowing the City to enter into regulatory agreements with them. In addition, with the Council's support and collaboration, the Administration added an enhancement of \$750,000 to the Adopted Budget for critical building repairs in the HPD Alternative Enforcement Program. Most of the Council funding, approximately \$13.8 million, is allocated directly to local community-based organizations, which are tasked with carrying out the goals of Council housing initiatives. In addition to these funded initiatives, in the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget, the City will add \$500 million to the Department of Housing Preservation and Development's (HPD) Capital Budget to support the construction of 800 additional affordable senior housing units over the next four years.

Fiscal 20	Fiscal 2020 Housing Initiatives		
	Agency	Initiative	Amount
1	HPD	Community Housing Preservation Strategies	\$3,651,000
2	HPD	Community Land Trust	\$750,000
3	HPD, DCA	Financial Empowerment for NYC Renters	\$450,000
4	HPD	Foreclosure Prevention Programs	\$3,250,000
5	HPD	Home Loan Program	\$2,000,000
6	HPD	Housing Court Answers	\$650,000
7	HPD	Housing Information Project	\$300,000
8	HPD	Stabilizing NYC	\$3,000,000
		TOTAL	\$14,051,000

Community Housing Preservation Strategies

\$3,651,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation-Anti-Abandonment U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Areas Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Low-income housing residents

Scope of Services: This initiative supports organizations that work on a neighborhood level to combat the loss of affordable housing. Work includes, but is not limited to: tenant organizing; code enforcement advocacy; housing court assistance; apartment repossession; and other housing-related public education. These efforts are informed by developing and executing neighborhood focused strategies, as well as providing demand driven services to individual residents. Support is also provided to enhance the capacity and technical skills of the providers within this initiative. This initiative provides \$2,451,000 in for the Housing Preservation Initiative (HPI) to support neighborhood-based strategies that respond most effectively to various threats to affordable housing. The initiative also provides \$1,040,541 for the Community Consultant Contracts (CCC) to provide general support and assistance to individuals seeking housing information, advice and referral services. To ensure that the groups funded under HPI and CCC receive capacity building training and support, \$159,459 is allocated to the Association for Neighborhood and Housing Development (ANHD).

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$90,729 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	13-3975090	\$102,000
Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	13-3187792	\$51,000
Association for Neighborhood & Housing Development, Inc.	13-2775999	\$159,459
Belmont Arthur Avenue Local Development Corporation	13-3020589	\$100,729
Bridge Street Development Corporation	11-3250772	\$100,729
Bronx Neighborhood Housing Services CDC, Inc., The	47-1006046	\$90,730
Catholic Migration Services, Inc.	11-2634818	\$102,000
Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc.	11-2652331	\$29,729
Chhaya Community Development Corporation	11-3580935	\$61,000
Clinton Housing Development Company, Inc.	13-2851988	\$29,729
Community League of the Heights, Inc.	13-2564241	\$29,729
Crenulated Company, Ltd., The	14-1719016	\$142,000
EIS, Eviction Intervention Services, Homelessness Prevention, Inc.	13-3311582	\$29,729
Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	11-2475743	\$51,000
Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	13-2915659	\$80,729
Greater Ridgewood Restoration Corporation	11-2382250	\$29,730
Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc.	11-2412584	\$161,730
Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc.	51-0141489	\$90,730
Housing Court Answers, Inc.	13-3317188	\$29,730
Hudson Guild	13-5562989	\$29,730
Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	11-2665181	\$51,000
Legal Services NYC	13-2600199	\$90,729
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.	13-1628180	\$29,730
Mary Mitchell Family and Youth Center, Inc.	13-3385032	\$71,000
Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	13-2622748	\$29,730
Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford-Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc.	47-1717438	\$29,730
Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	47-1169779	\$222,730
Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc.	23-7398279	\$151,730
Neighborhood Initiatives Development Corporation (NIDC)	13-3110811	\$90,730
Neighbors Helping Neighbors, Inc.	11-3059958	\$51,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
	11-2555446	
North Brooklyn Development Corporation		\$29,730
Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	13-2972415	\$122,000
Northfield Community LDC of Staten Island, Inc.	13-2974137	\$29,730
Northfield Community LDC of Staten Island, Inc.	13-2974137	\$29,730
Northfield Community LDC of Staten Island, Inc.	13-2974137	\$61,000
Northwest Bronx Community and Clergy Coalition, Inc.	13-2806160	\$29,730
Pratt Area Community Council, Inc.	11-2451752	\$61,000
Queens Community House, Inc.	11-2375583	\$80,730
Queensboro Council for Social Welfare, Inc.	11-1817497	\$29,730
Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc.	11-2453853	\$61,000
Southside United Housing Development Fund Corporation	11-2268359	\$90,730
St. Nick's Alliance Corporation	51-0192170	\$61,000
Staten Island Center for Independent Living, Inc.	13-3266398	\$29,730
Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc.	13-1943516	\$29,730
United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc.	13-2735378	\$29,730
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$243,730
West Bronx Housing and Neighborhood Resource Center, Inc.	13-2941841	\$100,730
West Harlem Group Assistance, Inc.	23-7169558	\$61,000
West Side Federation for Senior and Supportive Housing, Inc.	13-2926433	\$29,730
Woodside on the Move, Inc.	11-2435565	\$29,730

Community Land Trust \$750,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation-Anti-Abandonment

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020

U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS

Areas Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-income tenants and homeowners

Scope of Service: This initiative supports organizations that work on a neighborhood level to develop and expand the community land trust (CLT) model citywide. CLTs create and preserve permanently affordable housing through nonprofit ownership of land. Work includes, but is not limited to: tenant organizing; CLT advocacy; technical, legal and financial assistance to establish and build capacity for CLTs; and other CLT-related public education.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate post-adoption.

Financial Empowerment for NYC's Renters

\$450,000

Agency: HPD (806)

DCA (866)

U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS 003 – DCA Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Areas Served: Citywide

Target Population: New York City renters and affordable housing applicants

Scope of Service: This funding supports a financial empowerment program for New Yorkers looking to rent and apply for affordable housing. The City Council has designated the Department of

Consumer Affairs (DCA) to work in collaboration with Ariva, Inc. and the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) to carry out this initiative.

Designation Method: The City Council has allocated \$195,000 directly to the NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development, \$25,000 directly to the Department of Consumer Affairs, and has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Ariva, Inc.	32-0028598	\$230,000

Foreclosure Prevention Programs

\$3,250,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation-Anti-Abandonment U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 – Consolidated

Areas Served: Citywide
Target Population: Homeowners

Scope of Services: This initiative provides funding to Neighborhood Restore Housing Development Fund Corporation (HDFC) and the Center for New York City Neighborhoods for foreclosure prevention programs, including the purchase of distressed mortgage notes, foreclosure prevention counseling and referral services, legal assistance, loan remediation assistance, mortgage modifications, outreach and education, training, research and advocacy around sub-prime lending, and mortgage foreclosures.

Designation Method: The City Council designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Neighborhood Restore Housing Development Fund Corporation	11-3498425	\$1,250,000
Center for New York City Neighborhoods, Inc.	83-0506416	\$2,000,000

Home Loan Program

\$2,000,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation Anti-Abandonment U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Areas Served: Citywide
Target Population: Homeowners

Scope of Services: This initiative provides \$1 million for the Home Emergency Loan Program (Project HELP) administered by HPD and Neighborhood Housing Services Organizations (NHS), which provide direct, low-interest home improvement loans to owners of one-to four-family homes in the five boroughs. This funding will provide Emergency Repair Loans to correct health and safety related emergency situations such as roof leaks, water main breaks or heating system repairs in small, owner occupied buildings. Emergency loans under this program are conditional loans and will be awarded to eligible owners. Preference is given to renovations that provide access for persons with disabilities or who are handicapped. The City Council has allocated \$1 million to the Center for New York City Neighborhoods to work in collaboration with HPD and the NHS organizations to provide financial and technical assistance under this initiative.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated to the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Bronx Neighborhood Housing Services CDC, Inc., The	47-1006046	\$200,000
Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford-Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc.	47-1717438	\$100,000
Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	47-1169779	\$100,000
Neighborhood Housing Services of New York City, Inc.	13-3098397	\$200,000
Neighborhood Housing Services of Queens CDC, Inc.	47-1267077	\$200,000
Neighborhood Housing Services of Staten Island, Inc.	20-5689079	\$200,000
Center for New York City Neighborhoods, Inc.	83-0506416	\$1,000,000

Housing Court Answers \$650,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation-Anti-Abandonment, Legal Services
U/A: 011 – Office of Housing Preservation – HPD OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 1999
Areas Served: Citywide

Target Population: Tenants who attend housing court and seek legal support

Scope of Services: To support anti-eviction education and referral services at the City's housing courts and various anti-eviction legal services groups that provide counseling and/or full legal representation for tenants seeking assistance in Housing Court.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Housing Court Answers, Inc.	13-3317188	\$650,000

Housing Information Project

\$300,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation-Anti-Abandonment U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2012
Areas Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Homeowners, renters, elected officials and housing advocates

Scope of Services: This initiative provides funding for the Furman Center at NYU to manage, maintain, and expand information available on the subsidized housing information database, a comprehensive database of New York City's privately owned subsidized housing. The database will be expanded to include building ownership of Limited Liability Companies (LLCs).

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
New York University	13-5562308	\$300,000

Stabilizing NYC \$3,000,000

Agency: HPD (806)

Program Area: Preservation-Anti-Abandonment U/A: 009 – Office of Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015

Areas Served: Manhattan, Brooklyn, Bronx, Queens

Target Population: Low-income housing residents

Scope of Service: To combat the loss of affordable housing at the hands of predatory equity companies, and to defend low-income tenants in predatory equity building from harassment and eviction, by combining legal and organizing resources into a citywide front against predatory equity, helping tenants hold their predatory equity landlords accountable for lack of repairs, bogus eviction cases, and affirmative harassment.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$500,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	13-3187792	\$134,000
Banana Kelly Community Improvement Association, Inc.	13-2934000	\$90,000
Committee Against Anti-Asian Violence (CAAAV)	13-3526938	\$90,000
Catholic Migration Services, Inc.	11-2634818	\$122,000
Chhaya Community Development Corporation	11-3580935	\$122,000
Cooper Square Community Development Committee, Inc.	13-2666211	\$134,000
Crenulated Company, Ltd., The d/b/a New Settlement Apartments	14-1719016	\$134,000
Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	11-2475743	\$122,000
Flatbush Development Corporation	51-0188251	\$122,000
Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	13-2915659	\$122,000
Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc.	51-0141489	\$122,000
Mary Mitchell Family and Youth Center, Inc.	13-3385032	\$122,000
Northwest Bronx Community and Clergy Coalition, Inc.	13-2806160	\$122,000
Pratt Area Community Council, Inc.	11-2451752	\$90,000
St. Nick's Alliance Corporation	51-0192170	\$134,000
Urban Homesteading Assistance (U-HAB), Inc.	13-2902798	\$133,000
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$463,000
Woodside on the Move, Inc.	11-2435565	\$122,000

Immigrant Services

For Fiscal 2020, the City Council included \$29.1 million for immigrant services that reflect the Council's continued commitment to ensuring that immigrant New Yorkers have access to legal assistance, health services, and other supports. This includes an expanded commitment to the New York Immigrant Family Unity Project (NYIFUP), the nation's first government-funded legal representation program for detained and non-detained immigrants facing deportation. In Fiscal 2020, the Council increased funding to NYIFUP by \$5 million to allow providers to respond to the increased number of courtrooms and detained cases at the Varick Street Court House and fulfill New York City's commitment to ensure that no family is torn apart by deportation because they could not afford a lawyer. Additionally, the Council increased the Unaccompanied Minors and Families Initiative by \$1.7 million to support the Immigrant Children Advocates' Relief Effort (ICARE) coalition. ICARE is a public-private partnership established by the City Council in 2014, in partnership with the Robin Hood Foundation and New York Community Trust. With increased funding, the nonprofit organizations that comprise ICARE will continue to provide advice, direct legal representation, and social services to children and families in deportation proceedings in New York City.

The Council also supports continued access to "Key to the City" events, legal and social services for children in removal proceedings, and free legal services to assist immigrants on their paths to U.S. citizenship. The City Council continues its groundbreaking support for services focused on reducing health disparities among foreign-born New Yorkers, and services to adults with children and unaccompanied minors in removal proceedings in New York's immigration courts. In Fiscal 2020, as part of the Council's commitment to reach more communities throughout the City, the Council increased funding for the CUNY Citizenship Now! Program by an additional \$750,000.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiat	ives	
Agency	Initiative	Amount
CUNY, DYCD	CUNY Citizenship NOW! Program	\$3,250,000
DHMH, H+H	Immigrant Health Initiative	\$2,000,000
HRA, CUNY	Immigrant Opportunities Initiative	\$2,600,000
DYCD	Key to the City	\$700,000
HRA	New York Immigrant Family Unity Project	\$16,600,000
HRA	Unaccompanied Minors and Families	\$3,981,800
	TOTAL	\$29,131,800

CUNY Citizenship NOW! Program \$3,250,000

Agency: CUNY (042) / DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development Programs

001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

005 – Community Development - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2002 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: New York City's immigrant population

Scope of Service: This funding supports CUNY Citizenship NOW! Program, which provides free

immigration law services to assist immigrants on their path to U.S. citizenship.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$250,000 post-adoption and has designated \$3 million directly to CUNY.

Immigrant Health Initiative \$2,000,000

Agency: DHMH (816); H+H (819)

U/A: 117 – Prevention and Primary Care – OTPS; 001 -- OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: New York City's immigrant population

Scope of Service: To support programs that focus on decreasing health disparities among foreign-born New Yorkers by focusing on the following three goals: improving access to health care; addressing cultural and language barriers; and targeting resources and interventions. Additionally, funding will support mental health services for vulnerable immigrant New Yorkers.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$50,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Academy of Medical and Public Health Services	27-2206293	\$125,000
Ackerman Institute for the Family	13-1923959	\$65,000
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$50,000
Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc.	13-2739694	\$75,000
Child Center of NY, Inc., The	11-1733454	\$50,000
Chinese-American Sunshine House, Inc.	27-4599610	\$10,000
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$75,000
Health + Hospitals	13-2655001	\$60,000
Institute for Family Health, The	13-3273402	\$100,000
Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	23-7348989	\$30,000
Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$50,000
Mixteca Organization, Inc.	11-3561651	\$140,000
Montefiore Medical Center	13-1740114	\$75,000
New York and Presbyterian Hospital	13-3957095	\$50,000
New York Lawyers for the Public Interest, Inc.	13-2860703	\$350,000
New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	13-3505428	\$300,000
Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	13-3193119	\$75,000
Sloan-Kettering Institute for Cancer Research	13-1624182	\$200,000
South Asian Council for Social Services	11-3632920	\$20,000
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$50,000

Immigrant Opportunities Initiative

\$2,600,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069); CUNY (042) U/A: 107 –OTPS; 001 -- OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2002 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: New York City's immigrant population

Scope of Service: To provide legal services for recent immigrants to assist with applications for citizenship or permanent residency, and various other immigrant-related legal services.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$38,000 post—adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
African Services Committee, Inc.	13-3749744	\$27,000
Ansob Center for Refugees, Inc.	11-3534833	\$45,000
Association of the Bar of the City of New York Fund, Inc. d/b/a City Bar Justice Center	13-6003018	\$45,000
Atlas: DIY Corporation	45-4316117	\$53,000
Boro Park Jewish Community Council	11-3475993	\$35,000
Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.	11-1966067	\$45,000
Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc.	11-3065859	\$25,000
Brooklyn Defender Services	11-3305406	\$20,000
CAMBA, Inc.	11-2480339	\$20,000
Caribbean Women's Health Association, Inc.	13-3323168	\$25,000
Central American Legal Assistance	11-2859151	\$84,000
City University of New York	13-3893536	\$24,000
Comprehensive Development, Inc.	13-3861648	\$24,000
Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	11-2864728	\$60,000
Emerald Isle Immigration Center	11-2932528	\$178,000
Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc.	13-3130146	\$10,000
HANAC, Inc.	11-2290832	\$100,000
Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc.	51-0141489	\$38,000
Immigrant Justice Corps, Inc.	46-4879076	\$200,000
Immigration Equality	13-3802711	\$10,000
Legal Services NYC	13-2600199	\$425,000
Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	13-2622748	\$126,000
New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	13-3505428	\$440,000
Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	13-2972415	\$38,000
Polish and Slavic Center, Inc.	11-2285970	\$20,000
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$20,000
Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	13-3193119	\$200,000
SBH Community Service Network, Inc.	23-7406410	\$25,000
Southside Community Mission, Inc.	11-2306447	\$65,000
United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	11-2728233	\$20,000
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$30,000
West Bronx Housing and Neighborhood Resource Center, Inc.	13-2941841	\$25,000
Youth Ministries for Peace and Justice, Inc.	13-4006535	\$60,000

Key to the City \$700,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development Programs **U/A:** 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2014
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: New York City's immigrant population

Scope of Service: This allocation supports consulate identification services to immigrants to overcome barriers to schools, financial institutions, higher education, and public safety; financial empowerment and access to sound financial services and college readiness workshops, immigration legal screenings, and other programs as determined by demand.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
New York Immigration Coalition, Inc.	13-3573409	\$700,000

New York Immigrant Family Unity Project

\$16,600,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)
U/A: 107 –OTPS
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2014
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Indigent immigrants detained at the New York/New Jersey immigration courts **Scope of Service:** This allocation supports legal representation for immigrants detained and facing deportation who cannot afford an attorney. These attorneys carry a full caseload of deportation defense cases, and provide services including: master calendar, bond and individual merits hearings, appeals, and social work services.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Bronx Defenders, The	13-3931074	\$5,533,333
Brooklyn Defender Services	11-3305406	\$5,533,333
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$5,533,334

Unaccompanied Minors and Families

\$3,981,800

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)
U/A: 107 –OTPS
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2014
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Children and families in removal proceedings

Scope of Service: This allocation funds legal counsel for children in removal proceedings, and social services to children appearing on the juvenile and surge dockets in New York Immigration court, to ensure due process for minors who are struggling to maneuver the immigration system alone. This initiative also provides legal services to adults with children ("AWCs"), to ensure that families have access to critical education, health, and mental health services.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$375,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York	13-5562185	\$590,000
Central American Legal Assistance	11-2859151	\$380,000
Door - A Center of Alternatives, Inc., The	13-6127348	\$510,000
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$855,000
Safe Passage Project Corporation	46-2946211	\$1,021,800
Young Center For Immigrant Children's Rights, The	26-1839249	\$250,000

Legal Services

In Fiscal 2020, the Administration and the City Council's collaborative efforts to increase access to civil legal services has resulted in an investment of \$171 million. The City Council will provide approximately \$12.5 million for civil legal services to low and middle-income New Yorkers - this represents an increase of \$2 million compared to Fiscal 2019. In an effort to address child separation, to support legal guardians, and reduce racial disparities in the child welfare system the City Council expands its legal services initiatives with its new Family Advocacy and Guardianship Support Initiative funded at \$1.5 million. Additionally, in Fiscal 2020, the Council provides a \$500,000 enhancement to Legal Services for Low-Income New Yorkers. Through its Legal Services Initiatives, the City Council is committed to ensuring that those with less means receive equal representation and advocacy in civil cases and navigating the legal system.

As part of the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget, the Administration has committed to phase-in pay parity for public defenders over the course of four years. Additionally, the Human Resource Administration's Office of Civil Justice will incorporate a new unit of appropriation to reflect personal services spending. Finally, the Administration restores \$2 million for the Low Wage Worker Initiative, which aims to assist individuals in employment-related civil legal cases. The Council allocates an additional \$500,000 to the Low Wage Worker Support initiative as well, for a combined total of \$2.5 million.

Fiscal 2020 Council Legal Services Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
MOCJ	Family Advocacy and Guardianship Support	\$1,500,000
MOCJ	Legal Information and Support for Families	\$485,000
HRA, MOCJ	Legal Services for Low-Income New Yorkers	\$5,800,000
HRA	Legal Services for the Working Poor	\$3,205,000
HRA	Low Wage Worker Support	\$500,000
MOCJ	Prisoners' Rights Project	\$1,000,000
	TOTAL	\$12,490,000

Family Advocacy and Guardianship Support

\$1,500,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098) U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Parents and caregivers requiring legal services

Scope of Service: Funding of \$200,000 supports civil legal assistance to low-income kin caregivers who require legal support to maintain family cohesion and/or obtain public services. Funding of \$1,300,000 will support services to primarily Black, Latinx, and immigrant communities who are disproportionately impacted by and over represented in the child welfare system, and parents who are on the Statewide Register of Child Abuse and Maltreatment Database.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Bronx Defenders, The	13-3931074	\$325,000
Brooklyn Defender Services	11-3305406	\$325,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Center for Family Representation	51-0419496	\$325,000
Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	13-2622748	\$200,000
Neighborhood Defender Service, Inc.	06-1296692	\$325,000

Legal Information and Support for Families

\$485,000

Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098) U/A: 002 - Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2005 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Persons requiring information in Family Court

Scope of Services: Funding provides the necessary resources to operate the Family Court Legal Information and Support Program. Other services include telephone, email, and live chat hotlines. **Designation Method:** The Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of OrganizationEINAmountLegal Information for Families Today (LIFT)13-3910567\$485,000

Legal Services for Low-Income New Yorkers

\$5,800,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)

U/A: 107 – Other Than Personal Services
 Agency: MOCJ – Miscellaneous Budget (098)
 U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Indigent individuals requiring legal assistance or eligibility for unemployment insurance or supplemental security income benefits.

Scope of Services: Funding supports services that include direct legal representation, which includes a range of matters such as class action cases, unemployment insurance, supplemental security income, consumer/finance, education, employment, family, juvenile, health, housing, income maintenance, individual rights, hotline-based services and other miscellaneous benefits. Other programs funded include community legal education presentations and pro-bono/volunteer lawyer programs.

Designation Method: The Council will designate \$500,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Center for Family Representation	51-0419496	\$250,000
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$2,000,000
Legal Services NYC	13-2600199	\$2,000,000
New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	13-3505428	\$750,000
Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc.	11-2453853	\$300,000

Legal Services for the Working Poor

\$3,205,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)

U/A: 107 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2005 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Working poor individuals requiring civil legal assistance

Scope of Services: Funding supports legal representation on a range of matters, which include: prevention of eviction and foreclosure; improvement of living conditions; removal of hazardous housing conditions; housing code enforcement actions; assistance in emergency grants and benefits; disability benefits; immigration assistance; consumer protections from creditors; protection from workplace abuses; domestic violence; recovery of illegal rent and improper rent changes.

Designation Method: The Council will designate \$307,500 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	13-3187792	\$300,000
CAMBA, Inc.	11-2480339	\$455,000
Catholic Migration Services, Inc.	11-2634818	\$50,000
Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc.	51-0141489	\$455,000
Manhattan Legal Services	13-2613958	\$150,000
Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	13-2622748	\$455,000
New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.	13-3149200	\$47,500
Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	13-2972415	\$455,000
Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	14-1634870	\$75,000
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$455,000

Low Wage Worker Support

\$500,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)

U/A: 107 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-wage workers requiring employment-based civil legal assistance **Scope of Services:** Funding supports outreach efforts to low-wage workers in need of employment-related civil legal services.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Legal Aid Society	13-6400434	\$50,000
Make the Road New York	11-3344389	\$150,000
Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	13-2622748	\$100,000
New Immigrant Community Empowerment (NICE)	11-3560625	\$40,000
New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health	13-2935028	\$80,000
Renaissance Technical Institute, Inc.	47-2048750	\$80,000
Mobilization for Justice, Inc. New Immigrant Community Empowerment (NICE) New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health	13-2622748 11-3560625 13-2935028	\$100, \$40, \$80,

Prisoners' Rights Project \$1,000,000

Agency: MOCJ- Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 - Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: DOC inmates, detainees and their families

Scope of Services: The Prisoners' Rights Project (PRP) addresses the basic protection of human rights, safety, abuse and improved conditions for incarcerated individuals within the City's jail system. Other services provided include access to PRP's hotline, educational assistance for young prisoners, medical and mental health counseling, legal advocacy for discrimination and mistreatment of disabled and LGBT prisoners.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$1,000,000

Libraries

The Council allocated \$14 million in Fiscal 2020 to the library systems to continue to provide the same level of service they delivered during the nearly 37 million collective visits last fiscal year. The cost of providing six-day services has increased and substantial funding is needed to sustain operations and ensure the libraries continue to provide vital programs to their patrons and the communities. Along with increases in programing and circulation, the library systems have also seen a rise in the cost of materials, staff, and operating expenses. These funds will allow the systems to maintain physical spaces and cover repairs and upkeep that are not Capital eligible.

This Council funding is in addition to a \$16 million increase in baseline funding provided by the Administration at the urging of the Council. In addition, the Administration restored proposed \$2.4 million PEG which would have required the systems to decrease their DVD and material acquisition.

Fiscal 2020 Council Libraries Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
Research	Fiscal 2020 Subsidy	\$980,000
BPL	Fiscal 2020 Subsidy	\$3,906,000
NYPL	Fiscal 2020 Subsidy	\$5,208,000
QBPL	Fiscal 2020 Subsidy	\$3,906,000
	TOTAL	\$14,000,000

Fiscal 2020 Subsidy: Research Library

\$980,000

Agency: Research (035)

U/A: 001 - Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019

Area Served: Manhattan, Bronx, Staten Island
Target Population: Individuals who use Research Libraries

Scope of Service: This initiative supports the library so that the system can continue to provide the same level of service it delivered last fiscal year, manage the increase in programing and circulation, and cover the rise in cost of materials, staff, and operating expenses. Funds will allow the systems to maintain physical spaces and cover repairs and upkeep that are not capital eligible.

Designation Method: This funding is directly allocated to the Research Library.

Fiscal 2020 Subsidy: Brooklyn Public Library

\$3,906,000

Agency: BPL (038)

U/A: 001 - Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Brooklyn

Target Population: Individuals who use Brooklyn Public Libraries

Scope of Service: This initiative supports the library so that the system can continue to provide the same level of service it delivered last fiscal year, manage the increase in programing and circulation, and cover the rise in cost of materials, staff, and operating expenses. Funds will allow the systems to maintain physical spaces and cover repairs and upkeep that are not capital eligible.

Designation Method: This funding is directly allocated to the Brooklyn Public Library.

Fiscal 2020 Subsidy: New York Public Library

\$5,208,000

Agency: NYPL (037)

U/A: 006 - Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019

Area Served: Manhattan, Bronx, Staten Island

Target Population: Individuals who use New York Public Libraries

Scope of Service: This initiative supports the library so that the system can continue to provide the same level of service it delivered last fiscal year, manage the increase in programing and circulation, and cover the rise in cost of materials, staff, and operating expenses. Funds will allow the systems to maintain physical spaces and cover repairs and upkeep that are not capital eligible.

Designation Method: This funding is directly allocated to the New York Public Library.

Fiscal 2020 Subsidy: Queens Borough Public Library

\$3,906,000

Agency: QBPL (039)

U/A: 001 - Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Queens

Target Population: Individuals who use Queens Borough Public Libraries

Scope of Service: This initiative supports the library so that the system can continue to provide the same level of service it delivered last fiscal year, manage the increase in programing and circulation, and cover the rise in cost of materials, staff, and operating expenses. Funds will allow the systems to maintain physical spaces and cover repairs and upkeep that are not capital eligible.

Designation Method: This funding is directly allocated to the Queens Borough Public Library.

Mental Health Services

The Mental Health Services Initiatives funded by the City Council in Fiscal 2020 demonstrate the Council's commitment to supporting the mental health needs of vulnerable and marginalized New Yorkers, including isolated seniors, traumatized children, and homeless LGBTQ youth.

In Fiscal 2020, the Council enhances the Court-Involved Youth Mental Health Initiative by \$550,000, bringing the initiative to \$3.4 million. The initiative identifies juveniles in the arrest process who require mental health services and provides individual therapy, family counseling, and respite services.

In Fiscal 2020, the City Council enhances the Opioid Prevention and Treatment Initiative by \$1.5 million, bringing the initiative to \$3.5 million. The opioid epidemic claimed 1,487 lives in New York City in calendar year 2018, an increase of 545 from 2016.¹ Other major Council investments in Fiscal 2020 include a \$600,000 enhancement for the Mental Health Service for Vulnerable Populations for a total of \$2.2 million as well as a historic commitment to supporting individuals and families affected by autism with the \$3.2 million Autism Awareness Initiative. In addition, the Council supports non-profit organizations that primarily serve Medicaid patients as they transition from a fee-for-service system to a managed-care model under New York State's Medicaid redesign with the \$500,000 Medicaid Redesign Transition Initiative.

Fiscal 2020 Mental Health Services Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
DHMH & DCLA	Autism Awareness	\$3,246,846
DHMH	Children Under Five	\$1,002,000
DHMH	Court-Involved Youth Mental Health	\$3,400,000
DHMH	Developmental, Psychological & Behavioral Health Services	\$2,255,493
DHMH & DCLA	Geriatric Mental Health	\$1,905,540
DHMH	LGBTQ Youth Mental Health	\$1,200,000
DHMH	Medicaid Redesign Transition	\$500,000
DHMH	Mental Health Services for Vulnerable Populations	\$2,318,000
DHMH	Opioid Prevention and Treatment	\$3,500,000
	TOTAL	\$19,327,879

Autism Awareness \$3,246,846

Agency: DHMH (816), DCLA (126)
Program Area: Development Disabilities

U/A: 121 – Developmental Disabilities – OTPS

003 – Cultural Programs

022 - Office of Commissioner - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2008 Area Served: Citywide

¹ Fiscal 2019 Preliminary Mayor's Management Report. https://www1.nyc.gov/assets/operations/downloads/pdf/pmmr2019/DHMH.pdf

Target Population: Children and families affected by autism

Scope of Service: This allocation supports wraparound services for autistic children in after-school and summer programs and during school closings. The program also provide forums or training seminars to teach coping skills to families and caregivers affected by autism.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$147,981 post adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Adaptive Design Association, Inc.	13-4170232	\$25,000
Care For Special Needs Children Foundation, Inc.	47-2616448	\$25,000
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene	13-6400434	\$264,916
Eden II School for Autistic Children, Inc.	13-2872916	\$95,031
Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc.	05-0615968	\$104,916
Grace Foundation of New York	13-4131863	\$107,372
HeartShare Human Services of NY, R.C. Diocese of Brooklyn	11-1633549	\$128,540
Imagine Foundation	20-2336717	\$70,031
Jewish Community Center in Manhattan, Inc., The	13-3490745	\$67,183
Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.	13-5562256	\$50,000
Job Path, Inc.	13-4038495	\$87,250
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	13-1847137	\$105,000
Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.	13-3622107	\$147,132
My Time, Inc.	68-0646329	\$130,047
New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	13-3149298	\$50,000
New York University	13-5562308	\$55,000
NYSARC, Inc., New York City Chapter	13-5596746	\$25,000
NYSARC, Inc., New York City Chapter	13-5596746	\$15,000
Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	11-6078704	\$88,263
On Your Mark, Inc.	13-3128315	\$25,000
Pesach Tikvah Hope Development, Inc.	11-2642641	\$50,000
QSAC, Inc.	11-2482974	\$199,970
Ramapo for Children, Inc.	13-5600422	\$124,187
Reach for the Stars Learning Center	20-3042280	\$55,000
Resources for Children with Special Needs, Inc.	11-2594790	\$191,938
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$138,442
Shield of David, Inc.	13-1740041	\$113,136
Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.	11-3070228	\$105,046
Sinergia, Inc.	13-3183344	\$115,465
Theatre Development Fund, Inc.	13-6216919	\$85,000
University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	13-5562374	\$25,000
Yaldeinu School, Inc.	26-3373908	\$55,000
Young Adult Institute, Inc.	11-2030172	\$125,000
Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association of Washington Heights and Inwood	13-1635308	\$50,000

Children Under Five \$1,002,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2005 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Children aged five years and younger who have experienced violence directly or

indirectly

Scope of Service: To provide mental health treatment to children aged five years and younge; treatment activities may include, but are not limited to, screening and clinical evaluation; individual, small group, and child-parent psychotherapy; consultation to pediatricians, preschool teachers, and child welfare workers; and trauma-informed interventions.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Montefiore Medical Center	13-1740114	\$425,077
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$115,385
Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc.	13-3709095	\$230,769
University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	13-5562374	\$230,769

Court-Involved Youth Mental Health

\$3,400,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Court-involved youth and families

Scope of Service: This allocation supports programs that utilize risk assessment tools to identify juveniles in the arrest process who require mental health services and that provide family counseling and respite services to families of court-involved youth. The initiative also supports efforts to connect community-based providers working with court-involved youth to other non-governmental organizations familiar with the Courts, the Administration for Children's Services, the Department of Correction, and other relevant City and State agencies.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Astor Services for Children & Families	14-1397918	\$150,000
Brooklyn Defender Service	11-3305406	\$100,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$130,000
Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment Services	13-2668080	\$150,000
Child Center of NY, Inc., The	11-1733454	\$150,000
Children's Aid Society, The	13-5562191	\$100,000
Coalition for Behavioral Health, Inc., The	13-2729071	\$205,000
EAC, Inc.	23-7175609	\$100,000
Fortune Society, Inc., The	13-2645436	\$150,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc Brooklyn	13-2612524	\$100,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc Staten Island	13-2612524	\$126,000
Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc.	06-1711370	\$250,000
Good Shepherd Services	13-5598710	\$150,000
Jewish Child Care Association of New York	13-1624060	\$175,000
Kingsbridge Heights Community Center, Inc.	13-2813809	\$90,000
New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	13-3149298	\$200,000
Northside Center for Child Development, Inc.	13-1656679	\$150,000
Osborne Association, Inc., The	13-5563028	\$150,000
Richmond Medical Center	74-3177454	\$259,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$140,000
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$175,000
Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc.	13-2969182	\$200,000

Developmental, Psychological and Behavioral Health

\$2,255,493

Services

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services, Chemical Dependency,

Developmental Disabilities

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

121 – Developmental Disabilities – OTPS122 – Chemical Dependency – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals in need of mental health care, particularly people with chemical

dependencies, developmental disabilities, and/or serious mental illnesses

Scope of Service: This initiative supports a range of programs and services that address the needs of individuals with chemical dependencies, developmental disabilities, and/or serious mental illnesses, as well as the needs of their families and caregivers. The funding may support medically supervised outpatient programs, transition management programs, Article 16 clinics, psychological clubs, recreation programs, or other behavioral health services.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Bailey House, Inc.	13-3165181	\$81,103
Bowery Residents' Committee, Inc.	13-2736659	\$38,103
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$31,103
Child Center of NY, Inc., The	11-1733454	\$76,103
Epilepsy Institute, The	13-2608325	\$259,412
Greenwich House, Inc.	13-5562204	\$27,103
Hamilton-Madison House, Inc.	13-5562412	\$38,103
Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community Advisory Board, Inc.	11-2785605	\$176,103
Institute for Community Living, Inc.	13-3306195	\$249,103
Inwood Community Services, Inc.	13-3087407	\$36,103
Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc.	13-5564937	\$232,103
Montefiore Medical Center	13-1740114	\$70,429
NYSARC, Inc., New York City Chapter	13-5596746	\$60,000
NYSARC, Inc., New York City Chapter	13-5596746	\$130,103
NYSARC, Inc., New York City Chapter	13-5596746	\$104,000
Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	11-6078704	\$42,103
PSCH, Inc.	11-2542430	\$132,103
Richmond Medical Center	74-3177454	\$107,103
St. Ann's Corner of Harm Reduction, Inc.	13-3724008	\$92,107
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$273,103

Geriatric Mental Health

\$1,905,540

Agency: DHMH (816); DCLA (126)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services; Other Cultural Institutions

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS; 022 – Other Cultural Institutions

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2006 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Seniors who require mental health services, including those with mental

disabilities

Scope of Service: This funding supports organizations that provide a range of mental health services to older adults in non-clinical settings, such as senior centers, drop-in centers, religious institutions, social clubs, homeless prevention programs, and individual homes.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Bridge, Inc., The	13-1919799	\$81,000
Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc.	13-2744533	\$81,000
BronxWorks, Inc.	13-3254484	\$86,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$86,000
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	13-6202692	\$86,000
Emerald Isle Immigration Center	11-2932528	\$60,000
Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	13-5562230	\$86,000
Hudson Guild	13-5562989	\$86,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.	13-1628180	\$86,000
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	13-1847137	\$51,500
Project Hospitality, Inc.	13-3234441	\$81,000
Riverdale Mental Health Association, Inc.	13-1930700	\$118,000
Riverdale Senior Services, Inc.	23-7357997	\$122,000
Riverstone Senior Life Services, Inc.	13-3355074	\$81,000
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$104,000
SBH Community Service Network, Inc.	23-7406410	\$63,000
Service Program for Older People (SPOP), Inc.	13-2947616	\$78,540
Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc.	13-2947657	\$86,000
South Asian Council for Social Services	11-3632920	\$51,500
Sunnyside Community Services, Inc.	51-0189327	\$86,000
Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	11-2730462	\$83,000
Visiting Nurse Service of New York Home Care II	13-1624211	\$162,000

LGBTQ Youth Mental Health

\$1,200,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: LGBTQ youth

Scope of Service: This allocation supports comprehensive mental health services for vulnerable LGBTQ youth throughout the City, focusing particularly on youth of color, youth in immigrant families, homeless youth, and youth who are court-involved.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	13-3104537	\$1,200,000

Medicaid Redesign Transition

\$500,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Community-based organizations that provide mental health services

Scope of Service: This allocation supports organizations transitioning from a fee-for-service system

to a managed-care model under New York State's Medicaid redesign.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Amida Care, Inc.	13-4154068	\$37,500
Astor Services for Children & Families	14-1397918	\$37,500
BronxWorks	13-3254484	\$37,500
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$37,500
Fortune Society, Inc., The	13-2645436	\$37,500
Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services	13-5564937	\$37,500
New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	13-3149298	\$37,500
Project Renewal, Inc.	13-2602882	\$37,500
QSAC, Inc.	11-2482974	\$37,500
Riverdale Mental Health Association, Inc.	13-1930700	\$37,500
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$37,500
St. Vincent's Services	11-1631823	\$50,000
University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	13-5562374	\$37,500

Mental Health Services for Vulnerable Populations

\$2,318,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services, Developmental Disabilities

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

121 - Developmental Disabilities - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Individuals in need of mental health care

Scope of Service: This funding supports community-based organizations and advocacy networks that provide a range of mental health programs, services, trainings, and referrals throughout the City, addressing the mental health needs of vulnerable and marginalized populations, such as HIV-positive people, suicidal individuals, and people with developmental disabilities. Additional populations of interest include children and youth, immigrants and people with limited English proficiency, homeless individuals and families, and at-risk seniors.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$99,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Asian American Federation, Inc.	13-3572287	\$100,000
Association to Benefit Children	13-3303089	\$70,000
Bailey House, Inc.	13-3165181	\$250,000
Brooklyn Bureau of Community Services	11-1630780	\$49,000
Comunilife, Inc.	13-3530299	\$400,000
Center for Urban Community Services	13-3687891	\$100,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Child Center of New York, Inc., The	11-1733454	\$70,000
Children's Aid Society, The	13-5562191	\$75,000
Coalition for Behavioral Health, Inc., The	13-2729071	\$100,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$50,000
Greenwich House, Inc.	13-5562204	\$50,000
Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community Advisory Board, Inc.	11-2785605	\$125,000
New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	13-3149298	\$93,000
NYSARC, Inc., New York City Chapter	13-5596746	\$100,000
OHEL Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	11-6078704	\$40,000
Riverdale Mental Health Association, Inc.	13-1930700	\$50,000
Samaritans of New York, Inc.	13-3164464	\$297,000
St. Vincent's Services, Inc.	11-1631823	\$100,000
Yeshiva University	13-1624225	\$50,000
Young Adult Institute, Inc. (YAI)	11-2030172	\$50,000

Opioid Prevention and Treatment

\$3,500,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

Program Area: Mental Hygiene – Mental Health Services

U/A: 120 – Mental Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: People affected by the opioid epidemic, including family members of people who

use drugs

Scope of Service: This funding supports community-based organizations to conduct localized prevention and treatment efforts around opioid abuse.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Amudim Community Resources, Inc.	47-984801	\$50,000
Bailey House, Inc.	13-3165181	\$200,000
Center for Comprehensive Health Practice, Inc.	13-3484329	\$20,000
Community Health Action of Staten Island, Inc.	13-3556132	\$350,000
Fortune Society, Inc., The	13-2645436	\$200,000
Housing Works, Inc.	13-3584089	\$350,000
HUB Third Avenue District Management Association	13-3455415	\$75,000
IlluminArt Productions	42-1727647	\$50,000
Jewish Child Care Association of New York	13-1624060	\$95,000
Mount Sinai Hospital	13-1624096	\$60,000
Mothers Aligned Saving Kids (MASK), Inc.	11-3495018	\$50,000
Puerto Rican Organization To Motivate Enlighten & Serve Addicts, Inc.	13-2663328	\$350,000
SAFE Foundation, Inc.	26-102131	\$100,000
Samaritan Daytop Village, Inc.	11-2635374	\$50,000
St. Ann's Corner of Harm Reduction, Inc.	13-3724008	\$350,000
St. Vincent's Services, Inc.	11-1631823	\$100,000
Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL-NY), Inc.	13-4094385	\$350,000
Washington Heights CORNER Project	20-8672015	\$350,000
Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	13-1624228	\$350,000

Parks and Recreation Services

This year, in the Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Budget Response, the City Council called on the Administration to increase funding for parks maintenance and operations. Although no additional funding for Parks was included in the Fiscal 2020 Executive Budget, the Council successfully negotiated with the Administration to include an additional \$43.5 million in the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget. This funding will provide \$19.6 million for Parks Maintenance workers, including 200 City Park Workers (CPW) and 100 gardeners, of which \$9.6 million for 100 CPWs and 50 gardeners is baselined; \$1 million to support DPR's efforts on tree stump removal; \$1.7 million to extend the City's pool and beach season by an additional week; \$3 million for additional 50 Urban Park Rangers; \$6 million for an additional 80 Parks Enforcement Patrol (PEP) officers; \$4 million for Forestry Management; and \$8.2 million to support all 550 GreenThumb community gardens citywide. In addition, the Council will continue its investment in parks with an allocation of \$5.1 million, including a \$510,000 enhancement, for the Parks Equity Initiative program. Combined, these additional allocations represent a \$48.6 million increase in DPR's budget over what was proposed in the Executive Budget. This will allow the Department to continue to improve the maintenance of parks and natural forests and to increase support for various local neighborhood parks and gardens citywide.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DPR, DYCD	Parks Equity Initiative	\$5,113,500	
	TOTAL	\$5,113,500	

Parks Equity Initiative \$5,113,500

Agency: DPR (846)

U/A: 006 – Maintenance and Operations – OTPS

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

Program Area: Parks and Recreation Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Park users

Scope of Service: This allocation provides \$5,113,500 to support community programing in smaller

neighborhood parks, and the work of park and garden volunteer groups.

Designation Method: The Council will designate \$1,446,500 post-adoption and has designated the

following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Council Member	Legal Name	EIN	Amount
N/A	City Parks Foundation	13-3561657	\$778,500
Adams	Department of Parks and Recreation - Council District 28	13-6400434	\$45,000
Adams	City Parks Foundation - Baisley Pond Park	13-3561657	\$10,000
Adams	New York City H2O - Baisley Pond Park	45-3860014	\$10,000
Adams	Southern Queens Park Association, Inc Roy Wilkins Park & Garden Volunteer group	11-2432846	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	20-0934854	\$20,000
Ampry-Samuel	Isabahlia Ladies of Elegance Foundation	27-2519508	\$15,000
Ampry-Samuel	Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	51-0171818	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford Stuyvesant History	23-7330454	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	City Parks Foundation - Betsy Head Park	13-3561657	\$10,000
Ampry-Samuel	City Parks Foundation - Betsy Head Park, Saratoga Ballfields, and/or Lincoln Terrace	13-3561657	\$10,000
Ayala	Green Guerillas, Inc Community Gardens and Local Park groups @ Council District 8	13-2903183	\$40,000
Ayala	Department of Parks and Recreation - Movie Screening @ Council District 8	13-6400434	\$15,000
Ayala	City Parks Foundation - CityParks Play @ Macombs Dam, Mill Pond, and Jefferson Parks	13-3561657	\$10,000
Ayala	Department of Parks and Recreation - La Cuevita Community Garden	13-6400434	\$10,000
Barron	East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation - Council District 42	46-1763706	\$75,000
Borelli	New York City H2O	45-3860014	\$15,000
Borelli	Conference House Association, Inc.	13-6162071	\$10,000
Borelli	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Borelli	Friends of Blue Heron Park, Inc.	13-3073882	\$10,000
Borelli	NYLaughs, Inc.	26-2348306	\$10,000
Borelli	Staten Island Historical Society	13-1985514	\$10,000
Borelli	Tottenville Historical Society	84-1678085	\$10,000
Brannan	Department of Parks and Recreation - Council District 43	13-6400434	\$75,000
Cabrera	Green Guerillas, Inc.	13-2903183	\$25,000
Cabrera	New York Restoration Project	13-3959056	\$20,000
Cabrera	City Parks Foundation - St. James Park, Public School 386 X, and/or Middle School 390 X	13-3561657	\$20,000
Cabrera	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$10,000
Cohen	Bronx River Alliance, Inc.	75-3001587	\$15,000
Constantinides	Department of Parks and Recreation - Astoria Park	13-6400434	\$15,000
Constantinides	Department of Parks and Recreation - Multiple Parks @ Council District 22	13-6400434	\$15,000
Constantinides	Department of Parks and Recreation - Athens Square Park	13-6400434	\$12,500
Constantinides	Department of Parks and Recreation - Movie Nights @ Council District 22	13-6400434	\$12,500
Constantinides	Astoria Park Alliance, Inc Astoria Park	81-5421039	\$10,000
Constantinides	City Parks Foundation - Parks @ Council District 22	13-3561657	\$10,000
Cornegy	City Parks Foundation	13-3561657	\$20,000

Council Member	Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Cornegy	Green Guerillas, Inc.	13-2903183	\$20,000
Cornegy	New York Restoration Project	13-3959056	\$20,000
Cornegy	Council on the Environment, Inc.	13-2765465	\$15,000
Cumbo	Fort Greene Park Conservancy, Inc.	11-3637773	\$20,000
Cumbo	Soul Summit Music, Inc.	47-3134260	\$15,000
Cumbo	Brooklyn Alliance of Neighborhood Gardens Land Trust	27-4620010	\$10,000
Cumbo	Brooklyn Pitbulls Youth Football, Inc.	77-0611633	\$10,000
Cumbo	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$10,000
Cumbo	Onos Foot Prints, Inc Queen Geniuses	90-0719956	\$10,000
Deutsch	Department of Parks and Recreation - Parks and Playgrounds - Council District 48	13-6400434	\$75,000
Diaz	City Parks Foundation - Summer Stage @ Council District 18	13-3561657	\$28,500
Diaz	Department of Parks and Recreation - Movie Nights @ Council District 18	13-6400434	\$20,000
Diaz	New York Restoration Project - Community Garden @ Glover Street	13-3959056	\$10,000
Dromm	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$65,000
Dromm	Department of Parks and Recreation - Multiple parks @ Council District 25	13-6400434	\$10,000
Eugene	Department of Parks and Recreation - Prospect Park, Winthrop Playground, Marc and Jason Playground & other Locations in CD 40	13-6400434	\$25,000
Eugene	Green Guerillas, Inc.	13-2903183	\$10,000
Eugene	New York Restoration Project - Council District 40	13-3959056	\$10,000
Eugene	Department of Parks and Recreation - Playground Associate/Winthrop Playground	13-6400434	\$10,000
Eugene	Prospect Park Alliance, Inc Prospect Park Audobon Center and Lefferts Historic House	11-2843763	\$10,000
Eugene	City Parks Foundation - Prospect Park Parade Grounds	13-3561657	\$10,000
Gibson	Council on the Environment, Inc Council District 16	13-2765465	\$15,000
Gibson	New York Restoration Project - Drew Playground, The Bette Rose and Clay Avenue Community Garden and other gardens in CD 16	13-3959056	\$15,000
Gibson	Department of Parks and Recreation - Mullaly, Joyce Kilmore, Behagen, Merriam, Claremont and Macombs Dam Parks	13-6400434	\$15,000
Gibson	Friends of 4 Parks Alliance, Inc.	81-4659737	\$10,000
Gibson	Bronx is Blooming, The - Claremont, Mullaly, Franz Siegal, and Joyce Kilmer Parks	46-3141885	\$10,000
Gibson	Green Guerillas, Inc Community garden programming in Council District 16	13-2903183	\$10,000
Gjonaj	Wildcat Service Corporation - Neighborhood Improvement Program	13-2725423	\$35,000
Gjonaj	New York Botanical Garden - NYBG A Greener NYC	13-1693134	\$20,000
Gjonaj	Council on the Environment, Inc Open Space Greening & Environmental Education	13-2765465	\$20,000
Grodenchik	Department of Parks and Recreation - Cunningham Park & Alley Pond Park	13-6400434	\$46,000

Council Member	Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Grodenchik	Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc.	11-2508369	\$17,000
Grodenchik	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	11-2405466	\$12,000
Holden	Department of Parks and Recreation - Family Festivals @ Council District 30	13-6400434	\$45,000
Holden	Maspeth Town Hall, Inc Community Park Day	23-7259702	\$15,000
Holden	Rabbi Israel Meyer HaKohen Rabbinical Seminary of America - Fitness Programs @ Forest Park	11-1752021	\$15,000
Johnson	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$35,000
Johnson	Horticultural Society of New York, The - Council District 3	13-0854930	\$15,000
Johnson	City Parks Foundation - Vesuvio Playground, Chelsea Park, Matthews-Palmer Playground and Father Fagan Park	13-3561657	\$15,000
Johnson	Department of Parks and Recreation - Multiple Parks @ Council District 3	13-6400434	\$10,000
Kallos	Department of Parks and Recreation - Multiple parks @ Council District 5	13-6400434	\$45,000
Kallos	Friends of The East River Esplanade 60th-120th Streets, Inc.	46-0542653	\$10,000
Kallos	Muslim Volunteers for New York, Inc Ruppert Park	81-5353099	\$10,000
Kallos	Sutton Place Parks Conservancy, Inc Sutton Place Pocket Parks	47-4054653	\$10,000
King	Building 13 Association, Inc Rivers Run Community Garden	13-4169405	\$30,000
King	Bronx River Alliance, Inc Community Engagement @ Shoelace Park	75-3001587	\$20,000
King	Department of Parks and Recreation - Agnes Haywood Playground	13-6400434	\$15,000
King	City Parks Foundation - Seton Falls Park	13-3561657	\$10,000
Lancman	Department of Parks and Recreation - Family Days @ Council District 24	13-6400434	\$45,000
Lancman	Department of Parks and Recreation - Kids in Motion @ Hoover Playground, Electric Playground and Rufus King Park	13-6400434	\$30,000
Lander	Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc.	26-0681729	\$50,000
Levin	Open Space Alliance for North Brooklyn, Inc McCarren, Transmitter, and other CB1 parks.	01-0849087	\$15,500
Levin	New York Restoration Project - Bridge Plaza Community Garden and Target Community Garden	13-3959056	\$12,500
Levin	Open Space Alliance for North Brooklyn, Inc McCarren Park Tennis	01-0849087	\$12,500
Levin	Prospect Park Alliance, Inc Prospect Park	11-2843763	\$12,500
Levin	City Growers, Inc Taaffe Playground	45-2149344	\$12,000
Levin	Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc Thomas Greene Park	26-0681729	\$10,000
Matteo	Bloomfield Conservancy, Inc South Avenue Park land	13-4014664	\$30,000
Matteo	Staten Island Youth Soccer League, Inc Oakwood Fields	32-0048308	\$15,000

Council Member	Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Matteo	Grasmere and Cameron Lakes Bluebelt Conservancy -	45-2493342	\$10,000
	Grasmere and Cameron Lake	82-2659106	
Matteo	Friends of Kivlehan Park, Inc Kivlehan Park		\$10,000
Matteo	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - William H. Pouch Camp	13-1624015	\$10,000
Menchaca	Department of Parks and Recreation - Sunset Park Recreation Center & Red Hook Recreation Center	13-6400434	\$48,500
Menchaca	Department of Parks and Recreation - Red Hook Recreation Center	13-6400434	\$13,250
Menchaca	Department of Parks and Recreation - Sunset Park Recreation Center	13-6400434	\$13,250
Miller	Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	11-2432846	\$40,000
Miller	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$20,000
Miller	Brooklyn Queens Land Trust	61-1441052	\$15,000
Moya	Council on the Environment, Inc Corona Taxpayers Association Garden	13-2765465	\$26,000
Moya	City Parks Foundation - Flushing Meadows Park, Park of the Americas, Playground for all Children	13-3561657	\$20,000
Moya	BioBus, Inc.	26-2092282	\$15,000
Moya	Brooklyn Queens Land Trust - Malcom X and Mcintosh Community Gardens	61-1441052	\$14,000
Perkins	Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	51-0171818	\$15,000
Perkins	City Parks Foundation	13-3561657	\$15,000
Perkins	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$15,000
Perkins	Department of Parks and Recreation	13-6400434	\$12,500
Perkins	City Parks Foundation	13-3561657	\$10,000
Perkins	Association of Community Employment Programs for the Homeless, Inc.	13-3846431	\$7,500
Powers	City Parks Foundation - Partnership for Parks	13-3561657	\$15,000
Powers	City Parks Foundation - Asser Levy Park - 49th Street Playground	13-3561657	\$10,000
Powers	Friends of Dag Hammarskjold Plaza - Cleaning, Greening, Park Safety and Community Engagement @ Dag Hammarskjold Plaza	13-3749587	\$10,000
Powers	Turtle Bay Tree Fund, Inc Flower Planting and Maintenance in Neighborhood Tree Beds @ Council District 4	13-2561121	\$10,000
Powers	Stuyvesant Cove Park Association, Inc Free Outdoor Summer Concert Series @ Stuyvesant Cove Park	11-3582255	\$10,000
Powers	City Parks Foundation - SummerStage @ Central Park	13-3561657	\$10,000
Powers	Sutton Place Parks Conservancy, Inc Sutton Place Parks	47-4054653	\$10,000
Richards	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc Beach 44th Garden @ Council District 31	20-0934854	\$30,000
Richards	City Parks Foundation - Springfield Park, Brookville Park, and Beach 59th Playground	13-3561657	\$20,000
Richards	Eastern Queens Alliance, Inc Idlewild Park	20-1723492	\$15,000
Richards	Rockaway Youth Task Force, Inc Beach 59th Garden @ Far Rockaway.	45-4926515	\$10,000

Council Member	Legal Name	EIN	Amount
	Department of Parks and Recreation - Albano,		
Rivera	Augustus Saint Gaudens, SPNA, Corlears Hook, First	13-6400434	\$40,000
	Park, Tompkins Square Park		
Rivera	New York City Community Garden Coalition - Multiple	13-4035337	\$25,000
Rivera	Gardens @ Council District 2	15-4055557	\$25,000
Rivera	City Parks Foundation	13-3561657	\$10,000
Dodriguez	Bameso USA - Intermediate School 117 (09X117),	24 2056262	¢3F 000
Rodriguez	Middle School 328, and Riverbank State Park	34-2056362	\$25,000
Rodriguez	City Parks Foundation - Inwood Hill Park	13-3561657	\$18,000
Rodriguez	Street Soccer USA, Inc.	26-4694946	\$12,000
5 1:	Department of Parks and Recreation - Ann Loftus	42.6400424	\$40,000
Rodriguez	Playground and Fort Tryon Park	13-6400434	\$10,000
	Washington Heights Jaybie's Sports Academy - Sports	55.0044006	440.000
Rodriguez	programs @ Highbridge Park	55-0844926	\$10,000
	City Parks Foundation - Clove Lakes Park, Corporal		
Rose	Thompson Park, Faber Park, Silver Lake Park, Skyline	13-3561657	\$40,000
	Playground, Walker		7 ,
Rose	City Parks Foundation - Corporal Thompson Park	13-3561657	\$25,000
	City Parks Foundation - Northerleigh Park, Lt. Lia	10 0001007	Ψ=0,000
Rose	Plgd/Skyline Playground, The Big Park, and/ or Eibs	13-3561657	\$10,000
Nose	Pond Park	13 3301037	Ψ10,000
Rosenthal	Riverside Park Conservancy, Inc Riverside Park	13-3443825	\$45,000
Rosentinai	Department of Parks and Recreation - FREE Movies @	13 3443023	
Rosenthal	Council District 6	13-6400434	\$10,000
	Riverside Park Conservancy, Inc Riverside Clay Tennis		
Rosenthal	Association Summer Concert Series	13-3443825	\$10,000
	Department of Parks and Recreation - Wishing Well		
Salamanca	Garden	13-6400434	\$30,000
	Department of Parks and Recreation - Crotona Park,		
Salamanca	Julio Caraballo and Bill Rainey Park	13-6400434	\$25,000
	Department of Parks and Recreation - Libertad Urban		
Salamanca	Farm	13-6400434	\$20,000
Ulrich	Forest Park Trust, Inc Fall Festival @ Forest Park	31-1558645	\$30,000
			· ,
Ulrich	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Frank Charles Park	13-2612524	\$25,000
Ulrich	Department of Parks and Recreation - Addabbo	13-6400434	\$10,000
	Playground		
Ulrich	Department of Parks and Recreation - Tom Ognibene	13-6400434	\$10,000
	Garden		
Vallone	Department of Parks and Recreation - Council District	13-6400434	\$75,000
	19		. ,
Van Bramer Van Bramer	Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc	11-2652331	\$20,000
	Central Astoria - Parks		
	Sunnyside District Management Association - Multiple	26-1278224	\$18,250
	Parks @ Council District 26		Ψ = 0, = 0 0
Van Bramer	Friends of Gantry Plaza State Park, Inc Gantry Plaza	47-3613599	\$16,750
- an brainer	Parks	47 3013333	710,730
Van Bramer	Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The - Council	11-1729398	\$10,000
van brainer	District 26	11-1/23330	710,000
Van Bramor	Hip to Hip Theatre Company - Hip to Hip-Shakespeare	26-4049629	\$10,000
Van Bramer	in the PARKS	<u> </u>	 310,000

Public Safety

In the Fiscal 2020 Adopted Budget, the City Council will provide \$4.6 million towards a variety of public safety initiatives and programs that support the Council's efforts towards the provision of public safety and violence reduction across the City. The Council continues its commitment to Art a Catalyst for Change to use arts and education for violence reduction and conflict mediation. The Council also continues the partnership with the Administration in funding the Crisis Management System, which uses a community-based approach to prevent gun violence, restore damage done to communities, and respond to specific incidents. The total funding for the Crisis Management System in Fiscal 2020 is \$36.2 million, of which the Administration provides \$33.3 million and the Council provides \$2.9 million.

New in Fiscal 2020 is \$1 million for the Hate Crimes Prevention initiative, which supports community-based organizations to provide hate crime prevention services, education, and healing programs to bring communities closer together and counteract the serious and negative consequences brought on by bias and hate incidents. Services will focus on the diverse communities of New York City and will include training on bystander and upstander interventions, community-based reporting, counseling and peer support, community events, and educational programs. Additionally, pursuant to Local Law 46, the Administration will provide \$710,000 to fund the newly created Office of Hate Crime Prevention.

The Council successfully lobbied for the Administration to include \$6.9 million for District Attorneys programs and operational needs. The Administration also agreed to continue its commitment to fire safety by allocating \$1 million in funding for the Get Alarmed program. Finally, due to the Council's support, the Administration will fund \$1.5 million to increase the investigator headcount for the Civilian Complaint Review Board.

Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
DCLA	Art a Catalyst for Change	\$720,000
DOE, DOP, HHC, MOCJ	Crisis Management System	\$2,875,600
MOCJ	Hate Crimes Prevention	\$1,000,000
	TOTAL	\$4,595,600

Art as a Catalyst for Change \$720,000

Agency: DCLA (126)

Program Area: Community Development Programs U/A: 003-Cultural Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Community members touched by gun violence in select neighborhoods and designated precinct areas.

Scope of Service: This allocation supports the use of art as a means to engage, organize, and mobilize communities in the public awareness and conflict mediation surrounding gun violence.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Program	Amount
Groove with Me, Inc.	13-3919147	Esperanza	\$18,000
Society of the Educational Arts, Inc. (SEA)	11-3210593	Heritage High School	\$18,000
New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc.	13-2683678	Eagle Academy for Young Men of	\$18,000
		Harlem 148M	
New Heritage Theatre Group, Inc.	13-2683678	Thurgood Marshall Academy for	\$18,000
		Learning and Social Change	
Groove with Me, Inc.	13-3919147	P.S. 108	\$18,000
Houses on the Moon Theater Company	20-4691926	Hostos High School	\$18,000
Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	13-2709368	School for Excellence	\$18,000
Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	13-2709368	Junior High School 301	\$18,000
Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	13-2709368	Junior High School 22	\$18,000
Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	13-2709368	I.S. 218 Rafael Hernandez Dual	\$18,000
		Language School	
ENACT, Inc.	13-3422660	Academy for Language and Tech.	\$18,000
East Flatbush Village, Inc.	80-0612019	Meyer Levin High School	\$18,000
Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc.	45-3665976	Brownsville Academy	\$18,000
Central Brooklyn Jazz Consortium, Inc.	11-3549224	Public School 284K	\$18,000
Brooklyn Music School	11-6000202	Ebbets Field Middle School - 17K352	\$18,000
BRIC Arts Media Bklyn, Inc.	11-2547268	Boys and Girls High School	\$18,000
BRIC Arts Media Bklyn, Inc.	11-2547268	Public School 308K	\$18,000
2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036	Public School / Middle School 183	\$18,000
2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036	Public School / Middle School 42	\$18,000
Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc.	51-0135262	Intermediate School 72	\$18,000
Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc.	51-0135262	New Prep Middle School 8Q	\$18,000
American Museum of the Moving Image	11-2730714	Intermediate School 204	\$18,000
American Museum of the Moving Image	11-2730714	Public School / Intermediate School	\$18,000
		111Q	
Sundog Theatre, Inc.	45-0476945	I.S. 49 Berta A. Dreyfus	\$18,000
Sundog Theatre, Inc.	45-0476945	Curtis High School	\$18,000
Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	47-2167056	Public School 184K	\$18,000
Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	47-2167056	High School for Civil Rights	\$18,000
Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	47-2167056	Van Siclen Community School	\$18,000
		(Brooklyn School)	
Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	47-2167056	Junior High School 292K	\$18,000
East Flatbush Village, Inc.	80-0612019	Andries Hudde	\$18,000
Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	23-7072915	Liberation High School	\$18,000
Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	23-7072915	Public School/Middle School 288K	\$18,000
NY Writers Coalition, Inc.	11-3604970	Brooklyn East Collegiate (K780)	\$18,000
ENACT, Inc.	13-3422660	Junior High School 117X	\$18,000
Bronx County Historical Society	13-6153378	High School for Contemporary Arts	\$18,000
Bronx County Historical Society	13-6153378	Academy For Scholarship and	\$18,000
,	_	Entrepreneurship: A College Board	. ,
		School X270	
2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036		\$13,000
Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	13-2709368		\$17,000
Sundog Theatre, Inc.	45-0476945		\$6,000
BRIC Arts Media Bklyn, Inc	11-2547268		\$36,000

Crisis Management System

\$2,875,600

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 402 –General Education Instruction and School Leadership - OTPS

Agency: DOP (781)

U/A: 003 – Other Than Personal Services

Agency: HHC (819)

U/A: 001 – Other Than Personal Services
Agency: MOCJ –Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 – Other than Personal Service

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Areas Served: Citywide

Target Population: Community members touched by gun violence in select neighborhoods and designated precinct areas.

Scope of Services: This allocation supports the Crisis Management System, which is a composition of programs centered in neighborhoods with high frequencies of shooting incidents. Funding reports cure violence, employment readiness, legal services, school based conflict mediation, and community center programming.

Designation Method: The Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Berean Community and Life Center, Inc.	11-2870465	\$35,000
Center for NuLeadership on Urban Solutions, The	45-4968344	\$250,000
CUNY Creative Arts Team	13-3893536	\$80,000
East Flatbush Village, Inc.	80-0612019	\$40,000
East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation	46-1763706	\$400,000
Elite Learners, Inc.	81-4482839	\$80,000
Floating Hospital, Inc., The	13-1624169	\$35,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	13-2612524	\$80,000
Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc.	06-1711370	\$190,600
Good Shepherd Services	13-5598710	\$40,000
Health + Hospitals – Lincoln (Guns Down, Life Up)	13-2655001	\$200,000
Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc.	11-3027538	\$40,000
Legal Aid Society	13-5562265	\$1,000,000
New York Center for Interpersonal Development, Inc.	23-7085239	\$80,000
New Yorkers Against Gun Violence Education Fund, Inc.	13-3808186	\$55,000
Not Another Child, Inc.	26-0894097	\$35,000
Research Foundation of the City University of New York	13-1988190	\$40,000
Rising Ground, Inc.	13-1860451	\$80,000
SCAN-New York Volunteer Parent-Aides Association, Inc.	13-2912963	\$80,000
Union Settlement, Inc.	13-1632530	\$35,000

Hate Crimes Prevention

\$1,000,000

Agency: MOCJ –Miscellaneous Budget (098)
U/A: 002 – Other than Personal Service

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2020 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Communities affected by hate crimes and bias incidents

Scope of Services: This initiative supports community-based work aimed at preventing and responding

to hate crimes, and will be coordinated by a coalition of groups working in the diverse neighborhoods of New York City.

Designation Method: The Council will designate \$1 million post-adoption.

Senior Services

Senior services initiatives fund innovative services for niche senior populations, including Holocaust survivors, immigrants, and LGBT seniors, in addition to providing support to core Department for the Aging (DFTA) services such as senior center programming, case management, and elder abuse prevention.

For Fiscal 2020, the Council strongly advocated for the Administration to make significant investments in senior services, and successfully negotiated for \$10 million in baselined funding for Fiscal 2020, growing to \$15 million in Fiscal 2021 and in the outyears for senior congregate meals and kitchen staff, and \$2.1 million for the restoration of five DFTA social clubs and five New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) social clubs that were slated to close beginning in Fiscal 2020. These NYCHA social clubs will now be operated by DFTA. In addition, the Council negotiated for one-time Administration funding which totals \$6.64 million in Fiscal 2020: \$3.8 million for senior centers and Naturally Occurring Retirement Communities (NORCs) previously funded through the Council's Senior Centers, Programs, and Enhancements initiative and NORC initiative and \$2.84 million for home delivered meals.

Finally, the Council has extended its support for senior services with enhancements to existing initiatives of \$1.75 million for NORCs, which will ensure nursing services are maintained, \$1 million for Support Our Seniors, \$700,000 for Senior Centers, Programs and Enhancements, \$500,000 for Elie Wiesel Holocaust Survivors, and \$450,000 for Social Adult Day Care. The Council's enhancements of \$4.4 million bring total support for senior services to over \$28.4 million for Fiscal 2020. The total of negotiated additions and Council discretionary support grows DFTA's Fiscal 2020 budget by \$47.1 million, or 13 percent, from \$363 million to \$410 million.

Fiscal 2020 Council Senior Services Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
DFTA	Access to Critical Services for Seniors	\$1,180,000
DFTA	Borough Presidents' Discretionary Funding Restoration	\$1,129,774
DFTA	Case Management	\$1,000,000
DFTA	Elder Abuse Prevention Programs	\$335,000
DFTA	Elie Wiesel Holocaust Survivors Initiative	\$4,000,000
DFTA	Healthy Aging Initiative	\$2,040,000
DFTA	Information and Referral Services	\$407,811
DFTA	LGBT Senior Services in Every Borough	\$1,500,000
DFTA	Naturally Occurring Retirement Communities (NORCs)	\$5,325,325
DFTA	Senior Centers for Immigrant Populations	\$1,500,000
DFTA	Senior Centers, Programs, and Enhancements	\$3,383,670
DFTA	Social Adult Day Care	\$1,505,556
DFTA	Support Our Seniors	\$5,100,000
	TOTAL	\$28,407,136

Access to Critical Services for Seniors

\$1,180,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Seniors

Scope of Service: This initiative funds a range of emergency services for low-income seniors, including emergency food and clothing, employment and legal assistance, benefit connections, and home safety and repair services.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of OrganizationEINAmountMetropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.13-2738818\$1,180,000

Borough Presidents' Discretionary Funding Restoration

\$1,129,774

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Seniors

Scope of Service: This allocation restores baseline funding to support citywide senior services including

senior centers, meals, case management, homecare, transportation, and other services. **Designation Method:** The Borough Presidents will designate the providers post-adoption.

Case Management \$1,000,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs – OTPS First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016; restarted Fiscal 2019

Area(s) Served: Citywide

Target Population(s): Seniors awaiting case management services

Scope of Service: This allocation supports case management services for eligible seniors.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the Department for the Aging.

Legal Name of OrganizationEINAmountDepartment for the Aging13-6400434\$1,000,000

Elder Abuse Prevention Programs

\$335,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2010
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Seniors experiencing physical and financial abuse.

Scope of Service: This allocation supports elder abuse prevention programs that provide services to victims of elder abuse for organizations that specialize in serving immigrant populations.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Connect, Inc.	02-0694269	\$50,000
New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.	13-3286250	\$135,000
Sakhi for South Asian Women	13-3593806	\$50,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Trinity Healing Center, Inc.	20-3235905	\$50,000
Turning Point for Women and Families	54-2177390	\$50,000

Elie Wiesel Holocaust Survivors

\$4,000,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Low-income Holocaust survivors in need of assistance

Scope of Service: This initiative will support Holocaust survivors living at or below the poverty line by offering a wide range of social services to maintain and improve their quality of life.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$719,100 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	13-3975090	\$30,000
Association of Holocaust Survivors from the Former Soviet Union, Inc.	11-3395358	\$10,000
Blue Card, Inc., The	13-1623910	\$275,000
Boro Park Jewish Community Council	11-3475993	\$110,000
Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc.	13-2744533	\$71,000
Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	11-2864728	\$172,100
Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc.	23-7390996	\$119,100
Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst, Inc.	11-1633484	\$194,100
Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.	13-5562256	\$56,100
Jewish Community Council of Canarsie, Inc.	11-2608645	\$194,100
Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	11-2665181	\$165,000
Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc.	11-2425813	\$79,000
Masbia	20-1923521	\$35,000
Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	13-2738818	\$200,000
Nachas Health and Family Network, Inc.	11-3067201	\$82,100
Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	11-6078704	\$111,000
Pesach Tikvah Hope Development, Inc.	11-2642641	\$194,100
Project Lead, Inc.	13-3761446	\$55,000
Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc.	23-7172152	\$134,000
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$134,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$275,000
United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	11-2728233	\$213,100
United Task Force, Inc.	81-2505465	\$35,000
Washington Heights-Inwood Preservation and Restoration Corporation	13-2944830	\$143,000
Young Men's Young Women's Hebrew Association of Boro Park, Inc.	11-1630917	\$194,100

Healthy Aging Initiative \$2,040,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Seniors

Scope of Service: This initiative supports: 1) programs that promote healthy behaviors such as physical activity, smoking cessation, nutrition and infectious diseases; 2) programs that detect the onset of chronic disease such as diabetes and hypertension; 3) programs such as strength training to prevent falls and other injuries through education or exercise; and 4) programs to teach older adults practical skills to manage the pain of arthritis or deal with fatigue and stress.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$451,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
American-Italian Cancer Foundation	13-3035711	\$10,000
Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	20-0934854	\$10,000
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium	11-3199040	\$20,000
Development		
Bridge Street Development Corporation	11-3250772	\$15,000
Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc Council District 18	13-2744533	\$10,000
BronxWorks, Inc Senior health and general senior services @ Council District 16	13-3254484	\$13,000
Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Roosevelt Island Senior Center	23-7129499	\$10,000
Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Upper East Side	23-7129499	\$10,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$14,500
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$15,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$20,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc DellaMonica-Steinway Senior	11-2047151	\$12,500
Center		
Christ Church New Brighton	13-5596851	\$10,000
Circuit Productions, Inc.	13-2881858	\$20,000
CityMeals on Wheels - Fresh Produce Program @ Council District 4	13-3634381	\$10,000
Council on the Environment, Inc Council District 38	13-2765465	\$20,000
Dances for a Variable Population, Inc AMICO / Eileen Dugan Senior Center	26-4572204	\$20,000
Dominican Sunday, Inc.	13-4188781	\$15,000
Dorchester Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	11-2305581	\$10,000
East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation - Council District 42	46-1763706	\$40,000
East Side House, Inc.	13-1623989	\$20,000
Eger Health Care and Rehabilitation Center	13-3524533	\$15,000
Elmcor Youth and Adult Activities, Inc Council District 21	11-2224539	\$20,000
Fort Greene Council, Inc.	11-2300840	\$10,000
Goddard Riverside Community Center - Senior Programs @ Lincoln Square	13-1893908	\$15,000
Neighborhood Center		
God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	13-3366846	\$10,000
God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	13-3366846	\$10,000
God's Love We Deliver, Inc Council District 28	13-3366846	\$10,000
Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	13-2915659	\$40,000
HANAC, Inc.	11-2290832	\$10,490
HANAC, Inc Angelo Petromelis Senior Center	11-2290832	\$20,000
HANAC, Inc Bronx Information & Referral Senior Program	11-2290832	\$10,000
HANAC, Inc George Douris Tower	11-2290832	\$12,990

Hatzoloh Incorporated Heights and Hills, Inc. 23-7237927 \$12,500 Hope of Israel Senior Citizens Center, Inc Senior services 13-2749857 \$13,000 Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc Lafayette Boynton/Morrison India Home, Inc. Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Jewish Center Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Jewish Center Jewish Center Jewish Center Jewish Center Jewish Center Jewis
Heights and Hills, Inc. Hope of Israel Senior Citizens Center, Inc Senior services Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc Lafayette Boynton/Morrison India Home, Inc. Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Jewish Center of Staten Island, Inc.
Heights and Hills, Inc. Hope of Israel Senior Citizens Center, Inc Senior services Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc Lafayette Boynton/Morrison India Home, Inc. Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Jewish Center of Staten Island, Inc.
Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. 13-3887707 \$30,000 Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc Lafayette 13-3887707 \$10,000 Boynton/Morrison India Home, Inc. 20-8747291 \$14,500 Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 \$1-0204121 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior 13-2620896 \$10,000 Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$21,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill 13-1628180 \$10,000 Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church Maspeth Town Hall, Inc. 23-7259702 \$11,500 Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior 11-2304928 \$10,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates 13-3077047 \$15,000 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center 13-2618568 \$12,500 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000
Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. 13-3887707 \$30,000 Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc Lafayette 13-3887707 \$10,000 Boynton/Morrison India Home, Inc. 20-8747291 \$14,500 Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 \$1-0204121 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior 13-2620896 \$10,000 Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$21,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill 13-1628180 \$10,000 Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church Maspeth Town Hall, Inc. 23-7259702 \$11,500 Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior 11-2304928 \$10,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates 13-3077047 \$15,000 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center 13-2618568 \$12,500 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000
India Home, Inc. 20-8747291 \$14,500 Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 51-0204121 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior 13-2620896 \$10,000 Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. I
India Home, Inc.20-8747291\$14,500Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (ISPOA), Inc Council District 2851-0204121\$20,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)13-2620896\$10,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior13-2620896\$10,000CenterJewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.13-562256\$25,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative13-5562256\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3622107\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Co
Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Council District 28 51-0204121 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior 13-2620896 \$10,000 Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. 13-562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc. 13-562256 \$10,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc. 14-6218180 \$10,000 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc. 13-2618568 \$10,000 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc. 13-2618568 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 14-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 14-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 14-2697931 \$40,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 14-2697931 \$40,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 14-2697931 \$40,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc. 10-0000 Senior Citizen Citizen Center, Inc. 11-2697931 \$40,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc. 10-00000 Senior Citizen Center Citizen Center, Inc. 11-2697931 \$40,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior 13-2620896 \$10,000 Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. 13-562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-1628180 \$10,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill 13-1628180 \$10,000 Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church 13-1628180 \$10,000 Maspeth Town Hall, Inc. 23-7259702 \$11,500 Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior 11-2304928 \$10,000 Center Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc. Lafayette Estates 13-3077047 \$10,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors 13-3077047 \$15,000 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc. Dyckman Senior Center 13-2618568 \$12,500 New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-297931 \$40,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Village Senior Center Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-562256 \$10,000 Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill 13-1628180 \$10,000 Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church 13-1628180 \$10,000 Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church 23-7259702 \$11,500 Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior 11-2304928 \$10,000 Center Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc. 13-3622107 \$15,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates 13-3077047 \$15,000 Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors 13-3077047 \$15,000 New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc. Dyckman Senior Center 13-2618568 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$20,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000 North East Bro
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center 13-2620896 \$10,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center 13-2620896 \$20,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc. 13-5562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$25,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative 13-5562256 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill 13-1628180 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center's Church 13-1628180 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center's Church 13-1628180 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center's Church 13-1628180 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center, Inc. Ja-204928 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center, Inc. Ja-3622107 \$15,000 Jewish Community Center, Inc. Jewish Community Center, Inc. Ja-2618568 \$12,500 Jewish Community Center Ja-2618568 \$12,500 Jewish Community Center Ja-2618568 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center, Inc. Ja-294983 \$10,000 Jew York Road Runners, Inc. Ja-294983 \$10,000 Jewish Community Center, Inc. Ja-294983 \$10,000 Jewish Center
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway Park Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center13-2620896\$10,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.13-5562256\$25,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative13-5562256\$25,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000Center13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center13-2620896\$10,000Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.13-5562256\$25,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative13-5562256\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000Center13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000 <t< td=""></t<>
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van Cortlandt Senior Center13-2620896\$20,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.13-5562256\$25,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative13-5562256\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000Center13-3622107\$15,000Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.13-5562256\$25,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative13-5562256\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000Center13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.13-5562256\$25,000Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Healthy Aging Initiative13-5562256\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000Center13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.13-1628180\$10,000Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000CenterMosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NiA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000CenterMosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Health and Wellness at Lenox Hill13-1628180\$10,000Neighborhood House at Saint Peter's Church23-7259702\$11,500Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000CenterMosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000CenterMosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.23-7259702\$11,500Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior11-2304928\$10,000CenterMosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
CenterMosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.13-3622107\$15,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Lafayette Estates13-3077047\$10,000Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Virtual Classes for Seniors13-3077047\$15,000New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.13-2618568\$12,500New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Dyckman Senior Center13-2618568\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$20,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000
New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$20,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc. 13-2949483 \$10,000 New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 4 13-2949483 \$10,000 NIA Community Services Network, Inc. 11-2697931 \$40,000 North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000 Center \$10,000 \$10,000 \$10,000 \$10,000
New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000Center
New York Road Runners, Inc.13-2949483\$10,000New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000Center
New York Road Runners, Inc New York Striders @ Council District 413-2949483\$10,000NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000Center
NIA Community Services Network, Inc.11-2697931\$40,000North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen13-2759045\$10,000Center
North East Bronx Senior Citizens Center, Inc Northeast Bronx Senior Citizen 13-2759045 \$10,000 Center
Center
Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc. 11-6078704 \$10,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599 \$10,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc. 55-0882599 \$10,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc St. Luke's Computer Literacy 55-0882599 \$15,000
Program
Penn South Social Services, Inc. 13-3413349 \$20,000
Peter Cardella Senior Citizen Center, Inc. 11-2328536 \$14,250
Polish and Slavic Center, Inc. 11-2285970 \$20,000
Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Highbridge Senior Center @ Council District 16 13-1981482 \$14,000
Q Kingdom Ministries, Inc. 11-3201956 \$20,000
Queens Community House, Inc Forest Hills NORC 11-2375583 \$20,000
Queens Community House, Inc Pomonok Senior Center 11-2375583 \$13,333
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc. 13-6213586 \$20,000
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Nereid Neighborhood Senior Center 13-6213586 \$15,000
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Tolentine 13-6213586 \$20,000

	EIN	Amount
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Tracey Towers	13-6213586	\$5,000
Retirees of Dreiser Loop, Inc Retirees of Dreiser Loop	01-0677804	\$25,000
Richmond Senior Services	13-6217080	\$10,000
Rochdale Village Social Services, Inc Council District 28	11-3397470	\$10,000
Samaritan Daytop Village, Inc.	11-2635374	\$12,500
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$12,500
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$20,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$12,500
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc BIG 6 @ District 26	13-1624178	\$17,010
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Maspeth Senior Center	13-1624178	\$14,250
Service Program for Older People (SPOP), Inc Mental Health care for seniors	13-2947616	\$10,000
Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc.	13-2947657	\$10,000
Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc.	11-2591783	\$10,000
Shaare Zion Congregation	11-1735956	\$10,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc.	13-3131914	\$10,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc.	13-3131914	\$10,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc Council District	13-3131914	\$14,510
_ 22		
Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.	11-3070228	\$10,000
South Asian Council for Social Services	11-3632920	\$13,333
Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	11-2730462	\$10,000
Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	11-2730462	\$20,000
St. Gabriel's Episcopal Church	11-2463892	\$10,000
Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc.	13-2572034	\$10,000
Staten Island Community Services Friendship Clubs, Inc Great Kills Friendship Club	13-2778244	\$30,000
and Mt. Loretto Senior Center		
Union Settlement Association, Inc Council District 8	13-1632530	\$20,000
United Senior Citizens Center of Sunset Park, Inc.	11-2358277	\$10,000
Visiting Neighbors, Inc Visiting Neighbors @ Council District 4	23-7379098	\$10,000
Westbeth Artists Residents Council	13-3154253	\$10,000
Yeshiva University - Max and Celia Parnes Family Psychological and	13-1624225	\$20,000
Psychoeducational Services Clinic		
Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel of Forest Hills NSC	03-0381957	\$20,000
Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel of Queens Valley Senior League	03-0381957	\$13,334

Information and Referral Services

\$407,811

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Elderly immigrant populations

Scope of Service: This allocation supports community-based organizations that provide information and referral services related to senior services and other resources in the community.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Council of Belmont Organizations, Inc.	13-2755323	\$103,914
Emerald Isle Immigration Center	11-2932528	\$56,132
Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	13-2738818	\$247,765

LGBT Senior Services in Every Borough

\$1,500,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT) seniors

Scope of Service: This allocation supports a variety of LGBT culturally competent services for seniors.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Queens Community House, Inc.	11-2375583	\$300,000
Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc.	13-2947657	\$1,200,000

Naturally Occurring Retirement Communities (NORCs)

\$5,325,325

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Any person sixty years or older who lives in a NORC or NNORC

Scope of Service: This allocation supports programs offered by vertical and horizontal Naturally Occurring Retirement Communities (NORCs), with \$1.3 million allocated toward restoring the loss of pro-bono nursing hours.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$584,031 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Bay Ridge Center, Inc.	80-0559714	\$125,000
Berean Community and Family Life Center, Inc.	11-2870465	\$42,107
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development	11-3199040	\$250,000
Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc.	13-2744533	\$29,580
BronxWorks, Inc.	13-3254484	\$245,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$314,580
Cooper Square Community Development Committee, Inc.	13-2666211	\$80,000
Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst, Inc.	11-1633484	\$129,000
Educational Alliance, Inc., The	13-5562210	\$75,114
Goddard Riverside Community Center	13-1893908	\$108,400
Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	13-5562230	\$168,890
Hamilton-Madison House, Inc.	13-5562412	\$101,150
Henry Street Settlement	13-1562242	\$88,400
Hudson Guild	13-5562989	\$61,880
Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The	11-1729398	\$221,940
Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc.	51-0204121	\$50,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	13-2620896	\$236,580
Jewish Home Lifecare Manhattan	13-1624033	\$50,000
Lincoln House Outreach, Inc.	13-3668207	\$76,000
Morningside Retirement and Health Services, Inc.	13-6206256	\$48,620
Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc.	13-3077047	\$64,000
Penn South Social Services, Inc.	13-3413349	\$121,880
Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc.	13-2707665	\$172,000
Queens Community House, Inc.	11-2375583	\$33,150
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$148,820

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
SBH Community Service Network, Inc.	23-7406410	\$115,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$325,000
Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc.	13-2947657	\$57,000
Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.	11-3070228	\$254,595
Spring Creek Senior Partners, Inc.	74-3158439	\$50,000
Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc.	13-2572034	\$32,045
Stonewall Community Development Corporation	46-2796863	\$20,000
Union Settlement Association, Inc.	13-1632530	\$30,940
University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	13-5562374	\$200,000
Vision Urbana, Inc.	13-3848575	\$189,229
Visiting Nurse Service of New York Home Care, Inc.	13-1624211	\$300,000
Wayside Out Reach Development, Inc. (WORD)	11-3528680	\$125,394

Senior Centers for Immigrant Populations

\$1,500,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Immigrant seniors

Scope of Service: This initiative will provide operational support to culturally and linguistically accessible non-DFTA senior centers and programmatic support for DFTA senior centers that predominantly serve immigrant seniors.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc.	11-3065859	\$150,000
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	13-6202692	\$150,000
Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	75-3046891	\$150,000
Homecrest Community Services, Inc.	11-3373115	\$150,000
India Home, Inc.	20-8747291	\$150,000
Korean American Senior Citizens Society of Greater New York, Inc.	11-2455396	\$150,000
Salvation Army, The	13-5562351	\$150,000
South Asian Council for Social Services	11-3632920	\$150,000
Vision Urbana, Inc.	13-3848575	\$150,000
Young Women's Christian Association of Queens	20-0351906	\$150,000

Senior Centers, Programs, and Enhancements

\$3,383,670

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2011
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Seniors attending senior centers

Scope of Service: This allocation funds operational support for non-DFTA and DFTA senior centers, and

meal and nutrition programs.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$2,883,670 post-adoption and has designated

the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
CityMeals on Wheels	13-3634381	\$500,000

Social Adult Day Care \$1,505,556

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2010
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Seniors with special needs

Scope of Service: This initiative will provide operational support to social adult day care programs, which provide non-medical adult day care services to individuals with cognitive or physical limitations.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

	- 1	
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	11-2047151	\$167,284
Hamilton-Madison House, Inc.	13-5562412	\$167,284
Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.	13-5562256	\$167,284
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.	13-1628180	\$167,284
Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc.	11-2453853	\$167,284
Riverdale Senior Services, Inc.	23-7357997	\$167,284
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$167,284
Sunnyside Community Services, Inc.	51-0189327	\$167,284
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	20-2508411	\$167,284

Support Our Seniors \$5,100,000

Agency: DFTA (125)

U/A: 003 – Community Programs - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016 **Area Served:** Citywide **Target Population:** Seniors

Scope of Service: This funding will support senior services citywide.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$1,892,000 post-adoption and has designated

the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
2020 Vision for Schools, Inc Our Senior Murals Collection (SMC) Workshops	45-3023036	\$10,000
Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	13-3975090	\$20,000
Allen Community Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	11-2326244	\$20,000
Allerton Avenue Homeowners and Tenants Association - Senior Citizens Referral	13-3101238	\$10,000
Services		
Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Association - New York City, Inc.	13-3277408	\$10,000
Bay Ridge Center, Inc.	80-0559714	\$60,000
Bedford Park Multi-Service Center for Senior Citizens, Inc.	13-2745303	\$45,000
Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	20-0934854	\$20,000
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development -	11-3199040	\$20,000
Penn Wortman		
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development -	11-3199040	\$20,000
Vandalia		
BINA Ezras Cholim, Inc.	56-2395556	\$10,000
Boro Park Jewish Community Council	11-3475993	\$20,000
Bridge Street Development Corporation	11-3250772	\$10,000
Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc.	13-2744533	\$23,000
Bronx Jewish Community Council, Inc Case Assistance Centers	13-2744533	\$10,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Brooklyn Defender Services	11-3305406	\$10,000
Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A	13-2605599	\$10,000
Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A	13-2605599	\$15,295
Brooks Senior Center, Inc Brooks Memorial United Methodist Church	11-2329979	\$10,000
Carmel Richmond Nursing Home	13-2720248	\$10,000
Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Roosevelt Island Senior Center	23-7129499	\$20,000
Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Upper East Side	23-7129499	\$20,000
Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Howard Beach Senior Center	11-2047151	\$40,000
Catholic Charities of Staten Island	13-5562286	\$20,000
Catholic Charities of Staten Island	13-5562286	\$10,000
Catholic Health Care System	13-3896624	\$15,000
Catholic Health Care System - St. Vincent Senior Residences	13-3896624	\$20,000
CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	46-2148352	\$10,000
CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc Seniors Program @ Kew Gardens Hills	46-2148352	\$45,000
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	13-6202692	\$20,000
Circuit Productions, Inc.	13-2881858	\$24,000
City University of New York Community Colleges - Aging Mastery Program	46-1371336	\$10,000
Community Service Society of New York - Retired and Senior Volunteer Program	13-5562202	\$10,000
(RSVP) @ Council District 4		7-0,000
Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	11-2864728	\$10,000
Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	11-2864728	\$10,000
Council of Senior Centers and Services of NYC, Inc.	13-2967277	\$10,000
Council on the Environment, Inc Food Box and Senior Food Bag programs @ Council	13-2765465	\$10,000
District 6	10 17 00 100	¥ 20,000
Crown Heights Preservation Committee Corporation	11-2322490	\$10,000
Department for the Aging - Just-Us, Inc.	13-6400434	\$10,000
Ebbets Field Intergenerational, Inc.	46-2147011	\$20,000
Eger Health Care and Rehabilitation Center	13-3524533	\$20,000
Eger Health Care and Rehabilitation Center	13-3524533	\$20,000
Eger Health Care and Rehabilitation Center	13-3524533	\$15,000
Elmcor Youth and Adult Activities, Inc.	11-2224539	\$40,000
Empowerment Zone, Inc.	14-2009368	\$10,000
Fenimore Senior Center, Inc.	11-2772287	\$10,000
Find Aid for the Aged, Inc Art classes @ Hamilton Senior Center	13-2666921	\$25,000
Find Aid for the Aged, Inc Project FIND Older Adult Classes and Activities i@ Council	13-2666921	\$20,000
District 4		
Goddard Riverside Community Center - Senior Programs @ 88th st and LSNC sites	13-1893908	\$25,000
God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	13-3366846	\$10,000
God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	13-3366846	\$10,000
God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	13-3366846	\$15,000
Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	13-2915659	\$20,000
Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	13-5562230	\$18,000
Grandparents Around the World Productions, Inc Senior Monthly Forum	20-3463651	\$10,000
Greenwich House, Inc Council District 3	13-5562204	\$10,000
HANAC, Inc.	11-2290832	\$19,000
HANAC, Inc Archbishop lakovos Senior Center	11-2290832	\$20,000
HANAC, Inc George Douris Tower	11-2290832	\$20,000
Heights and Hills, Inc.	23-7237927	\$30,000
		· , · · ·

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Homecrest Community Services, Inc.	11-3373115	\$20,000
Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc.	11-2412584	\$10,000
Hudson Guild	13-5562989	\$25,000
India Home, Inc.	20-8747291	\$10,000
India Home, Inc.	20-8747291	\$10,000
India Home, Inc Desi Senior Center	20-8747291	\$15,000
Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Betances Senior Center	13-2987263	\$15,000
Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The	11-1729398	\$11,500
Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc.	51-0204121	\$20,000
Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc Rockaway Blvd Center	51-0204121	\$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	13-2620896	\$20,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - 161 Corbin Place Senior Center	13-2620896	\$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Bay Eden Senior Center	13-2620896	\$25,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale Senior Center	13-2620896	\$20,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Club 76	13-2620896	\$20,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Dreiser Loop Senior Center	13-2620896	\$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Einstein Center	13-2620896	\$25,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Holliswood	13-2620896	\$14,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Luna Park Senior Center	13-2620896	\$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rochdale Village NORC Program	13-2620896	\$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy Reuther Senior Center	13-2620896	\$20,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Throggs Neck Senior Center	13-2620896	\$10,000
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Trump United Senior Center	13-2620896	\$10,000
Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc South Shore Senior Center	13-5562256	\$20,000
Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	11-2665181	\$14,705
Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club	13-1623850	\$10,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.	13-1628180	\$20,000
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Senior Center @ Saint Peter's Church	13-1628180	\$20,000
Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc.	13-3740011	\$20,000
Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc.	13-3740011	\$20,000
Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc Robert Couche Senior	11-2304928	\$20,000
Center	11 230-320	720,000
Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	13-2738818	\$10,000
Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc Access to	13-2738818	\$10,000
Critical Services @ Council District 4	15 27 50010	710,000
Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	13-2738818	\$20,000
Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Ft. Independence Senior Center	13-3622107	\$10,000
National Sorority PHI DLTA KPPA BTA OMCRN CHPT BG SSTR ED ACTN SRV CTR	11-2501517	\$20,000
Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford-Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc.	47-1717438	\$55,000
Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc.	13-3077047	\$20,000
New Economy Project, Inc.	13-3842270	\$16,000
New York City Housing Authority - NYCHA Astoria Houses Campus	13-6400434	\$20,000
New York City Housing Authority - Nacha Astona Houses Campus New York City Housing Authority - Soundview Senior Center	13-6400434	\$12,000
	13-6400434	
New York City Housing Authority - Wagner Senior Center New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.	13-2618568	\$15,000 \$10,000
Newtown (Italian) Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	11-2308129	\$15,000
Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	11-6078704	\$10,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$50,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$15,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$20,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	55-0882599	\$10,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Council District 49	55-0882599	\$15,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Mid-Bronx Senior Center @ Council	55-0882599	\$15,000
District 16		
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc River Park Towers NORC	55-0882599	\$15,000
Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Rochdale Village Senior Center	55-0882599	\$20,000
Osborne Association, Inc., The	13-5563028	\$15,000
Penn South Social Services, Inc.	13-3413349	\$17,000
Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc City Island Center	13-1981482	\$10,000
Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Davidson Senior Center	13-1981482	\$20,000
Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Jackie Senior Center	13-1981482	\$10,000
Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Jackson Senior Center	13-1981482	\$10,000
Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Senior programming @ Highbridge Gardens &	13-1981482	\$20,000
Sedgwick Houses Senior Center in Council District 16		, ,
Project Lead, Inc.	13-3761446	\$10,000
QSAC, Inc Seniors with Autism and their Aging Caregivers	11-2482974	\$10,000
QSAC, Inc Seniors with Autism and their Aging Caretakers	11-2482974	\$15,000
Queensborough Community College Auxiliary Enterprise Association, Inc.	11-2037770	\$10,000
Rabbi Israel Meyer HaKohen Rabbinical Seminary of America - Senior Programming	11-1752021	\$20,000
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Bailey	13-6213586	\$30,000
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Boston Road Neighborhood Senior Center	13-6213586	\$10,000
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Middletown Neighborhood Senior Center	13-6213586	\$10,000
Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Tolentine	13-6213586	\$30,000
Riverdale Senior Services, Inc.	23-7357997	\$15,000
Rochdale Village Social Services, Inc Council District 28	11-3397470	\$15,000
Samaritan Daytop Village, Inc.	11-2635374	\$19,000
Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	11-3071518	\$10,000
Say Ah!, Inc.	20-8663409	\$14,000
SBH Community Service Network, Inc Sepahardic Bikur Cholim	23-7406410	\$10,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$70,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$20,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc.	13-1624178	\$19,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Bayside Senior Center	13-1624178	\$30,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Queensview Naturally Occuring Retrirement	13-1624178	\$10,000
Community	13-1024178	710,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Senior Transportation @ Council District 30	13-1624178	\$40,000
Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Transportation Program	13-1624178	\$70,000
Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc.	13-2947657	\$10,000
Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc.	11-2591783	\$16,000
Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc.	11-2591783	\$10,000
Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc Brookville Center	11-2591783	\$20,000
Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc Eastern Queens Innovative Senior	11-2591783	\$10,000
	11-2391763	\$10,000
Center SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc.	13-3131914	\$10,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc.	13-3131914	
·		\$10,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc.	13-3131914	\$10,000
SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc The Ambassador	13-3131914	\$10,000
Program: Ovarian Cancer Outreach Initiative SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer, Inc Council District 16	12_2121014	\$15,000
	13-3131914	
Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	11-2730462	\$40,000

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	11-2730462	\$20,000
St. Gabriel's Episcopal Church	11-2463892	\$10,000
Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc.	13-2572034	\$20,000
Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc Aging Services Program	13-2572034	\$10,000
Staten Island Community Services Friendship Clubs, Inc.	13-2778244	\$15,000
Staten Island Community Services Friendship Clubs, Inc Great Kills & Mount Lorreto Senior Centers	13-2778244	\$20,000
Stein Senior Center, Inc.	23-7378342	\$12,000
Stein Senior Center, Inc Stein Senior Center	23-7378342	\$10,000
Stonewall Community Development Corporation	46-2796863	\$10,000
Stonewall Community Development Corporation	46-2796863	\$18,000
Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc.	11-2733344	\$15,000
Sunnyside Community Services, Inc.	51-0189327	\$15,000
Sunnyside Community Services, Inc.	51-0189327	\$11,500
Terence Cardinal Cooke Health Care Center	13-3007801	\$10,000
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council, Inc.	13-6222626	\$25,000
Union Settlement Association, Inc.	13-1632530	\$30,000
University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	13-5562374	\$30,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc.	13-1941627	\$20,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc.	13-1941627	\$10,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc.	13-1941627	\$10,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc Council District 21	13-1941627	\$20,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc Guardianship Project	13-1941627	\$20,000
Vera Institute of Justice, Inc The Guardianship Project	13-1941627	\$10,000
VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	13-1624210	\$14,000
Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Camera Program @ Woodson	11-3528680	\$40,000
Young Men & Young Women's Hebrew Association of the Bronx dba Riverdale YM/YWHA	13-1740507	\$20,000
Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association of Washington Heights and Inwood - Cultural Arts program @ The Y (The Center)	13-1635308	\$20,000
Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	13-1624228	\$20,000

Small Business Services and Workforce Development

The City Council has allocated approximately \$22.5 million in Fiscal 2020 to support the formation and growth of the City's small businesses and promote neighborhood development as well as workforce development. The Council enhances the Day Laborer Workforce Initiative by \$1 million. This initiative provides day laborers with referrals to jobs, legal services to address issues such as wage theft, as well as workforce training and development. The Job Training and Placement Initiative that provides job training and/or placement services to union workers, under-employed and long-term unemployed individuals, immigrant and minority populations, and/or low-income individuals is also enhanced. By enhancing the Neighborhood Development Grant Initiative the Council supports neighborhood-level initiatives that promote economic development, job creation and retention, and community investment.

Additionally, at the urging of the Council, the Administration restored the PEG reduction of \$432,000 it had proposed for NYC and Company, the City's official marketing, tourism, and partnership organization. These initiatives build on the services offered by the Department of Small Business Services to reach a wider and more diverse range of small businesses and workers, particularly in emerging employment areas such as worker-run cooperatives, and green technology jobs.

Fiscal 2020 Small Business Services and Workforce Development Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative		Amount
SBS	Chamber on the Go and Small Business Assistance		\$1,888,855
SBS	Construction Site Safety Training		\$1,100,000
CUNY	Create New Technology Incubators		\$1,400,000
SBS	Day Laborer Workforce Initiative		\$2,970,000
DYCD	Green Jobs Corps Program		\$120,000
SBS/DYCD	Job Training and Placement Initiative		\$7,899,200
SBS	Made in NYC		\$850,000
SBS	MWBE Leadership Associations		\$600,000
SBS	Neighborhood Development Grant Initiative		\$2,040,000
SBS/CUNY	Worker Cooperative Business Development Initiative		\$3,609,000
		TOTAL	\$22,477,055

Chamber on the Go and Small Business Assistance \$1,888,855

Agency: SBS (801)

Program Area: Business Development

U/A: 002 – Department of Business – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Small businesses

Scope of Service: To provide assistance to entrepreneurs and small businesses, including outreach efforts aimed at increasing businesses' access to a variety of services including: pro-bono legal assistance, technical and financing assistance, business counseling, financial literacy, referrals to other governmental resources and support, and assistance with affordable healthcare enrollment opportunities.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$108,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Manhattan Chamber of Commerce Foundation	13-4016593	\$123,000
Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$240,900
Staten Island Chamber of Commerce Foundation, Inc.	13-4069282	\$103,000
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$96,355
Brooklyn Alliance, Inc.	11-2145956	\$278,000
St. Nick's Alliance Corporation	51-0192170	\$37,900
Accion East, Inc.	11-3317234	\$78,000
Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	13-3187792	\$126,400
Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation	11-6083182	\$88,000
Business Outreach Center Network, Inc.	11-3306111	\$113,000
Caribbean American Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Inc.	11-2903423	\$88,500
Harlem Business Alliance, Inc.	13-3591350	\$73,000
New Bronx Chamber of Commerce, The	37-1443165	\$135,900
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$37,900
Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$68,000
New York Women's Chamber of Commerce, Inc.	14-1845651	\$93,000

Construction Site Safety Training

\$1,100,000

Agency: SBS (801)

Program Area: Workforce Development

U/A: 011 – Workforce Investment Act – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2019
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Construction Workers and Subcontractors; Construction worker apprentices **Scope of Service:** This funding provides \$1 million for construction site safety training, education, outreach and referral services for construction workers and subcontractors employed at permitted building and demolition projects in the city. An additional \$100,000 supports a construction worker apprenticeship program.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated to the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

	01	
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
East River Development Alliance, Inc.	86-1096987	\$125,000
East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation	46-1763706	\$125,000
Public Housing Communities, Inc.	20-3937275	\$125,000
Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights	13-3255591	\$125,000
Staten Island Community Job Center, Inc.	47-2787706	\$125,000
Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York	13-5562185	\$125,000
Third Sector New England	04-2261109	\$125,000
New Immigrant Community Empowerment (NICE)	11-3560625	\$125,000
Pathways To Apprenticeship	81-1099195	\$100,000

Create New Technology Incubators

\$1,400,000

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015

Areas Served: Brooklyn, Bronx, Queens, and Staten Island

Target Population: Technology entrepreneurs

Scope of Services: This initiative supports technology incubators that will provide various types of support to technology start-ups and entrepreneurs, and help promote future growth of the technology sector.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
City University of New York - Lehman College	13-6400434	\$450,000
City University of New York - Queens College	13-6400434	\$450,000
City University of New York - College of Staten Island	13-6400434	\$500,000

Day Laborer Workforce Initiative

\$2,970,000

Agency: SBS (801)

Program Area: Workforce Development

U/A: 011 – Workforce Investment Act – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Day laborers in New York City

Scope of Service: To support day laborer centers, that will provide space for day laborers to meet, referrals to jobs and support services, legal services to address issues such as wage theft, as well as workforce training and development.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies, Inc.	13-5562220	\$67,000
Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights	13-3255591	\$333,000
Staten Island Community Job Center, Inc.	47-2787706	\$407,000
Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New York	13-5562185	\$497,000
Third Sector New England	04-2261109	\$833,000
New Immigrant Community Empowerment (NICE)	11-3560625	\$833,000

Green Jobs Corps Program

\$120,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Community Development Programs U/A: 005 – Community Development – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016 Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Unemployed young adults living in public housing

Scope of Services: This initiative supports Green City Force's (GCF) Clean Energy Corps, through which unemployed young adults living in public housing earn stipends and train for careers and college while simultaneously addressing City climate action and sustainability goals. Funding will be used to support training, MetroCards and uniforms for young NYCHA residents enrolled in GCF's fulltime service program, as well as a youth summit.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Green City Force, Inc.	80-0428040	\$120,000

Job Training and Placement Initiative

\$7,899,200

Agency: SBS (801), DYCD (260)

Program Area: Workforce Development: Training, Other Youth Services

U/A: 011 – Workforce Investment Act (OTPS) 005 – Community Development (OTPS)

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Unemployed and under-employed New York City residents

Scope of Services: To provide a mix of job training and placement services to union workers, underemployed and long-term unemployed individuals, immigrant and minority populations, and low-income individuals. These services are focused on improving participants' career prospects through a mix of trainings, job placement, and small business technical assistance. Programs address specific client needs such as ESOL classes, GED preparation, computer literacy, and general work readiness preparation as well as provide industry specific trainings such as food retail and childcare provision. Funding of \$200,000 will support the delivery of "Know Your Rights" educational services for a citywide immigration protection program supported by the Consortium for Worker Education. Direct services will be delivered by Make the Road.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Consortium for Worker Education (CWE) – WSC	13-3564313	\$2,200,000
Consortium for Worker Education (CWE) – Jobs to Build On	13-3564313	\$5,154,200
Consortium for Worker Education (CWE) – Make the Road New York	13-3564313	\$200,000
HOPE Program, Inc., The	13-3268539	\$60,000
Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation (WHEDco)	11-3099604	\$210,000
Exodus Transitional Community, Inc.	31-1731465	\$75,000

Made in NYC \$850,000

Agency: SBS (801)

Program Area: Business Development

U/A: 002 – Department of Business – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Manufacturing sector

Scope of Services: To provide branding and marketing assistance to manufacturing companies, enabling them to increase sales and create jobs. Through the Made In NYC website, manufacturers will get a platform to advertise their products, expand their markets to reach more customers, find local suppliers and contractors, extend into new supply chains, and educate consumers. Funding will be used for a sourcing assistance program, marketing and advertising assistance to the manufacturing sector, to increase public awareness of NYC's manufacturing sector through a targeted public relations strategy, and to strengthen Made In NYC's organizational capacity to achieve its mission.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Pratt Institute	11-1630822	\$850,000

MWBE Leadership Associations

\$600,000

Agency: SBS (801)

Program Area: Economic & Financial Opportunity: MWBE U/A: 005 – Contract Comp & Bus Opp – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2007
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Minority and women-owned businesses

Scope of Services: To provide a range of services that will help increase the capacity of Minority and Women Business Entrepreneurs (MWBEs) across the City. Services will include guidance on government contracting for potential or City-certified MWBEs, assistance in connecting MWBEs to potential customers, aid in the development of bids and proposals, assistance in securing project financing and bonding, and the promotion and marketing of the City's MWBE program.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Accion East, Inc.	11-3317234	\$88,855
Brooklyn Kings County Hispanic Chamber Of Commerce, Inc.	20-2381186	\$30,925
Harlem Business Alliance, Inc.	13-3591350	\$66,450
New Bronx Chamber of Commerce, The	37-1443165	\$51,450
New York Women's Chamber of Commerce, Inc.	14-1845651	\$100,000
Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$80,395
Urban Health Plan, Inc.	15-24042810	\$88,855
NYC MWBE Alliance, Inc.	82-1902677	\$20,000
West Brighton Community Local Development Corporation	13-3046424	\$73,070

Neighborhood Development Grant Initiative

\$2,040,000

Agency: 801 (SBS)

Program Area: Neighborhood Development

U/A: 002 - Department of Business - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Community-based organizations in all council districts

Scope of Services: To support neighborhood-level initiatives that promote economic development, job creation and retention, and community investment. Funds can be allocated for any one of five qualifying purposes: Business Attraction and Retention, Merchant Organizing/BID Formation, District Marketing/Local Tourism Initiatives, Placemaking/Plaza/Public Space Activation/Public Art, and Organizational Development/Project Management Support.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$672,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Adams	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$18,000
Adams	Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$18,000
Ampry-Samuel	Pitkin Avenue District Management Association, Inc.	11-2709046	\$36,000
Ayala	Union Settlement Association, Inc.	13-1632530	\$18,000
Ayala	Uptown Grand Central	81-1133229	\$18,000
Barron	East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation	46-1763706	\$36,000
Borelli	ArtBridge Projects, Inc.	61-1682898	\$18,000
Borelli	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	13-3706442	\$18,000
Brannan	Merchants Of Third Avenue Civic Improvement Association, Inc.	11-3437417	\$36,000

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Cabrera	Fordham Road District Management Association, Inc.	26-0117797	\$18,000
Cabrera	United Auto Merchants Association, Inc.	36-4615681	\$18,000
Cohen	Mosholu Preservation Corporation	13-3109387	\$18,000
Cohen	Mosholu-Jerome East Gun Hill Road District Management		\$18,000
	Association	42 2572207	
Constantinides Constantinides	Asian American Federation, Inc.	13-3572287	\$18,000
	Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc.	11-2652331	\$18,000
Cornegy	Bridge Street Development Corporation	11-3250772	\$18,000
Cornegy	Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford- Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc.	47-1717438	\$18,000
Cumbo	Central Fulton Street District Management Association, Inc.	80-0356502	\$36,000
Deutsch	Apna Brooklyn Community Center, Inc.	82-0706930	\$18,000
Deutsch	Kings Highway District Management Association, Inc.	11-2977052	\$18,000
Diaz	Westchester Square District Management Association, Inc.	38-3873130	\$36,000
Dromm	Horticultural Society of New York, The	13-0854930	\$18,000
Dromm	Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$18,000
Eugene	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	45-3023036	\$18,000
Eugene	Brooklyn Alliance, Inc.	11-2145956	\$18,000
Gibson	United Auto Merchants Association, Inc.	36-4615681	\$18,000
Gibson	Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation (WHEDco)	11-3099604	\$18,000
Gjonaj	Westchester Square District Management Association, Inc.	38-3873130	\$36,000
Grodenchik	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$36,000
Holden	Greater Ridgewood Restoration Corporation	11-2382250	\$18,000
Holden	Myrtle Avenue District Management Association	11-2912570	\$18,000
Johnson	Fashion Center District Management Association, Inc.	13-3718607	\$18,000
Johnson	Hudson Yards Hell's Kitchen Business Improvement District, Inc.	47-1247857	\$18,000
Kallos	Carnegie Hill Neighbors, Inc.	13-3300409	\$36,000
King	Mosholu Preservation Corporation	13-3109387	\$36,000
Koslowitz	Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$18,000
Koslowitz	RPGA Studio, Inc.	47-2589237	\$18,000
Lancman	165th Street Mall Improvement Association	11-2421647	\$18,000
Lancman	RPGA Studio, Inc.	47-2589237	\$5,000
Lancman	Volunteers of Legal Service, Inc.	13-3234630	\$13,000
Lander	Brooklyn Alliance, Inc.	11-2145956	\$18,000
Lander	Naturally Occurring Cultural Districts NY, Inc.	81-1139923	\$18,000
Levin	Evergreen, Inc Your North Brooklyn Business Exchange	11-2647339	\$18,000
Levin	Grand Street District Management Association, Inc.	11-2739527	\$18,000
Matteo	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	13-3706442	\$18,000
Matteo	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	13-3706442	\$18,000
Miller	Allen Neighborhood Preservation & Development Corporation	11-2705085	\$18,000
Miller	Greater Jamaica Development Corporation	23-7021273	\$18,000
Perkins	Harlem Business Alliance, Inc.	13-3591350	
			\$18,000
Perkins	Harlem Renaissance Economic Development Corporation	13-4054552	\$18,000
Powers	Carnegie Hill Neighbors, Inc.	13-3300409	\$18,000
Powers	Fifth Avenue Association Business Improvement District, Inc.	13-3709348	\$18,000
Richards	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$18,000
Richards	Rockaway Development and Revitalization Corporation	11-2575794	\$18,000

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Rivera	Fourth Arts Block, Inc.	04-3767933	\$18,000
Rivera	Lower East Side District Management Corporation, Inc.	13-3683266	\$18,000
Rose	Bayview Community Council, Inc.	13-4104889	\$18,000
Rose	West Brighton Community Local Development Corporation	13-3046424	\$18,000
Rosenthal	Broadway Mall Association, Inc.	13-3419786	\$36,000
Salamanca	Urban Health Plan, Inc.	23-7360305	\$36,000
Ulrich	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$18,000
Ulrich	Queens Economic Development Corporation	11-2436149	\$18,000
Vallone	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$18,000
Vallone	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	11-0559220	\$18,000
Van Bramer	Sunnyside District Management Association	26-1278224	\$36,000

Worker Cooperative Business Development Initiative

\$3,609,000

Agency: SBS (801), CUNY (042)

Program Area: Business Development, Community Colleges

U/A: 002 – Dept. of Business – OTPS 001 – Community Colleges – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Populations: Cooperative entrepreneurs, unemployed, underemployed and discouraged

workers

Scope of Services: To support the creation of jobs in worker cooperatives by coordinating education and training resources and by providing technical, legal, and financial assistance. The initiative funds a comprehensive citywide effort to reach cooperative entrepreneurs, provide for the start-up of new worker cooperative small businesses, and provide assistance to existing cooperatives. The initiative offers workforce development and concrete skills for unemployed, underemployed and discouraged workers in high-needs neighborhoods.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$512,289 post-adoption and has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Business Outreach Center Network, Inc.	11-3306111	\$178,662
CAMBA, Inc.	11-2480339	\$50,284
Commonwise Education, Inc.	45-2201993	\$131,548
Democracy at Work Institute	27-5265123	\$302,736
East River Development Alliance, Inc.	86-1096987	\$168,115
ICA Group, Inc., The	04-2628399	\$440,966
NYC NOWC, Inc.	46-5245034	\$381,775
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$497,022
Third Sector New England	04-2261109	\$95,000
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$206,567
Working World, Inc.	20-2264584	\$471,566
City University of New York	13-3893536	\$172,470

Speaker's Initiative to Address Citywide Needs

This initiative takes a multidisciplinary approach to providing for each borough's needs in a holistic manner. Funding is provided to a vast array of approved not-for-profits based on a ground-up understanding of New York City communities.

Fiscal 2020 Coun	Fiscal 2020 Council Initiatives				
Agency	Initiative	Amount			
Multiple	Speaker's Initiative to Address Citywide Needs	\$12,816,500			
	TOTAL	\$12,816,500			

Speaker's Initiative to Address Citywide Needs

\$12,816,500

Agency: Multiple
First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area(s) Served: Citywide
Target Population(s): Citywide

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	Ackerman Institute for the Family	131923959	75,000	DYCD	To provide funding for the Gender Family Project.
					Funds will support training workshops for schools and a community organizations to
					ensure that people with disabilities receive the custom structure adaptations they
Rosenthal	Adaptive Design Association, Inc.	134170232	25,000	DHMH	need to fulfill developmental, social, academic, and vocational potential.
					To provide case management, education and recreational services for LGBT and
Dromm, LGBT	AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.	112837894	75,000	DHMH	straight youth at risk for HIV/AIDS.
					Funding to support staff and to provide health education, peer coaching, assist with
					appointments, meals, and routine communication with medical staff to ensure that
	AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	133562071	25,000	DHMH	patients living with HIV, Hep C, diabetes and other illnesses receive the best care.
	All 5	200404507	50.000	D.// CD	Funding to support Ali Forney Center's Emergency Housing Program Transitional
	Ali Forney Center	300104507	50,000	DYCD	Housing Program and Drop-In Center for Homeless LGBTQ Youth.
Malla a	Alle Devid Service and Control for Service and Device a	442405466	50,000	D.C.I.A	The funding will be used to cover the various costs associated with implementing
Vallone	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Educational Programs	112405466	50,000	DCLA	APECs educational programs.
Torroc	American Museum of Natural History Discovery Days	126162650	100.000	DCLA	Funds will support field tring to the Museum for NVCHA families agrees the city
Torres	American Museum of Natural History - Discovery Days	136162659	100,000	DCLA	Funds will support field trips to the Museum for NYCHA families across the city. Funds will support AICF's no cost Breast Cancer Screening Breast Cancer Screening
					Program, which brings over 4,800 medically underserved NYC women into screening,
	American-Italian Cancer Foundation	133035711	25,000	DHMH	leach year.
	American-italian cancer roundation	133033711	23,000	חוויווט	leach year.
					Funding to support general operating costs including expenses related to general
Rose, Progressive	Amethyst House, Inc.	222321612	25,000	DYCD	household items, updated/upgraded computers and new heating units.
11000) 1108.000110	, and the state of	ZZZZZZZZ	23,000	5105	Funds will be used to help support the removal and relocation of wild turkeys on
Matteo	And-Hof Animals, Sanctuary for Farm Animals	812679426	80,000	DYCD	Staten Island.
Constantinides	Ansob Center for Refugees, Inc.	113534833	20,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support legal services for immigrants and refugees.
			,,,,,,		<u> </u>
	APICHA Community Health Center	133706365	50,000	DHMH	To provide funding support for the Apicha CHC Access to Healthcare Initiative.
	,		,		
					Funding for comprehensive health services, including affordable primary care, mental
	APICHA Community Health Center	133706365	60,000	DHMH	health, HIV testing and STD screening, case management, support services.
					Funding for the Arab American Family Education initiative, including an ESOL program,
					a civics citizenship program, and an after-school homework assistance and
Treyger, Brannan	Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	113604756	75,000	DYCD	enrichment program.
			_		Funding will be used to support AAF's research, policy, and advocacy work to uplift
Chin	Asian American Federation, Inc.	133572287	100,000	DYCD	underserved Asian American Pacific Islander communities in NYC.
					Funding to support AAFE's citywide fire safety campaign educating tenants on fire
	Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	40,000	DYCD	prevention and to report building conditions that violate fire codes.
					To provide free after-school classical music instruction to K- 12 grade students from
					Upper Manhattan. Classes will be located at the Alianza Triangle Building and
Rodriguez	Association of Dominican Classical Artists, Inc.	133843597	50,000	DYCD	Gregorio Luperon HS.

Battered Women's Resource Center 113307911 50,000 MOC Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc. 11241205 25,000 Hill Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc. 11241205 25,000 Hill Markey Samuel, Comey, Brooklyn Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc. 20934854 175,000 DVC Moc Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Misel Millennium Development - Millennium Green Market 113199040 BOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DHHM BOMIHealth 134599121 75,000 DHHM BOMIHealth 135599121 75,000 DHHM BOMIHealth 134599121 75,000 DHHM BOMIHealth 134599121 To fund vital social services which include: counseling clients; applications for Food Stange, Refer Service, Job development and education; and community advelopment and which provided intervention. Levin, Cumbo, Barran Rainer, Brooklyn, Inc. Bornar, Tanner, Bronar, Tanner, Bronar, Tarner, Bronar, Bronar, Bronar, Tarner, Bronar, Tarner,	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Bettered Women's Resource Center 13302911 50,000 MOCD domestic violence, Dals ot support the analysis of domestic violence, Also to support the analysis of domestic violence for violence violence, and the produce analysis of the providing additional floor, firsh produce, healthy initiatives correge, Broadyn additional floor, firsh produce, healthy initiatives correge, and analysis of the providing will of a firsh produce, healthy initiatives correge, Broadyn to analysis of the providing and food for underserved, low and moderate income families. To continue a Green Market in Canarsie, Broadyn to provide fresh siffordable produce and food for underserved, low and moderate income families. To continue a Green Market in Canarsie, Broadyn to provide fresh siffordable produce and food for underserved, low and moderate income families. To fund vital social services, or specifically advantage and food for under						Funding will be used to improve the original justice systems shild welfers and housing
Betford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc. 12412205 2,000 DHMIN To providing degred support for the operation of the Diabetes self-management program. Ampry-Samuel, Cornegy, Brooklyn Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc. 200934854 175,000 DVCD Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Milennium Development - Milennium Green Market Milennium Development - Milennium Green Market 113199040 50,000 DFTA To route weekly community engagement workshops and benefits access services. 800MIlHealth 800MIlHealth 133599121 75,000 DHMIN Asakeholder meetings, peer community outreach and education, and community ababetone and responsible for the first state of the community of the commu						1 -
Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc. 112412205 25,000 DHMH propriet on provide general support for the operation of the Diabetes self-management programs and provided provided in the Cornegy, Brooklyn Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc. 200934854 175,000 DYCD workshops and benefit access services. Maisel Millennium Development - Millennium Green Market 113199040 50,000 DFTA Bergen Basin Community Development - Millennium Green Market 113199040 50,000 DFTA BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DHMH grown and moderate income families. BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DHMH advocacy events. BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DFTA BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DFTA BOOMIHealth 13475993 25,000 DFTA BOOMIHealth 13475993 25,000 DFTA BOOMIHealth 13475993 25,000 DFTA BOOMIHEALTH MILLEN BOOMING AND		Battered Women's Resource Center	113302911	50.000	MOCI	
Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc. 112412205 25,000 DHMH program. Ampry-Samuel, Cornegy, Brooklyn Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc. 200934854 175,000 DYCD Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development Corporation d/b/a Dycon Millennium Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development Corporation d/b/a Dycon Development Millennium Green Market 113199040 50,000 DFTA and flood for underserved, low and moderate income families. For weekly community engagement workshops for people living with or at risk for chronic lines; the Bronx regional Ending the Epidemic task force; quarterly BHAN stakeholder meetings; peer community outreach and education; and community advocacy events. Boro Park Jewish Community Council 113475993 25,000 DFTA Career Services, bid development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Epinal, Maisel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 465328190 30,000 DCL to the public by BRIC. Strons, Force, Strons, Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Feeding Program 134100758 50,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding will allow roccased outreach into NYCS diverse Communities for a significant support the expansion of the BRF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Funding will allow roccased outreach into NYCS diverse Communities for a significant support the expansion of the BRF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Funding will allow roccased outreach into NYCS diverse Communities for a significant support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development.			110001311	30,000		
Ampry-Samuel, Cornegy, Brooklyn Sed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc. Description Sed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc. 200934854 175,000 Description of July Des		Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc.	112412205	25,000	DHMH	
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development - Millennium Green Market						Funding to support the continuation, expansion and enhancement of programming.
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development - Millennium Green Market 113199040 50,000 DFTA and food for underserved, low and moderate income families. BOOM!Health 133599121 75,000 DHMH 133599121 75,000 DHMH 24000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ampry-Samuel,					
Malsel Millennium Development - Millennium Green Market 13199040 50,000 DFTA For weekly community engagement workshops for people living with or at risk for chronic illiness; the Bronx regional Ending the Epidemic task force; quarterly BHAN stakeholder meetings; peer community outreach and education; and community advocacy events. BOOMIHealth	Cornegy, Brooklyn	Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	200934854	175,000	DYCD	workshops and benefit access services.
Malsel Millennium Development - Millennium Green Market 113199040 50,000 DFTA and food for underszeved, low and moderate income families. For weekly community engagement workshops for people living with or at risk for chronic illness; the Bronx regional Ending the Epidemic task force; quarterly BHAN stakeholder meetings; peer community outreach and education; and community advocacy events. Boro Park Jewish Community Council 113475993 25,000 DFTA Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Malsel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Malsel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. 112547268 100,000 DCLA Bronx, Torres, Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Feeding Program 134100758 50,000 DYCD Funds will support BRIC Arts Media free cultural programming provided to the public by BRIC. Cornegy Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 465328190 30,000 DCLA Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD Levin Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD Levin Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. 262214534 25,000 DYCD Brooklyn Fride, Inc. 111337221 1,000 DYCD Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 1,000 DYCD Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 1,000 DYCD To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy.		Bound Book Council Double and Council and the to				To continue Constitution Constitution Provides to continue (Constitution of Constitution of Co
BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DHMH advocacy events. BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DHMH advocacy events. To fund vital social services which include: counseling clients; applications for Food Stamps, Medicald, Child and Family Health Plus, DV services and crisk for revoke stamps, Medicald, Child and Family Health Plus, DV services and crisk intervention, advocacy events. Levin, Cumbo, Boro Park Jewish Community Council 113475993 25,000 DFTA Career Services, job development, Immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Funding will support BRIC Arts Media free cultural programming in Brooklyn including BRIC House, BRIC Lats Media Brooklyn, Inc. 112547268 100,000 DCLA to the public by BRIC. Bronx, Torres, Cabrera Program BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. 112547268 100,000 DVCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a building will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a building will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a building will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a building will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a building will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a building will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and relat	Maisol		112100040	E0 000	DETA	
BOOM!Health 133599121 75,000 DHMH advanced by the properties of the public by BRIC. Levin, Cumbo, Boro Park Jewish Community Council 113475993 25,000 DFTA Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Funding will support BRIC Arts Media free cultural programming in Brooklyn including Brank (House, BRIC lab, BRIC Celebrate Brooklyn, and other free programming provided to the public by BRIC. Bronx, Torres, Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Feeding Program 134100758 50,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Cumbo Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 47416081 75,000 DYCD instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from 1 To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Levin Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113397221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Fride Choral Music	iviaisei	Millerifficial Development - Millerifficial Green Market	113199040	50,000	DFTA	
BOOMIHealth BOOMI						
BOOMIHealth 133599121 75,000 DHMH advocacy events.						
Boro Park Jewish Community Council Levin, Cumbo, Barnan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy Bronx, Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Feeding Program Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc. Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. Cumbo Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music I 11532426 Brooklyn Community Eeding program. Funding to support fee/subside Queens Support fee/subsidezed (act-cost) tour programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, as well as events throughout the year. Funding to support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy.		BOOM!Health	133599121	75,000	DHMH	
Stamps, Medicaid, Child and Family Health Plus, DV services and crisis intervention, Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services. Levin, Cumbo, Branan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy				,		
Boro Park Jewish Community Council Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Bronx, Torres, Cabrera Program Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Levin Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Society Misser Brooklyn Queens Society Misser Brooklyn Queens Society Misser Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Grant Rander Program Individual Support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music Brunding valpeport Rezervices, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivors evicles. Funding will support the expansion of the public by BRIC. Brunds will support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funding to support the expansion of a community feeding Program. Funding to support fore Jewis as a different program of the BBF audience. To support cost as a sociated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, as well as events throughout the year. Funding to support operating ex						To fund vital social services which include: counseling clients; applications for Food
Levin, Cumbo, Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. 112547268 100,000 DCLA to the public by BRIC lab, BRIC Celebrate Brooklyn, and other free programming provided to the public by BRIC. Brook, Torres, Cabrera Program 134100758 50,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 465328190 30,000 DCLA public outreach program. Cumbo Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding to support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music						Stamps, Medicaid, Child and Family Health Plus, DV services and crisis intervention,
Brannan, Lander, Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Bronx, Torres, Cabrera Program Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. LGBT Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA DCLA		Boro Park Jewish Community Council	113475993	25,000	DFTA	Career Services, job development, immigration and Holocaust survivor services.
Espinal, Maisel, Cornegy BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Bronx, Torres, Cabrera Program 134100758 50,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Cumbo Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 465328190 30,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Cumbo Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 To,000 DYCD To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DYCD To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music						
BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc. Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Feeding Cabrera Program Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Historical Society, The Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Societed with expanding the Choral Music Brooklyn Queens associated with expanding the Choral Music 111532426 Brooklyn Queens Sosservatory of Music 111532426 Brooklyn Queens Sosservatory of Music 111532426 Brooklyn Center Subject to the public by BRIC. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse community feeding program. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Funding to support the expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses of a full-time expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Funding to support the expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses of a full-time expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Funding to support the expansion of the BBF audience. It will						
Bronx, Torres, Cabrera Program Producing will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Program						, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Cabrera Program 134100758 50,000 DYCD Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program. Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Cumbo Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn tangible, engaging and meaningful for today's diverse K-12 audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music			112547268	100,000	DCLA	to the public by BRIC.
Funding will allow increased outreach into NYC's diverse communities for a significant expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Cumbo Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn tangible, engaging and meaningful for today's diverse K-12 audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support costs associated with expanding the Choral Music			124100750	F0 000	DVCD	Funds will support the expansion of a community feeding program
Evin Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 1453221 10,000 DYCD Expansion of the BBF audience. It will fund a coordinator and related expenses for a public outreach program. Funding to support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music	Cabrera	Program	134100758	50,000	DYCD	
Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc. 465328190 30,000 DCLA public outreach program. Funding to support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music						
Eumbo Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn tangible, engaging and meaningful for today's diverse K-12 Levin Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA Funding to support high quality, calendar-year arts programs, varying from instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn tangible, engaging and meaningful for today's diverse K-12 audiences. To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music		Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc.	465328190	30.000	DCLA	· ·
Cumbo Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc. 474160811 75,000 DYCD instrumental music to dance to drama to vocal. To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn tangible, engaging and meaningful for today's diverse K-12 audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support costs associated with expanding the Choral Music		2.00 mg. 200 m. courtary mor	10002020	30,000	2021	
LGBT Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc. 262214534 25,000 DYCD To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-time senior staff member in development. Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant history of Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music	Cumbo	Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc.	474160811	75,000	DYCD	
Evin Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music				•		To support management capacity-building including supplementing expense of a full-
Levin Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music	LGBT	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc.	262214534	25,000	DYCD	time senior staff member in development.
Levin Brooklyn Historical Society, The 111630813 25,000 DCLA audiences. Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music						Funding to support free/subsidized (at-cost) tour programs that make the vibrant
Brooklyn Pride, Inc. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 113357221 To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2020, as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music						history of Brooklyn tangible, engaging and meaningful for today's diverse K-12
Brooklyn Pride, Inc. 113357221 10,000 DYCD as well as events throughout the year. Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music	Levin	Brooklyn Historical Society, The	111630813	25,000	DCLA	
Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music 111532426 25,000 DCLA To provide funding support for BKCM Music Partners & BKCM Music Therapy. Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music						
Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music		Brooklyn Pride, Inc.	113357221	10,000	DYCD	as well as events throughout the year.
Funding to support operating expenses associated with expanding the Choral Music		Prooklyn Queens Consensatory of Music	111522426	25 000	DC! A	To provide funding cupport for PKCM Music Partners & PKCM Music Thereas.
		Di Dokiyii Queelis Colisei vatoi y Ol Iviusic	111332426	25,000	DCLA	
25.00. 2.00.	Levin	Brooklyn Youth Chorus Academy, Inc.	113129249	40 000	DYCD	
	200111	5.55Kyrr 154Kr Chords Academy, me.	113123243	40,000	סוכם	Establish Find Bull And Find B
Matteo Camelot of Staten Island, Inc. 237091329 100,000 DHMH Funds will be used for client services through outreach, education and prevention.	Matteo	Camelot of Staten Island, Inc.	237091329	100,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for client services through outreach, education and prevention.

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds provide patient-centered health care, human services and shelter to homeless
					individuals and families. Also, to engage an Outreach Specialist to work from 17
					federally qualified health clinic locations in the Bronx to provide outreach to
	Care for the Homeless	133666994	50,000	DHS	homeless.
Powers, Holden,					Funding to support out of school time services to both court involved middle and high
Perkins	Carnegie Hall Corporation, The	131923626	25,000	DCLA	school students, and to teens transitioning out of the system.
reikilis	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New	151925020	23,000	DCLA	scribblistudents, and to teems transitioning out of the system.
Podriguez Cionai	York	135562185	350,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for sultural and arts programs
Rodriguez, Gjonaj	TOIK	155502165	330,000	DICD	Funds will be used for cultural and arts programs.
					Funding to enhance the Coney Island Training and Education Program, which provides
	Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment Services -				comprehensive employment and educational supports for at-risk, justice-involved
Treyger	CASES Coney Island Training and Education (CITE)	132668080	100,000	MOCJ	disconnected youth from Council District 47, including additional outreach.
,,,			,		Funding would enhance CityAdmin with a more user friendly interface and employ a
					dedicated webmaster, provide citywide training on the use of CityAdmin and
					CityLand, & expand citywide coverage of land use matters, including more local
	Center for New York City Law at New York Law School	135645885	50,000	DYCD	community coverage.
Constantinides,	·		,		Funds will be used for tenant counseling programming, as well as waterfront concerts
Van Bramer	Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc.	112652331	40,000	DYCD	and events.
					Funds for seriously ill children and their families to include concrete services such as
					hot meals and other food and medical items as needed by the patients their parents
Deutsch	Chai Lifeline, Inc.	112940331	25,000	DHMH	and siblings. Provide transportation to and from medical appointments & hospitals.
					Support new permanent installations in four family shelters to create an early learning
					hub that will transform shelters into welcoming, engaging learning environments for
	Children's Museum of Manhattan	132761376	100,000	DCLA	all families.
	Chinasa Amarican Planning Council Inc. Immigrant Logal				Funding will be used to meet increased demand for legal services around immigration,
	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Immigrant Legal	136202692	50,000	DYCD	housing, and employment. As well as translation services and increase case intake.
	Support Program	130202092	30,000	DICD	To rescue high-quality food that would otherwise go to waste from thousands of
					donors and deliver it, free of charge, to emergency feeding programs across the five
	City Harvest, Inc.	133170676	55,000	DYCD	boroughs.
	City Harvest, Inc.	133170070	33,000	DICD	For the After-school Heroes program offers safe, educational environments,
					facilitated by AmeriCorps members for unduplicated middle school youth in three of
					New York City's highest-needs communities: East Harlem, Long Island City, and the
	City Year, Inc.	222882549	100,000	DYCD	South Bronx.
	City real, mc.	222882343	100,000	DICD	Funds will be used for CTH present Shakespeare's Macbeth a free, unticketed,
					outdoor production. Funds will also support community outreach and audience
	Classical Theatre of Harlem, Inc., The	134046782	10,000	DCLA	engagement.
	classical fricatic of financin, inc., ffic	137070702	10,000	DCLA	To serve meals every night of the year to homeless and hungry people on the streets
Perkins, Gibson,					in Manhattan (two vans with 16 feeding sites) and the Bronx (one van with eight
Bronx	Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.	133072967	50,000	DHS	feeding sites).
DIOTA	countries the frometess, inc.	133072307	30,000	כווט	Funds will be to support Access Health NYC and provide support with the goal of
					targeting individuals and families, who are uninsured, especially the hard to reach
	Commission on the Public's Health System, Inc.	134073990	50,000	ннс	immigrant communities.
	Commission on the rubile's meanin system, inc.	1340/3390	30,000	ппс	Intimigranic communicies.

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					To provide funding for Callen-Lorde Brooklyn Community Outreach and Engagement
	Community Health Project, Inc.	133409680	100,000	DHMH	programming.
					Funding to support reproductive and sexual health services, treatment and chronic
	Community Health Project, Inc.	133409680	150,000	DHMH	disease management, women's health, homeless youth, insurance navigation.
					To avaide funding consert fee a peeds accessment that will include land use
					To provide funding support for a needs assessment that will include land use, transportation, gentrification and infrastructure implications. Resources will be used
	Community Studies of New York, Inc.	133736055	25,000	DYCD	
	Community Studies of New York, Inc.	133730033	23,000	DICD	to engage students in the Urban Studies Department at Queens College.
					Funding to support the costs associated with obtaining food and supplies for
Deutsch	Cong Chasdei Lev	454786470	25,000	DYCD	distribution to the needy, with an emphasis on those in the education field.
2 cateson	Conselyea Street Block Association, Inc.	112347180	400,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Swinging 60's Senior Services.
		1120 17 200	.00,000	2.02	00
					Funding would be used to cover the cost of free admission for up to five family
					members to 90 museums, zoos and botanic gardens; professional development to
Cumbo	Cool Culture, Inc Citywide Cultural Access Program	161636968	100,000	DCLA	education professionals; and other programmatic materials to support parents.
			-		The funds requested will provide subsidies for 10,000 Community Boxes that has the
	Corbin Hill Food Project, Inc., The	461206478	50,000	DYCD	potential of providing 25,000 meals.
					Funding to support the Family Health Center of Harlem Fresh Food Box Program; to
					support staffing and operations costs of the Uptown Grand Central Fresh Food Box in
	Council on the Environment, Inc.	132765465	50,000	DYCD	East Harlem; and to support the Pitkin Youthmarket.
					To support food access programs that promote & accept SNAP/EBT at Greenmarkets
					and other food access programs (Youthmarket and Fresh Food Box), as well as a
Kallos, Powers,					school gardens initiative, farmer outreach efforts, and environmental/nutrition
Rivera	Council on the Environment, Inc.	132765465	50,000	DYCD	education efforts.
					Funding to support the Social Service Center and Food Pantry that provides assistance
C	Control Helichie In Chi Control Chi Control Inc	2272222	100.000	D.// CD	in the areas of immigration, family crises intervention, employment assistance, food
Cumbo, Eugene	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc.	237390996	100,000	DYCD	pantry, health insurance information, and other housing-related services. Funds will cover general operational expenses in relation to running the Early
Rose	Eden II School for Autistic Children, Inc.	132872916	50,000	DHMH	Childhood Program at the new location on St. Paul's Avenue.
Nose	Eden il School for Addistic Children, ilic.	1526/2910	30,000	חוווח	To provide funding support for comprehensive music programming at citywide public
	Education Through Music, Inc.	133613210	50,000	DCLA	schools.
	Edward J. Malloy Initiative for Construction Skills, Inc.	134147836	75,000	SBS	To provide construction training for adult New Yorkers.
	Editard 3. Hidney Hiddelve for Construction Skills, Ille.	134147030	75,000	353	Funds will be used to cover cost associated with the Academic Intervention
					programming and will support one to one and group mentoring sessions, computer
Ampry-Samuel,					literacy classes, College readiness workshops, adult Job development and job
Barron	Elite Learners, Inc.	814482839	50,000	DYCD	placement services.
	·		-,	-	
					For a Community Education Summit to focus on the opioid crisis and related public
					health issues in Queens. Funds will be used for equipment rental, food, supplies,
BLAC, Moya	Elmcor Youth and Adult Activities, Inc.	112224539	25,000	DYCD	outreach and information materials, security and maintenance.
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		,	1	. ,

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds will be used to assist clients with the filing of applications for entitlements such
					as Medicare, Medicaid, Food Stamps, Public Assistance, Section 8, & HEAP. Clients will
Treyger, Brannan	Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd.	112507910	225,000	DYCD	be pre-screened and services will be provided as they are deemed eligible.
					Funding to support tenant organizing, housing and financial counseling, know your
Treyger	Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	112475743	50,000	DYCD	rights workshops, and social justice work in Council District 47.
					Fund will be used for: 1) Craic fest; 2) kids Fleadh which is an annual festival of story-
					telling, kids short film, and Irish step dancing; 3) LGBT film festival, held every May at
Irish, Van Bramer	Film Fleadh Foundation, Inc.	134051235	40,000	DCLA	the Irish Arts Center; 4) Rockaway Music Oyster Fest.
					Funding would be used for an after-school youth soccer program, serving students
	First Chernomorets USA, Inc.	113586786	75,000	DYCD	from age 4 through 17.
					To fund high-quality arts programming for adults and families, educational
					programming, discounts and transportation for Senior Citizens and underserved
Коо	Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc.	112652182	50,000	DCLA	audiences, and cross-cultural programming, and operational support.
					The funding requested will be used to purchase research reagents and supplies plus
					DNA Sequencing services, as well as support a graduate student to help with the
Jewish	Fordham University	131740451	50,000	DHMH	research in the study of osteoporosis.
					Funding to support Fort Greene Park Summer programming; free community cultural
	Fort Greene Park Conservancy, Inc.	113637773	10,000	DPR	and youth programs, activities and events in Fort Greene Park.
	Friends of the High Line, Inc.	311734086	150,000	DYCD	Funding will be used to support free education programming.
					To provide culturally and linguistically competent outreach and services for
					survivors/victims of domestic violence, child abuse, human trafficking, and sexual
Коо	Garden of Hope, Inc.	200177587	50,000	MOCJ	assault among NYC Chinese immigrants.
					To expand its transformative programming for girls and transgender non-conforming
					(TGNC) youth ages 12-21 via the programming of the Girl Be Heard Girl Power
Gibson	Girl Be Heard Institute	271848709	100,000	DCLA	Program, Mainstage Show, and Community Performances and Workshops.
	GLAAD, Inc GLAAD's Spirit Day	133384027	50,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for an anti-bullying campaign.
					Funds to support preparation and distribution of home-delivered meals to seriously ill
	God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	95,000	DHMH	people, their children and their senior caregivers.
Staten Island,					Funds will be used to support after school and weekend recreation, social skills,
Matteo	Grace Foundation of New York	134131863	50,000	DHMH	support programs for children and families impacted by Autism Spectrum Disorder.
					Funding to provide staff support for a part time teacher to assist mothers with adult
	Greenhope Services for Women, Inc.	132813350	50,000	DYCD	basic education and Testing Assessing Secondary Completion.
					Funds would support GRIOT's model program Buddy-2-Buddy including staffing, hiring
					a program coordinator, conducting community-wide outreach and presentations, and
	GRIOT Circle, Inc.	113364328	10,000	DFTA	conducting an evaluation of the program in order to share the model.

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funding to support the music instructor, an assistant instructor, and to purchase
	C. This is a section of Children to	446027766	75.000	DUMALI	assorted rhythm instruments; musical supplies; performance clothing; song booklets
Brannan	Guild for Exceptional Children, Inc.	116037766	75,000	DHMH	for participants; and transportation to and from performance sites.
	Hamilton Madican Hausa Ing. Employment Through				To provide funding support to incease awareness and help individuals with severe
	Hamilton-Madison House, Inc Employment Through Empowerment (ETE)	125562412	20.000	DUMU	mental illness integrate back into the community level through training and employment skills.
	Empowerment (ETE)	135562412	30,000	DHMH	Funding to support educational programming and food subsidy services at four
	Harlem Grown, Inc.	274250636	25,000	DYCD	Harlem Grown managed farm sites over the course of a full year.
	manem Grown, mc.	274230030	23,000	DICD	To support in-demand free training for providers of HIV prevention and drug user
	Harm Reduction Coalition	943204958	20,000	DHMH	services throughout NYC.
	Traini Neduction Coantion	943204938	20,000	DITIVITI	Funds will support plaza and streetscape beautification, including tree-pit
					improvements, and technical assistance for non-profit organizations managing plazas
	Horticultural Society of New York, The	130854930	50,000	DYCD	on behalf of communities.
	Tiordedicard Society of New York, Tie	130031330	30,000	5105	To expand Bakers in Training, a workforce development program providing low-
					income and immigrant women, paid on-the-job training. Women are immersed in
					commercial food production and best practices, improving English fluency and
	Hot Bread Kitchen, Ltd.	263332972	100,000	SBS	math/science knowledge.
					Funding to support health fairs around the city and provide preventive screening for
Deutsch	HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	50,000	DHMH	thyroid cancer.
	3 ,		•		,
					Funding will support Hudson Guild's Teen Services program, which serves young
	Hudson Guild	135562989	150,000	DYCD	people ages 14-24 with comprehensive education, career, and recreation services.
					Funding to support increased participation in SNAP, other nutrition assistance
					benefits and to assist low-income households citywide who remain eligible to retain
					benefits. Additionally, to provide technical assistance to food pantries and soup
	Hunger Free America, Inc.	133471350	50,000	DYCD	kitchens.
					Funding to support a theater production for children of people with substance use
Borelli	IlluminArt Productions	421727647	50,000	DCLA	issues at no less than five CD 51 schools.
					Funds will be used for stipends for youth, and other operational expenses such as
Deutsch, Jewish	Imeinu, Inc. dba Rachel's Place	260774611	25,000	DYCD	rent, utilities, travel, food, supplies and for painting the facilities.
					Funding to support the Women's Health Access program; increasing
	Independence Care System, Inc.	133964284	150,000	HHC	accessible/disability competent care to women with physical disabilities.
					To support the Women as the Face of AIDS Summit; focused on issues of women
					infected with and affected by HIV/AIDS. Funds will help secure a space for the
					summit, provide food, provide for development, printing and photocopying of
	Iris House: A Center for Women Living with HIV, Inc.	133699201	30,000	DHMH	materials.
					Funding will support the workspace program as well as in-school, after-school,
	Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc.	112478709	50,000	DCLA	Saturday Art center Workshops, and Summer Art programs.
					Funding to support town halls, cultural and educational programs, combat anti-
Ampry-Samuel,					Semitism, family fun days, and summer memberships for families in underserved
Cumbo, Deutsch	Jewish Children's Museum	133798344	90,000	DYCD	neighborhoods in Central Brooklyn.
					To provide funding support for administrative costs, rent, and utilities to sustain vital
					programs such as informational forms, seminars, referrals, outreach, meals, and
	Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, Inc.	273152656	20,000	DYCD	related support services for the youth.

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	y Purpose of Funds	
Matteo	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.	135562256	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for youth programming.	
					To provide direct services to lower income residents, including information on	
					entitlements, benefits & other assistance. Funds will be used for caseworkers, fresh	
					produce, and other nutrient dense foods, supplies, special events, utilities &	
Brooklyn, Maisel	Jewish Community Council of Canarsie, Inc.	112608645	50,000	DFTA	insurance.	
Koslowitz	Jewish Institute of Queens - Teen Lounge	542068797	90,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for the JIQ After-School Program.	
					Funding will be used for programming, development and logistical elements such as	
	JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	134085631	75,000	DCLA	permitting, power, fuel, and housing.	
					To support the organization's various services for domestic violence victims, including	
					their 24-hour bilingual hotline, counseling, emergency shelter, bilingual workshops,	
BLAC	Korean American Family Service Center, The	133609811	75,000	MOCJ	and youth programs.	
					Funds to offset costs of food program by covering cost of rent, utilities and Food	
Levin	La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	204393724	35,000	DYCD	pantry bags.	
King, Cohen	Lehman College Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	133047056	50,000	DCLA	To support Lehman Center's Concert Season and Community Outreach.	
	Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center),	400047005	100.000	D.C.C / U.D.A		
	Inc.	133217805	100,000	DSS/HRA	To provide funding support for an archivist.	
Dromm	Lockie Lohman Museum of Cay and Lockian Art. The	461245243	150,000	DCLA	To provide educational and experiential arts programming addressing LCRTO issues	
Dromm Rivera	Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art, The	133023183	100,000	DCLA	To provide educational and experiential arts programming addressing LGBTQ issues. Funds will support Loisaida's Media & Technology Center programming.	
Rivera	Loisaida, Inc.	155025165	100,000	DCLA	ruius wiii support Loisaida s iviedia & Technology Center programming.	
					To fund an expanded Corona campus (new cultural center scheduled for completion	
					in 2020 across the street from the historic house museum) and engagement with	
	Louis Armstrong House Museum - Armstrong NOW!	264178283	200,000	DCLA	Louis Armstrong's legacy through the Armstrong NOW! project.	
	Louis / imstrong rouse wascam / imstrong row.	204170203	200,000	DCLI	Funds will support Lower East Side Girls Club's New Girl City youth leadership and	
Rivera	Lower East Side Girls Club of New York, Inc., The - New Girl City	133942063	125,000	DYCD	civic engagement program.	
Bronx, King,					To fund holistic legal and social services through the partners of the Bronx	
Gibson	LSNY Bronx Corporation - Bronx Immigration Partnership	161759590	50,000	DSS/HRA	Immigration Partnership.	
	0				0	
					To support the Deportation Defense Project, which will provide critical outreach and	
					legal services in the face of heightened anti-immigrant threat. MRNY immigration	
	Make the Road New York	113344389	150,000	DYCD	organizers will sign up community members for a localized committee of Allies.	
					To operate soup kitchens throughout New York City. The money will be used to pay	
	Masbia	201923521	125,000	DYCD	rent, utilities, food, paper goods and staff.	
					The funding will provide for food, rent, utilities and insurance to operate the soup-	
	Masbia of Queens	270363356	50,000	DYCD	kitchen year-round.	
Perkins, Kallos,					To assist tenants across the city regarding housing rights through a hotline, walk-in	
Rosenthal	Met Council Research and Educational Fund, Inc.	133580918	50,000	HPD	clinics, training, and tenant organizing and advocacy programming.	
					Funding to support the free teen theater workshop, folk culture research programs,	
King	Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc.	132988157	100,000	DCLA	free music ensemble and music theory classes, and free dance classes.	
					To provide support to artists with resources, and to create opportunities for artists to	
Cumbo	Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc.	113526774	75,000	DYCD	create commissioned works with the professional guidance.	
					Funding will support the necessary costs for security personnel, extensive training	
	Museum of Jewish Heritage - A Living Memorial to the				associated with securing a cultural hub, educational initiatives and emergency	
	Holocaust	133376265	200,000	DCLA	procedural training at the Museum.	

·				Funding will support1) student access to NYC's cultural institutions and resources; 2)
				integration of NYC's cultural resources by faculty into curriculum across all disciplines;
Museum of Modern Art. The - CLINY Arts Initiative	131624100	50,000	DCLA	and 3) the development of a pipeline for student internships.
Widselff of Wodern Art, The Contracts initiative	131024100	30,000	DCLA	and 3) the development of a pipeline for student internships.
				Funding will be used to sustain a vegetarian and halal soup kitchen for the homeless
				in Manhattan; defray costs for the Toys for Tots toy drive; supplies and equipment;
Muslim Community Network	753163555	30,000	DYCD	delivery of goods; promotion & marketing of events; & staffing for program activities.
·		·		Funds will be used to cover the costs of space rental for the workshops, supplies,
				staffing, marketing, transportation, general operations for the Cross-Cultural
Muslim Community Network - Community Education Program	753163555	40,000	DYCD	Education Workshops.
				Funding will be used for teaching underserved students the following skills:
				interpersonal communication skills, public speaking, conflict resolution, time
				management, research and project-based action planning needed to engage in a
Muslim Community Network - MY NYC	753163555	20,000	DYCD	pluralistic society.
				Funding will support the Comprehensive Employment Services program (CES) which
				provides low-income New Yorkers who are in the early stages of recovery from
				substance use disorders (SUD) with job readiness, placement, and employment
State), Inc.	133185808	45,000	MOCJ	retention support.
				Finals are ast the TORCH are seen which is a result forward are and resting a second
National Institute for Penraductive Health Inc. Teen Outreach				Funds support the TORCH program which is a youth focused, peer education program
		100.000	חואח	that combines sexual and reproductive health/rights/justice education and leadership training for New York City youth.
Reproductive Chanenge (TORCH)	133030237	190,000	חוויווו	To provide funding support to form a Community Cultural Council with key
Naturally Occurring Cultural Districts NY Inc Gowanus				stakeholders to participate in reviewing programs, creating calendars, promoting
	811139923	50.000	DCLA	work.
	011103310	30,000	2021	Funding to support the New Victory Education program providing access to live
				performances for students K through 12 and includes classroom workshops,
New 42nd Street, Inc., The	133584032	125,000	DCLA	professional development and resource guides.
New Economy Project, Inc.	133842270	105,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for the Community Land Trust Initiative (CLT).
New York Asian Women's Center, Inc Womankind's Helpline	133286250	50,000	MOCJ	To support the Helpline program for Asian immigrant survivors of domestic violence.
				To support expenses related to the Edible Academy School Partnership Program.
New York Chinese Opera Society, Inc.	861171749	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support cultural performances.
INTO A CIT A IDC Marror Call Local Visual Liverage Co. A IDC				The second of the first of the second of the
•	C11C22107	100.000	DVCD	To provide funding support for printing, exhibition installation and removal, securing
Art, and Activism	011032107	100,000	DYCD	rights and permissions, project editing, press/marketing campaigns, and honorariums. To support food programs for the needy, including, Pantry's Choice Pantry program,
New York Common Pantry Inc	133127072	100 000	מאכט	Hot Meal program, and brown bag lunches.
	13312/3/2	100,000	DICD	The theat program, and brown bag functies.
	272918478	50,000	מאכט	Funds will be used to provide citywide environmental education programming.
New York United Jewish Association, Inc.	262647383	25,000	DYCD	Funding to support food pantry, benefits access and social services.
NEW TOLK OHILEG JEWISH ASSOCIATION, INC.				
New Tork Officed Jewish Association, inc.	202017303	23,000		Funding to support teaching artists, the purchase of musical instruments, venue
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Muslim Community Network - MY NYC National Association on Drug Abuse Problems (New York State), Inc. National Institute for Reproductive Health, Inc Teen Outreach Reproductive Challenge (TORCH) Naturally Occurring Cultural Districts NY, Inc Gowanus Houses Community and Arts Programming New 42nd Street, Inc., The New Economy Project, Inc.	Muslim Community Network 753163555 Muslim Community Network - Community Education Program 753163555 Muslim Community Network - MY NYC 753163555 Muslim Community Network - MY NYC 753163555 National Association on Drug Abuse Problems (New York State), Inc. 133185808 National Institute for Reproductive Health, Inc Teen Outreach Reproductive Challenge (TORCH) 133030257 Naturally Occurring Cultural Districts NY, Inc Gowanus Houses Community and Arts Programming 811139923 New 42nd Street, Inc., The 133584032 New 42nd Street, Inc., The 133584032 New Economy Project, Inc. 133842270 New York Asian Women's Center, Inc Womankind's Helpline 133286250 New York Botanical Garden 131693134 New York Chinese Opera Society, Inc. 861171749 New York City AIDS Memorial, Inc Visual Impact: On AIDS, Art, and Activism 611632107 New York Common Pantry, Inc. 133127972	Muslim Community Network 753163555 30,000 Muslim Community Network - Community Education Program 753163555 40,000 Muslim Community Network - MY NYC 753163555 20,000 Muslim Community Network - MY NYC 753163555 20,000 National Association on Drug Abuse Problems (New York State), Inc. 133185808 45,000 National Institute for Reproductive Health, Inc Teen Outreach Reproductive Challenge (TORCH) 133030257 190,000 Naturally Occurring Cultural Districts NY, Inc Gowanus Houses Community and Arts Programming 811139923 50,000 New 42nd Street, Inc., The 133584032 125,000 New 42nd Street, Inc., The 133842270 105,000 New York Asian Women's Center, Inc Womankind's Helpline 133286250 50,000 New York Asian Women's Center, Inc Womankind's Helpline 133286250 50,000 New York Botanical Garden 131693134 50,000 New York City AIDS Memorial, Inc Visual Impact: On AIDS, Art, and Activism 611632107 100,000 New York Common Pantry, Inc. 133127972 100,000 New York Common Pantry, Inc. 133127972 100,000	Muslim Community Network 753163555 30,000 DYCD Muslim Community Network - Community Education Program 753163555 40,000 DYCD Muslim Community Network - MY NYC 753163555 20,000 DYCD National Association on Drug Abuse Problems (New York State), Inc. 133185808 45,000 MOCJ National Institute for Reproductive Health, Inc Teen Outreach Reproductive Challenge (TORCH) 133030257 190,000 DHMH Naturally Occurring Cultural Districts NY, Inc Gowanus Houses Community and Arts Programming 81139923 50,000 DCLA New 42nd Street, Inc., The 133584032 125,000 DCLA New 42nd Street, Inc., The 133842270 105,000 DYCD New York Asian Women's Center, Inc Womankind's Helpline 133286250 50,000 MOCJ New York Botanical Garden 131693134 50,000 DCLA New York Chinese Opera Society, Inc. 861171749 10,000 DCLA New York City AIDS Memorial, Inc Visual Impact: On AIDS, Art, and Activism 611632107 100,000 DYCD New York Common Pantry, Inc. 133127972 100,000 DYCD New York Common Pantry, Inc Billion Oyster Project

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	cy Purpose of Funds	
					Funding to support Communities for Healthy Food Initiative, which integrates access	
					to healthy, affordable food with community outreach, nutrition education, and	
Cornegy	Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development Corporation	112737223	50,000	DYCD	cooking classes.	
	Northside Center for Child Development, Inc.	131656679	115,000	DYCD	To support Northside's After School and Summer program.	
					Funds will be used for operational expenses, fuel, electricity, gas, maintenance and	
Matteo	Oceanic Hook and Ladder Co. No. 1, Inc.	465288351	20,000	FDNY	new uniforms.	
					To provide funding support for vital, tailored services to older adults with acute	
					reentry needs – needs that would have gone either unnoticed or unaddressed with	
Gibson	Osborne Association, Inc., The - Elder Reentry Initiative	135563028	50,000	MOCJ	expensive and potentially harmful consequences.	
Rosenthal,					Funds support Project Street Beat to provide vulnerable street population with	
Constantinides	Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Project Street Beat	132621497	100,000	DHMH	HIV/STI testing and treatment.	
					To support its Student Ticket Programs for public high school and college students	
					throughout New York City, enabling younger audiences to attend the six new	
	Playwrights Horizons, Inc.	132805131	125,000	DCLA	productions planned for the upcoming season.	
					To fund youth after-school drop in activities for LGBTQ youth and ally's, which include	
					coming out support groups, therapeutic art programs, self defense classes, theater	
Matteo	Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	463358895	25,000	DYCD	workshops, dance and music activities.	
					Funds will cover administrative and programmatic cost in relation to running the	
Staten Island	Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	463358895	25,000	DYCD	various programs and events at the pride center.	
					Funding to support assisting constituents seeking primary care, identify district service	
	Primary Care Development Corporation	133711803	150,000	DHMH	gaps and provide information regarding primary care access in CM districts.	
Adams	Project Hope Charities, Inc Food Pantry	260897746	50,000	DYCD	Funds will support storage, staff, utilities, van and driver for food pantry.	
					Funds will support the Culinary Arts Training program. This program offers 6-months	
					of classroom and internship training to veterans and formerly homeless adults.	
Levin, Torres	Project Renewal, Inc Culinary Arts Training Program	132602882	100,000	DHS	Students learn basic cooking theory and food preparation in the teaching kitchens.	
Bronx, Gjonaj	Publicolor, Inc.	133912768	50,000	DCLA	To transform the exterior wall, bleachers, locker rooms, at VCP pool.	
					Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to	
					sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and	
Adams, BLAC	Queens Borough Public Library - South Jamaica Reads	136400434	13,500	QBPL	among seven partner organizations.	
					To support Queens Botanical Garden Society's Environmental Education Workshops,	
Koo, Vallone	Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc.	111635083	50,000	DCLA	general programming, and operational costs.	
	Queens Community House, Inc.	112375583	50,000	DFTA	To provide funding for the Queens Center Gay Seniors program.	
Dromm, LGBT,						
Queens	Queens Lesbian and Gay Pride Committee, Inc.	113146598	65,000	DYCD	To support the annual Queens Pride Parade and Festival.	
					Funds will support social work, including help with Food Stamps, Health Insurance,	
					and other benefits, a supermarket style Food Pantry, Tax Assistance, Nutritional Work	
Brannan	Reaching Out Community Services, Inc.	113615625	30,000	DYCD	Shops, F.E.A.T (Firsthand Emergency Action Team).	
					Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to	
					sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and	
Adams, BLAC	Reading Partners - South Jamaica Reads	770568469	10,500	DYCD	among eight partner organizations.	
Matteo	Richmond County Youth Complex, Inc.	205857329	25,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for uniforms, utilities and equipment.	

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Funds will be used for new fire equipment, fire engine maintenance, new uniforms
Matteo	Richmond Engine Company No. 1	132943389	20,000	FDNY	and a brush fire vehicle.
	Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc Theatrical Workforce				
	Development Program	136192346	25,000	DCLA	To provide funding support for the theatrical workforce development program.
Bronx, BLAC,					To provide culturally and linguistically relevant direct legal services to African
Gibson	Sauti Yetu Center for African Women, Inc.	201209795	100,000	DSS/HRA	immigrant families.
					The requested funds will be utilized for used to fund STF's direct services to victims of
		440007504	25.000		domestic violence. STF offers direct services to victims through the STF Domestic
Jewish	Shalom Task Force, Inc.	113207504	25,000	MOCJ	Violence Hotline and Sarah's Voice, a free legal program for victims.
	CHARE, Solf Holp for Woman with Project or Overian Cancer				Funding to provide hi lingual outreach cupport and education programs for women
Fugono	SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer,	133131914	25 000	DHMH	Funding to provide bi-lingual outreach, support and education programs for women with breast and ovarian cancer in medically underserved communities in the Bronx.
Eugene	Inc.	155151914	25,000	DUINIU	with breast and ovarian cancer in medically underserved communities in the Bronx.
	Sinergia, Inc.	133183344	50,000	DHMH	Funds would be used to provide support for programs to assist children with Autism.
	Society for the Preservation of Weeksville and Bedford	155105544	30,000	Dillivilli	Funds will support artist stipends, installations, speaker fees, program-specific
Cornegy	Stuyvesant History	237330454	50,000	DCLA	teaching artists, and program coordinators.
55587	Stay tooding thistory	207000101	30,000	502.	Funds will support Teatro SEA's dropout prevention and theater for young audiences
Rivera	Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.	113210593	100,000	DCLA	and immigrant communities programs.
	· ·		,		To provide funding support for the Sophie Gerson Healthy Youth Summer Camp
	Sophie Gerson Healthy Youth	462977659	15,000	DYCD	Program.
Grodenchik, Koo,			,		To support the organization's community programs, including food security, senior
Queens	South Asian Council for Social Services	113632920	40,000	DYCD	support services, case management, and youth programs.
Matteo	South Beach Civic Association, Inc.	710916558	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for general operating expenses.
					To support the Preserving Affordable Housing Program, including legal
	Southside United Housing Development Fund Corporation - Los				representation, advice/services, and legal education to vulnerable populations. Funds
Reynoso	Sures	112268359	50,000	DSS/HRA	will be used to support staff, salary, and program-related expenses.
					Funds will be used to support the operational expenses associated with La Cueva/The
	St. Ann's Corner of Harm Reduction, Inc.	133724008	75,000	DYCD	Cave which is a food bank-designated soup kitchen.
	St. Ann's Warehouse, Inc.	112665242	50,000	DCLA	Funding will be used to provide free tickets for plays to members of the community.
Cornegy	St. John's Bread and Life Program, Inc.	113174514	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to provide emergency meals in the soup kitchen.
					Funding will support the Special Tees program, which imprints or embroiders on a full
N 4 = ± ± = =	Chatan Jaland Aid for Detended Children Jan	125660270	25.000	DUMALI	spectrum of garments, from basic T-shirts and sweatpants to baseball jerseys and
Matteo	Staten Island Aid for Retarded Children, Inc.	135660279	25,000	DHMH	jackets, casual and corporate wear, uniforms and sportswear.
Mattag	States Island Children's Museum	237379930	20.000	DCLA	Funding will be used to support enrichment programs, programming, and operating
Matteo	Staten Island Children's Museum	23/3/9930	20,000	DCLA	expenses. Funds will help support the business corridor of the Victory Boulevard Merchants
Matteo	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	35,000	SBS	association.
Matteo	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	140,000	SBS	Funds will be used for programming and operating expenses.
	States Stand Leonomic Development corporation	133,00442	170,000	303	יייי אייייי אייייייייייייייייייייייייי
					Funds will be used to help support business corridors of the West Shore and New
Matteo	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	75,000	SBS	Dorp Business Improvement Districts and the Richmond Road Merchants.
	States. Island Economic Severopinent Corporation	_55,50442	, 5,000	1 353	20. p 200

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds	
•					Funds will be used for Free Community CPR trainings, general operating cost and	
Matteo	Staten Island Heart Society, The	200269367	25,000	DHMH	supplies needed for such trainings.	
					Funds will be used to support the purchase of equipment needed to complete general	
Matteo	Staten Island Historical Society	131985514	25,000	DCLA	facilities maintenance.	
					Funding will help pay for costs of the organization's therapy horses and equipment for	
Matteo	Staten Island Recreational Association, Inc.	133716944	20,000	DHMH	the riders.	
Matteo	Staten Island Saints Fastpitch Softball Club, Inc.	272525251	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for utilities, uniforms and equipment.	
Matteo	Staten Island United Federation Baseball League, Inc.	200007086	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for uniforms and equipment.	
Matteo	Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc.	135680691	100,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for programming and operating expenses.	
					Funding for Studio's ten-week English Language Learners Residency program	
Van Bramer	Studio in a School Association, Inc.	133003112	200,000	DCLA	providing visual arts education for this population of students.	
Espinal	Tell Every Amazing Lady About Ovarian Cancer Foundation	264417161	50,000	DHMH	Funding will support T.E.A.L.'s Awareness and Education Program in NYC.	
	Transgender Legal Defense and Education Fund, Inc.	043762842	60,000	DYCD	Funds will support the Name Change Project/community education.	
Rivera	Trevor Project, Inc., The	954681287	75,000	DHMH	To provide funding support for the End LGBTQ Youth Suicide program.	
					Funds will be used to purchase nutrient-dense proteins, fresh fruits and vegetables,	
Grodenchik,					milk products, quality baked goods, and other healthy packages products. Funds will	
Jewish, Moya	TSQ, Inc Emergency Food Pantry	112693305	55,000	DYCD	also be used for utilities and supplies.	
Matteo	United Activities Unlimited, Inc.	132921483	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for summer STEM programming.	
					To provide funding for the Sex Workers Project, which helps identify immigrant	
	Urban Justice Center - Sex Workers Project	133442022	100,000	MOCJ	transgender survivors of sex trafficking.	
Gibson, Cabrera	Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc BronxConnect Court- Involved Youth Mental Health Initiative	132969182	12,500	DHMH	Funding to support BronxConnect Court-Involved Youth Mental Health Initiative; providing youth involved in the justice system with psychosocial assessments, internships, referrals for services, leadership development, and anger management.	
Gibsoil, Cabrera	Vaad Refuah, Inc.	201020908	40,000	DHIVIH	Funding to support patient advocate programs and school safety training.	
Powers	Vera Institute of Justice, Inc Bail Assessment Pilot Program	131941627	25,000	MOCJ	To provide funding support for the Bail Assessment Pilot program. The pilot will begin in the Bronx and will roll out to Queens after a 3-month implementation period. In the pilot phase, 2 full-time staff will serve as bail assessors in the courts.	
Ampry-Samuel, Barron, Brooklyn, Women's	Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	472167056	50,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to cover the cost associated with Girl Empowerment Programming.	
	Violence Intervention Program	133540337	100,000	MOCJ	To provide domestic violence and sexual assault awareness and education to women, by disseminating information and providing educational workshops about domestic violence in both English and Spanish.	
BLAC, Cumbo, Ayala	Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the Caribbean	133054001	50,000	DCLA	To provide funds to enable CCCADI to provide, produce, and expand its free public programming, which includes exhibitions, artists talks, panel discussions, workshops, spiritually restorative events, and family-oriented programming.	
	Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL-NY), Inc Know Your Rights	134094385	25,000	DYCD	Funding will support community organizing, the trainings, and transportation assistance (i.e. roundtrip Metrocard) for participants on a fixed income and supplies.	

Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					Communities for Healthy Food integrates food access & community development;
					expanding access/awareness of affordable/healthy food via outreach, education,
Levine	West Harlem Group Assistance, Inc.	237169558	50,000	DYCD	training, food sector jobs, & new/improved food outlets.
					Funds will be used for promoting Caribbean arts, culture and operating expenses for
Maisel	West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc.	237176396	75,000	DCLA	Caribbean Day parade, year round programming, workshops and College fair.
					Funding would be used for medical services include radio graphs, diagnostic testing,
					surgery, medication, bandaging, splinting, wound care, special diets, and physical
	Wild Bird Fund, Inc.	320155774	45,000	DHMH	therapy.
					Funding to support WAW's holistic and culturally specific services to Muslim women,
	Women for Afghan Women	020539734	15,000	DYCD	children, men and families in NYC.
					Funds will support the integration of trauma-informed care and other evidence-based
Adams	Women In Need, Inc.	133164477	200,000	DHS	practices and principles into Win services, programs, and policies.
	Yeshiva University	131624225	50,000	DHMH	To support operation and programmatic costs of Care Café.
					Funding to support assistance and advocacy for children born with congenital heart
	YL Hearts, Inc.	464240124	20,000	DHMH	issues.

Veteran Services

Through the Veteran Services Initiatives, the City Council maintains its strong support for one of the City's most respected populations. In Fiscal 2020, these initiatives provide \$2.87 million to various community organizations to address the critical needs of veterans in New York City. This represents an increase of \$530,000 over Fiscal 2019. This funding builds upon the work of the Department of Veterans' Services, which the City Council established with the passage of Local Law 113 of 2015. This agency, which is in its fourth year of operation, has greatly bolstered the City's capacity to develop and implement a sustainable and long-term strategy to serve our veteran population. In addition, the City Council further anchored its support for veterans by extending Fair Fares eligibility to veteran students currently enrolled in New York City colleges, which is anticipated to start this year.

Fiscal 2020 Veteran Services Initiatives							
Agency	Initiative	Amount					
HRA	Homeless Prevention Services for Veterans	\$300,000					
SBS	Job Placement for Veterans	\$200,000					
HRA	Legal Services for Veterans	\$600,000					
DHMH	Mental Health Services for Veterans	\$500,000					
DYCD/DCLA/CUNY/DHMH	Veterans Community Development	\$1,270,000					
	TOTAL	\$2,870,000					

Homeless Prevention Services for Veterans

\$300,000

Agency: DSS/HRA (069)
Program Area: Veterans

U/A: 103 –Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Veterans

Scope of Service: To provide homeless prevention services to veterans in New York City. **Designation Method:** The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Project Renewal, Inc.	13-2602882	\$300,000

Job Placement for Veterans

\$200,000

Agency: SBS (801)
Program Area: Veterans

U/A: 011 –Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Veterans

Scope of Service: This allocation provides veterans, National Guard members, and Reservists with

quality job training and job placement.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$200,000 post-adoption.

Legal Services for Veterans

\$600,000

Agency: DSS/HRA(069)
Program Area: Veterans

U/A: 103 –Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Veterans

Scope of Service: To provide legal services on a broad range of matters, including family law, housing, public benefits, healthcare and home care, financial planning, and consumer protection.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$50,000 post-adoption and the City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	13-3505428	\$175,000
Legal Services NYC	13-2600199	\$150,000
Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc.	13-2947657	\$100,000
Urban Justice Center	13-3442022	\$75,000
Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	13-3910567	\$50,000

Mental Health Services for Veterans

\$500,000

Agency: DHMH (816)
Program Area: Veterans

U/A: 120–Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Veterans

Scope of Service: This initiative funds multifaceted mental health services.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$80,000 post-adoption, and the City Council has

designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
New York University	13-5562308	\$175,000
Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	13-3083068	\$95,000
Samaritan Daytop Village, Inc.	11-2635374	\$75,000
Yeshiva University	13-1624225	\$75,000

Veterans Community Development

\$1,270,000

Program Area: Veterans
Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 005–Other Than Personal Services

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001–Community Colleges - OTPS

Agency: DCLA (126)

U/A: 003–Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Veterans

Scope of Service: Funding supports a variety of programs for veterans and their families. Of the \$1.27 million for this initiative, \$250,000 is allocated to CUNY for the Project for Return and Opportunity

Program, which aids veterans studying at CUNY in navigating GI benefits and facilitating their transition into student life. Another \$860,000 is allocated through DYCD to organizations that sponsor parades and other events, feed and house veterans, and offer other services related to health, education, employment and building a lasting community. Lastly, \$160,000 is allocated through DCLA to sponsor cultural performances and activities for veterans.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$300,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Jericho Project	13-3213525	\$300,000
City University of New York	13-3893536	\$250,000
Theatre Development Fund, Inc.	13-6216919	\$100,000
Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc.	05-0615968	\$70,000
Row New York, Inc.	11-3632924	\$70,000
Intrepid Museum Foundation, Inc.	13-3062419	\$60,000
Black Veterans for Social Justice, Inc.	11-2608983	\$50,000
United Military Veterans of Kings County, Inc.	45-3759477	\$40,000
Bailey House, Inc.	13-3165181	\$30,000

Young Women's Initiative

For Fiscal 2020, the City Council increases its investment in the Young Women's Initiative (YWI) by \$1.3 million for a total of \$5.5 million. The YWI invests in the future of young women in New York City over the long-term, especially young women of color, and transgender and gender non-conforming youth. Programs supported through this initiative grew out of the recommendations of the Women's Caucus and the YWI Task Force, which included community-based organizations, grassroots partners, and young people.

The \$1.3 million increase includes a \$363,500 increase to the Dedicated Contraceptive fund, a \$180,000 increase to the Initiative for Immigrant Survivors of Domestic Violence, a \$75,000 increase to the Prevent Sexual Assault Initiative for Young Adults, a \$20,000 increase to the Step-In and Stop-It Initiative to Address Bystander Intervention, a \$130,000 increase to Wrap-Around Support for Transitional-Aged Foster Youth, and a \$234,500 increase to the Young Women's Leadership Development Initiative.

Fiscal 2020 Young Women's Initiatives		
Agency	Initiative	Amount
DHMH	Dedicated Contraceptive Fund	\$781,000
MOCJ	Initiative for Immigrant Survivors of Domestic Violence	\$530,000
HRA	HRA Teen RAPP Enhancement	\$250,000
MOCJ	Prevent Sexual Assault (PSA) Initiative for Young Adults	\$350,000
MOCJ	Step In and Stop It Initiative to Address Bystander Intervention	\$174,000
DOE	Work-Based Learning Internships	\$600,000
ACS	Wrap-Around Support for Transitional-Aged Foster Youth	\$1,230,000
DYCD	Young Women's Leadership Development	\$1,605,500
	TOTAL	\$5,520,500

Dedicated Contraceptive Fund

\$781,000

Agency: DHMH (816)

U/A: 113 – Family and Child Health – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Young women, particularly those without health insurance

Scope of Service: To provide access to contraception, including Long-Acting Reversible Contraception (LARC), and provider training, patient counseling and care, or the purchasing of non-LARC contraceptives.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$63,000 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

В реготивности и политический п		
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Mount Sinai Hospital	13-1624096	\$293,000
Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	13-2621497	\$250,000
Public Health Solutions	13-5669201	\$175,000

Initiative for Immigrant Survivors of Domestic Violence

\$530,000

Agency: MOCJ (098)

U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Young immigrants ages 16-24 affected by domestic violence

Scope of Service: To provide services specifically for immigrant survivors of domestic violence that may include interpretation, referrals, counseling, and legal representation for U Visas and T Visas. **Designation Method:** The City Council will designate \$110,000 post-adoption and has designated the

following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.	11-3167245	\$25,000
Atlas: DIY Corporation	45-4316117	\$25,000
Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst, Inc.	11-1633484	\$50,000
Korean American Family Services Center, Inc., The	13-3609811	\$50,000
New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.	13-3286250	\$50,000
New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.	13-3149200	\$55,000
Safe Horizon, Inc.	13-2946970	\$75,000
Violence Intervention Program	13-3540337	\$35,000
Women for Afghan Women	02-0539734	\$55,000

HRA Teen RAPP Enhancement

\$250,000

Agency: DSS/DSS/HRA (069)
U/A: 105 – Adult Services - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Adolescent New Yorkers in schools

Scope of Service: To support the Grow, Rise, Lead (G.R.L) program that teaches adolescent girls

empowering and preventive measures to deal with all forms of violence.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization		EIN	Amount
Rising Ground, Inc.		13-1860451	\$250,000

Prevent Sexual Assault (PSA) Initiative for Young Adults

\$350,000

Agency: MOCJ (098)

U/A: 002 – Other Than Personal Services

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Young Adults ages 16-24, particularly cisgender and transgender women

Scope of Service: Funding supports prevention and intervention services to end sexual exploitation of young women, transgender, and LGBT youth. Programming helps clients to plan for safety, offer referrals, and counseling, among other services.

Legal Name	EIN	Amount
Legal Momentum	23-7085442	\$200,000
Center for Anti-Violence Education (CAE), Inc., The	11-2444676	\$75,000
Door - A Center of Alternatives, Inc., The	13-6127348	\$75,000

Step In and Stop It Initiative to Address Bystander Intervention

\$174,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

U/A: 312 – Other Than Personal Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Young adults ages 16-24, particularly cisgender and transgender women **Scope of Service:** To support bystander intervention programs, mediation, peer support, counseling, and violence prevention.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	13-5562230	\$99,000
Young Women's Christian Association of the City of New York	13-1624230	\$75,000

Work-Based Learning Internships

\$600,000

Agency: DOE (040)

U/A: 401 – General Education and Instruction and School Leadership – PS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Public school students

Scope of Service: This allocation supports paid internships for students enrolled in DOE Career and Technical Education Programs (CTE). CTE programs provide work-based learning opportunities for students in industries aligned with their CTE curriculum.

Designation Method: This funding is allocated directly to the NYC Department of Education.

Wrap-Around Support for Transitional-Aged Foster Youth

\$1,230,000

Agency: ACS (068)

Program Area: Foster Care Services
U/A: 006 – Child Welfare - OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Youth who age out of foster care

Scope of Service: This allocation supports direct services and supports to youth who are transitioning or have recently transitioned from foster care. Concerns addressed include finding employment and starting a career, meeting housing and educational needs, and obtaining mental and emotional supports.

<u> </u>	81	
Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Children's Aid Society, The	13-5562191	\$165,000
City Living NY, Inc.	47-4998799	\$100,000
Forestdale, Inc.	11-1631747	\$145,000
Graham Windham	13-2926426	\$165,000
Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc.	13-5564937	\$100,000
Jewish Child Care Association of New York	13-1624060	\$165,000
SCO Family of Services	11-2777066	\$245,000
Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc.	13-3709095	\$145,000

Young Women's Leadership Development

\$1,605,500

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Other Than Personal Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017 **Area Served:** Citywide

Target Population: Girls and young women

Scope of Service: This initiative supports leadership development training programs for young women and girls. Services will incorporate training in leadership with programming around arts, college and career readiness, culture, gender studies, health and wellness, and social activism.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$139,375 post-adoption and has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Arab-American Family Support Center	11-3167245	\$60,000
Bella Abzug Leadership Institute, Inc.	30-0280807	\$100,000
Brotherhood Sister Sol, Inc.	13-3857387	\$64,375
Crenulated Company, Ltd. (dba New Settlement Apartments)	14-1719016	\$45,000
Digital Girl, Inc.	47-2288307	\$51,000
Drama Club, Inc.	30-0836513	\$100,000
Fund for the City of New York, Inc Center for Court Innovation	13-2612524	\$100,000
Girls for Gender Equity, Inc.	04-3697166	\$109,375
Girls Who Code, Inc.	30-0728021	\$70,000
Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	13-5562230	\$100,000
Guyanese Girls Rock Foundation, Inc.	47-4548559	\$12,000
Korean American Family Services Center, Inc. The	13-3609811	\$55,000
Latinas On The Verge of Excellence Love, Inc.	46-3732667	\$29,375
Ladies Who Hoop	81-5365775	\$10,000
Nontraditional Employment for Women	13-3272001	\$135,000
Notre Dame School of Manhattan	13-1782481	\$10,000
NYC Alliance Against Sexual Assault	31-1702032	\$100,000
Row New York, Inc.	11-3632924	\$65,000
Sadie Nash Leadership Project, Inc.	11-3633912	\$25,000
Staten Island Urban Center	37-1833463	\$60,000
Summer Search	68-0200138	\$100,000
Women for Afghan Women	02-0539734	\$25,000
Yemeni American Merchants Association	82-3539502	\$20,000
YWCA of Brooklyn, Inc., The	11-1630919	\$20,000

Youth Services

As a result of the City Council's steadfast efforts to ensure that the budget supports vital programs for youth, the Administration is adding approximately more than \$60.8 million in funding for several programs that serve youth across New York City.

The Administration adds \$19.7 million in Fiscal 2020 to support the "Work, Learn, Grow" program, the Council's year-round youth employment program first piloted in Fiscal 2016. In the Fiscal 2020 Preliminary Budget Response, the Council called for the expansion of the COMPASS program and, as a result, the Administration is baselining \$14.2 million to add 4,000 elementary slots. Including the additional \$2 million Council-funded portion of COMPASS, the total additional funding in Fiscal 2020 for this program is \$16.2 million. Furthermore \$11.9 million will be restored for 5,000 additional job slots for the Summer Youth Employment Program (SYEP), \$15 million will be restored for 22,800 middle-school students' summertime afterschool programming through the Schools out New York (SONYC) program.

The City Council has an unwavering position of supporting community-based organizations that provide far-reaching youth services. The Council allocates \$14.1 million in Fiscal 2020 to support youth and community development initiatives.

Fiscal 2020 Youth and Community Development Initiatives			
Agency	Initiative	Amount	
DYCD, DCLA	Afterschool Enrichment Initiative	\$6,779,231	
DYCD	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City	\$1,200,000	
DYCD	Civic Education in New York City Schools	\$550,000	
DYCD	COMPASS	\$2,051,600	
DYCD	Sports Training and Rolemodels for Success Initiative	\$1,450,000	
DYCD	YouthBuild Project Initiative	\$2,100,000	
	TOTAL	\$14,130,831	

Afterschool Enrichment Initiative

\$6,779,231

 Agency:
 DCLA (126)

 U/A:
 007-WCS-OTPS

 Agency:
 DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Youth

Scope of Services: This initiative funds afterschool program providers that offer high-quality arts and

athletic activities, as well as academic enrichment and support.

Fiscal 2020 Adopted Expense Budget Adjustment Summary

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Dominicanos USA	46-3738190	\$25,000
Educational Alliance, Inc., The	13-5562210	\$150,000
ExpandED Schools, Inc.	13-4004600	\$4,000,000
Hunter College Foundation, Inc.	13-3598671	\$75,000
Mothers Aligned Saving Kids (MASK), Inc.	11-3495018	\$250,000
New York WEB Center, Inc.	20-5620848	\$10,000
Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	11-3112635	\$1,000,000
Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc.	13-2572034	\$19,231
Wildlife Conservation Society	13-1740011	\$150,000
Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	13-1624228	\$1,100,000

Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City

\$1,200,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2014
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Youth

Scope of Service: This funding allows Big Brothers Big Sisters to provide mentoring services to New York City Youth. This allocation also contributes to the educational support and training of other youth organizations across the five boroughs. Professional Opportunity Days for at-risk youth will take place in high school settings throughout the year.

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following provider for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	13-5600383	\$1,200,000

Civic Education in New York City Schools

\$550,000

Agency: CUNY (042)

U/A: 001-Community Colleges- OTPS

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2017
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Youth

Scope of Service: The Civic Education in New York City schools initiative supports the promotion of political participation. Specifically, the Council funding supports students from CUNY colleges who will lead semester-long action civics programs for middle and high school students in DOE schools, and civic participation through educational tools for middle and high school students.

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Generation Citizen, Inc.	27-2039522	\$500,000
City University of New York - Medgars Evers College	13-1988190	\$50,000

COMPASS \$2,051,600

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2016
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Youth

Scope of Service: This allocation supports programming for children in grades K-5 under the

Comprehensive Afterschool System of New York City (COMPASS NYC).

Designation Method: The City Council has designated the following providers for Fiscal 2020:

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.	11-1966067	\$480,000
Department of Youth and Community Development	13-6400434	\$146,000
Development Outreach, Inc.	13-2997764	\$171,200
East Side House, Inc.	13-1623989	\$464,000
Jewish Institute of Queens	54-2068797	\$240,000
New York City Mission Society	13-5562301	\$300,800
Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc.	13-1943516	\$153,600
Young Dancers in Repertory, Inc.	11-2799128	\$96,000

Sports Training and Rolemodels for Success Initiative (STARS)

\$1,450,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015
Area Served: Citywide
Target Population: Youth (girls)

Scope of Service: The Sports Training and Rolemodels for Success (STARS) Initiative provides afterschool programming that promotes physical activity, healthy living, and wellness for elementary, middle, and high school girls.

Legal Name of Organization	EIN	Amount
Armory Foundation, The	13-3680286	\$128,000
Bella Abzug Leadership Institute, Inc.	30-0280807	\$80,000
Figure Skating in Harlem, Inc.	13-3945168	\$79,000
Girls for Gender Equity, Inc.	04-3697166	\$79,000
Girls Write Now, Inc.	54-2115054	\$128,000
Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc.	11-3427213	\$100,000
Lower East Side Girls Club of New York, Inc., The	13-3942063	\$100,000
PowerPlay NYC, Inc.	13-4045021	\$528,000
Row New York, Inc.	11-3632924	\$100,000
Sadie Nash Leadership Project, Inc.	11-3633912	\$128,000

Fiscal 2020 Adopted Expense Budget Adjustment Summary

YouthBuild Project Initiative

\$2,100,000

Agency: DYCD (260)

Program Area: Other Youth Services

U/A: 312 – Youth Services – OTPS

First Year Funded: Fiscal 2015 Area Served: Citywide

Target Population: Disconnected or opportunity youth

Scope of Service: The YouthBuild Project Initiative is a comprehensive education, training, service and leadership development program that gives young adults who have left high school without a diploma the opportunity to transform their life prospects and become responsible, contributing adults.

Designation Method: The City Council will designate \$2.1 million post-adoption.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used for printing of newsletters, exercise programs and will support
Yeger	Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	133975090	25,000	Brookdale Senior Center.
_	Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc			Funding to support operating expenses associated with educational and recreational
Eugene	Brookdale Neighborhood Center	133975090	21,250	programming, social services and legal needs.
				Funding will support health programming, recreational activities, and offset staffing
Miller	Allen Community Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	112326244	10,000	
		227426447	24.000	Funding will provide furniture/equipment upgrades, upgrades to reception area,
Miller	Alpha Phi Alpha Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	237436147		computer/conference room, and A/V system.
Richards	Alpha Phi Alpha Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	237436147	10,000	Funds to be used for programmatic support for the seniors.
	Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Association - New			
Borelli	York City, Inc.	133277408	5,000	Funds for programming in Council District 51.
	Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Association - New			To fund Medic Alert Alzheimer's Association Safe Return, a nationwide wanderers
Chin	York City, Inc.	133277408	5,000	program working at the local community level.
	Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Association - New			
Cumbo	York City, Inc MedicAlert NYC Wanderer's Safety Program	133277408	5,000	Funding to support Medic Alert NYC and Wanderers Safety program.
				Funding to support operational expenses of Education and Wellness programs for
Lander	American-Italian Coalition of Organizations, Inc.	112488439	7,500	seniors.
				Funding to support general operating expenses of community programming and
Menchaca	American-Italian Coalition of Organizations, Inc.	112488439	10,000	services.
				Funds will be used for wellness and health programming for older adults, funding to
Yeger	American-Italian Coalition of Organizations, Inc.	112488439		support yoga and health classes.
Chin	Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792		To support AAFECare Center for seniors to provide holistic care services.
Brannan	Asian Community United Society, Inc.	264164117	10,000	Funding to support entitlement services for seniors.
6	Asian Community United Society, Inc Senior Outreach and	264464447	F 000	To find the book of the state o
Dromm	Programming for Elmhurst Lunar New Year	264164117	5,000	To fund outreach and programming for seniors at Elmhurst Lunar Year celebration.
Dantada	Association of Holocaust Survivors from the Former Soviet	112205250	6 500	Funding to support cultural and educational lectures, movies, food distribution and
Deutsch	Union, Inc.	113395358	6,500	excursions for Holocaust survivors.
-	Association of Holocaust Survivors from the Former Soviet	442205250	F 000	Funding to support cultural and educational lectures and excursions for Holocaust
Treyger	Union, Inc.	113395358		survivors and/or seniors of the community.
Constantinides	Astoria Performing Arts Center, Inc Senior Stars	651209580	8,000	Funds will be used to support the "Senior Stars" Theater program in Astoria.
		000550744	40.000	To support operational and programming cost to increase evidence based exercise
Menchaca	Bay Ridge Center, Inc.	800559714		programming in multiple languages.
Brannan	Bay Ridge Center, Inc Healthy Aging Programming	800559714	7,500	Funding to support Senior Exercising programs and activities.
				Funding will support senior recreational, educational, and social programming; services
	Bedford Park Multi-Service Center for Senior Citizens, Inc			such as advocacy and counseling, transportation, meals, and health promotion; and
Cohen	Sister Annunciata Bethell Neighborhood Senior Center	132745303	30,000	general operating expenses for such programming and services.
	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a			To provide health wellness classes, computer classes, and meals for senior citizens at
Levin	Millennium Development	113199040	5,000	Independence Senior Center.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a			
Barron	Millennium Development - Abe Stark Senior Center	113199040	11,500	Funding to support expense costs for programming at Abe Stark Senior Center.
	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a			Funds will be used to support Activity Specialists in orchestrating health wellness
	Millennium Development - Millennium Development Health &			classes such as yoga, exercise, tai chi, stretch band exercise, dance and computer
Louis	Wellness Program	113199040	19,000	learning at senior centers.
				Funding to provide services and support satellite sites throughout southern Brooklyn
	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a			including Active Adult programs, health and wellness classes, and other activities to the
Maisel	Millennium Development - Neighborhood Senior Services	113199040	100,000	senior population.
	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a			
Barron	Millennium Development - Penn Wortman Senior Center	113199040	15,000	Funding to support expense costs for programming at Penn Wortman Senior Center.
	Dayson Dasin Community Dayslan mant Community of 1/6/6			
Darran	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development - Vandalia Senior Center	112100040	12.000	Funding to support expense costs for programming at Vandalia Senior Center.
Barron	Williethildin Development - Vandana Semoi Center	113199040	12,000	Funds will support the Golden Age Club including senior peer counseling, community
Llirich	Placead Trinity Roman Catholic Church Goldon Ago Club	262005471	F 000	updates and information on senior services.
Ulrich	Blessed Trinity Roman Catholic Church - Golden Age Club	262885471	5,000	Funding to support the operating expenses related to assistance services and activities
Dautach	Plus Card Inc. The	121622010	2.500	
Deutsch	Blue Card, Inc., The	131623910	2,500	for indigent/needy Holocaust survivors.
Lander	Boro Park Jewish Community Council	113475993	15 000	Funding to support operating costs of providing social services to the community.
Lariaei	Don't anticonian community countries	113 17 33 33	13,000	Funding to support the maintenance of the on-site senior computer lab, program
Gjonaj	Bronx House, Inc IT Support	131739935	10.000	enhancements and supplies.
5,55	Distinctions of the support	10170000	20,000	
				Funds to enhance center activities including recreational & cultural trips, ESL and
				Spanish as a Second Language, creative design, creative writing, theater class, art
Cabrera	BronxWorks, Inc.	133254484	13,750	classes and computer classes for seniors in the computer lab centers.
	·			Funds will support operations and programming of the BronxWorks East Concourse
Torres	BronxWorks, Inc East Concourse Senior Center	133254484	10,000	Senior Center.
				Funds are for the Service Enhancement program of BronxWorks Morris Innovative
				Senior Center. This includes art classes, theater arts classes, recreational trips to
Cabrera	BronxWorks, Inc Morris Innovative Senior Center	133254484	13,750	theaters and other cultural institutions.
				Funds will be used to support social services program for the Naturally Occurring
Gibson	BronxWorks, Inc NORC @ River Park Towers	133254484	10,000	Retirement Community (NORC) at River Park Towers.
	BronxWorks, Inc Senior programming @ Heights			Funds will support senior center activities including recreational trips, ESL classes, art
Gibson	Neighborhood Senior Center	133254484	10,000	and computer classes at BronxWorks Heights Neighborhood Senior Center.
	BronxWorks, Inc SHEW Program @ E. Roberts Moore Senior			To provide funds for the Senior Health Eating and Wellness (SHEW) Program at E.
Ayala	Center	133254484	10,000	Roberts Moore Senior Center.
Louis	Brooklyn Academy of Music	112201344	9,000	Funding to support Senior programming in Council District 45.
Cumbo	Brooklyn Academy of Music - Senior Cinema	112201344	4,000	Funding to support the Senior Cinema program.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	237072915	5,000	Funds will be used to support creative aging programming.
Lander	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	237072915	9,500	Funding to support arts programming at senior centers located in Council District 39.
Louis	Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Brooklyn Arts Council Programs & Services	237072915	15,000	Funds will be used to support Brooklyn Arts Council in providing programs and services for senior residents throughout Council District 45 and the Borough of Brooklyn.
Levin	Brooklyn Bureau of Community Services	111630780	5,000	To support senior center programming for adults with developmental disabilities and to help seniors plan proactively for an active and healthy retirement.
Yeger	Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc Bensonhurst Senior Center	113065859	7,500	Funds will be used for educational and recreational activities, as well as to defray cost of facility rental at the Bensonhurst Senior Center.
Menchaca	Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc Sunset Park Senior Center & Sixth Avenue Senior Center	113065859	20,000	Funding to support recreational and educational activities as well as operational expenses at BCA's Sunset Park Senior Center and Sixth Avenue Senior Center.
Lander	Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc Sunset Park Senior Citizens Center	113065859	5,000	Funding to support recreational and educational activities, milestone events as well as facility rental and insurance costs at the Sunset Park Senior Citizens Center.
Levin	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc.	262214534	5,000	To provide Eldercare programming and outreach.
Cumbo	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc ElderPride	262214534		Funding to support ElderPride and its programmatic services that allows individuals to heal, learn, create, organize, relax, socialize, and play.
Dromm	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc ElderPride	262214534		To fund programming aimed at decreasing isolation of LGBTQ+ elders.
Lander	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc ElderPride	262214534	10,000	Funding for elder focused programming and outreach.
Cumbo	Brooklyn Defender Services - Civil Justice Program - Council District 35	113305406	5,000	Funding to support operational expenses of the Civil Justice Program in Council District 35
Miller	C.W. Mixon Senior Outreach Center, Inc.	562625535	10,000	Funding will cover the cost of prepared meals, planned activities, organized excursions and other forms of enrichment to members of the senior citizen program.
Matteo	Carmel Richmond Nursing Home	132720248	6,000	Funds will support the purchase of new guest chairs for nursing home resident rooms.
Kallos	Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The	237129499	7,500	To support a Senior Fitness classes weekly in John Jay Park in City Council District 5 for fall and spring that introduce seniors to athletic activities in a supportive and social environment.
Ayala	Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Leonard Covello Senior Center	237129499	10,000	To provide funding for daily programming related to education, wellness, recreation, and free meals.
	Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The - Luncheon	007465		
Powers	Club/Senior Program	237129499	5,000	Funding will support the Carter Burden Luncheon Club and Senior program.
Control II		442047454	26.250	Funds will be used to support educational/recreational and health promotion activities and to subsidize increased meals cost and transportation and to provide general
Grodenchik	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	112047151	26,250	support to program operations.
Deutsch	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Bay Senior Center	112047151	5,000	Funding to support operating and educational programming at Bay Senior Center.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
IVICIIIDEI	Ecgar Name of Organization - 1 Togram Name	LIIV	Amount	Funding will be used to support educational/recreational & health promotion activities,
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Bayside Senior			transportation services and to provide general support to program operation for the
Vallone	Center	112047151	5,000	Bayside Senior Center.
			-,	Funding will be used to support the CCNS Glenwood Senior Center in providing
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc CCC Glenwood			enriched and diverse educational recreational activities, social activities, health
Louis	Senior Center	112047151	10,000	promotion activities, nutritious meals, and case assistance.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc DellaMonica-		,	Funds will be used to defray operating costs at the DellaMonica-Steinway Senior Center
Constantinides	Steinway Senior Center	112047151	30,000	in Astoria.
	,		,	
				Funds will be used to support educational & recreational and health promotion
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Hillcrest Senior			activities, to subsidize the increase cost of utilities, meals, and to provide supplies,
Lancman	Center	112047151	15,000	general support to operate the program at CCNS Hillcrest Senior Center.
				Funds will support the Senior Center's educational, recreational and health promotion
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Howard Beach			activities, transportation needs by seniors and to provide support for general
Ulrich	Senior Center	112047151	6,000	operations.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Ozone Park			
Adams	Senior Center	112047151	5,000	Funding will support programming and operational costs of Ozone Park Senior Center.
				Funds will support the Ozone Park Senior Center's educational, recreational and health
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Ozone Park			promotion activities, transportation needs by seniors and to provide support for
Ulrich	Senior Center	112047151	6,000	general operations.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Pete			
Levin	McGuinness Senior Center	112047151	4,500	To support the CCNS Pete McGuinness Senior Center.
				Funds will support the Seaside Senior Center's educational, recreational and health
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Seaside Senior			promotion activities, transportation needs by seniors and to provide support for
Ulrich	Center	112047151	6,000	general operations.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Senior			
Levin	Programming	112047151	4,500	To support educational and recreational health promotion activities for seniors.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc St. Charles			
Levin	Jubilee Senior Center	112047151	4,500	To support CCNS St. Charles Jubilee Senior Center.
				Funds will be used to support educational, recreational and health promotion activities
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc The Bay Senior			and to subsidize increased kosher meal cost, provide supplies and general support to
Maisel	Center	112047151	7,500	operate the program.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Woodhaven-			Funds to be used for educational and recreational programming and transportation
Holden	Richmond Hill Senior Center	112047151	10,000	services for seniors.
				Funds will support the Woodhaven - Richmond Hill Senior Center's educational,
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Woodhaven-			recreational and health promotion activities, transportation needs by seniors and to
Ulrich	Richmond Hill Senior Center	112047151	28,500	provide support for general operations.
				Funds will be used for general operating costs, providing meals, exercise, socialization,
Matteo	Catholic Charities of Staten Island	135562286	10,000	recreational activities and health services to senior citizens age 60 years and above.

	T		
Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	1		Funds will be utilized to operate the Senior Centers, including provision of congregate
Catholic Charities of Staten Island - Anderson Avenue & West			lunch, health management, physical health/exercise activities, arts, technology &
	135562286	15.000	nutrition education, and transportation.
		-,	Funds will support the TimeBank's multi-lingual outreach, new member enrollment
			sessions, and monthly gatherings for old and new TimeBank members in Manhattan's
Catholic Health Care System	133896624	10.000	Washington Heights and Inwood neighborhoods.
			Funds will be used to support ArchCare's TimeBank initiative, which helps seniors in
			Council District 51 with small home repairs, transportation, and other services at little
Catholic Health Care System - ArchCare TimeBank	133896624	5 000	to no cost.
	133030024	3,000	10 10 0001.
· ·	112652331	7 000	Funds will be used to provide counseling and case work assistance to local seniors.
Scrivices	112032331	7,000	Tarias will be used to provide counseling and case work assistance to local semiors.
Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Savvy Senior program	133626127	9 000	Funds will be used for general operating cost of the tech Savvy Senior program.
central running the center, men, rive savry semon program	133020127	3,000	i and with the about for general operating cost of the teem surviy series program.
			Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
			associated with operating the Seniors on the Move program, including the provision of
Central Family Life Center Inc. The - Seniors on the Move	133626127	20 000	breakfast and lunch, organized excursions, health screenings, and exercise class.
Central ranning the center, inc., The - Semons on the Move	133020127	20,000	Funding to support programming and activities for seniors including cultural excursions,
Children of World War II from the Former Soviet Union Inc	275277249	5 500	computer training, and health lectures for seniors.
Children of World War if from the Former Soviet Offion, Inc.	2/33//248	3,300	compared training, and nearth fectures for semiors.
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	136202692	30.000	Funding to support caseworker and services dedicated to supporting seniors.
		55,555	6
_	136202692	10.000	To support CPC Chinatown senior center services on 70 Mulberry St.
			To help support the Congregate Lunch Program operational costs at the Nan Shan
	136202692	19.000	Senior Center.
			To support CPC Open Door senior services including congregate lunches, educational
Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Open Door	136202692	10.000	and exercise classes and recreational activities and field trips.
			To support senior programming.
	1		To provide funding for the delivery of fresh produce to homebound elderly.
1		-,	Funding to support the provision of fruit and vegetable supplements to CityMeals
CityMeals on Wheels	133634381	15.000	recipients of Council District 21.
			Funding will support nutritious meals to homebound elderly.
,		-,	To support advocacy, educational and organizing services to the residents of adult and
Coalition of Institutionalized Aged and Disabled	133124614	5.000	nursing homes.
<u> </u>		,	Fund will support the administrative, staffing, and operational costs associated with
Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc Cassidy Coles			providing group activities and computer training for CASC Cassidy Coles Neighborhood
Neighborhood Senior Center	133263537	10.000	Senior Center (DFTA 550) .
		_5,550	
			Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc New Lane			Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with providing services to the New Lane Neighborhood Senior Center, such
	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name Catholic Charities of Staten Island - Anderson Avenue & West Brighton Neighborhood Senior Centers Catholic Health Care System Catholic Health Care System - ArchCare TimeBank Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc Senior Services Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Savvy Senior program Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Seniors on the Move Children of World War II from the Former Soviet Union, Inc. Chinese American Planning Council, Inc. Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Chinatown Senior Center Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Congregate Lunch Program @ Nan Shan Senior Center Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Open Door Circuit Productions, Inc. CityMeals on Wheels CityMeals on Wheels Coalition of Institutionalized Aged and Disabled Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc Cassidy Coles	Catholic Charities of Staten Island - Anderson Avenue & West Brighton Neighborhood Senior Centers Catholic Health Care System Catholic Health Care System - ArchCare TimeBank Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc Senior Services 112652331 Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Savvy Senior program Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Seniors on the Move Children of World War II from the Former Soviet Union, Inc. Chinese American Planning Council, Inc. Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Chinatown Senior Center Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Congregate Lunch Program @ Nan Shan Senior Center Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Open Door Circuit Productions, Inc. CityMeals on Wheels CityMeals on Wheels Calition of Institutionalized Aged and Disabled Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc Cassidy Coles	Catholic Charities of Staten Island - Anderson Avenue & West Brighton Neighborhood Senior Centers 135562286 15,000 Catholic Health Care System 133896624 10,000 Catholic Health Care System - ArchCare TimeBank Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc Senior Services 112652331 7,000 Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Savvy Senior program Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Savvy Senior program Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Seniors on the Move Children of World War II from the Former Soviet Union, Inc. Chinese American Planning Council, Inc. Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Chinatown Senior Center Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Congregate Lunch Program @ Nan Shan Senior Center 136202692 Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Open Door Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Open Door Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Open Door Circuit Productions, Inc. 132881858 3,500 CityMeals on Wheels 133634381 15,000 CityMeals on Wheels 133634381 5,000 Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc Cassidy Coles

Council Member	Local Name of Organization Dragger Name	EIN	Amount	Durance of Funds
Wember	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc Transportation	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds Funds will support the enhancement of CASC transportation to bring seniors to the
Borelli	Program	133263537	10 000	doctor, food shopping, etc.
Rose	Community Agency for Senior Citizens, Inc Transportation Services for Older Adults	133263537	10,000	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with providing transportation services for food shopping, banking, senior centers and recreational trips to/from centers, senior housing and homes. Funding will cover costs associated with teaching intermediate bridge, providing dance
Miller	Community Bridge Home, Inc.	113192295	5 000	and exercise classes.
Kallos	Community Service Society of New York	135562202	·	To support the Community Service Society Navigator Network, Community Health Advocates and RSVP programs, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Matteo	Community Service Society of New York	135562202	5 000	Funds will be used to support general operating expenses including staff support.
Powers	Community Service Society of New York	135562202		Funding will support the retired and senior volunteer program, supporting older adults in volunteerism.
	Concourse Village Special Adults Senior Center - Senior			The funds will support recreational programming, senior trips, and milestone/seasonal
Gibson	Programming	131977533	10,000	events.
Yeger	Congregation Bnai Yosef	111994182	8,000	Funds will be used to provide dinners to seniors who visit the facility on a daily basis.
Moya	Corona Congregational Church	111802803	15,000	Funding will be used to support and enhance senior adult programming services which includes nutritious hot lunches, meals on wheels, education and recreational activities, health management activities, cultural activities & technology training. Funds will support COBO's senior assistance programming- including filing benefits
Torres	Council of Belmont Organizations, Inc.	132755323	30,000	paperwork.
Gjonaj	Council of Belmont Organizations, Inc Case Assistance & Information Referral	132755323	10,000	Funds to provide assistance to seniors, displaced homemakers, immigrant and non- immigrant's linkage to all city, state and federal benefits such as welfare, Medicaid, SNAP (food stamps), homecare for seniors, and disabled individuals.
Doutsch	Council of Jourish Organizations of Flatbuch Inc	112064720	2 000	Funds to provide Holocaust survivors with case management, transportation and
Deutsch	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc. Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc COJO	112864728		friendly visits. Funds will be used to support assisting seniors through support services including benefit enrollment, crisis intervention; emergency assistance, home care, and
Louis	Flatbush Senior Services	112864728		insurance enrollment.
Lander	Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	753046891	3,500	Funding to support general operating and programming costs.
Louis	Council of Peoples Organization, Inc COPO Aging & Senior	752046901	7 000	Funding will be used to provide unemployed individuals over the age of 55 who have Medicaid or Medicare with lunch 5 days a week.
Louis Chin	Program Council of Senior Centers and Services of NYC, Inc.	753046891 132967277		To support educational programs on senior rights and services.
Cilli	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior	132301211	3,000	Funds will be used for the food pantry and center, providing services to seniors and the
Ampry-Samuel	Program	237390996	10.000	community.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support operational expenses of the food pantry and center, providing
	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior			services to seniors and the community including Northern Crown Heights in Council
Cornegy	Programming	237390996	5,000	District 36.
	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior			Funding to support senior services ranging from access to entitlements to health
Cumbo	Programs - Council District 35	237390996	30,000	insurance information to housing related services.
				Funds will be used to enhance programs for seniors at the center and cover the cost
Ampry-Samuel	Crown Heights Preservation Committee Corporation	112322490	10,000	associated with maintaining senior wheel chair accessible bus.
	Crown Heights Preservation Committee Corporation - Shalom			
Cumbo	Senior Center ADA Bus Service	112322490	20,000	Funding to support the Shalom Senior Center and senior wheelchair-accessible bus.
	Crown Heights Preservation Committee Corporation - Shalom			Funding to support senior programming and activities including ESL classes, computer
Eugene	Senior Citizens Center	112322490	21,250	classes, and trips, and to defray the cost of wheel chair accessible senior bus.
Faminal	Cupross Hills Fulton Street Senior Citizens Center Inc	112207647	76 075	Funds will be used for enerational costs, regreation and educational programing
Espinal	Cypress Hills Fulton Street Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	112297647	76,875	Funds will be used for operational costs, recreation and educational programing.
D	Dances for a Variable Population, Inc Movement Speaks	264572204	20.000	Finding to avaid Borne Management and available in Council Bistrict O
Perkins	Programs	264572204	20,000	Funding to provide Dance Movement programs for seniors in Council District 9.
	Dances for a Variable Population, Inc Senior Dance and			To fund citywide Senior Dance and Community Cultural Initiative taking place in four
Johnson	Community Cultural Initiative	264572204	7 000	boroughs and eleven Council Districts, including Council District 3.
Gjonaj	Department for the Aging	136400434		Funding support for senior programs.
Rodriguez	Department for the Aging	136400434		Funds will used to provide senior programming and services.
	Department for the Aging - Korean American Senior Citizens	200100101	55,555	
Borelli	Association of New York, Inc.	136400434	7.500	Funding support for senior programs.
Rodriguez	Dominican Sunday, Inc.	134188781		Funding to support operating costs including rent and utilities.
	Serimouni Ganaca () mor	10 11007 01	20,000	The state of the s
				Funding to support senior programming and services including congregate meals and
Eugene	Dorchester Senior Citizens Center, Inc.	112305581	21.250	educational, recreational, cultural, health, and technological activities.
				g
				Funding will support DOROT's Homelessness Prevention program (HPP), which
Powers	DOROT, Inc.	133264005	5.000	responds to the needs of underserved homeless New York City seniors.
			-,	7
Perkins	DOROT, Inc Homeless Prevention Program	133264005	7,500	Funding to support the Homeless Prevention Program for seniors In Council District 9.
Levine	DOROT, Inc Homelessness Prevention Program	133264005		Funding for the Homelessness Prevention program (HPP).
Rosenthal	DOROT, Inc Senior Outreach	133264005	10,000	Funds support outreach to homebound seniors and homeless prevention programs.
				Funds will be used to provide assistance to local seniors at NYCHA Astoria Houses in the
	East River Development Alliance, Inc Senior Services for			form of workforce development workshops, assistance in navigating public benefits,
Constantinides	NYCHA Residents	861096987	20,000	financial counseling, and free tax preparation assistance.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support services for adults age 55 and over including workforce
	East River Development Alliance, Inc Urban Upbound Senior			development, tenant advocacy and comprehensive public benefits, financial education
Van Bramer	Support Services	861096987	16,200	and counseling, and free tax preparation assistance.
				To provide \$15,000 in funds for Patterson Senior Center and \$5,000 in funds for
Ayala	East Side House, Inc Patterson & Mitchel Senior Centers	131623989	20,000	Mitchel Senior Center for enrichment programming and services.
				Funding to support programming for food pantries, Senior Safe NYC, nutrition, and
Cumbo	Ebbets Field Intergenerational, Inc.	462147011	7,500	health information.
	Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of			Funding will be used to support the Good Neighbors NNORC program and help defray
Treyger	Bensonhurst, Inc "Good Neighbors" NNORC	111633484	8,000	operating and direct service costs.
	Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of			Funding for operating expenses; and cultural, educational, recreational, and wellness
Treyger	Bensonhurst, Inc Bensonhurst Senior Center	111633484	5,000	activities at the Bensonhurst Senior Center.
				Funding to support innovative health and wellness activities taking place at Sirovich
Rivera	Educational Alliance, Inc., The - Sirovich Center	135562210	15,000	Center.
				Funds will support the Weinberg Center for Balanced Living health and wellness
	Educational Alliance, Inc., The - Weinberg Center for Balanced			programming designed to help neighborhood seniors stay healthy or improve health,
Chin	Living	135562210	6,000	and live with increased safety and comfort at home.
	Eger Health Care and Rehabilitation Center - Better Life More			Funds will support the expansion of Eger's "Better Life More Living" initiative to
Borelli	Living	133524533	12,500	increase patient qualify of life.
Moya	Elmcor Youth and Adult Activities, Inc Golden Phoenix 1	112224539	45,000	Funding to support Golden Phoenix 1 services and activities.
Moya	Elmcor Youth and Adult Activities, Inc Golden Phoenix 2	112224539	30,000	Funding to support Golden Phoenix 2 Senior services.
Van Bramer	Emerald Isle Immigration Center	112932528	7,500	Funding to support the Extended Services program.
				Fund will support the administrative, staffing, and operational costs associated with
Rose	Empowerment Zone, Inc Senior Support Services	142009368	10,000	providing instructional and support services to immigrant seniors.
				Funding to support the Home Delivered Meals program which delivers nutritious, well-
Johnson	Encore Community Services	133104293	9,500	balanced meals to homebound seniors.
	Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd			
Treyger	Senior Events	112507910	20,000	Funds will be used to support senior events in Council District 47.
				Funds will be used to provide arts, crafts, educational and other activities to local
Eugene	Fenimore Senior Center, Inc.	112772287	21,250	seniors, Funds will also supplement staffing, rent, and administrative expenses.
				To fund programming in all centers for homeless, marginally housed and/or poverty-
Johnson	Find Aid for the Aged, Inc.	132666921	10,000	stricken throughout New York City.
				·
Rosenthal	Find Aid for the Aged, Inc Senior Art Classes	132666921	10,000	Funds support art programs in Project FIND senior centers in Council District 6.
Deutsch	Flatbush Shomrim Safety Patrol, Inc.	203244567	15,000	Funding to support assistance services for various emergencies associated with seniors.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used to support FSSP in providing assistance programs for youth and
	Flatbush Shomrim Safety Patrol, Inc Elderly Awareness			elderly as well as awareness programs regarding anti-terrorism and medical concerns.
Louis	Program	203244567	7,000	The funding also supports assistance in case of emergencies such as natural disasters.
				Funds will be used to enhance a variety of health & wellness, educational/recreational,
				and technology activities; including supplies for programming at Albany Neighborhood
Cornegy	Fort Greene Council, Inc Albany Neighborhood Senior Center	112300840	5,000	Senior Center.
	Fort Greene Council, Inc Christopher Blenman Neighborhood			Funds to support senior programming at Christopher Blenman Neighborhood Senior
Ampry-Samuel	Senior Center	112300840	10,000	Center
	Fort Greene Council, Inc Grace Agard-Harewood			Funds will be used to enhance a variety of Health and Wellness, Educational
Cornegy	Neighborhood Senior Center	112300840	6,000	/Recreational and Technology Activities
	Fort Greene Council, Inc Hugh Gilroy Neighborhood Senior			
Ampry-Samuel	Center	112300840	10,000	Funds to support senior programming at Hugh Gilroy Neighborhood Senior Center.
				Funding to support Jazz966 programming including costs associated with musicians,
Cornegy	Fort Greene Council, Inc Jazz Concert Series	112300840	5,000	printing, supplies and equipment.
Cumbo	Fort Greene Council, Inc Jazz966	112300840	8,000	Funding to support Jazz966 musicians and other general operating expenses.
Ampry-Samuel	Fort Greene Council, Inc Marcus Garvey Senior Club	112300840	5,000	Funds to support senior programming at Marcus Garvey Senior Club.
				Funds will be used to enhance a variety of health & wellness, educational/recreational,
				and technology activities; including supplies for programming at Maria Lawton
Cornegy	Fort Greene Council, Inc Maria Lawton Senior Center	112300840	5,000	Neighborhood Senior Center.
				Funds will be used to support educational, recreational, wellness, and technological
Louis	Fort Greene Council, Inc Senior Program CRC	112300840	20,000	activities toward adults of 60 years of age and seniors who reside in Brooklyn.
Ampry-Samuel	Fort Greene Council, Inc Seth Low Senior Club	112300840	5,000	Funds to support senior programming at Seth Low Senior Club.
				Funds will be used to enhance a variety of health & wellness, educational/recreational,
	Fort Greene Council, Inc Stuyvesant Heights Neighborhood			and technology activities, including supplies for programming at Stuyvesant Heights
Cornegy	Senior Center	112300840	5,000	Neighborhood Senior Center.
				Funding to support operating expense costs for senior programming at Teresa Moore
Barron	Fort Greene Council, Inc Teresa Moore Senior Center	112300840	24,900	Senior Center.
Cumbo	Fort Greene Council, Inc Willoughby Senior Center	112300840	1,500	Funding to support senior services at Willoughby Neighborhood Senior Center.
	Goddard Riverside Community Center - Senior Programs and			Funds support programming at W 88th St and W 65th St Senior Centers and home
Rosenthal	Home Delivered Meals	131893908	39,000	delivered meals.
				To support the provision of home-delivered meals and MNT to seriously ill people,
				children, and senior caregivers citywide. The requested funds help meet increased
Chin	God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	5,000	demand and defray the cost of food, fuel and supplies.
				Funds will be used to support the provision of home-delivered meals to seriously ill
Gibson	God's Love We Deliver, Inc Home-Delivered Meals	133366846	6,000	people, their children (to age 18) and their senior caregivers citywide.
Ulrich	Golden Age Club of Nativity	057509019	5,000	Funding to support operating expenses of programming and/or services for seniors.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support expenses related to creating/growing an intergenerational
	Graham Windham - "Garden of the Ville" Youth Community			community garden in the vacant lot adjacent to the Manhattanville Community Center,
Louino	· ·	122026426	10.000	located in the NYCHA Manhattanville housing development.
Levine	Garden	132926426	10,000	To support multi-lingual senior programming, including educational classes, arts
Chin	Grand Street Settlement Inc	125562220	6 000	classes, exercise classes, and cultural outings.
Chin	Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	135562230	6,000	Funding for activities and services that meet the psychosocial, health and financial
				needs of community seniors at the Grand Coalition of Seniors (GSC) Senior Center and
Divore	Crand Street Settlement Inc. Crand Seclition of Seniors	125562220	20.000	BEST NORC.
Rivera	Grand Street Settlement, Inc Grand Coalition of Seniors Grandparents Around the World Productions, Inc Monthly	135562230	20,000	BEST NORC.
Cibson	Forums & Events - Council District 16	202462651	F 000	Funding to support monthly Conjer Forums and Drogramming in Council District 16
Gibson		203463651	3,000	Funding to support monthly Senior Forums and Programming in Council District 16. Funding will be used to support operating costs of services and programs for senior
Vallana	Greater Whitestone Taxpayers Community Center, Inc Senior Center	112701040	20,000	
Vallone	Sellior Celiter	112791048	20,000	citizens. Funding to support the delivery of health and wellness programs at the Independence
Chin	Cranwich House Inc. Indonendance Plaza Senior Center	125562204	9 000	Plaza Senior Center.
Chin	Greenwich House, Inc Independence Plaza Senior Center	135562204	8,000	Funds will support the purchase of nutritious meals, as well as health and wellness
Chin	Croonwich House Inc. Conjur Contar @ Contar on the Square	125562204	9 000	classes and cultural programming at the Greenwich House Senior Center at Center on
Chin	Greenwich House, Inc Senior Center @ Center on the Square	135562204	8,000	the Square. To support core program including Buddy 2 Buddy Peer Caregiver Support program; to
Monchaga	CRIOT Circle Inc	113364328	10.000	provide health and wellness activities; and to sustain the "Still Standing: Aging Gracefully and Positively" Initiative.
Menchaca	GRIOT Circle, Inc.	113304328	10,000	Gracefully and Positively Initiative.
Cumbo	GPIOT Circle Inc. Buddy2Puddy & HIV Awareness	112264220	9 000	Funding to support Buddy2Buddy poor caregiver program and HIV awareness
Cumbo	GRIOT Circle, Inc Buddy2Buddy & HIV Awareness	113364328	8,000	Funding to support Buddy2Buddy peer caregiver program and HIV awareness.
Ampry-Samuel	Haitian Centers Council, Inc.	112648501	10.000	Funds will be used to support FITBK in senior centers in the 41st Council District.
,p. y camac.	Nation conteres councily mos		20,000	Funds will support a fitness instructor and program director, as well as necessary
Louis	Haitian Centers Council, Inc FITBK	112648501	5.000	resources for a free community fitness program.
200.0	Transfer content country not 11121		3,000	Funds will provide programming and transportation for frail and isolated seniors to
	Hamilton-Madison House, Inc Battery Park City & South			engage in the programs at HMH and wellness programs for seniors at Battery Park City
Chin	Bridge Towers Senior Centers	135562412	25.000	Senior Center and South Bridge Towers.
				The funds will help to support operational costs, activities/programming for seniors at
Vallone	HANAC, Inc Angelo Petromelis Senior Center	112290832	20.000	the Angelo Petromelis Senior Center.
Constantinides	HANAC, Inc Douris Tower	112290832		Funds will be used to defray operating expenses of George Douris Tower.
	,	1	,,,,,,,	The funding will be used to provide health and wellness, social events, and defray
Van Bramer	HANAC, Inc Ravenswood Senior Center	112290832	6.500	operating costs at Ravenswood Senior Center.
		1	2,226	Funds will be used to support the Extended Services Program, which provides free
Constantinides	HANAC, Inc Senior Services	112290832	6.000	senior casework in Council District 22.
	Harlem Advocates for Seniors, Inc Annual Chat & Chew	1	2,226	Funding to support the operating costs associated with presenting the Annual Senior
Perkins	Senior Outreach Event	811966114	5,000	Outreach Event Program.
			,	, and the second
Perkins	Harlem Needle Arts, Inc Urban Thread	203505872	8.500	Funding to support Intergenerational Workshops and community engagement.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				·
				Funding to support HOPE programming and services, providing a comprehensive range
Johnson	Hartley House, Inc.	131656652	30,000	of services for seniors to ensure that they can live out lives with dignity in own homes.
	·			To fund the Healthy Aging Program which promotes maintenance of physical and
				mental health for elderly residing in Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council
Kallos	Health Advocates for Older People, Inc.	134165807	5,000	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
	·			Funding will support a broad set of activities addressing the intellectual, cultural and
Rodriguez	Hebrew Tabernacle of Washington Heights, Inc.	130831470	5,000	physical needs of senior citizens.
Lander	Heights and Hills, Inc.	237237927	9,000	To provide funding support for the Heights and Hills Case Management program.
Levin	Heights and Hills, Inc.	237237927	-	To provide in-home case management services.
	Heights and Hills, Inc Case Management & Volunteer			
Cornegy	Program	237237927	5,000	Funds to support in-home case management services in Council District 36.
<i>U1</i>	, and the second		,	11
Cumbo	Heights and Hills, Inc Case Management Support	237237927	5,000	Funding to support ongoing in-home case management for homebound seniors.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,	Funds to support arts and cultural programs, education and recreation, technology
Lander	Heights and Hills, Inc Park Slope Center for Successful Aging	237237927	9.000	classes, health promotion and general operations of the center.
	Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community Advisory			,
Levin	Board, Inc.	112785605	5.000	To support the Rainbow Heights Club Meal Program.
Lander	Helen Keller Services	111630807		To support education and wellness programs for seniors.
			5,555	
Levin	Helen Keller Services	111630807	4.000	To support the free Adaptive Living Program (ALP) for visually impaired seniors.
			1,000	Funding to support visually-impaired populations who experience low self-esteem,
	Helen Keller Services - Health Support Services for Visually-			social isolation, feelings of depression, and low levels of social interaction due to new
Cumbo	Impaired Adults	111630807	6.000	or worsening vision loss.
			3,555	
				Funds will support multilingual staff, lunches, wellness programs, and recreational
Chin	Henry Street Settlement - Senior Center	131562242	8.000	activities at the Henry St Senior Center serving the lower east side.
			3,555	Funds will be used to provide nutritional information to enhance the health of seniors,
				and other affordable hot lunches Sunday through Friday, and dinners Monday through
Rivera	Henry Street Settlement - Senior Center	131562242	15,000	_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		10100111	20,000	Funding to provide nutritious lunch, participation in supervised age-appropriate
Lancman	Hillcrest Jewish Center, Inc., The - Gold Senior Center	111639813	10 000	exercise, discussions and entertainment.
23			10,000	To fund senior programming, including intergenerational activities, health and fitness
Koo	Hindu Temple Society of North America, The	237071891	10 000	programs, seminars, social activities, and cultural programs.
	a Simple dedicty of Heritary file	_5,5,1031	10,000	Funding will support recreational activities, social engagement, educational and referral
Miller	Hollis Presbyterian Church	111631786	5 000	services for seniors.
·····ici	Tromo i resoyterium enurem	111031700	3,000	Funding to provide educational and recreational services for seniors, access and
				translation (Chinese-English) services, case assistance, community workshops, health
Veger	Homecrest Community Services, Inc.	113373115	3 500	and wellness promotion.
Yeger	Homecrest community services, inc.	1133/3113	3,300	and weiliness promotion.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Brannan	Homecrest Community Services, Inc Senior Programming	113373115	3,000	Funding to support Senior programming,
	Hope of Israel Senior Citizens Center, Inc Senior			Funding to support recreational activities and programming at the Hope of Israel Senior
Gibson	Programming	132749857	7,000	Citizens Center.
	Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc			To support the Senior Case Assistance Program/Golden Age Clubhouse for low income
Salamanca	Senior Case Assistance Program & Golden Age Clubhouse	133887707	25 000	seniors in Council District 17.
Salamanca	Jenior Case Assistance Program & dolden Age clubilouse	133887707	23,000	Funding to support the Community Garden Socialization Program @ 1767 Park Ave in
Perkins	Human First, Inc Community Garden Socialization Program	113590136	5,000	Council District 9.
r CI KIII3	Truman First, Inc Community Garden Socialization Frogram	113330130	3,000	Funding will support meals, health and wellness activities, educational seminars,
				recreational activities, and cultural programming in a senior center of Council District
Adams	India Home, Inc.	208747291	15,000	
Additis	india frome, me.	200747231	13,000	Funding will provide halal lunch, exercise, physical therapy, and yoga sessions for
Lancman	India Home, Inc.	208747291	40 000	seniors to keep them healthy and active.
Lancinan	india riome, mei	200747231	40,000	To provide congregate nutrition, support staff salaries, and fund senior program
Dromm	India Home, Inc Senior Programs	208747291	8 000	materials.
Bronnin	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Arturo	200747231	0,000	Funds will be used to cover cost of running recreational activities at the IPRHE Arturo
Gibson	Schomburg Senior Center	132987263	15 000	Schomburg Senior Center at 1315 Franklin Avenue, Bronx NY.
0.03011	55.15.11.53.15.55.11.51	132307203	13,000	Solid Hard Solid Control of Contr
	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Betances			To provide funding for health and fitness workshops, cultural events and activities, as
Ayala	Senior Center	132987263	10.000	well as critical case assistance to seniors and families at Betances Senior Center.
7.74.4		101007100	20,000	To provide services to seniors, including educational and recreational activities, cultural
	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Bronx			events, case assistance, and assistance with entitlements and other benefits at Bronx
Diaz	River Senior Center	132987263	19.000	River Senior Centers.
	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Carver			To provide funding for health and fitness workshops, cultural events and activities, as
Ayala	Senior Center	132987263	5.000	well as critical case assistance to seniors and families at Carver Senior Center.
1,400	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Corona			
Moya	Senior Center	132987263	5.000	Funding to support operational expenses of programming at the Corona Senior Center.
			-,	To fund Elmhurst/Jackson Heights Senior Center's educational and recreational
	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc			programs and activities, as well as case assistance to center seniors and their
Dromm	Elmhurst/Jackson Heights Senior Center	132987263	3.500	caregivers.
-	7 10	1		To provide services to seniors, including educational and recreational activities, cultural
	Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc James			events, case assistance, and assistance with entitlements and other benefits at James
Diaz	Monroe Senior Center	132987263	19.000	Monroe Senior Centers.
	Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The - Riis Senior			Funding to support the Riis Senior Center including meal service, transportation,
Van Bramer	Center	111729398	21.300	activities and casework assistance.
			,_	Funds will enable the center to provide a front desk security officer, support general
Miller	Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc.	510204121	15.000	center operating expenses, and enhance program activities.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				·
				The funds will support programmatic and general operating expenses for the center
Miller	Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc.	510204121	11,500	including food, printing, and office supplies and upgrade the computer lab.
	Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc JSPOA			The funds will support programmatic and general operating expenses for the center
Adams	Friendship Center	510204121	10,000	including food, printing, office supplies and to diversify activity programs.
	Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc			The funding will support and enhance program activities at JSPOA Rockaway including
Adams	Rockaway Blvd. Senior Center	510204121	20,000	excursions and general operating expenses.
	Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc			Funding will support operational costs associated with transportation and activities for
Lancman	Shelton House Senior Center	510204121	5,000	the senior center at Shelton Houses.
	Jamaica Service Program for Older Adults (JSPOA), Inc			Funds will be used to support operating expenses, including fuel, insurance and an
Miller	Transportation Program	510204121	7,500	additional part time driver.
				Funding will support a Registered Nurse geriatrician who services residents two
Powers	James Lenox House Association, Inc.	131624148	5,000	evenings weekly.
				Funding will provide a wide range of social services, counseling, and Senior Assurance
Chin	Japanese American Social Services, Inc.	133093059	5,000	Call Program to provide security and emotional support.
Rosenthal	JBI International, Inc Free Audio Books	131683279	5,000	Funds support free audio books for visually impaired seniors.
				Funding to support JBI services including a library for the blind, visually impaired and
	JBI International, Inc Recapturing Reading for Visually			reading disabled. Funding for this program will be used to serve visually handicapped
Maisel	Impaired, Blind, and Physically Handicapped Seniors	131683279	2,500	senior citizens in New York City.
				To provide funding for JASA's health-related programming, which addresses chronic
Ayala	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	132620896	5,000	diseases, nutrition, and weight management.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brighton			
Deutsch	Manhattan Beach Senior Center	132620896	5,500	Funding to support various programming and activities MB Senior Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Brookdale			
Richards	Village Senior Center	132620896	20,000	Funds to be used for programmatic support at Brookdale Village Senior Center.
1	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) -			
Reynoso	Bushwick/Hylan	132620896	11,000	To support programming for seniors at Bushwick/Hylan NORC SSP.
		422620006	F 000	5 - 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 - 1 1 - 1 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1
Rosenthal	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Club 76	132620896	5,000	Funds support senior programming at Club 76.
-	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Coney	422620006	0.000	Funding will be used to support group outings, exercise classes, printing and program
Treyger	Island Active Aging (CIAA) NORC	132620896	8,000	supplies and operating expenses at the CIAA NORC.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Cooper	40000000		
Reynoso	Park Senior Center	132620896	5,000	To support programming for seniors at Cooper Park Senior Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) -	40066666		Funding to support senior programming, events and activities in Holliswood Senior
Grodenchik	Holliswood Senior Center	132620896	5,000	Center
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Institute			Funding to support JASA's Institute for Senior Action (IFSA), which provides advocacy
Johnson	for Senior Action	132620896	5,000	workshops.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Luna Park			Funding to support various programming, activities and services at the Luna Park Senior
Deutsch	Senior Center	132620896	5,500	Center.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Luna Park			Funding to support cultural activities, physical fitness, lectures of interest,
Treyger	Senior Center	132620896	5,000	transportation, and operating expenses at the Luna Park Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Mechler			Funding to support general operating expenses of programming and activities at JASA
Diaz	Hall Senior Center	132620896	15,000	Mechler Hall Senior Center.
Rosenthal	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - One Stop	132620896	5,000	Funds support the Care Management program.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - One Stop			
Perkins	@ Honorable David N. & Joyce Dinkins Riverton Center	132620896	7,500	Funding to support the provision of One-Stop JASA Services at 10 East 138th Street.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rochdale			
Adams	Village NORC Program	132620896	10,000	To support Health programming, including health staffing at RVSS NORC
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Rockaway			Funds will be used to support programming and services as well as operational
Ulrich	Park Senior Center	132620896	10,000	expenses of Rockaway Park Senior Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Roy			
Richards	Reuther Senior Center	132620896	20,000	Funds to be used for programmatic support at JASA Roy Reuther Senior Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Scheuer			Funding for physical fitness, cultural programming, lectures of interest, social activities,
Treyger	House of Coney Island Senior Center	132620896	8,000	transportation, and general operating expenses at JASA Scheuer House of Coney Island.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Scheuer			Funding to support health/exercise programs, senior outings, supplies and operating
Deutsch	House Tenants Association	132620896	5,500	costs at Scheuer House Brighton 6 Tenants Association.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Senior			Funding to support various programming, activities and services at Senior Alliance
Deutsch	Alliance Senior Center	132620896	5,500	Senior Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) -			Funding to support various programming, activities and services at Shorefront Senior
Deutsch	Shorefront Senior Center	132620896	5,500	Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - St			
Rosenthal	Martin's NORC	132620896	3,500	Funds support programming at the St. Martin's NORC.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Starrett			Funding to support operating expense costs for senior programming at Starrett City
Barron	City Senior Center	132620896	8,000	Senior Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Sue			Funds will be used for events, programming, and classes at the Sue Ginsberg Senior
Gjonaj	Ginsburg Senior Center	132620896	10,000	Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Sundays			
Rosenthal	at JASA	132620896	3,500	Funds support operating expenses of Sundays at JASA educational program for seniors.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Throggs			Funds will be used for events, programming, and classes at the Throggs Neck Senior
Gjonaj	Neck Senior Center	132620896	10,000	Center.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Trump			
Deutsch	United Senior Center	132620896	5,500	Funding to support various programming, activities and services at JASA/Trump United.
	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van			Funding will support programming, entertainment and refreshments for seniors at the
Cohen	Cortlandt Senior Center	132620896	20,000	JASA Van Cortlandt Senior Center.
	Levelah Association for Comitoes for the Association (IACA). We have			
T	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Warbasse	42262000	0.000	Funds will support educational/recreational activities, health/exercise programs, group
Treyger	Cares NORC	132620896	8,000	outings, and general operating expenses at Warbasse Cares.

Council			_	
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
D	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) -	122620006	11 000	T
Reynoso	Williamsburg Senior Center	132620896	11,000	To support programming for seniors at Williamsburg Senior Center.
				To was tide consorts, locations advisational estimities, classes, and sultimal montenances.
Duamana	Jawish Contar of Joseph Heights Inc. Coniar Draggers	111601124	22.000	To provide concerts, lectures, educational activities, classes, and cultural performances
Dromm		111681124	22,000	for local seniors, as well as supporting costs for operating expenses and staff support.
D == II:	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Bea Victor	425562256	F 000	Fronds will some set seets and sixted with the Des Viets of Coning Observation
Borelli	Senior Olympics	135562256	5,000	Funds will support costs associated with the Bea Victor Senior Olympics.
. 4 - 4 4	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Bea Victor	425562256	F 000	Funding will support various events of BVSO including golf, darts, pocket pool, bridge,
Matteo	Senior Olympics	135562256	5,000	bowling, and miniature golf.
	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Bea Victor	425562256	F 000	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Rose	Senior Olympics (BVSO)	135562256	5,000	associated with operating the Bea Victor Senior Olympics.
. 4 - 4 4	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Innovative	425562256	6 000	Funding to support programming and activities of the Inneventive Context
Matteo	Senior Center	135562256	6,000	Funding to support programming and activities of the Innovative Senior Center.
	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Outreach			Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Rose	Coordinator at Stapleton Senior Center	135562256	20,000	associated with outreach coordinator of the Stapleton Sr. Center.
				Funds will support comprehensive case management services, information and
				referrals, support groups, distribution of food parcels and supportive counseling
				services to at risk elderly, immigrants and disadvantaged families throughout Southeast
Yeger	Jewish Community Council of Canarsie, Inc.	112608645	2,000	Brooklyn.
				Funds to support seniors in need services, food pantry and home delivered meals
Deutsch	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	5,000	program.
				Funding to support the expenses related to Senior Citizen Homecare programming and
Deutsch	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	25,000	Services.
	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc CARE			Funds will be used to support the Senior Citizen Transportation program and the
Louis	Internship Placement Services Program	112665181	3,000	Nonprofit Help Desk services and workshops for Council District 45 constituents.
				Funds will be used to support the Haber Senior Centers Healthy Aging services which
	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc			include health promotion, educational and recreational activities including exercise,
Treyger	Haber House Senior Center	112665181	8,000	music, chorus, knitting, library, and ESL computer classes.
	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc Jay			Funding to support various programming, activities and services at Jay Harama Senior
Deutsch	Harama Senior Center	112665181	5,000	Center.
				To fund Senior Citizen Transportation program which provides both individual and
	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc			group trips for frail elderly transporting them to medical and non-medical essential
Brannan	Senior Citizen Transportation	112665181	5,000	services and appointments.
				"Requested funds will be used to support our Senior Citizen Transportation Program
	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc			which provides both individual and group trips for frail elderly transporting them to
Cornegy	Senior Transportation - Council District 36	112665181	5,000	medical and essential non-medical services and appointments.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Jewish Home Lifecare Manhattan - Geriatrics Career			
Levine	Development Program	131624033	5,000	To fund senior programs to promote healthy lifestyles and build communities.
				Funds will be used to provide senior citizens programming as well as family events in
Lancman	Kew Gardens Hills Community Foundation, Inc.	510506762	5,000	the community.
				Funding to support the senior program that provides meals, case management,
1				exercise, arts & crafts, cultural events, education and nutrition classes at Castle Hill
Diaz	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Castle Hill Senior Center	131623850	22,000	Senior Center.
				Funding to support recreation, transportation and outings for tenants in Bronx JHL
	Kittay House, Jewish Home Lifecare (D/B/A The New Jewish			facilities, including Kittay House residential elder care facility, as well as the University
Cabrera	Home, Kittay Apartments)	132619576	35,000	Avenue Assisted Living program and two HUD 202 buildings on our Bronx Campus.
	Korean American Senior Citizens Society of Greater New York,			To fund operational and programming costs for the Korean Food program and senior
Koo	Inc.	112455396	5,000	case assistance services.
	Korean American Senior Citizens Society of Greater New York,			Funding will support expenses for programs, services and operational costs as well as
Vallone	Inc Senior Services	112455396	5,000	the nutritious food program.
				To fund programmatic and operation costs of the congregate meals, case assistance,
				education and recreation, and other senior programming for residents in Council
Koo	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	237348989	15,000	District 20.
	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc			
Vallone	Senior Services	237348989	10,000	Funding will support expenses for various programs and services offered by KCS.
Reynoso	La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	204393724	5,000	To provide services to seniors suffering with substance abuse and/or HIV/AIDS.
Borelli	Legal Services NYC	132600199	5 000	Funding to support legal services and programming for seniors in Council District 51.
Borem	Legal Services ivie	132000133	3,000	To support the East Side Case Management Consortium, the Center at Lenox Hill
				Neighborhood House and the Support Our Seniors programing, publicly noticed
Kallos	Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc.	131628180	20 000	through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Kunos	Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Senior Center @ St.	131020100	20,000	Funding will support the Senior Center at Saint Peter's Church, which serves seniors
Powers	Peter's Church	131628180	15 000	annually with diverse meal, intellectual, health and social programs.
1 0 0 0 1 3	Teter 3 charch	131020100	13,000	annually with diverse meal, interfectual, nearth and social programs.
Powers	Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc Senior Transportation	131628180	5.000	Funding will support transportation for seniors to programs at the Center.
Borelli	Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc.	133740011		Funding to support programming for seniors in Council District 51.
			,	Funds will used to support the seniors by providing meals, movie nights, and art classes
Matteo	Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc.	133740011	7.000	to seniors across Staten Island throughout the year.
	Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc Senior Dinner &		,	Funds will cover administrative, operational and staffing costs in relation to hosting
Rose	Entertainment Program	133740011	5,000	cabaret style dinners, movie nights, and art classes for seniors.
Rosenthal	Lincoln House Outreach, Inc NORC	133668207		Funds support the LHO NORCC activities.
			, ,	
Cumbo	MAZii Learning Center, Inc Golden Technology Program	383797996	5,000	Funding to support computer literacy classes in Council District 35.
				Funding to support a Medicare Education and Enrollment Town Hall in Council District
Johnson	Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	5,000	3.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support operational expenses associated with Medicare Town Hall
Lander	Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	3,500	Enrollment and Outreach events/programming.
				Funding will support community presentations in District 4 about how to access and
Powers	Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	5,000	participate in government programs such as Medicare and SCRIE.
				Funding to support Town Hall Enrollment and Outreach Day in the council district,
				educating hundreds of community residents on state and federal public benefits and
Yeger	Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	6,000	answering questions about new state-mandated Medicare and Medicaid plans, etc.
	Medicare Rights Center, Inc Medicare Education &			To fund Medicare Education and Enrollment Town Hall in Council District 43; educating
Prannan	Enrollment Town Hall	133505372	E 000	hundreds of constituents on state and federal Medicare-related benefits.
Brannan	Elliolillent Town Hall	133303372	5,000	inundreus of constituents off state and federal Medicare-related benefits.
	Medicare Rights Center, Inc Medicare Education and			Funding for a Town Hall Enrollment and Outreach Day in the district, educating
Levine	Enrollment Town Hall	133505372	5.000	hundreds of community residents on state and federal Medicare-related benefits.
	Medicare Rights Center, Inc Medicare Enrollment &			
Grodenchik	Outreach	133505372	5,500	To fund a Town Hall Enrollment and Outreach Day in Council District 23.
	Medicare Rights Center, Inc Medicare Enrollment	1	·	·
Rosenthal	Information Events	133505372	5,000	Funds support Medicare enrollment information events.
				Funds will be used to assist with general operating expenses including utilities, repair
Miller	Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc.	112304928	10,000	and maintenance of buses, and recreational activities.
	Merrill Park Civic Association of Springfield Gardens, Inc			
Richards	Robert Couch Senior Citizen Center	112304928	20,000	Funds to be used for programmatic support at Robert Couche Senior Citizen Center.
				To support integration of behavioral health support groups provided onsite at Isabella
	Metropolitan Center for Mental Health - Mental Health			Geriatric Center, tailored to meet the mental health needs of low-income, geriatric
Levine	Services for Aging Populations	131978365	5,000	patients with limited English proficiency and of Hispanic descent.
	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish			
Brannan	Poverty, Inc.	132738818	7,500	Funding will support Crisis Intervention Services.
	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish			
Ulrich	Poverty, Inc.	132738818	2,500	Funds will be used to support Met Council's Metropair program.
	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish			
Ulrich	Poverty, Inc.	132738818	15,000	Funds will be used to provide crisis mitigation services.
	Makanalitan Nau Vaul Caardin tina Caurail and India			
D	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish	422720042	2.000	This for discoull constant and the suiting Control Control
Brannan	Poverty, Inc Access to Critical Services for Seniors	132738818	3,000	This funding will support access to critical Services for seniors.
	Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish			To help clients secure government benefits and entitlements, including counseling,
Levine	Poverty, Inc Access to Critical Services for Seniors	132738818	7 500	financial assistance and emergency food.
LEVIIIE	r overty, inc Access to critical services for serilors	132/30010	7,300	To support the Senior Citizens Program, specifically Broadway music performance at a
Dromm	Midtown Management Group, Inc Nursing Home Program	133192793	5 000	nursing home in Council District 25.
וווווטוטו	Imatown management Group, me Narsing nome Frogram	133132133	3,000	marsing nome in council pistrict 23.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Morris Park Community Association, Inc Senior			Funding to support expenses associated with providing transportation services for
Gjonaj	Transportation	237429900	10,000	seniors.
				Funding will support senior programming, services and activities including congregate
Cohen	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.	133622107	10,000	meals, supplies and staff support.
				Funds will support a comprehensive senior program, including detailed case
1				management sessions resulting in entitlement procurement, including client
Yeger	Nachas Health and Family Network, Inc.	113067201	2,500	prescreening.
1	National Sorority PHI DLTA KPPA BTA OMCRN CHPT BG SSTR			Funding will support the operation of the Saturday Senior program including meals and
Miller	ED ACTN SRV CTR - Saturday Senior Program	112501517	5,000	recreational activities.
	Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford-			Funding to support the expenses associated with Senior programming as well as
Cornegy	Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc Senior Programming	471717438	10,000	workshop supplies, outreach, postage and materials.
I	Neighborhood Housing Services of Queens CDC, Inc Senior			To fund informational programming about home ownership and senior citizens
Dromm	Housing Assistance	471267077	5,000	assistance programs.
	Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Casa			
Salamanca	Boricua Senior Center	133077047	10,000	Funds will support senior activities and events at Casa Boricua Senior Center.
	Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc			
Salamanca	Douglass Leon Senior Center	133077047	15,000	Funds will support senior activities and events at Douglass Leon Senior Center.
	Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc Guess			
Torres	Senior Center	133077047	15,000	Funds will support the senior center's recreational and educational activities.
	Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc			Funds will support senior activities and events at Lafayette Estates NORC Supportive
Salamanca	Lafayette Estates NORC	133077047	15,000	Services program.
	Neighborhood Self Help by Older Persons Project, Inc NORC			To provide educational, recreational and other services for senior participants of the
Diaz	Program @ Lafayette Estates	133077047	10,000	NORC Program at Lafayette Estates in Soundview.
Borelli	New York City Verrazano 10-13 Association, Inc.	134151778	5,000	Funding to support workshops for Council District 51.
				Funds will be used to support free workshops, marketing material and general
Matteo	New York City Verrazano 10-13 Association, Inc.	134151778	5,000	operating expenses for the senior safety & security workshops.
				To support the Home Sharing and Respite Care Program for residents in Council District
Kallos	New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.	132618568	10,000	5, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
				Funding to offset operational expenses of NYFSC's home sharing and respite program
Rivera	New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.	132618568	10,000	servicing for seniors in Council District 2.
				Funding to support the provision of Home Sharing and Respite Care Programs to
Perkins	New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Home Share	132618568	10,000	persons from Council District 9.
	New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Home Sharing /			Funding will support the operating costs for the Home Sharing / Respite Care program,
Cornegy	Respite Care program	132618568	10,000	which provides home care assistance to seniors.
	New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc Homesharing			Funding will support the Home Sharing/Respite Care program, which provides home
Powers	Respite Program	132618568	5,000	care assistance to seniors.
				The funding will supplement activities for seniors such as communal dining lunch to
Van Bramer	New York Irish Center, Inc.	550869151	7,500	seniors and computer training for seniors.
 				To fund communal dining and entertainment for seniors, computer training for seniors,
Dromm	New York Irish Center, Inc Senior Program	550869151	5,000	and senior drama.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Lander	New York Memory Center	112713960	5,000	Funding to support staff and supplies for social adult day care program.
Borelli	New York Road Runners, Inc.	132949483	2,500	Funding to support activities and programming for Council District 51 seniors.
	New York Road Runners, Inc Health & Fitness Programs for			Funds will support free health and fitness programs at local NYCHA center, senior
Gibson	Seniors in Council District 16	132949483	7,000	centers, and schools in Council District 16.
Brannan	NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	112697931	31,500	Funding to support senior programming including recreation, assistance and social services.
				Funding to support assistance, referrals, and informational services and special
				events/social gatherings/outings, including staff costs, lunch/refreshments, information
Menchaca	NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	112697931	10,000	materials, and promotional items.
Ampry-Samuel	Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc ElderArts Festival	113427470	5,000	Funds will support the cost associated with ElderArts Festival.
Carrage	Noble Touch Inc. The	011117100	F 000	Funding to provide weekly sessions (52 sessions) to support healthy aging for seniors including guided meditation, movement classes, and individual sessions.
Cornegy	Noble Touch, Inc., The	811117188	5,000	The funds are for NEBA's community outreach as well as access and information
Cionai	Northeast Bronx Association	12/12122	F 000	programs, as well as the administrative costs of the programs.
Gjonaj	Not theast Bronx Association	134131325	5,000	To provide funding to support digital literacy and technology training for Bronx seniors
Avala	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	FF0003F00	E 000	in Council District 8.
Ayala	Older Addits Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599	5,000	Funding to support free high-quality technology-based programming to older New
Corpogy	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599	10.000	Yorkers.
Cornegy Johnson	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599		The requested funds will be used to support core program services.
301113011	Older Addits Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	330862333	3,000	The requested funds will be used to support core program services.
Lander	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599	7,500	Funding to support costs for technology training workshops, classes and/or events.
Levin	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599		To support costs for technology training workshops, classes and events.
			,	Funding will support technology-based programming and training sessions to older
Powers	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599	10,000	New Yorkers in Council District 4.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,	To fund a free community-based programming for older adults including technology-
				training and certification classes, workshops & special events, where laptops and
	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Council District			internet connections (where necessary) are brought to senior centers in Council District
Kallos	5	550882599	20,000	5.
				To fund free high-quality technology-based programming to older New Yorkers that
	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Digital Literacy			enables them to better understand and enthusiastically embrace mainstream digital
Brannan	& Technology Training for Older Adults	550882599	5,000	devices and services.
	Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Technology			
Grodenchik	Training @ Bayside Senior Center	550882599	5,000	To fund free technology-based programming for seniors in Bayside Senior Center.
				Funding to support the operating costs of programming/services and events of the
Treyger	Our Lady of Grace Roman Catholic Church - Golden Age Club	111694947	5,000	Golden Age Club.
	Our Lady of Grace Roman Catholic Church - Widows Support			Funds will be used to support the operating expenses of programming/services and
Treyger	Group	111694947	5,000	events for the Widows Support Group.
Brannan	Parent Child Relationship Association	831900689	5,000	Funding to support senior programs.

Council				5
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support programming/activities including educational and exercise classes such as "Music and You", and "Indoor Gardening", programs for seniors who are not
Johnson	Penn South Social Services, Inc.	133413349		able to work in a traditional outdoor garden to learn about plants and flowers.
Levin	Pesach Tikvah Hope Development, Inc.	112642641	5,000	To support Pesach Tikvah Holocaust Services.
Reynoso	Peter Cardella Senior Citizen Center, Inc.	112328536	11,000	To support operation, maintenance and programming at multi-service senior center facility.
				To support, operate and maintain a meals on wheels program serving Queens
Reynoso	Peter Cardella Senior Citizen Center, Inc Meals on Wheels	112328536	11,000	Community Districts 2 and 5.
				Funding to support the lunch program, entitlement and benefit case assistance, info/referral services, education, recreation, health promotion and socialization
Holden	Peter Cardella Senior Citizen Center, Inc Senior Center	112328536	25,000	programs.
Salamanca	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc La Casa de Felicidad	132707665	10,000	Funding to support programming and activities for La Casa de Felicidad Senior program.
Rivera	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc Phipps NORC	132707665	10.000	Funding to support programs/services including case management, healthcare management and assistance, Meals-on-Wheels, shopping assistance and friendly visiting.
Torres	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc West Farms	132707665		Funds will support senior services at the Phipps West Farms site.
Levin	Polish and Slavic Center, Inc.	112285970		To support ESSP, which offers information, help and assistance in obtaining benefits such as SSA, SSI, Veterans Benefits, PA, Medicare Part A, B, C, D, and unemployment benefits.
20111	Total and state center, mo.	112203370	1,300	benefits.
Levin	Polish and Slavic Center, Inc Krakus Senior Center	112285970	5,200	To support educational and recreational activities at the Krakus Senior Center.
Gjonaj	Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc City Island Senior Center	131981482	10,000	Funding to support the PSS City Island Senior Center including congregate meals and programs/classes.
Perkins	Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Harlem Senior Center	131981482	12,000	Funding to support Harlem Center Senior Services @ Pelham-Fritz.
Gibson	Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Highbridge Center	131981482	15.000	Funding to support senior programming, activities and services at the PSS Highbridge Center including congregate meals, classes/workshops, and related supplies and materials.
0.200	Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Jackson & Davidson Senior	101001:01	20,000	Funding to support the PSS Jackson and Davidson Centers for weekday lunches, yoga,
Salamanca	Centers	131981482	10,000	Tai chi & falls prevention, dance and nutrition workshops.
	Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Manhattanville Senior			
Levine	Center	131981482	10,000	To provide senior programming at Manhattanville Senior Center.
Torres	Presbyterian Senior Services, Inc Parkside Senior Center	131981482		Funds will support recreational activities and educational resources at the Parkside Senior Center
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-,-,-	The funds received will be used to cover the cost of food / refreshments for the weekly gathering to expand networking opportunities for seniors. Funds will be applied to the
Lancman	Queens Community House, Inc Pomonok Senior Club	112375583	5,000	purchase of supplies and transportation.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Out and Community Haves Inc. Out and Control for Cou			To assess the control of the control
D	Queens Community House, Inc Queens Center for Gay	442275502	45.000	To support Queens Center for Gay Senior's counseling, benefits review, support groups,
Dromm	Seniors	112375583	15,000	and various educational and recreational programs for LGBT older adults.
	Queens Community House, Inc Queens Center for Gay	442275502	F 000	
Van Bramer	Seniors	112375583	5,000	Funds will be used to support the Queens Center for Gay Seniors.
				Funding to support educational and recreational activities including exercise, dance,
		442275502	44.000	nutrition and lecture classes/workshops; to also provide health screenings, fall
Koslowitz	Queens Community House, Inc Supportive Senior Program	112375583	11,000	prevention, and technology programs.
				Funding to support monthly programming throughout the year at Queens Borough Hall
	Queens Interagency Council on the Aging, Inc Monthly			regarding senior specific topics including accessible transportation, food and housing,
Koslowitz	Senior Program	112744700	5 000	protecting senior services and affordable healthcare.
ROSIOWICZ	Queens Interagency Council on the Aging, Inc Programs &	112744700	3,000	protecting services and anorable hearthcare.
Vallone	Forums	112744700	10 000	Funding to support operating expenses of programs, services and forums for seniors.
Valione	rotams	1127 11700	10,000	and light to support operating expenses of programs, services and for all services.
Lancman	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc.	237172152	15,000	Funding to support senior programming including intervention and immigrant services.
				Funds will be used to provide senior services, meals-on-wheels, senior programing and
Ulrich	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc.	237172152	5,000	immigration services.
				To continue senior services and to combat hunger through its meals-on-wheels
Dromm	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior Meals	237172152	2,500	program and food pantry.
				Funds will be used to continue services to seniors that include meals-on-wheels,
Vallone	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior Services	237172152	5,000	cultural programming, legal services, and entitlement assistance.
				To fund outreach to seniors to raise awareness about domestic violence and
Dromm	Queens Legal Services Corporation - Elder Abuse	132605604	8,000	development of trainings and materials on abuse, as well as on financial issues.
l IIi.a.la	Overagely and Covereil for Covid Welford Inc.	111017107	F 000	Considerable to the second for the label and Coffee and considerable to the second in the consequence.
Ulrich	Queensboro Council for Social Welfare, Inc.	111817497	5,000	Funds will be used for Health and Safety program in the home and in the community.
	Queensboro Council for Social Welfare, Inc Professional			To help cover costs of community trainings/programming and professional
Grodenchik	Development Programs	111817497	5 000	development programs in Bayside, Bellerose, Douglaston, Floral Park, and Little Neck.
Grodenciik	Rabbi Israel Meyer HaKohen Rabbinical Seminary of America -	111817437	3,000	Funds to be used for operating expenses of programs and services at the Middle Village
Holden	Middle Village Adult Center	111752021	50,000	Adult Center.
Holden	Rabbi Israel Meyer HaKohen Rabbinical Seminary of America -	111732021	30,000	Funding to support general operation expenses of programming / services at Middle
Koslowitz	Middle Village Adult Center	111752021	3 000	Village Adult Center.
	RC Church St. Andrew Avellino - Friendship Club & Homeless		3,000	Funding to support operational expenses of senior programming, events, activities as
Vallone	Program	116325086	5.000	well as operating expense for the homeless program.
2.70.10	10.1		2,230	To support senior activities, case assistance, congregate meals, educational resources
Diaz	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc.	136213586	10.000	and nutritional activities.
	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Bailey Neighborhood		,	The funds for the R.A.I.N. Bailey Neighborhood Senior Center will be used for supplies,
Cabrera	Senior Center	136213586	17.500	senior activities, senior trips and utilities.

Council	Local Name of Ourseinstine Decourse Name	FINI	A	Durance of Funds
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Vina	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Boston East Neighborhood Senior Center	136213586	20,000	Funds to be used for the D.A.I.N. Besten Fast Neighborhood Conjer Conter
King	Neighborhood Senior Center	130213580	30,000	Funds to be used for the R.A.I.N Boston East Neighborhood Senior Center.
				Funding to support BAIN Boston sonior programming/activities including eversion
Cianai	Designal Aid for Interim Needs Inc. Destan Conice Conton	126212506	10.000	Funding to support RAIN Boston senior programming/activities including exercise,
Gjonaj	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Boston Senior Center	136213586	10,000	painting, music, monthly events; as well as printing costs and supplies.
122	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Eastchester Senior	426242506	50.000	E - La La La - La La BALNE - La La - Carlo Carlo O Tarro - La La Barra - La La - Carlo Car
King	Center	136213586	50,000	Funds to be used for the R.A.I.N Eastchester Senior Center & Transportation Program.
	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Gunhill Neighborhood	405040505	20.000	
King	Senior Center	136213586	30,000	Funds to be used to operate the R.A.I.N Gunhill Neighborhood Senior Center.
	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Middletown Senior			Funding will support general operating expenses associated with RAIN Middletown,
Gjonaj	Center	136213586	10,000	including utilities, supplies and congregate meals.
	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Mt. Carmel			
Torres	Neighborhood Senior Center	136213586	10,000	Funds will support the operating expenses of the Mt. Carmel Senior Center.
	Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Tolentine Neighborhood			The funds for the R.A.I.N. Tolentine Neighborhood Senior Center will be used for daily
Cabrera	Senior Center	136213586	30,000	operations, supplies, senior programming and trips.
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Borinquen Plaza Senior			
Reynoso	Center	112453853	9,250	To support programming for seniors at Borinquen Plaza Senior Center.
Ampry-Samuel		112453853	5,000	To support programming for seniors at the RiseBoro Breevort Senior Club.
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Hope Gardens Service			
Espinal	Center	112453853	14,125	Funds will be used for Hope Gardens service center.
Espinal	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc RiseBoro Senior Center	112453853	14,000	Funds will be used to support RiseBoro Senior Center.
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Roundtable Senior			
Reynoso	Center	112453853	9,250	To support programming for seniors at Roundtable Senior Center.
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Saratoga Square Senior			
Ampry-Samuel	Center	112453853	5,000	To support programming for seniors at Saratoga Square Senior Center.
				Funds will be used to enhance a variety of health and wellness,
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Stuyvesant Gardens			educational/recreational, and technology activities, including supplies for programming
Cornegy	Senior Club	112453853	5,000	at Stuyvesant Gardens Senior Club
				·
				Funding to support the enhancement and expansion of senior services including
Cohen	Riverdale Senior Services, Inc.	237357997	40,000	increasing hours of operation and transportation services to and from the center.
				Funding to replace 8 outdated desktop computers and install a high-volume color
Rodriguez	Riverstone Senior Life Services, Inc.	133355074	5,000	printer for Senior Center and Memory Center staff.
<u> </u>	Riverstone Senior Life Services, Inc Healthy Aging @ Memory		<u> </u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Levine	Center	133355074	17,000	To provide funding support for program expenses at the Memory Center.
	Riverstone Senior Life Services, Inc Saturday Program		,	Funding to subsidize the cost of transportation for seniors to and from Memory Center,
Rodriguez	Extension	133355074	10.000	specifically for Saturday program extension.
. 0:			2,220	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Perkins	Riverstone Senior Life Services, Inc Senior Program	133355074	12 000	Funding to provide senior services and programming @ 99 Fort Washington Ave.
CINIII	Threatene Senior Line Services, Inc. Senior Frogram	10000014	12,000	is arrowing to provide serior services and programming @ 33 role washington Ave.

Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Amount	Purpose of Funds
achdala Villaga Social Sarvicas, Inc. Sociar Contar	113397470	50,000	Funds will support the lunch health and wellness programs at the Senior Center
ochdale Village Social Services, Inc Senior Center	113397470	30,000	Funds will support the lunch, health and wellness programs at the Senior Center. To provide materials for weekly meetings, activities and annual events, and other
oman Catholic Church of St. Kovin - Soniar Club	111666006	4 000	programmatic expenses of senior services.
offian Catholic Church of St. Revin - Senior Club	111000000	4,000	programmatic expenses of semior services.
			Funding is used to support transportation costs, holiday meals, events and other social
oosevelt Island Disabled Association Inc	133251193	5 000	outings throughout the year in addition to ADA training meetings.
observer island Bisastea resociation, inc.	155251155	3,000	Sections throughout the year in addition to ABA training meetings.
alem Community Service Council, Inc Hunger Relief Ministry	132665561	5,000	Funding to support Hunger Relief Ministry at Salem UMC.
			Funding to support weekly senior programming.
		,	7 1 0 0
			The Woodside Senior Center will use funding for initiatives such as: healthy initiatives,
amaritan Daytop Village, Inc Woodside Senior Center	112635374	36,000	yoga training, physical fitness, senior trips and to supplement members dietary needs.
			Funding will help support the Clearview Assistance program and its various programs
amuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Clearview Assistance Program	113071518	10,000	and services.
			Funding to support general operational expenses, programs and services related to
amuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc College Point Senior Center	113071518	5,000	running the College Point Senior Center.
			The program will provide seniors over the age of sixty who reside in the greater
			Clearview, Whitestone, Le Harve, Bay Terrace, and Flushing Communities with
amuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Transportation	113071518		dedicated transportation service.
ay Ah!, Inc.	208663409	7,500	Funds to train staff and volunteers at senior centers in Council District 3.
			Funds will be used to support case assistance services provided to individuals 60 years
BH Community Service Network, Inc.	237406410	15,000	of age and older.
			Funds will be used to support case assistance services provided to individuals 60 years
			of age and older.
earch and Care, Inc.	237444790	5,000	To provide comprehensive care management for older adults.
			To provide comprehensive fee-free care management services for vulnerable older
	007444700	7.500	men and women living in Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council District 5
earch and Care, Inc.	237444790	7,500	monthly newsletter and website.
alfhala Camananita Caminaa Ina	121624170	F 000	
enneip Community Services, Inc.	131624178	5,000	Funding to support case management services for elderly and disabled individuals.
olfhola Community Sanyicas Inc. Ponjamin Posanthal Prince			To fund programming at the Benjamin Rosenthal-Prince Street Senior Center, including
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	12162/1170	10 000	technology education classes, ESL, citizenship classes, and cookie workshops.
treet innovative senior center	1310241/8	13,000	Funds to be used to support services and programming at the senior center as well as
elfheln Community Services Inc Masneth Senior Center	131624179	25 000	transportation services.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	131024170	23,000	To maintain staffing to assist senior clients, to assist with transportation, and to provide
•	131624178	9 500	case management and assistance.
oage, brailerie, southinage		3,300	Funding to support operational expenses associated with providing senior programs
		i	. aao to support operational expenses associated with providing senior programs
a a a a B B e e e ti e e	Invation Army, The Invation Army, The Invation Army, The Invation Daytop Village, Inc Woodside Senior Center Invation Prield YM & YWHA, Inc Clearview Assistance Program Invation Field YM & YWHA, Inc College Point Senior Center Invation Prield YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Transportation Invation Prield YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Transportation Invation Prield YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Transportation Invation Priese Network, Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc.	Allem Community Service Council, Inc Hunger Relief Ministry 132665561 (Ivation Army, The 135562351) All Inc Woodside Senior Center 112635374 (Ivation Army, The 13635374) All Inc Clearview Assistance Program 113071518 (Ivation Pield YM & YWHA, Inc College Point Senior Center 113071518 (Ivation Pield YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Transportation 113071518 (Ivation Pield YM & YWHA, Inc College Point Senior Center 113071518 (Ivation Pield YM & YWHA, Inc Vollege Point Senior Center 113071518 (Ivation Pield YM & YWHA, Inc Vollege Poin	posevelt Island Disabled Association, Inc. 133251193 5,000 Islam Community Service Council, Inc Hunger Relief Ministry 132665561 5,000 Islam Community Service Council, Inc Hunger Relief Ministry 135562351 5,000 Islam Community Service Relief Ministry 132665561 5,000 Islam Community Service Relief Ministry 13266561 5,000 Islam Community Service Relief Ministry 13266561 5,000 Islam Community Service Relief Ministry 13266561 5,000 Isla

Council			1	
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding will be used to defray the cost of office management and programming at
Constantinides	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Queensview NORC Services	131624178	10,000	Queensview NORC.
				Funding to provide staff support for Painting / Drawing classes, Arts and Crafts, ESL
				Classes, Technology Classes and Health / Wellness classes. Funding will also support
Koslowitz	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Senior Wellness	131624178	41,000	supplies for educational and recreational programming.
				Funding to support the Senior Center platform, which provides an easy-to-use, senior-
Brannan	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Virtual Senior Center	131624178	· '	focused, online app./interactive video.
Lander	Senior Citizens League of Flatbush, Inc.	112347331	5,000	To support education and wellness programs for seniors.
				Funding to support Seniors and disabled to entitlement benefits, and other services
Rodriguez	Seniors Helping Seniors, Inc.	133111915	10,000	that assist them to remain in the community.
				To support the delivery of mental health care to older adults residing in Council District
				5 Services include evaluations, psychotherapy, medication management, specialized
Kallos	Service Program for Older People (SPOP), Inc.	132947616	1,000	substance abuse counseling and integrated physical and behavioral health care.
				Funding will support mental health counseling for seniors at satellite clinics in District 4,
Powers	Service Program for Older People (SPOP), Inc.	132947616		as well as for seniors who are homebound.
Rosenthal	Service Program for Older People (SPOP), Inc.	132947616	10,500	Funds support mental health care visits for seniors in Council District 6.
	Service Program for Older People (SPOP), Inc Mental Health			
Levine	Care for Older Adults	132947616	5,000	To support the satellite clinics at Riverstone and Red Oak Senior Centers.
				Funding to support the SAGE Center; providing access to services, benefits counseling,
	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And			legal and financial planning, educational offerings, health and wellness programs,
Johnson	Transgender Elders, Inc.	132947657	7,500	support groups and congregate meals.
l	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And	100017677	2.500	Funding to defray costs of providing counseling, programming, and/or meals for
Lander	Transgender Elders, Inc.	132947657	3,500	seniors.
				Funding will appear continue at The CACE Center including completeness
	Complete And Adversory For Cov. Leaking Discovered And			Funding will support services at The SAGE Center, including employment assistance,
Dowers	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And	122047657	F 000	legal and financial planning, cultural and educational programs, health and wellness
Powers	Transgender Elders, Inc.	132947657	5,000	programs, benefit counseling, cancer support groups, and congregate meals.
Torros	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And Transgender Elders, Inc Bronx	132947657	10.000	Funds will support the operations of SAGE-Bronx.
Torres	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And	132947037	10,000	
Perkins	Transgender Elders, Inc SAGE Center	132947657	17,500	Funding to support the provision of services and programming for Council District 9
r et Kills	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And	13234/03/	17,300	auuro.
	Transgender Elders, Inc Senior Programming @ The Bronx			
Gibson	SAGE Center	132947657	5 000	Funds will support services for LGBT older adults offered at The Bronx SAGE Center.
3.03011	Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And	132347037	3,000	Funding for programming conducted through flagship SAGE Center and the SAGE
Levine	Transgender Elders, Inc The SAGE Center	132947657	5 000	Center in Harlem.
LEVITIC	Transpender Edders, Inc. The Shot center	132347037	3,000	To help support case management, meals, programming, and other related senior
Grodenchik	Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc.	112591783	63 250	services.
3. Odentilik	Del Fides How for Addit i ersons (SIMAL), Ille.	112331703	03,230	Joe. 11003.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding will enable the continuation and enhancement of SNAP's broad array of
				services for seniors at the Brookville center. Services include case management, meals-
Miller	Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc Brookville Center	112501702	10 000	on-wheels, caregiver support, and transportation/escort
Miller	Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc Brookville	112391763	10,000	on-wheels, caregiver support, and transportation/escort
Richards	Neighborhood Senior Center	112591783	20 000	Funds to be used for programmatic support at Brookville Neighborhood Center.
Menaras	SHARE: Self-Help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer,	112331703	20,000	To fund outreach and support services for seniors at risk of ovarian and breast cancers
Levine	Inc Senior Outreach and Support Initiative	133131914	5.000	in Council District 7.
		10010101	3,000	
				To assist with operational costs for senior-related programming, including health
Коо	South Asian Council for Social Services	113632920	19,000	workshops, ESOL classes and culturally relevant recreational activities.
				To support outreach and expenses of providing culturally and linguistically competent
				discussions on senior health topics, including educating on government benefits and
Dromm	South Asian Council for Social Services - Senior Program	113632920	5,000	language accessible social services and other resources.
				To support Senior Wellness programs, and general social services for seniors. Funding
	Southside United Housing Development Fund Corporation -			will be allocated for staffing support, office technology and materials, and office
Reynoso	David Santiago Senior Center	112268359	30,000	infrastructure.
				To annuido conica sixteena CO and alderesixth hat been been adventional and according to
I as dia	Consider Consider Eldouby Council BAICEC	442720462	11 200	To provide senior citizens 60 and older with hot lunches, educational and recreational
Levin	Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	112730462	11,300	activities, and comprehensive case management services and staff support.
				Funding to support operational and programming expenses of senior services including
Menchaca	Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES	112730462	10 000	health and wellness programs, such as ESL, tai-chi, yoga, and nutrition classes.
Wichenaca	Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES - Astoria	112730402	10,000	Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses at RAICES Astoria Senior
Constantinides	Neighborhood Senior center	112730462	7,000	Center.
Barron	Spring Creek Senior Partners, Inc Senior Programming	743158439	7,000	Funding to support operating expense costs for seniors services programming.
				Requested funds will be used to support the weekly meetings and various activities for
Yeger	St. Athanasius Golden Age Club	111639837	17,000	seniors of St. Athanasius Golden Age Club.
				Funds will support the Golden Age club, including hosting meetings, special events,
Ulrich	St. Camillus Golden Age	111674392		senior peer counseling, community updates and information on senior services.
Brannan	St. Finbar Roman Catholic Church - Golden Age Club	111631812	5,000	Funding to support Senior activities at the center, which is open to all.
_		444604045	F 005	Funds will be used to support senior services and programming at the St. Finbar Golden
Treyger	St. Finbar Roman Catholic Church - Golden Age Club	111631812	5,000	Age Club.
				To support St. Francis College's For Seniors program that provides free activities,
				including Tai Chi, Pilates, yoga, swimming, creative writing classes, introductory course
Levin	St. Francis College - Senior Programming	111635105	a nnn	to Computers and use of the internet, lecture series, and free first run movies.
LEVIII	J. Hands Conege - Jenior Frogramming	111033103	9,000	to computers and use of the internet, fecture series, and free instrum movies.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Ulrich	St. Francis DeSales Golden Age Club	111631813	6,000	Funds will support the Golden Age club, serving seniors in the surrounding areas.
				Funding to support senior programming, including arts/crafts, educational and
				informational seminars/lecture on health and environmental related topics,
Fugono	St. Gabriel's Episcopal Church	112463892	25 000	recreational activities, exercise classes, as well as providing benefits assistance.
Eugene	St. Gabrier's Episcopai Church	112403692	25,000	To support Leadership, recreational, and educational activities for seniors in East
Reynoso	St. Nick's Alliance Corporation - GREC	510192170	7.500	Williamsburg.
Reynoso	St. Simon and Jude RC Church Senior Program - Senior	310132170	7,500	Funding to support the operating costs of programming/services and events of the
Treyger	Programming	111771932	5.000	senior program.
	3			Funding will be used to provide special recreational opportunities for St. Vicente de
				Paul's diverse population of frail seniors, such as live music performances that reflect
Salamanca	St. Vincent de Paul Residence	133598842	25,000	residents' cultures.
				Funds will support the Golden Age club, serving seniors in the surrounding areas,
				including hosting meetings, special events, senior peer counseling, community updates
Ulrich	St. Virgilius Golden Age	111672796	5,000	and information on senior services.
				To fund senior services in support of wellness, nutrition, and fitness activities including
				the cost of instructors and supplies, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly
Kallos	Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc.	132572034	26,500	newsletter and website.
Powers	Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc.	132572034	10,000	Funding will support senior services at the Stanley Isaacs Neighborhood Center.
				Funds will be used for transportation to and from center to seniors in the program for
		400066000	40.000	peer support groups, summer trips, recreational programs, the recreational pool
Matteo	Staten Island Center for Independent Living, Inc.	133266398	12,000	program.
Borelli	Staten Island Community Services Friendship Clubs, Inc.	132778244	40 000	Funding to support activities and programming at Council District 51 friendship clubs.
Borem	State in Island Community Services Theriasing Glass, inc.	132770244	40,000	Funds will be used for recreation, education, transportation, health promotion
Matteo	Staten Island Community Services Friendship Clubs, Inc.	132778244	35.000	programs.
Powers	Stein Senior Center, Inc.	237378342		Funding will support senior services at the Stein Senior Center.
Rivera	Stein Senior Center, Inc.	237378342	15,000	Funding to support the operating costs associated with senior programming.
				Funds will be used to support Stonewall Village NYC, a comprehensive and integrated
				system of community outreach and education that will help LGBTQ older adults access
Chin	Stonewall Community Development Corporation	462796863	4,000	affordable housing and vital services.
				Funding to support programming and services for the LGBTQ senior community with a
Lancman	Stonewall Community Development Corporation	462796863		focus on housing, financial literacy skills and health/wellness education.
Powers	Stonewall Community Development Corporation	462796863	5,000	Funding will support the LGBTQ Senior Housing Project.
				To fund cominars and workshops, research, and support nativeries to help LCDTO
	Stonowall Community Doyalonment Corneration Stanowall			To fund seminars and workshops, research, and support networks to help LGBTQ seniors build financial literacy skills, plan for financial and health challenges, protect
Dromm	Stonewall Community Development Corporation - Stonewall	162706962	E 000	assets, and create an LGBTQ-affirming network of vendors and volunteers.
Dromm	Village	462796863	5,000	assets, and create an Egdig-anniming network of vendors and volunteers.

Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc Senior Breakfast	131943516	5,000	Funds support services and activities related to the Senior Breakfast program.
			Funding to support programming and services for seniors including congregate meals,
			recreational and cultural activities.
Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc.	112733344	5,000	Funding will support senior programing and meals.
			To fund an integrated continuum of senior services, which include senior center, case
	540400007	6 500	assistance and management, social adult day services, caregivers program, health
		-	programs, and visiting program.
Sunset Park Health Council, Inc.	202508411	5,000	Funding to support senior services. To fund program-related expenses for the senior center, including class materials,
Taiwan Contor Inc Sonior Contor	112057501	10 000	office supplies, utilities, and printing expenses.
Taiwaii Center, Inc Senior Center	112637301	19,000	ornice supplies, utilities, and printing expenses.
Terence Cardinal Cooke Health Care Center - Music Therany	133007801	5,000	To provide funds for music therapy at the Terence Cardinal Cooke Health Care Center.
Terence cardinal cooke realth care center. Music merupy	133007801	3,000	To provide ratios for maste therapy at the referree cardinal cooke realth care center.
Union Settlement Association, Inc Seniors - Council District 8	131632530	20 000	To fund programs and initiatives related to the health of seniors in Council District 8.
			Funding to support senior services.
United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc Lillian Wald		,	Funding to support congregate meals and health/wellness activities at the Lillian Wald
Senior Center	132735378	20,000	Senior Center.
			To assist low income individuals to apply and obtain public benefits including food
			stamps, SSI, Medicare, Medicaid, Social Security, health insurance, Section 8,
United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	112728233	9,500	emergency food vouchers & packages, and legal assistance.
			To purchase kitchen equipment, security cameras and furniture for seniors activities
United Senior Citizens Center of Sunset Park, Inc.	112358277	10,000	
			Funds will be used for monthly meetings, operating expenses, maintenance of the park,
Vietnam Veterans of America, Thomas J. Tori Chapter 421	061252230	10,000	educational program and annual meetings.
VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	5,000	Funding to support training, services and outreach for older persons who are blind.
			Funding to support a Deposite Funding out Facilitates, siding any allocation Madissid and
			Funding to support a Benefits Enrollment Facilitator; aiding enrollment in Medicaid and other Government Sponsored Health Insurance programs, and help clients resolve
VISIONS (Sarvings for the Blind and Visually Impaired	121624210	г 000	1
VISIONS/Services for the billio and visually impaired	131624210	5,000	problems related to benefits and fleatth insurance coverage.
			Funding will support VISIONS multi-lingual vision education and outreach programs for
			blind and visually impaired seniors, which includes community outreach, vision
VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	1131624210	5 000	Irehabilitation, mobility training and social and professional support
VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired - Council	131624210	5,000	rehabilitation, mobility training and social and professional support. Funding to support VISIONS training, services and outreach. Targeted for older persons
	Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc Senior Breakfast Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc. Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc. Sunnyside Community Services, Inc Senior Center Sunset Park Health Council, Inc. Taiwan Center, Inc Senior Center Terence Cardinal Cooke Health Care Center - Music Therapy Union Settlement Association, Inc Seniors - Council District 8 United Chinese Association of Brooklyn United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc Lillian Wald Senior Center	Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc Senior Breakfast Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc. 112733344 Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc. 112733344 Sunnyside Community Services, Inc Senior Center 510189327 Sunset Park Health Council, Inc. 7aiwan Center, Inc Senior Center 112857501 Terence Cardinal Cooke Health Care Center - Music Therapy Union Settlement Association, Inc Seniors - Council District 8 United Chinese Association of Brooklyn United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc Lillian Wald Senior Center 112733344 United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc. 112728233 United Senior Citizens Center of Sunset Park, Inc. 112358277 Vietnam Veterans of America, Thomas J. Tori Chapter 421 VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired 131624210	Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc Senior Breakfast 131943516 5,000 Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc. 112733344 5,000 Sumner Houses Tenants Association, Inc. 112733344 5,000 Sunnyside Community Services, Inc Senior Center 510189327 6,500 Sunset Park Health Council, Inc. 202508411 5,000 Taiwan Center, Inc Senior Center 112857501 19,000 Terence Cardinal Cooke Health Care Center - Music Therapy 133007801 5,000 Union Settlement Association, Inc Seniors - Council District 8 131632530 20,000 United Chinese Association of Brooklyn 371469112 7,500 United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc Lillian Wald Senior Center 132735378 20,000 United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc. 112728233 9,500 United Senior Citizens Center of Sunset Park, Inc. 112358277 10,000 Vietnam Veterans of America, Thomas J. Tori Chapter 421 061252230 10,000 VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired 131624210 5,000

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
	VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired -			associated with providing services for older persons who are blind, including
Rose	Outreach & Support to Older Adults who are Blind in NYC	131624210	5.000	workshops, rehabilitation support, meals, and other services as needed.
				Funding will be used for general operating expenses including telephone, supplies and
Rivera	Visiting Neighbors, Inc.	237379098	5.000	transportation.
Johnson	Vocal Ease, Inc.	371469320		Funding to support general operating expenses including staff support.
3011113011	100a. 2000,s.	371103320	3,000	To fund the production of on-site cabaret-style performances for senior citizens at
				hospitals, nursing homes, senior centers and senior residences in Council District 5 with
Kallos	Vocal Ease, Inc.	371469320	5 000	at least 1 month's notice to the general public.
Rosenthal	Vocal Ease, Inc Senior Center Musical Programs	371469320		Funds support performances in Council District 6 senior centers.
Noschillar	vocal Ease, inc. Semoi center wastear rograms	371403320	3,300	Tunus support performances in council bistrict o semior centers.
Ayala	Volunteers of Legal Service, Inc The VOLS Elderly Project	133234630	5,000	To provide funding for legal clinics at senior centers in Council District 8.
-				Funding to support senior programming including ESL and Conversation Classes, and
Rodriguez	Washington Heights Community Services	132792876	10,000	ART (Drawing and Painting) as well as educational events.
				, <u> </u>
	Washington Heights-Inwood Preservation and Restoration			To support the food pantry and the delivery of weekend meals and food vouchers to
Levine	Corporation - Anti-Poverty Food and Nutrition Program	132944830	5,500	homebound seniors.
	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Boulevard		,	Funding to support operating expense costs for general senior activity programming at
Barron	Houses Senior Center	113528680	15,600	Boulevard Houses Senior Center.
			,	Funding to support providing nutritious hot meals, recreation/educational activities,
	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Grant Square			health & wellness and technology activities, including excursions to museums, and arts
Cornegy	Neighborhood Senior Center	113528680	5.000	& cultural activities at The Grant Square Senior Center
	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Mt. Ararat		,	'
Ampry-Samuel	Senior Center	113528680	10,000	Funds to support the programming and activities at Mt. Ararat Senior Center.
. ,	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Rosetta		,	Funding to support operating expense costs for senior programming at Rosetta Gaston
Barron	Gaston Senior Center	113528680	16.000	Senior Center.
	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Tilden Senior		-,	
Ampry-Samuel	Center	113528680	10.000	Funds to support the programming and activities at Tilden Senior Center.
ļ. <i>,</i>			-,	Funding to support operating expenses associated with programming for homebound
	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Tomkins Park			seniors including the delivery of free meals/pantry items at Tompkins Park Senior
Cornegy	Senior Center	113528680	5.000	Center.
	Wayside Out-Reach Development (WORD), Inc Van Dyke II			
Ampry-Samuel	Senior Center	113528680	10.000	Funds to support the programming and activities at Van Dyke II Senior Center.
	West Side Federation for Senior and Supportive Housing, Inc		_3,000	To provide funding to support nutritional services for seniors at Borinquen Court/Tres
Ayala	Borinquen Court & Tres Puentes	132926433	5.000	Puentes.
,	West Side Federation for Senior and Supportive Housing, Inc		3,000	
Levine	Red Oak Senior Center	132926433	10 000	Funding to support programming, technology and staff at Red Oak Senior Center.
LEVITIC	William Hodson Community Center, Inc Congregate Meal	132320433	10,000	- analog to support programming, teamoraby and start at near out serior center.
Gibson	Program @ William Hodson Senior Center	131660334	20 000	Funds will go towards the Congregate Meal Program at William Hodson Senior Center.
ווטנעוט	1 108 an G Annan Lloggon Schlot Center	131000334	20,000	i dinas wiii go towards the confreque mear riogram at wiinam riodson semoi Center.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support operational and programming expenses for Wilson Major Morris
Levine	Wilson Major Morris Community Center, Inc Senior Program	133273604	10,000	Community Center Senior program.
				The purpose of the funds is to augment & enhance WOTM's existing housing assistance
				programs to seniors, & a program that provides tenant advocacy, landlord /tenant
				mediation, homeowners and prospective home buyers, seminars, foreclosure
Van Bramer	Woodside on the Move, Inc Senior Programming	112435565	10,000	prevention.
				Funding will allow for general program expansion by providing support for rent,
	Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel of Forest Hills Senior			utilities, communication, food, supplies and other general operation and program
Koslowitz	League	030381957	50,000	related expenses.
				Funding to support programming including recreation, health promotion, nutrition
	Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel of Queens Valley			education and meals. Funding will be used to assist occupancy and utilities expenses,
Lancman	9	030381957	10,000	and programming such as education classes in Computer Technology and Arts & Crafts.
	Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel of Wavecrest &			
Richards	Bayswater Senior League	030381957	20,000	Funds to support operational expenses, transportation and supplies.
	Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel Senior Center -			Funding to support operating expenses for Young Israel Senior Services located at 1694
Deutsch		030381957	5,500	Ocean Avenue.
	Young Men & Young Women's Hebrew Association of the			Funding will support senior programming and services including congregate meals,
Cohen	Bronx dba Riverdale YM/YWHA	131740507	10,000	educational and recreational activities.
				Funding to support operating expenses associated with older adult from Bedford-
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			Stuyvesant YMCA participating in the Empire State Senior Games including transport
Cornegy	Bedford-Stuyvesant - Seniors	131624228	7,500	and refreshments.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			Funds will be used to support staffing and supplies for fitness classes specifically geared
Louis	Flatbush Senior Program	131624228	10,000	towards older adults in Council District 45.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			Funding to support and enhance social, recreational, exercise, and arts & crafts
Diaz	Glebe Senior Center - Bronx	131624228	15,000	activities at Bronx YMCA Glebe Senior Center.
				Funds will be used to provide activities and special events for seniors in the community;
	Young Men's Young Women's Hebrew Association of Boro			including exercise classes, parties / entertainment, and outings to cultural events
Yeger		111630917	18,000	throughout NYC.
	Young Men's Young Women's Hebrew Association of Boro			Funding to support additional programming and activities at the Y's Senior Center
Lander	Park, Inc Senior Center	111630917	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	including, trips, special events and performances.
Levin	YWCA of Brooklyn, Inc., The	111630919	5,000	To provide funding support for case management services.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Levin		84th Precinct Community Council	113149257	5,000	DYCD	To support the operations of the 84th Precinct Community Council.
						Funding for mentorship, suits for employment opportunities, grooming services and
Lancman		100 Suits for 100 Men, Inc.	462971279	5,000	DYCD	other services provided to disenfranchised youth and adults.
Richards		100 Suits for 100 Men, Inc.	462971279	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for program support in Council District 31.
Vallone		109th Precinct Community Council - Family Fun Day	112417336	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support expenses related to running the annual Family Fun Day.
		109th Precinct Community Council - National Night Out &				To support the 109th Police Precinct's National Night Out Against Crime and Family
Коо		Family Fun Day	112417336	5,000	DYCD	Fun Day, including entertainment, food, drink, and rental costs.
		110th Precinct Community Council, Inc National Night				
Dromm		Out	432025653	5,000	DYCD	To support the National Night Out a crime/drug prevention awareness event.
		110th Precinct Community Council, Inc National Night				Funding to support the operational expenses associated with National Night Out
Moya		Out	432025653	5,000	DYCD	event.
						Funds will be used to support the 1199SEIU / Employer Childcare Corporation' Future
						of America Learning Center (FALC), WorkForce2000 (WF2) and its early childhood
Ampry-Samuel		1199 SEIU Employer Child Care Corporation	134063281	13,000	DYCD	educators.
						Funds will support the 1199SEIU/Employer Childcare Corporation' Future of America
						Learning Center (FALC) and provide STEM professional-development opportunities for
Eugene		1199 SEIU Employer Child Care Corporation	134063281	5,000	DYCD	FALC parents and its early childhood educators.
						Funds will support the 1199SEIU/Employer Childcare Corporation's Future of America
						Learning Center (FALC) and provide STEM professional-development opportunities for
Speaker	Eugene	1199 SEIU Employer Child Care Corporation	134063281	15,000	DYCD	FALC parents and its early childhood educators.
						Funds will be used for supplies, marketing, rentals, food for National Night Out,
Matteo		122nd Precinct Community Council	133371153	5,000	DYCD	seasonal events, youth explorers and community meetings.
						Funding to support community events including Back-to-School Health Fair, turkey give-
		161st Street Merchants Association, Inc Events for				away to homeless veterans and residents, and the annual Holiday Celebration in
Gibson		Homeless Veterans & Council District 16 Residents	300064721	8,000	DYCD	Council District 16.
Richards		4 Kids in Need, Inc.	300539949	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for program support in Council District 31.
						Funding to support costs associated with New Play Development programming and
						activities, including provision of low-cost/no-cost tickets to students, seniors and
Johnson		42nd Street Workshop	133763953	5,000	DCLA	general public.
Johnson		52nd Street Project, Inc., The	133467948	5,000	DCLA	To support The 52nd Street project's theatrical and academic mentoring programs.
Brannan		62nd Precinct Community Council	112957305	5,000	DYCD	To fund National Night Out Against Crime.
Louis		67th Precinct Clergy Council, Inc.	274581070	5,000	DYCD	Funds support programming at 67th Precinct Council.
Brannan		68th Precinct Community Council, Inc.	203970147	7,500	DYCD	To fund National Night Out Against Crime and sports league.
Rivera		7 Loaves, Inc GOH Productions	132744557	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support arts festivals and performances in Council District 2.
Moya		82nd Street Academics	200788352	2,500	DYCD	Funding to support the After School Program at Public School 280Q.
		88th Precinct Youth Council, Inc Helping Encourage				
Cumbo		Leadership Potential (HELP) Camp	112799514	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the operating expense of the 88th Precinct Youth Council.
						Funding to support "Classic Film Fridays" for a summer movie series including costs
Lancman		A Better Jamaica, Inc.	113804421	5,000	DCLA	associated with exhibition licenses, marketing and staff support.
Lancinan		A Detter Jamaica, inc.	113004421	3,000	DCLA	Funds are used to support operational expenses of the Jamaica Reads in-school
Miller		A Better Jamaica, Inc Jamaica Reads	113804421	10,000	DCLA	tutoring program.
IVIIIICI		A Detter Janiaica, Ilic Janiaica Neaus	113004421	10,000	DCLA	tatoring program.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds to support expenses related to presenting family-friendly movies at Jamaica
Miller		A Better Jamaica, Inc Movies in the Park	113804421	10,000	DCLA	parks.
Perkins		Accion East, Inc Chamber on the Go - Council District 9	113317234	10,000	SBS	To Support Small Businesses in Council District 9.
					51/05	Funds will be used to support family crisis division services and elder care
Ulrich		Achiezer Community Resource Center, Inc.	274592919	5,000	DYCD	programming/services.
Richards		Achiezer Community Resource Center, Inc Eldercare	274592919	10,000	DFTA	Funds to be used for Eldercare programming/services in Council District 31.
						Funding to support the operational costs associated with the Actors Fund for Seniors
Johnson		Actors Fund of America, The	131635251	5,000	DFTA	Advisory Committee.
						To support The Actors Fund Arts Center, a community resource and affordable
						performance venue for small, emerging and culturally-specific Brooklyn-based artists
Levin		Actors Fund of America, The	131635251	3,000	DCLA	and arts groups.
						Funding will be used to defray operating expenses and programs including a food
		ACTS Community Development Corporation - Coney				pantry, benefits enrollment program, afterschool program for children, health services
Treyger		Island Lighthouse Mission	010679652	5,000	DYCD	and free income tax preparation.
Levin		Adams Street Foundation, Inc.	900394877	4,000	DYCD	To support overnight multi-college trip for students.
		Advocates for Children of New York, Inc Jill Chaifetz				To provide funding for the Jill Chaifetz Education Helpline, which assists parents and
Ayala		Education Helpline	112247307	5,000	DYCD	guardians with school-related issues.
		Advocates for Children of New York, Inc Jill Chaifetz				
Levine		Education Helpline	112247307	3,500	DYCD	To fund the education helpline for district 7 families.
		African American Dispuis Commission Inc.	442205070	5 000	14001	Funding will be used to support Domestic Violence programming and services,
Cornegy		African American Planning Commission, Inc.	113305070	5,000	MOCJ	including case management, crisis intervention and legal services/assistance.
Dauldin -		African Diaspora Film Festival, Inc Youth Empowerment	742050542	6 500	DVCD	For displaying set the Vesth Foregreen at Files Decrease
Perkins		Film Program	743058513	6,500	DYCD	Funding to support the Youth Empowerment Film Program.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Dana		African Refuge Inc. Dues In Contes	010073100	20.000	DVCD	providing drop-in support and advocacy services for low-income communities on the
Rose		African Refuge, Inc Drop In Center	010873188	20,000	DYCD	North Shore.
Lauia		African Vaices Communications Inc. Cat Value Board Onl.	122607010	0.000	DCLA	Funds to provide screenings and programming to offer women in Council District 45
Louis		African Voices Communications, Inc Get Your Read On!	133687018	8,000	DCLA	opportunities in the film industry.
Cumbo		African Voices Communications, Inc Reel Sisters of the Diaspora Film Festival & Lecture Series	133687018	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the Diaspora Film Festival & Lecture Series, artist fees, and other
Cumbo		African Voices Communications, Inc Reel Sisters of the	13300/010	5,000	DCLA	operating costs.
		Diaspora Film Festival & Lecture Series @ Upper				
Levine		Manhattan	133687018	3,500	DCLA	To fund a film and lecture series in Upper Manhattan.
Leville		ividiliattaii	133007010	3,300	DCLA	Funding will support Cultural Workshops and Activities, Live Music Events and
						Concerts, Educational Workshops and Classes, Children's Workshops and Activities,
Miller		Afrikan Poetry Theatre, Inc.	112515828	10,000	DCLA	and Cross-Cultural Initiatives.
Wille		Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc GRIOT Program	112313626	10,000	DCLA	Funding to provide continued support for the GRIOT Program at Minisink in Council
Perkins		@ Minisink	453665976	10,000	DCLA	District 9.
I CIKIII3		Afro-Latin Jazz Alliance of New York, Inc Public School	433003370	10,000	DCLA	District 5.
Reynoso		120K	453665976	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Afro Latin Jazz Academy of Music Residency program at P.S. 120K.
T.Cy11030		2201	.55005570	3,000	DCLA	Transmit to support three Eath 3022 reducing or maste residency program at F.S. 120K.
		Afro-Latino Association for Policy & Advocacy - Teaching,				Funding to provide early childhood development learning to children 3 - 5, as well as
Levine		Education and Arts Program (ALAPA TEAP)	455596564	5,000	DYCD	offering afterschool education and job training.
201110		Tagger and Art of Logician (Artist Artist)	1.55555554	3,000	ט.כט	and an action of cadaction and job training.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Agape Community Services Corporation - Agape Eagles				
Richards		Summer Fun	311785007	8,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for the Agape Eagles Summer Fun program.
						Funding to support education, career counseling and job services, family support,
						social services, legal needs and referrals to unemployed or under employed
Deutsch		Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	133975090	20,000	DYCD	individuals.
						Funding to provide education, career counseling, and job services for unemployed and
1		Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	122075000	25 000	DVCD	underemployed individuals, many of whom are low income. Services will include pre-
Lancman		Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	133975090	25,000	DYCD	employment counseling, literacy, and skills training.
		Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc				Funding for career counseling, job services for unemployed and underemployed
Levine		COPE Workforce Development	133975090	3,500	DYCD	individuals, pre-employment counseling, literacy, and skills training.
						To support a Peer Health program to connect low-income New Yorkers with chronic
Chin		AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	133562071	5,000	DHMH	conditions to healthcare resources.
		,, ,		2,000		Funding to support the Lower East Side Harm Reduction Center's Hepatitis C Peer
Johnson		AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	133562071	5,000	DHMH	Navigation program.
Powers		AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc.	133562071	5,000	DHMH	Funding will support program costs of PATH in District 4.
rowers		AIDS Service Center of Lower Manhattan, Inc PATH	133302071	3,000	Billivili	and the support program costs or recent management in
Rivera		program in CD2	133562071	2,500	DHMH	Funds to support the costs associated with the peer health educators program.
MVCTG		AJ Project, Inc., The - Teen Reach Organ Donor Education	133302071	2,300	Dilliviii	Funding will support the Teen Reach Organ Donor Education Campaign and related
Vallone		Campaign	472291113	5,000	DYCD	expenses.
Valione		Campaign	472231113	3,000	DICD	expenses.
Constantinides		AKTINA Productions, Inc Greek Radio Program	113220961	9,000	DOITT	Funds will be used to support radio programming promoting Greek culture in NYC.
		Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc Environmental				The funding will be used to cover the various costs associated with implementing
Vallone		Education Programs	112405466	25,000	DCLA	APECs educational programs.
Speaker	Treyger	Alliance for Coney Island, Inc.	460802042	125,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support cultural events and workforce recruitment events.
		Alliance for Coney Island, Inc Holiday Lighting & Gift				Funds will used to install holiday lighting in Coney Island and to support a holiday gift
Treyger		Giveaway	460802042	30,000	DYCD	giveaway event for children in need.
						To cover the cost of running free resource hotline, assisting community with needs
		Allianae Of Bulkharian Amariana	020000000	10.000	DVCD	related to education & youth health including drug awareness & abuse, housing issues,
Lancman		Alliance Of Bukharian Americans	820806280	10,000	DYCD	adult services & food related services, & hosting community seminars in CD 24.
						Running the free resource hotline and assisting community with needs related to
		Alliana Of Bulkharian Amarriana	020006200	F 000	DVCD	education and youth, health including drug awareness and abuse, housing issues, adult
Moya		Alliance Of Bukharian Americans	820806280	5,000	DYCD	services and food related services in Lefrak City.
						Funds will be used for services to the Bukharian American community including health,
t that also		Allianae Of Bulkharian Americana	020006200	2.500	DVCD	housing, adult services, food related services as well as community seminars and
Ulrich		Alliance Of Bukharian Americans	820806280	2,500	DYCD	events.
Heich		Alliance Of Bukharian Americans	920906290	F 000	DYCD	Funds will be used for the free resource hotline and education, youth and health programs, as well as community seminars and events.
Ulrich		Alliance Of Burnarian Affiencians	820806280	5,000	טזכט	programs, as well as community seminars and events.
						Funding to support programming expenses with an emphasis on three new initiatives
Johnson		Alliance of Resident Theatres/New York, Inc.	132768583	5,000	DCLA	addressing equity and access for under-represented artists and audiences.
333311		Alliance of Resident Theatres/New York, Inc Member	232,00303	3,000	DOLLY	and cooms equity and decess for white represented artists and addictions.
Cumbo		Services	132768583	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support diversity, equity, inclusion, and training programmatic services.
	1	190000		3,000	DCD1	. anamo to support arteristry, equity, morasion, and training programmatic services.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•	Allied Veterans Memorial Committee of Ridgewood and				Funds to be used for the annual Memorial Day Parade including bands, reviewing
Holden		Glendale - Memorial Day Parade	383853340	5,000	DYCD	stands, transportation, publicity and other supplies.
		Alvin Ailey Dance Foundation, Inc Public School Dance				
Rosenthal		programs	132584273	5,000	DCLA	Funds support Alvin Ailey dance programs in Council District 6 public schools.
		Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Association -				To provide for the enrollment of individuals in Council District 20 into Medic Alert,
Коо		New York City, Inc.	133277408	4,000	DFTA	which allows for the safe return of individuals with memory disorders to their home.
Deutsch		American Brotherhood for the Russian Disabled, Inc.	113314347	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support workshops, excursions and meetings for disabled individuals.
Treyger		American Brotherhood for the Russian Disabled, Inc.	113314347	3,000	DYCD	Funding to support workshops, excursions and meetings for disabled individuals.
						Funding will support expenses related to utilities, insurance, events and daily operating
Vallone		American Legion Edward M. McKee Post 131	116023064	5,000	DYCD	costs.
						To support the breast cancer screening program, with funding supporting the cost
						associated with the operation of the Mobile Care Clinic. Funding will also support
Eugene		American-Italian Cancer Foundation	133035711	5,000	DHMH	community outreach and navigation.
						To support no-cost breast cancer screening and education services on a Mobile Care
						Clinic on at least 4 occasions at locations in City Council District 5 including but not
Kallos		American-Italian Cancer Foundation	133035711	10,000	DHMH	limited to NYCHA developments, senior and community centers, and publicly noticed.
Ulrich		American-Italian Cancer Foundation	133035711	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support free breast cancer screening program.
Official		American-italian cancer roundation	133033711	3,000	DITIVITI	Funding will support AICF's Breast Cancer Outreach, Education and Navigation
Vallone		American-Italian Cancer Foundation	133035711	5,000	DHMH	program.
vanorie		7 theream tanan earlier roundation	133033711	3,000	Diniviii	p. o.g. unii
		American-Italian Cancer Foundation - Breast Cancer				
Gjonaj		Outreach, Education and Navigation Program	133035711	5,000	DHMH	Funds to support breast cancer screening, outreach, and related events.
, ,		American-Italian Cancer Foundation - Breast Cancer		•		
Grodenchik		Screening	133035711	3,500	DHMH	To help fund No-cost Breast Cancer Screening program in Council District 23.
		American-Italian Cancer Foundation - Breast Cancer		•		
Rosenthal		Screenings	133035711	5,000	DHMH	Funds support free breast cancer screenings for Council District 6 residents.
		American-Italian Cancer Foundation - Cancer Screenings -				
Brannan		Council District 43	133035711	4,000	DHMH	Funding will support AICF's Cancer Outreach, Education and Navigation program.
		American-Italian Cancer Foundation - Mammogram				Funding will support free mammograms and clinical breast exams for economically
Powers		Outreach Van	133035711	2,500	DHMH	disadvantaged women in District 4.
		American-Italian Coalition of Organizations, Inc Senior				Funds will be used to provide additional support for senior center programs to benefit
Brannan		Programs	112488439	1,500	DFTA	older adults.
Ampry-Samuel		Amida Care, Inc.	134154068	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support live your life wellness program.
						Funds will be used to promote events; secure the services of instructors, facilitators,
						and other experts to lead events; provide healthy refreshments and meals for
Cornegy		Amida Care, Inc.	134154068	5,000	DHMH	participants; pay for event-related supplies; and to pay for venue space when needed.
						Funding to support Live Your Life Wellness program in Brooklyn, with emphasis on
Cumbo		Amida Care, Inc Live Your Life Wellness	134154068	3,500	DHMH	Central Brooklyn.
						The funding will go to The Live Your Life Wellness program consisting of services that
		Amida Care, Inc Live Your Life Wellness - Council District				improve access to benefits and treatment for chronic, life-threatening illnesses,
Gibson		16	134154068	5,000	DHMH	including HIV in Council District 16.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					To provide funding for programming and community engagement related to El
Ayala		Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc.	237156720	5,000	DCLA	Museo's 50th anniversary.
K-II		Aurice Del Marce Del Brazile Inc	227456720	3.000	DCIA	To support Making Connections, an extensive bilingual partnership program that focuses on schools and community organizations and artist-in-residency programs
Kallos		Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc.	237156720	3,000	DCLA	including visits to El Museo by schools in Council District 5.
Powers		Amigos Del Museo Del Barrio, Inc.	237156720	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support El Museo's bilingual partnership program at a school in Council District 4.
Lancman		Amudim Community Resources, Inc.	470984801	5,000	MOCJ	Funding will help cover the cost of an additional case manager who will provide services to approximately individuals/family units; providing comprehensive case management for issues relating to drugs, mental health and sexual abuse.
Larieman		Authorities (resources), inc.	170301001	3,000	1110 63	Funds to be used for mobile adoption events, publicly noticed through Council District
Kallos		Animal Care and Control of New York City	133788986	2,000	DHMH	5 monthly newsletter and website.
Moya		Animal Care and Control of New York City	133788986	20,000	DHMH	Funding to support vaccination, spay/neuter, and adoption events in Council District 21.
Holden		Animal Care and Control of New York City - Community Pet Care Program	133788986	5,000	DHMH	Funds to be used for mobile adoption, wellness clinics, spay/neuter and microchip events in Council District 30.
Koslowitz		Animal Care and Control of New York City - Mobile Adoption & Surrender Prevention Program	133788986	4,000	DHMH	Funds to be used for mobile adoption events and the Surrender Prevention program in CD29.
Johnson		Animal Care and Control of New York City - Surrender Prevention Program	133788986	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the Surrender Prevention program which provides residents with free one-on-one education and resources.
Chin		Anne Frank Center USA, Inc., The	132991719	5,000	DCLA	To deliver educational programs for students and adults at gallery and classrooms in Tribeca.
Lander		Annual Gowanus Artists Studio Tour	753192120	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support outreach and online presence to promote arts events in Gowanus including the Gowanus Open Studios tour.
		Ansob Center for Refugees, Inc Refugee and				Funding will be used to provide counseling to immigrant and refugee communities in
Constantinides		Immigration Services	113534833	10,000	DYCD	Council District 22.
Rivera		APICHA Community Health Center	133706365	3,000	DHMH	Funding will support comprehensive health services in Council District 2.
Dromm		APICHA Community Health Center - Community Health Education	133706365	5,000	DHMH	To support the provision of comprehensive health services and specifically to support staff to conduct community health education.
Deutsch		Apna Brooklyn Community Center, Inc.	820706930	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses for community programs and events
Menchaca		Arab American Association of New York, Inc.	113604756	25,000	MOCJ	Funding to support caseworker and services dedicated to supporting DV victims.
Wichended		Arab American Association of New York, Inc	113001730	23,000	1110 63	Funding to support the After-school Immigrant Heritage Program & Annual
Brannan		Programming in CD43	113604756	7,500	DYCD	Bazaar/Cultural Festival.
2. 4111411			113334730	7,300	2.00	Funding to support operating expenses, including staff support, educational
Eugene		Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The	113167245	5,000	DYCD	materials/supplies, and events/activities.
Lander		Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The	113167245	7,600	DYCD	Funding to support certification courses & workshops to better understand mental health issues in the Bangladeshi community.
Levin		Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The - Adult Education & Literacy program	113167245	3,500	DYCD	To support the Adult Education and Literacy program.
Dromm		Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc., The - Anti- Violence Program	113167245	5,000	MOCJ	To fund administrative costs associated with anti-violence programming and services.
Rodriguez		Armory Foundation, The - Armory College Prep	133680286	5,000	DYCD	Funding will be used for our after-school education program, Armory College Prep.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Johnson		Ars Nova Theater I, Inc Greenwich House Day	800339038	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support Greenwich House Day.
						To support community training sessions in Manhattan for small businesses around
Chin		Art Beyond Sight, Inc.	133477104	5,000	SBS	ADA compliance and inclusion.
		Art Connects New York, Inc NYCHA Robert Fulton				Funds will support the costs of the creation of permanent curated contemporary art
Johnson		Houses	870768793	10,000	DCLA	installations for the NYCHA Robert Fulton Houses.
		Art House Astoria Conservatory for Music and Art, Inc				
Constantinides		Art Programs	270940116	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to provide music and arts programming in Astoria.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Art Lab, Inc Summer Studio Program	132977495	5,000	DCLA	operating a six-week summer studio program.
						Funding to support expenses related to art exhibition including supplies, venue costs,
Lancman		Art Transforms, Inc.	814182354	5,000	DYCD	entertainment and other expenses.
						Funding to support arts and cultural programing for the Bangladeshi community of
Lander		Arts & Democracy, Inc.	474287935	5,000	DCLA	Kensington and elsewhere in the 39th District.
						Funding will support trips, workshops, and administrative expenses for the mentoring
Miller		Arts & Education Continuum	202850416	5,000	DYCD	program.
						Funding will support personnel, equipment and software expenses, insurance,
Miller		Arts at Henson-Parks, Inc Global Literacy Project	471377573	5,000	DYCD	transportation and general administrative costs of the Global Literacy Project.
Коо		Arts Connection, Inc., The - DELLTA @ Public School 20Q	132953240	5,000	DCLA	To support DELLTA programming at Public School 20Q.
						To support low cost and free cultural programming in public and community spaces in
						Council District 1. Funds will pay artist and production costs associated with the
Chin		Arts for Art, Inc.	133991848	3,500	DCLA	program.
n.			422004040	2 222	D.C. A	Funding will support low cost and free cultural programming in public and community
Rivera		Arts for Art, Inc.	133991848	3,000	DCLA	spaces in Council District 2.
						Finding to a support Donne Off the Character and a support in a shiple of the support in the sup
_			070700400	10.000	D.C. A	Funding to support Dance Off the Streets, arts programming which serves children
Treyger		Art's House Schools, Inc.	870790139	10,000	DCLA	who are having difficulties academically, socially and/or domestically who are at risk.
Dielegade		Arverne Church of God, Inc D.R.U.G.S. (Doing Right	112021070	10.000	DVCD	Finals wood to support the D.D.H.C.S. propropries appropriate and supprise
Richards		Under Guidance and Supervision)	113031878	10,000	DYCD	Funds used to support the D.R.U.G.S programing, operations, and events.
						To help support advocacy efforts and programming for Pan-Asian American groups,
Va a		Asian American Fordersking Inc	122572207	7 000	DVCD	including direct services, technical assistance, professional development, research, and
Коо		Asian American Federation, Inc.	133572287	7,000	DYCD	small business support.
						To assess the series Asian Annarian Name of the three sets to share a series and
Lanaman		Asian American Fordersking Inc	133572287	5,000	DYCD	To support strengthening Asian American Nonprofits through technical assistance
Lancman		Asian American Federation, Inc.	133372287	5,000	DYCD	research and data collection to document emerging population needs and trends.
						To support strongthoning Asian American Nannyafite through tachnical assistance
Lovin		Asian American Federation, Inc.	122572207	2 000	DYCD	To support strengthening Asian American Nonprofits through technical assistance research and data collection to document emerging population needs and trends.
Levin		Asian American reveration, IIIC.	133572287	2,000	טזכט	research and data confection to document emerging population needs and trends.
						To support strengthening Asian American Nonprofits through technical assistance
Gradanshik		Asian American Federation, Inc Non-Profit Support	133572287	E 000	SBS	
Grodenchik		Asian American rederation, inc Non-Profit Support	1335/228/	5,000	282	research and data collection to document emerging population needs and trends.
Chin		Asian Americans For Fauglity Inc	122107702	15 000	HPD	To provide outreach and capacity support to help diverse communities navigate
Chin		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	15,000	חאח	through the affordable housing application process.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To provide comprehensive housing and community services to residents living in
						Council District 1. Funds will support frontline staff providing critical services at two
Chin		Asian Americans For Equality Inc	122107702	F 000	LIDD	storefront offices in Chinatown and the Lower East Side.
Chin		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	5,000	HPD	
						To provide comprehensive housing and community services to residents living in
Wa a		Asian Americana For Favolity, Inc	422407702	0.000	DVCD	Flushing, Queens, including assistance with immigration, interpretation, consultation
Koo		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	8,000	DYCD	of housing rights, and entitlements.
Powers		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	5,000	SBS	Funding will support small business technical assistance and development services.
						Funding to support business assistance and development services to small business
Reynoso		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	5,000	SBS	owners and entrepreneurs; and support community social service programming.
Rivera		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133187792	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support housing and community services in Council District 2.
Nivera		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc.	133107732	3,000	DICD	To support culturally sensitive in-language counseling and ESOL education to NYC's
Dromm		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc ESOL Education	133187792	5,000	DYCD	Asian immigrants.
Diomin		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc ESOE Education	133107732	3,000	DICD	Asian intingrants.
		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc Homeownership				To support the Homeownership Counseling and Education Program, which provides
Koslowitz		Counseling and Education	133187792	5,000	HPD	first time home buyers comprehensive counseling and education ringram, which provides
ROSIOWILZ		Asian Americans For Equality, Inc Small Business	133187792	3,000	TIFU	Funding to support small business technical assistance and counseling/development
Cradonabile			122107702	10.000	CDC	programming in Council District 23.
Grodenchik		Development	133187792	10,000	SBS	programming in Council District 25.
Cmaakan		Asian American Caplition for Children and Familias Inc.	122602471	10.000	DVCD	From diagraphic and the Asian American Student Advances Design (ASAR)
Speaker		Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc.	133682471	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Asian American Student Advocacy Project (ASAP).
D		Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc	4 2 2 6 0 2 4 7 4	F 000	DVCD	To found another associated with Lorent New York Calebration in Council District 25
Dromm		Lunar New Year 2020	133682471	5,000	DYCD	To fund costs associated with Lunar New Year Celebration in Council District 25.
						To provide funding for Asphalt's Recess Enhancement Program, Waterproofing
Ayala		Asphalt Green, Inc.	136533158	5,000	DPR	Program, and Community Sports Leagues.
						Funding will support Asphalt Green's waterproofing program in district 14 which
Cabrera		Asphalt Green, Inc.	136533158	10,000	DPR	provides free swim program during the school day.
						To support Asphalt Green's Waterproofing and Recess Enhancement Programs for City
						Council District 5 public schools, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly
Kallos		Asphalt Green, Inc.	136533158	7,500	DPR	newsletter and website.
			426522450	5.000		To support Asphalt Green's Waterproofing Program and Community Sports Leagues
Powers	12 H	Asphalt Green, Inc.	136533158	5,000	DPR	(CSL).
	Kallos, Levine,					
	Progressive,					To support Applich Consult Decree Enhancement Decree (DED) ***
Caralian	Powers,	Applied to Construction	426522452	475.000	D22	To support Asphalt Green's Recess Enhancement Program (REP), Waterproofing
Speaker	Manhattan	Asphalt Green, Inc.	136533158	175,000	DPR	Program and Community Sports Leagues (CSL).
6.1		Asphalt Green, Inc Recess Enhancement &	40050015-	40.00-		Fund will support the Recess Enhancement and Waterproofing programs in Council
Gibson		Waterproofing Programs	136533158	10,000	DPR	District 16.
		Association of Community Employment Programs for the				
Ampry-Samuel		Homeless, Inc.	133846431	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support Project Comeback Outreach.
		Association of Community Employment Programs for the				To extend clean-up services on 69th Street between 37th Avenue and 35th Avenue in
Dromm		Homeless, Inc 69th Street Cleanup	133846431	3,500	DYCD	Queens.
		Association of Community Employment Programs for the				Funds will be used for street cleaning and beautification services throughout Council
Constantinides		Homeless, Inc Street Cleaning Program	133846431	31,165	DYCD	District 22.
						To organize events for Holocaust survivors and families through educational lectures,
Deutsch		Association of East-European Jewry, Corp.	461135533	10,000	DYCD	culture and history.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will be used to support community events including holiday celebrations,
Treyger		Association of East-European Jewry, Corp.	461135533	5,000	DYCD	Holocaust Remembrance Day event, and educational programming such as lectures.
Holden		Associazione Culturale Italiana di New York, Inc.	264316546	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to support theatre rental and advertising.
Constantinides		Astoria Park Alliance, Inc Park Clean Up	815421039	5,000	DPR	Funds will be used to maintain and beautify Astoria Park.
Comptontinida		Astoria Performing Arts Center, Inc Theater	CE4200E00	45.000	DCI A	End will be used to support out for the standard or a Council Bistoire 22
Constantinides		Programming	651209580	15,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support costs for theater programs in Council District 22.
Constantinidas		Astoria/Queens Share-ing and Care-ing, Inc Cancer	112220271	20,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for a district wide cancer provention initiative
Constantinides		Screening Program	113220371	20,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for a districtwide cancer prevention initiative To support community outreach and education in Council District 25 as well as various
		Astoria/Queens Share-ing and Care-ing, Inc Health				education and supportive services for those diagnosed with cancer, including breast,
Dromm		Workshops	113220371	5,000	DHMH	colon and ovarian cancers.
Dioiiiii		Atlantic Avenue Association Local Development	113220371	3,000	חואוח	Coloii and Ovarian Cancers.
Levin		Corporation	112786225	5,000	DYCD	To support the annual Atlantic Antic Festival.
Leviii		Corporation	112780223	3,000	DICD	Funding to support operational expense including supervision and consultation, parent
i						training, professional development and workshops, distance consultation, advocacy
Lancman		Autism Society Habilitation Association	474857582	5,000	DHMH	and referral.
Lancinan		Autism Society Habilitation Association	4/463/362	3,000	חואוח	To recruit individuals living in transitional homeless shelters with early morning
Johnson		Back on My Feet	262109809	3,500	DHS	runs/walks, three days a week in Council District 3.
301113011		Back off My Feet	202103803	3,300	DIIS	Turis) waiks, tirree days a week in council district 3.
Diaz		BAFA - Bangladesh Academy of Fine Arts, Inc.	454788710	10,000	DYCD	The funding will be to support performing arts and classes in Bengali literacy.
Diaz		DALA - bangiadesh Academy of the Arts, inc.	454766710	10,000	DICD	Funds will support the 24/7 services provided at Bailey-Holt House (BHH), the nation's
Johnson		Bailey House, Inc.	133165181	7,500	DHMH	first congregate residence for people with AIDS.
Rosenthal		Bailey House, Inc Veteran's Housing	133165181	5,000	DHMH	Funds support programming at the Veterans Housing at 95th Street.
Nosenthal		builty frouse, inc. Veterali s frousing	133103101	3,000	DITIVITI	Funding to support the As Quiet As It's Kept (AQAIK) program, a work created/based
Cornegy		Bailey's Cafe - As Quiet As It's Kept	200221451	5,000	DCLA	on the stories of Veterans of color.
cornegy		builty's cure his quieths it's kept	200221431	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support performances in schools by dancers of BHdos, Ballet Hispánico's
Johnson		Ballet Hispanico of New York, Inc.	132685755	5,000	DCLA	second company of eight pre-professional dancers.
301113011		bance rispanico of New York, inc.	132003733	3,000	DCLA	Second company of eight pre professional dancers.
Chin		Ballet Theatre Foundation, Inc Public School 124M	131882106	3,500	DCLA	To support the American Ballet Theatre at School program at Public School 124M.
		Suite theat of suitable type of the suitable sui	101001100	3,555	2021	To provide social and cultural interactions for students in D36 schools through dance
Cornegy		Ballroom Basix USA, Inc.	273218865	5,000	DOE	and music
00111087		Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Intermediate School 206X &	27022000	3,000	501	
Cabrera		Public School / Middle School 15X	273218865	10,000	DOE	Funding to support Ballroom Basix at I.S. 206X and P.S./M.S. 15X in Council District 14.
		Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Junior High School 8Q - Richard				g to approximate the second se
Miller		S. Grossley (28Q008)	273218865	5,000	DOE	Funding will support in school instruction at J.H.S. 008 Richard S. Grossley.
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		,
		Ballroom Basix USA, Inc Public School/Intermediate				Funds for dance programming at Public School/Intermediate School 30 and Public
Brannan		•	273218865	6,000	DOE	School/Intermediate School 163.
		·		•		Funding will support reentry services for individuals who participated in the Bard
Lancman		Bard College	141713034	10,000	MOCJ	Prison Initiative.
		Bard College - Bard Prison Initiative Reentry & Alumni		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Funding will support reentry services for individuals who participated in the Bard
Levine		Affairs in NYC	141713034	3,500	MOCJ	Prison initiative.
				, -		
Richards		Bard College - Prison Initiative	141713034	5,000	MOCJ	Funds to support the "Bard Prison Initiative" program being hosted at Bard College.
		-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Funding will provide music outreach to seniors and senior centers in Council District
			1		1	27.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Richards		Bartlett Foundation, The	900952784	5,000	DFTA	Funds to be used to assist in business efforts while operating in Council District 31.
				,		Funding to support general operating expenses related to community programming
Richards		Battalion Pentecostal Assembly, Inc.	364391337	7,000	DYCD	and activities.
		Battalion Pentecostal Assembly, Inc Inclusion				Funding to support operational expenses associated with programming/services of the
Richards		Enrichment Center	364391337	5,000	DYCD	Inclusion Enrichment Center.
						To support the Downtown Dance Festival (DDF), an annual, free public dance festival in
						Lower Manhattan. Funding will contribute to the rental of sound equipment, stage,
Chin		Battery Dance Corporation - Downtown Dance Festival	237418859	5,000	DCLA	and chairs for the public.
Vallone		Bay Community Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc.	116106688	5,000	FDNY	Funding will support the services and operating costs of the BCVAC.
						Funding to support the operational expenses associated with presenting Bayfest, a
Deutsch		Bay Improvement Group, Inc Bayfest	133713523	7,500	DYCD	multi-cultural community waterfront celebration.
Brannan		Bay Ridge Cares	461784806	5,000	DYCD	To fund families in need of food, shelter, and toys.
Brannan		Bay Ridge St Patrick's Parade, Inc.	113256152	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses associated with presenting the Parade.
						Funding will support the Bay Terrace Garden Jewish Center, including programming
Vallone		Bay Terrace Garden Jewish Center - Theatre By The Bay	471160803	5,000	DYCD	and operations of the Theatre By the Bay.
						The funds will be used to continue operating the Association, including the work of
Vallone		Bayside Business Association	113372987	5,000	SBS	educating (workshops/seminars) and organizing the businesses of Bayside.
Grodenchik		Bayside Historical Society	116049457	4,000	DCLA	To support Bayside cultural programs and services to the public.
						Funding will support BHS programs and services to the public including history and art
						exhibits, education programs public programs, tours of two historic landmarks and
Vallone		Bayside Historical Society	116049457	45,000	DCLA	expenses related to events.
						Funds will be used for community events hosted by the BID throughout the year,
Vallone		Bayside Village Business Improvement District	262931126	22,500	SBS	general marketing, and business education efforts.
		Paurious Community Council Inc. I Lovo DowntownSI I				This funding will support paighborhood level initiatives that promote according
Dana		Bayview Community Council, Inc I Love DowntownSI, I	124104000	F 000	CDC	This funding will support neighborhood-level initiatives that promote economic
Rose		Love Jersey Street & Greener Downtown SI	134104889	5,000	SBS	development, job creation and retention, and community investment.
Deutsch		Be Proud, Inc.	582674169	4,000	DYCD	Funding to support the provision of activities and services for those in need, including food distribution/packages and seasonal events.
Deutsch		be Floud, Ilic.	362074109	4,000	DICD	Funds will be used to support events and programs hosted by Be Proud Foundation
						including Your Highness Grandmother Contest, Toys for Tots Toy Drive, and
Treyger		Be Proud, Inc.	582674169	5,000	DYCD	Community Against Elder Abuse program.
ricygei		be Frodd, me.	302074103	3,000	DICD	Funds will be used to cover costs toy-drive events, and food distributions. These costs
Yeger		Be Proud, Inc.	582674169	7,500	DYCD	include food packages, rental space, and event supplies.
. 686.		Je Froday mor	30207 1203	.,555	2.02	Funds will be used to cover costs of appreciation events, annual toy drive, and
						seasonal food distribution. These costs can include food packages, rental space and
Maisel		Be Proud, Inc Be Proud Foundation	582674169	2,500	DYCD	event supplies.
		,	1223	2,000		Funding to support BeamWorks High School Afterschool programs including science
Lander		Beam Center, Inc.	454273449	3,500	DCLA	and art workshops.
				,		Funding will support recreational, educational and social programming as well as
		Bedford Park Multi-Service Center for Senior Citizens, Inc.				advocacy and counseling for seniors. Funding will also help cover the cost of meals and
Cohen		Sister Annunciata Neighborhood Senior Center	132745303	10,000	DFTA	transportation for seniors.
				, -		Funding to support the Check Hep-C program, assist patients through complete HCV
		Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc Check Hep	-			medical evaluation and treatment by providing linkage to care and care coordination
Cornegy		C Program	112412205	5,000	DHMH	services.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Finding to support the Dishete Management arrays A society of actions southered
		Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc Diabetes				Funding to support the Diabetes Management program. A series of patient-centered workshops, classes and simple food preparation demonstrations are conducted to
Cornogy		Management Program	112412205	7 500	DHMH	assist patients to understand and manage diabetes more effectively.
Cornegy		Bedford Stuyvesant Family Health Center, Inc	112412205	7,500	חואוח	Funding to support HIV prevention services in NYC to engage New Yorkers at risk for
Corpogy		Prevention & Control	112412205	5,000	DHMH	STI and HIV acquisition.
Cornegy Ampry-Samuel		Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation	116083182	10,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for Center for healthy neighborhoods.
Ampi y-Samuei		beutora stayvesant Restoration Corporation	110083182	10,000	DICD	To provide funding support for Center for fleating fleighborhoods.
						Funding to support BSRC's community development programs in underserved
						neighborhoods of Central Brooklyn, including but not limited to workplace readiness,
Speaker	Cornegy	Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation	116083182	100,000	DYCD	financial literacy, and homeownership/foreclosure prevention workshops.
орошио:	55111287					Funding to support general operating expenses associated with the maintenance of
Levin		Bed-Stuy Campaign Against Hunger, Inc.	200934854	2,000	DYCD	the emergency food program and auxiliary services.
				_,,,,,		To provide funding to support in-school, after-school, and summer literacy programs in
Ayala		Behind the Book, Inc.	320086097	5,000	DYCD	Council District 8.
1,70.0				3,000		To support leadership, debate training, and mentoring programs for middle school,
Speaker	Chin	Bella Abzug Leadership Institute, Inc.	300280807	60,000	DYCD	high school, and college-aged young women.
		Belmont District Management Association, Inc Holiday		,		Funds will go toward the operations of the BID's holiday campaign and programming
Torres		Campaign & NY Pizza Festival	270834463	50,000	SBS	of the NY Pizza Festival.
				•		Funds will be used to defray the cost of a wide array of services including but not
Treyger		Bensonhurst Council of Jewish Organizations	112568013	5,000	DYCD	limited to the operation of a food pantry and benefit enrollment.
Yeger		Bensonhurst Council of Jewish Organizations	112568013	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for charitable food distribution.
		Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a		•		
		Millennium Development - Mill Basin Senior Center at				To continue service to Mill Basin Senior Center at Temple Sholom. Funds will be used
Speaker	Maisel	Temple Sholom	113199040	50,000	DFTA	to continue to operate a 5 day per week program at Temple Sholom.
·		Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a		•		To support, facilitate and coordinate neighborhood activities and events including
		Millennium Development - Millennium Development				Canarsie Memorial Day Parade, Inc., and 69th Precinct Clergy and Community Council
Maisel		Neighborhood Services	113199040	16,950	DYCD	events.
				•		
		Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a				Funding to provide direct services to senior citizens including sponsoring Active Adult
Maisel		Millennium Development - Neighborhood Senior Services	113199040	89,000	DFTA	activities, events, and health related classes at senior centers.
						Funding to support an Active Adult program that provides direct services to older
						adults. The funding will be used for program activities including health and wellness
Maisel		Bergen Beach Youth Organization, Inc Senior Program	112598350	81,550	DFTA	teachers and transportation services.
						To support a Holistic Healing Center that provides culturally-driven care and healing
Chin		Betances Health Center - Holistic Healing Center	132697725	5,000	DHMH	and conducts outreach events to residents with acute and chronic conditions.
Rivera		Betances Health Center - Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus	132697725	2,500	DHMH	Funding will support nutrition programs to prevent and manage diabetes.
		Beth Gavriel Bukharian Congregation - After-School				Funds will support an after-school program that helps kids with homework and extra
Koslowitz		Program	113336257	42,500	DYCD	circular activities.
Yeger		Beth Jacob Day Care Center	112290419	15,000	DOE	Funds will be used for childcare programs.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		Bethel Community Church - Health, Fitness, Nutrition and				running a monthly breakfast club to promote Health, Nutrition and Fitness in youth
Rose		Youth	133200339	5,000	DYCD	and teens, young adults and adults.
		Bicentennial Veterans Memorial Park, Inc Park				
Gjonaj		Beautification & Performing Arts	900515119	10,000	DPR	Funds will be used for Park Beautification and Performing Arts.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support recruitment and orientation for volunteer greeters; promotes free events
						through social media to local communities in each borough, and facilitate matches of
Chin		Big Apple Greeter, Inc.	133733413	3,500	SBS	domestic and international travelers with volunteer greeters for free.
Cilli		big Apple director, inc.	133733413	3,300	303	domestic and international travelers with volunteer greeters for free.
Holden		Big Apple Greeter, Inc.	133733413	2,500	SBS	Funds to be used to support efforts to greet visitors and to promote Queens.
						To cover the costs associated with the greeting program for domestic and international
Коо		Big Apple Greeter, Inc.	133733413	5,000	SBS	travelers, and greeter outings.
Powers		Big Apple Greeter, Inc.	133733413	5,000	SBS	Funding will support Big Apple Greeter program costs.
						To fund program that matches travelers with volunteer greeters throughout the city for free guided tours, international, national and local media campaigns, recruitment
Dromm		Big Apple Greeter, Inc Tours	133733413	5,000	SBS	and orientation of volunteers, and social media of free events.
Levine		Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	1,000	DYCD	To provide youth mentoring programs in Council District 7.
Rivera		Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	1,500	DYCD	Funding will support mentoring services for New York City youth.
Rose		Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support mentoring and youth development programs for NYC youth ages 7 and up in Council District 49.
		7.		•		Funding to support the operating costs for BINA services including patient care
Deutsch		BINA Ezras Cholim, Inc.	562395556	5,000	DHMH	navigation, case management and community outreach.
						Funds will be used for office expenses for referral and crisis intervention programs
						including equipment, supplies, educational events, printing educational material on
Yeger		BINA Ezras Cholim, Inc.	562395556	10,000	DYCD	stroke / brain injury & facilities.
Levin		Bindlestiff Family Variety Arts, Inc.	113479226	3,000	DCLA	To support the NYC Unicycle Festival.
Diaz		BioBus, Inc Intermediate School 131X	262092282	5,000	DOE	Funding will be to support hands-on research science programs at I.S. 131X.
Rosenthal		BioBus, Inc Mobile Science Education	262092282	5,000	DOE	Funds support BioBus visits to Council District 6 public schools.
Rivera		BioBus, Inc Public School 15M & Public School 188M	262092282	5,000	DOE	Funding will support the BioBus mobile lab programs in Council District 2 schools.
				•		Funds to be used for hands-on science education programs for students in Council
Gibson		BioBus, Inc Science Education - Council District 16	262092282	5,000	DOE	District 16.
Ayala		BioBus, Inc Science Education - Council District 8	262092282	5,000	DOE	To provide funding for BioBus mobile lab visits to schools in Council District 8.
						Funding to support recording lectures on the cultural impact of Brooklyn Jewish life to
Deutsch		BJHI, Inc.	462245413	2,500	DYCD	arts, education, sports, comedy and music.
l		5	463345443	F 000	DVCD	
Levin		BJHI, Inc.	462245413	5,000	DYCD	To support the gathering and preservation of Jewish oral and video histories.
Daymana		RIV DOT Jac	472025112	10.000	DVCD	To support composting programs in the Council District 34, including materials, staff
Reynoso		BK ROT, Inc.	473925112	10,000	DYCD	time, and youth employment program. Funds will support operational and programmatic costs associated with year-round
Adams		Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc.	510135262	10,000	DCLA	activities including theatre training programs, public speaking, family activities and live theatre/performances.
Miller		Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc.	510135262	30,000	DCLA	Funding will support general operating expenses including staff support.
14 III CI		Black Spectrum meatre company, Inc.	310133202	30,000	DCLA	Funding to support Central Brooklyn veterans, with an emphasis through aftercare
Speaker	Cumbo	Black Veterans for Social Justice, Inc.	112608983	50,000	DYCD	services for those most at-risk of losing their housing.
эрсиксі	5311100	Black Veterans for Social Justice, Inc Watchful Eye	112000303	30,000	טוכט	Funding to support the Watchful Eye program; aimed at preventing and reducing the
Cornegy		Program	112608983	5,000	DYCD	spread of HIV/AIDS.
				3,000	5.05	Funds will be used for clean-up supplies, preservation, beautification and improvement
Speaker	Matteo	Bloomfield Conservancy, Inc.	134014664	50,000	DYCD	of the land in the area of South Avenue.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support the survivor assistance program, which helps holocaust survivors' access
		Blue Card, Inc., The - Holocaust Survivors Assistance				available resources to fulfill basic needs including food benefits, human interaction and
Grodenchik		Programs	131623910	2,000	DFTA	medicine.
						To support the Survivor Assistance program, which helps holocaust survivors' access
						available resources to fulfill basic needs including food benefits, human interaction and
Yeger		Blue Card, Inc., The - Survivor Assistance Program	131623910	3,000	DFTA	medicine.
						For discovery the second secon
		Placi Plaith Hillel Foundation at Ousses College Inc	442205024	F 000	DVCD	Funding will to support programming on campus revolving around organizing students
Lancman		B'nai B'rith Hillel Foundation at Queens College, Inc.	113285824	5,000	DYCD	clubs, leadership training, cultural trips and community organizing.
						To provide culinary training and experience for teenagers and adults who are seeking
						to enter or re-enter the workforce. Finished products, whenever possible, will be
Lancman		Bnos Malka Academy	113331303	10,000	DYCD	distributed to local soup kitchens to feed the indigent.
Ulrich		Bobbi and the Strays, Inc.	113444285	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to provide veterinary services.
				,		Funds to be used to support medical and veterinary procedures for animals, rescue
Holden		Bobbi and the Strays, Inc Animal Care	113444285	9,500	DYCD	and care services and education/awareness programming.
						To promote a theater festival presenting the works Czechoslovakian playwright Vaclac
		Bohemian Benevolent and Literary Association of the City				Havel to New York's audiences through live performances, discussions, and workshops
Kallos		of New York	130508050	5,000	DCLA	noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
						Funding will be used to support vital social services including advocacy, counseling
						clients on benefits & entitlements, advising and/or processing applications for SNAP
Treyger		Boro Park Jewish Community Council	113475993	2,500	DSS/HRA	Medicaid and Medicare, Social Security, Disability, and Section 8 recertification.
						Front will be used for each to administrative the full color or expenses and the state of
						Funds will be used for costs to administer the following programs: counseling clients on benefits and entitlements; advising and / or processing applications for Food
Vogor		Boro Park Jewish Community Council	113475993	16,000	DFTA	Stamps, Medicaid and Medicare, Social Security, Disability, Section 8 recertification.
Yeger Lander		Borough President-Brooklyn	136400434	5,000	BKBP	Funding to support the Borough President's office.
Powers		Bottomless Closet	134037622	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support career services and job readiness programming.
i owers		Bowne House Historical Society, Inc., The - Educational	13 103 7 022	3,000	Dieb	Tariang win support career services and job readmess programming.
Grodenchik		Programming	116111192	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support educational programming at Bowne House.
		5				3 11 1 3 3
						To support costs associated with running Scouting meetings and events including
						enrichment trips, local Scouting activities, recognition, marketing materials, training
Kallos		Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council	131624015	2,500	DYCD	opportunities, uniforms and camping equipment in Council District 5.
						Funding will be used to carry out character-building Cub Scout, Boy Scout, and
						Exploring programs, to youth ages 6-20, advancement procedures, curriculum, and
Miller		Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council	131624015	5,000	DYCD	program resources.
		Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - New				
Richards		York City Scouting and Exploring	131624015	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for the explorers program at the 101st precinct.
		Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council -	40460101=	2 22 -	D)// CD	Funding will support collaborative projects and events for the Southeast Queens
Miller		Southeast Queens Exploring Posts	131624015	6,000	DYCD	Exploring Posts.
Canalian	I I I wiele Over er	Davis & Cirls Club of Maters Oversons Inc.	111000007	100.000	DVCD	The funds will be used to deliver important after-school programs and services to
Speaker	Ulrich, Queens	Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.	111966067	100,000	DYCD	youth ages 5 to 18 during after-school and summer hours.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					Funding to support a comprehensive school/center-based out-of-school time program
		Boys and Girls Club of Harlem, Inc Project Learn @ PS				that will provide homework help and tutoring, learning activities, parental involvement
Speaker	Levine	186M	133102951	25,000	DYCD	and individualized education plans.
•						To provide funding to support the teen interns participating in the Career Prep
Ayala		Boys Club of New York, Inc., The - Career Prep Program	135591750	10,000	DYCD	Program.
•				•		Funds to support Braata Theatre Workshop which will present a staged reading of a
						new play. This reading will include a talkback session and a main staged full
Lancman		Braata Productions, Inc.	273402327	5,000	DCLA	production.
						Funds will specifically be used to provide staff support for programs and other general
Van Bramer		Braata Productions, Inc.	273402327	5,000	DCLA	operating expenses.
		,		•		To support the expenses for a free Shakespeare event in the Flatbush/Ditmas Park
Eugene		Brave New World Repertory Theatre, Inc.	200152101	5,000	DCLA	community.
				•		Funds will provide funding for special programs in local NYC elementary and middle
						schools; local branch public library; local NYC homeless shelters; public forums,
Lancman		Briarwood Community Foundation, Inc.	743154752	5,000	DYCD	newsletters and public events.
			7 1010 1702	3,000	2.02	To support free and accessible youth and family programming, located at Council
						District 41 schools including P.S. 284K Lew Wallace School, Brownsville Academy High
Ampry-Samuel		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	5,000	DCLA	School, and at BRIC House.
ranpry samuel		Brite rit & Wedia Brooklyn, me.	112317200	3,000	DOLK	Funding to support free arts education and cultural programming, activities and
Cornegy		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	10,000	DCLA	events.
Espinal		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support free cultural programming for Council District 37.
Сэрппат		BRIC AI IS IVIEUIA BIOORIYII, IIIC.	112347208	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support nee cultural programming for council district 57. Funding to support operating expenses of arts and media programming, including
Fugano		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	5,000	DCLA	program supplies/materials, outreach and artist/staff support.
Eugene		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	4,000	DCLA	To support BRIC's free and accessible youth and family programming.
Levin		BRIC ALIS Media BLOOKIYII, IIIC.	112347206	4,000	DCLA	
T		BDIC Arts Madia Branklup, Inc	112547260	F F00	DCLA	Funding will support BRIC's free and accessible youth and family media programming in Council District 47.
Treyger		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	5,500	DCLA	III Council District 47.
						To support DDIC's free and assessible youth and family programming located at such
		DDIC Arts Madia Brooklyn Ing. Adult 9 Youth Madia				To support BRIC's free and accessible youth and family programming, located at such
D		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Adult & Youth Media	442547260	7.500	DCLA	Council District 43 schools as P.S. 104K the Fort Hamilton School, Bay Ridge Prep, and
Brannan		Programs	112547268	7,500	DCLA	at BRIC House, with total of around 40,000 square foot public cultural facility.
		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc BRIC Free Arts and Media	442547260	2.500	2014	Funds to provide free to low cost media programs to constituents in the Council
Louis		Programs	112547268	3,500	DCLA	District 45.
						To support BRIC's free and accessible youth & family programming, located at such
_						Council District 36 schools as P.S. 59K, P.S. 243K, Boys and Girls High School, and at
Cornegy		BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc Council District 36	112547268	5,000	DCLA	BRIC House.
						Funding to support general operating expenses of community programming and
Gibson		Bridge Builders Community Partnership, Inc.	352390219	10,000	DYCD	events in Council District 16.
						Funding to support general operating expenses for events to promote racial and
Eugene		Bridge Multicultural and Advocacy Project, Inc., The	454634142	10,000	DYCD	religious tolerance in Council District 40.
						Funds will be used to support the expansion of the number of Block and Tenant
						Associations in Bedford Stuyvesant, Brownsville and the operating cost of the Bed-Stuy
Ampry-Samuel		Bridge Street Development Corporation	113250772	5,000	DYCD	Works Alliance.
						Funding to support the Brooklyn Banking Reinvestment Forum, emphasizing the
		Bridge Street Development Corporation - Banking				importance of reinvesting in the community and improving local consumer
Cornegy		Reinvestment Forum	113250772	5,000	DYCD	engagement.
		Bridge Street Development Corporation - Bed-Stuy Work				Funding to support Bed-Stuy Works Alliance (a coalition of Block and Tenant
Cornegy		Alliance	113250772	5,000	DYCD	Associations in Bedford Stuyvesant) programming and activities.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Bridge Street Development Corporation - Foreclosure			0: 17	Funding to support pre-purchase, foreclosure prevention and homeownership
Cornegy		Prevention	113250772	15,000	HPD	education & counseling, workshops and special events.
- 0,						
						This initiative supports: 1) programs that promote healthy behaviors such as physical
		Bridge Street Development Corporation - Healthy				activity, smoking cessation, nutrition and infectious diseases; 2) programs that detect
Cornegy		Behavior Initiative	113250772	5,000	DYCD	the onset of chronic disease such as diabetes and hypertension; 3) programs such
		Bridge Street Development Corporation - Homeownership				Funding to support programming/services including homeownership, education, and
Cornegy		Education Program	113250772	5,000	HPD	counseling as well as renter specific resources.
						Funding to support neighborhood activities; including workshops and outdoor events
Deutsch		Brighton Beach District Management Association	112843233	10,000	SBS	showcasing culture and products of various ethnic groups, and children's festival.
						Funds will be used to cover operational expenses, and to purchase new equipment and
Ulrich		Broad Channel Athletic Club, Inc.	112581922	16,000	DYCD	uniforms.
						Funds will be used to support administrative/operational expenses including utilities
Ulrich		Broad Channel Volunteers, Inc.	112557794	10,000	FDNY	and the purchase of equipment.
						Funding to support Housing and Education programming and services in Washington
Rodriguez		Broadway Housing Communities, Inc.	133212867	5,000	HPD	Heights, Inwood, and West Harlem.
						Funding will support the expansion of BHC's early childhood programs by providing
		Broadway Housing Communities, Inc BHC's Early			51/05	access to high quality early childhood programs and services for more low income
Speaker	Levine	Childhood Programs	133212867	100,000	DYCD	children beginning at age 3 and their families.
Dauldu -		Basedona Harrisa Communities Inc. Community	422242067	10.000	LIDD	To assess the saint Committee of COO Ch Nich also Assess
Perkins		Broadway Housing Communities, Inc Sugar Hill Project	133212867	10,000	HPD	To support Housing Services at 898 St. Nicholas Avenue.
Canalian		Broadway Loague Inc. The Broadway Bridges	120051470	350,000	DVCD	Funding would ensure that every student in New York City Public High Schools has the
Speaker		Broadway League, Inc., The - Broadway Bridges	130951470	250,000	DYCD	opportunity to see a Broadway show before graduation. Funding will support the Broadway Bridges program.
Vallone		Broadway League, Inc., The - Broadway Bridges	130951470	7,500	DYCD	Funding will help support arts based and cultural programming and performances
Cohen		Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc.	510186869	5,000	DCLA	throughout Council District 11.
Torres		Bronx Arts Ensemble, Inc.	510186869	50,000	DCLA	Funds will support musical performances at senior centers across the Bronx.
Gibson		Bronx Children's Museum	260579140	10,000	DCLA	Funding to support museum programming and events in Council District 16.
Torres		Bronx Children's Museum - Mobile Exhibit	260579140	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support three events in CD15.
		District Children Children Children	2000/01:0	3,000	5027	To provide funding for Bronx Community Board 4's community events and operational
Ayala		Bronx Community Board #4	136400434	5,000	вхсв	costs.
7.174.00			100.00.01	3,000	57.05	To support community events, seniors, and cultural programming in Council District
Diaz		Bronx Community Board #9	136400434	10,000	вхсв	18.
-		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		To support community events, seniors, and cultural programming in Council District
Diaz		Bronx Community Board #9	136400434	20,000	BXCB	18.
		·				Funding will help support arts based and cultural programming and performances
Cohen		Bronx Council on the Arts, Inc.	132601303	10,000	DCLA	throughout Council District 11.
Gjonaj		Bronx Council on the Arts, Inc Cultural Mapping & Cultural Economic Development in the Bronx	132601303	15,000	DCLA	The Cultural Assets Mapping Initiative (CAMI) will highlight cultural assets in the Bronx, with comparable information regarding real estate development, demographic data on artists, census data, and other statistical information.
Gjoriaj		Bronx County Bar Endowment, Inc Thurgood Marshall	132001303	13,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the Thurgood Marshall Junior Mock Trial Program,
Cohen		Junior Mock Trial Program	136138186	5,000	DYCD	including expenses for materials and programming.
Cohen Salamanca		Bronx Documentary Center, The	452403312	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support general programming and exhibitions.
Saidilialica		Bronx Documentary Center, The	432403312	10,000	DCLA	Funding to support general programming and exhibitions. Funding to support enrichment activities including art, music, drama, soccer, yoga and
Gjonaj		Bronx House, Inc Special Needs Fun Day Program	131739935	30,000	DYCD	dance classes to individuals with special needs.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support programs and services including a congregate hot lunch and
Gjonaj		Bronx House, Inc Weinberg Senior Center	131739935	25,000	DFTA	cultural trips/events for seniors age 60.
Ayala		Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	132709368	5,000	DCLA	To provide funding for free community engagement programs that will offer Bronx audiences access to rich arts and cultural resources in the borough.
Diaz		Bronx Museum of the Arts, The	132709368	5,000	DCLA	To support free senior cultural programs at the museum.
Gibson		Bronx Museum of the Arts, The - Free Programming	132709368	15,000	DCLA	Funding will support the free community, public and education programs.
Gibson		Bronx Museum of the Arts, The - Senior Cultural Engagement	132709368	10,000	DCLA	Funding will support free Senior Cultural Engagement programs in Council District 16.
Cohen		Bronx Opera Company, Inc Lehman College's Lovinger Theatre	237170675	15,000	DCLA	Funding will support programming at the Lovinger Theatre at Lehman College.
Cumbo		Bronx Opera Company, Inc Opera-in-the-Schools	237170675	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support operating expenses associated with Opera - in - Schools programming
Gjonaj		Bronx Opera Company, Inc Opera-in-the-Schools Program & Mainstage Performances	237170675	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support BxO's Mainstage performances - four performances apiece (plus an abridged matinee for students) of a combination of well-known operas and more infrequently performed works at the Lovinger Theater.
Diaz		Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc.	134100758	5,000	DYCD	To support the reentry of individuals from prison back into the community, providing assistance with benefits, mental health/substance abuse treatment, family reunification services, and other services to reduce recidivism.
Torres		Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc.	134100758	25,000	DYCD	Funds will support housing organizing efforts across the Bronx.
Torres		Bronx Parent Housing Network, Inc Community Outreach Program	134100758	21,000	DYCD	Funds will support community outreach efforts and event planning in the Bronx.
Diaz		Bronx River Alliance, Inc.	753001587	10,000	DPR	To support classroom and public education and other programming on and about the Bronx River corridor and greenway so that they can be healthy ecological, recreational, educational and economic resources.
Speaker	Cohen	Bronx River Alliance, Inc.	753001587	75,000	DPR	To support expenses and programming associated with the new Bronx River House.
Torres		Bronx River Alliance, Inc Community Engagement	753001587	10,000	DPR	Funds will go towards engaging the District 15 community in Bronx River activities.
Cohen		Bronx River Art Center, Inc.	133261148	5,000	DCLA	Funding will be used to support education and arts programming.
Torres		Bronx River Art Center, Inc.	133261148	10,000	DCLA	Funds will support enrichment programs at BRAC.
Rodriguez		Bronxartspace, Inc Triennial programming	454636159	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Latin American Triennial programming on topics including community and cultural awareness.
Cohen		BronxWorks, Inc Jerome Avenue Men's Shelter	133254484	5,000	DHS	To fund wellness programming and equipment for the Jerome Avenue Men's Shelter.
Levin		Brooklyn Academy of Music	112201344	3,000	DCLA	To support BAM's free senior arts programs and education programming including, free after-school programs and in-school residences.
Ampry-Samuel		Brooklyn Academy of Music - Senior Cinema	112201344	5,000	DCLA	Funds to support the monthly Senior Cinema program.
Treyger		Brooklyn Academy of Music - Senior Socials	112201344	10,000	DCLA	Funding for BAM Senior Socials for senior citizens from Council District 47.
Lander		Brooklyn Alliance of Neighborhood Gardens Land Trust	274620010	3,500	DPR	Funding to support operating expenses including communication between gardens (website development, printed material), outreach/promotion of gardens and maintenance of gardens.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To strengthen communication among member gardens, outreach to promote the
Levin	Faminal Landon	Brooklyn Alliance of Neighborhood Gardens Land Trust	274620010	2,000	DPR	public use of the gardens, as well as general operating expenses.
	Espinal, Lander, Brannan, Eugene,					To support displacement prevention initiative for small businesses to assist local
Speaker	Maisel	Brooklyn Alliance, Inc.	112145956	300,000	SBS	economic development and job growth.
эреакег	iviaisei	Brooklyn Art Incubator, Inc Art for Community	112143930	300,000	363	Funding to support a series of workshops to empower local communities of Central
Cumbo		Transformation	300156146	5,000	DCLA	Brooklyn.
			000100110	3,000	5027	Funds will be used to sustain Brooklyn Arts Council's operations and to support arts
						programs and services for artists, cultural groups, and residents throughout Council
Brannan		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	237072915	4,000	DCLA	District 43.
		·				Funding to support general operating expenses and to provide services and
Cornegy		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	237072915	11,000	DCLA	programming for artists, cultural groups, and the community.
						To support arts programs and services for artists, cultural groups, and residents in
Levin		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	237072915	3,000	DCLA	Council District 33.
Reynoso		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc.	237072915	3,500	DCLA	To support arts programs and services for artists, cultural groups, and residents.
						Funding to support programs for Brooklyn artists, cultural groups, and residents
Cumbo		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Programs & Services	237072915	5,000	DCLA	through Arts in Education and Creative Coalitions initiative.
						Funds to support operations for arts programming, cultural groups and employ
Louis		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Programs & Services	237072915	10,000	DCLA	teaching artists.
NA-:I		Brooklyn Arts Council, Inc Seniors in the Park Concert @	227072045	F 000	DCI A	Funding to support Brooklyn Arts Council's programs and services or events for artists
Maisel		Council District 46	237072915	5,000	DCLA	and / or cultural groups to residents throughout the Council District.
Trouger		Prooklyn Asian Community Empowerment, Inc.	465013190	F 000	DCC/UDA	Funds will be used to support social services, seminars, and civic education for
Treyger		Brooklyn Asian Community Empowerment, Inc. Brooklyn Ballers Sports, Youth and Educational	465013189	5,000	DSS/HKA	immigrant families.
Espinal		Corporation	651209020	53,000	DYCD	Funding will be used to support sports programming.
LSpiriai		Brooklyn Ballers Sports, Youth and Educational	031203020	33,000	DICD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth Basketball League
Barron		Corporation - Council District 42	651209020	10,000	DYCD	Programming.
Barron		Corporation Council District 12	031203020	10,000	Dicb	Funding to support the production of "The Brooklyn Nutcracker" taking place at the
Cornegy		Brooklyn Ballet, Inc.	020569320	5,000	DCLA	Brooklyn Museum in December 2019.
Levin		Brooklyn Ballet, Inc.	020569320	3,500	DCLA	To support Brooklyn Ballets public school residency program Elevate.
		Brooklyn Ballet, Inc Brooklyn Nutcracker & In-School				Funding will support the organization's production of "The Brooklyn Nutcracker" and in-
Cumbo		ELEVATE Residency	020569320	5,000	DCLA	school ELEVATE residency program.
						Funding to support cover operating expense costs for community boat making and
Barron		Brooklyn Boatworks, Inc Council District 42	271509754	20,000	DYCD	sailing programming.
Lander		Brooklyn Book Festival, Inc.	465328190	4,900	DCLA	Funding to support the Brooklyn Book Festival, Children's Day, and Bookend events.
						Funds requested to be used for supplies, transportation and educator support for
						Project Green Reach, the Brooklyn Botanical Garden's supplemental science program
Fugene		Brooklyn Botanic Garden Corporation	112417338	5,000	DCLA	for K-8 teachers and classes from Brooklyn Title 1 Schools.
Eugene		Droomyn botaine darden corporation	11741/220	3,000	DCLA	Funding will support senior tours to the Brooklyn Botanic Garden for seniors from
Treyger		Brooklyn Botanic Garden Corporation - Senior Tours	112417338	5,000	DCLA	Council District 47.
		2.33, Botaine darden corporation Schol Tours	11271/330	3,000	DOLA	Funding to support Environmental Education programs including sustainability,

				_	_	
Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Deadle Division of Community Comition Community				Ending to a second of the fact the Coning Division of the Coning Div
T		Brooklyn Bureau of Community Services - Carey Gardens	144620700	F 000	DVCD	Funding for programming, excursions, events, and refreshments for the Senior Divas.
Treyger		Senior Programming	111630780	5,000	DYCD	(senior citizens served at the Carey Gardens Community Center)
F		Brooklyn Contor for Ovality Life	262651820	C 000	DVCD	To support operating costs for the food pantry, gun violence prevention program, the
Eugene		Brooklyn Center for Quality Life	262651830	6,000	DYCD	Annual Kidz Fair and Health Initiative programs.
Louis		Brooklyn Center for Quality Life - Food, HIV/AIDS and	262651830	10.000	DHMH	Funds to support and host information sessions and promote healthy eating and living programs in council district 45.
Louis		Faith Based Initiative	474160811	10,000	DHMH	
Cumbo		Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc Arts Programs Brooklyn Children's Museum, Corp Brooklyn School	474100811	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support arts programs for Pre-K to teens in Council District 35. Funds to cover field trips for students in schools in Council District 45 to attend
Louis		Field Trips	112495664	4,500	DCLA	programs at Brooklyn Children's Museum.
Louis		riela TTIps	112493004	4,300	DCLA	Funding will support the following program at the Brooklyn Children's Museum: Free
Ampry Samuel		Brooklyn Children's Museum, Corp Public School 189K	112405664	10.000	DCLA	Afterschool at P.S. 189K.
Ampry-Samuel		Brooklyn Children's Museum, Corp School Group Field	112495664	10,000	DCLA	AITEISCHOOL AT P.S. 169K.
Cumbo			112405664	F 000	DCLA	Funding to support the cost of field trips to BCM and other energting expenses
Cumbo		Trip Procklyn Chinasa American Association, Inc.	112495664 113065859	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the cost of field trips to BCM and other operating expenses.
Brannan		Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc.	113003839	4,000	DFTA	Funding to support BCA Senior Program.
Brannan		Brooklyn Community Board #10 Community Outroach	126400424	F 000	ВКСВ	Funding for CD10 programming
Brannan		Brooklyn Community Board #10 - Community Outreach	136400434	5,000	DICD	Funding for CB10 programming.
Brannan		Procklyn Community Poard #11 Community Outroach	126400424	F 000	DVCD	Funding for CP11 for programming
Brannan		Brooklyn Community Board #11 - Community Outreach	136400434	5,000	BKCB	Funding for CB11 for programming.
						Funds will be used to support outreach and advertising for Community Board 12's
						programs, services, events, public hearings, meetings, and more. Funding will also
Fugana		Brooklyn Community Board #12	136400434	6,000	ВКСВ	support the cost of holding events and providing services to the community.
Eugene Lander		Brooklyn Community Board #12	136400434	3,500	ВКСВ	Funding to support general operating expenses.
Lanuel		Brooklyn Community Board #12	130400434	3,300	DICD	Funding to support general operating expenses.
						Funds will be used to support outreach and advertising for Community Board 14's
						programs, services, events, public hearings, meetings, and more. Funding will also
Eugene		Brooklyn Community Board #14	136400434	5,000	ВКСВ	support the cost of holding events and providing services to the community.
Lugerie		Brooklyn Community Board #14	130400434	3,000	DICE	support the cost of holding events and providing services to the community.
						Funds will be used to support outreach and advertising for Community Board 17's
						programs, services, events, public hearings, meetings, and more. Funding will also
Eugene		Brooklyn Community Board #17	136400434	5,000	ВКСВ	support the cost of holding events and providing services to the community.
Lugerie		Brooklyn Community Board #2 - Operational Support &	130400434	3,000	DICED	support the cost of holding events and providing services to the community.
Cumbo		Data Tracking	136400434	2,500	ВКСВ	Funding to support operating expenses and implementation of data tracking software.
Lander		Brooklyn Community Board #6	136400434	3,500	BKCB	Funding to support general operating expenses.
Lander		Brooklyn Community Board #7	136400434	3,500	BKCB	Funding to support general operating expenses.
Larraci			130 100 13 1	3,300	БКСБ	To supplement Brooklyn Community Board 7's resources used to perform outreach to
						encourage and facilitate citizen participation in government within the community and
Menchaca		Brooklyn Community Board #7	136400434	12,500	ВКСВ	planning for a community needs assessment.
		Brooklyn Community Board #8 - Operating Expenses &		12,500	205	Funding to support operating expenses and video conferencing needs for Community
Cumbo		Video Conferencing	136400434	2,500	ВКСВ	Board 8.
				2,550	205	
Levin		Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc ElderPride	262214534	5,000	DFTA	To support ElderPride Programming.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		5,550		
						To support Youth pride, an after-school and weekend program geared toward young
						people. Funds will be used for programming, including recreational activities, tutoring,
Reynoso		Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc YouthPride	262214534	3,500	DYCD	mentoring, leadership development and cultural activities.
,11030			_0221-004	3,300	5.05	

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Levin	*	Brooklyn Defender Services	113305406	2,500	DSS/HRA	To provide legal and social work services for residents in Council District 33.
						To support Brooklyn Defenders programs which provide additional legal and social
		Brooklyn Defender Services - NY Immigrant Family Unity				work services, including specialized services for immigrants, people with mental illness,
Maisel		Project	113305406	2,500	DSS/HRA	and adolescents.
		Brooklyn Defender Services - Pre-Entry to Re-Entry				
Louis		Initiative	113305406	9,500	DSS/HRA	Funds to provide legal services.
						Funding to support the development and implementation of a comprehensive study of
Lander		Brooklyn Greenway Initiative, Inc.	203283721	5,000	DYCD	the Brooklyn Waterfront Greenway.
						To provide programming and services to ensure the long-term viability of the Brooklyn
Levin		Brooklyn Greenway Initiative, Inc.	203283721	3,500	DYCD	Waterfront Greenway.
						Funding to support the documentary project "Muslims in Brooklyn," an oral-based
						history endeavor, emphasizing the history and stories of Brooklyn's Muslim
Cornegy		Brooklyn Historical Society, The	111630813	5,000	DCLA	Community.
Lander		Brooklyn Historical Society, The	111630813	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support general operating support of BHS educational programming.
Levin		Brooklyn Historical Society, The	111630813	3,500	DCLA	To support Waterfront Education programs at BHS DUMBO.
		Brooklyn Historical Society, The - School Tour & Teacher				
Cumbo		Training	111630813	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support free/subsidized school tour and teacher training programs.
Brannan		Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A	132605599	3,500	DSS/HRA	To support the Preserving Affordable Housing Program, including legal representation, advice/services, and legal education to vulnerable populations. Funds will be used to support staff and program-related expenses.
Speaker	Espinal	Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A	132605599	250,000	DSS/HRA	To support the Preserving Affordable Housing Program, including legal representation, advice/services, and legal education to vulnerable populations. Funds will be used to support staff, salary, and program-related expenses.
Brannan		Brooklyn On Fun Association USA, Inc Immigrant & Senior Assistance	455094879	10,000	DYCD	To fund seminars and lectures about immigration laws, education for children, information of different health care options for the elderly, social welfare, financial knowledge, fire prevention, anti-fraud, and traffic safety.
						To support outreach and education sessions, engagement and screening for program
Levin		Brooklyn Perinatal Network, Inc.	133428222	3,500	DHMH	eligibility, screening for risks for poor health and birth outcomes.
						To support programming, including annual 5K run, festival, and parade, to educate the public and commemorate historical events in advancing civil rights for the LGBT
Dromm		Brooklyn Pride, Inc.	113357221	5,000	DYCD	community.
Lander		Brooklyn Pride, Inc.	113357221	5,000	DYCD	Funding to provide operating support for the Brooklyn Pride parade, festival, kids space, 5k run, cultural events, entertainment and/other cultural events.
N 4 a m a la a s =		Brackly a Bride Inc	112257221	F 000	DVCD	To support costs associated with organizing and producing Brooklyn Pride Week 2019,
Menchaca		Brooklyn Pride, Inc.	113357221	5,000	DYCD	as well as events throughout the year.
Lander		Brooklyn Public Library - Pacific Street Library	136400434	5,000	BPL	Funding to create a stable and supportive space for teens at the Pacific Street Library.
Landor		Brooklyn Public Library - Storytelling Garden @ Park Slope Branch		6.000	וחם	Funds to support operating costs of Park Slope branch storytelling garden.
Lander		Brooklyn Public Library - Williamsburg Library	136400434 136400434	6,000	BPL BPL	To purchase books for the collection at the Williamsburg Library
Levin		Brooklyn Public Library - Williamsburg Library	130400434	5,000	BPL	
Ampry-Samuel			111532426	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the music therapy programming in CD 41 at Public School 235K, Public School 396K and Flagstone Family Center.
Lander		Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music	111532426	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support operating costs of Music therapy outreach programs.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•	Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Music Partners				To support the Music Partners program for Council District 20 schools, including Public
Коо		Program	111532426	10,000	DCLA	School 24Q and Public School 20Q.
Levin		Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Music Therapy	111532426	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support music therapy programming.
		Brooklyn Queens Conservatory of Music - Public School				
Brannan		112K & Public School 102K	111532426	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support music therapy programming at P.S. 112K and P.S. 102K.
						Funding to support programming and activities at John the Baptist Garden, Classon
Cornegy		Brooklyn Queens Land Trust	611441052	5,000	DYCD	Fulgate and other gardens.
Eugene		Brooklyn Queens Land Trust	611441052	6,500	DYCD	Funding to support community gardens in Council District 40.
						To support programming and purchase of materials for four community gardens in
						Bushwick: Concerned Citizens of Grove Street, La Finca, Peoples Garden and Woodbine
Reynoso		Brooklyn Queens Land Trust - Community Gardens	611441052	10,000	DYCD	Garden.
I						Funds will assist the BQLT in organizing a neighborhood gardening group and support
1		Brooklyn Queens Land Trust - Preserve and strengthen				for clean water and soil, lumber, gardening education programs, and cultural/arts
Louis		BQLT's current gardens East 43rd & Serenity Garden	611441052	4,000	DYCD	programs & East 43rd & Serenity Garden.
						Funds will be used to purchase communications equipment, medical and other
						supplies to be used in search and rescue operations, and to heat and light Brooklyn
Eugene		Brooklyn South Community Emergency Response Team	870788860	5,000	OEM	South CERT's permanent or mobile assembly areas in case of a power outage.
						The funds will be used to purchase equipment, maintain the company's activities, pay
Brannan		BrooklynONE Productions, Inc.	460692076	7,000	DYCD	for storage, music materials, rights for shows and venue cost.
						Funding will be used towards general operations of summer programming and
Speaker	Levine	Brotherhood Sister Sol, Inc., The	133857387	100,000	DYCD	activities.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Brothers Care, Inc Annual West Brighton Harmony Day	261422585	5,000	DYCD	running the annual West Brighton Harmony Day event.
Ampry-Samuel		Brownsville Heritage House, Inc.	112552201	15,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support operating cost including art supplies, refreshments.
						Funding will be used to support operating expenses related to Community Outreach,
Ampry-Samuel		Brownsville Think Tank Matters, Inc.	472440990	5,000	DYCD	Violence Prevention, and Mentoring program.
Barron		Brownsville Think Tank Matters, Inc Council District 42	472440990	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming.
Levin		Bushwick Starr, Inc Big Green Theater	264546315	3,000	DCLA	To support the Big Green Theater program.
Cornegy		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc.	113306111	10,000	SBS	Funding to support financial education workshops, counseling and seminars.
Richards		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc.	113306111	5,000	SBS	Funds to be used for programmatic support in Council District 31.
Richards		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc.	113306111	10,000	SBS	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
						To provide for the start-up of 36 new worker cooperative small businesses, with
						positions for 140 new worker-owners, assist existing cooperatives through 1,365
Speaker		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc.	113306111	50,000	SBS	service requests, and outreach to 1,749 cooperative workers.
		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc Business				
Holden		Development	113306111	5,000	SBS	Funds to be used for business and industrial promotion and development.
		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc Childcare				Funding to support business workshops, 1 on 1 counseling, and Child Care Business
Cumbo		Business Development Project	113306111	5,000	SBS	Development Project.
		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc Small Business				To support the operating expenses of Small Business Development services at Queens
Grodenchik		Development Services	113306111	5,000	SBS	BOC office.
		Business Outreach Center Network, Inc Worker				
Louis		Cooperative Business Development Initiative	113306111	3,500	SBS	Funds to provide services to businesses and IBZ's in Council District 45.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Wichider	эронзон	Eegu vanie of Organization Trogram vanie	-114	Amount	Agency	Funds will support the costs of materials, creation, distribution and consultations for
Adams		Butterflies By Blaq, Inc.	454874876	5,000	DYCD	prosthetic wigs.
Gibson		CAMBA, Inc Health & Wellness Programs	112480339	5,000	DHMH	Funding will go to CAMBA's Bronx Health and Housing Initiative, which includes health and wellness programs for supportive housing facilities in Council District 16.
Matteo		Camelot of Staten Island, Inc.	237091329	15,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for education and outreach for awareness of addiction.
Borelli		Camelot of Staten Island, Inc Outreach & Public Awareness Campaign Camelot of Staten Island, Inc	237091329	10,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support the organization's various public outreach campaigns.
Rose		Socialization/Recreational/Cultural Enrichment Program (SRCE)	237091329	5,000	DHMH	Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with developing and running the organization's programming for clients.
				,		Funds will be used to provide supplies and materials for Block Association
Maisel		Canarsie Community Development, Inc.	475395985	5,000	DYCD	beautification and meetings.
Gibson		Capitol District Management Association, Inc Youth Ambassadors	270699754	8,000	DYCD	Funds will support the Youth Ambassadors; providing practical work experience to local youth and promoting tourism assistance to the local neighborhood.
Yeger		Care For Special Needs Children Foundation, Inc.	472616448	15,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support families with autistic children, sibling and parent awareness, information and social skills.
			422666004	5 000	Bus	To recruit and train peer outreach workers to find and help hard to reach homeless
Levin		Care for the Homeless	133666994	5,000	DHS	individuals.
						To support operational costs of the CACNY Youth Ambassador Mentoring Training program, which provides educational services, including SAT/REGENT Prep and work
Eugene		Caribbean American Center of New York	133443781	5,000	DYCD	readiness preparation.
		Caribbean American Chamber of Commerce and Industry,	44202422	40.000	cnc.	Funding to provide technical assistance and business development to micro and small growing businesses in Brooklyn, and NYC, and to expand the CACCI on the Go Initiative
Eugene		Inc.	112903423	10,000	SBS	that provides on-site training/information sessions. Funds are for operational support and outreach regarding the unchained program and
Adams		Caribbean Equality Project, Inc., The	472806715	5,000	DYCD	advocacy for the LGBTQ community in Council District 28.
Additis		Caribbean Equality Project, Inc., The - Queer Caribbeans	472800713	3,000	DICD	advocacy for the Edbig community in Council District 26.
Dromm		of NYC	472806715	5,000	DYCD	To fund production costs of LGBTQ+ Caribbean exhibit.
		Caribbean Women's Health Association, Inc HIV				Funds to support services for HIV/AIDS and other prevention sessions and services to
Louis		Prevention: Outreach and Education in CBO's	133323168	4,000	DHMH	the community.
Rodriguez		CaribBeing, Inc.	455192099	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support programming expenses with an emphasis on social, cultural, economic and cultural contributions of (English, French, Spanish and Dutch) Caribbean/Dominican immigrants to NYC.
Richards		Carl David Richardson Foundation, Inc.	465442176	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Conflict Resolution Program in Council District 31
Matteo		Carl V. Bini Memorial Fund, The	320144539	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for general operational costs.
Speaker	Matteo	Carl V. Bini Memorial Fund, The	320144539	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for programming and operating expenses of the emergency needs grant program.
Eugene		Carlos Lezama Archives and Caribbean Cultural Center - Caribbean Arts and Research Appreciation	020749266		DYCD	Funds will be used to provide Council District 40 youth with instruction and hands-on activities that include Caribbean theater, poetry, costume design, steel pan classes, Caribbean folk dancing, and drumming.
Johnson		Carnegie Hall Corporation, The	131923626	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support broadened musical engagement opportunities by Ensemble Connect fellows at multiple community centers and social service organizations in Council District 3.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					Funds will support the NeON Arts program at South Bronx NeON for Council District 16
Gibson		Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts	131923626	5,000	DCLA	youth.
		Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - Community & Education		•		Funding to support arts and music programming for Council District 7 students and
Levine		Programming - Council District 7	131923626	3,500	DCLA	residents.
Ampry-Samuel		Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts	131923626	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support the NeON Arts program for Council District 41 youth.
						Funding will support the planning and implementation of arts projects at the Staten
		Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - NeON Arts - Staten Island				Island NeON, as well as NeON Arts recruitment activities and artist showcases for
Rose		NeON	131923626	5,000	DCLA	young people across the borough.
		Carnegie Hall Corporation, The - Summer Series at Bryant				
Powers		Park	131923626	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support five free concerts at Bryant Park.
Kallos		Carnegie Hill Neighbors, Inc.	133300409	15,000	DYCD	To provide funding for urban planning research and education.
						Funding will support operating costs for Carnegie Hill Neighbors to plant hedges and
Powers		Carnegie Hill Neighbors, Inc.	133300409	5,000	DYCD	other beautification to preserve the historic neighborhood.
						Funding will support Carnegie Hill Neighbors Clean Streets Initiative, covering costs for
Speaker	Powers	Carnegie Hill Neighbors, Inc Clean Streets Initiative	133300409	30,000	DYCD	street sweeping and caring for green spaces.
•						Funds for CGA staff to conduct outreach, connect workers with professional
Lander		Carroll Gardens Association Incorporated	112573432	5,000	SBS	development and legal assistance.
		·		•		To cover costs associated with community engagement, including meetings, on the
						Red Hook Gardens Redevelopment Project, including staff time, outreach materials,
Menchaca		Carroll Gardens Association Incorporated	112573432	15,000	DYCD	and meeting accessibility resources.
		·		•		To support the Caregiver Program, CEAP Program, Luncheon Club, Case Management,
						Burden/Covello Senior Program, Roosevelt Is. Senior Center, Metro East Day Program,
						Lehman Vill. Senior, Volunteer Svcs, Social Service Unit, Burden Gallery & Making Art
Speaker	Kallos	Carter Burden Center for the Aging, Inc., The	237129499	85,000	DFTA	Work.
'		3 5.		•		To provide youth education in school and after-school programs supported by a family
Diaz		Casita Maria, Inc.	131623994	5,000	DCLA	center, a gallery and a theater.
		,		•		Funding will support Casita Maria's summer programming for Elementary and Middle
Speaker	Salamanca	Casita Maria, Inc.	131623994	50,000	DCLA	School students.
		,		,		Funds to be used for operational expenses including rent, utilities, materials and
Holden		Catering for the Homeless, Inc.	831434306	5,000	DHS	supplies.
		Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine, The - Community		-,		To fund poverty-fighting community and social programs for Council District 7
Levine		Cares Program	131623934	5,000	DYCD	residents.
		Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of		-,		
Chin		New York	135562185	5,000	DYCD	To support English classes for residents of Grand Street Guild and the Lower East Side.
				-,		
		Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of				
Diaz		New York - Carnival Fair event - Council District 18	135562185	25,000	DYCD	This funding will be to support the Carnival Fair event in Council District 18.
		Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of		•		
		New York - IDP Regents Prep and College Access				Funds support Regents exam preparatory sessions at Innovation Diploma Plus and
Rosenthal		Awareness	135562185	5,000	DOE	College Access awareness activities.
		Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of		•		Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		New York - ILS @ EL Centro	135562185	5,000	DYCD	providing immigrant legal services at El Centro del Immigrante.
				-,		
		Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of				
Salamanca		New York - South Bronx Food Pantry	135562185	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses for South Bronx Food Pantry.
				-,	_	1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Salamanea		Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Internship				Funding will be used to defray the costs of the Young Adult Internship program and the

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Senior				Funds will be used to support education, recreation, health promotion activities, case
Koslowitz		Services	112047151	3,500	DFTA	assistance, and transportation for seniors and to provide supplies.
ROSIOWICZ		Sci vices	112047131	3,300	DITA	Funding to offset operational expenses associated with programming and services of
Matteo		Catholic Charities of Staten Island	135562286	20,000	DYCD	the CYO program.
						Funds will be used for general operating cost for Carl's House, a substance abuse
Speaker M	1atteo	Catholic Charities of Staten Island	135562286	50,000	DYCD	program.
Speaker St	taten Island	Catholic Charities of Staten Island	135562286	25,000	DFTA	Funds will be used for case management and public events in Council District 51.
		Catholic Charities of Staten Island - CYO Program & Carl's		•		Funding to offset operational expenses associated with programming and services,
Borelli		House Recovery Center	135562286	25,000	DYCD	events & Carl's House recovery center.
						Funding will be used to reach out to low-income New Yorkers, particularly immigrants,
Van Bramer		Catholic Migration Services, Inc.	112634818	3,500	DSS/HRA	and provide civil legal services.
						Funding will support management, coordination, and delivery of programs including
Po	owers,					the Green Design Lab, Green Workforce Training Program, Here Comes Solar, and
Speaker M	1anhattan	CEC Stuyvesant Cove, Inc.	522440116	50,000	DYCD	Stuyvesant Cove Park.
		Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment				
Perkins		Services - Nathaniel Clinic	132668080	10,000	DHMH	Funding to support the Nathaniel Mental Health Clinic.
		Control for Alternative Control in and Foreland				
Doulsins		Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment	122660000	г 000	DUMU	To was tide primary modified continue at the Nothernial Clinic
Perkins		Services - Nathaniel Clinic - Primary Care Medical Services	132668080	5,000	DHMH	To provide primary medical services at the Nathaniel Clinic.
						Funding to support the UpStander program, designed to equip those facing
Levin		Center for Anti-Violence Education (CAE), Inc., The	112444676	5,000	DYCD	discrimination and violence with self-defense training and de-escalation techniques.
		(3,000		Funding to empower women, youth and LGBTQ communities to prevent, respond to,
						and heal from violence. Through multiple-session courses and one-time workshops,
						providing participants with practical strategies and skills to increase safety &
Speaker		Center for Anti-Violence Education (CAE), Inc., The	112444676	100,000	DYCD	confidence.
						To provide parents and children opportunities to create and explore art together
Levin		Center for Arts Education, Inc Parents As Arts Partners	133938080	3,000	DCLA	through Parents As Arts Partners (PAAP) at public schools.
		Center for Arts Education, Inc Parents As Arts Partners				
Lander		program (PAAP)	133938080	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support the Parents As Arts Partners program (PAAP) at public schools.
		Center for Comprehensive Health Practice, Inc The				To provide funding for CCHP's POWERS Project, which aims to reduce opioid-related
Ayala		POWERS Project	133484329	5,000	DHMH	overdoses in New York City.
						5 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
		Contar for Employment Oppositualities CEO Constitution				Funding to support employment services to justice-involved individuals from CD47, including a Coney Island Community Coordinator, based in CD47, who will assist with
Speaker T	rovgor	Center for Employment Opportunities - CEO Coney Island	133843322	100.000	MOCI	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Speaker Tr	reyger	Community Coordinator Center for Employment Opportunities - Community	133643322	100,000	MOCJ	outreach, recruitment, and retention, with metrics to be provided to the Council. Funding to support CEO's Comprehensive Training Program for constituents from
Perkins		Service	133843322	10,000	DYCD	Council District 9.
I CIKIII3		Center for Employment Opportunities - Pathways to	133043322	10,000	DICD	Funding to support the Pathways to Employment program for constituents in the
Perkins		Employment - Council District 9	133843322	10,000	DYCD	Council District 9 area.
		F - 7 - 15115 - 1511111111111111111111111				Funds will be used to defray the cost of providing legal services for disadvantaged
Constantinides		Center for Family Representation - Home for Good	510419496	3,000	MOCJ	families.
						Funding to support the Institute for Community Safety and Development, a project of
Cornegy		Center for NuLeadership on Urban Solutions, The	454968344	10,000	MOCJ	Human Justice Training Academy.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Center for NuLeadership on Urban Solutions, The -				Funds will be used to support referral, legal advocacy, leadership and civic restoration
		Institute for Community Safety and Development, a				training, along with a mentoring and leadership academy for youth on probation; a
Louis		project of Human Justice Training Academy	454968344	8,500	MOCJ	training/tech assistance program for system stakeholders; and training programs.
Vallone		Center for the Women of New York, Inc., The	112876688	5,000	DYCD	Funding will help support CWNY's resource, information and learning center.
		Center for Traditional Music and Dance - Mariachi				
Ayala		Academy of New York	237379877	7,000	DCLA	To provide funding to support intensive instruction in mariachi music for local youth.
Reynoso		Center for Urban Pedagogy, Inc.	113625306	5,000	DCLA	To support operational expenses for the Public Access Design program including staff support and materials.
,		Center for Urban Pedagogy, Inc Certificate of No		,		
Lander		Harassment Guide	113625306	7,500	DCLA	Funding to support translations of CUP's materials.
		Center for Urban Pedagogy, Inc City Studies @		,		To provide funding for the City Studies program at the International Community High
Ayala		International Community High School	113625306	5,000	DCLA	School in Mott Haven.
,		, ,		,		
Levin		Central American Legal Assistance	112859151	5,500	DSS/HRA	To support removal defense for detained immigrants and for asylum seekers.
						Funds will be used for events such as the waterfront concerts, movies and community
Van Bramer		Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc.	112652331	20,000	DCLA	events; funds also used for tenant counseling/workshops.
		Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc				Funds will be used to promote the local business thoroughfare and support graffiti
Constantinides		Commercial Revitalization	112652331	37,500	SBS	removal projects.
		Central Astoria Local Development Coalition, Inc				Funding will be used to support the annual Waterfront Concert series, Independence
Constantinides		Community Events	112652331	37,000	DCLA	Day celebration, and Halloween festival.
						Funds will support Brownsville Gateway to Ownership Opportunities: Financial
Ampry-Samuel		Central Brooklyn Economic Development Corporation	112981085	6,000	SBS	Empowerment and Business Education Lab Programming.
						Funding to support 3 core programs during the month-long celebration of Jazz - "The
						Women's Viewpoint," "Brooklyn Jazz Hall of Fame," and "Youth Jazz Jamboree and
Cumbo		Central Brooklyn Jazz Consortium, Inc Jazz Festivals	113549224	5,000	DYCD	Wellness Day."
Rosenthal		Central City Chorus, Inc Neighborhood Concerts	133679135	5,000	DYCD	Funds support neighborhood concerts in Council District 6.
						Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		Central Family Life Center, Inc., The -				providing mentorship opportunities to at-risk youth and underserved, unemployed
Rose		Fatherhood/Mentoring For Life	133626127	10,000	DYCD	and/or under-employed fathers in the district.
						To support youth development for youth aged 13-21 who are in secure and non-secure
Speaker	Rose, BLAC	Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - True 2 Life	133626127	45,000	DYCD	settings.
						The funding allows a therapist to conduct and oversee the support group meetings and
		Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Youth Mentoring				when necessary have independent sessions with the individual and/or family as
Rose		Program	133626127	2,900	DYCD	needed.
						Funding will assist in the ongoing operations at the Community Center, including after-
Vallone		Chabad of Northeastern Queens, Inc Community Center	113207716	20,000	DYCD	school programming, programs, classes and services.
						Funds will be used to develop and implement a counselling network of professionals
						and community leaders to help students, young married couples and young
Lancman		Chabad of Queens College	202070019	10,000	DYCD	professionals navigate challenges.
						Funding to support programming and services for families of serious ill children in
Deutsch		Chai Lifeline, Inc.	112940331	5,000	DHMH	crisis, through transportation, training, support groups and respite.
Holden		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	110559220	5,000	SBS	Funds to be used to support holiday lights in commercial district in Council District 30.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					To fund programming and operational costs for the Small Business Resource Sessions
Коо		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	110559220	6,000	SBS	and Merchant Organizing Program.
						Funds will be used to support programs that will enhance businesses' marketing
Miller		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	110559220	7,500	SBS	techniques, salesmanship, and will educate on resources available to help.
						Funds to be used for promoting the interest of business though advocacy, networking,
Richards		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	110559220	5,000	SBS	and education.
						Funding to continue outreach to small businesses in Queens County and provide the
						technical assistance and support they require. Also, to allow a series of bi-lingual
Speaker	Vallone Richards	Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	110559220	125,000	SBS	workshops in Spanish, Chinese, Korean or other languages covering business topics.
эрсиксі	valione, Menaras	chamber of commerce borough of Queens, inc.	110333220	123,000	353	workshops in Spanish, chinese, Rolean of other languages covering business topics.
						This funding will support neighborhood-level initiatives that promote economic
Ulrich		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc.	110559220	10,000	SBS	development, job creation and retention, and community investment.
		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc Small		-,		To support operating/programming expenses for small business resource sessions and
Koslowitz		Business Resources	110559220	5,000	SBS	merchant organizing.
						Funding to support small business programming in Council District 23, including
		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc Small				programs on marketing/promotions, salesmanship & education/information on
Grodenchik		Business Resources & Merchant Organizing	110559220	10,000	SBS	available resources to aid, expand and enhance small business.
		Chamber of Commerce Borough of Queens, Inc Small				
Constantinides		Business Support	110559220	4,000	SBS	Funds will be used to support merchant organizing on Ditmars Blvd
						Funds will be used to transform empty storefronts into vibrant hubs of presentation
Johnson		Chashama Arts, Inc.	133862422	4,000	DCLA	and work space for artists of all genres in Council District 3.
Dowers		Chachama Arts Inc	122062422	3,500	DCLA	Funding will support the Space to Present program, which converts vacant spaces into
Powers		Chashama Arts, Inc.	133862422	3,300	DCLA	presentation venues for local artists to create and showcase works for audiences.
Grodenchik		CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	462148352	2,500	DYCD	Funding to support operating expenses of community programming and services.
Grodenenik		ern az reg organization our y me.	402140332	2,300	DICD	and services.
Holden		CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	462148352	2,500	DYCD	Funds to be used for programming, services and events in Council District 30.
				,		1 0 0
						To clean up and beautify the tree pits on the Main Street median in Kew Gardens Hills,
Lancman		CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	462148352	5,000	DYCD	and any other adjacent tree pits or weedy areas on City property.
Richards		CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	462148352	5,000	DYCD	Funds used to support afterschool programming in Council District 31.
Johnson		Chekpeds, Inc.	264483508	8,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for software, trees, plants and tree guards.
						Funding to help support expenses related to presenting the 7th year of the film
Johnson		Chelsea Film Festival, Inc.	464082997	5,000	DCLA	festival.
Chin		Characia the Cabarda Inc	42644000	2 502	D05	To support in-school and after-school programs in Council District 1 including
Chin		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	3,500	DOE	tournaments at public schools, college-bound program, and teacher training institute.
Eugono		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	10,000	DOF	Funding to support a chess tournament and chess education in Council District 40.
Eugene		المادي ال	120113036	10,000	DOE	Funding to support a chess tournament and chess education in Council District 40. Funding to support chess programming and activities including classroom, after-school
Johnson		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	3,500	DYCD	and teacher training.
301113011		eness in the schools, inc.	130113030	3,300	טונט	and cooner daming.
Mova		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	7,500	DYCD	Funding for school programming in Council District 21 and a chess tournament.
Moya	1	Chess-in-the-schools, Inc.	130119036	7,500	טינט	runding for school programming in Council District 21 and a cness tournament.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Cumbo		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Central Brooklyn	136119036	5,000	DOE	Funding to support Chess-in-the-schools programs in Central Brooklyn.
						Funding to support the school program, which teaches elementary and middle school
Koslowitz		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Chess Classroom Program	136119036	5,500	DOE	students how to play chess and the classroom chess program.
						To support Chess-In-The-Schools activities within Council district 46. Funds will be used
Maisel		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Council District 46	136119036	2,500	DOE	for supplies and direct services to youth.
						Funds to be used for the school program, tournament program, college bound, &
King		Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Public School 153X	136119036	15,000	DYCD	Teacher Training Institute.
						Funds will support outreach efforts, educational workshops, case management and
Lancman		Chhaya Community Development Corporation	113580935	5,000	DYCD	counseling services in Council District 24.
		Chhaya Community Development Corporation - Asset				To support career development, employment readiness, ESOL classes and financial
Dromm		Building	113580935	19,500	DYCD	education.
				-,		
						Funding for Asset Building Program - a holistic approach to improve the long-term,
		Chhaya Community Development Corporation - Asset				economic security of low-to-moderate income (LMI) South Asian and Indo-Caribbean
Van Bramer		Building Program	113580935	4,000	DYCD	immigrants in Queens which includes financial education & coaching.
van Branici		Chhaya Community Development Corporation - Richmond		4,000	DICD	Funds will support outreach efforts, educational workshops, case management and
Adams		Hill	113580935	7,000	DYCD	counseling services in Council District 28.
Richards		Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	25,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for development programs.
Niciiaius	Richards,	Cilia Center of N1, Inc., The	111/33434	23,000	DICD	Funds will send multi-lingual social workers into schools throughout Queens, to
	•					-
Consilion	Constantinides,	Child Contant of NIV Inc. The	444722454	F0 000	DVCD	provide ongoing support and engagement to youth/families struggling with
Speaker	Ulrich	Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	50,000	DYCD	health/wellness and acculturation.
Matteo		Children's Aid Society, The	135562191	2,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to support after school and summer programming.
Ayala		Children's Aid Society, The - Family Wellness Program	135562191	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding to support Children's Aid's Family Wellness Program.
		Children's Arts & Science Workshops, Inc Summer Youth				
Rodriguez		Employment	132752494	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Summer Youth Employment program.
						To provide afterschool tutoring, homework help, and enrichment activities to children
Ayala		Children's Haven: A Place of Healing and Hope	823478648	5,000	DYCD	impacted by parental incarceration.
						To provide funding to support free field trips to the Children's Museum of Manhattan
Ayala		Children's Museum of Manhattan - Field Trips	132761376	5,000	DCLA	for public school students in Council District 8.
7		'		-,		To support CMA's Free Art Island Outpost, a free, family-focused weekend art program
Chin		Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc.	133520970	4,000	DCLA	on Governors Island.
		dimercine measure or the rively mea	10001007.0	.,000	2027	Funding to support Accessible Arts program, which provides free or reduced-price
Johnson		Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc.	133520970	5,000	DCLA	entrance to the museum and off-site arts education programs.
301113011		children's ividsedin of the Arts, inc.	133320370	3,000	DCLA	Funds will support Accessible Arts activities that provide free entrance to CMA and its
Levin		Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc.	133520970	3,000	DCLA	offerings.
LEVIII		Cilidren's Museum of the Arts, Inc.	133320370	3,000	DCLA	orierings.
						Finalizate compart appropriate appropriate in understanded appropriate and to effect from
Lanemar		Children's Orchestra Society Inc. The	227100505	F 000	DC! 4	Funding to support presenting concerts in underserved communities and to offer free
Lancman		Children's Orchestra Society, Inc., The	237106585	5,000	DCLA	tickets to students and seniors who would otherwise not be able to attend concerts.
						Funding will be used to enhance the multilingual social services program aimed at
						reducing poverty and providing support and access to services for immigrants and
Kallos		Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	136202692	3,800	DYCD	limited English proficiency community members in City Council District 5.
		Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Brooklyn Multi-				To provide staff support to help clients access a wide array of community resources
Menchaca		Social Services	136202692	20,000	DYCD	such as benefits application, immigration services, and healthcare assistance.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Speaker	Rivera	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Project Reach	136202692	100,000	DYCD	To support the Making NYC Safe Again program, which will provide safe spaces for youth to organize to end islamophobia, transphobia and sexual harassment.
Menchaca		Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Project Reach	136202692	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support workshops, trainings and/or seminars on topics including Islamophobia, Transphobia and Sexual Harassment.
Treyger		Chinese American Social Services Center, Inc.	474279061	7,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses and to provide direct social service to community residents.
Yeger		Chinese American Social Services Center, Inc.	474279061	5,000	DYCD	To provide programming and various social services for new immigrants.
Brannan		Chinese-American Sports and Community Service Association	473979118	2,000	DYCD	Funding to support CASCSA Community Sports Program in Council District 43.
Barron		Christopher Rose Community Empowerment Campaign, Inc Council District 42	113423612	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community family support programming in the 42nd CD.
Louis		Christopher Rose Community Empowerment Campaign, Inc Maternal Child Health Service Initiative (MCHSI)/ Regional MCH Coordination Pilot Project	113423612	10,000	DHMH	Funds to support outreach and engagement services for screenings programs in Council District 45 for at-risk individuals seeking health initiatives. Funding will support supplemental sanitation, regular monitoring/reporting of
_						sanitation conditions and illegal dumping. Funding will also support the annual
Eugene		Church Avenue District Management Association	112835403	5,500	SBS	neighborhood beautification day and its associated costs.
l						Funding will support operating costs related to community yoga programs run by
Vallone		Church on the Hill-Reformed - Community Yoga	111672754	5,000	DYCD	Church on the Hill-Reformed.
		Church Street School for Music and Art, Inc Creative				To purchase supplies and equipment for the after-school Creative Arts Club, serving
Chin		Arts Club	133693660	6,000	DCLA	students 6-12 years.
		Church Street School for Music and Art, Inc Senior				To support the Senior Chorus program at Brookdale Battery Park, Battery Park City
Chin		Chorus	133693660	5,000	DCLA	Conservancy, and Southbridge Towers in the Seaport.
Chin		Church Street School for Music and Art, Inc Teen Program	133693660	5,000	DCLA	To support 72 Teen Program for teens that provides a collaborative, safe after-school environment to work with teaching artists, concerts, drop-in classes, and workshops.
				,		Funds will be used to support Affordable Housing workshops, Know Your Rights &
Ampry-Samuel		Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	264698161	7,500	HPD	Financial Empowerment for Council District 41 residents.
Espinal		Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	264698161	5,000	HPD	Funds will be used to support tenant services in the 37th Council District.
Menchaca		Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	264698161	34,000	HPD	To support operational and programming costs of affordable housing, financial empowerment, know your rights as tenant, and right to counsel advocacy and counseling for residents across Brooklyn.
Reynoso		Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	264698161	5,000	DYCD	To support local youth sports programming, services and activities.
Speaker	Reynoso	Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	264698161	70,000	HPD	Funding for the Affordable Housing Counseling Advocacy Program (CAP). It connects residents with affordable housing opportunities and works with and counsels them through the grueling paperwork and interview process.
Van Bramer		Cidadao Global, Global Citizen, Inc.	452978709	3,500	DSS/HRA	The funds will be used to support Cidadao Global's work in the economic and leadership development of immigrants, and to increase civic engagement of immigrants.
Diaz		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	5,000	DYCD	This funding will be to support administrative costs of Citizens Committee grants programming in Council District 18.
Коо		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	5,000	DYCD	To support the operational expenses of the Neighborhood Grants program, which offers capacity building workshops, project planning expertise to volunteer-led groups.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Lander		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses of the Neighborhood Grant program.
Lander		orazens commerce for from Fork city, mor	310171010	3,000	Dicb	Funding will support the operating expenses of the Neighborhoods Grants program,
						which helps resident-led efforts to tackle community problems and improve the
Powers		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	5,000	DYCD	quality of neighborhood.
TOWEIS		citizens committee for New York City, inc.	310171010	3,000	DICD	To support the operational expenses of the Neighborhood Grants program, including
Reynoso		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	8,500	DYCD	skills building workshops.
ricyrioso		citizens committee for New York city, inc.	310171010	0,300	DICD	Funding for its New Yorkers for Better Neighborhoods program offers skills building
						workshops, one-on-one project planning assistance, and an equipment loan library to
Speaker		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	15,000	DYCD	volunteer-led groups.
эреакет		Citizens committee for New York City, Inc.	310171010	13,000	DICD	The funds will be used to support operational expenses of the neighborhood block
Ulrich		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	510171818	5,000	DYCD	grants program.
Ollich		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc.	3101/1616	3,000	DICD	Funding will support the operational costs of the Neighborhood Grants program and
		Citizans Committee for New York City Inc				
Divers		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc	F10171010	г 000	DVCD	Neighborhood Leadership Institute that provides workshops to groups in Council
Rivera		Neighborhood Grants/ Neighborhood Leadership Institute	5101/1818	5,000	DYCD	District 2.
		Citizens Committee for New York City, Inc	540474040	7.000	DVCD	Funds to support the new Neighborhood Leadership Institute program and the
Louis		Neighborhood Leadership Institute	510171818	7,000	DYCD	operating expenses of the neighborhood grants program.
., 5			453440344	2.500	DVCD	Funding to support the general operating costs associated with running farm-based,
Van Bramer		City Growers, Inc.	452149344	3,500	DYCD	STEM education programs.
						Funding will support City Harvest's Emergency Food Rescue and Distribution at NYCHA
Ampry-Samuel		City Harvest, Inc.	133170676	5,000	DYCD	housing developments.
						Funding to support operation expenses such as monthly rental fees, heating, electric
Gjonaj		City Island Community Center	133074369	8,000	DYCD	and gas and telephone bills.
						Funding to support activities and programming emphasizing the preservation the
Gjonaj		City Island Historical Society	112734516	5,000	DCLA	history of City Island, including the creation of video recollections and an exhibition.
Gjonaj		City Island Theater Group	134048438	5,000	DCLA	To help offset the costs of running and operating the theater.
Ampry-Samuel		City Parks Foundation	133561657	15,000	DPR	Funding will support SummerStage in Council District 41.
						To support Friends of Seward Park, Friends of Delury Square, the Sara D Roosevelt Park
Chin		City Parks Foundation	133561657	3,500	DPR	Coalition, and Friends of Columbus Park.
						Funding to support operating expenses for sports programming in Council District 18
Diaz		City Parks Foundation	133561657	5,000	DPR	including staff support and equipment.
Powers		City Parks Foundation	133561657	5,000	DPR	Funding will support SummerStage festival and free sports programs for youth.
						Funding to support operating costs associated to the Charlie Parker Festival and other
Rivera		City Parks Foundation	133561657	5,000	DPR	Council District 2 Parks events.
Rosenthal		City Parks Foundation - Central Park Programs	133561657	3,500	DPR	Funds support free programming in Central Park.
	Grodenchik,	City Parks Foundation - CityParks Shows, CityParks Play,				
Speaker	Levine, Rosenthal	CityParks Learn	133561657	50,000	DPR	To support CPF free programming in public parks in New York City.
				-		
Constantinides		City Parks Foundation - Community Parks Programs	133561657	5,000	DPR	Funding will be used to provide free local sports programs in Council District 22.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-,		Funding to support SummerStage at Crotona Park providing free, high quality
Salamanca		City Parks Foundation - Crotona Park SummerStage	133561657	10,000	DPR	performances of music, dance, spoken word, family programming.
						Funds will support administrative, staffing and operating costs associated with
		City Parks Foundation - SummerStage, CityParks Play,				providing free sports programs for youth and seniors and the agency's five-day
Rose		Seeds to Trees	133561657	5,000	DPR	SummerStage festival in Council District 49.
Rose		Deeds to Hees	122201027	5,000	DPK	Janimer Jeage Testival III Council District 43.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Speaker	Staten Island	City University of New York - College of Staten Island - Breast Cancer Research	136400434	50,000	CUNY	Funds will be used for Staten Island Breast Cancer Research.
Rose		City University of New York - College of Staten Island - Liberty Partnership Program	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with running CSI's Liberty Partnerships program.
Rose		City University of New York - College of Staten Island - Small Business Development Center	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds will support administrative, staffing and operation costs associated with expanding The Staten Island Small Business Development Center's program in the underserved immigrant and minority population in the SI North Shore market.
Louis		City University of New York - Continuing Professional Studies (CPS) Adult Literacy Program	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds to support the Continuing Professional Studies (CPS) Adult Literacy program.
Perkins		City University of New York - Council District 9	133893536	9,000	CUNY	Creative Arts Team Program at CUNY.
Rosenthal		City University of New York - CUNY CAT High School Program	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds to support arts programming in Council District 6 public high schools.
Cohen		City University of New York - CUNY Citizenship Now!	136400434	10,000	CUNY	To fund CUNY Citizenship Now! Program in Council District 11.
Levine		City University of New York - CUNY Citizenship Now!	136400434	7,500	CUNY	To fund legal services assistance in the Council District 7.
Perkins		City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team - Council District 9	133893536	10,000	CUNY	Funding to support drama inspired learning program for Council District 9 constituents.
Koslowitz		City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team Dropout Prevention	133893536	3,000	CUNY	To support dropout prevention through workshops in Council District 29.
Cornegy		City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team Educational Workshops	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds will support interactive educational workshops for students, parents and teachers including the topic of College Readiness.
Gibson		City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team Educational Workshops	133893536	10,000	CUNY	Funds will support interactive educational workshops for Council District 16 students, parents and teachers in Early Childhood Literacy, Teaching Tolerance, and College Readiness programs.
Constantinides		City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team Interactive Educational Workshop	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds will be used to defray the cost of running an in-school arts program in a Council District 22 school.
Louis		City University of New York - CUNY Creative Arts Team Youth Theatre	133893536	3,000	CUNY	Funds to support the CUNY Creative Arts Team Youth Theatre.
Powers		City University of New York - CUNY Graduate Center - "GC Presents" Series	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funding will support the free admission public program series "GC Presents."
Perkins		City University of New York - CUNY Graduate Center - Advanced Science Research Center - School Visits	133893536	10,000	CUNY	To promote interest in Advance Science through school visits.
Speaker	Torres	City University of New York - CUNY LGBTQI Student Leadership Program	136400434	75,000	CUNY	Funds will be used for the program administrative budget of the LGBTQI Student Leadership Program
Constantinides		City University of New York - CUNY One Boat	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds will be used to provide environmental education programming in Jamaica Bay aboard the CUNY I vessel.
Deutsch		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - CLRN Legal	133893536	50,000	CUNY	Funding to support legal services for vulnerable families and seniors, with regard to general areas of law.
Dromm		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Community Legal Counseling	133893536	7,500	CUNY	To support legal services including information and consultations in Council District 25.
Levine		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Community Legal Counseling	133893536	3,500	CUNY	Funding for legal services including advice and assistance in Council District 7.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	·					To support free legal clinics in City Council District 5 for residents twice monthly for
		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal				housing and one monthly for small claims noticed through Council District 5 monthly
Kallos		Clinics	133893536	17,500	CUNY	newsletter and website.
		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal		,		Funding will support legal services including advice and assistance in Council District
Cabrera		Services	133893536	30,000	CUNY	14.
				23,000		
						To provide legal services to immigrants, low-and middle-income populations, and
		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal				other underserved communities, on foreclosure, elder care issues, immigration, tenant
Diaz		Services	133893536	10,000	CUNY	issues, family law, consumer and debt issues, and wills.
Diaz		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal	155055550	10,000	COIVI	issues, furnity law, consumer and dest issues, and wins.
Grodenchik		Services	133893536	11,000	CUNY	To support legal services within Council District 23.
Groderichik		Jei vices	133893330	11,000	CONT	To support legal services within council district 23. To support legal services including advice and assistance in the areas of elder care,
		City University of New York CUNY School of Law Legal				
V. a		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal	122002526	4 000	CLINIV	consumer and debt, foreclosures, immigrant, small business, family law, tenant issues,
Koo		Services	133893536	4,000	CUNY	etc.
		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - Legal				
Adams		Services - Council District 28	133893536	40,000	CUNY	To support legal services including information and consultations in Council District 28.
		City University of New York - CUNY School of Law - The				Funds will be used to support environmental education programming to various
Constantinides		Center for Urban Environmental Reform	133893536	7,000	CUNY	schools in Council District 22.
		City University of New York - Hunter College - LGBT Social				To provide funding support for the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Social
Speaker		Science and Public Policy	133893536	100,000	CUNY	Science and Public Policy Center at Hunter College.
						Funding to support the provision of immigrant legal services, community citizenship
Cornegy		City University of New York - Immigrant Legal Services	136400434	10,000	CUNY	events and Know Your Rights education.
		City University of New York - John Jay College of Criminal				
Brannan		Justice - Public Performances	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds support the Community Performance and Visual Arts Spotlight series.
		City University of New York - John Jay College of Criminal				
Rosenthal		Justice - Spotlight Series	133893536	5,000	CUNY	Funds support community programs, including the Spotlight Series.
		City University of New York - La Guardia Community				
Dromm		College - Wagner Archives	136400434	15,500	CUNY	To fund maintenance of New York City Council Collection.
		City University of New York - LaGuardia and Wagner				
Speaker		Archives	136400434	50,000	CUNY	To fund the LGBTQ Public History Project.
-	Dromm, Van	City University of New York - LaGuardia and Wagner				
Speaker	Bramer, Holden	Archives	136400434	150,000	CUNY	To provide funding for the maintenance of New York City Council Collection.
- Patrice	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			===,===		
		City University of New York - LaGuardia and Wagner				
Коо		Archives - New York City Council Collection	136400434	5,000	CUNY	To support the New York City Council Collection at LaGuardia Community College.
		City University of New York - Lehman College - Stages	200 100 10 1	3,000	00111	Funds will be used to support expenses related to the Lehman Stages Summerworx
Cohen		Summerworx Festival	133893536	10,000	CUNY	festival.
CONCIL		City University of New York - Medgar Evers College -	133033330	10,000	COIVI	Funding to support operating expense costs for MEC Brooklyn Pipeline Educational
Barron		Brooklyn Pipeline Educational Program	133893536	20,000	CUNY	Programming.
Barron		City University of New York - Medgar Evers College -	133033330	20,000	COINT	i i ograniming.
Parron		, ,	122002520	10.000	CLINIV	Funding to curport apprating expanse costs for community literary arts program a
Barron		Center for Black Literature	133893536	10,000	CUNY	Funding to support operating expense costs for community literary arts programming.
		City Hairwayity of New York, Madage France C. II				Front will be seed to
		City University of New York - Medgar Evers College -	4220027	F0 00-		Funds will be used to improve students' literacy by exposing them to Black and Latino
Speaker	Barron	Center for Black Literature	133893536	50,000	CUNY	writers and to a range of literary texts produced by Black and Latino writers.
		City University of New York - Medgar Evers College -				Funds will support the operating costs incurred with Medgar Evers College's Pipeline
Speaker	Cumbo, Barron	CUNY Pipeline Program	133893536	175,000	CUNY	Program/ Parent Academy.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support conducting community trainings at community meetings, adult
		City University of New York - Medgar Evers College - Law				education programs and colleges, community based organizations and faith based
Speaker		and Social Justice Racial Justice Advocates Project	133893536	50,000	CUNY	organizations.
		City University of New York - Milton G. Bassin Performing				
Miller		Arts Center	133893536	10,000	CUNY	Funding will support general operating costs for York College's Performing Arts Center.
						To support programmatic and operational costs of a year-long project to increase
		City University of New York - Queens College - Asian				college students' awareness of local Asian American communities by engaging them in
Коо		American Community Project	133893536	5,000	CUNY	civic participation, community activities, and organizations.
		City University of New York - Queens College - CERRU		•		
Grodenchik		Fellowship	133893536	7,500	CUNY	Funding to support operating expenses of CERRU programming and events.
		City University of New York - Queens College - Greek		•		Funding will be used to support Byzantine and Modern Greek cultural programming
Constantinides		Studies Program	133893536	5,000	CUNY	and studies.
		City University of New York - Queens College - Taft				Funding to support establishing a community-based project to develop a new
Lancman		Institute for Government	133893536	5,000	CUNY	curriculum for teaching immigration to high school students.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community		•		
Dromm		College - QPAC Saturday Gotta Dance	136400434	5,000	CUNY	To fund dance workshops that combine fitness with a theatrical component.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
Grodenchik		College - After School Enrichment Program	136400434	10,000	CUNY	To help fund a series of After-School Performance Workshops.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
Koslowitz		College - Annual Holocaust Freedom Seder	136400434	5,000	CUNY	To support the Annual Holocaust Freedom Seder program.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				To support QCC Art Gallery's new exhibition, Goya: A Painter in his Formative Years
Коо		College - Art Gallery	136400434	3,000	CUNY	(1759-1775).
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
Коо		College - Asian Social Justice Internship Program	136400434	5,000	CUNY	To fund the Asian Social Justice Internship program.
						Funds support QPAC's Children's Book Club and Performance series, involving an in-
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				class book club program and theatrical performances for Queens's children in Council
Ulrich		College - Children's Book Club and Performance Series	136400434	5,000	CUNY	District 32.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
Constantinides		College - Concert Program	136400434	3,000	CUNY	Funding will be used to support concert programming that is free and available to all.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
Lancman		College - Concerts - Council District 24	136400434	7,500	CUNY	Funding will go towards concerts within Council District 24.
						Funding will support a series of Free-Hour Workshops in which QCC Students learn
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				dance and/or musical theater techniques from professionals and Broadway
Miller		College - Free Hour Workshops	136400434	8,000	CUNY	performers. Funding will also support performances at Allen Senior Center.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				Funding to support the Kupferberg Holocaust Center at Queensborough Community
Lancman		College - Kupferbeg Holocaust Center	136400434	10,000	CUNY	College.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
		College - Kupferberg Holocaust Resource Center &				To support the Kupferberg Holocaust Resource Center and Archives (KHRCA) to
Grodenchik		Archives	136400434	15,000	CUNY	research, write, design, print, display and share exhibit programs.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				
Dromm		College - LGBT Program	136400434	7,500	CUNY	To fund LGBT-themed art and culture exhibit or presentation.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support QPAC's events in Council District 29 and the Senior Loyalty Program which
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				provides accessible and affordable world-class entertainment to students and
Koslowitz		College - Loyalty Program	136400434	12,000	CUNY	community members.
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				Funding to support cultural programs accessible to Queens's residents through After
Laneman		College - Programs & Workshops	126400424	10.000	CLINIV	School Performance Workshops provided by professionals for students in local schools.
Lancman		College - Programs & Workshops	136400434	10,000	CUNY	
		City University of New York - Queensborough Community				To fund the Senior Loyalty program, which funds theatre trips and musical programs to be presented at senior centers, including the Latimer Gardens Senior Center and North
Коо		College - QPAC Senior Loyalty Program	136400434	7,500	CUNY	Flushing Senior Center.
ROO		City University of New York - Queensborough Community	130400434	7,300	CONT	Funds to be used for the senior loyalty program, performances in senior centers and
Holden		College - Senior Loyalty Program	136400434	5,000	CUNY	programming with schools in Council District 30.
Holden		City University of New York - Queensborough Community	130400434	3,000	CONT	programming with schools in Council District 50.
Speaker	Koslowitz	College - Senior Loyalty Program	136400434	100,000	CUNY	To provide funding support for the Senior Loyalty Program.
эреакет	ROSIOWICZ	City University of New York - Queensborough Community	130400434	100,000	CONT	To provide funding support for the Senior Loyalty (Togram.
Vallone		College - Senior Loyalty Program	136400434	7,500	CUNY	Funding will be used to support QPAC's Senior Loyalty program.
valione		City University of New York - Queensborough Community	130400434	7,300	CONT	I driding will be used to support QFAC's Sellior Loyalty program.
Dromm		College - Student Fellow Program	136400434	5,000	CUNY	To support the Kupferberg Holocaust Center Student Fellowship program.
DIOIIIII		City University of New York - Queensborough Community	130400434	3,000	CONT	Funding will help support various exhibits, education initiatives, community
Vallone		College - Student Fellow Program	136400434	5,000	CUNY	engagement programs and the student fellowship program.
Diaz		CityMeals on Wheels	133634381	7,500	DFTA	Funding will be to support Emergency Food Packages
Diaz		Citylviedis on wheels	133034381	7,300	DITA	I driding will be to support Efficigency rood Fackages
						To work with a professional land-use planner to analyze existing zoning regulations on
						the UES, and other similar surrounding neighborhoods, to study code amendments
Kallos		Civitas Citizens, Inc.	133132603	10,000	DYCD	that will protect the character and architectural context of neighborhoods.
Kallos		Civitas Citizens, Inc.	133132003	10,000	DICD	Funding will support environmental education and community outreach in Council
Powers		Civitas Citizens, Inc.	133132603	5,000	DYCD	District 4.
		,				
						Funds will provide general operating support for briefings, conferences, informational
Chin		Class Size Matters	202169746	5,000	DYCD	materials, and research on class size and other educational issues.
-						To fund general operating expenses to help with data analysis and public outreach
Dromm		Class Size Matters - Parent Outreach	202169746	7,000	DYCD	around public education issues.
		Classical Theatre of Harlem, Inc., The - 2019-2020		,		·
Levine		Production Season & Programming	134046782	7,500	DCLA	Funding to support summer Shakespeare performances in Marcus Garvey Park.
						Funds will be used to support the Climate Museum programming, including
Constantinides		Climate Museum - Climate Museum	475518278	5,000	DYCD	community events, town halls, panels, and exhibitions.
						To help support tenant groups and tenant association workshops to help address
Johnson		Clinton Housing Development Company, Inc.	132851988	3,500	HPD	housing repair issues and landlord/management issues.
		Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation				Funds will support the Computer Programming Skills Training, Job Search and
Adams		Company, Inc.	611652332	3,000	DYCD	Sustained Learning program and outreach in Council District 28.
		Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation				
Vallone		Company, Inc Pursuit Core	611652332	5,000	DYCD	Funding will help support technology entrepreneurship and educational programs.
						Funding to support providing low-income, minority and immigrant communities with
		Coalition for Queens dba as Pursuit Transformation				the necessary skills to gain employment and pursue entrepreneurship in the NYC tech
Koslowitz		Company, Inc Technology Education	611652332	5,000	SBS	industry. Funds will also support a Queens Tech Meet-Up.
						Funds will support tutoring and a variety of enriching activities to schoolkids living in
Adams		Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.	133072967	10,000	DHS	shelter in D28 including additional staff support

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Coalition for the Homeless, Inc Grand Central Food				Funding will support Grand Central Food program which serves meals to homeless and
Powers		Program	133072967	5,000	DHS	hungry people on the streets in Manhattan.
		College Point Community Ambulance Corps, Inc				The funds will be used to cover operating costs, assist in recruitment and retention of
Vallone		Emergency Ambulance Service	116037745	5,000	FDNY	volunteers, and to offset the cost of emergency ambulance operation.
						Fund free and low-cost programs for the community at the Mount Vernon Hotel and
Kallos		Colonial Dames of America	131677400	7,500	DCLA	Museum noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc				To help fund the annual Queens County Agricultural Fair for programming,
Grodenchik		Queens County Agricultural Fair	112508369	28,500	DCLA	partnerships, exhibits, and other related services.
		Columbus Avenue District Management Association, Inc				
Rosenthal		Columbus Ave BID	061561857	5,000	SBS	Funds support operating expenses for the Columbus Ave BID.
Borelli		Columcille Cultural Center, Inc.	133909562	2,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to cover expenses associated with organization's annual Irish Fair.
Matteo		Columcille Cultural Center, Inc.	133909562	3,000	DYCD	Funding will be used to support the annual Irish Fair.
		Committee for Environmentally Sound Development, Inc				
Rosenthal		CFESD Newsletter	133581914	5,000	DYCD	Funds support the overhead operations and development of a community newsletter.
						To support civic classes and legal assistance to prepare applicants for US citizenship,
						the Early Care and Education Institute, the Latino Family Policy Center, after-school
Diaz		Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The	112622003	5,000	DYCD	and youth development, DV programming, and general operation costs.
				-		To support CHCF's youth development programs at Progress High School, and the Early
Reynoso		Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The	112622003	2,500	DYCD	Care and Education Institute.
		·				Funds will help support the Youth Development programs in the following Bronx
						schools: P.S. 59X, P.S. /M.S. 279X, & Bronx High School of Business. It will also fund the
						Parent Engagement work as well as programming in the Early Care & Education
Speaker		Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The	112622003	125,000	DYCD	Institute.
Lancman		Common Threads	200106847	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support healthy cooking and nutrition education in District 24.
						Provide funding support for Healthy Cooking and Nutrition Education for Underserved
Speaker		Common Threads	200106847	25,000	DYCD	Children and Families in NYC.
						Funding will support connecting local entrepreneurs of color to anchor institutions
						through interviews, community events, studies, organizing a buyer's council and
Speaker		Commonwise Education, Inc.	452201993	150,000	SBS	outreach.
		Communities of Maspeth and Elmhurst Together				
Holden		(COMET), Inc.	113190583	2,500	DYCD	Funds to be used to support monthly meetings, events, printing and supplies.
		Communities of Maspeth and Elmhurst Together				Funding to support Monthly Meetings, various events, newsletters, flyers and general
Van Bramer		(COMET), Inc.	113190583	3,500	DYCD	operating program expenses.
		Communities of Maspeth and Elmhurst Together				To fund monthly meetings, events, newsletters, fliers, and general operating expenses
Dromm		(COMET), Inc Community Programs	113190583	6,000	DYCD	to facilitate civic engagement of Maspeth, Elmhurst, and surrounding communities.
		Community Center of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc Adult				Funds to be used for programmatic support for Adult Vocational trainings and classes
Richards		Vocational Program	113064561	7,500	DYCD	in Council District 31.
		Community Health Project, Inc Callen-Lorde Bronx				
Torres		Media Project	133409680	5,000	DHMH	Funds will support Callen-Lorde Bronx's media outreach efforts.
			_			Funding to support the annual Bronx Health Center Health Fair and Back to School
Salamanca		Community Healthcare Network, Inc.	133083068	5,000	DHMH	Events.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Levine		Community Healthcare Network, Inc Washington Heights Community Engagement & Outreach Program	133083068	3,500	DHMH	Funding to enhance geriatric and other health services at the agency's Washington Heights Health Center.
Levin		Community Help in Park Slope, Inc.	112449994	2,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expenses of CHiPS Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry.
Vallone		Community Inclusion & Development Alliance, Inc Advocacy & Service Assistance	814707052	5,000	SBS	Funding will help support CIDA, including costs for programs, services and operations.
Speaker	Levine, Rodriguez	Community League of the Heights, Inc.	132564241	100,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for an after-school program at PS4M and an Adult Literacy program.
Ampry-Samuel		Community Solutions International, Inc.	273523909	15,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support CLT-related tenant and community organizing; community education, outreach and legal and technical support for CBOs and emerging CLTs in the 41st Council District.
Koslowitz		Community Studies of New York, Inc Community Needs Assessment	133736055	10,000	DYCD	To research community issues including land use, transportation, gentrification and infrastructure implications throughout Queens.
Johnson Kallos		Community Voices Heard, Inc. Community Voices Heard, Inc.	133901997	3,500	DYCD	To support CVH's Public Housing Campaign in Council District 3. To support outreach and education to increase civic participation among residents living in NYC Housing Authority-managed public housing and to educate NYCHA residents about how participatory budgeting can be used for projects within communities.
Richards		Community Voices Heard, Inc.	133901997	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for Far Rockaway NYCHA outreach in Council District 31.
Speaker		Community Voices Heard, Inc.	133901997	50,000	DYCD	To support the Public Housing Campaign which conducts outreach and education in an effort to increase civic participation among residents living in NYC Housing Authority-managed public housing.
Cohen		Community Youth Sports and Media Movement - Bronx Knights & Cheer and Dreams	453999019	5,000	DYCD	Funding will help support expenses related to equipment, transportation, and programming for the Bronx Knights Youth Tackle Football and Cheer and Dreams Dance Team.
Lancman		Community-Word Project, Inc.	134114145	5,000	DCLA	To support school based arts residencies programming for students in District 24.
Diaz		Community-Word Project, Inc Bronx Community High School	134114145	10,000	DCLA	This funding will be to support the residency program at Bronx Community High School.
Constantinides		Community-Word Project, Inc Collaborative Arts Residency Program	134114145	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to defray the operating expenses for programs at Public School 17Q, Intermediate School 126Q, and Public School 234Q.
Reynoso		Community-Word Project, Inc Public School 84K	134114145	5,000	DCLA	To support a school-based arts residency at P.S. 84K.
Treyger		Coney Island History Project, Inc.	030541772	6,000	DCLA	To fund cultural enrichment programs, including an oral history project; presentations, and walking tours on the history, culture, and ecology of Coney Island; and visits to the History Project by school and community groups.
Borelli		Conference House Association, Inc.	136162071	7,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support education programming at the Conference House, including tours.
Deutsch		Cong Chasdei Lev	454786470	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the costs associated with obtaining food and supplies for distribution to the needy, with an emphasis on those in the education field. Funds to be used to assist with food distribution operations for families in need of
Yeger		Cong Chasdei Lev	454786470	5,000 5.000	DYCD	food.
Rosenthal		Congregation B'nai Jeshurun - Meals Program	130594858	5,000	D33/HKA	Funds support the meals program at B'nai Jeshurun.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding will go toward Community Empowerment program, early intervention and
Gibson		Connect, Inc Community Empowerment	020694269	10,000	MOCJ	prevention programs for domestic and gender violence in Council District 16.
GIDSOIT		Conrad Poppenhusen Association - Cultural and Historic	020034203	10,000	WICC	Funding will help support various programs, services, performances and operating
Vallone		Programming	111633524	15,000	DCLA	costs.
				•		
						To provide funding to support the Citywide Cultural Access Program, which provides
Ayala		Cool Culture, Inc Citywide Cultural Access Program	161636968	5,000	DCLA	children, parents, and caretakers with free access to cultural institutions.
						To fund the Family Pass program, festivals and cultural events for Manhattan
Levine		Cool Culture, Inc Citywide Cultural Access Program	161636968	3,500	DCLA	residents.
		Cool Culture, Inc We Are All Curators: Brooklyn				Funding to support Brooklyn Intensive Program with focus towards preschool children
Cumbo		Intensive Program	161636968	7,500	DCLA	of marginalized families.
5.		Cooper Square Community Development Committee, Inc.	422666244	20.000	LIDD	Funding to support operating expenses associated with tenant services/counseling and
Rivera		Tenant Organizing & Counseling in CD #2	132666211	28,000	HPD	tenant programming.
		Coptic Orthodox Patriarchate of Alexandria, St. Mary, the				
Holden		Virgin and St. Antonions Church - Music Program	112527896	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for a music program including equipment and supply purchases.
Holden		Corbin Hill Food Project, Inc., The - Corbin Hill Food	112327030	3,000	DICD	Funding to support operational expenses associated with providing low cost farm
Levine		Project	461206478	5,000	DYCD	shares to low income residents of Council District 7.
201110			101200170	3,000	5.05	
Reynoso		Coro New York Leadership Center	133571610	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Youth Fellows leadership programming in Council District 34.
,				•		To provide funding for educating the community youth citywide about the City Council,
						civic participation, and engagement in the New York City budgeting process in Council
Rodriguez		Coro New York Leadership Center	133571610	5,000	DYCD	District 10.
						To help cover operational and programming costs of Coro's community-based
	Menchaca,	Coro New York Leadership Center - Immigrant Civic				leadership programs: Immigrant Civic Leadership Program (ICLP) and Neighborhood
Speaker	Rosenthal	Leadership Program	133571610	50,000	DYCD	Leadership.
Consider	Menchaca,	Coro New York Leadership Center - Participatory Budget	422574640	50.000	DVCD	To provide funding for educating the community /public about the City Council, civic
Speaker	Torres, Rosenthal	Youth Fellowship	133571610	50,000	DYCD	participation and engagement in the New York City budgeting process.
Moya		Corona Community Ambulance Corps, Inc.	113214382	10,000	FDNY	To support outreach to youth within Council District 21 with an EMS training program.
IVIOya		Corona Community Ambulance Corps, Inc Ambulance	113214302	10,000	TONT	To fund general administrative and operational support for community ambulance
Dromm		Service	113214382	5,000	FDNY	service.
Moya		Corona Self Help Center, Inc., The	270090081	5,000	DYCD	Funding for crisis intervention in Corona.
Deutsch		Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	10,000	DHMH	Funds to support Autism Awareness and treatment programs.
						Funding to support operational expenses of youth development program to assist
Deutsch		Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	3,000	DYCD	troubled teens.
Deutsch		Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	3,500	DFTA	Funding to support benefit and entitlement assistance for the needy.
						To support the Housing Counseling Program that provides default resolution, loss
						mitigation, eviction and foreclosure prevention, advocacy in housing court, referrals to
Eugene		Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	10,000	DYCD	legal services, and other services as needed.
						To provide funding support for: benefits & entitlements assistance; legal services;
	Double 5					housing counseling & advocacy; Immigration Assistance; ESOL & HSE (GED) programs;
Speaker	Deutsch, Eugene,	Council of lowich Organizations of Flathuch Inc	112064720	275 000	DVCD	Computer Classes; Financial, Employment & Senior Services; and After School
Speaker	Jewish	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	275,000	DYCD	Programming.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Member	эропзот	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	LIIV	Amount	Agency	To support the following: Benefits/entitlements assistance; legal services; housing
						counseling and advocacy; Immigration Assistance; ESOL and HSE (GED) programs;
						Computer Classes, Financial Services; Employment Services; Senior Services; After
Yeger		Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc.	112864728	5,000	DYCD	School.
Eugene		Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	753046891	6,000	MOCJ	Funds to expand program services for victims of domestic violence.
Lugerie		ecanion of the option of games and miss.	733010031	0,000	1110 63	Funding will be used to provide unemployed individuals over the age of 55 who have
Yeger		Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	753046891	3,000	DFTA	Medicaid or Medicare with lunch 5 days a week.
60.		Council of Senior Centers and Services of NYC, Inc RISE		2,000		
Speaker	Chin	Program	132967277	75,000	DFTA	Funds will support citywide advocacy and resource seminars for seniors.
						Funds will be used for free professional development services, presentations and
Matteo		Council on the Arts and Humanities for Staten Island	133713211	3,000	DCLA	promotion expenses of exhibits.
		Council on the Arts and Humanities for Staten Island -				Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		ArtSpace @ Staten Island Arts: Free Public Programming				developing and presenting public programming activities taking place at ArtSpace,
Rose		from the Borough's Arts Council	133713211	5,000	DCLA	Staten Island Arts' new gallery and performance space.
						Funding to support operating expenses of GrowNYC program including Greenmarket
Lander		Council on the Environment, Inc.	132765465	10,000	DYCD	and Youthmarket farm stands.
Powers		Council on the Environment, Inc.	132765465	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support operational costs at Greenmarkets in Council District 4.
		Council on the Environment, Inc Fresh Box Program -				
Espinal		Council District 37	132765465	20,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for the Fresh Box Program in Council District 37.
		Council on the Environment, Inc Greenmarket & Senior				
Rosenthal		Food Bag	132765465	5,000	DYCD	Funds support the greenmarkets and senior food bag program.
		Council on the Environment, Inc Greenmarkets - Council				Funding will be used to help GrowNYC, including but not limited to Greenmarket in
Brannan		District 43	132765465	6,000	DYCD	Council District 43.
						Funding will support programs which bring fresh produce to New York City, such as
						"Greenmarkets," and assist residents in creating, building and sustaining community
Koslowitz		Council on the Environment, Inc GrowNYC	132765465	8,000	DYCD	gardens and parks in Council District 29.
Louis		Council on the Environment, Inc GrowNYC	132765465	17,000	DYCD	Funds to support Farmers Market in Council District 45.
						Funding to support the operations of GrowNYC, including the Fresh Food Box farm
Van Bramer		Council on the Environment, Inc GrowNYC	132765465	7,500	DYCD	share program.
		Creative Arts Workshops for Kids, Inc Public Art Youth				
Levine		Employment Program	133638436	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support arts programming in Council District 7 schools.
						Funding to support jazz nights and community events including expenses related to
						marketing/promotions, consumable supplies and rentals (chairs, tables, sanitary
Miller		Creative Jazz Organization, Inc.	113543021	5,000	DYCD	equipment).
						To support for the New Settlement Community Center programs which include
		Crenulated Company, Ltd., The d/b/a New Settlement				swimming instruction, dance instruction, rooftop gardening, capoeira classes, and
Speaker		Apartments	141719016	50,000	DYCD	hands on healthy cooking and healthy eating programs.
		Crossfire Steel Orchestra, Inc The Art of Playing Steel				
Louis		Band Music	010641844	5,000	DYCD	Funds to support steelpan training program in Council District 45.
					_,,	Funding to support programming/services including general operating expenses,
Matteo		Crossroads Unlimited, Inc.	710967724	8,000	DYCD	staffing, rent, utilities, outreach and training.
			74006770	4= 00-	5	Funding to support programming/services for those impacted by Intellectual
Speaker	Matteo	Crossroads Unlimited, Inc.	710967724	15,000	DHMH	Developmental Disabilities.
C.I		Contains Bards Bounding Club 1 No. 14 14 15	04446***		DV-05	Funds will support the New York Unity race, which promotes health and wellness in
Gibson		Crotona Park Running Club, Inc New York Unity	811164196	5,000	DYCD	Council District 16.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					Funding to support operational expenses of the Crown Heights Central Social Service
Eugene		Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc.	237390996	12,500	DYCD	Center.
						Funds to support and maintain neighborhood beautification, tours, community culture
						celebrations and facilitate seminars on: compliance with LPC rules, aid in accessing
Cornegy		Crown Heights North Association, Inc.	200006693	10,000	DYCD	HPTC, and local business development.
						Funding to support community-wide services and goals, including park beautification,
Cumbo		Crown Heights North Association, Inc Push to Preserve	200006693	5,000	DYCD	historic designation, and seminars.
Miller		Cultural Collaborative Jamaica, Inc.	113635991	7,500	DYCD	Funding will cover administrative and artist fees, equipment and supplies.
Constantinides		Cypreco of America, Inc Greek Radio Programming	112644226	5,000	DOITT	Funds will be used to promote Cypriot folk arts radio programming.
Constantinaes		Cypress Hills Local Development Corporation, Inc Public	112044220	3,000	DOTT	Tands will be used to promote eyphot rolk arts radio programming.
Espinal		School 214K	112683663	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support Beacon Program at PS.214K.
Van Bramer		Dance Entropy, Inc.	204388158	7,000	DCLA	Funding to support new work creations and outreach workshops.
van Bramer		Durice Entropy, inc.	204300130	7,000	DCLA	Tanang to support new work or eations and outreach workshops.
						Funding to support the operating and administrative costs associated with the dance
Rodriguez		Dance Project of Washington Heights	471583227	10,000	DYCD	program including instructors, dance shoes for students, and costumes.
						To support operational and programming costs associated with programming in Red
Menchaca		Dance Theatre Etcetera, Inc Red Hook	133015965	10,000	DCLA	Hook.
		Dance Theatre of Harlem, Inc Arts Education &				Funding to support Dancing Through Barriers arts education program for public school
Levine		Community Programs	132642091	5,000	DCLA	students and to strengthen its core community programs.
						To support resources and staff for free community dance workshop and performance
						event in Washington Square Park and free dance workshops at Mott Street Senior
Chin		Dances for a Variable Population, Inc.	264572204	3,500	DCLA	Center.
		Dances for a Variable Population, Inc Queensbridge Riis				Funding to support the MOVEMENT SPEAKS program at the Queensbridge Riis Senior
Van Bramer		Senior Center	264572204	12,000	DCLA	Center.
		Dances for a Variable Population, Inc William Hodson				Funding will support senior dance and community cultural programs: MOVEMENT
Gibson		Senior Center	264572204	5,000	DCLA	SPEAKS® at the William Hodson Senior Center.
Lander		Dancewave, Inc.	112726558	3,500	DCLA	Funding to provide dance residencies to District 39 schools.
Levin		Dancewave, Inc.	112726558	3,500	DCLA	To provide high quality dance residencies to 6th, 7th and 8th grade students.
		,				To provide funding to support expenses associated with Dancing Classroom's arts
Ayala		Dancing Classrooms, Inc.	222542960	5,000	DCLA	education programs.
		Dancing Classrooms, Inc Dance Program @ Public				
Koslowitz		School 175Q	222542960	7,000	DCLA	Funding to support the dance program at Public School 175Q.
						Funding will be used to support expenses related to weekly classes, year-end
Grodenchik		Dancing Dreams	260797411	2,500	DYCD	performance and the Dancing Dreams Leadership program.
		Davidson Community Center, Inc After-School				Funding will be used toward the DCC after-school program which serves elementary
Gibson		Programming	237010206	10,000	DYCD	school students in Council District 16.
Richards		Deerfield Area Association, Inc.	112877303	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for Deerfield community outreach.
Dromm		Department of Cultural Affairs	136400434	9,000	DCLA	To provide funding support for cultural programs.
Van Bramer		Department of Cultural Affairs	136400434	3,500	DCLA	To provide funding support for cultural programs.
						Funding to support the Academic and Cultural Enrichment program serving immigrant
		Department of Education - Academic & Cultural				students, in grades 6th through 8th grade; instruction provided in English with support
Cabrera		Enrichment Program @ Middle School 390X	136400434	20,000	DOE	in native language.
Adams		Department of Education - Arthur Ashe School, The (28Q161)	136400434	8,000	DOE	Funds will support a morning and afternoon program for the students of P.S. 161Q.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Levin		Department of Education - Automotive High School	136400434	1,500	DOE	Funds will be used for the purchase of art supplies and materials.
		Department of Education - Automotive High School Make				Training for teachers to use 21st Century tools, design thinking, & project based
Levin		STEAM Project	136400434	10,000	DOE	learning at Automotive High School
		Department of Education - Baccalaureate Program @				
Constantinides		Public School 151Q	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funding will be used to support the Baccalaureate program at P.S. 151Q
Levin		Department of Education - Brooklyn Frontiers High School	136400434	1,500	DOE	To support programming at Brooklyn Frontiers High School.
		Department of Education - Catherine and Count Basie				
Adams		Middle School (28Q072)	136400434	4,500	DOE	Support for the Music Program at M.S. 72Q.
		Department of Education - Cobble Hill School of American				To support an educational/cultural enrichment trip to Washington D.C. as the annual
Levin		Studies	136400434	2,000	DOE	senior trip for graduating seniors.
		Department of Education - College of Staten Island High				Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of College of Staten
Borelli		School for International Studies - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Island High School (100 Essex Drive, Staten Island, NY 10314).
		Department of Education - Community School District 30				
Dromm		Queens	136400434	5,000	DOE	To fund parent workshops.
Rose		Department of Education - Concord High School 470R	136400434	500	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at Concord High School (31R470).
Rose		Department of Education - Curtis High School 450R	136400434	500	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at Curtis High School (31R450).
		Department of Education - District 29Q Community				
Richards		Education Council	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funds to be used towards schools in Council District 31.
						Funds will be used for materials and supplies for meetings, training sessions and
		Department of Education - District 31, Region 7,				workshops for PTAs and parents, copier lease, phone, postage, office supplies and
Rose		Federation of PTAs	136400434	2,500	DOE	other operating expenses.
		Department of Education - Eagle Academy For Young Men				Funds will be used by the PTA at the Eagle Academy for Young Men of Staten Island
Rose		of Staten Island 28R	136400434	541	DOE	(31R028).
						To provide funding to the East Harlem Pride for sports equipment, team uniforms, and
Ayala		Department of Education - East Harlem Pride	136400434	5,000	DOE	transportation costs.
		Department of Education - Eleanor Roosevelt High School				To fund the Model UN and Law team at [02M416] Eleanor Roosevelt High School,
Kallos		02M416	136400434	10,000	DOE	publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
						Funding to support the "We the People Program" and the "Economic Program" at
Koslowitz		Department of Education - Forest Hills High School	136400434	5,000	DOE	Forest Hills High School in Queens.
		Department of Education - Fort Hill Collaborative				Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S. 10 Fort Hill Collaborative Elementary School
Rose		Elementary School 10R	136400434	542	DOE	(31R010).
		Department of Education - Gaynor McCown High School -				Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Gaynor McCown High
Borelli		PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	School (100 Essex Drive, Staten Island, NY 10314).
		Department of Education - George Westinghouse High				
Levin		School	136400434	3,500	DOE	To support ballroom dancing coursework.
		Department of Education - Grover Cleveland High School		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		Cheerleading Program	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funds to be used for the Grover Cleveland High School Cheerleading Program.
Holden				-,	-	0 11 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Holden		Department of Education - Grover Cleveland High School				
		Department of Education - Grover Cleveland High School EMT Program	136400434	10.000	DOE	Funds to be used for the Grover Cleveland High School EMT Program.
Holden		EMT Program	136400434	10,000	DOE	Funds to be used for the Grover Cleveland High School EMT Program.
Holden		EMT Program Department of Education - Grover Cleveland High School				
		EMT Program	136400434	10,000	DOE	Funds to be used for the Grover Cleveland High School EMT Program. Funds to be used for the Grover Cleveland High School Science Programs.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	·					Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Intermediate School
Borelli		Department of Education - Intermediate School 24R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	24R (224 Cleveland Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10308).
Rose		Department of Education - Intermediate School 27R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at I.S. 027 Anning S. Prall (31R027).
NOSC		Department of Education - Intermediate School 27K	130400434	342	DOL	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Intermediate School
Borelli		Department of Education - Intermediate School 34R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	34R (528 Academy Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10307).
Rose		Department of Education - Intermediate School 49R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at I.S.49 Bertha A. Dreyfus School (31R049).
Rose		Department of Education - Intermediate School 61R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at I.S.61 William A. Morris School (31R061).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Intermediate School
Borelli		Department of Education - Intermediate School 63R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	63R (100 Essex Drive, Staten Island, NY 10314).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Intermediate School
Borelli		Department of Education - Intermediate School 72R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	72R (33 Ferndale Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10314).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Intermediate School
Borelli		Department of Education - Intermediate School 75R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	75R (455 Huguenot Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10312).
				2,000		Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Intermediate School
Borelli		Department of Education - Intermediate School 7R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	7R (1270 Huguenot Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10312).
50.6		Department of Education - Jermaine L. Green STEM	100 100 10 1	3,000	501	
Adams		Institute of Queens, The (28Q354)	136400434	2,000	DOE	Funds will support school's digital library at 28Q354.
Additio		mistrate of queens, the (25Q554)	130400434	2,000	DOL	The funds will be used to support the JROTC program, in addition to uniforms,
		Department of Education - John Adams High School				purchase ranks, and military awards, and field trips for the students to take up in an
Ulrich		(27Q480)	136400434	5,000	DOE	orientation.
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Middle School 245M	136400434	10,000	DOE	Funds support artist residency programming at Middle School 245M.
		Department of Education - Middle School 250M	†	12,000	DOE	
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Middle School 250M	136400434	12,000	DOE	Funding to support school field trips at Middle School 250M.
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Middle School 256M	136400434	10,000	DOE	Funds support enrichment programming and activities at Middle School 256M.
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Middle School 258M	136400434	15,000	DOE	Funds support the 7th grade trip and new Chromebooks for Middle School 258.
		Department of Education - Middle School 2K - Parkside				
Eugene		Preparatory Academy	136400434	7,000	DOE	For supplies and materials for the marching band.
						To provide a field trip to historical Williamsburg, Virginia to support its American
Levin		Department of Education - Middle School 577K	136400434	2,000	DOE	Studies program.
		Department of Education - Midwood High School - Varsity				Funding for sporting equipment for after school use, by the team and youth from the
Deutsch		Baseball Team	136400434	2,500	DOE	community.
Ulrich		Department of Education - Multicultural High School 583K	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funds will be used for the JROTC program.
		Department of Education - Music Program @ Middle				Funds will support the MS 390x music program including the purchase of musical
Cabrera		School 390X	136400434	20,000	DOE	instruments and needed school equipment.
Adams		Department of Education - P993Q @ Middle School 72Q	136400434	10,000	DOE	ADL Room Renovations at P993Q to support curriculum.
		Department of Education - Parents Association @ Public				
Koslowitz		School 144Q	136400434	1,000	DOE	Funds are to support the Parents Association at Public School 144Q.
Paca		Department of Education Dept Dishare and High Cale and	126400424	F00	DOF	Funds will be used by the DTA at Dort Bishes and Ulink Sakrad (24D445)
Rose		Department of Education - Port Richmond High School	136400434	500	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at Port Richmond High School (31R445).
D		Department of Education - Port Richmond High School -	42646242	F 000	D05	Funds will support the programming, equipment and uniform needs of the Port
Rose		Boy's Cross Country Track & Field Team	136400434	5,000	DOE	Richmond High School Men's Cross-Country Track & field Team.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Department of Education - Port Richmond High School -				Funds will support the programming, equipment and uniform needs of the Port
Rose		Girl's Cross Country Track & Field Team	136400434	5,000	DOE	Richmond Girl's Cross Country Track and field team.
		Department of Education - Public School / Intermediate				
Levin		School 157K	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support arts programming.
		Department of Education - Public School / Intermediate				
Treyger		School 288K	136400434	5,000	DOE	The funds will be used to support the step team and dance team at P.S. 288K.
Levin		Department of Education - Public School 110K - PTA	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support art residencies at Public School 110K.
		Department of Education - Public School 114Q - The Belle				The funds are for the purchase of teachers college reading kits at Public School 114Q -
Ulrich		Harbor School	136400434	15,000	DOE	The Belle Harbor School.
Matteo		Department of Education - Public School 11R	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funds will be used for Academic Intervention Services.
		Department of Education - Public School 134M - Library				
Chin		Books	136400434	2,000	DOE	To fund books to expand P.S.134 K-5 libraries.
						To support a school chess program for students in grades K to 5th grade; students at
Eugene		Department of Education - Public School 139K	136400434	6,500	DOE	P.S.139K will receive instructions from a chess master.
						Funding to be used for programming either Percussion drumming, Circus Arts, Dance
Koslowitz		Department of Education - Public School 139Q	136400434	7,000	DOE	on Broadway, yoga, and Dancing Classrooms in Council District 29.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 13R	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S.13 M. L. Lindemeyer School (31R013).
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Public School 166M	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funding to support the Metropolitan Opera Guild program at Public School 166M.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 16R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S.16 John J. Driscoll School (31R016).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 18R	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S.18 John G. Whittier School (31R018).
						Funds to support the Mandarin program and professional development at Public
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Public School 191M	136400434	30,000	DOE	School 191M.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 19R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S.19 The Curtis School (31R019).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 1R (58
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 1R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Summit Street, Staten Island, NY 10307).
		Department of Education - Public School 207Q - The				The funds are for teacher training and professional development at Public School 207Q
Ulrich		Rockwood Park School	136400434	20,000	DOE	- The Rockwood Park School.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 20R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S. 20 Port Richmond School (31R020).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 21R	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S. 21 Margaret Emeryelm Park School (31R021).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 22R	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S.22 Graniteville School (31R022).
Eugene		Department of Education - Public School 249K	136400434	5,000	DOE	To support an after-school tennis program.
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 25R
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 25R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	(6581 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10309).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 31R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S.31 William T. Davis School (31R31).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 32R (32
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 32R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Elverton Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10308).
Levin		Department of Education - Public School 34K	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support wellness themed enrichment programs.
Levin		Department of Education - Public School 34K - PTA	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support programming of P.S. 34K Oliver H Perry PTA.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 35R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at The Clove Valley School (31R035).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 36R (255
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 36R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Ionia Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10312).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 373R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S.R373 (31R373).
Ulrich		Department of Education - Public School 377Q	136400434	13,000	DOE	To support curriculum and professional development at Public School 377Q.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Matteo		Department of Education - Public School 37R	136400434	10,000	DOE	Funds will be used for Services for Autistic Students.
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 37R (15
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 37R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Fairfield Street, Staten Island, NY 10308).
Levin		Department of Education - Public School 380K	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support after-school programming.
Levin		Department of Education - Public School 38K	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support urban farm programming at P.S. 38K.
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 3R (80 S.
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 3R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Goff Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10309).
						Funds will be used for Professional Development for Common Core State standards in
Matteo		Department of Education - Public School 41R	136400434	4,000	DOE	ELA and Mathematics.
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 42R (380
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 42R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Genesee Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10312).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 44R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S.44 Thomas C. Brown School (31R044).
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Public School 452M	136400434	8,000	DOE	Funds support enrichment programming at Public School 452M.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 45R	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S.45 John Tyler School (31R045).
Matteo		Department of Education - Public School 46R	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funds will be used for Academic Intervention Services.
Watteo		Department of Education - Public School 49Q Dorothy	130400434	3,000	DOL	Tunds will be used for Academic intervention services.
Holden		Bonawit Kole	136400434	3,500	DOE	Funds to be used to purchase a printer for Public School 49Q.
rioiden		Bollawit Role	130400434	3,300	DOL	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 4R (200
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 4R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Nedra Place, Staten Island, NY 10312).
Matteo		Department of Education - Public School 50R	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funds will be used for Academic Intervention Services.
Matteo		Department of Education - Public School 30K	130400434	3,000	DOE	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 53R (330
Porolli		Department of Education - Public School 53R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Durant Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10308).
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 33N - PTA	130400434	3,000	DOE	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 55R (54
Dorolli		Department of Education - Public School 55R - PTA	126400424	2 000	DOE	Osborne Street, Staten Island, NY 10312).
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 33K - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	
Davalli:		Department of Education Dublic Cabool ECD DTA	126400424	2.000	DOE	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 56R (250
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 56R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Kramer Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10309).
Poso		Department of Education - Public School 57R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S.57 Hubert H. Humphrey School (31R057).
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 37K	130400434	342	DOE	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 58R (77
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 58R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Marsh Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10314).
		Department of Education - Public School 59R Department of Education - Public School 59R	+		_	
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 59K	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at The Harbor View School (31R059). Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 5R (348
Davalli:		Demonstrated of Education Dublic Cabacil ED DTA	126400424	2.000	DOE	
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 5R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Deisius Street, Staten Island, NY 10312).
D II:		Development of Education Bubble Cabral COD DTA	426400424	2 000	DOE	Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 62R (644
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 62R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Bloomingdale Road, Staten Island, New York 10309).
		D	425400424	F 42	205	Funds will be used by the PTA at the P.S.65 Academy of Innovative Learning school
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 65R	136400434	542	DOE	(31R065).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 69R (144
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 69R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Keating Place, Staten Island, New York 10314).
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 6R (555
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 6R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Page Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10307).
			120122121		B = -	5 1 111 1 2 2 3 5 1 1 1 1 2 3 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 74R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the P.S.74 Future Leaders Elementary School (31R074).
						Funds will be used for cost associated with Learns through Visual Arts with Henry
Ampry-Samuel		Department of Education - Public School 770K	136400434	10,000	DOE	Street Settlement/Abrons Arts Center at P.S. 770K.
Rose		Department of Education - Public School 78R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at P.S.78 (31R078).

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Rosenthal		Department of Education - Public School 84M	136400434	10,000	DOE	Funds support enrichment programming at Public School 84M.
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Public School 8R (100
Borelli		Department of Education - Public School 8R - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	Lindenwood Road, Staten Island, NY 10308).
Holden		Department of Education - Public School 91Q	136400434	4,000	DOE	Funds to be used for a history program and curriculum at Public School 91Q.
		Department of Education - Public School 9Q Walter Ward				
Holden		School	136400434	3,000	DOE	Funds to be used for an arts and music program.
		Department of Education - Ralph R. Mckee High School				
Rose		600R	136400434	500	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at Ralph R. McKee CTE High School (31R600).
		Department of Education - Richard H. Hungerford School				
Rose		721R	136400434	541	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the Richard H. Hungerford School (75R721).
		Department of Education - Robert H.Goddard School of				Funding supports SAT preparation for HS students at Robert H. Goddard School of
Ulrich		Communication Arts and Technology 308Q	136400434	9,000	DOE	Communication Arts and Technology.
		9,				To support staff, materials and supplies for the City Council District 5 public school art
		Department of Education - Robert L Stevenson School				show at Sotheby's, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and
Kallos		02M183	136400434	1,500	DOE	website.
Runos		02111203	130 100 13 1	1,500	501	The funds will be used to cover SAT preparation in Scholars Academy, Rockaway Park
Ulrich		Department of Education - Scholars Academy 323Q	136400434	9,000	DOE	NY.
Official		Department of Education - School District 25 - Basketball	130400434	3,000	DOL	
Vallono		Event	136400434	5,000	DOE	Funding will be used for School District 25's basketball event in Council District 19.
Vallone			130400434	5,000	DOE	runding will be used for school district 25's basketball event in Council district 19.
		Department of Education - School for International	425400424	2 000	205	To assess the base of the second seco
Levin		Studies, The	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support chess programming at the School for International Studies.
		Department of Education - Science Skills Center High				
Levin		School	136400434	2,000	DOE	To support the Early College Awareness and Preparation program.
		Department of Education - Staten Island School of Civic				
Rose		Leadership 861R	136400434	542	DOE	Funds will be used by the PTA at the Staten Island School of Civic Leadership (31R861).
		Department of Education - Student Leadership Program				Funding will support the Student Leadership program; students will participate on year-
Cabrera		@ Middle School 390X	136400434	10,000	DOE	long training in peer mediation and conflict resolution training and programming.
						Funds will be used to support the Parent Teacher Association of Tottenville High
Borelli		Department of Education - Tottenville High School - PTA	136400434	3,000	DOE	School (100 Luten Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10312).
		Department of Education - Unanimous Games Education				Funds to be used to operate the Unanimous Games Education Program at Bronx
King		@ Bronx Aerospace High School	136400434	40,000	DOE	Aerospace High School 11X545.
		Department of Education - Vito Marcantonio Community				To provide funding for the care and maintenance of the Vito Marcantonio Community
Ayala		Peace Garden	136400434	5,000	DOE	Peace Garden at M050.
						Funds will be used to integrate a one-of-a-kind virtual reality game design program, VR
Rose		Department of Education - VR QUEST at I.S.49R	136400434	9,800	DOE	Quest at I.S.49R in the 49th Council District.
				, -		Funds will be used to integrate a one-of-a-kind virtual reality game design program, VR
Rose		Department of Education - VR QUEST at P.S.22R	136400434	9,800	DOE	Quest at P.S.22R in the 49th Council District.
		Department of Education - Walter Francis Bishop Magnet		-,0		Funds are for musical instruments and support for school time music program at
Adams		School of the Arts Music Program (28Q160)	136400434	3,500	DOE	28Q160.
			200 100 404	3,300	201	
Levin		Department of Education - Williamsburg Prep High School	136400424	2,000	DOE	To support after-school chess programming.
Levin		Department of Education - Williamsburg Prep High School Department of Emergency Management - CERT East	130400434	2,000	DOE	To fund cost of equipment for CERT East Harlem, publicly noticed through Council
Kallos		, ,	126400424	1 000	0514	
Kallos		Harlem	136400434	1,000	OEM	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
W-II		Description of Francisco v. M.	42646042	4 000	0514	To fund cost of equipment for CERT ESNA, publicly noticed through Council District 5
Kallos		Department of Emergency Management - CERT ESNA	136400434	1,000	OEM	monthly newsletter and website.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Member	оролоог	Department of Emergency Management - CERT Roosevelt	Liiv	, and and	rigency	To fund cost of equipment for CERT Roosevelt Island, publicly noticed through Council
Kallos		Island	136400434	1,000	OEM	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		Department of Emergency Management - CERT Upper		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	_	To fund cost of equipment for CERT Upper East Side , publicly noticed through Council
Kallos		East Side	136400434	1,000	OEM	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
				•		To support Emergency Preparedness Events and distribution of Go Bags to Residents at
		Department of Emergency Management - Council District				Events in Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly
Kallos		5	136400434	4,000	OEM	newsletter and website.
Gibson		Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Bucks	136400434	10,000	DHMH	Funding will support DHMH's Health Bucks program in Council District 16.
GIDSOIT		Department of fleatin and Mental Hygiene - fleatin bucks	130400434	10,000	DITIVITI	Funds will go towards distribution of health bucks which promotes healthy eating in
Torres		Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Bucks	136400434	28,000	DHMH	District 15
Torres		Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Bucks	130400434	28,000	DITIVITI	District 13
Cabrera		Council District 14	136400434	5,000	DHMH	Funding will support DOHMH's Healthy Bucks program for Council District 14 residents.
Cabicia		Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Bucks	150400454	3,000	Dillylli	Tantang win support Donnin's recutify Backs program for countries District 1 residents.
Moya		Council District 21	136400434	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the Health Bucks program in Council District 21.
		Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Bucks	100.00.01	3,000		Funds will support Health Bucks through Urban Health Plan, which promotes healthy
Salamanca		Program	136400434	30,000	DHMH	eating within low income neighborhoods.
Powers		Department of Parks and Recreation	136400434	5,000	DPR	Funding will support family fun days in Council District 4.
Grodenchik		Department of Parks and Recreation - Alley Pond Park.	136400434	3,500	DPR	To help fund a program in Alley Pond Park.
				-		
Diaz		Department of Parks and Recreation - Basketball Courts	136400434	5,000	DPR	Funds will be used to build basketball courts in Council District 18.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Council District 17 -				
Salamanca		Movie Nights	136400434	20,000	DPR	Funding will be used to support Movie nights in Council District 17.
Richards		Department of Parks and Recreation - Council District 31	136400434	20,000	DPR	Funds to be used for various parks in Council District 31.
Grodenchik		Department of Parks and Recreation - Cunningham Park	136400434	10,000	DPR	Funding to support programming, activities and events at Cunningham Park.
Groderichik		Department of Parks and Recreation - Cunningham Park	130400434	10,000	DFIX	and events at cummignant rank.
Lancman		Concert	136400434	3,500	DPR	Funding will be used for the purchase of equipment and supplies for the park.
Lancinan		Concert	130400434	3,300	DIK	and mig will be used for the purchase of equipment and supplies for the park.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Diaper Changing				Funding to support the installation of diaper changing stations in public bathrooms of
Lander		Stations - Council District 39	136400434	6,000	DPR	all genders to provide safer and more sanitary conditions in District 39.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Family Day -		5,000		,
Miller		Council District 27	136400434	15,000	DPR	Funding will cover costs associated with producing a Family Day in Council District 27.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Family Days -		•		
Lancman		Council District 24	136400434	10,000	DPR	Family Days at Parks throughout Council District 24.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Fitness Events -				
Miller		Council District 27	136400434	10,000	DPR	Funding will provide family-oriented, fun fitness events in Council District 27.
Ulrich		Department of Parks and Recreation - Forest Park	136400434	17,000	DPR	The funds will be used for Forest Park programming.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Mariner's Harbor				Funding will provide Playground Associate program staffing for Mariner's Harbor
Rose		Playground Associate	136400434	14,000	DPR	playground in CD49.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Movies Under the				
Rivera		Stars	136400434	5,000	DPR	Funds will be used for two Movies Under the Stars events in Council District 2.
T		Department of Parks and Recreation - Outdoor Basketball				Funding will support programming for outdoor basketball tournaments at Hamilton
Rivera		Tournaments @ Hamilton Fish Park	136400434	5,000	DPR	Fish Park / Recreation Center.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Rockaway Festivals				
Ulrich		& Events	136400434	10,000	DPR	Funds will be used for festivals and events in Rockaway.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Skate Park Pop-up				Funds will be used to support a skate park pop-up at Dr. Green Park on Sutter Ave and
Ampry-Samuel		@ Dr. Green Park	136400434	35,000	DPR	Mother Gaston.
						To support a Kids In Motion playground associate for St. Catherine's Park noticed
Kallos		Department of Parks and Recreation - St. Catherine's Park	136400434	12,500	DPR	through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Summer				
Vallone		Playground Associate @ Bowne Park	136400434	5,000	DPR	To fund a parks summer playground associate for Bowne Park in Council District 19.
		Department of Parks and Recreation - Washington Square				To fund a playground associate position at Washington Square Park to coordinate
Chin		Park	136400434	10,000	DPR	recreation games for all children who visit the park.
Adams		Department of Sanitation	136400434	15,000	DSNY	Funds will support extra Sanitation services in Council District 28.
						Funding to support the installation of high-capacity trash bins in heavy pedestrian
Lander		Department of Sanitation	136400434	8,000	DSNY	traffic areas to reduce litter in public spaces in District 39.
Speaker	Matteo	Department of Sanitation	136400434	50,000	DSNY	To provide funding for cleanup services for Hylan Boulevard medians.
						To fund additional weekend pick-ups along Broadway from 69th Street to Queens
Dromm		Department of Sanitation - Elmhurst Pickups	136400434	15,000	DSNY	Boulevard in Elmhurst.
Koslowitz		Department of Sanitation - Extra Pickup	136400434	6,000	DSNY	Funds will be used for Sanitation programs/extra pickup in Council District 29.
Holden		Department of Sanitation - High End Litter Baskets	136400434	10,000	DSNY	Funds to be used for high end litter baskets in Council District 30.
						To provide additional Saturday pick-ups along 37th Avenue and Roosevelt Avenue,
Dromm		Department of Sanitation - Saturday Pickups	136400434	15,000	DSNY	Jackson Heights.
Rodriguez		Department of Small Business Services	136400434	27,000	SBS	To support Small Business Training and Development.
Cohen		Department of Transportation	136400434	5,000	DOT	To provide funds for outdoor street furniture in Council District 11.
Johnson		Department of Transportation	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funding to support bike helmet giveaways.
Powers		Department of Transportation	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funding will support bike helmet fitting events in Council District 4.
		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -		2,000		С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С
Chin		Council District 1	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funds will be for the helmet giveaway event.
		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	100.00.0.	3,000	50.	state with sector the nemice gives may events
Torres		Council District 15	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funds will support a helmet giveaway event in the Bronx.
TOTICS		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	130400434	3,000	501	and win support a nemice gived way event in the Bronx.
Salamanca		Council District 17	136400434	7,000	DOT	Funding to support the Helmet Giveaway.
Salamanea		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	130 100 13 1	7,000	501	and the support the member diversity.
Grodenchik		Council District 23	136400434	9,500	DOT	Funding to support two bike helmet giveaway event in Council District 23.
Groderichik		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	130400434	3,300	DOT	and mig to support two sixe hermet givedway event in council bistrict 25.
Miller		Council District 27	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funding will provide a bike helmet fitting and distribution event in Council District 27.
Willie		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	130400434	3,000	DOT	a diaming will provide a bike heimet fitting and distribution event in council district 27.
Adams		Council District 28	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funds will support a bike helmet fitting and giveaway in Council District 28.
Auditis		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	130400434	3,000	DOT	Tunus will support a bike heimet fitting and giveaway in Council district 26.
Levin		Council District 33	136400434	5,000	DOT	To support programming that provides free bike helmets.
LCVIII		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	130700434	3,000	וטט	ויס שמאף איר אייט פו מוווווון נוומנ אייטיומבט וויבל שוגב ווכווווכנג.
Cornegy		Council District 36	126400424	5,000	DOT	To support the distribution of NYC helmets in District 36.
Cornegy		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	136400434	5,000	וטט	To support the distribution of NTC heimets in district 50.
Vagar		1 -	126400424	F 000	DOT	Funds will be used for a free hike helmet sive sweet in Council District 44
Yeger		Council District 44	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funds will be used for a free bike helmet give-away in Council District 44.
Tuestan		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	126400424	F 000	DOT	Finale will be used for a bile belook since were in Council District 47
Treyger		Council District 47	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funds will be used for a bike helmet giveaway in Council District 47.
D		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway -	42646042	- 000	DOT	Funding to support a co-branded, four-hour DOT-staffed helmet distribution event in
Rose		Council District 49	136400434	5,000	DOT	Council District 49.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Kallos		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway - Council District 5	136400434	5,000	DOT	To fund a bike helmet fitting and giveaway program to people in Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Levine		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway - Council District 7	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funding to support Bicycle Helmet giveaway in Council District 7.
Ayala		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway - Council District 8	136400434	10,000	DOT	To support bike helmet giveaways and related activities in Council District 8.
Cabrera		Department of Transportation - Bike Helmet Giveaway @ Council District 14	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funding to support a bike helmet giveaway in District 14.
Kallos		Department of Transportation - Commercial Cyclist Safety Outreach	136400434	12,000	DOT	To fund canvas of restaurants in Council District 5, inspect and offer a free 90-minute training for commercial cyclists in English, Spanish and Chinese and distribute safety equipment to participants such as vests, lights, bells and helmets.
		Department of Transportation - Helmet Events in Council		•		Funding will provide for three (3) four-hour long NYC DOT helmet distribution events
Cohen		District #11 Department of Transportation - MetroCard Giveaway -	136400434	15,000	DOT	in Council District 11.
Cohen		Council District #11	136400434	3,500	DOT	Funding will provide for (1) MetroCard giveaway event in Council District 11.
Rosenthal		Department of Transportation - Street Safety Education Programs	136400434	5,000	DOT	Funds support street safety education programs in Council District 6.
Deutsch		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	4,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Dromm		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Lander		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	10,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Levine		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	To fund the purchase of school supplies for public school students in Council District 7.
Menchaca		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	13,500	DYCD	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with public programming.
Moya		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	20,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Moya		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	20,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Perkins		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Rodriguez		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for community programs.
Rodriguez		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	6,000	DYCD	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with public programming
Van Bramer		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	8,000	DYCD	Funding will be used for the Better World Festival and programming.
Yeger		Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	46,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Torres		·	800259180	10,000	DYCD	Funds will support programming and resources at the Bronx Trans Collective.
Gibson		Destination Tomorrow, Inc LGBTQ Programming - Council District 16	800259180	5,000	DYCD	Funds to support community programming and employment services in Council District 16.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To provide funding to support all services provided at Destination Tomorrow's Bronx
Ayala		Destination Tomorrow, Inc The Bronx LGBT Center	800259180	10,000	DYCD	LGBT Center.
						Funds to be used to support assistance services for families including purchasing
Holden		Detective Rafael Ramos Foundation, The	475466069	5,000	DYCD	materials and supplies.
						Funding to support programming that incorporates HIV screening into outreach
Eugene		Diaspora Community Services, Inc.	113122295	5,000	DHMH	activities to HIV-positive individuals, including HIV testing supplies.
						Funding to support and promote dance, music, and opera productions by Mark Morris
Cumbo		Discalced, Inc Mark Morris Dance Class	133577394	10,000	DCLA	Dance Group.
Rosenthal		Discalced, Inc Parkinsons Disease Dance Therapy	133577394	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support dance programming for those living with Parkinsons Disease.
						Funds will be used to support educational youth prevention initiatives that promote
						anti-gang, anti-violence and overall youth safety strategies in local middle or high
Salamanca		District Attorney-Bronx	136400434	10,000	DABX	schools in the South Bronx.
						Funds will support The CONCEPT program that will be offered to a middle school in
Gibson		District Attorney-Bronx - CONCEPT	136400434	15,000	DABX	Council District 16 in the Bronx.
						Funds will support the Ditmas Park Youth Group to cover program expenses including
Eugene		Ditmas Park Youth Group	262442377	11,000	DYCD	staff, snacks for participants, and rent.
Moya		Dominic A. Murray 21 Memorial Foundation, Inc.	271755976	7,000	DHMH	To fund supplies, material and equipment for community CPR-AED education and training in addition to purchasing AED equipment for the placement of life saving automated external defibrillators (AEDs) in the community.
Perkins		Dominican Sunday, Inc.	134188781	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support ESL and Community Education Programming.
Rodriguez		Dominican Sunday, Inc.	134188781	5,000	DYCD	Funding to subsidize expenses for rent and utilities.
		Dominican Sunday, Inc ESL, Citizenship & Computer				Funding for educational programs and workforce development program, offering
Levine		Programs	134188781	5,000	DYCD	literacy, GED, ESL classes and Computer training.
Rodriguez		Dominican Women's Development Center, Inc.	133593885	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support a dual language (Spanish & English) Daycare & Learning Center at 1016 Washington Avenue, Bronx, NY; including operational expenses.
	Rodriguez,					
	Manhattan,					Funding to support programmatic services provided to LGBTQA+ young adults
Speaker	Levine	Dominican Women's Development Center, Inc.	133593885	50,000	DYCD	including counseling, group discussions, academic and career support.
						Funding to support ESOL programming, focusing on increasing students English literacy
		Dominican Women's Development Center, Inc				within an integrated Spanish English program providing four ESOL classes (Beginning,
Levine		Education & Training Program	133593885	5,000	DYCD	Low, Intermediate, and High Intermediate).
		Dominicanos USA - Voter Registration & Get-Out-The-				
Rodriguez		Vote Campaigns	463738190	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Voter Registration (VR) and Get-Out-The-Vote campaigns.
						To fund youth civic engagement programs by connecting youth to their local elected
Levine		Dominicanos USA - Young Voices: Youth Civic Engagement	463738190	3,500	DYCD	officials.
Vallone		Douglaston and Little Neck Historical Society	113027069	5,000	DYCD	Funding will help support DLNHS annual programs and services.
		Douglaston Local Development Corporation - Douglaston			<u>-</u>	Funding to support operational expenses, maintenance, insurance, costs for various
Speaker	Vallone	Village Plaza	273641025	40,000	SBS	events, and programming of the Douglaston Village Plaza.
		Douglaston Local Development Corporation - Douglaston				Funding to support operational expenses, maintenance, insurance, costs for various
Vallone		Village Plaza	273641025	10,000	SBS	events, and programming of the Douglaston Village Plaza.
Rivera		Downtown Art, Inc.	133465285	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support arts and community engagement projects in Council District 2.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	-					Funds will offset the cost of organizing a series of public media arts events at the DCTV
Chin		Downtown Community Television Center, Inc.	132742777	5,000	DCLA	Firehouse in Chinatown/Tribeca.
Коо		Downtown Flushing Transit Hub District Management Association, Inc.	412111487	25,000	SBS	To provide supplemental sanitation service and streetscape improvement through additional cleaning programs, and street beautification of the target area in the Downtown Flushing Business District, and along Union Street.
						Funds will be used for operation cost of youth programs which includes boxing gyms
Speaker	Matteo	Dr. Theodore A. Atlas Foundation, Inc.	134012789	50,000	DYCD	and learning centers, sport youth program including basketball, mentoring programs and incentive programs.
		Dr. Theodore A. Atlas Foundation, Inc Atlas Cops & Kids		40.000	51/05	
Louis		Program	134012789	12,000	DYCD	Funds to support boxing programs, sports and youth programs in Council District 45.
Van Bramer		Drag Queen Story Hour NYC, Ltd.	822613408	5,000	DYCD	Funding for Drag Queen Story Hour programming to public libraries, schools, and other community spaces in the district.
Rivera		Drag Queen Story Hour NYC, Ltd Drag Queen Story Hour	822613408	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for Drag Queen Story Hour events in District 2.
		DREAM! Dare to Revitalize Education Thru Arts &		45.000	51/05	Funding will support educational and recreational programming and activities at The
Cohen		Mediation, Inc The COVE	455473512	15,000	DYCD	COVE.
Deutsch		DSNY Strongest Football, Inc.	454700701	5,000	DSNY	Funds will be used for field rentals, equipment and insurance.
Levin		DUMBO District Management Association, Inc.	200214837	4,000	DCLA	To support free cultural programming in community/public open spaces.
						Funding to support community commitment in the Dutch Kills area of Long Island City through community outreach, public meetings, and bringing awareness to
Van Bramer		Dutch Kills Civic Association, Inc.	112806214	4,800	DYCD	opportunities and services available to constituents in Dutch Kills.
Redviguez		Dyckman Farmhouse Museum Alliance	320035632	F 000	DCLA	Funding will support educational programs that fulfill CD 10 neighborhood's need for services in the following areas: STEAM, visual art, national, state, and local history, childhood literacy, the performing arts, and health and wellness.
Rodriguez		Dyckman Farmhouse Museum Amarice	320033032	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support the Partnerships in Literacy through dance and creativity
Chin		Dynamic Forms, Inc Partnerships In Literacy	133440226	3,500	DCLA	partnerships, which introduce the public school communities to dance and literacy connections.
Miller		Eagle Academy Foundation, Inc.	201532382	7,000	DYCD	Funding will support after-school and academic remediation programming.
				•		Funds will be used to support teaching artists working in partnership with the school at
Van Bramer		EarSay, Inc.	311669271	3,500	DCLA	International High School at LaGuardia Community College.
						To fund seasonal plantings and replace trees for the entire block on 69th St, 1st to 2nd
Kallos		East 69th Street Association	260555623	5,000	DYCD	Avenues.
Kallos		East 72nd Street Neighborhood Association, Inc.	811515947	5,000	DYCD	To fund bike safety surveys and reports, community meetings, outreach and operations noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Kallos		East 86th Street Merchants and Residents Association, Inc.	061756910	5,000	DYCD	Funding will provide for maintenance and planting of tree beds, planters, expand the association membership and volunteer base and recruit among the business community, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		East 86th Street Merchants and Residents Association,		-,		Funding will support beautification projects and outreach programs to businesses
Powers		Inc.	061756910	8,000	DYCD	along the East 86th Street corridor and surrounding areas.
Barron		East Brooklyn Community Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc Council District 42	473900732	5,000	FDNY	Funding to support operating expense costs for emergency preparedness programming in the 42nd CD.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	-					Funding to support the costs associated with hosting community-wide event, including
						performances/entertainment, sports tournament, children's activities, mobile health
Moya		East Elmhurst Corona Civic Association, Inc.	112050254	10,000	DYCD	units and food/refreshments.
						Funds will be used to cover the cost associated with E.N.O.U.G.H. (Educating,
						Neighborhoods, Organizing, Under-served, Grassroots-organizing and Health-
Speaker	Ampry-Samuel	East Flatbush Village, Inc.	800612019	50,000	DYCD	awareness) Initiative, and an annual anti-violence Not in My Hood March.
Louis		East Flatbush Village, Inc Boys To Men Program	800612019	24,000	DYCD	Funds to support organization's Boys To Men Mentorship program.
		East Flatbush Village, Inc SWV (Sista's With a Vision)				Funds to support organizations SWV (Sista's With a Vision) Initiative for mentorship
Louis		Initiative	800612019	10,000	DYCD	intervention.
		East Harlem Council For Community Improvement, Inc				
Speaker	Ayala	La Marqueta Retoña	132969933	100,000	SBS	To provide funding to support La Marqueta Retoña.
		East New York 4 Gardens, Inc Community Programming -				Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming in the 42nd
Barron		Council District 42	824418780	5,000	DYCD	CD.
		East New York Restoration Local Development				
		Corporation - Community Programming - Council District				
Barron		42	461763706	150,000	DYCD	Funding to support community programming in the 42nd Council District.
		East New York Restoration Local Development				
		Corporation - Operations Programming - Council District				Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming in the 42nd
Barron		42	461763706	40,000	DYCD	CD.
	Constantinides,					Funding to support 1) Job training and placement assistance; 2) One-on-one crisis and
	Richards, Van					short-term counseling, long-term asset building counseling, financial educational, tax
	Bramer	East River Development Alliance, Inc.	861096987	150,000	HPD	preparation, tenant advocacy; 3) College Access; 4) Economic Revitalization.
		East River Development Alliance, Inc Career Access		===,===		Funding will be used to support job training, financial counseling, and college access
Constantinides		Programs	861096987	4,000	DYCD	programs.
		East River Development Alliance, Inc Free Tax Prep		1,000		le e grando
Torres		Assistance - Bronx	861096987	10,000	DYCD	Funds will go toward free tax preparation services for Bronx residents.
		East River Development Alliance, Inc Urban Upbound	001030307	20,000	5.05	Funding to support Employment Services, Financial Counseling, Income Support
Van Bramer		Community Revitalization	861096987	27,000	DYCD	Services, Financial Inclusion, Community Revitalization.
van Branier		East River Development Alliance, Inc Worker	001030307	27,000	DICD	Services, I manda modulin, Community Nevidinzación.
Richards		Cooperative Business Development Initiative	861096987	19,500	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic.
Speaker	Matteo	East Shore Little League, Inc.	510237392	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for equipment and utilities.
эрсакст	Widteo	Lust shore Little League, me.	310237332	10,000	DICD	Tanas will be used for equipment and atmates.
Rivera		East Village Community Coalition, Inc Get Local Guide	201059463	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the expanded distribution of the Get Local Guide.
MVCTU		Last vinage community countries, inc. Set Local Guide	201033403	3,000	DICD	Funding to support operational expenses associated with providing services and
Moya		Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc.	113553172	20,000	DYCD	programming to immigrant residents of Council District 21.
ivioya		Ecuadorian Civic Committee of New York City, Inc	113333172	20,000	DICD	programming to immigrant residents of Council District 21.
Dromm		Ecuadorian Parade	113553172	5,000	DYCD	To fund expenses related to Ecuadorian parade in Queens.
DIOIIIII		Ecuadorian Farade	113333172	3,000	DICD	Funds will be utilized for partial offsetting of the operational costs associated with
		Edgewater Park Volunteer Hose Company No. 1, Inc Fire]			providing fire suppression and prevention services, emergency scene control and
Gionai		. ,	136125044	10.000	FDNY	emergency medical care for the community.
Gjonaj		Frevention & Iviedical Nesponse	130123044	10,000	FUNT	Funding to support operating expense costs for community Freedom School
Parron		EDIEV Communities of New York Inc. Freedom School	200177740	E 000	חעכה	
Barron		EDIFY Communities of New York, Inc Freedom School	200177748	5,000	DYCD	Programming.
Vogor		Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of	111633404	F 000	DVCD	Funds will be utilized to provide ECOL classes
Yeger		Bensonhurst, Inc.	111633484	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be utilized to provide ESOL classes.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
_		Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of				- 1 : 11
Treyger		Bensonhurst, Inc Adult Literacy/ESOL-Civics Program	111633484	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to offset the costs of an Adult Literacy/ESOL-Civics program.
Diaz		Education Through Music, Inc.	133613210	10,000	DCLA	To provide Education through Music programming in Council District 18.
A		Education Through Music, Inc New York City Partner	422642240	10.000	DCLA	To any ide for de ferror vise la desertion and areas in Court il District O
Ayala		School Program Educators for Student Success Association, Inc Urban	133613210	10,000	DCLA	To provide funds for musical education programs in Council District 8. To provide funding for the Urban Scholars program, which assists students with college
Avala		Scholars Program	814449558	5,000	DYCD	and career readiness.
Ayala		Scholars Program	814449558	3,000	DYCD	To provide general operating funds for the Bushwick Leadership Center, including:
						after-school programming and leadership development, job training for high school
		El Puente de Williamsburg, Inc Bushwick Leadership				and college students, support for teen parents/pregnant teens and antiviolence
Reynoso		Center	112614265	15,000	DYCD	workshops.
reynoso		center	112011203	13,000	Dicb	Workshops.
						To provide funding support for education reform, equity, green/open spaces;
		El Puente de Williamsburg, Inc El Puente Green Light				retrofitting for energy efficiency; and mapping arts resources. Funds will support
Speaker	Reynoso	District	112614265	250,000	DYCD	staffing, space rental, training materials, and facilitation of community events.
	,			,	_	
		Elaine Kaufman Cultural Center/Lucy Moses School for				
Rosenthal		Music and Dance - Special Music School Program	131991118	4,000	DCLA	Funds support programs for Special Music School students.
		Elaine Kaufman Cultural Center/Lucy Moses School for				
Rosenthal		Music and Dance - Tuesday Matinees	131991118	4,000	DCLA	Funding to support community concerts through Tuesday Matinee programming.
						Funding for STEAM/ Robotics Programming / Digital Inclusion in the 42nd Council
Barron		Elite Learners, Inc Programming - Council District 42	814482839	25,000	DYCD	District.
						To support center's activities such as computer education, book club, socialization
						classes, cultural events, social services access, health presentations, screenings,
Cohen		Emerald Isle Immigration Center	112932528	10,000	DFTA	nutritional programs and related outreach in Woodlawn to local seniors (55+).
						Funds will be directed toward the agency's immigration, legal services and ESL
Speaker	Irish, Van Bramer	Emerald Isle Immigration Center	112932528	125,000	DSS/HRA	
						To fund immigrant assistance programming and services at the central Queens
Dromm		Emerald Isle Immigration Center - Immigrant Services	112932528	10,000	DSS/HRA	location.
			442022520	5 000	DCC/UDA	
Moya		Emerald Isle Immigration Center - Immigrant Services	112932528	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support legal and social services to the immigrant community.
Holden		Emerald Isle Immigration Center - Senior Services	112932528	3,500	DFTA	Funds to be used to support senior services and case management assistance.
noidell		Efficiald Isle Infilligration Center - Serior Services	112932326	3,300	DETA	Funding to support operational costs associated with EAP programming including staff
Borelli		Emergency Children's Help Organization, Inc.	113828185	5,000	DHMH	support, equipment/facility costs and outreach.
BOTEIII		Intergency children's rieth Organization, inc.	113020103	3,000	DUINU	Funding will support the general operating expenses associated with running the ECHO
Matteo		Emergency Children's Help Organization, Inc.	113828185	6,000	DHMH	Emergency Assistance program.
Lancman		EMET Outreach	270559746	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support community classes, lectures and workshops.
Matteo		Empowerment Zone, Inc.	142009368	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the All Star Basketball Classic.
×		F		3,000		The state of tappers and the state of the st
Speaker	Rose, Matteo	Empowerment Zone, Inc.	142009368	25,000	DYCD	To provide an educational, and training program for at-risk girls aged 12 to 16.
•	,	, , ,		-,		Funding will be used to support staffing and operational cost associated with
						sponsoring an annual all day cultural event (parade and festival), honoring and
		Empowerment Zone, Inc Staten Island Black Heritage				celebrating persons of African Descent that live or have lived on the borough of Staten
1	1	Family Day	142009368	5,000	DYCD	Island.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					Funds will support ENACT programs in Council District 28 schools and Alternate
						Learning Centers with in-school, after-school and weekend programs by drama
Adams		ENACT, Inc.	133422660	8,000	DCLA	therapists.
						Funding to support youth programming in Council District 16 to help children learn
Gibson		ENACT, Inc Theater & Performing Arts Programming	133422660	5,000	DCLA	conflict resolution through theater and performing arts.
						Funding to support Council District 7 in-school and out of school theatre and artist
Levine		Epic Theatre Center, Inc Whole-School Partnerships	522303451	5,000	DCLA	residencies
						Funds will help provide policy education, technical assistance and coalition building
						services to organizations working to improve access to healthy, affordable food for
Kallos		Equity Advocates	823885723	5,000	DYCD	underserved urban communities.
						To support the operational cost of services including housing counseling and
						education, tenant organizing, tenant advocacy for housing court, landlord/tenant
						mediation, immigration services, healthy eating for youngsters, and workforce
Eugene		Erasmus Neighborhood Federation, Inc.	112490986	7,000	HPD	development.
Perkins		Esplanade Gardens, Inc Health & Wellness Programming	132593106	5,000	DHMH	To Support Health and Wellness Programming at Esplanade Gardens.
		Evangelical Lutheran Church of the Advent - Music				
Rosenthal		Mondays	131635264	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Music Mondays' programming and activities.
						To support Evergreen in its work organizing and assisting North Brooklyn
Levin		Evergreen, Inc Your North Brooklyn Business Exchange	112647339	5,000	SBS	manufacturing businesses.
						Funding to purchase food, food services supplies, and paper goods for volunteer
Eugene		Ezras Cholim Yad Ephraim	542196301	5,000	DYCD	program to provide meals, and emotional support to hospital patients and families.
						Funding to purchase food, food services supplies, and paper goods for volunteer
Lander		Ezras Cholim Yad Ephraim	542196301	5,000	DYCD	program to provide meals and emotional support to hospital patients.
					51/05	Funds will be used for food packages for patient family members, including food
Yeger		Ezras Cholim Yad Ephraim	542196301	10,000	DYCD	supplies and disposable wrappings.
		Soith Assemblies of Cod Chumb Inc	440660507	5 000	DVCD	Sunday ill be used for Decellar Heiter Address Q Arts December Afternoon and December 1
Ampry-Samuel		Faith Assemblies of God Church, Inc.	112663527	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for Brooklyn United Music & Arts Program - Afterschool Program
6		Faith Assemblies of God Church, Inc BK United	442662527	40.000	DVCD	5 and the state of the DK Heiter drawn are and the state of the state
Cornegy		Programming & Youth Activities	112663527	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support the BK United programming and youth activities. Funding to support a variety of programming for low-income youth, especially girls of
Cumbo		Faith Assemblies of God Church, Inc Brooklyn Music & Art Girls Dance - Coders Program	112663527	F 000	DVCD	
Cumbo		Faith Assemblies of God Church, Inc Music & Arts Girls	112003327	5,000	DYCD	color. Funding to support an array of services for inner city girls ages 10-18, from coding and
Cumbo		Dance - Coders Program	112663527	10.000	DYCD	
Cumbo		Dance - Coders Program	112003327	10,000	DYCD	programming to physical activities.
Menchaca		Falconworks Artists Group	200722447	25 000	DCLA	To support operational and programming costs associated with two programs: "Off the Hook" and Mainstage Production.
ivientidad		i alconworks Artists Group	200732447	25,000	DCLA	
Troygor		Eamily Processation Services of New York Corneration	113550153	5,000	римп	Funds will be used to provide individual and family counseling services to those affected by violence or exposed to violence.
Treyger		Family Preservation Services of New York Corporation	113330133	5,000	DHMH	Funds will support FAN4Kids fitness and nutrition education in urban elementary
Gibson		FAN4Kids - Fitness & Nutrition Education	260092086	10,000	DOE	schools in Council District 16 in the Bronx.
Levine		FAN4Kids - Hamilton Heights School	260092086	5,000	DOE	To bring fitness and nutrition program to Hamilton Heights School.
Salamanca		FAN4Kids - Public School 150X Charles James Fox	260092086	10,000	DOE	Funds used to support programming at Public School 150X.
Salamanca		LAMATINGS - LAMING SCHOOL TOOK CHARLES TAKES LOX	200032000	10,000	DOL	To provide funds to support comprehensive fitness and nutrition education in Council
Avala		FAN4Kids - Public School 161X	260092086	5,000	DOE	District 8 schools, including P.S. 161X.
Ayala		I WIAHVIOS - LADIIC SCHOOL TOTY	200032000	5,000	DOE	District o scribors, iliciduling F.S. 101A.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		FAN4Kids - Public School 244Q & other Council District 20				To support comprehensive fitness and nutrition education programming at Public
Коо		Schools	260092086	9,000	DOE	School 244Q and other Council District 20 schools.
Cabrera		FAN4Kids - Public School 382X	260092086	17,000	DOE	Funds will support "F4K" programming in P.S. 382X in Council District 15.
Diaz		FAN4Kids - Public School 69X	260092086	12,000	DOE	To provide fitness and nutrition education programming at Public School 69X.
Salamanca		FAN4Kids - School Programming - Public School 93X	260092086	10,000	DOE	Funds to be used to support programming at P.S. 93X.
Miller		Farmers Boulevard Community Development Corporation	270992406	10,000	DHMH	Funding will support the execution of a community wellness initiative, which includes workshops on mental health, nutrition, healthy food preparation, community gardening and healthy housing.
Richards		Farrock Strong, Inc Team Crate	823177369	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for operational expenses associated with Team Crate in the Rockaways.
Adams		Father's Alive In The Hood, Inc.	461091203	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support and expand our Jegna Support Groups, our Suit up Dads & Sons Fatherhood support groups to make them more available for high/at risk youth and young adults in NYCHA housing in Council District 28.
7.00.110		rather or mite in the chood, man	.01031200	3,000	5.05	Funding will be used to expand support groups and outreach efforts to youth and
Miller		Father's Alive In The Hood, Inc.	461091203	5,000	DYCD	young adults in NYCHA housing.
		Father's Heart Ministries, The - Father's Heart Soup		,		Funding to support the Food Pantry; including operating costs of the food and kitchen
Rivera		Kitchen	223495873	25,000	DYCD	equipment.
		Feathered Friends Parrot Adoption Services, Inc Animal				
Holden		Care	201981209	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for costs associated with animal care.
Yeger		Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd.	112507910	10,000	DYCD	To assist with case work for clients, including the filing of applications for entitlements, such as Medicare, Medicaid, SNAP, Public Assistance, Section 8, Heap.
Brannan		Federation of Italian American Organizations of Brooklyn, Ltd Community Programs - Council District 43	112507910	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support family and community programming and services including stress relieving activities.
		Federation Of Italian-American Organizations of Queens,				Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses for providing immigration
Constantinides		Inc Immigration Assistance Program	113102847	5,000	DYCD	assistance in Council District 22.
Grodenchik		Federation of Organizations for the New York State Mentally Disabled, Inc Big Nosh Vocational Services	237237931	5,000	DHMH	To fund Big Nosh Vocational Services program. Funding to support operational costs of education/training, workshops regarding the
Eugene		Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies, Inc.	135562220	5,000	DYCD	child welfare system, foster care, and education and/or training on providing support for youth in foster care.
Richards		Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies, Inc Immigrant Workforce	135562220	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for immigrant services in Council District 31.
Holden		Federazione Italo-Americana of Brooklyn & Queens, Inc.	113044143	7,500	DYCD	Funds to be used to support social services, office operations, rent, utilities and staffing.
Powers		Feminist Press, Inc.	237108499	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support six works of feminist literature and free citywide events.
Lander		Fesabeelilah Services of NYC	453736091	5,000	DYCD	Funding to provide operational support including for staff, rent, food and transportation costs.
Levin		Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	112475743	3,500	DYCD	To support affordable housing & community services, adult education, and tenant & community organizing.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support the Community Based Planning and Organizing in Gowanus
Speaker		Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	112475743	50,000	DYCD	Initiative.
		Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc Affordable Housing,				
		workforce Development, Adult Education, Community				
Cumbo		Organizing	112475743	5,000	HPD	Funding to support legal advocacy and resources for tenants.
						To fund a free annual participatory arts event to Roosevelt Island for the summer of
Kallos		FIGMENT Project, Inc Roosevelt Island	204582464	5,000	DCLA	2019 centered in Lighthouse Park on Roosevelt Island.
						To support The Craic Irish film and music festival and other events, showcasing
						contemporary cinema and emerging music local Irish American artists and artists from
Van Bramer		Film Fleadh Foundation, Inc Council District 26	134051235	7,000	DCLA	Ireland.
						Funding to support reduced-price memberships and tickets for New York City's high
Johnson		Film Forum, Inc.	510175953	5,000	DCLA	school and college students via student membership program.
		Film Society of Lincoln Center - Film Program in Council				
Rosenthal		District 6 Public Schools	237042553	5,000	DCLA	Funds support film program in Council District 6 Public Schools.
Reynoso		Filomeno Family Awards Foundation, Inc.	462910749	7,000	DYCD	To offer support and resources to local students.
Cumbo		First Baptist Church of Crown Heights, Inc Jazz Vesper	112033058	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support First Baptists Church in Brooklyn's Jazz Vesper.
Deutsch		First Chernomorets USA, Inc.	113586786	1,000	DYCD	Funding for operational expenses of youth soccer league.
				•		Funding to support operational expenses associated with senior programming and
Richards		First Church of God, Inc Senior Program	112973310	5,000	DFTA	activities.
		First Faith Baptist Church - You Can Go To College		,		Funding will go to SAT/PSAT Prep Classes and financial Workshops For Parents And
Lancman		Committee	022916843	5,000	DYCD	Students.
Cumbo		Five Myles, Inc The SpaceProgram	134078810	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support operating expenses for The SpaceProgram.
		Five Pearls Foundation, The - Maternal Health	10.070010	3,000	2027	
Perkins		Programming	870731633	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support Harlem Stork's Nest Maternal Health programming.
			0,0,01000	3,000	2	Funding will support supplemental sanitation, regular monitoring/reporting of
						sanitation conditions and illegal dumping. Funding will also be used to enhance
Eugene		Flatbush Avenue District Management Association	112908148	5,500	SBS	security through installation of security cameras on facades.
Lugerie		That bush Avenue District Wanagement Association	112300140	3,300	353	Funding to support community clean up including daily sweeping of Cortelyou Road
Eugene		Flatbush Development Corporation	510188251	9,000	DYCD	and Newkirk Plaza's commercial strips.
Lugerie		Hatbush Bevelopment corporation	310100231	3,000	DICD	and Newkirk Flaza's commercial strips.
						Funding will support individual/family counseling, eviction prevention, financial
Fugono		Flatbush Development Corporation	510188251	5,000	HPD	subsidy application, employment/education, housing advocacy, and tenant advocacy.
Eugene		Flatbush Development Corporation - Youth Housing &	310188231	3,000	TIFD	Funds to support youth, housing, community development events and programming in
Louis		Community Development	F101002F1	46 000	DYCD	Council District 45.
Louis		Flatbush Nostrand Junction District Management	510188251	46,000	DYCD	Funds to support organization's programming in marketing, media and design
Lavia			870793638	г 000	DVCD	
Louis		Association, Inc Window to Flatbush	8/0/93038	5,000	DYCD	fellowship for small businesses in Council District 45.
Dautach		Flathush Chanavina Cafatu Datual Inc	202244567	1 500	DETA	Funding to support assistance services for various emergencies associated with
Deutsch		Flatbush Shomrim Safety Patrol, Inc.	203244567	1,500	DFTA	seniors.
						Funds will be used for teens-at-risk outreach, elderly assistance, biased crime, anti-
N		Flathush Changing Cafety Day 11	202244565	7.000	DET.	terrorism awareness, medical awareness programs, and 24x7 patrol with radio
Yeger		Flatbush Shomrim Safety Patrol, Inc.	203244567	7,000	DFTA	dispatch to assist all emergencies for elderly people.
			F404000=			To support the ambulance corp and provide medical supplies, equipment, and other
Maisel		Flatlands Volunteer Ambulance and First Aid Corps, Inc.	510138370	5,000	FDNY	needs for use on ambulance calls and services.
			1			To support The Good Health Shuttle, a free transportation service to The Floating
Van Bramer		Floating Hospital, Inc., The	131624169	3,500	DHMH	Hospital's clinic in Long Island City.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Vallone		Flushing Community Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc.	116035637	5,000	FDNY	Funding will be used to cover expenses related to daily operational costs, uniforms, insurance, trainings and repairs and the community equipment home loan program.
Коо		Flushing Community Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc Community Equipment Home Loan Program	116035637	5,000	FDNY	To support the Community Equipment Home Loan program, which provides wheelchairs, walkers, canes, and crutches to members of the Flushing community that cannot afford equipment.
Koo		Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc.	112652182	21,000	DCLA	To support high-quality arts programming for adults and families, including discounts and transportation for senior citizens and underserved audiences, and cross-cultural programming initiatives.
Dromm		Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc LGBTQ Voices	112652182	5,000	DCLA	To fund artist fees and marketing expenses for LGBT-themed concert series.
Vallone		Flushing Council on Culture and the Arts, Inc Yellow School Bus Initiative	112652182	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support Yellow School Bus Initiative, as well as various other program and transportation costs.
Vallone		Flushing Jewish Community Council, Inc Adult Literacy & ESL Programs Flushing Jewish Community Council, Inc ESL/Civics	112669559	5,000	DYCD	Funding will help support operating costs associated with ESOL and ESL/civics classes. To support ESL/Civics classes and counseling for immigrants in need from Council
Коо		Instruction to Immigrants	112669559	9,000	DYCD	District 20, and other operational and programmatic costs. Funding to support STEM programming (including the building of soap box derby cars)
Moya Van Bramer		Flushing Meadow Soap Box Derby, Inc. Flux Factory, Inc.	112737828 113506262	7,000 3,500	DYCD DCLA	and the GRTY program. The funds will be used to support Artist-in-Residency, including materials for workshops.
Chin		Folksbiene Yiddish Theatre	133998872	5,000	DCLA	To support Outreach and Education programming for free and low-cost plays, concerts, and educational workshops for students, seniors, and the general public.
Johnson		Food Bank For New York City	133179546	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support the purchase and distribution of fresh, nutritious fruits and vegetables to emergency food providers (EFPs) that serve Council District 3 food insecure residents.
Levin		Food Bank For New York City	133179546	2,000	DSS/HRA	To support nutrition and health education programming and related services for low-income residents of Council District 33.
Cumbo		Food Bank For New York City - Nutrition & Health Education Services	133179546	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support nutrition and health education and emergency food programs.
Dromm Richards		Food Bank For New York City - Nutrition & Health Education Services For Kidney's Sake, Inc.	133179546 454283012	5,000 5,000	DSS/HRA DHMH	To support nutrition and health education programming and related services for low-income residents of Council District 25. Funds to be used for programmatic support.
Cabrera		Fordham Road District Management Association, Inc.	260117797	10,000	SBS	Funding will allow the BID will expand and create new events to promote cultural diversity, expand healthy food options, programming and beautification projects.
Torres		Fordham Road District Management Association, Inc Marketing Campaign	260117797	15,000	SBS	Funds will go toward marketing the Fordham Road BID's events and resources.
Cabrera		Fordham Road District Management Association, Inc Renaissance Fair Forest Avenue District Management Association, Inc	260117797	10,000	SBS	Funding will support the Fordham BID's Renaissance Fair. Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with the
Rose		Forest Avenue BID Promotion & Events Forest Hills Chamber of Commerce of Queens, Inc Jazz	141933279	5,000	SBS	BID's FY20 marketing campaign and events.
Koslowitz		Thursdays	113200313	5,000	DYCD	To fund Free Jazz Thursdays Outdoor Concerts during the summer.

	_			_	_	
Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Forest Hills Jawish Contar, Austin St Solf Holn Conjur				To provide funding for mode self-help participants programming for the community
Koslowitz		Forest Hills Jewish Center - Austin St Self-Help Senior Center	111621021	6,500	DFTA	To provide funding for meals, self-help participants, programming for the community and building maintenances at the Austin St. Self-Help Senior Center.
Koslowitz		Center	111631821	6,500	DFIA	Funds to be used to purchase new equipment and uniforms, to provide
Ulrich		Forest Hills Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc.	237169662	2,500	FDNY	repairs/maintenance and for general operating expenses.
Officia		Forest Hills Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc Ambulance	237103002	2,300	IDINI	Funds to be used to purchase new equipment and uniforms, to provide repairs /
Koslowitz		Gear	237169662	4,200	FDNY	maintenance and for general operating expenses.
ROSIOWICE		ocu.	237103002	1,200	15111	Funds will be used for concerts & festivals, landscape restoration and festivals in
Ulrich		Forest Park Trust, Inc.	311558645	10,000	DPR	Forest Park.
		,		,		
Koslowitz		Forest Park Trust, Inc Family Events	311558645	5,000	DPR	Funds will be used for family events to perform at Forest Park for Council District 29.
Holden		Forest Park Trust, Inc Forest & Highland Park	311558645	10,000	DPR	Funds to be used for family festivals, sport clinics and concerts.
						Funds will be used to support children's programing, sports clinic and entertainment in
Espinal		Forest Park Trust, Inc Highland Park	311558645	20,000	DPR	Highland Park.
						Funding will support programming to assist non-custodial fathers in becoming more
						active and involved caregivers through job training and placement, classes on bonding
Miller		Forestdale, Inc.	111631747	10,000	ACS	and playing with their children, and learning co-parenting techniques.
						To provide job training and placement, classes on bonding and playing with their
						children, and learning co-parenting techniques with the mothers of their children for
Koslowitz		Forestdale, Inc Fathering and Families Programs	111631747	3,500	ACS	fathers.
						Funding to support the Strong Father program including job training and placement
Moya		Forestdale, Inc Strong Fathers	111631747	12,000	ACS	services.
						To fund the Strong Fathers Program, which prepares fathers to become more active
						and involved caregivers through job training and placement, classes on bonding and
Speaker	Koslowitz, Miller	Forestdale, Inc Strong Fathers	111631747	50,000	ACS	playing with their children, and learning co-parenting techniques.
		Fort Greene Association, Inc Community Initiatives &				
Cumbo		Community-Based Planning	113189270	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expenses and public programming.
		Fort Greene Council, Inc Hazel Brooks Neighborhood				To provide educational, recreational, cultural, health and wellness activities for seniors
Eugene		Senior Center	112300840	5,000	DFTA	at the Fort Greene Hazel Brooks Neighborhood Senior Center.
Constant		Fort Greene Park Conservancy, Inc Summer	442627772	F 000	DDD	E. dia ta annual ECRCValuation Communication and annualization
Cumbo		Programming	113637773	5,000	DPR	Funding to support FGPC Volunteers, Summer programming, and operating expenses.
						Funding will support training and credentialing for employment in construction and
Dowers		Fortuna Society Inc. The	132645436	5,000	DYCD	environmental industries for formerly incarcerated job seekers and those in alternative to incarceration program.
Powers	1	Fortune Society, Inc., The	132043430	3,000	טונט	To provide funding support for a Job Training program for Formerly Incarcerated
Speaker		Fortune Society, Inc., The	132645436	100,000	SBS	Persons (FIPs).
Speaker		Tortune Society, inc., The	132043430	100,000	303	To solely support the operating expenses associated emergency assistance services for
Levin		Foundation for Contemporary Arts, Inc.	131978163	3,000	DCLA	artists in Council District 33.
LCVIII		Foundation for the Advancement and Rehabilitation of	1313/0103	3,000	DCLA	artists in countil district 55.
Ampry-Samuel		the Marginal	465128655	7,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to support Employment Readiness and Sprouts Initiative.
7 ampry Jamuer		Foundation for the Advancement and Rehabilitation of	103120033	7,300	סוכט	r and with de dated to support Employment Reduitess and aprodus initiative.
Perkins		the Marginal - AKIRA Center	465128655	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Strengthening Fathers and Families program.
3				20,000	2.00	
						To support an annual community-wide celebration involving local cultural groups,
Chin		Fourth Arts Block, Inc.	043767933	3,500	DCLA	community gardens, settlement houses, schools, and small businesses.
<u> </u>	1		1	5,550	_ 3	1

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	- -				0 - 7	Funding will support the Fourth Arts Block operations and cultural programming,
Rivera		Fourth Arts Block, Inc Lower East Side Cultural Programs	043767933	15,000	DCLA	including LES History Month programming.
						To support programming and services offered to arts groups throughout New York
Levin		Fractured Atlas, Inc.	113451703	4,000	DCLA	City.
						Funding to support SEQ ART KIDS through artist fees, administration, and supplies for
Cumbo		Franklin Furnace Archive, Inc Seq Art Kids	132879766	5,000	DYCD	children.
			500670400	10.000	DVCD	Funding will support Self-Awareness Program for Young People, an after-school
Rodriguez		Fraternidad de Los Angeles, Inc.	582672102	10,000	DYCD	program that uses arts as a vehicle to deal with anger and frustration in a healthy way.
Borelli		Freshkills Park Alliance, Inc.	271718664	2,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to create a STEAM education program at Freshkills Park.
	Staten Island,					Funds to cover administrative and programmatic cost in relation to running the
Speaker	Matteo	Freshkills Park Alliance, Inc.	271718664	20,000	DYCD	Freshkills Park Public Program.
						Funding will support the Frick's Guided School Visits which serve NYC students from
Powers		Frick Collection, The	131624012	5,000	DCLA	grades 5 to graduate students.
						Funds will be used to support seasonal grounds maintenance and other operational
Speaker	Staten Island	Friends of Abandoned Cemeteries, Inc.	133176456	25,000	DYCD	expenses at Fredrick Douglass Memorial Park.
						Funding will support education programs for students in the 49th district to learn
		Friends of Alice Austen House, Inc Women's History				about women's history through the photographs and story of early American
Rose		School Programs	133248928	5,000	DCLA	photographer, and noted Staten Islander, Alice Austen.
						Funding to support weekend events and wilderness adventures
Borelli		Friends of Blue Heron Park, Inc.	133073882	6,500	DYCD	programming/activities via urban park rangers.
						Funding to support the programming and services including Youth/Education Forum,
Eugene		Friends of Brooklyn Community Board 9, Inc.	453110977	5,000	DYCD	the Housing Forum and the Shop Local program.
Cumbo		Friends of Brooklyn Community Board 9, Inc Shop Local 365	453110977	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support the Shop Local 365 Initiative.
Rivera		Friends of Corlears Hook Park, Inc Corlears Hook Park	473832182	5,000	DPR	Funds will support programming and events in Corlears Hook Park.
						Funding to support the operational costs associated with special events/activities
						including concerts, movies in the park, family day celebration, seasonal events, and
Salamanca		Friends of Crotona Park - Crotona Park Programming	134122378	10,000	DPR	walking & running activities.
						Funding to support the operational costs associated with special events/activities
						including concerts, movies in the park, family day celebration, seasonal events, and
Gibson		Friends of Crotona Park - Special Events & Activities	134122378	10,000	DPR	Walking & Running activities.
		Friends of Dag Hammarskjold Plaza - Dag Hammarskjold				
Powers		Plaza Beautification	133749587	5,000	DPR	Funding to support the beautification community events and engagement at the park.
Borelli		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469	10,000	DHMH	Funding to support mental health programming and services.
						Funding will support the outreach program, which provides information about
Eugene		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469	5,000	DHMH	available services for active and retired firefighters and families.
Holden		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469	3,500	DHMH	Funds to be used to support firefighter wellness and outreach.
						Funding to support the Outreach Program for FDNY firehouses and retirees serving
						Council District 5 providing information and education to access mental health and
Kallos		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469	1,000	DHMH	wellness services without stigma.
		-		,		Funding to support outreach workers, cost of printing flyers, psycho-educational
Lander		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469	3,500	DHMH	materials, and program management.
						Funds will be used to support the salaries of three part-time counselors, clinical
						supervision of the work, general operating cost and continued development of the
1		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469		DHMH	Mental Health program.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to provide counselor staff support, clinical supervision of the work, and
Menchaca		Friends of Firefighters, Inc.	010611469	5,000	DHMH	continued development of the Mental Health Program.
		-				-
						Funding to support research and educational and cultural events highlighting
Treyger		Friends of Historic New Utrecht	113407104	5,000	DYCD	Southwest Brooklyn history, including reenactments, exhibits, and lectures.
		Friends of Historic New Utrecht - Historic Education and				
Brannan		Cultural Events	113407104	2,500	DYCD	Funding to support free cultural and historical programming.
						Funding to support educational programming and activities for schools and
Johnson		Friends of Hudson River Park, Inc.	134112913	5,000	DPR	organizations in Council District 3.
						Funding will provide youth and families with free public access to the Hudson River
						estuary and groundbreaking educational programming regarding critical environmental
Speaker		Friends of Hudson River Park, Inc.	134112913	150,000	DPR	conservation issues.
		Friends of Hudson River Park, Inc Hudson River Park				To bring Council District 7 public school students to the Park for the Hudson River Park
Levine		Estuary Lab (Environmental Education Programming)	134112913	3,500	DPR	Estuary Lab programming.
						Funding to support Jane's Carousel Subsidized & Donation Ticket Program to families
Brannan		Friends of Jane's Carousel, Inc.	272884199	5,000	DYCD	in Council District 43.
						Funding to support Jane's Carousel Subsidized & Donation Ticket Program to families
Levin		Friends of Jane's Carousel, Inc.	272884199	5,000	DYCD	in Council District 33
		Friends of New Utrecht Public Library - Creative Aging &				
Brannan		Multicultural Programs	111904261	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support programs for seniors at the library.
Rodriguez		Friends of PS-IS 187	263482468	9,500	DOE	Funds are to cover cost of instructor for music program.
Miller		Friends of Roy Wilkens Park, Inc., The	201398389	6,000	DPR	Funding to support landscaping services, supplies, and equipment.
Chin		Friends of the Erben Organ, Inc Summer Music Program	813920899	5,000	DYCD	To support the Summer Music program - Pedals, Pipes, and Peals.
						Funding to support the expansion and enhancement of programming with an emphasis
Johnson		Friends of the High Line, Inc.	311734086	10,000	DYCD	on increased accessibility for communities with disabilities and diverse languages.
						To support the New York County Courts Public Access Law Library by covering costs
		Friends of the New York County Courts Public Access Law				such as the purchase of legal reference materials, equipment, and administrative
Levine		Library, Inc.	455484305	5,000	DYCD	expenses.
						To support planning, research, education and tools for residents of City Council District
						5 and city about land use and zoning developments noticed through Council District 5
Kallos		Friends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts	133193351	12,500	DYCD	monthly newsletter and website.
						To maintain and expand architectural education programs taught during the school
						day to public school students in Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council
Kallos		Friends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts	133193351	5,000	DCLA	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
						Funding will support the architectural and historic preservation education program
Powers		Friends of the Upper East Side Historic Districts	133193351	5,000	DCLA	that serves students in Council District 4.
						Funds will be used to support program activities at Wingate Park including National
						Teacher Day, Halloween Family Fun Day and a Walk-A-Thon for Victims of Domestic
Eugene		Friends of Wingate Park, Inc.	990375362	5,000	DYCD	Violence.
		Fulton Art Fair, Inc "On the Fence" @ Robert Fulton		-		Funding to support the operating expenses associated with the Fulton Art Fair "On the
Cornegy		Park	113386595	10,000	DYCD	Fence" which takes place at Robert Fulton Park.
<u> </u>				-,		To support a series of local farm and food related education workshops at the South
Chin		Fulton Market Association, Inc.	812871972	5,000	DYCD	Street Seaport.
·····			3120,1372	3,000	2.02	In the state of th

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Kallos		Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To fund the development of open data tools built with and for Community Boards.
Powers		Fund for the City of New York, Inc.	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support costs of focus groups and outreach to plan for an LGBTQ+ Museum.
Cumbo		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the siting and research for a Museum of LGBT History & Culture.
Dromm		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To support development of a Museum Business and Strategic Plan for proposed American Museum of LGBT History & Culture.
Lancman		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To support development of a Museum Business and Strategic Plan for proposed American Museum of LGBT History & Culture.
Levin		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To support development of a Museum Business and Strategic Plan for proposed American Museum of LGBT History & Culture.
Menchaca		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To support development of a Museum Business and Strategic Plan for proposed American Museum of LGBT History & Culture.
Torres		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support the continued planning of New York City's LGBT Museum.
Van Bramer		Fund for the City of New York, Inc American Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To fund the American Museum of LGBT History's development of a museum business & strategic plan.
Levine		Fund for the City of New York, Inc BetaNYC Fund for the City of New York, Inc Bridging the Gap	132612524	3,500	DYCD	To sustain and scale the Civic Innovation Lab and Fellowship program. To provide funding to support the production of S.O.S. South Bronx's Bridging the Gap
Ayala		Intergenerational Series Fund for the City of New York, Inc Bridging the Gap Intergenerational Series Fund for the City of New York, Inc Brownsville	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Intergenerational Series, which will focus on creating a safe space for community youth and elders.
Ampry-Samuel		Community Justice Center	132612524	15,000	DYCD	Funding will support Brownsville Community Justice Center (BCJC).
Charles		Frond for the City of New York Inc. Due Didon Outrooch	122612524	F0 000	DVCD	Funding would support the bus network redesign process through direct engagement with transit riders; and Conduct independent grassroots trainings in the Bronx and in
Speaker		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Bus Rider Outreach Fund for the City of New York, Inc Center for Court	132612524	50,000	DYCD	Queens. Funding will be used for the Center for Court Innovation's Bronx Community Solutions (BCS) Initiative which improves neighborhood conditions, funds will be used for
Gibson		Innovation's BCS Initiative Fund for the City of New York, Inc Civic Innovation Lab	132612524	5,000	DYCD	supplies and community service projects.
Коо		& Fellowship Program Fund for the City of New York, Inc Far	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To sustain and scale the Civic Innovation Lab and Fellowship program.
Richards		Rockaway/Arverne Nonprofit Coalition (FRANC) Fund for the City of New York, Inc Jamaica Bay-	132612524	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for Far Rockaway/Arverne Nonprofit Coalition program support.
Richards		Rockaway Parks Conservancy Fund for the City of New York, Inc Legal Hand - North	132612524	5,000	DPR	Funds to be used to support Jamaica Bay-Rockaway Parks Conservancy.
Cornegy		Crown Heights & Bedford Stuyvesant	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support community legal workshops presented by Legal Hand.
Speaker	LGBT	Fund for the City of New York, Inc LGBT Museum	132612524	100,000	DYCD	To support development of a Museum Business and Strategic Plan for proposed American Museum of LGBT History & Culture to ensure financial sustainability.
Levine		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Museum of LGBT History & Culture	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To support development of a Museum Business and Strategic Plan for proposed American Museum of LGBT History & Culture.
Lander		Fund for the City of New York, Inc PTAlink	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses including staff support, website development, technical assistance services, workshops, and/or trainings.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will support Queens Youth Court, a youth diversion and leadership program that
						trains local teenagers to serve as jurors, judges, and advocates, handling real-life cases
Lancman		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Queens Youth Court	132612524	2,500	DYCD	involving peers.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Queens Youth Justice				Funds will support supplies for workshops, metro cards and outreach to students and
Adams		Center	132612524	10,000	DYCD	parents in QYJC programming/services.
						Funding will go to Queens Youth Justice Center's Neighborhood Youth Justice Council,
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Queens Youth Justice				a social action group that empowers youth to be positive agents of change in their own
Lancman		Center - Neighborhood Youth Justice Council	132612524	2,500	DYCD	community.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc., Queens Youth Justice				Funding will go to Ougans Vouth Justice Contacts Ougans Engagement Strategies for
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Queens Youth Justice				Funding will go to Queens Youth Justice Center's Queens Engagement Strategies for
		Center - Queens Engagement Strategies for Teens	422642524	2.500	DVCD	Teens (QUEST), the first of NYC's alternative-to-detention programs, combining social
Lancman		(QUEST)	132612524	2,500	DYCD	services and youth development programming with supervision and court monitoring.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Red Hook Community	422642524	20.000	14001	
Menchaca		Justice Center	132612524	20,000	MOCJ	Funding to support program costs of Red Hook Community Justice Center.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Red Hook Youth			51/05	
Lander		Court	132612524	5,500	DYCD	Funding to support program costs of Red Hook Youth Court.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Right to Counsel				
Gibson		Coalition	132612524	5,000	DYCD	Funds to support advocacy and organizing work for the Right to Counsel Coalition.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Right to Counsel				
Levine		Coalition	132612524	5,000	DYCD	To fund advocacy and organizing work for the Right to Counsel Coalition.
						Funding to support Save Our Streets (S.O.S.) programming, a community-based effort
_		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Save Our Streets -				to end gun violence within the Bedford Stuyvesant and Crown Heights neighborhood
Cornegy		Bed-Stuy/Crown Heights	132612524	5,000	DYCD	of Brooklyn.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc The NEW Pride				To provide funding support to develop a LGBTQ Civic Engagement Public Education
		Agenda Civic Engagement and Public Education Project				(CEPE) Project to re-invigorate and engage new, diverse citizens regarding government
Speaker	Dromm	(CEPE)	132612524	25,000	DYCD	participation and accountability.
						To provide funding to support Harlem Community Justice Center's Youth Court, which
						trains participants in restorative justice, traditional court methodology, and
Ayala		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Youth Court	132612524	10,000	DYCD	community service.
		Fund for the City of New York, Inc Zero Waste School				Funding will support Zero Waste School program at P.S./M.S. 34M and P.S./M.S.
Rivera		Programs @ PS/MS34M & PS/MS188M	132612524	10,000	DOE	188M.
Yeger		Gan Day Care Center, Inc.	112302049	18,000	DOE	Funds will be used to support the childcare program.
						To provide client-centered, trauma-informed, culturally-specific, language-appropriate
Koo		Garden of Hope, Inc.	200177587	6,250	MOCJ	support and counseling.
						The funding will be to provide demonstrable cultural activity of recognized quality that
Diaz		Garifuna Coalition USA, Inc.	223890531	20,000	DYCD	is accessible to the public in Council District 18.
					5,405	Funds will be used to purchase watercraft sports equipment and accessories suitable
Ulrich		Gateway Bike & Boathouse, Inc.	262745119	5,000	DYCD	for children and adults.
						To support the Client Advocacy program at GMHC, which assists clients in finding
						permanent, suitable housing by connecting participants with the appropriate
Diaz		Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc.	133130146	5,000	DHMH	resources, including entitlements.
[Funding to support the "Buddy Program," which provides emotional support and
Johnson		Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc Buddy Program	133130146	7,500	DHMH	engagement to people living with HIV/AIDS.
		Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc Dining Room Meals				
Levine		Program	133130146	3,500	DHMH	Funding to support expenses related to the Soup Kitchen/Meals program.
Powers		Gay Men's Health Crisis, Inc Legal Service Program	133130146	5,000	DHMH	Funding will support GMHC's legal service program for families and individuals.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding will help to provide supplies, equipment, and refreshments at events,
Maisel		Gerritsen Beach Cares, Inc Improvement Program	113399328	15,000	DYCD	activities, festivals and clean up/graffiti removal efforts.
						Funding will help to provide supplies and equipment for the ambulance and
Maisel		Gerrittsen Beach Fire Volunteers, Inc.	116076710	7,500	FDNY	firefighting services to the community.
						To provide funding that will allow GOSO to provide MetroCards for more than 800
Speaker	Ayala	Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc MetroCards	061711370	175,000	DYCD	justice-involved youth enrolled in their community program.
•	•					Funding to support arts, media arts and cinema / filmmaking education and
Salamanca		Ghetto Film School, Inc.	134127229	15,000	DCLA	programming including support of The Roster.
						Funding to support Gilda's Club NYC's Spanish/English bilingual educational programs,
Johnson		Gilda's Club New York City	134046652	5,000	DHMH	support groups, lectures and workshops.
						To support Gibney Dances Community Action program, which provides NYC domestic
						violence shelters, free movement workshops each year and brings dating violence
Chin		Gina Gibney Dance, Inc.	133623815	4,800	DCLA	prevention assemblies to NYC public high schools.
						Funding to provide operating support for the Girl Power Program, Mainstage Show,
Lander		Girl Be Heard Institute	271848709	5,000	DCLA	and Community Performances and Workshops.
Levin		Girl Be Heard Institute	271848709	5,500	DCLA	To provide workshops and support performance programming in Council District 33.
Louis		Girl Be Heard Institute	271848709	6,000	DCLA	Funds to support community and youth programming and workshops.
						Funds will support community performances, workshops, and the Girl Power program
Gibson		Girl Be Heard Institute - Girl Power	271848709	5,000	DCLA	in Council District 16.
Koslowitz		Girl Be Heard Institute - Girl Power Program	271848709	3,000	DCLA	Funding to provide operating support for the Girl Power program.
Holden		Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to support Girl Scout Troops in Council District 30.
						Funding for Troop 6000, a program specially designed to serve the thousands of girls
Van Bramer		Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014	3,500	DYCD	currently living in the New York City shelter system.
		Girls for Gender Equity, Inc Sports Training and				Funds to support GGE organizing, advocacy and training programs for systemic change,
Louis		Rolemodels for Success (STARS) Initiative	043697166	2,500	DYCD	self-determination and healthy living.
Ulrich		Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc.	050615968	5,000	DFTA	To fund equestrian lessons and therapeutic riding for older adults.
		Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc				Funding will be used to pay and/or defray the costs of therapeutic riding lessons as
Speaker		Therapeutic Riding Program	050615968	25,000	DYCD	well as to expand ridership services.
•		Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc				
Gjonaj		Veterans Program	050615968	10,000	DYCD	Funds used for GallopNYC Veterans Program in Pelham Bay.
Grodenchik		Glen Oaks Volunteer Ambulance Corps, Inc.	237336330	6,000	FDNY	Funding to support operational expenses and upgrades of the ambulance corps.
		Glendale Civilian Observation Patrol, Inc., The - Civilian				Funds to be used for operational expenses including fuel, utilities, insurance,
Holden		Observation Patrol	112502910	5,000	DYCD	maintenance and the purchase of supplies.
		Global Language Project, Inc Professional Development				To fund professional development training in world languages for Council District 7
Levine		Program	320292343	5,000	DYCD	teachers.
Levine		Goddard Riverside Community Center - Law Project	131893908	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support anti-eviction legal services for Council District 7 residents.
Cohen		God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	5,000	DHMH	To fund Meal Delivery to People with Serious Illness in Council District 11.
				-		Funding to support the provision of home delivered meals, nutritional
						assessments/counseling for seniors living with chronic and/or debilitating illnesses in
Cornegy		God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	5,000	DHMH	Council District 36.
						Funds will be used to support the provision of home-delivered meals to seriously ill
Rivera		God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	2,500	DHMH	people, their children (to age 18) and their senior caregivers.
Rivera		God's Love We Deliver, Inc.	133366846	2,500	DHMH	people, their children (to age 18) and their senior caregivers.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	oponio.	God's Love We Deliver, Inc Home-Delivered Meals -				Funding to support the delivery medically tailored meals to the homes of people in
Levine		Council District 7	133366846	3,500	DHMH	Council District 7 with severe illness.
Ampry-Samuel		Good Call NYC Corporation	821011857	5,000	DYCD	Fund will be used to support 24/7 hotline service in the 41st Council District.
. ,		·		·		Funding will be used to defray operational costs including staff support of case
Rivera		Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	132915659	28,000	HPD	managers, housing advocates and housing organizing staff.
Speaker	Progressive, Rivera	Good Old Lower East Side, Inc.	132915659	100,000	HPD	Funding will be used for community organizing, and counseling activities, address issues including direct housing needs such as eviction prevention and housing security; environment and public health needs; education including job and leadership training.
эреакет	Mivera	Good Old Lower Last Side, Inc.	132313033	100,000	1110	environment and public health needs, education including job and leadership training.
Powers		Good Old Lower East Side, Inc Housing & Organizing	132915659	5,000	HPD	Funding will support general operating costs of GOLES housing organizing and services.
Cabrara		Good Shepherd Services - Precinct Councils - Council District 14	135598710	15 000	DYCD	Funding will contribute to Precinct Council events for the 46th, 50th, and 52nd. Precincts will provide programming and special events such as the Precinct Breakfast or Dinner, National Night Out or other special events.
Cabrera		Good Shepherd Services - The McLaughlin East Harlem	135598710	15,000	DYCD	To provide funding to supplement services offered to run-away, homeless, and
Ayala		Residence	135598710	5,000	DYCD	disconnected youth at The McLaughlin East Harlem Residence.
Ayala		nesidefice	133396710	3,000	DICD	disconnected youth at the McLaughiin East Hariem Residence.
Lander		Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc.	260681729	6,000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses of neighborhood programs including Clean Green Volunteer program, Expo Gowanus, and/or community planning charrettes.
Levin		Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc.	260681729	3,500	DYCD	To support GCC's Clean Green program.
Levin		Gowanus Canal Conservancy, Inc NYCHA Gardening Project	260681729	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the NYCHA Gardening Project.
Louis		Grace Family Services, Inc.	202765775	5,500	DYCD	Funding to support youth engagement with the Cyber Resource Center Training and providing course materials and toolkits for courses.
Rose		Grace Foundation of New York	134131863	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support Recreation Respite programs, Social Skills programs, Arts programs (performing and visual), Life Skills programs and support programs for individuals and their families impacted by Autism Spectrum Disorder. Funding to support after-school and weekend recreation respite services, social skills, art (performing and visual), Life Skills and support programs for Council District 51
Borelli		Grace Foundation of New York - Life Skills Program	134131863	25,000	DHMH	constituents.
		Graham Windham - Harlem Beacon Arts Music & Arts				
Perkins		Program	132926426	7,500	DYCD	Funding to support the Harlem Beacon Arts Music and Arts Program.
Dorkins		Craham Windham Manhattan Mantal Haalth Cantar	132926426	7 500	DUMU	Funding to support montal health convices at Manhattan Montal Health Center
Perkins Rodriguez		Graham Windham - Manhattan Mental Health Center Grand Slam foundation, Inc.	271822546	7,500 10,000	DHMH DYCD	Funding to support mental health services at Manhattan Mental Health Center. Funding to purchase uniform and food for children.
Rouriguez		Granu Siani Toundation, inc.	2/1822540	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses including staff support, business
Reynoso		Grand Street District Management Association, Inc.	112739527	10,000	SBS	attraction efforts and communications/marketing.
NC 911030		Grand Street Settlement, Inc Bushwick-Hylan	112/3932/	10,000	303	activation error to and communications/marketing.
Reynoso		Cornerstone	135562230	5,000	DYCD	To support programming at the NYCHA-based Bushwick-Hylan Cornerstone.
Ulrich		Graybeards Ltd	113635931	7,500	DYCD	Funds to be used to support the Harlem Magic Masters and Family Fun Run.
Speaker	Matteo	Great Kills Little League, Inc.	136197291	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for field maintenance, marketing, supplies, uniforms and equipment.
Adams		Greater Bethel Community Development Corporation	320000557	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses of programming including ESOL/GED materials, facilities costs and staff support.
Miller		Greater Queens Chapter of the Links, Inc.	113344197	6,000	DOE	Funding will support a mobile science lab operating in Council District 27 schools.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Member	эропзог	Legal Name of Organization - Frogram Name	LIIN	Amount	Agency	rui pose oi ruitas
						To support programming at the historic Vander Ende Onderdonk House, including
						school program, exhibits, guided tours, craft classes, history and genealogy lectures,
Reynoso		Greater Ridgewood Historical Society, Inc.	112409274	9,000	DCLA	special events such as Harvest Festival, St. Nicholas Day, and Strawberry Festival.
Ney11030		dreater magewood mistorical society, me.	112403274	3,000	DCLA	Special events such as trainess reserval, se. Menoias Bay, and strawberry reserval.
						Funds to be used to support the School program including tours, video presentations
Van Bramer		Greater Ridgewood Historical Society, Inc.	112409274	3,500	DCLA	and crafts as well as weekend tours, programming, festivals and lectures.
van Bramer		Greater Ridgewood Historical Society, Inc Historical	112403274	3,300	DCLA	Funds to be used for historical programs, school programs, tours, presentations, crafts,
Holden		Programs	112409274	5,000	DCLA	festivals and lectures.
Holden		i rogiums	112 10327 1	3,000	DCLI	Funds to be used for a graffiti removal program, tenant/landlord counseling and
Holden		Greater Ridgewood Restoration Corporation	112382250	10,000	SBS	outreach services.
Holden		Greater Ridgewood Restoration Corporation - Anti-Graffiti	112302230	10,000	353	To support a graffiti removal program, including staff, supplies, and other expenses
Reynoso		Program	112382250	5,000	SBS	related to the program.
ricyrio30		Greater Ridgewood Restoration Corporation - Tenant	112302230	3,000	303	related to the program.
Reynoso		Counseling	112382250	10,000	HPD	To support a landlord and tenant counseling program, including staffing and supplies.
Ney11030		Courseing	112302230	10,000	1110	To support a landiora and tenant counseling program, including starting and supplies.
Speaker	Holden, Reynoso	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The	112518141	50,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for after-school and summer programming.
эреакет	Holden, Reynoso	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - After-School	112310141	30,000	DICD	Turius to be used for after scribbraria summer programming.
Holden		Programs	112518141	12,500	DYCD	Funds to be used to support after-school programs at schools in Council District 30.
Holden		Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - Explorers	112310141	12,300	DICD	I thus to be used to support after-school programs at schools in council bistrict so.
Holden		Program	112518141	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to support the Explorers Program.
Holden		Togram	112310141	3,000	DICD	Funds to be used for operational expenses associated with business outreach and
Holden		Greater Woodhaven Development Corporation	112508190	5,000	SBS	development, programming and events.
Holdell		dreater woodhaven bevelopment corporation	112306190	3,000	303	Funds will be used to cover administrative and operational expenses including rent,
Ulrich		Greater Woodhaven Development Corporation	112508190	9,000	DYCD	utilities, and equipment.
Ollich		Greek American Educational Public Information System,	112306190	9,000	DICD	Funding will be used to support Greek language radio programming and defray the
Constantinides		Inc Greek Radio Program	133443539	5,000	DOITT	costs of air time.
Constantinues		Greek American Educational Public Information System,	133443333	3,000	DOTT	Funding will be used to support Greek language radio programming and defray
Vallono		Inc Radio Program	122442520	E 000	DOITT	operating costs.
Vallone		IIIC Naulo Piograffi	133443539	5,000	DOTT	operating costs.
						To provide funding support for the spoken word open mic series, youth are slamming
Ampri Camual		Groon City Force Inc	800428040	10.000	DYCD	poetry workshops and no more silent voices prison poetry stage plays.
Ampry-Samuel		Green City Force, Inc.	800428040	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support a Spoken Word Open Mic Poetry Series-conducting poetry readings
Cornogu		Green Earth Poets Cafe, Inc.	1610E1021	5,000	DCLA	featuring guest poets and open mic for the community.
Cornegy		Green Earth Foets Care, Inc.	464951821	3,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support Solar Car Team programming (a STEM program
Matteo		Green Technology Club Corporation	454840606	2,500	DYCD	competition).
iviatteo		dreen reciniology club corporation	434840000	2,300	DICD	competition).
Borelli		Greenbelt Conservancy, Inc.	133481845	5,000	DPR	Funds will support Greenbelt Trail Races/events and outdoor education programming.
DOLEIII		Greenbert Conservancy, Inc.	100401040	3,000	טיו	To support the Museums Road Show, which would provide instruction about the Civil
Lovin		Greenpoint Monitor Museum, The	113332514	5,000	DOE	War, the USS Monitor, etc.
Levin Levin	+	Greenpoint Montor Museum, The	112100335	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to pay staff salaries.
LEVIII		Greenpoint Netornieu Church	112100333	3,000	טונט	Funding to support mental health services and treatments given through individualized
Johnson		Greenwich House, Inc.	135562204	55,000	DHMH	therapy for vulnerable populations.
Johnson		Greenwich House, Inc.	135562204	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support mental health services and treatments for children.
3011113011		Greenwich Village Chelsea Chamber of Commerce - Shop	133302204	3,000	דוואוו וט	יו עוועוויים נט שעיף סיג וויפונמו וופמנוו שפו עוכבי מווע נופמנוויפונט וטו כווועופוו.
Johnson		Bleecker	201419879	5,000	SBS	To support the Shop Bleecker event to help small businesses in Council District 3.
Johnson		DIECCYCI	2014190/9	5,000	دمد	Tro support the shop bleecker event to help small businesses in Council District 3.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support operational expenses associated with providing film festival
						including venue costs, staffing, advertisement/promotion, ticketing and awards.
Johnson		Greenwich Village Film Festival, Inc.	824071620	5,000	DYCD	Funding to also support workshops and lectures.
Johnson		Greenwich Village Society for Historic Preservation	133042600	7,000	DCLA	Funds will support educational programming and activities for the community.
				1,000		Funding will support science education at Grover Cleveland High School, including
						research, Science Olympiad, and Bridge Building programs as well as teacher training
Reynoso		Grover Cleveland High School Science Programs	136400434	5,000	DOE	and other resources.
,				•		Funds will be used to support counseling and legal support for homeowners in the 41st
Ampry-Samuel		Grow Brooklyn, Inc.	261410513	5,000	HPD	Council District.
Deutsch		Grow Brooklyn, Inc.	261410513	5,000	DYCD	Funding to provide free tax preparation for low income members of the community
Deatsen		drow brooklyn, me.	201410313	3,000	DICD	To fund the Living Dock project to promote community engagement and stewardship
Koo		Guardians of Flushing Bay - The Living Dock Project	812124765	5,000	DYCD	of Flushing Creek.
Koo		Guild for Exceptional Children, Inc Mixed Media	812124703	3,000	DICD	Funding to provide musical instruction, vocal coaching and performance advice to
Brannan		Art/Ceramics Studio	116037766	6,000	DHMH	adults with intellectual/developmental disabilities.
		Gun Hill Basketball Association, Inc.	270584874	15,000	DHIVIH	Funds to be used for the Gun Hill Basketball League.
King		Guyana Cultural Association of New York, Inc Summer	270364674	13,000	DICD	Funds will be used to provide materials and supplies for program activities to the
Maisel		Heritage Workshop Series	113624294	3,000	DYCD	community.
Adams		Guyanese Girls Rock Foundation, Inc.	474548559	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support cover operational costs of the leadership academy.
Auditis		duyanese diris Nock i oundation, inc.	474348333	3,000	DICD	Funding will be used to host financial literacy/business education and business support
						services such as M/WBE Certification Application Assistance and to cover the
Eugene		HABNET Chamber of Commerce, Inc.	470939800	5,000	SBS	operational expenses of these programs.
Lugene		Trability chamber of commerce, inc.	470333600	3,000	303	operational expenses of these programs.
		Habnet Services Corporation - Youth Development,				Funds to support operations expenses, financial education, and job development
Louis		Immigration Services, and Financial Education	300516278	10,000	DYCD	program.
Louis		inningration services, and i maneral Education	300310278	10,000	DICD	Funds to support Haitian Diaspora experience through community, cultural events and
Louis		Haiti Cultural Exchange, Inc Diaspora Now	342034041	7,500	DCLA	programming.
Louis		Tracti Cattara Exchange, inc. Biaspora New	342034041	7,500	DCLA	Funding to support operational expenses including staff support of FitBK, a community
Eugene		Haitian Centers Council, Inc.	112648501	8,000	DYCD	fitness program.
Lugene		Traction Centers council, me.	1120-0301	3,000	DICD	Funds to support Immigrant Health Initiative providing weekly no cost community
Louis		Haitian Centers Council, Inc FITBK	112648501	5,000	DYCD	fitness program in Council District 45.
20413		Traction Content Council, Inc. 1115K	1120 10301	3,000	БТСВ	The funds will help to support operational costs, activities/programming for seniors at
Speaker	Vallone	HANAC, Inc Angelo Petromelis Senior Center	112290832	25,000	DFTA	the Angelo Petromelis Senior Center.
эрсикс	7 4.101.10	HANAC, Inc Bronx Information & Referral Senior	112230032	23,000	51170	Funding to support the Bronx Information & Referral Senior program Pelham Bay,
Gjonaj		Program - Pelham Bay	112290832	10,000	DFTA	which assists seniors with social services and entitlements.
5,5.1.0,		HANAC, Inc Child and Family Preventive Services	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	20,000	2	
Constantinides		Program	112290832	7,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to defray operating costs of the child therapy programs.
22	1	10		7,000	2.00	The funding will be used to provide health and wellness, social events, and defray
Van Bramer		HANAC, Inc Ravenswood Senior Center	112290832	6,000	DFTA	operating cost at the Ravenswood Senior Center.
	1			0,000	2.1/	Funding to support programs with P.S. 125M and/or other new Council District 7
Levine		Harlem Grown, Inc Public School 125M	274250636	5,000	DOE	schools.
-	1		50000	5,550		Funding to support the Harlem Urban Gardening Education Program, including the
Perkins		Harlem Grown, Inc Urban Gardening Education Program	274250636	6,000	DYCD	costs of equipment, tools, supplies and staff support.
· OTMITIS			_, 1230030	0,000	2700	Funding to support the Harlem Urban Gardening Education Program, including the
Perkins		Harlem Grown, Inc Urban Gardening Education Program	274250636	3,500	DYCD	costs of equipment, tools, supplies and staff support.
Ayala		Harlem Grown, Inc Wagner Houses Farm	274250636	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding for youth programming at the Wagner Houses Farm.
nyaia		manem Grown, inc wagner nouses raini	£/4230030	5,000	שונט	To provide randing for youth programming at the wagner nouses rain.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Levin		Harlem Historical Society	800965297	2,500	DYCD	To support the IDA B WELLS Commemoration Ceremony and Plaque.
Perkins		Harlem Historical Society	800965297	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Harlem Historical Society's programs and activities.
Rodriguez		Harlem Historical Society	800965297	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support "Civil Rights Trail" programming and activities.
						The funds will be used to support cultural organizations to provide programming
						focused on the cultural history or traditions of an immigrant community in New York
Levine		Harlem Week, Inc.	133058019	5,000	DYCD	City.
Perkins		Harlem Week, Inc 2019 Programming	133058019	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support various Harlem Week 2019 programming and activities.
						Funding to support a series of workshops in how to claim people who disappeared
Levine		Hart Island Project, The - Project AIDS Initiative	275559861	5,000	DHMH	during the AIDS epidemic in New York City.
Johnson		Hartley House, Inc.	131656652	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support youth programming in Council District 3.
Speaker		Hartley House, Inc.	131656652	60,000	DFTA	To provide funding support for the Home Outreach Program for Elders (HOPE).
						Funds for family support for families of children with special needs including
Deutsch		HASC Center, Inc.	112630071	5,000	DYCD	workshops and related supplies.
						Funding to support operating expenses for recruitment, training, equipment and
Lander		Hatzoloh Incorporated	800369977	10,000	FDNY	emergency services provided to the community.
Levine		Hatzoloh Incorporated	800369977	3,500	FDNY	Funds to be used to support volunteer medical first responder program.
						Funds to be used for programmatic support in Council District 31 regarding emergency
Richards		Hatzoloh Incorporated	800369977	5,000	FDNY	services.
						Funds to recruit, train and equip additional emergency care providers, to service the
	Deutsch, Jewish,					community and cover the costs of state of the art ambulances and emergency medical
Speaker	Rosenthal	Hatzoloh Incorporated	800369977	100,000	FDNY	equipment.
Yeger		Hatzoloh Incorporated	800369977	10,000	FDNY	Funds to be used to support volunteer medical first responder program.
Powers		Health Advocates for Older People, Inc.	134165807	5,000	DFTA	Funds will be used to support senior programming.
						To support operational and programming costs including cost of staff, and program
Menchaca		Health Essential Association, Inc.	452871053	10,000	DYCD	supplies.
						To support operational and programming costs including cost of program supplies,
Treyger		Health Essential Association, Inc.	452871053	8,000	DYCD	transportation, etc.
		Healthcare Industry Grant Corporation - Bronx Healthcare				
Speaker		Learning Collaborative	134197609	200,000	DHMH	To provide funding support for the Bronx Healthcare Learning Collaborative.
		HeartShare Human Services of NY, R.C. Diocese of				Funding for HeartShare's Cuomo First Step Early Childhood Center offering integrated
Lancman		Brooklyn	111633549	5,000	DHMH	special education classes to develop children's skills through therapy and education.
		HeartShare Human Services of NY, R.C. Diocese of				
Adams		Brooklyn - South Ozone Park	111633549	7,000	DHMH	Funds will support programmatic, administrative and staffing costs at 101 Ave Facility.
		HeartShare Human Services of NY, R.C. Diocese of				Funding for HeartShare's Cuomo First Step Early Childhood Center will offer integrated
Brannan		Brooklyn - Taranto First Step Preschool Program	111633549	5,000	DHMH	special education classes to develop children's skills through therapy and education.
			444640=0=	4	DV:00	To support a direct service youth leadership group which will meet at the HES. Funds
Maisel		Hebrew Educational Society - Youth Leadership Group	111642720	11,000	DYCD	will be used for a part time youth coordinator, supplies and/or refreshments.
						Funding support for elder abuse programming, which provides direct services for
		Hebrew Home for the Aged at Riverdale, The - Weinberg				victims of elder abuse. Funding also supports comprehensive services directed to the
Speaker		Center for Elder Abuse Prevention	131739971	50,000	DFTA	victims such as psychological and therapeutic counseling.
		Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community				Funding to support general operating support of the Rainbow Heights Club including
Lander		Advisory Board, Inc.	112785605	3,500	DHMH	outreach to LGBT community.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	oponios.	Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community		7	7.80	Funding to support general operating support of the Rainbow Heights Club including
Levin		Advisory Board, Inc.	112785605	2,000	DHMH	outreach to LGBT community.
		Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community		_,		,
Speaker		Advisory Board, Inc.	112785605	40,000	DHMH	Funding to support the Rainbow Heights Club
-		, ,		,		
		Heights Hill Mental Health Service, SBPC, Community				
		Advisory Board, Inc Equality Care, Mental Health				Funding to support operating costs for support groups, individual counseling, and
Cumbo		Provider LGBTQ Capacity Building Trainings	112785605	7,000	DHMH	other mental health and hygiene related services.
Levin		Helen Keller International, Inc.	135562162	2,500	DYCD	To provide glasses to children in need in Council District 33.
Dromm		Helen Keller International, Inc Eye Exams and Glasses	135562162	5,000	DYCD	To support the provision of eye exams and glasses to students in Council District 25.
						Funds will support the CORE Rehabilitation Services program, which provides services
						for legally blind individuals who have a goal of employment and who need to develop
Speaker	Ulrich	Helen Keller Services	111630807	50,000	DFTA	or improve basic skills that are essential to seeking and maintaining employment.
Constantinides		Hellenic Film Society USA, The - Hellenic Film Festival	822227711	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Hellenic Film Festival in Queens
						Funding to support operating expenses associate with neighborhood beautification
Johnson		Hell's Kitchen Neighborhood Association, Inc.	133860770	6,000	DYCD	programming and activities.
						Funds to offset the operating costs associated with the Lower East Side Hispanic
Rivera		Henry Street Settlement - LES Hispanic Festival	131562242	5,000	DYCD	Festival.
	Rosenthal,					Funds will support Access to Justice for Immigrants Project as well as general legal
Speaker	Women's, Barron		133688519			services for victims of domestic violence and their families.
Espinal		Heritage Radio Network, Inc.	275438148	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support the historic preservation of NYC foodways initiative.
						To support Community planning, design, and development technical assistance for
Chin		Hester Street Collaborative, Inc.	200774906	5,000	DCLA	Lower Manhattan.
						Funding to support technical assistance to community-based organizations including
Lander		Hester Street Collaborative, Inc.	200774906	3,500	DCLA	historical research, data analysis, neighborhood asset maps, and meeting facilitation
						Funds will be used to support HMI Goes Citywide for LGBTQ Youth" initiative in the
Ampry-Samuel		Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	133104537	5,000	DYCD	41st Council District.
6.1		Highbridge Islamic Center, Inc Immigration	272007742	40.000	BVCB	Funding to support operational expenses related to providing immigration services to
Gibson		Programming & Services	273007742	10,000	DYCD	local residents.
Faminal		Highland Bark Community Davidonment Corneration	112462000	25 000	DVCD	Funding will be used to support VETCA program
Espinal		Highland Park Community Development Corporation	113462888	25,000	DYCD	Funding will be used to support VETCA program. Funding to support operating and production expenses related to free theatre
						productions including costumes, sets, audio equipment, transportation and advertising
Van Bramer		Hip to Hip Theatre Company	264040620	10.000	DCLA	
vali braffler		Inip to hip theatre company	264049629	10,000	DCLA	for free theatre productions.
Adams		Hip-Hop Summit Youth Council, Inc Council District 28	050542858	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support Hip-Hop Summits in schools and NYCHA residents.
Diaz		Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	30,000	DYCD	Funds will be to service Council District 18 with services and programs.
Diaz		inspanie rederation, inc.	1333/3032	30,000	טונט	Funding the CREAR Futuros program and services/programs for Strengthening Latino
						Nonprofits, Improving Educational Achievement, Promoting Healthy Communities,
						Increasing Immigrant Opportunities, and Supporting Community Economic
Rodriguez		Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	10,000	DYCD	Empowerment.
Mouriguez	l	mapanie i ederation, inc.	1333/3032	10,000	טונט	Empowerment.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will support the CREAR Futuros program and services/programs for Strengthening Latino Nonprofits, Improving Educational Achievement, Promoting Healthy Communities, Increasing Immigrant Opportunities, and Supporting Community
Rodriguez		Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	10,000	DYCD	Economic Empowerment.
Salamana		Historia Fodoration Inc.	133573852	59,000	DYCD	Funds will support program and services for Strengthening Latino Nonprofits, Improving Educational Achievement, Promoting Healthy Communities, Increasing
Salamanca		Hispanic Federation, Inc.	1333/3632	39,000	DICD	Immigrant Opportunities, and Supporting Community Economic Empowerment. Funding to support the Race for Re-Entry with programing & events in Council District
Salamanca		Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	5,000	DYCD	17.
Speaker	Salamanca	Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	85,000	DYCD	Funds will support program and services for Strengthening Latino Nonprofits, Improving Educational Achievement, Promoting Healthy Communities, Increasing Immigrant Opportunities, and Supporting Community Economic Empowerment.
opeane.		This parties a contraction of the contraction of th	100070001		3.02	Funds would be allocated to programs addressing these critical areas: Improving
Speaker	Moya	Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	450,000	DYCD	Educational Achievement and Promoting Healthy Communities.
Speaker	Ayala	Hispanic Federation, Inc Julia de Burgos Latino Cultural Center	133573852	25,000	DYCD	To provide funding to support programming at Julia de Burgos Latino Cultural Center.
Salamanca		Hispanic Federation, Inc Lafayette / Morrison Family Day	133573852	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Lafayette / Morrison Family Day in Council District 17.
Chin		Historic Districts Council, Inc.	133389566	3,500	DCLA	Funding will support two programs: walking/bicycle tours and guidebooks on local neighborhoods and a conference on significant issues in neighborhood preservation.
Holden		Historic Districts Council, Inc.	133389566	5,000	DCLA	Funds to be used for historical programming and services.
Johnson		Historic Districts Council, Inc.	133389566	3,500	DCLA	Funds will support staffing and other expenses associated with the Historic Districts Council's three educational programs.
Kallos		Historic Districts Council, Inc.	133389566	13,700	DCLA	To support education opportunities for residents relating to neighborhood preservation through an annual preservation conference, a preservation school and the Six to Celebrate program.
Powers		Historic Districts Council, Inc.	133389566	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support the Council's historical and preservation educational programs.
Levin		Historic Districts Council, Inc Six to Celebrate	133389566	3,000	DCLA	To support "Six to Celebrate" HDC programming for residents and homeowners in the Council District 33.
Speaker	Dromm, LGBT	History UnErased, Inc.	472852025	125,000	DOE	To provide materials and training to help NYC public schools develop a LGBTQ-inclusive curriculum.
Cumbo		Hollaback, Inc Bystander Intervention Trainings	273199988	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support bystander intervention programs and increase data management services.
Treyger		Holocaust Memorial Committee	112785443	2,500	DYCD	Funding to support operating costs of events and beautification at Holocaust Memorial Park.
Deutsch		Holocaust Memorial Committee - Holocaust Memorial Park	112785443	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating costs of events and beautification at Holocaust Memorial Park.
Speaker	Deutsch	Homecrest Community Services, Inc.	113373115	125,000	DFTA	Funds will be used to support: educational & recreational services for seniors, access and translation (Chinese-English) services, case assistance, community workshops, health & wellness promotion, blood pressure screenings, and community events.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will be used to defray operating expenses and direct service including
						translation (Chinese-English) services, case assistance, community workshops, health
Treyger		Homecrest Community Services, Inc.	113373115	20,000	DFTA	and wellness promotion, blood pressure screenings, and community events.
		Homecrest Community Services, Inc Homecrest Senior				Funding to support operational expenses of educational, recreational and social
Deutsch		Center	113373115	10,000	DFTA	services programming for seniors Homecrest Senior Center.
						To provide shelter and other homeless services, and to train staff that services clients
Diaz		Homeless Services United, Inc.	133922640	10,000	DHS	in the shelter system.
						To provide shelter and other homeless services, and to train staff that services clients
Levin		Homeless Services United, Inc.	133922640	3,000	DHS	in the shelter system.
						Funding will support the HOPE readiness programs, serving those with barrier to
Powers		HOPE Program, Inc., The	133268539	5,000	SBS	employment.
						Funds will support the green jobs training program to prepare students for careers in
						green infrastructure and maintenance, landscaping, energy auditing and more for
Gibson		HOPE Program, Inc., The - Green Jobs Training Program	133268539	5,000	DYCD	residents in Council District 16.
						To provide funding to support operational expenses associated with horticultural
Ayala		Horticultural Society of New York, The	130854930	5,000	DYCD	educational programs.
						Funds will be used to fill and maintain the public plaza's planters with beautiful
						flowers, plants, and trees at the intersection of Ocean and Parkside Avenues in
Eugene		Horticultural Society of New York, The	130854930	5,000	DYCD	Brooklyn.
						To fund plaza and streetscape beautification in and around Diversity and 78th Street
		Horticultural Society of New York, The - Diversity and 78th				Plazas in Queens and technical assistance to groups navigating all aspects of these
Dromm		Street Plazas	130854930	5,000	DYCD	plazas' management.
		Hot Bread Kitchen, Ltd Job Training & Placement -				Funding to support Hot Bread Kitchen's Job Training and Placement Program for
Perkins		Council District 9	263332972	10,000	SBS	residents of Council District 9.
		Hotel Chinese Association of USA, Inc Back-to-School				To fund the distribution of free book bags and school supplies to elementary school
Dromm		Event	260603387	5,000	DYCD	children at a back-to-school event.
Van Bramer		Hour Children, Inc.	133647412	5,000	DYCD	Funds to support Hour Children's Community Food Pantry.
						Funding to support programming including prevention of illegal rental practices,
						eviction and foreclosure services including mediation, counseling, referral and access
Cornegy		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc.	112412584	5,000	HPD	to benefits and information/education regarding tenants' rights, housing stability.
						Funds will be used to provide intervention for various housing issues: eviction,
Deutsch		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc.	112412584	10,000	HPD	foreclosure and illegal rental practices.
						To support programs to prevent the displacement of families through eviction and
Yeger		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc.	112412584	7,500	HPD	foreclosure.
		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc				Funding to support ID, outreach, and follow-up casework and counseling for residents
Cumbo		Housing Preservation Initiative	112412584	10,000	HPD	with untenable housing situations.
		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc				
		Housing Preservation; Eviction and Foreclosure				Funds to support services for housing preservation, eviction and foreclosure
Louis		Prevention	112412584	22,000	HPD	prevention.
		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc				To provide eviction and foreclosure prevention through mediation, counseling,
Maisel		Local Housing Initiative @ Council District 46	112412584	3,500	HPD	referral, and access to entitlements in Council District 46.
		Housing and Family Services of Greater New York, Inc		-		Funding to support Housing Preservation; Eviction and Foreclosure Prevention
Brannan		Local Housing Initiative Council District 43	112412584	6,000	HPD	programming and services.
				,		Funding to support general operating and programming expenses including staff
		Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc.	510141489		DSS/HRA	

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Support for legal services and organizing programs as follows: 1) Legal representation;
Constant		Haveing Consequention Consulinators Inc.	E40444400	115 000	DCC/UDA	2) Advocacy; 3) Tenant Organizing; and 4) Community Organizers educate and mobilize
Speaker		Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc.	510141489	115,000	DSS/HRA	residents around impact issues facing the community.
Lauda		Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc Community	F40444400	F 000	DCC/UDA	English to some at Community Lord and Committee December 2
Levine		Legal & Organizing Program	510141489	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support Community Legal and Organizing Programming and services.
						To support residents of Council District 5 with a housing information hotline, provide
						educational materials for tenants on Housing Court, offer referrals to charities, legal
Kallos		Housing Court Answers, Inc.	133317188	1,000	HPD	service providers and social service organizations.
Kallos		Housing Court Answers, Inc Manhattan Housing Court	13331/100	1,000	пги	Funding to support legal advice and services for low income tenants in housing court
Levine		Information Project	133317188	5,000	HPD	with a focus on Council District 7 residents.
Levine		Information (Toject	133317100	3,000	111110	Funds will provide assistance to unrepresented litigants in the Staten Island Housing
		Housing Court Answers, Inc Staten Island Housing Court				Court and through workshops and trainings for the public and advocates in Richmond
Rose		Information Project	133317188	5,000	HPD	County.
Nose		innormation (Toject	133317100	3,000	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	Funds will be used to purchase materials and supplies for neighborhood clean-up and
Ulrich		Howard Beach Lindenwood Civic Association	465145713	5,000	DYCD	landscape projects, materials and supplies for meetings.
Borelli		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	7,500	DHMH	Funding to support Thyroid screenings in Council District 51.
Deutsch		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	15,000	DHMH	Funds to cover costs of mobile screenings for cancer and other diseases.
						To fund a non-invasive ultrasound screening station to identify thyroid nodules that
Kallos		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	2,500	DHMH	can become cancerous in City Council District 5.
		,,,,,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Funds will be used to provide mobile Preventive Screening for Thyroid cancer to 9/11
Matteo		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	5,000	DHMH	responders and laborers and those at risk.
						Funds will be used to provide Thyroid cancer screenings to 9/11 responders and
Ulrich		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	10,000	DHMH	laborers.
Vallone		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc.	473436880	5,000	DHMH	Funds will help support mobile cancer screening services.
		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc Cancer				
Constantinides		Screenings	473436880	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to provide health services for 9/11 survivors.
		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc Cancer				
Koslowitz		Screenings	473436880	4,000	DHMH	To provide preventive screening for thyroid cancer in Council District 29.
						The funding will be used to screen those at risk for thyroid cancer. HSS will provide
		HSS Screening and Early Detection, Inc Thyroid Cancer				mobile Preventive Screening for Thyroid cancer to 9/11 responders and laborers,
Brannan		Screenings	473436880	10,000	DHMH	community members and woman all who are at risk for thyroid cancer.
Rodriguez		Hudson River Community Sailing, Inc Sail Academy	261784215	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support youth development programming.
						To fund STEM education and interactive community research. Hudson River Park's
						Estuary Lab offers STEM education and authentic scientific research with the purpose
						of communicating the ecological importance of the Park's 400-acre Estuarine
Speaker F	Perkins	Hudson River Park Trust	061546019	100,000	DYCD	Sanctuary.
]			
						Funding to support Supplemental Nutrition Assistance program; to support Hunger
Diaz		Hunger Free America, Inc.	133471350	5,000	DYCD	Free NYC, Farm Fresh CSA program, Food Action Boards, and Hunger Free NYC.
						Funds will support outreach and community engagement with local residents on
						healthy food initiatives and support the Food Action Boards (FABs): groups of low-
						income individuals who are receiving training and knowledge on healthy food options
Gibson		Hunger Free America, Inc Healthy Food Initiatives	133471350	5,000	DYCD	& advocacy.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Salamanca	•	Hunts Point Alliance for Children - Early Literacy	208503907	25,000	DYCD	Funding to support Early Literacy programming and services.
Eugene		Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc.	113027538	5,000	DCLA	To support operational expenses of the Arts Education program.
Rose		IlluminArt Productions - Write-A-Play @ Public School 16R, Public School 10R & Public School 74R	421727647	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with operating the program at P.S.16R, P.S.10 and P.S.74.
Cumbo		Imani House, Inc Adult Education	113055131	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Imani House Adult Literacy Program and relevant staff salary.
Speaker	Queens, Grodenchik, Lancman, Miller	India Home, Inc.	208747291	50,000	DFTA	To provide hot vegetarian and halal congregate meals, as well as exercise, physical therapy, and yoga sessions primarily in English, Hindi and Bengali to immigrant seniors in Queens.
	Lancinan, willer					To support the senior center programming for immigrant seniors in Queens, providing
Van Bramer		India Home, Inc.	208747291	10,000	DFTA	vegetarian and halal congregate meals and providing exercise and therapy for seniors.
Grodenchik		India Home, Inc Senior Programming	208747291	25,000	DFTA	Funding to support culturally appropriate senior programs in Council District 23. Funds are to support the preparation, programming, and direct service costs for the
Adams		Indo-Caribbean Alliance, Inc.	272848254	10,000	DYCD	Women's Empowerment Institute and the Sister Circles.
Miller		Indo-Caribbean Alliance, Inc.	272848254	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support outreach and enrichment programming in Council District 27.
Chin		Indochina Sino-American Senior Citizen Center, Inc.	133584616	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support citizenship class and citizenship application assistance. Funding to support mental health services including housing, rehabilitation, recovery
Levin		Institute for Community Living, Inc.	133306195	2,000	DHMH	and case management.
Reynoso		Institute for Community Living, Inc Lawton St Residence	133306195	5,000	DHMH	To support rehabilitation, recovery and case management services at the Lawton Street facility in Bushwick.
Johnson		Institute for Immigrant Concerns, Inc.	462034228	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support expenses associated with ESL training and programming, including facilities usage costs.
Moya		Institute for the Puerto Rican/Hispanic Elderly, Inc Corona Senior Center	132987263	7,000	DFTA	Funding to support operational expenses of educational and recreational programming at Corona Senior Center.
Cornegy		Interfaith Medical Center	112626155	10,000	DHMH	To provide comprehensive mental health treatment of the highest quality for adults and families in District 36
Eugene		Interfaith Medical Center - In Shape Program	112626155	6,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to cover operational expenses and exercise equipment for a program that improves the health and longevity of people experiencing mental illness.
						Funding to support operational expenses associated with the cost of livestreaming activist-led social justice programming for the community, including purchase of
Lander		Interference Archive Internal Creations, Inc Media and Communications High	611743563	7,500	DYCD	equipment. Funding to support various programs such as musical literacy, personal development,
Rodriguez		School	471831397	5,000	DYCD	classical guitar at Media and Communications High School.
Barron		International African Arts Festival, Inc.	112953522	15,000	DCLA	Funding to support the annual International African Arts Festival.
Cumbo		International African Arts Festival, Inc International African Arts Festival	112953522	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the African Arts Festival in Brooklyn.
Rivera		International Puerto Rican Heritage Film Festival – IPRHFF – Corporation	813830123	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support the International Puerto Rican Heritage Film Festival.
Reynoso		International Studio & Curatorial Program, Inc.	205052686	10,000	DCLA	To support Open Studios events, ISCP Talks, and the Ground Floor program.
Levine		Inwood Art Works, Inc Film Works Alfresco	814379932	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support culturally relevant cinema programming for the Inwood community with live local pre-show.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding will support Film Works Alfresco that focuses foremost on presenting
						independent and popular films with local relevance that culturally resonate with the
Rodriguez		Inwood Art Works, Inc Film Works Alfresco	814379932	10,000	DCLA	Northern Manhattan community.
Rodriguez		Inwood Community Services, Inc Vocational Counselors	133087407	25,000	DYCD	Funding to provide support for a Vocational Counselor and the Literacy program.
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				Funding to support expenses associated with providing little league Baseball to the
Rodriguez		Inwood-Manhattan Little League Baseball, Inc.	136271595	5,000	DYCD	community, including equipment and uniforms.
						To provide mental health services through teams and dance to students from K - 12
Cornegy		l'RAISE Girls & Boys International Corporation	463299217	5,000	DCLA	Students in Council District 36.
-07		Irish Business Organization of New York, Inc., The -			_	To fund events aimed at connecting community members with business professionals
Dromm		Networking Events	133628301	5,000	SBS	and economic opportunities.
		0 * **		2,222		Funds will be used to support general community garden operations and healthy
Ampry-Samuel		Isabahlia Ladies of Elegance Foundation	272519508	5,000	DYCD	eating workshop.
in pry carrier		0		2,222		Funding will support collaborative community park events, offsetting costs such as,
Miller		Islamic Circle of North America, Inc.	112925751	17,000	DYCD	supplies, activities, food and games.
············		islamic en ele en rieran interior, mer	111010701	27,000	2.02	To support public performance events that span the disciplines of music, dance,
						literature, film, and performance highlighting innovative artists whose creative
Levin		ISSUE Project Room, Inc.	200367608	5,000	DCLA	achievements remain under-recognized.
LCVIII		issoc Project Room, me.	200307000	3,000	DCLA	Funds to be used to support events and programs and to purchase materials and
Holden		Italian Charities of America, Inc.	111666830	5,000	DYCD	supplies.
Holden		italian charties of America, inc.	111000830	3,000	DICD	Funding to support the operating costs and supplies associated with the making and
Matteo		Italian Club of Staten Island Foundation, Inc.	133428736	5,000	DYCD	distribution of food boxes for the needy.
iviatteo		Jackson Heights Beautification Group - Community	133428730	3,000	DICD	To fund musical programs, newsletter, tree-care and environmental sustainability
Dromm			112925587	7,000	DYCD	programs, dog park/run, and graffiti removal.
Dromm		Programs Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The - Immigrant	112925567	7,000	DYCD	
Constantinidas		_	111720200	10.000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support education programming, case management, and other
Constantinides		Services	111729398	10,000	DYCD	services for immigrant populations.
		Jacques Marchais Center of Tibetan Art, Inc Public				The funds will be used to support cultural organizations to provide programming focused on the cultural history or traditions of an immigrant community in New York
Doso			22720740	F 000	DCLA	,
Rose		Programming & Exhibitions	237280740	5,000	DCLA	City.
						Funding to support college readiness programming and activities including interview
Miller		Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc.	112478709	6,000	DCLA	preparation, financial aid awareness/how to apply and creating college list.
		3,		•		Funding will support the workspace program as well as in-school, after-school,
Miller		Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc.	112478709	25,000	DCLA	Saturday Art center Workshops, and Summer Art programs.
		<u> </u>			_	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Assembly				Funding to support the costs associated with providing Assembly Performance Series
Adams		Performance Series & Family Matinees	112478709	5,000	DCLA	and Family Matinees for schools and residents of Council District 28.
		Jamaica Center for Arts and Learning, Inc Queens		5,000		,
Adams		International Children's Festival	112478709	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support preparation, outreach, publicity and activities for Children's Festival.
		Jamaica Estates Holliswood South Bayside Volunteer		5,000		Funding to support general operating expenses related to volunteer ambulance
Grodenchik		Ambulance Corp, Inc.	237351959	6,000	FDNY	brigade.
			2.23233	0,000		
Cumbo		Jamel Gaines Creative Outlet, Inc Youth Programs	831788832	4,500	DYCD	Funding to support Creative Outlet's Cultural Arts Program.
Cullibo		y 2 222 20 200		,		3 11
Carribo					ī	
		Japan Society, Inc.	131675082	5.000	DYCD	Funding will support Japan Society's Annual Festivities Family Days in Council District 4.
Powers		Japan Society, Inc.	131675082	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support Japan Society's Annual Festivities Family Days in Council District 4. Funding will be used towards SUMMERFEST including staff support, production and

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
6		IDT Foundation Inc	462040206	F 000	DUMALI	Funding to support Preventative Health Screening and Wellness Tour and
Cornegy		JBT Foundation, Inc.	463818396 133213525	5,000 5,000	DHMH	programming. Funds will be used to support veteran services in the Council District 41
Ampry-Samuel		Jericho Project	133213525	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support veteran services in the Council District 41.
Powers		Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	132620896	5,000	DFTA	Funding will be used to enhance volunteer management, recruitment, and engagement conferences for older adults in Council District 4.
rowers		Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	132020690	3,000	DETA	engagement conferences for older addits in council district 4.
Speaker		Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	132620896	75,000	DFTA	To provide funding support for the home delivered meals program.
- CP COME		, and the second		10,000		To support JASA Sundays providing educational opportunities, promote leadership and
		Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) -				civic involvement, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and
Kallos		Council District 5	132620896	2,500	DFTA	website.
				,		
		Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - HES				Funds will support classes in computer learning, craft projects and / or exercise; to also
Maisel		Senior Center	132620896	10,000	DFTA	support activities and events for senior citizens attending HES Senior Center.
		Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA) - Van				Funding will support programming, entertainment and refreshments for seniors at the
Cohen		Cortlandt Senior Center	132620896	10,000	DFTA	JASA Van Cortlandt Senior Center.
Brannan		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc.	135564937	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support mental health services in Bay Ridge.
						This designation specified "Neptune Family Services" in FY19, is this still the case? If so,
Deutsch		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc.	135564937	5,000	DHMH	may we list it as the program name? - (JR)
						To fund school group visits from City Council District 5 public, middle and high schools.
						Free admission and transportation to be offered to student groups for visits, publicly
Kallos		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc.	135564937	3,000	DHMH	noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc				
Levine		Harlem Child Development Center - Therapeutic Nursery	135564937	3,500	DHMH	Funding to expand capacity for a music therapy program in the Therapeutic Nursery.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc				Funding to support the Coney Island Counseling Center, which provides mental health
Treyger		Coney Island Counseling Center	135564937	5,000	DHMH	services to adult, children, and families.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc				
Powers		Crossroads Youth Adult Clinic	135564937	5,000	DHMH	Funding will support the Crossroads youth adult clinic services in District 4.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc				
Grodenchik		Mental Health Services	135564937	9,000	DHMH	Funding to support the provision of mental health services in Council District 23.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc One				To support the One Call Center and hotline for referrals and clinic services, publicly
Kallos		Call Center	135564937	2,500	DHMH	noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc Pride				
Vallone		of Judea	135564937	5,000	DHMH	Funding will be used to help support mental health services at the Pride of Judea clinic.
		Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Inc				Funding will allow for the purchase of furniture and other client supplies needed to run
Gjonaj		Westchester Square	135564937	5,000	DHMH	the program in Westchester Square.
		Jewish Child Care Association of New York - Kew Gardens				Funding to support Kew Gardens Youth Center (KGYC) including the after-school
Lancman		Youth Center	131624060	5,000	DYCD	programming and recreational activities.
						Funds to cover costs of programs that include museum tours and post visit activities
Deutsch		Jewish Children's Museum	133798344	9,000	DYCD	for children from all schools.
						To defray the cost of museum admission for public school children from underserviced
Eugene		Jewish Children's Museum	133798344	6,500	DYCD	areas.
						To cover costs associated with recreational activities, sports games, events, health and
Brannan		Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, Inc.	273152656	5,000	DYCD	fitness classes & related services, including facility, staffing and equipment costs.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Jewish Community Center in Manhattan, Inc., The -				
Rosenthal		Bereavement Program	133490745	5,000	DHMH	Funds support bereavement program at JCC Manhattan.
						Funds will be used for the Sunrise Daycamp which provides free summer camp for
Speaker	Matteo	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.	135562256	25,000	DYCD	those children with cancer and their siblings.
						To provide case management, information and referrals, support groups, food and
		Jewish Community Council of Canarsie, Inc Canarsie				counseling services to at-risk elderly, immigrants and disadvantaged families in
Maisel		Safety Net	112608645	18,000	DYCD	Southeast Brooklyn.
						Funds will be used for expansion of employment services program, aimed at training
Deutsch		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	3,000	DYCD	and finding jobs for underprivileged.
						Funding to support senior transportation program which transports seniors of medical
Deutsch		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	10,000	DFTA	and non-medical appointments.
Deutsch		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	6,000	DYCD	Funding to cover costs of workshops on various areas of non-profit management.
						Funding to support Senior Citizen Transportation program which provides both
						individual demand responsive and group scheduled trips for frail elderly transporting
Eugene		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	12,000	DFTA	them to medical and non-medical essential services and appointments.
				•		To fund Senior Citizen Transportation, Vocational Support Systems, Homecare, Adult
						Literacy programming, Horizons Academy, Nonprofit Helpdesk, the Southern Brooklyn
	Brooklyn,					Community Shuttle Bus, the Southern Brooklyn COAD, and the Health Insurance Help
Speaker	Treyger, Jewish	Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc.	112665181	175,000	DYCD	Center.
'	70 /			•		
						Funds will support the Coney Island Seaside Innovative Senior Centers including
		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc				Healthy Aging services, which include health promotion, educational and recreational
Treyger		Coney Island Seaside Innovative Senior Center	112665181	8,000	DFTA	activities, workshops, fitness, computer and ESL Instruction, and a dance program.
- 76-		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc		-,		
Louis		Non Profit Help Desk	112665181	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Non Profit Help Desk.
200.0		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc	112000101	3,000	2.02	Funding to support capacity-building services, technical assistance, and financial
Cumbo		Nonprofit Helpdesk	112665181	7,500	DYCD	literacy training.
-		The inproduction of the incidence of the	112000101	7,555	2.02	
						Funding will be used to offer training and consultations for nonprofits in District 47 on
		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc				NYC Council Discretionary Grant process, HHS Accelerator, contract management, and
Treyger		Nonprofit Helpdesk	112665181	15,000	DYCD	nonprofit incorporation, registration, and tax exemption processes.
1164861		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc	112003101	13,000	Dicb	Funds will be used to defray the operating expenses and direct service provision of the
Treyger		Senior Citizen Homecare	112665181	6,000	DFTA	Senior Citizen Homecare program.
1164861		Serior Citizen Homecure	112003101	0,000	DITIA	School etizeri Homecure program.
		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc				
Cornegy		Senior Transportation - Council District 36	112665181	5,000	DFTA	To provide transportation for seniors in the 36 District.
сотпеву		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc	112003101	3,000	DITA	Funds will be covering the cost of shuttle bus services for residents of Coney Island,
Deutsch		Shuttle Bus Services	112665181	6,000	DYCD	Seagate and Brighton.
Deutsch		Shuttle Bus Services	112003181	0,000	DICD	Seagate and Brighton.
						Funds will be used to provide services including supportive counseling, crisis
		Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc				intervention, case management, access to public benefits, information and referrals to
Trevger		Urban Neighborhood Services	112665181	20,000	DYCD	a wide array of services through Urban Neighborhood Services.
Treyger		Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula,	112003101	20,000	סוכט	a wide array of services through orban weighborhood services.
Pichards			112/25012	20 500	חעכם	Funds to be used for programmatic support
Richards	<u> </u>	Inc.	112425813	20,500	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Canalina	Dichards	Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula,	112425012	F0 000	DVCD	Funds will be used to provide social services in Council District 21
Speaker	Richards	Inc.	112425813	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to provide social services in Council District 31.
		Lawish Harra Liferens Manhattan Cariatria Caraar				This fireding will arrange the adder secretar arrange. The arrange grant described
Cmaalian		Jewish Home Lifecare Manhattan - Geriatric Career	121624022	75 000	DETA	This funding will support the elder mentor program. The program provides students
Speaker		Development Program	131624033	75,000	DFTA	the intergenerational benefits of their interaction with elder residents. To support the emergency food program which provides food pantry bags to those in
Voclowitz		Jewish Institute of Queens - Emergency Food Program	542068797	29,500	DYCD	need.
Koslowitz		Jewish histitute of Queens - Emergency rood Program	342008737	29,300	DICD	liceu.
Speaker	Koslowitz, Moya	Jewish Institute of Queens - Emergency Food Program	542068797	180,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Emergency Food Program.
Levine	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Jewish Museum	136146854	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support expanded After School Arts Programming at M.S. 54.
				2,222		Funding to support Family Day Festivals, including concerts from popular children's
						entertainers, scavenger hunts and tours in the galleries publicly noticed through
Kallos		Jewish Museum - Family Day Festivals	136146854	5,000	DCLA	Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
1.0		serior maseam raining say reservais	1501:005:	3,000	2021	Funding will support the Jewish Museum's multi-generational Family Day programs,
						which include interactive and intergenerational art activities, collaborative creative
Powers		Jewish Museum - Family Day Programs	136146854	5,000	DCLA	workshops, family tours and musical performances.
TOWEIS		Jewish Wascam Tahing Bay Frograms	130140034	3,000	DCLA	workshops, family todas and musical performances.
						To support development and logistical elements such as permitting, power, fuel, and
						housing of Lennon Bus residency in NYC, which will include schools and other locations
Dromm		JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	134085631	10,500	DCLA	to give the public and students access to production studios.
Didilili		JESC Eddeational Todi Bus, inc.	134083031	10,300	DCLA	To support development and logistical elements such as permitting, power, fuel, and
Levin		JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	134085631	2,500	DCLA	housing of Lennon Bus residency in NYC.
LEVIII		JESC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	134083031	2,300	DCLA	To fund the John Lennon Educational Tour Bus Community Block Party in Council
Moya		JLSC Educational Tour Bus, Inc.	134085631	11,000	DCLA	District 21.
Lander		Joint Ownership Entity New York City Corporation	475044823	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Affordable Housing Sustainability program.
Lanuel		J'Ouvert City International, Inc J'Ouvert Parade &	473044823	3,000	DICD	I diffulling to support the Artordable Housing Sustainability program.
Lauis		Presentation	113362754	6,000	DYCD	Funds to support expenses associated with Parade.
Louis		Fresentation	113302734	0,000	DICD	Funds will be used solely for operational expenses of the annual Labor Day Parade in
Eugono		I'Ouvert City International Inc. Labor Day Barado	113362754	5,000	DYCD	Brooklyn.
Eugene		J'Ouvert City International, Inc Labor Day Parade	113302734	3,000	DICD	Funding to support expenses associated with the JoycePass program; offering heavily
Johnson		Joyce Theater Foundation, Inc.	133038262	7,500	DCLA	discounted tickets to performances at the Joyce Theater.
301113011		Juan Pablo Duarte Foundation - George Washington	133036202	7,300	DCLA	discounted tickets to performances at the Joyce Meater.
Lovino		Community Space	141840245	5,000	DYCD	To support arts programming at the George Washington Bridge community space.
Levine		Judah International Christian Center, Inc.	113352075	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the women's health initiative.
Cornegy		Judah International Christian Center, Inc "Wholistic -	113332073	3,000	рими	I driving to support the women's health initiative.
Cumbo		Hidden Figures Revealed"	113352075	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support operating costs.
Cullibo		Tilduell Figures Nevealed	113332073	3,000	рими	Funding will support artist guides to give free public tours of the historic house
Chin		Judd Foundation	742798673	5,000	DCLA	museum and art collection to students.
Cilli		Judu Foundation	742796073	3,000	DCLA	Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to
						sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and
Speaker	Adams BLAC	lumpetart for Young Children Ing. South Jamaica Baada	042262046	20 500	חעכם	
Speaker	Adams, BLAC	Jumpstart for Young Children, Inc South Jamaica Reads	043262046	20,500	DYCD	among seven partner organizations.
						Funds will support programming at Schools: CCBQ @ PS 50 Queens; High School for Construction Trades, Engineering, & Architecture; PS 161 Arthur Ashe School;
Adams		Junior Achievement of New York	133031828	0 000	חעכם	. 5 5
Adams		Julior Achievement of New York	133031628	8,000	DYCD	Richmond Hill High School. Funds will be used to support Financial Literacy, Entrepreneurship, and Work
Prannan		Junior Achievement of New York	122021020	0.000	DYCD	Readiness Programming for NYC Youth in Council District 43.
Brannan		Junior Achievement of New York	133031828	9,000		5 5
Richards		Junior Achievement of New York - Far Rockaway	133031828	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support in Council District 31.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support operational and programming costs associated with the 24th Street
Menchaca		Just 3, Inc.	462004223	5,000	DYCD	Summer Cultural Festival, street events, and other programs.
Rosenthal		JustFix, Inc Housing Data Dashboard	813080695	10,000	HPD	Funds support the housing data dashboard program.
						Funding to support the operational costs of the Kassenbrock Brothers' Memorial
Brannan		Kassenbrock Brothers Memorial Scholarship Fund, Inc.	237183877	5,000	DYCD	Scholarship Fund.
Ayala		Keep Rising to the Top, Inc Community Dance Program	133948379	14,000	DYCD	To provide funds for KR3T's Community Dance Program.
		Vahilat Caphardim of Ahayat Ashim	112101774	24.000	DVCD	Funding to support for an after-school learning program on subjects such as math,
Lancman		Kehilat Sephardim of Ahavat Achim	113101774	24,000	DYCD	reading and writing. Funds will be used to support an after school program, food pantry program, costs
Ulrich		Kehilat Sephardim of Ahavat Achim	113101774	2,500	DYCD	associated, and to purchase supplies and materials.
Lander		Keren Zichron Yisroel Meier, Inc.	364579309	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to cover the general expense of running the organization.
						Funds will be used to cover the general expense of running the organization, central
Yeger		Keren Zichron Yisroel Meier, Inc.	364579309	9,000	DYCD	insurance program, telephone, utilities, and other operational expenses.
						Funding will be used to help support the following events: Kew Gardens Community
		Kew Gardens Council for Recreation and the Arts, Inc				Arts Day, Kids Art in the Park, Kew Gardens Planting Day and two events at the Kew
Koslowitz		Events	112556658	5,000	DYCD	Gardens Community Center.
						Funds will go towards materials and equipment necessary for the events as well as
Miller		King Manor Association of Long Island, Inc.	112396324	5,000	DCLA	support for staff and demonstrators.
		w cw = l ··· ·		45.000		Funds will support programming, outreach, youth trainings, materials associated with
Adams		King of Kings Foundation, Inc.	030583790	45,000	DYCD	the anti-gang and bullying programs. Funding will support the production of the annual Southeast Queens Old School Hip
						Hop Festival. Expenses will include supplies, marketing, refreshments, family friendly
Miller		King of Kings Foundation, Inc.	030583790	10,000	DYCD	activities, and equipment rentals.
iviillei		King of Kings Foundation, Inc.	030383790	10,000	DICD	Funding will support mentoring, substance abuse, conflict resolution and anti-drug
Miller		King of Kings Foundation, Inc.	030583790	10,000	DYCD	programming for youth.
Speaker	Miller	King of Kings Foundation, Inc.	030583790	50,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to Enhance and Expand the Anti-Drug-Anti-Gang Warriors Tour Program (G.W.Tour) by making the Tour more available to: schools, community centers, recreational centers, libraries and youth detention centers.
Deutsch		Kings Bay YM-YWHA, Inc.	113068515	7,500	DYCD	Funding to support ESOL preparation classes for immigrants.
Maisel		Kings Bay YM-YWHA, Inc Alzheimer's Respite Program	113068515	21,000	DFTA	To support the Alzheimer's Respite program for clients with moderate to severe Alzheimer and Dementia diseases, offering recreational and social activities in a non-medical environment and transportation for participants.
Maisel		Kings Bay YM-YWHA, Inc ESOL/CIVIC Classes	113068515	26,000	DYCD	To support the Kings Bay YM-YWHA Immigration program providing ESOL and CIVICS preparation courses for immigrants.
		Kings Bay Youth Organization, Inc Youth Sports				To support youth baseball, football and basketball programs. Funds will be used to
Maisel		programs	116020722	3,000	DYCD	purchase sports supplies and equipment, uniforms and trophies.
Cumbo		Kings County Tennis League - Ingersoll Houses Expansion	273170420	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support expansion of programming & activities into Fort Greene/Clinton Hill area and its public housing developments.
Treyger		Kings Highway Beautification Association, Inc.	204986882	15,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to defray operating and programmatic costs including streetscape improvement, graffiti removal, merchant organizing and other activities.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding will be used to launch districts-wide graffiti cleaning programs in Council
						District 44, including complaint program in which constituents can call in graffiti-ridden
Yeger		Kings Highway Beautification Association, Inc.	204986882	5,000	DYCD	locations for fast response clean up.
Deutsch		Kingsborough Community College Auxiliary Enterprises	113022873	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support multi-cultural performances, programming and series.
		, , , ,				Funding to support KHCC College Directions program (CDP) for Council District 14
						youth including free yearlong and seasonal SAT preparation, college trips, and
Cabrera		Kingsbridge Heights Community Center, Inc.	132813809	20,000	DYCD	participation in off-site college immersion experiences.
				•		Funding will help support educational, leadership, social and recreational programming
Cohen		Kingsbridge Heights Community Center, Inc.	132813809	10,000	DYCD	within the Teen Center.
		Kingsbridge-Riverdale-Van Cortlandt Development				
Gjonaj		Corporation - Community Events - Council District 13	133097905	20,500	DYCD	Funding for community events, programming, and movie nights in Council District 13.
Gjoriaj		Kingsbridge-Riverdale-Van Cortlandt Development	133037303	20,300	DICD	Talianing for community events, programming, and movie nights in council district 13.
		Corporation - Cultural & Beautification Events - Council				
Gjonaj		District 13	133097905	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support community, cultural events and clean-ups in Council District 13.
Ојонај		District 13	133037303	13,000	DICD	To provide funding support for the Diabetes Lifestyle Self-Management Program
Speaker	Eugene	Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center	111631759	50,000	DHMH	(DLSMP).
эрсиксі	Lugerie	Kingsbrook Jewish Wedical Center	111031733	30,000	Dillivilli	Funding to support teen educational and developmental programs, with special
						emphasis on youngsters between ages 6 – 18 who come from disadvantaged or
						disenfranchised circumstances in district 14. Funding will also cover Immigrant
Cabrera		Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club	131623850	40,000	DYCD	Outreach.
Cabicia		Mps buy boys & Giris club	131023030	40,000	DICD	out cust.
						Funding to support operating expenses of social services such as entitlement
Diaz		Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club	131623850	10,000	DYCD	information, referral and advocacy counseling and staff support.
Diaz		Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Public School 36X	131623850	25,000	DYCD	To support an after-school programming at Public School 36X.
3.61		Tape Duly Dolla Comb Coda Table Combo Coda	101010000	25,000	2.02	The support art arter somest programming art asmostines room
	Bronx, Cabrera,	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Teen Services and Immigrant				Funding to support services for youth in the Bronx and support for outreach within
Speaker	Diaz, Gjonaj	Outreach	131623850	150,000	DYCD	local immigrant communities and attract those families to programming.
opeane.	J.az, Gjoriaj	Cutt Cutt	101010000	230,000	2.02	Funding will support neighborhood beautification in Kips Bay, including tree planting,
Powers		Kips Bay Neighborhood Alliance	455308456	5,000	DYCD	flowers, shrubs, maintenance, and clean-up.
				2,000		Funding to support neighborhood beautification activities including tree planting,
Rivera		Kips Bay Neighborhood Alliance	455308456	2,000	DYCD	flowers, shrubs, maintenance, and clean-up.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,		
						To support the annual Lunar New Year parade in downtown Flushing and other
Коо		Korean American Association of Queens New York	454685421	10,000	DYCD	programming, such as Korean Heritage Night and Asian Heritage Night.
		· ·				Funding will help to support various services and events including the Lunar New Year
Vallone		Korean American Association of Queens New York	454685421	10,000	DYCD	Parade, Korean Heritage Night, and Asian Heritage Night.
		· ·				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
						Funding to provide culturally and linguistically appropriate domestic violence
						prevention and intervention services, individual and family counseling for all ages,
Lancman		Korean American Family Service Center, The	133609811	5,000	MOCJ	referrals, support groups and affordable after-school.
		, ,		-,		0
	1	Korean American Family Service Center, The - Domestic				
Grodenchik		,	133609811	5,000	MOCJ	To help fund Domestic Violence Prevention and Intervention program.
Grodenchik		Violence Prevention & Intervention Program Korean American Family Service Center, The - Manhattan	133609811	5,000	MOCJ	To help fund Domestic Violence Prevention and Intervention program. Funding will be used towards culturally specific counseling and case management

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support the Rainbow House shelter operation to provide critically needed
		Korean American Family Service Center, The - Rainbow				emergency services for victims of domestic violence including shelter, cultural food
Коо		House Emergency Shelter	133609811	10,000	MOCJ	and safety, and culturally accessible services.
		Korean American Family Service Center, The - Self-				To support the Self-Sufficiency Program, which helps victims of domestic violence
Коо		Sufficiency Program	133609811	5,000	MOCJ	move from crisis to economically empowered and independent lives.
	Grodenchik,	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York,				Funding to support the provision of mental health services for the Korean immigrant
Speaker	Vallone	Inc.	237348989	50,000	DHMH	community.
		Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York,				
Grodenchik		Inc ESOL	237348989	8,500	DYCD	Funding to support maintenance and expansion of ESOL programming.
						To support the after-school Korean traditional percussion classes at Francis Lewis High
Коо		Korean Traditional Marching Band, Inc.	270536321	3,500	DCLA	School and other schools in Council District 20.
		La Asociacion Americana De Estudios Culturales				
Rodriguez		Universales, Inc.	133059518	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support maintenance, equipment and supplies.
		La Casa de la Herencia Cultural Puertorriquena, Inc				
		Intergenerational Oral History & Multimedia Training				To provide funding for artist fees, educational workshops, and cultural presentations
Ayala		Project	133205023	5,000	DYCD	associated with La Casa's programming.
						To fund La MaMa SQUIRTS: New Voices in Queer, which highlights the work of younger
Dromm		La Mama Experimental Theatre Club, Inc SQUIRTS	132620861	5,000	DCLA	performers.
Espinal		La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	204393724	15,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to provide meals and outreach services for patients with HIV.
Levin		La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	204393724	7,500	DHMH	To provide Food and Nutrition Services to those diagnosed with HIV/AIDS.
Reynoso		La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	204393724	10,000	DHMH	To support operating expenses related to providing Food and Nutrition Services to HIV/AIDS infected individuals, including facility usage costs and consumable supplies.
Espinal		Labor and Industry For Education, Inc.	114088055	14,000	DOE	Funds will be used to support educational programming and transportation.
Levin		Labor and Industry For Education, Inc.	114088055	2,000	DOE	Funding will support educational programming and transportation.
Kallos		Landmark West!, Inc.	133363655	7,500	DYCD	To support community education on land use issues.
Levine		Lantern Community Services - Fresh Food Box	133910692	3,500	DHMH	To fund the cost of food and other program costs for the Fresh Food Box program.
		Lantern Community Services - Rustin House Fresh Food				
Rosenthal		Box	133910692	5,000	DHMH	Funds support the Fresh Food Box program at Rustin House.
Ayala		Latinas On The Verge of Excellence Love, Inc.	463732667	5,000	DYCD	To provide funds to support L.O.V.E.'s after-school mentoring program.
Rivera		Latino Social Work Coalition and Scholarship Fund	471889899	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support operational costs of the Latino Social Worker Coalition.
						To support overall programming and work with NYCHA resident associations in Council
Salamanca		Laundromat Project, Inc., The	870753479	10,000	DCLA	District 17.
Levin		Leap, Inc.	113111694	5,000	DYCD	To support job training program for public housing residents.
Menchaca		Lecheiris Organization, Inc.	473397765	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support operating expenses.
						Funding will support ATI Reentry Coalition programs which provide a variety of
		Legal Action Center of the City of New York, Inc Criminal				services including employment, addiction, education, family, housing and legal
Louis		Justice/ATI/Reentry Project	132756320	3,000	MOCJ	services.
Adams		Legal Aid Society	135562265	5,500	DSS/HRA	Funds will support consultations, advocacy and legal assistance in Council District 28.
						To fund civil legal services in CD 14; including housing, foreclosure prevention,
						homeless rights, government benefits, health, employment, low-wage worker,
						immigration, family/domestic violence, education, consumer law, disability law, and
Cabrera		Legal Aid Society	135562265	10.000	DSS/HRA	development.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Diaz		Legal Aid Society	135562265	5,000	DSS/HRA	To support Citywide Civil Legal Services in Council District 18.
Eugene		Legal Aid Society	135562265	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding will support Civil Legal Services in Council District 40.
						Funding to support Civil Legal Services in Council District 3, including housing,
						foreclosure prevention, homeless rights, government benefits, health, employment,
Johnson		Legal Aid Society	135562265	5,000	DSS/HRA	low-wage worker, and immigration.
						Funding to support civil legal services in Council District 50; providing
Matteo		Legal Aid Society	135562265	5,000		assistance/guidance on various areas of law.
Moya		Legal Aid Society	135562265	10,000		Funding to support Civil Legal Services in Council District 21.
Powers		Legal Aid Society	135562265	5,000		Funding will support civil legal services in Council District 4.
Cumbo		Legal Aid Society - Civil Legal Services	135562265	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support Civil Legal Services in Council District 35.
Lander		Legal Aid Society - Civil Legal Services	135562265	10,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support the operating expenses associated with providing free civil legal services.
Levine		Legal Aid Society - Civil Legal Services	135562265	3,500	DSS/HRA	Funding to support legal services for CD 7 residents in areas of housing, foreclosure prevention, homeless rights, government benefits, health, employment, immigration and various other matters including direct legal assistance and representation.
						Funds will support administrative, staffing and operating costs associated with the
Rose		Legal Aid Society - Civil Legal Services	135562265	5,000	DSS/HRA	provision of free civil legal services in Council District 49.
Rosenthal		Legal Aid Society - Civil Legal Services	135562265	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds support legal services for Council District 6 residents.
						Funds to support intervention legal services for immigration, civil, criminal and juvenile
Louis		Legal Aid Society - Community Justice Unit	135562265	6,000	DSS/HRA	matters for constituents in Council District 45.
Adams		Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	133910567	5,000	MOCJ	Funds will support Family Law and Community Outreach programs for residents of Council District 28.
Ayala		Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	133910567	5,000	DSS/HRA	To provide funding to support LIFT's Family Law and Community Outreach programs.
Louis		Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	133910567	2,500	MOCJ	Funds to support family law and community outreach programs to constituents in Council District 45.
Menchaca		Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT)	133910567	7,500	DSS/HRA	To support the Family Law and Community Outreach programs in Council District 38.
		Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT) - Family Law				Funds will support Family Law and Community Outreach programs in Council District
Gibson		and Community Outreach	133910567	5,000	DSS/HRA	16.
Rosenthal		Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT) - Family Legal Services	133910567	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds support LIFT services for Council District 6 families.
Rose		Legal Services NYC - General Legal Services	132600199	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding will be used to support staff who provide legal services to low-income Staten Islanders in the areas immigration, government benefits, housing and foreclosure prevention, protection of domestic violence survivors, and education advocacy.
Cohen		Lehman College Art Gallery	133391212	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support educational and recreational programming and activities.
Cohen		Lehman College Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	133047056	10,000	DCLA	Funding will help subsidize costs of tickets to performances at the Lehman Center.
Gjonaj		Lehman College Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	133047056	10,000	DCLA	Funding to support and promote multi-cultural and ethnically diverse programming.
King		Lehman College Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Celebrity Series	133047056	100,000	DCLA	Funds to be used to operate the Celebrity Series/39th Season of Cultural Events.

Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc. LES Creative People In Action LES Creative People In Action - Lower East Side Showtime Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc LGBT Center	133217805	50,000 3,500 3,000 15,000	DFTA DYCD DYCD DSS/HRA	This funding supports organizations that provide a range of mental health services to older adults in non-clinical settings, such as senior centers, drop-in centers, religious institutions, social clubs, homeless prevention programs, and individual homes. The funds will be used to produce a free outdoor musical concert in the East River Park Bandshell. Funding will be used towards the implementation of free concert in the Lower East Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
LES Creative People In Action LES Creative People In Action - Lower East Side Showtime Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	272188237 272188237 133217805	3,500	DYCD DYCD	older adults in non-clinical settings, such as senior centers, drop-in centers, religious institutions, social clubs, homeless prevention programs, and individual homes. The funds will be used to produce a free outdoor musical concert in the East River Park Bandshell. Funding will be used towards the implementation of free concert in the Lower East Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
LES Creative People In Action LES Creative People In Action - Lower East Side Showtime Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	272188237 272188237 133217805	3,500	DYCD DYCD	institutions, social clubs, homeless prevention programs, and individual homes. The funds will be used to produce a free outdoor musical concert in the East River Park Bandshell. Funding will be used towards the implementation of free concert in the Lower East Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
LES Creative People In Action LES Creative People In Action - Lower East Side Showtime Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	272188237 272188237 133217805	3,500	DYCD DYCD	The funds will be used to produce a free outdoor musical concert in the East River Park Bandshell. Funding will be used towards the implementation of free concert in the Lower East Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
LES Creative People In Action - Lower East Side Showtime Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	272188237 133217805	3,000	DYCD	Bandshell. Funding will be used towards the implementation of free concert in the Lower East Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
LES Creative People In Action - Lower East Side Showtime Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	272188237 133217805	3,000	DYCD	Funding will be used towards the implementation of free concert in the Lower East Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	133217805	·		Side. Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	133217805	·		Funding to support the LGBT Community Crisis Intervention Program (LGBT CCI),
Center), Inc. Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT		15,000	DSS/HRA	
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT		13,000	DSS/TINA	providing crisis support and information.
Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT				providing crisis support and information.
Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT				To support residents of Council District 5 with a housing information hotline, provide
Center), Inc Council District 5 Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT				educational materials for tenants on Housing Court, offer referrals to charities, legal
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT	133217805	1.000	DSS/HRA	service providers and social service organizations.
	100117000	2,000	200/11141	
	133217805	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support programming and services for LGBT Youth.
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT			,	The Breakfile of the Control of the
Center), Inc LGBT Community Crisis Intervention				Funding to assist LGBT individuals from all five boroughs when they are experiencing a
Program	133217805	5,000	DSS/HRA	
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT		•		Funds to support Community Crisis Intervention services, which serve as a front-line
Center), Inc The LGBT Community Center	133217805	2,500	DSS/HRA	community support services for individuals who visit The Center.
				To help support the LGBT Community Center's LGBTYOC programming, including their
Lesbian and Gay Community Services Center (LGBT				LGBTYOC Poverty Reduction Initiative, LGBT specific outpatient substance abuse
Center), Inc Youth of Color Poverty Initiative	133217805	200,000	DSS/HRA	treatment program, and LGBTQ Queer Tech Camp program.
				Funding for Leslie-Lohman Museum LGBTQ educational programming and community
Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art, The	461245243	3,500	DCLA	engagement.
				To support a Speakers Series encouraging dialogue between art makers and the
Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art, The -				general public with lectures that further the public's education about the role of
Speakers' Series	461245243	5,000	DCLA	LGBTQ issues in the art making process.
LGBT Youth Out Loud - Live Out Loud @ Fredrick Douglass				To provide funding support for the Live Out Loud program at Fredrick Douglass
Academy II	841628418	5,000	DOE	Academy II.
				Funds will be used to support staffing, administrative and operational costs associated
Leadership (IRL)	550802603	5,000	DYCD	with operating a neighborhood rapid response leadership platform.
	442220544	20.000	DVCD	
Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmnurst	112228514	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Homework Assistance Program and Enrichment Program.
				Funding to support general energing expenses of youth development and social
Life of Hone	205252127	0.000	DVCD	Funding to support general operating expenses of youth development and social
Life of Hope	203232137	9,000	טונט	programming, including facility usage, material/supplies and staff support. Funds to support community engagement and maximize services to constituents in
Life of Hone	205252127	4 000	DVCD	Council District 45.
Line of Hope	203232137	4,000	טוכט	Funds will be used for the general operating cost for the screen printing and
				embroidery programs involving adults and children, and seniors with developmental
	1337/10011	8 UUU	DETA	disabilities.
lifestyles for the Disabled Inc	133740011	0,000	DITA	Funds will be used for operational expenses of the screen printing and embroidery
Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc.				1. and the second operational expenses of the selection printing and cilibrately
	Liberian Cultural Association, Inc Immigrant Rights Leadership (IRL) Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst Life of Hope Life of Hope Lifestyles for the Disabled, Inc.	Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst Life of Hope 205252137 Life of Hope 205252137	Leadership (IRL) 550802603 5,000 Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 112228514 20,000 Life of Hope 205252137 9,000 Life of Hope 205252137 4,000	Leadership (IRL) 550802603 5,000 DYCD Library Action Committee of Corona East Elmhurst 112228514 20,000 DYCD Life of Hope 205252137 9,000 DYCD Life of Hope 205252137 4,000 DYCD

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					<u> </u>	Funding will cover costs for Council District 14 schools to visit Lincoln Center for
Cabrera		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	131847137	10,000	DCLA	interactive performances and also school partnerships
		3 39				To support the Meet the Artist series with free, inquiry-based lesson guides and
W-II		Lincoln Control for the Douferning Auto-In-	424047427	2 000	DCLA	contextual materials written by Lincoln Center Education (LCE) Teaching Artists to
Kallos		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.	131847137	3,000	DCLA	facilitate a deeper engagement with the performances that students attend.
Torres		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Arts Programming @ Intermediate School 254X	131847137	5,000	DCLA	Funds will go towards arts education at I.S. 254.
		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Family-Linc				Funds support Family Linc programming in partnership with Goddard Riverside
Rosenthal		with Goddard	131847137	5,000	DCLA	Community Center.
		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Meet The				Funding will support Lincoln Center's Meet the Artist School Series arts education
Vallone		Artist School Series	131847137	5,000	DCLA	program in Council District 19.
		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Meet the				Funding to support arts education and performances for students at P.S. 188K, P.S.
Treyger		Artist School Series - Council District 47	131847137	5,000	DCLA	/I.S. 288K, P.S. 90K, and P.S. 329K.
-70-		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Meet the		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Funding will support educational performance programs to schools in Council District
Powers		Artists Series	131847137	5,000	DCLA	A
TOWEIS		Artists series	131047137	3,000	DCLA	T
Koo		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Passport to the Arts Program	131847137	5,000	DCLA	To support Lincoln Center's Passport to the Arts program for people with disabilities within Council District 20, including Public School 177Q-Main site.
		Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc Public School		·		Funds support the partnership programs between Lincoln Center and Public School
Rosenthal		191M Lincoln Center Partnership	131847137	20,000	DCLA	191M.
		Lincoln Square District Management Association, Inc				
Rosenthal		Dante Park	133922300	4,000	DYCD	Funds support improvements in Dante Park.
Nosenthal			133922300	4,000	DICD	and support improvements in bance rank.
D th - l		Lincoln Square District Management Association, Inc	422022200	4.000	DVCD	Sunda suprat Winterla Sun annual suprat supr
Rosenthal		Winter's Eve	133922300	4,000	DYCD	Funds support Winter's Eve programming and events.
Rosenthal		Lincoln Square District Management Association, Inc Youth Ambassadors	133922300	4,000	DYCD	Funds support youth employment at Information Kiosk(s).
Ayala		Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding to support LINC's comprehensive literacy model in Council District 8.
Cohen		Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support literacy programs, parent engagement and community celebrations throughout Council District 11.
		Literacy (LINC), Inc Comprehensive Literacy Model -		·		To fund program costs including supplies, materials, staff support and other overhead
Levine		Council District 7	133911331	3,500	DYCD	for Council District 7 youth literacy programs.
				,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to
						sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and
Speaker	Adams, BLAC	Literacy (LINC), Inc South Jamaica Reads	133911331	17,000	DYCD	among seven partner organizations.
•	Additio, BLAC	Little Essentials	275281758	5,000	DYCD	To support distribution of children's items to families in need of assistance.
Levin			2/3201/38	5,000	טונט	
\		Little Neck Douglaston Memorial Day Parade Association,	465276022	7.500	DVCD	Funding will be used to cover expenses associated with the Little Neck Douglaston
Vallone		Inc.	465376830	7,500	DYCD	Memorial Day Parade and an art and essay program.
						Funding will be used to cover expenses related to daily operational costs, equipment
Vallone		Little Neck-Douglaston Community Ambulance Corps, Inc.	116028583	5,000	FDNY	and repairs.
		Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - Music				
Torres		Education @ Public School 54X	132638292	5,000	DCLA	Funds will go toward music education at P.S. 54 X.
		Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - Music				
Constantinides		Program @ Public School 122Q	132638292	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the music composition program at P.S. 122Q.
		Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - School		-		
		Little Orenestra Society Orpheon, me., The School				

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Little Orchestra Society-Orpheon, Inc., The - School				
Cumbo		Partnership Program @ Public School 56K	132638292	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Musical Connections: The School Partnership Program at P.S. 56K.
						Funding to support general operating expenses related to Creative Workshops
						programming, including facility usage, purchasing of equipment/supplies and storage
Van Bramer		Local Project, Inc.	141892788	5,000	DYCD	of materials.
						Funding to support general operating expenses associated with providing legal
Johnson		Loco-Motion Dance Theatre for Children, Inc.	133803693	7,000	DYCD	assistance/representation including staff support.
						Funds will be used to defray operational expenses including programmatic staff
Rivera		Loisaida, Inc.	133023183	30,000	DCLA	support.
Van Bramer		Long Island City Partnership	112651377	5,000	SBS	Funds for LIC BID Lighting, Crosswalks & Streetscape.
						To support LIC Arts Connection, a multi-site arts initiative that focuses on building
Van Bramer		Long Island City Partnership - LIC Arts Connection	112651377	10,000	SBS	community and improving the public realm through art.
Van Bramer		Long Island City Partnership - LIC Springs! Event	112651377	5,000	SBS	To support the annual LIC Springs! Event.
Holden		Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc.	113192966	2,500	DYCD	Funds to be used to support education trainings and workshops.
Speaker	Koslowitz	Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc.	113192966	50,000	DYCD	To provide general operating support for the Queens LGBT Center (Q-Center).
						To fund Safe Schools Initiative for Queens middle / high schools, which addresses
		Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc Safe and				LGBTQ issues, including trainings for parents and school staff to meet Dignity for All
Dromm		Inclusive Schools	113192966	15,000	DYCD	Students Act (DASA) requirements and create safe / supportive schools.
						Funding to support operational expenses including facility costs and animal rescue
Borelli		Louie's Legacy Animal Rescue, Inc.	270805279	10,000	DYCD	services in Council District 51.
Cornegy		Louis Armstrong Educational Foundation, Inc.	132659286	5,000	DYCD	To provide funding for the Louis Armstrong Continuum
20111287			101003100	3,000	2.02	
						To support free visits by youth and adult ESL classes through the Shared Journeys
Chin		Lower East Side Tenement Museum, The	133475390	5,000	DCLA	workshop, which includes a tour, vocabulary lesson, and story-sharing.
Rivera		Lower East Side Tenement Museum, The	133475390	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support educational programs with Council District 2 schools.
Tuvera		Lower East Side Tenement Museum, The - Subsidizing	133 17 3330	3,000	DCD	Tanang to support educational programs with education district 2 schools.
Powers		Ticket Prices	133475390	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support expanded free ticket programs to students in Council District 4.
TOWEIS		Ticket i fices	133473330	3,000	DCLA	To provide funding to conduct immigration screenings and follow-up
Ayala		LSNY Bronx Corporation - Bronx Legal Services	161759590	10,000	DSS/HRA	
Ayulu		ESTAT BIOTIX COMPONATION BIOTIX EEGAT SCIVICES	101733330	10,000	D33/1110A	assistance/services to constituents in council district o.
Ampry-Samuel		Made in Brownsville, Inc.	810693987	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be will used for cost associated with MiB creative apprentice programming.
Ampi y-Samuei		Widde in Brownsvine, me.	810055587	10,000	DICD	Funding to support operating expense costs for Brooklyn arts & music event/
Barron		Make Music New York, Inc.	205751217	5,000	DCLA	programming.
Maisel		Make Music New York, Inc.	205751217	19,000	DCLA	To provide programming, services, and events throughout Brooklyn.
iviaisei		iviake wusic new fork, inc.	203/3121/	19,000	DCLA	To fund Make Music New York bringing free music to New Yorkers in local
Veger		Make Music New York, Inc.	205751217	5,000	DCLA	neighborhoods.
Yeger		Make Music New York, Inc Martin Luther King Jr.	203/3121/	5,000	DCLA	Funding for the Martin Luther King Concert Series held during July and August will
Louis			205751217	2 000	DCI A	support performer fees and production costs.
Louis		Concert Series Concert	205751217	3,000	DCLA	support performer fees and production costs.
A		Make Music New York, Inc., Winnests Consent Scripe	205754247	10 500	DC! A	Funds will be used to support Wingsto Consert Series
Ampry-Samuel		Make Music New York, Inc Wingate Concert Series	205751217	10,500	DCLA	Funds will be used to support Wingate Concert Series.
Court -		Mala Musia Nasa Vanla Ina - W	20575424	40.000	D.C. 4	Finally a to a compare the 2010 Winnester Compare Co.
Cumbo		Make Music New York, Inc Wingate Concert Series	205751217	10,000	DCLA	Funding to support the 2019 Wingate Concert Series.
_			205754215	F 000	2014	Funding to support general operating expenses related to programming, services and
Eugene		Make Music New York, Inc Wingate Park Concert Series	205751217	5,000	DCLA	events provided throughout Brooklyn.
Lander		Make the Road New York	113344389	3,500	DSS/HRA	Funding to support immigrant defense and know your rights programming.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support the Education Justice Project to improve public schools for students and
						families in Brooklyn. Funding will support staffing and materials for the Urban Youth
Reynoso		Make the Road New York - Education Justice Project	113344389	17,500	DYCD	Collaborative and the Coalition for Education Justice.
Reynoso		Land the near tent tent Land tent tent Land tent tent tent tent tent tent tent te	1133 1 1303	17,500	Dieb	
						To support project-based lessons in Science, Technology, Engineering, Art and Math to
Levin		Make: STEAM, Inc.	472123500	3,000	DOE	elementary, middle and high school students in Council District 33.
		·		· ·		To support Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Math programs at Lyons
						Community School. Funds will be used for materials, supplies, educators, and
Reynoso		Make: STEAM, Inc Lyons Community School	472123500	5,000	DOE	production of the STEAM WORKS Festival of Curiosity.
						Funds will support special research projects related to local community board areas
Chin		Manhattan Community Board #1	136400434	4,500	MNCB	and demographic and other planning issues.
						To provide funding for Manhattan Community Board 11's community events and
Ayala		Manhattan Community Board #11	136400434	10,000	MNCB	operational costs.
						To fund an urban planner to review applications and report to the community board's
						land use committee, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter
Kallos		Manhattan Community Board #11	136400434	5,000	MNCB	and website.
						To provide community outreach between the board and its constituents and share
Powers		Manhattan Community Board #11	136400434	2,500	MNCB	information regarding government services.
		Manhattan Community Board #11 - Land Use Services				
Perkins		Support	136400434	5,000	MNCB	To Address Land Use Outreach Service Support for CB#11 area.
						To fund the Spirit of Service Festival which helps link agencies looking for volunteers
		Manhattan Community Board #11 - Spirit of Service				with people that want to engage in community service, publicly noticed through
Kallos		Festival	136400434	2,500	MNCB	Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Ch. i.e.		NA-uhattau Causanita Dagud #2	426400424	4.500	NANICE	Funds will support special research projects related to local community board areas
Chin		Manhattan Community Board #2	136400434	4,500	MNCB	and demographic and other planning issues.
Chin		Manhattan Community Board #2	126400424	4 500	MNCB	Funds will support special research projects related to local community board areas
		Manhattan Community Board #3 Manhattan Community Board #3 - CB 3 Planner	136400434 136400434	4,500	MNCB	and demographic and other planning issues. Funding will support research and community planning services.
Rivera		Ivialifiation Community Board #3 - CB 3 Fiamler	130400434	3,500	IVIINCE	To fund an urban planner to review applications and report to the community board's
						land use committee, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter
Kallos		Manhattan Community Board #6	136400434	5,000	MNCB	and website.
Kullos		State no	130400434	3,000	IVIIVED	To provide community outreach between the board and its constituents and share
Powers		Manhattan Community Board #6	136400434	5,000	MNCB	information regarding government services.
				2,000		To fund an urban planner to review applications and report to the community board's
						land use committee, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter
Kallos		Manhattan Community Board #8	136400434	10,000	MNCB	and website.
				•		
						Funding will support general programmatic costs and costs of an urban planner to
Powers		Manhattan Community Board #8	136400434	5,000	MNCB	review applications and report to the community board's land use committee.
Levine		Manhattan Community Board #9	136400434	7,500	MNCB	To support community outreach and programming in Manhattan Community Board 9.
		Manhattan Community Board #9 - Land Use Services				
Perkins		Support	136400434	5,000	MNCB	To Support Land Use Service Outreach for the CB 9 area.
						Funding to support general operating expenses associated with providing legal
Johnson		Manhattan Legal Services	132613958	5,000	DSS/HRA	assistance/representation including staff support.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support legal advice, brief services, and full legal representation to low
						income tenants facing eviction, aiding tenants obtain essential services in Council
Levine		Manhattan Legal Services	132613958	3,500	DSS/HRA	District 7.
						Funding will support legal representation and community education services to low
Powers		Manhattan Legal Services	132613958	5,000	DSS/HRA	income residents in Council District 4.
						Funding will support essential legal services for low-income residents of Council
Rivera		Manhattan Legal Services	132613958	5,000	DSS/HRA	District 2.
Rosenthal		Manhattan Legal Services - Legal Services	132613958	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds support legal services for Council District 6 residents.
		Manhattan Legal Services - Legal Services - Council District				
Perkins		9	132613958	10,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support the provision of legal services for low-income residents of CD#9.
Powers		Manhattan Theatre Club, Inc Stargate Theatre Program	237086643	3,000	DCLA	Funding will support the Stargate Theatre Program.
Menchaca		Mano a Mano: Mexican Culture Witout Borders	562545700	18,500	DCLA	To provide funding support for cultural programs.
Rodriguez		Marble Hill Nursery School	131789130	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support on-site mental health programming and services.
Rosenthal		Marquis Studios, Ltd WESS Art	133047206	15,000	DCLA	Funds support art programming at West End Secondary School.
		MASA-MexEd, Inc. d/b/a Masa - Community Education				To provide funding to support immigrant rights workshops, legal clinics, and referrals
Ayala		Workshops	113640210	10,000	DYCD	to additional services.
•		MASA-MexEd, Inc. d/b/a Masa - Community Education		•		To provide funding to support community education workshops, referrals, and case
Speaker	Ayala	Workshops	113640210	75,000	DYCD	management for immigrant families.
Levin	<u> </u>	Masbia	201923521	3,500	DYCD	To support food supplies for pantry and soup kitchen.
				-,		Funding to support expenses associated with the operation and maintenance of the
Lander		Masbia of Boro Park	263851559	6,000	DYCD	Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry.
				5,000		The funding will be used for the procurement of food and ingredients that are needed
Yeger		Masbia of Boro Park	263851559	10,000	DYCD	to prepare daily hot meals and weekly take-home packages.
Deutsch		Masbia of Flatbush	271209610	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating costs including food, supplies, and facilities.
D Cutto		Middle of Flatausti	271203010	20,000	2.02	The funding will be used for the procurement of food and ingredients that are needed
Yeger		Masbia of Flatbush	271209610	8,000	DYCD	to prepare daily hot meals and weekly take-home packages.
Тедет		Widdelia of Flatbasii	271203010	8,000	DICD	to prepare daily not means and weekly take nome packages.
Louis		Masbia of Flatbush - Masbia of Flatbush Pantry Program	271209610	10,000	DYCD	Funding to provide emergency food services for the community.
Louis		Maspeth Chamber of Commerce, Inc Community	271209010	10,000	DICD	I thinking to provide emergency rood services for the community.
Holden		,	113500705	8,000	SBS	Funds to be used for marketing, business development and community events.
Holdell		Programs	113300703	8,000	363	Funds to be used for marketing, business development and community events.
						Funding will be used for general operating expenses and for the after school
Cnaakar		Macneth Town Hall Inc	227250702	75 000	DYCD	
Speaker		Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.	237259702 237259702	75,000 3,500	DYCD	programming including staff support utilities, facilities usage, supplies, and equipment.
Van Bramer		Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.	23/259/02	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support After-School programs.
		Managh Tayon Hall Inc. Can'an Basanan	227250702	0.000	DETA	Foundation to the state of the
Holden		Maspeth Town Hall, Inc Senior Programs	237259702	9,000	DFTA	Funds to be used for staff support, programming, activities and trips for seniors.
Speaker		Mayor's Office of Contract Services	136400434	40,000	MAYOR	CBO Capacity Building Training.
						Funding will support Town Hall Enrollment and Outreach Day to educate residents
		las II. Billi G. i. i.				about changes to Medicare and Medicaid as well as follow up after the event with
Chin		Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	3,500	DFTA	those who may be eligible.
						Funding to support a Town Hall Enrollment and Outreach Day in City Council District 5,
						educating residents on state and federal Medicare-related benefits and follow up to
Kallos		Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	10,000	DFTA	assist with completing applications.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Speaker		Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	70,000	DFTA	To provide counseling, intensive case and legal assistance, and help enrolling in public benefits to thousands of seniors, people with disabilities, and their caregivers who are confused by or unable to pay the costs associated with health insurance.
Yeger		Medicare Rights Center, Inc.	133505372	3,500	DFTA	Funding to support Town Hall Enrollment and Outreach Day, educating hundreds of community residents on state and federal public benefits and answering questions about new state-mandated Medicare and Medicaid plan.
Menchaca		Mekimi	550870419	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support for operational costs as well as events and outings.
Johnson		Melodia Women's Choir of NYC, Inc.	200100634	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support concert series of Fall 2018/Spring 2019, featuring a wide variety of rarely heard women's choral music including world premiere works by women composers, and to support free and affordable tickets.
King		Mentoring in Medicine, Inc Community Health & Mentoring Program	260306309	20,000	DHMH	Funds to be used for the Community Health & Ambassador Program.
Deutsch		Menucha Chesed Services Corp.	464376487	5,000	DHMH	Funding to provide respite weekends, specifically for children who are potentially eligible for OPWDD respite services including but not limited to special education schools DOE District 75, charter and private schools not receiving OPWDD services.
Richards		Merchant Association of Rosedale, Laurelton & Springfield Gardens, Inc.	300947867	5,000	DYCD	Funds to support programmatic support.
Kallos		Met Council Research and Educational Fund, Inc.	133580918	5,000	HPD	To support city-wide Tenant Help Hotline, downtown Walk-in Clinic and Tenants Rights Training series, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Rivera		Met Council Research and Educational Fund, Inc.	133580918	5,000	HPD	Funding will support housing and community services in Council District 2.
Levine		Met Council Research and Educational Fund, Inc Housing Mutual Aid Program	133580918	3,500	HPD	Funding for the Tenant Help Hotline, Walk-in Clinic and organizing efforts, with a focus on increasing outreach to seniors and the Latino community.
Brannan		Metro Chamber Orchestra, Inc.	473034551	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support operational expenses associated with presenting community concerts.
Yeger		Metro Chamber Orchestra, Inc.	473034551	4,500	DCLA	Funds will be used to pay musicians, rent rehearsal and performance space and publicize the concerts via social media, flyers posters and newspapers.
Borelli		Metropolitan Fire Association, Inc.	133039588	5,000	FDNY	Funds will be used for operating expenses associated with gear and maintenance. Funds to support vehicle maintenance and operating costs to including fuel, insurance
Matteo		Metropolitan Fire Association, Inc.	133039588	2,500	FDNY	and maintenance of the members gear and equipment.
Powers		Metropolitan Museum of Art, The	131624086	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support Family Day programming.
Gibson		Metropolitan Museum of Art, The - Teens Take The Met	131624086	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support youth programming at the MET Museum for youth in Council District 16.
Kallos		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	132738818	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expenses of the social services department including case workers and emergency services, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Коо		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	132738818	5,000	DYCD	To support the kosher food system, including emergency food packages for residents in Council District 20.
Lander		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish Poverty, Inc.	132738818	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support crisis intervention services for low income seniors.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Natura dita a Nava Vani. Canadinatina Caunail an Isusiah				Funda will be used to support stoff who halp aliente abtain as weekling as a support
Laurin		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish	132738818	2 000	DVCD	Funds will be used to support staff who help clients obtain counseling, government
Levin		Poverty, Inc. Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish	132/38818	2,000	DYCD	benefits and entitlements, financial assistance and emergency food.
Powers		Poverty, Inc.	132738818	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding will support Met Council social services.
1 OWEI 3		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish	132730010	3,000	DSS/TINA	Tariang win support Met council social services.
Salamanca		Poverty, Inc.	132738818	10,000	DYCD	Funding will be utilized for services in Council District 17.
		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish				
Ulrich		Poverty, Inc.	132738818	2,500	DFTA	Funds will be used to support Met Council's Metropair program.
		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish				
		Poverty, Inc Crisis Intervention, Emergency Food, and				Funding to support casework regarding eviction, utility shutoff, and other relevant
Cumbo		Metropair Handymen Services	132738818	5,000	DSS/HRA	social service programs.
		Metropolitan New York Coordinating Council on Jewish				Funding to support the costs associated with personnel and case workers providing
Koslowitz		Poverty, Inc Social Services Program	132738818	5,000	DSS/HRA	client services / assistance in Council District 29.
	Staten Island,					
Speaker	Matteo	Mid Island Little League, Inc.	237032781	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for utilities, uniforms and equipment.
						Funding to support 12 Notes Instrument Instruction and Signature Concert &
Brannan		Midori Foundation, Inc.	133682472	20,000	DCLA	Workshop Series in CD43 schools.
						Funding to sustain the violin and brass coaching program at M.S. 244X, I.S. 206X and
Cabrera		Midori Foundation, Inc.	133682472	15,000	DCLA	P.S. 226X.
		Midori Foundation, Inc 12 Notes Program @ Public				Funding to support the 12 Notes Instrumental Instruction for Early Learners at P.S.
Perkins		School 180M	133682472	5,000	DCLA	180M.
						To any ideath of Superior Coltana and any and Bloomist Middle Colored and any and
D:		Midsei Farradation Inc. Dhranaint Middle Calcal	422602472	F 000	DCLA	To provide the Exploring Cultures program at Blueprint Middle School a music and
Diaz		Midori Foundation, Inc Blueprint Middle School	133682472	5,000	DCLA	cultural program including classroom workshops and concert performances.
Lllrich		Midori Foundation, Inc Concert Workshop Series @ Public School 232Q	122602472	10.000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support a Concort Workshop Sories at Public School 2220
Ulrich Holden		Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 229Q	133682472 133682472	10,000 8,000	DCLA DCLA	Funds will be used to support a Concert Workshop Series at Public School 232Q. Funds to be used to support the music program at Public School 229Q.
noiden		Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 229Q Midori Foundation, Inc Public School 72M & Public	133082472	8,000	DCLA	runus to be used to support the music program at Public School 229Q.
Ayala		School 38M	133682472	5,000	DCLA	To provide funding to support music programming at Public Schools 72M and 38M.
Ayala		Midori Foundation, Inc Signature Concert Workshop @	133002472	3,000	DCLA	To provide funding to support music programming at 1 ubile scribors 721vi and 36ivi.
Koslowitz		Junior High School 157Q	133682472	3,500	DCLA	To support the Signature Concert Workshop series at Junior High School 157Q.
ROSIOWICZ		James Tilgit School 137 Q	133002472	3,300	DCLA	To support Musical Theater Workshop for five classes for twenty sessions and two
						performances of Inside Broadway's current professional Equity musical theater
Diaz		Midtown Management Group, Inc.	133192793	5,000	DCLA	production in the school auditorium.
				3,000		F
						Funds to support theater production for youth and young adults in CD 45, teaching
		Midtown Management Group, Inc Broadway in Your				artists will teach attendees to learn voice, acting and choreography skills & perform in
Brannan		School	133192793	25,000	DCLA	own production. Participants will receive CDs, lyric sheets, scripts & costumes.
		Midtown Management Group, Inc Broadway in Your				
Constantinides		School	133192793	3,500	DCLA	Funds will be used to support K-12 performing arts programming in Council District 22.
		Midtown Management Group, Inc Broadway in Your				To bring musical theatre workshops and Broadway performances to Council District 7
Levine		School	133192793	3,500	DCLA	schools.
						To support the "Build A Musical" program; a theater workshop for children in Council
Koslowitz		Midtown Management Group, Inc Build A Musical	133192793	4,000	DCLA	District 29.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	- CP CARGO					Funding to support cleaning and beautification of areas in Midwood, Dorman Triangle,
Deutsch		Midwood Development Corporation	112420752	5,000	DYCD	and areas under the Q train overpasses.
						Funding to implement and maintain a district-wide cleanup initiative; Project Sweep
Eugene		Midwood Development Corporation	112420752	5,000	DYCD	will clean commercial strips and/or other areas in the community.
Cohen		Mindbuilders Creative Arts, Inc.	132988157	10,000	DCLA	Funding will help support musical and cultural programming.
Grodenchik		MinKwon Center for Community Action, Inc.	112710506	7,500	DYCD	To support community education programming and outreach.
						To help support the Social and Legal Services Clinic, which provides free cultural and
Коо		MinKwon Center for Community Action, Inc.	112710506	4,000	DYCD	linguistically appropriate legal services in Korean, Chinese, and English.
		MinKwon Center for Community Action, Inc Community				Funding will support MinKwon's community education efforts, programs, legal and
Vallone		Outreach & Education	112710506	10,000	DYCD	social services.
						Funding to support programming including activities, events, workshops, direct
Lander		Mixteca Organization, Inc.	113561651	3,500	DYCD	services and advocacy events.
D. d. a. a. a. la a. a.		Mistage Operation Inc.	442564651	20.000	DVCD	T
Menchaca		Mixteca Organization, Inc.	113561651	30,000	DYCD	To support operational and programming costs associated with regular services.
						Funding will support mental health services, legal, immigration services, and English-
Speaker	Menchaca	Mixteca Organization, Inc.	113561651	50,000	DYCD	learning classes.
						Funds will provide free legal services to NYC residents in the areas of housing, public
					500/1154	benefits, civil and disability rights, employment, consumer, family law, and disaster
Chin		Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	132622748	5,000	DSS/HRA	'
						To provide free legal assistance, from advice to full representation, to low-income New
17.11		AA Liib ii Galaa ii la	422622740	2.500	DCC/UDA	Yorkers on housing, public benefits, disability rights, employment, consumer,
Kallos		Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	132622748	2,500	DSS/HRA	foreclosure, nursing home, and family matters.
Lovin		Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	132622748	3,000	DCC/LIDA	To support tenants' rights programming for MFY's Three-Quarter House Project.
Levin		WIODINIZATION TO JUSTICE, ITC.	132022746	3,000	D33/TKA	To support teriants rights programming for Wift's Three-Quarter house Project.
Rivera		Mobilization for Justice, Inc.	132622748	5.000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support free civil legal services for low income kinship caregivers.
				2,000	= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	Funding will support MFY to provide free legal assistance to low-income New Yorkers
		Mobilization for Justice, Inc Anti-Eviction and SRO Legal				on housing, public benefits, disability rights, employment, consumer, foreclosure,
Louis		Services	132622748	2.000	DSS/HRA	nursing home, and family matters.
Rosenthal		Mobilization for Justice, Inc Legal Service	132622748	5,000		Funds support legal services for Council District 6 residents.
				•		Funding to support operational expenses associated with the Art program including
Matteo		Modest Community Services	134288916	5,000	DYCD	staff support and art supplies.
						Funds will be used for cost associated with forums, seminars and workshops to provide
						moms, sons, guardians and caretakers with information that assists them to navigate
Ampry-Samuel		Moms of Black Boys United, Inc.	814119089	5,000	DYCD	the educational, criminal justice and mental health systems.
						Funds will be used for cost associated with forums, seminars and workshops to provide
		Moms of Black Boys United, Inc #ProtectThem				moms, sons, guardians and caretakers with information that assists them to navigate
Rose		Campaign	814119089	5,000	DYCD	the educational, criminal justice and mental health systems.
		Montefiore Medical Center - Cancer Education, Support &		_		Funding to support free cancer and mental health services, education, and
Gjonaj		Empowerment - Council District 13	131740114	5,000	DHMH	programming in Council District 13.
		Montefiore Medical Center - Community Workforce				Funding for the Community Workforce Program would include support a Career
Speaker	King, Diaz	Program	131740114	100,000	DHMH	Navigator, Working Learners, supplies and teaching materials.
Matteo		Moore Catholic High School	270672195	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to help support the performing arts program.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Rivera	•	More Gardens! Fund - Council District 2	522415900	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support More Gardens! programming in Council District 2.
		Morris Park Community Association, Inc Bronx		•		
Gjonaj		Columbus Day Parade	237429900	5,000	DYCD	Funding for Bronx Columbus Day Parade in Council District 13.
-		Morris Park Community Association, Inc Community				Funding to support civilian patrol, special events and community outreach program in
Gjonaj		Patrol	237429900	10,000	DYCD	Council District 13.
-		Morris Park District Management Association, Inc				Funding to organize BID formation, Back-to-School events, cultural and holiday
Gjonaj		Morris Park BID	830740820	15,000	SBS	festivities.
•		Morris-Jumel Mansion, Inc Cultural Education &		-		Funding to support Cultural Education and Community Outreach including free
Rodriguez		Community Outreach	132800646	15,000	DCLA	educational tours and after school enrichment classes in CD10.
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
						Funds will be used for Project H.E.A.R.T. which provides a Holocaust curriculum for
Yeger		Mosad Harim Levin - Project H.E.A.R.T.	113456787	25,000	DYCD	Junior High students attending Public Schools throughout the Council District.
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Funding will support holiday lights displays in the commercial corridors along East
						204th Street, West 235th to W 239th on Katonah Avenue, Bainbridge Avenue and
Cohen		Mosholu Preservation Corporation	133109387	30,000	DYCD	White Plains Road and funds for speed cameras.
		Mosholu Preservation Corporation - East 233rd Street &		20,000		Funds to be used for the East 233rd Street & White Plains Road Merchants
King		White Plains Road Merchants Association	133109387	50,000	DYCD	Association, business support, promotion, retention & holiday lights.
6		White Hams nead merchans resources	130103007	30,000	2.02	association, susmess supports, promotion, recention a nonday lighter
						Funds will be used to offset the expense of installing, maintaining and taking down the
		Mosholu Preservation Corporation - Kingsbridge Road				holiday lights and a tree lighting event which will promote the local businesses and
Cabrera		Merchants' Association	133109387	10,000	DYCD	community of the Kingsbridge Road Merchants' Association.
Cabicia		Wichenants Association	155105507	10,000	DICD	Funding will help support programming of afterschool day camp for children with
Cohen		Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.	133622107	15,000	DYCD	special needs.
Conen		Moshold-Montenore community center, inc.	133022107	13,000	DICD	Funding to support the maintenance and enhancement of work development
Gionai		Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc.	133622107	5,000	DYCD	readiness programming in Council District 13.
Gjonaj		Mosholu-Monteflore Community Center, Inc Fort	133022107	3,000	DICD	Funding to support Fort Independence Senior Center in fostering independent living
Cabrera		Independence Senior Center	133622107	12,500	DFTA	and to provide recreational opportunities.
Cabiera		independence Senior Center	133022107	12,300	DITA	Funding to support MASK's programs that provide parenting education, helpline
Eugono		Mothers Aligned Saving Kids (MASK), Inc.	113495018	7,000	DYCD	services, and family support services to the Brooklyn community.
Eugene		Wiothers Alighed Saving Rids (WASK), Inc.	113493016	7,000	DICD	Funding for general operating support of youth and family mental health and
Lander		Mothers Aligned Saving Kids (MASK), Inc.	113495018	5,000	DYCD	
Lanuel		Wiothers Alighed Saving Rids (WASK), Inc.	113493016	3,000	DICD	community services. To provide funding to support on-demand and ongoing comprehensive mental health
Speaker	Avala	Mount Sinai Hospital - Adolescent Health	121624006	100.000	рими	services to patients ages 11 through 23.
Speaker	Ayala	Widult Silial Hospital - Adolescent Health	131624096	100,000	DHMH	Funding will support the capacity of the Mouse Create program in Council District 14
						and help identify additional schools for the program, which empowers students to
Cabuaua		Mayor Inc	122072106	F 000	DVCD	create with technology to solve real problems and make meaningful change in our
Cabrera		Mouse, Inc.	133973196	5,000	DYCD	world. Funds to provide Mayament based arts in the classroom at NYCDOE The
		Mayorant Bossesh Inc. Bosses Bussess October				Funds to provide Movement-based arts in the classroom at NYCDOE The
Diverse		Movement Research, Inc Dance Programs @ M363,	122044463	F 000	DOE	Neighborhood School (M363), The Earth School (M364), Children's Workshop School
Rivera		M364, M361 & M315	133041403	5,000	DOE	(M361) and East Village Community School (M315).
Rivera		Moving For Life	465251831	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support the free dance programs of Moving For Life.
						To support workshops educating New Yorkers on the city's complex development
Powers		Municipal Art Society of New York	135562288	5,000	DCLA	process and community planning to residents of Council District 4.
						Funding will support greening and beautification of Murray Hill including tree planting,
						pruning and tree bed maintenance, and planting of flowers and ivy throughout the
Powers		Murray Hill Committee, Inc.	237361016	5,000	DYCD	neighborhood.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds towards greening of the community, printing/mailing of newsletter and website
Rivera		Murray Hill Committee, Inc.	237361016	2,000	DYCD	maintenance/development.
						To support programming for the 20th anniversary of Egg Rolls, Egg Creams and
Chin		Museum at Eldridge Street	133379555	5,000	DCLA	Empanadas, which showcases LES/Chinatown history.
						To support the MOCACINEMA film series, including outdoor screenings at the historic
Chin		Museum of Chinese in the Americas	112517055	5,000	DCLA	pavilion in Columbus Park and at MOCA.
		Museum of Contemporary African Diasporian Arts, Inc				
Cumbo		KIDflix Film Festival	113526774	8,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for the KIDflix Film Festival of BedStuy.
Levin		Museum of Food and Drink, The	203735162	3,000	DCLA	To support culture and arts programming.
						To enable student groups to visit the museum and interact with the museum's
		Museum of Jewish Heritage - A Living Memorial to the				materials, as well as to support professional development seminars for classroom
Chin		Holocaust	133376265	5,000	DCLA	teachers.
		Museum of Jewish Heritage - A Living Memorial to the		•		
Deutsch		Holocaust	133376265	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support educational programs for NYC students.
				•		Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		Museum of Maritime Navigation and Communication -				running the museum and creating traveling exhibits in educational areas in Council
Rose		Exhibitions & Public Programs	900730331	5,000	DCLA	District 49.
		1		-,		
						To provide funding to support a co-presentation by the Museum and Women in Need
						with a wide array of educational programs, including field trips for students, free
Ayala		Museum of the City of New York	131624098	5,000	DCLA	professional learning opportunities, and online lesson plans for NYC educators.
7.74.4		indeeding of the dity of their fork	10102 :030	3,000	502.	Funding to support operational expenses associated with classroom excursions to the
Powers		Museum of the City of New York	131624098	5,000	DCLA	museum.
		massam or the sky or their rook	10102 :030	3,000	2021	Funding will allow for the provision of an additional full-time program coordinator in
						FY20. Funds will cover staff salaries after school snacks, travel, program supplies, and
Speaker	Miller	Muslim Community Network	753163555	145,000	DYCD	administrative costs.
эрсиксі	TVIIII CI	Widshin community Network	755105555	143,000	DICD	duministrative costs.
Louis		Muslim Community Network - Community Education	753163555	3,000	DYCD	Funds to support various senior and youth programs, activities and services.
20013		industrial community rections community Education	733103333	3,000	D100	To fund community service program that provides volunteer opportunities to the
						community such as Care Packages for the Homeless, Interfaith Soup Kitchen, Toys for
Dromm		Muslim Community Network - Community Programs	753163555	2,500	DYCD	Tots, community cleanups, and other acts of service.
Diomin		Muslim Women's Institute for Research and Development		2,300	DICD	Total, community dicurups, and other deta or service.
		(MWIRD) - Immigration & Program Services - Council				The funds will be used to support immigration and program services at MWIRD's
Gibson		District 16	800010627	5,000	DYCD	offices.
GIDSOIT		District 10	800010027	3,000	DICD	Funds will provide education and support workshops to parents and caregivers of a
						child with autism and developmental disabilities, parent group discussions, and
Lauis		Mu Time Inc. Autism Parental Awareness & Support	680646329	2 500	DHMH	community autism forums.
Louis		My Time, Inc Autism Parental Awareness & Support	000040329	3,500	DHMH	To provide parent support, educational and behavioral workshops to parents of a child
Maisal		My Time Inc. Depart educational training are areas	690646330	6,000	DHMI	with autism or a disability; and to bring awareness of autism and other developmental
Maisel		My Time, Inc Parent educational training program	680646329	6,000	DHMH	disabilities to the community.
Darran		My Time, Inc Wellness Programming - Council District	600646330	F 000	DHMI	Funding to cumpert approxing evapores costs for well-see approxing in the 42-4 CD
Barron		42	680646329	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support operating expense costs for wellness programming in the 42nd CD.
Constant		Mantle Avenue Breekling DMA Inc. Operation Survey	202650042	0.000	DVCD	Funding to support ongoing local advocacy, business improvement, and other
Cumbo		Myrtle Avenue Brooklyn DMA, Inc Operating Support	202659913	9,000	DYCD	operating expenses.
		Manual - Assessed Biotherical Manual - Assessed - Asses	442042===	22.22-	655	Funding to support operating and administrative expenses related to economic
Reynoso		Myrtle Avenue District Management Association	112912570	20,000	SBS	development and community improvement programs under the Myrtle Ave BID.

Caurail Marchan	Smannan	Local Name of Conscionting Brown Name	FINI	A	A	Durance of Free de
Council Member Deutsch	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name Nachas Health and Family Network, Inc.	EIN 113067201	Amount 5,000	Agency DFTA	Purpose of Funds Funding for senior services such as health screenings and case work.
Deutsch		Nacias ficatifi and Family Network, inc.	113007201	3,000	DITA	and the serior services such as health screenings and case work.
						Case mgmt. sessions with entitlement pre-screen & procurement, completion of
						application/re-cert. process and client advocacy agencies. Recreational classes and
Eugene		Nachas Health and Family Network, Inc.	113067201	5,000	DFTA	Holocaust Survivor support groups. Free health screenings/services in outside venues.
Lander		Nachas Health and Family Network, Inc.	113067201	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support case management and support groups for seniors.
Larraci		NAMI-NYC Staten Island, Inc	113007201	3,000	DITIN	Funds will be used for communications related activities, volunteer appreciation
Rose		Support/Education/Awareness Program	133370368	5,000	DFTA	events and staff support.
		supporty Education, / Marchess Freg. am	200070000	3,000	51.11	Funds will pay for replenishing gardens with plants, trees, and gardening equipment,
						monitoring the security system, keeping up with repairs to the sprinkler, paying of
Brannan		Narrows Botanical Garden, Inc Garden Operations	113382931	5,000	DYCD	insurance, and support for community programming.
				•		7. 0
Cornegy		National Black Leadership Commission on AIDS, Inc.	133530740	10,000	DHMH	Funding to provide for HIV status testing, education, information and outreach.
		National Committee for the Furtherance of Jewish				Funding to support drug awareness and prevention strategies for culturally sensitive
Cumbo		Education	116003180	6,000	DHMH	communities in Brooklyn.
Chin		National Dance Institute, Inc.	132890779	5,000	DCLA	To support in-school dance and music programs in Council District 1 schools.
		National Dance Institute, Inc In-school programs in				
Rosenthal		Public School 199M & Council District 6 Public Schools	132890779	5,000	DCLA	Funds support a dance residency program in Council District 6 public schools.
Matteo		National Lighthouse Museum	134055215	2,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support youth educational programs.
		National Museum of Mathematics - MaximaMoMath				
Levine		Field Trips for Title I Schools	271450809	5,000	DOE	To bring district 7 and other Manhattan Schools to MoMath.
		National September 11 Memorial & Museum at the World				Funding to support class trips for students from Council District 51 schools to 9/11
Borelli		Trade Center Foundation, Inc.	383678458	5,000	DCLA	Museum.
						Funding will support the operations of the Housing Stability Support Project in Council
Rivera		Nazareth Housing, Inc Housing Stability Support Project	133176952	10,000	HPD	District 2.
Rivera		Nazareth Housing, Inc Louise's Pantry	133176952	6,000	DYCD	Funding will support the operations of Louise's Pantry at Nazareth Housing.
						To help connect homeless and at-risk people on the Upper East Side with free meal
						programs, shelter, substance use treatment, and other services, publicly noticed
Kallos		Neighborhood Coalition for Shelter, Inc.	133176586	5,000	DHS	through Council District 4 and 5 monthly newsletter and website.
		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford-				Funding to support expenses of programming including counseling staff as well as
Cornegy		Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc.	471717438	6,500	HPD	workshop supplies, outreach, postage and materials.
		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn (Bedford-				
Cornegy		Stuyvesant) CDC, Inc Von King Park - Senior Swim	471717438	6,500	HPD	To provide funding for the annual opening at von King Park Senior Swim.
						Funds will be used to support NHS Brooklyn's services for homeowners and tenants in
Ampry-Samuel		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	471169779	15,000	HPD	the 41st Council District.
						Funding used to cover costs of housing counseling, foreclosure intervention and
Deutsch		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	471169779	10,000	HPD	landlord training.
						Funds will be used for the NHS Home Maintenance Training program, which teaches
						residents how to make various repairs and how to identify hazardous issues; the funds
Eugene		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	471169779	5,000	HPD	will help defray the cost of material, supplies, and the space.
	Ampry-Samuel,					Funds will support Senior Services, Financial Literacy Education, Foreclosure
Speaker	Brooklyn	Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc.	471169779	100,000	HPD	Prevention, First-time Homebuyer Ed. & Tenant Services in Council District 41.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc				Funds support the NHS of East Flatbush's Annual Home Resource Event at Brooklyn
Louis		Home Conversion Pilot Program	471169779	10,000	HPD	College and NHS's one on one housing counseling efforts.
						Funding will support workshops and direct counseling for residents of Council District
		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc				47 on topics including financial literacy and credit repair, housing lottery preparedness
Treyger		Housing Lottery Preparedness	471169779	10,000	HPD	("Ready to Rent"), and Know Your Rights.
						To support direct services to homeowners who reside in the Council district 46. Funds
		Neighborhood Housing Services of Brooklyn CDC, Inc				may help to provide housing counseling, landlord training, homeowner insurance
Maisel		Housing Preservation/Resiliency Program	471169779	3,000	HPD	education, foreclosure intervention, and home maintenance guidance.
						Funds will support administrative and material costs for tenant education, outreach
Adams		Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc.	237398279	5,000	HPD	and advocacy.
						Funds will support administrative and material costs of one to one counseling and
Adams		Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc.	237398279	11,000	HPD	workshops on financial capability.
						Funding will support the administration of the Construction Oversight and Technical
Miller		Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc.	237398279	10,000	DYCD	Assistance program.
						Funding will provide for the administration of a Construction Oversight & Technical
Speaker	Miller	Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc.	237398279	75,000	HPD	Assistance Program.
Moya		Neighborhood Housing Services of Queens CDC, Inc.	471267077	20,000	HPD	Funding to provide financial coaching and affordable housing application assistance.
		Neighborhood Housing Services of Staten Island, Inc				Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Homeownership	205689079	5,000	HPD	operating homeownership workshops in Council District 49.
						Funding to support case assistance and management, assisting tenants in securing
		Neighborhood Initiatives Development Corporation				repairs, lease review, and benefits, entitlements counseling, SCRIE and renewal.
Gjonaj		(NIDC) - Community Consultant Contract	133110811	15,000	HPD	Assistance with Section 8 applications.
Levin		Neighbors Allied for Good Growth, Inc.	113470943	4,000	DYCD	To support NAG's public outreach campaigns with staff and supplies.
		Neighbors Allied for Good Growth, Inc Air Quality				To support operating expenses of air quality research relating to pollution and the
Reynoso		Program	113470943	5,000	DYCD	impact on the community in North Brooklyn.
Johnson		New 42nd Street, Inc., The	133584032	3,500	DCLA	Funds will be used to subsidize tickets to New Victory school-time performances.
						Funding will support the New Victory Education program to students in Council District
Powers		New 42nd Street, Inc., The	133584032	5,000	DCLA	4.
						Funding to support the New Victory Education Program, allowing students from
						Council District 6 public schools to attend school-time performances as well as other
Rosenthal		New 42nd Street, Inc., The - New Victory Theater	133584032	4,000	DCLA	programming and activities.
		New 42nd Street, Inc., The - New Victory Theater				Funding to support bringing Council District 7 school children to the New Victory
Levine		Education Program	133584032	3,500	DCLA	Theatre for live performances and tours.
		N 42 16: 1 T - 1 T - 1 T				To support the New Victory Theater Education Program which provides low cost
		New 42nd Street, Inc., The - The New Victory Theater	42252122		D. C	performances, classroom workshops, online resource guides, sign-interpreted
Maisel		Education Program @ Council District 46	133584032	3,000	DCLA	education shows, or trainings for educators.
						Funding to support the expansion and enhancement of increased access to healthcare
labara.		New Alternatives for Child	422440202	7.000	4.00	with an emphasis on outreach to child-welfare in communities, specifically to children
Johnson		New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	133149298	7,000	ACS	and young adults with medical fragility.
Landa.		New Alternatives for Child	422440202	2.000	4.00	To compare the control of the contro
Levin		New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	133149298	2,000	ACS	To support programming addressing medical and mental health in the community.
Powers		New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	133149298	5,000	ACS	Funding will support education activities for NAC children in Manhattan.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	Manhattan					To provide aftercare convices, including medical support and case management
	Manhattan, Cabrera, Cohen,					To provide aftercare services, including medical support and case management, through NAC's Partners in Parenting (PIP) and Post Legal Adoption Network (PLAN)
Speaker	Progressive	New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	133149298	200,000	ACS	programs.
эреакет	1 TOGICSSIVE	New Alternatives for Children, inc.	133143236	200,000	ACS	To support education staff in implementing the Side-by-Side Learning program and
Dromm		New Alternatives for Children, Inc Learning Project	133149298	5,000	ACS	overseeing the support of volunteer tutors.
2.0		New Bronx Chamber of Commerce, The - Council District	1001.020	3,000	7.00	State Support of Tolumes (1815)
Gjonaj		13 BID Formation & Bronx Promotion	371443165	40,000	SBS	Funds to be used for BID development and events to promote the Bronx.
		New Bronx Chamber of Commerce, The - Council District				Providing family and holiday programming to engage community and increase foot
Gjonaj		13 Holiday, Educational, & Business Programs	371443165	20,000	SBS	traffic for small businesses.
						Funds will support HousingLink, a citywide service that provides assistance to low-
						income and homeless individuals on the full range of available NYC housing subsidies
Gibson		New Destiny Housing Corporation - HousingLink	133778489	10,000	DSS/HRA	and options for securing permanent housing.
						To help support the New Dramatists Playwrights Lab, including the extended
Johnson		New Dramatists, Inc.	131601093	3,500	DCLA	workshops and playwright/theater partnerships.
						To provide free, comprehensive legal assistance to D36 low-income constituents
Cornegy		New Economy Project, Inc.	133842270	5,000	DYCD	through the NYC Financial Justice Hotline, staffed in English and Spanish.
						To help support free, comprehensive legal assistance to low-income constituents in
Johnson		New Economy Project, Inc.	133842270	2,500	DYCD	Council District 3.
Lovin		Now Economy Project Inc	122042270	2 500	DVCD	Funding to support general enerating expenses for New Economy Project programs
Levin		New Economy Project, Inc.	133842270	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support general operating expenses for New Economy Project programs. Funding will support free, comprehensive legal services and know-your-rights outreach
Rivera		New Economy Project, Inc.	133842270	5,000	DYCD	and education to low-income residents in Council District 2.
Mivera		New Economy Project, Inc.	133642270	3,000	DICD	and education to low-income residents in council district 2.
						Funding for the NYC Financial Justice Hotline, providing free legal assistance, advice,
Levine		New Economy Project, Inc NYC Financial Justice Project	133842270	5,000	DYCD	representation and referrals to low-income NYC residents.
Johnson		New Festival, Inc., The	133560387	3,500	DCLA	To help support annual LGBTQ Film Festival in Council District 3.
5656			10000000	3,333	5027	
						Funds to be used to purchase American flags to hang along our main road, items for a
Ulrich		New Hamilton Beach Civic Association, Inc., The	830377515	5,000	DYCD	neighborhood- wide end of summer party and items for a fall festival.
				•		
		New Immigrant Community Empowerment (NICE) -				To fund Know your Rights Workshops and Wage-Theft / Legal Clinic for immigrant
Dromm		Immigrant Worker	113560625	19,500	DYCD	workers and support general operating expenses including staff support.
		New School, The - Institute for Transformative Mentoring				
Louis		& Classes	133297197	2,000	MOCJ	Funds will be utilized for mentoring programming and services.
		New Testament Temple Church of God - Community				Funds to be used to prepare for and operate Community Engagement Day "Fun in the
King		Engagement Day "Fun in the Son"	133762440	75,000	DYCD	Son."
						Funds will be used for student test preparation costs which will include supplies and
Matteo		New Ventures Charter School	472459523	5,000	DYCD	staff support.
		New York African Chorus Ensemble, Inc Gathering				
Levine		Concert Series & NYC Multicultural Festival	201090906	5,000	DCLA	Funding support for two community concerts and the NYC Multicultural festival.
Laudia a		Nov. Varie and Drach torion Hermital Law Variety	422057005	- 000	DVCD	From direct to a company page and a company of the state
Levine		New York and Presbyterian Hospital - Lang Youth Program	13395/095	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support general expenses related to the Lang Youth Medical program.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Chin		New York Arts Center, Inc.	831517986	5,000	DYCD	To support monthly exhibitions, lectures on Asian art history, calligraphy workshops and community events.
Коо		New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.	133286250	10,000	MOCJ	To support operational costs for the anti-domestic violence helpline for residents in Council District 20.
Eugene		New York Board of Rabbis, Inc.	131809283	6,000	DYCD	To support the Stewards of Children education program, training that teaches adults how to prevent, recognize and react to child sexual abuse and molestation.
Levin		New York Board of Rabbis, Inc.	131809283	2,500	DYCD	Funds will support the nationally recognized Stewards of Children education program, a 2.5 hour training that teaches adults how to effectively prevent, recognize and react responsibly to child sexual abuse and molestation.
Speaker	Eugene	New York Board of Rabbis, Inc.	131809283	5,000	DYCD	To provide sexual abuse and exploitation prevention education to adults within the faith communities across NYC to better ensure the safety of children.
Yeger		New York Board of Rabbis, Inc Stewards of Children Education Program	131809283	7,500	DYCD	Funds will support the nationally recognized Stewards of Children Education program, a 2.5 hour training that teaches adults how to effectively prevent, recognize and react responsibly to child sexual abuse and molestation.
Gjonaj		New York Botanical Garden	131693134	5,000	DCLA	Funding for senior tour groups with a focus on seniors from Council District 13.
Cabrera		New York Botanical Garden - Everett Children Adventure Garden	131693134	7,000	DCLA	To support the Everett Children Adventure Garden (ECAG) school programs that are aligned with NYC Science Scope and Sequence; funding will be utilized to support operating expenses including program staffing materials.
Torres		New York Botanical Garden - Senior Citizen Breakfast	131693134	25,000	DCLA	Funds will go toward a senior citizen appreciation event for Bronx residents.
Salamanca Ayala		New York Botanical Garden - Senior Event New York Botanical Garden - Senior Group Tours	131693134 131693134	12,000 5,000	DCLA DCLA	Funds will be used to host a senior event. To provide funding to support group tours at the Botanical Garden for members of senior centers in Council District 8.
Cabrera		New York Botanical Garden - Senior Group Tours	131693134	10,000	DCLA	Funding to support the operational expenses of Senior Group Tours (SGT) including special exhibits such as the Orchid Show.
Diaz		New York Botanical Garden - Senior Group Tours (SGT)	131693134	8,000	DCLA	The funds requested are for Senior Group Tours (SGT). These are guided, docent-led tours of the Garden's grounds for members of senior centers, NORC centers or senior groups in Council District 18.
Gibson		New York Botanical Garden - Tours For Seniors & Students	131693134	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to cover the cost of tours of the NY Botanical gardens for seniors and students of Council District 16.
Treyger		New York Cancer Center, Inc.	272464042	30,000	DHMH	Funding to support the operating expenses associated with Counseling/Therapy Services.
Yeger		New York Cancer Center, Inc.	272464042	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the operating expenses associated with Counseling / Therapy Services.
Powers		New York Cares, Inc.	133444193	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support year round volunteer service in Council District 4.
Speaker		New York Cares, Inc.	133444193	50,000	DYCD	Funding would support personnel costs for the Youth Education programming.
Matteo		New York Center for Interpersonal Development, Inc.	237085239	2,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Supervised Visitation program.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						For deadillower and the administration at the Company of the Compa
		Nov. Varia Conton for International Development Inc.				Funds will support the administrative, staffing & operational costs associated with the
Doco		New York Center for Interpersonal Development, Inc Supervised Visitation	227005220	10.000	DVCD	Supervised Visitation program, which provides safe and supportive visitation for non-custodial parents to visit with their child/ children in cases involving DV.
Rose		Supervised visitation	237085239	10,000	DYCD	To support NYCCCs free public community cultural programs including the Lunar New
Chin		New York Chinese Cultural Center, Inc.	132928554	5,000	DCLA	Year Celebration.
Chin		New York Chinese Cultural Center, Inc.	861171749	5,000	DCLA	To support cultural performances in Council District 1.
Cilii		New Tork Chinese Opera Society, Inc.	801171743	3,000	DCLA	To support cultural performances in council district 1.
						To support culturally sensitive community leadership program for young women and
Chin		New York City Alliance Against Sexual Assault	311702032	4,000	MOCJ	girls in underserved communities of color around the topic of ending sexual violence.
Cilii		Ten Fork City Filliance Against Sexadi Assault	311702032	1,000	1410 63	Funding to support Environmental Education programing: promoting appreciation of
						nature through the study of birds, and outdoor classes in Pelham Bay Park in Council
Speaker		New York City Audubon Society, Inc.	133057954	10,000	DYCD	District 13.
эрсике		New York City Adduson Society, Inc.	133037331	10,000	Dieb	District 15.
Levine		New York City Audubon Society, Inc Audubon Murals	133057954	5,000	DYCD	To fund the Audubon Murals project in Council District 7.
					_	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Gjonaj		New York City Audubon Society, Inc Pelham Bay Park	133057954	6,500	DYCD	Funds to be used for bird walks in Pelham Bay Park.
Rosenthal		New York City Ballet, Inc In-School Residency	132947386	5,000	DCLA	Funds support public in-school residency programs in Council District 6.
						To support residencies and programming introducing public school students in Council
Dromm		New York City Ballet, Inc School Program	132947386	5,000	DCLA	District 25 to ballet.
Rosenthal		New York City Center, Inc Public School 84M	132867442	5,000	DCLA	Funds support City Center programs at Public School 84M.
		New York City Community Garden Coalition - Community		•		,
Levine		Organizers	134035337	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support garden programs and supplies in Manhattan.
		New York City Community Garden Coalition - East Side				
Rivera		Coastal Resiliency Mitigation Plan	134035337	6,000	DYCD	Funding will support garden programs and supplies in Council District 2.
						Funding to support general operating and programming expenses associated with
						various services including hotline, counseling, legal services, education, information
Johnson		New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.	133149200	8,500	DSS/HRA	and safety.
						Funding to support coalition efforts to prevent hate violence and to support victims of
Speaker	Lander, Jewish	New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.	133149200	125,000	DSS/HRA	hate violence.
						To provide citywide direct social services, outreach, education, information, safety
						planning and community leadership development to LGBTQ and HIV-affected survivors
Van Bramer		New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc.	133149200	3,500	DSS/HRA	of all forms of violence throughout the boroughs / leadership programming.
						Funds will support the Senior Computer program and support costs for an Exercise
Louis		New York City Housing Authority	136400434	3,000	HPD	program, an anti-bullying campaign, and crime prevention.
		New York City Housing Authority - 131 St. Nicholas				
Perkins		Avenue - Back to School	136400434	1,500	HPD	Back To School Community Event.
		New York City Housing Authority - 131 St. Nicholas				
Perkins		Avenue Residents Association	136400434	3,500	HPD	Community Outreach - Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - 1471/1473 Watson Ave				Funds will be used to support the Back to School, Family Day, and other community
Salamanca		Community Engagement	136400434	5,000	HPD	engagement activities at the 1471/1473 Watson Ave Development.
		New York City Housing Authority - 1970 Amsterdam				
Levine		Avenue Thurgood Marshall	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funding to support the Thurgood Marshall Tenants Association.
		New York City Housing Authority - 303 Vernon Tenants				To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Association	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD 36.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Rivera		New York City Housing Authority - 344 E 28th St TA	136400434	1,000	HPD	To support 344 E 28th St's family day events.
		New York City Housing Authority - 99 Ft. Washington				
Levine		Avenue	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funding to support the 99 Fort Washington Tenant Association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Adams Houses -				Funds will be used to support the Back to School, Family Day, and other community
Salamanca		Community Engagement	136400434	5,000	HPD	engagement activities at the Adams Development.
						To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		New York City Housing Authority - Albany 1 & 2	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD36
		New York City Housing Authority - Alfred E. Smith Houses				To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Chin		TA	136400434	5,000	HPD	associations in Council District 1.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Amsterdam Additions	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at Amsterdam Additions.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Amsterdam Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at Amsterdam Houses.
		New York City Housing Authority - Astoria Houses Tenant				
Constantinides		Association	136400434	10,000	HPD	Funds will be used to support the Astoria Houses Tenants Association.
Cumbo		New York City Housing Authority - Atlantic Terminal	136400434	7,500	HPD	Funding to support Atlantic Terminal Tenant Association.
Levine		New York City Housing Authority - Audobon House	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funding to support the Audobon House Tenants Association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Bailey Houses Tenants				Bailey Houses Tenants Association. This allocation will support events such as family
Cabrera		Association	136400434	2,000	HPD	day and community day.
King		New York City Housing Authority - Baychester Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Baychester Houses Family Day.
8		New York City Housing Authority - Bayview Tenants		_,		To provide youth and family program activities and workshops to the Canarsie
Maisel		Association	136400434	4,000	HPD	community.
Richards		New York City Housing Authority - Beach 41st	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Beach 41st Tenant Association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Bedford Stuyvesant		,		To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Residents Association	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD36
0,		New York City Housing Authority - Berry Street Tenants		,		Funding to support Berry Street Tenants Association, including defraying the costs of
Levin		Association	136400434	3,500	HPD	supplies and programming for residents.
Laurina		New York City House a Authority Bathana Candana	126100121	2.500	LIDD	Sunding to support the Dathura Condens Toward Association
Levine		New York City Housing Authority - Bethune Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Boringuen Plaza	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funding to support the Bethune Gardens Tenant Association.
Dayman		, , , , ,	126400424	2.000	LIDD	To support programming Paringuan Plaza Posident Association
Reynoso		Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	To support programming Borinquen Plaza Resident Association.
King		New York City Housing Authority - Boston Secor Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Boston Secor Houses Family Day.
				-		Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Boulevard
Barron		New York City Housing Authority - Boulevard Houses TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	Houses.
		, , ,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Breukelen
Barron		New York City Housing Authority - Breukelen Houses TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	Houses.
		New York City Housing Authority - Bronx River		-		
Diaz		Development	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, including Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - Brownsville Youth		, -		
Ampry-Samuel		Leadership Council	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds will be used for cost associated with Brownsville Youth Leadership Council.
Reynoso		New York City Housing Authority - Bushwick Houses	136400434	5,000	HPD	To support tenant association programming at Bushwick Houses.
Τ		New York City Housing Authority - Butler Houses				Funding to support operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		Development	136400434	1,000	HPD	Butler Houses Developments.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Rivera		New York City Housing Authority - Campos II	136400434	1,000	HPD	To support Campos Plaza II's family day activities.
						To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Carey Gardens TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Carey Gardens TA.
Richards		New York City Housing Authority - Carleton Manor	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Carleton Manor tenant association.
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Carver Houses	136400434	1,500	HPD	To provide funding to support community activities and events for residents of the Carver Houses development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - Cassidy-Lafayette TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various Cassidy-Lafayette tenant association activities.
Diaz		New York City Housing Authority - Castle Hill Houses	136400434	1,800	HPD	Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, including Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - Charles Berry Houses	426400424	2.500		
Matteo		Tenant Association	136400434	3,500	HPD	Funds will be used for the family day at the Charles Berry Houses.
Johnson		New York City Housing Authority - Chelsea/Elliott	136400434	3,500	HPD	Funding to support Family Day.
611		New York City Housing Authority - Claremont	426400424	4 500		Funding to support operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		Consolidated III Teller Avenue	136400434	1,500	HPD	Claremont Consolidated III Teller Avenue developments.
		New York City Housing Authority - Claremont Parkway				Funding to support operational expenses of NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		Development Circle Control Control Circle Control Control Circle Control Circle Control Circle Control Circle Control Circle Control Control Circle Control Control Control Circle Control C	136400434	1,000	HPD	Claremont Parkway Development.
611		New York City Housing Authority - Claremont/1325	426400424	4 000		Funding to support operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		Franklin Ave Development	136400434	1,000	HPD	Claremont/1325 Franklin Ave Developments.
Cileren		New York City Housing Authority - Clay Avenue	426400424	2.500	LIDD	Funding to support the operational expenses of NYCHA Tenant Association at the Clay
Gibson		Consolidated Development	136400434	2,500	HPD	Avenue Consolidated Development.
						To support community activities and events for residents of the Clinton Houses
Avala		Now York City Housing Authority Clinton House	126400424	1 000	LIDD	development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Clinton Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Trouger		New York City Housing Authority Concy Island Houses TA	126400424	2 000	LIDD	To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Coney Island Houses TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Coney Island Houses TA.
Tuestan		Now York City Housing Authority Concylstand City 9 TA	126400424	2.000	LIDD	To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Coney Island Site 8 TA New York City Housing Authority - Conlon Lifhe Senior	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Coney Island Site 8 TA. Funding will provide activities and programs that keep seniors physically active and
Miller		Center	136400434	6,000	HPD	socially engaged at the Conlon Lihfe Towers.
Reynoso		New York City Housing Authority - Cooper Park	136400434	2,000	HPD	To support programming Cooper Park Resident Association.
			136400434	1,000	HPD	To support community activities and events for residents of the Corsi Houses development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Corsi Houses				refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Cypress
Barron		New York City Housing Authority - Cypress Hills Houses TA		2,500	HPD	Hills Houses.
Rosenthal			136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at DeHostos.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Domesite	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at Domesite.
Levine		New York City Housing Authority - Douglass Houses	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funding to support the Douglass Houses Tenant Association.
Perkins		· · ·	136400434	3,500	HPD	Community Outreach Family Day Activities.
Rodriguez		New York City Housing Authority - Dyckman Resident Association	136400434	12,000	HPD	Funding to support an annual event of fellowship (Family Day) with all residents living in the Dyckman Housing Development.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To provide finalizate group out consequence in estimate and consequence for recidents of the C
		Now York City Housing Authority F. Boharts Maara				To provide funding to support community activities and events for residents of the E.
Avala		New York City Housing Authority - E. Roberts Moore	126400424	1 500	LIDD	Roberts Moore Houses development, including annual family days. Funding will
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Eastchester Garden	136400434	1,500	HPD	support the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Vina		, , ,	126400424	2 000	HPD	Funds to he used for Factorshector Cardons Family Day
King		Houses	136400434	2,000	חיים	Funds to be used for Easterchester Gardens Family Day
King		New York City Housing Authority - Edenwald Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Edenwald Houses Family Day.
Cumbo		New York City Housing Authority - Farragut Houses	136400434	8,000	HPD	Funding to support Farragut Houses Tenant Association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Findlay Ave				Funding to support operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		Development	136400434	1,000	HPD	Findlay Ave Developments.
Espinal		New York City Housing Authority - Fiorentino Plaza	136400434	10,000	HPD	Funds will be used to support the Fiorentino Tenants association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Forest Houses				Funding to support operational expenses at NYCHA Tenant Association at the Forest
Gibson		Development	136400434	2,000	HPD	Houses Development.
		New York City Housing Authority - Fred Samuels				
Perkins		Apartments	136400434	3,500	HPD	Annual Community Outreach Family Day.
Johnson		New York City Housing Authority - Fulton Houses	136400434	3,500	HPD	Funding to support Family Day.
						To provide funding to support community activities and events for residents of the
						Gaylord White Houses development, including annual family days. Funding will
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Gaylord White Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	support the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
						Funds will be used to support family day activities and the Glenmore Houses tenant
Espinal		New York City Housing Authority - Glenmore Houses	136400434	12,500	HPD	association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Gowanus Resident				To support programing activities for Family Day and support programming for
Levin		Association	136400434	2,000	HPD	educational and cultural activities.
Levine		New York City Housing Authority - Grant Houses	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funding to support the Grant Houses Tenant Association.
						To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Gravesend Houses TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Gravesend Houses TA.
King		New York City Housing Authority - Gun Hill Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Family Day.
						To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, for the Haber House
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Haber House TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	TA.
Richards		New York City Housing Authority - Hammels	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Hammels Tenant Association.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Harborview	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at Harborview.
		New York City Housing Authority - Harlem River Houses -				
Perkins		Back To School & Community Outreach	136400434	1,500	HPD	Back To School - Community Outreach Event.
		New York City Housing Authority - Harlem River Houses -				
Perkins		Family Day	136400434	3,500	HPD	Annual Community Event Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - Highbridge Gardens				Funding to support operational expenses of NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		Development	136400434	1,000	HPD	Highbridge Gardens Developments.
						To fund tenants association events for Holmes Towers, publicly noticed through
Kallos		New York City Housing Authority - Holmes Towers	136400434	1,000	HPD	Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website
Reynoso		New York City Housing Authority - Hylan Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	To support programming by the Hylan Houses Resident Association.
		New York City Housing Authority - Independence Towers				
Levin		Family Day	136400434	1,500	HPD	To support the Independence Towers Family Day.
Cumbo		New York City Housing Authority - Ingersoll Houses	136400434	8,000	HPD	Funding to support Ingersoll Houses Tenant Association.

Perisins — RA Perisins — PA Pe	
New York City Housing Authority - Jackson Houses - Rivera New York City Housing Authority - Jackson Houses New York City Housing Authority - Jacob Rils TA New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses Senior Center New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe Diaz Development New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe Diaz New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe New York City Housing Authority - Jefferson Houses Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses New York City Housing Authority - Lafaverte Houses Chin New York City Housing Authority - Lafaverte Houses New York City Housing Authority - Lethama Houses New York City Housing Authority - Lets Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - Lets Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - Lets Infill 216 Eldridge	
Salamanca New York City Housing Authority - Jacob Rils TA New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses Senior Center New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe Development New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe Development New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe Development New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe New York City Housing Authority - Jafferson Houses New York City Housing Authority - Jafferson Houses New York City Housing Authority - Jafferson Houses New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette New New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette New New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette New New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lesvitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lesvitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lesvitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lesvitt St34th Ave. New York Cit	
New York City Housing Authority - Jacob Rils TA 36400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at Jacob Rils Houses. New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD Houses in Flushing, Queers. New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD Houses in Flushing, Queers. New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe 136400434 1,500 HPD Eunds will go towards senior technology programming in James A. Bl Senior Center 136400434 1,500 HPD Eunding to support activities organized by the tenant association, in To support Community activities and events for residents of the Jerfershments and the Very City Housing Authority - Jefferson Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association in To support Community activities and events for residents of the Jerfershments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. 136400434 1,500 HPD Funding to support the Resident Association in To support Community activities and events for residents of the Jerfershments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. 136400434 1,500 HPD Funding to support that provided the provided in the	er community
To support the Resident Association for the annual Family Day at Jan Houses New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses 136400434 6,000 HPD Houses in Flushing, Queens. Funds will go towards senior technology programming in James A. Bl. Senior Center 136400434 1,500 HPD Center, including purchase of tablet computers. Funds will go towards senior technology programming in James A. Bl. New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe 136400434 1,800 HPD Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, in Community activities and events for residents of the left of development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support Community activities and events for residents of the left of development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support to support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support Lafayette Houses Tenant Association. New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD Funding to support Lafayette Houses Tenant Association. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association. To provide funding to support L	
New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses 136400434 6,000 HPD Houses in Flushing, Queens.	
New York City Housing Authority - James A. Bland Houses Senior Center 136400434 1,500 HPD Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, in To support community activities and events for residents of the Jeff development, including annual family days. Funding will support the freshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. New York City Housing Authority - Jefferson Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, in To support community activities and events for residents of the Jeff development, including annual family days. Funding will support the Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD Funding to support activities and events for residents of the Jeff development, including annual family days. Funding will support the Pefreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the Pefreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Tamily Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Tamily Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Tamily Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To provide funding to support community activities and events for rechamal Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purport towards programming, including annual family days. Funding Punds will go towards a provide the events and activities and events for rechamal Houses development, including annual family days. Funding Punds will go towards a provide a t	es A. Bland
Senior Center 136400434 1,500 HPD Center, including purchase of tablet computers.	
New York City Housing Authority - James Monroe Development 136400434 1,800 HPD Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, in To support community activities and events for residents of the Jeffe development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the Jeffe development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by Support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family day activities and events for residents of the family day activities and events for residents organized by To support family Days and other events and activities organized by To support family Days and other events and activities orga	and Houses Senior
Development 136400434 1,800 HPD Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, incommunity activities and events for residents of the Jeffe development, including annual family days. Funding will support the perfect when the preference of the Jeffe development, including annual family days. Funding will support the preference of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the preference of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the preference of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the preference of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the preference of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the preference of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding John development, including annual family da	
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Jefferson Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 Chin Cherry TA 136400434 6,000 HPD Funding to support Lafayette Houses Tenant Association. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the PD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support tariput Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the PD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To provide funding to support community activities and events for re Lehman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Ayala New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434	
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Jefferson Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Cumbo New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette Houses 136400434 8,000 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Cumbo New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette Houses 136400434 8,000 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 To support Samily Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA 136400434 2,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. Koo New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA 136400434 2,000 HPD associations in Council District 1. Koo New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 2,000 HPD associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities organized by association in Flushing, Queens. To provide funding to support community activities and events for re Lehman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events are supported to support to the cave the support to the support t	uding Family Day.
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Jefferson Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To support community activities and events for residents of the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the John development, including annual family days. Funding will support the refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 Chin Cherry TA 136400434 8,000 HPD Funding to support Lafayette Houses Tenant Association. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 2,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. Koo New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 2,500 HPD association in Flushing, Queens. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 1,000 HPD equipment purchase. New York City Housing Authority - Lebman Houses 136400434 1,000 HPD To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities and events for received the purchase. New York City Housing Authority - Lebman Houses 136400434 1,000 HPD To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities and events for received the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To provide funding to support community activities and events for received the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. To provide funding to support community activities and events for received the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities and events for received the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities and events for received the purchase of refreshments. New York City Housing Authority - LES Group ITA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Associati	rson Houses
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 136400434 8,000 HPD Funding to support Lafayette Houses To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go towards programming to support community activities and events for received for the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities and events for received for the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities and events for received for the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities and events for received for the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities and events for received for the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities organized by 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Group VTA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III To support Earlie Days and other events and activities organized by 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III To support Family Days and	purchase of
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD funding to support Lafayette Houses Tenant Association. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 (Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses Ta 136400434 8,000 HPD associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support Heavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Heavera New York City Housing Authority - Less Group VTA 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. Heavera New York City Housing Authority - Less Group VTA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Group VTA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by association in Flushing Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Heaver York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Heaver York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Fam	
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Johnson Houses 136400434 11,500 HPD refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events. New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette Houses 136400434 8,000 HPD Funding to support Lafayette Houses Tenant Association. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA 136400434 600 HPD associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 6,000 HPD associations in Council District 1. Koo New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 6,000 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by Resident Associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for retehman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events and activities organized by Street TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group VTA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and o	son Houses
Cumbo New York City Housing Authority - Lafayette Houses New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 Chin Cherry TA New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Ladiner Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Less Group II TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group VTA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing	purchase of
New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 Cherry TA 136400434 Cherry TA 136400434 Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - Laguardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 2,500 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for retechman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever New York City Housing Authority - LES Group IT TA Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Street TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1.	
New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Addition 282 Cherry TA 136400434 Cherry TA 136400434 Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - Laguardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 2,500 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. Funds will go towards programming, including Family Fun Day, for the Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for retechman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever New York City Housing Authority - LES Group IT TA Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Street TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1.	
Chin Cherry TA 136400434 600 HPD associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA 136400434 2,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 6,000 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD Funds will go toward family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other	
Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lebman Houses New York City Housing Authority - Less Group II TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Server A Server A Server Sand activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Famil	NYCHA tenant
Chin New York City Housing Authority - LaGuardia Houses TA 136400434 2,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. Koo New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 6,000 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for receptable purchase. Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To suppo	
Koo New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 6,000 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens. To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for receptance in the Leman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and act	NYCHA tenant
New York City Housing Authority - Latimer Gardens 136400434 6,000 HPD Resident Association in Flushing, Queens.	
New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses New York City Housing Authority - Less Group II TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for re Lehman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever a lade400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	Latimer Garden
New York City Housing Authority - Leavitt St34th Ave. New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses New York City Housing Authority - Less Group II TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support the Leavitt-34th Avenue Residents Association activities, equipment purchase. To provide funding to support community activities and events for re Lehman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever a lade400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
To provide funding to support community activities and events for re Lehman Houses development, including annual family days. Funding Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Street TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	ncluding
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	sidents of the
Ayala New York City Housing Authority - Lehman Houses 136400434 1,000 HPD purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these ever Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group II TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES II and Bracetti Houses Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES Group V TA 136400434 1,000 HPD To support LES Group V's family day. Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
Rivera New York City Housing Authority - LES III TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will go toward family day at LES III New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge Chin Street TA New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by associations in Council District 1. To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
Chin Street TA 136400434 3,500 HPD associations in Council District 1. New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	NYCHA tenant
New York City Housing Authority - LES Infill 216 Eldridge To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by	
	NYCHA tenant
To fund tenants association events for Lexington Houses, publicly no	iced through
Kallos New York City Housing Authority - Lexington Houses 136400434 1,500 HPD Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.	
Rivera New York City Housing Authority - Lillian Wald TA 136400434 1,000 HPD Funds will be used to support Lillian Wald's family day activities.	
Perkins New York City Housing Authority - Lincoln Houses 136400434 3,500 HPD Family Day - Community Outreach Event.	
3,500 111 5,500 111 5,500 111 5,500 111 5	
Perkins New York City Housing Authority - Lincoln Senior Center 136400434 5,000 HPD Funding to provide program support for Lincoln Senior Center.	
Funding to support operating expense costs for community program	ning at Linden
Barron New York City Housing Authority - Linden Houses TA 136400434 2,500 HPD Houses.	-

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•	New York City Housing Authority - Long Island Baptist			<u> </u>	Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Long
Barron		Houses TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	Island Baptist Houses.
						Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Louis Pink
Barron		New York City Housing Authority - Louis Pink Houses TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	Houses.
Levine		New York City Housing Authority - Manhattanville Houses	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funding to support the Manhattanville Houses Tenant Association.
Rodriguez		New York City Housing Authority - Marble Hill Resident Council	136400434	10,000	HPD	Funds will be used to support the Marble Hill Family Day celebration.
		New York City Housing Authority - Marcy Houses Tenants				To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Association	136400434	2,750	HPD	associations in CD36
<u> </u>		New York City Housing Authority - Marcy-Greene		•		To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Committee	136400434	2,750	HPD	associations in CD36
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - Mariner's Harbor TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various Mariner's Harbor tenant association activities.
				•		To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Marlboro TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Marlboro Houses TA.
70		New York City Housing Authority - Martin Luther King		•		
Perkins		Houses RA	136400434	3,500	HPD	Community Outreach Event - Family Day.
				•		Funding to support the operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Association at the
Gibson		New York City Housing Authority - McKinley Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	McKinley Houses Development.
		New York City Housing Authority - Melrose Houses -		•		Funds will be used to support the Back to School, Family Day, and other community
Salamanca		Community Engagement	136400434	5,000	HPD	engagement activities at the Melrose Development.
		, , , ,		•		To support community activities and events for residents of the MetroNorth Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - MetroNorth Houses	136400434	2,500	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
						To support community activities and events for residents of the Mill Brook Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Mill Brook Houses	136400434	12,500	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
						To support community activities and events for residents of the Mitchel Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Mitchel Houses	136400434	2,500	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
						Funding is to support operational expenses NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Morris
Gibson		New York City Housing Authority - Morris Development	136400434	1,000	HPD	Development.
		New York City Housing Authority - Morrisania Air Rights -				Funds will be used to support the Back to School, Family Day, and other community
Salamanca		Community Engagement	136400434	5,000	HPD	engagement activities at the Morrisania Air Rights Development.
		New York City Housing Authority - Morrisania Air Rights		2,000		Funding to support the operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Associations at the
Gibson		Development	136400434	2,000	HPD	Morrisania Air Rights Development.
				_,,,,,		To support community activities and events for residents of the Mott Haven Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Mott Haven Houses	136400434	2,500	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
		New York City Housing Authority - Mt. Morris Parks Senior		,		, 11,
Perkins		Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	Family Day Community Outreach Event.
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - New Lane Area TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various New Lane Area tenant association activities.
		New York City Housing Authority - Nostrand Houses				To provide activities, events, workshops and refreshments for family days and other
Maisel		Tenants Association	136400434	3,000	HPD	events for the residents of Nostrand Houses.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Torres		New York City Housing Authority - NYCHA Scholarship	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funds will support the NYCHA scholarship program
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - NYCHA Scholarship Fund in Council District 49	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support NYCHA Scholarship programming/services Council District 49.
Adams		New York City Housing Authority - NYCHA South Jamaica Houses Tenants Association	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funds will support Family Day events at South Jamaica Houses I & II.
Richards		New York City Housing Authority - Ocean Bay Ocean Side	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Ocean Bay Ocean Side Tenant Association.
Espinal		New York City Housing Authority - Ocean Hill	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funding will support Ocean Hill Tenants Association.
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - O'Dwyer Gardens TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day, for the O'Dwyer Gardens TA.
		New York City Housing Authority - P.S. 139 Conversion				
Perkins		Senior Housing	136400434	3,500	HPD	Family Day Community Outreach Event.
						To support community activities and events for residents of the Patterson Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Patterson Houses	136400434	2,500	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
		New York City Housing Authority - Penn Wortman Houses				Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Penn
Barron		TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	Wortman Houses.
		New York City Housing Authority - Polo Grounds Houses				
Perkins		RA	136400434	3,500	HPD	Community Outreach Event - Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - PSA #6 Community				
Perkins		Council	136400434	5,000	HPD	To Support the PSA #6 Community Council.
Van Bramer		New York City Housing Authority - Queensbridge Houses Tenants Association	136400434	5,000	HPD	To support the organization's activities and events such Annual Family Day, Men's and Women's Mentoring Groups, LGBT Groups, Blending Generations, Basketball Tournaments, Film and Media for Youth, and Youth Leadership programs.
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - Rangel Houses	136400434	3,500	HPD	Family Day Community Outreach Event.
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - Rangel Houses - Back To School & Community Outreach	136400434	1,500	HPD	Back to School - Community Outreach Event.
		New York City Housing Authority - Red Hook East Houses		•		To support operational and programming costs including cost of program supplies,
Menchaca		Tenant Association	136400434	5,000	HPD	street events and other programs.
		New York City Housing Authority - Red Hook West		•		To support operational and programming costs including cost of program supplies,
Menchaca		Resident Association	136400434	5,000	HPD	street events and other programs.
Richards		New York City Housing Authority - Redfern Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds to be used for Redfern Tenant Association.
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - Richmond Terrace TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various Richmond Terrace tenant association activities.
Composit		New York City Housing Authority - Roosevelt Tenants	126400424	2.500	LIDD	To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Association	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD36
Chin		New York City Housing Authority - Rutgers Houses TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant associations in Council District 1.
Diaz		New York City Housing Authority - Sack Wern Development	136400434	1,800	HPD	Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, including Family Day.
DidZ		New York City Housing Authority - Saint Mary's Park -	130400434	1,000	TIFU	Funds will be used to support the Back to School, Family Day, and other community
Salamanca		Community Engagement	136400434	5,000	HPD	engagement activities at the Saint Mary's Park Development.
Jaiailiailea		New York City Housing Authority - Scholarships for NYCHA		3,000	TIPU	engagement activities at the same wary's raik bevelopment.
Levin		Residents	136400434	2,000	HPD	To provide scholarships to NYCHA residents.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support the operational expenses of the NYCHA Tenant Associations at the
Gibson		New York City Housing Authority - Sedgwick Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	Sedgwick Houses Development.
		New York City Housing Authority - Seward Park Extension				To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Chin		TA	136400434	1,600	HPD	associations in Council District 1.
		New York City Housing Authority - Sheepshead Tenants				To provide workshops and events for youth, families, and adults to the residents of
Maisel		Association	136400434	3,000	HPD	Sheepshead Houses.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Sondra Thomas	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds support tenant activities at Sondra Thomas.
		New York City Housing Authority - Sotomayor				
Diaz		Development	136400434	1,800	HPD	Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, including Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - Soundview				
Diaz		Development	136400434	1,800	HPD	Funding to support activities organized by the tenant association, including Family Day.
		New York City Housing Authority - Soundview Senior				
Diaz		Center	136400434	12,500	HPD	To support all programming and services in Soundview Senior Center.
		New York City Housing Authority - South Beach Tenants				
Matteo		Association	136400434	3,500	HPD	Funds will be used for family day at the South Beach Housing.
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - St. Nicholas Houses	136400434	3,500	HPD	Family Day Community Outreach Event.
				•		To fund tenants association events for Stanley Isaacs, publicly noticed through Council
Kallos		New York City Housing Authority - Stanley Isaacs	136400434	1,500	HPD	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - Stapleton TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various Stapleton tenant association activities.
		New York City Housing Authority - Stebbins-Hewitt -		•		Funds will be used to support the Back to School, Family Day, and other community
Salamanca		Community Engagement	136400434	5,000	HPD	engagement activities at the Stebbins-Hewitt Development.
Rivera		New York City Housing Authority - Straus Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	To support Straus Houses family day.
		New York City Housing Authority - Stuyvesant Gardens I		•		To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Residents Association	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD36
		New York City Housing Authority - Stuyvesant Gardens II		•		To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Residents Association	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD36
		New York City Housing Authority - Sumner Houses Tenant		•		
Levin		Association	136400434	1,500	HPD	To support services and programming of Sumner Houses Tenant Association.
				,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		New York City Housing Authority - Surfside Gardens TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Surfside Gardens TA.
- 78-				,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		To support community activities and events for residents of the Taft Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Taft Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - Taft Houses	136400434	3,500	HPD	Family Day Community Outreach.
				2,222		
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - Taft Senior Center	136400434	5,000	HPD	Funding to support the Taft Senior Center.
				2,000		
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - Taft Senior Center	136400434	5,000	HPD	Taft Senior Center Craft and Gardening Program.
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - Todt Hill TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various Todt Hill tenant association activities.
		New York City Housing Authority - Tompkins Houses		_,		To support Family Days and other events and activities organized by NYCHA tenant
Cornegy		Resident Community Outreach Program	136400434	2,500	HPD	associations in CD36
-07		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		_,		Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming at Unity
Barron		New York City Housing Authority - Unity Plaza TA	136400434	2,500	HPD	Plaza.
		New York City Housing Authority - Unity Towers (Coney		2,500	2	To defray the costs of activities, operating expenses, and events, such as Family Day,
Treyger		Island Site 1B) TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	for the Unity Towers (Coney Island Site 1B) TA.
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - UPACA Site 5	136400434	1,500	HPD	Family Day Community Outreach Event.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Perkins		New York City Housing Authority - UPACA Site 6	136400434	1,500	HPD	Family Day - Community Outreach Event.
Rivera		New York City Housing Authority - Vladeck TA	136400434	500	HPD	Funds will go toward family day at Vladeck Houses.
						To support community activities and events for residents of the Wagner Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Wagner Houses	136400434	1,500	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Cumbo		New York City Housing Authority - Walt Whitman Houses	136400434	8,000	HPD	Funding to support Walt Whitman Houses Tenant Association.
Levin		New York City Housing Authority - Warren Street TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	To support programing activities for all residents at Warren Street.
		New York City Housing Authority - Washington Heights				
Levine		Rehabilitation Tenants Organization	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funding to support the Washington Heights Rehabilitation Tenants Organization.
Avala		New York City Housing Authority - Washington Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	To provide funding to support community activities and events for residents of the Washington Houses development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Webster Morrisania	130400434	1,000	пги	
Gibson		Development	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding to support operational expenses at the NYCHA Tenant Associations at the Webster Morrisania Development.
Gibson		New York City Housing Authority - West 164th Street	130400434	2,000	пги	webster Morrisania Development.
Levine		Houses	136400434	2,500	HPD	Funding to support the West 164th Street Houses Tenants Association.
Rose		New York City Housing Authority - West Brighton TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funding will be used for various West Brighton tenant association activities.
		New York City Housing Authority - Williams Plaza Tenant				
Levin		Association	136400434	1,500	HPD	To support services and programming of the Williams Plaza Tenant Association.
Reynoso		New York City Housing Authority - Williamsburg Houses	136400434	2,000	HPD	To support programming by the Williamsburg Houses Tenant Association.
						To support community activities and events for residents of the Wilson Houses
						development, including annual family days. Funding will support the purchase of
Ayala		New York City Housing Authority - Wilson Houses	136400434	1,000	HPD	refreshments, supplies, and entertainment at these events.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Wise Rehab	136400434	1,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at Wise Rehab.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - Wise Towers	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at Wise Towers.
		New York City Housing Authority - Woodside Houses				To support the Tenants Association's monthly expenses and events such as Young
Van Bramer		Tenants Association	136400434	5,000	HPD	Women's Workshop and Family Day Celebration.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - WSUR A	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at WSUR A.
Rosenthal		New York City Housing Authority - WSUR B	136400434	2,000	HPD	Funds support tenant association activities at WSUR B.
Levin		New York City Housing Authority - Wyckoff TA	136400434	2,000	HPD	To provide programing activities for all residents.
Powers		New York City Opera, Inc 75th Anniversary Concert	132974347	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support artist costs for the free 75th Anniversary concert in Bryant Park.
Lander		New York City Outward Bound Center, Inc.	133471084	10,000	DOE	Funding to support Crew-to-College program for students at Brooklyn Collaborative and MS 839.
Louis		New York City Outward Bound Center, Inc NYC Outward Bound Crew-to-College Program for West End Secondary School	133471084	3,500	DOE	Funding will support the incoming 9th graders from Hahn Expeditionary Learning School in the East Flatbush section of Brooklyn to participate in a multi-day course which builds skills that students need to succeed in future education.
Speaker	Dromm	New York City Parents of Lesbians and Gay Men, Inc.	133049626	40,000	DYCD	To fund Safe Schools Program and support services to LGBT youth.
Dromm		New York City Parents of Lesbians and Gay Men, Inc Safe Schools	133049626	5,000	DYCD	To support Safe Schools Programming and support services to LGBT youth.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Powers		New York City Street Tree Consortium	133131911	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support tree stewardship and pruning workshops in Council District 4.
Johnson		New York City Urban Debate League, Inc.	455249743	7,000	DYCD	Funding to provide programmatic and operational support to debate education programs year-round in Council District 3.
Chin		New York Classical Theatre, Inc.	861056388	5,000	DCLA	To support free educational family and adult workshops and performances in New York's public parks and spaces.
Kallos		New York Classical Theatre, Inc Carl Schurz Park	861056388	20,000	DCLA	To support a week of classical theatre at Carl Schurz Park in July, free to the public noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Lancman		New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health	132935028	10,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support NYCOSH organizing of salon workers in NYC.
Menchaca		New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health	132935028	11,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to support NYCOSH organizing of salon workers in NYC.
Moya		New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health	132935028	20,000	DYCD	Funding for the Nail Salon Workers School.
Speaker	Kallos	New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc.	132618568	85,000	DFTA	Funding will support the citywide Home Sharing and Respite Care Program.
Chin		New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, Inc LaGuardia & Mott Street Senior Centers	132618568	12,000	DFTA	The funds will be used to support LaGuardia and Mott Street Senior Center recreational activities and social programs, including ESL, arts and crafts, exercise/dance classes, trips and volunteer member recognition events.
Kallos		New York Historical Society	131624124	3,000	DCLA	To support educational programming for public schools in City Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Powers		New York Historical Society	131624124	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support museum tours and workshops for students in Council District 4.
Lander		New York Immigration Coalition, Inc.	133573409	3,500	DYCD	Funding for general operating support of programs to educate, protect and strengthen immigrant communities.
Dromm		New York Immigration Coalition, Inc Key to the City	133573409	5,000	DYCD	To fund Key to the City Initiative events in Council District 25 to provide information about immigration-related issues.
Powers		New York Irish Center, Inc.	550869151	2,500	DFTA	Funding will support the Center's Senior Wellness and Socialization program.
Speaker	Dromm, Van Bramer, Irish	New York Irish Center, Inc.	550869151	140,000	DFTA	To provide senior programming via communal meals, entertainment, learning, creative activities, guidance, engagement and monitoring.
Holden		New York Irish Center, Inc Senior Wellness	550869151	3,500	DFTA	Funds to be used to support programs and services for seniors.
Johnson		New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	237442256	5,000	DYCD	Funds to provide free Community Tennis & Educational program to NYC youth.
Моуа		New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Council District 21	237442256	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support tennis programming in Council District 21.
Cabrera		New York Junior Tennis League, Inc St. James Park	237442256	8,000	DYCD	Funding to support Free Community Tennis and Educational programming in St. James Park located in Council District 14.
Lander		New York Lawyers for the Public Interest, Inc.	132860703	7,500	DYCD	Funding for general operating support of the environmental justice program.
Levin		New York Lawyers for the Public Interest, Inc.	132860703	3,000	DYCD	To support NYLPI's programming serving vulnerable New Yorkers.
Reynoso		New York Lawyers for the Public Interest, Inc.	132860703	7,500	DYCD	To support operational expenses related to the Environmental Justice program.
Adams		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds will support NYLAG's Legal Mobile services for Council District 28.
Chin		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds will help support the NYLAG bring free civil legal services to underserved neighborhoods where vulnerable individuals face numerous barriers to accessing legal services.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support the Mobile Legal Help Center, providing direct services including advice,
Eugene		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	133505428			legal counseling, direct representation and emergency court proceedings.
Moya		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	133505428			Funding to support the Legal Services Bus in Council District 21.
Yeger		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc.	133505428	4,000	DSS/HRA	To provide funding support for the NYLAG Mobile Legal Help Center.
						To provide free civil legal services to City Council District 5 constituents on housing
Kallos		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Council District 5	133505428	10.000	DSS/HRA	once a month as well as end of life planning once a month at a free legal clinic.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help			,	<u> </u>
Ayala		Center	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	To provide funding for a Mobile Legal Help Center in Council District 8.
,		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	,	
Brannan		Center	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support a mobile van to provide free legal assistance to Council District 43.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help				
Gjonaj		Center	133505428	10,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support the NYLAG Mobile Legal Help Center.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help				
Grodenchik		Center	133505428	4,000	DSS/HRA	To help fund the mobile legal help center in Council District 23.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help				Funding will support a mobile legal help center provide free legal services, legal
Louis		Center	133505428	6,000	DSS/HRA	counseling, and direct representation in Council District 45.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help				Funding to support the Mobile Legal Help Center, providing free civil legal services to
Ampry-Samuel		Center - Council District 41	133505428	10,000	DSS/HRA	Council District 41.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help				
Perkins		Center - Council District 9	133505428	10,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support bringing the NYLAG Mobile Unit to Council District 9.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile Legal Help				
Cumbo		Clinic	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funding to support the Mobile Legal Help Clinic and legal services.
Rosenthal			133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	Funds support Mobile Legal Van in Council District 6.
Cilcon		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc Mobile	422505420	10.000	DCC/UDA	Funding to support the Mobile Van/Mobile Legal Help Center programming and
Gibson		Van/Mobile Legal Help Center	133505428	10,000	DSS/HRA	services in Council District 16.
		New York Legal Assistance Group, Inc NYLAG Mobile	422505420	F 000	DCC/UDA	Funds will support the operational costs of bringing the Mobile Legal Help Center
Menchaca		Legal Help Center	133505428	5,000	DSS/HRA	
Jahassa		Nov. Voyleting Arts Inc.	126206600	F 000	DCLA	Funding to support program-related expenses for presenting the 2018/2019 season of
Johnson		New York Live Arts, Inc.	136206608	5,000	DCLA	dance and movement-based artistry. Funding to support operating costs associated with the Community Conflict Resolution
Lander		New York Peace Institute, Inc.	451964622	5,000	DYCD	Program & Language Interpretation Services.
Lanuel		New York Pops, Inc The New York Pops @ Forest Hills	431904022	3,000	DICD	Funding to provide seniors with free concert tickets, as well as family packages at
Koslowitz		Stadium	133240366	5,000	DYCD	Forest Hills Stadium.
ROJIOWILL		New York Public Library, Astor, Lenox, and Tilden	133240300	3,000	טונט	r orest tims stadium.
		Foundations, The - Schomburg Center for Research in				Funding to support weekend and school-age programming for children of student
Speaker I	Perkins	Black Culture-Junior Scholars	131887440	50,000	NYPL-R	
Speaker 1	i Ci Kilij	Sider Culture Julion Scholars	131007440	30,000	INTI L-IX	Funding will support NTRP's public programs including educational, environmental,
Speaker I	Espinal	New York Restoration Project	133959056	85,000	DYCD	cultural and health & nutritional programming.
	-15			23,000	2.00	To fund maintenance and stewardship programs in Council District 7 community
Levine		New York Restoration Project - Cultivating Community	133959056	5,000	DYCD	gardens.
				3,000	2.00	Funds will be used to support free public programs in the Westervelt Community
Rose		New York Restoration Project - Cultivating Community	133959056	5,000	DYCD	Garden in the 49th Council District.
		New York Road Runners, Inc Programming & Sneaker		3,000	2.00	
						1

Council Member	Chancar	Local Name of Organization Dragram Name	EIN	Amount	Agonou	Durance of Funds
Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds Funding will support NYRR programming and sneaker distribution at P.S.236X,
						P.S.173X, P.S.015X, St. James Recreation Center, P.S. 015X, M.S.459X, P.S.360X,
		New York Road Runners, Inc Programming and Sneaker				P.S.091X, P.S.306X, Good Shepherd Services at P.S.246X Poe Center and M.S.447X
Cabrera		distribution @ 11 locations	132949483	8,000	DYCD	Creston Academy.
Cabicia		distribution & 11 locations	132343403	0,000	DICD	Funding will be used for curriculum materials and equipment, outreach, performance
		New York Road Runners, Inc Rising New York Road				evaluation, transportation for Council District 40 youth to special events, and
Eugene		Runners	132949483	5,000	DYCD	volunteer support.
2486.16		New York Road Runners, Inc Road Runner Program in	1023 13 100	3,000	2.02	Funding to support Road Runner programming and activities in Council District 6 public
Rosenthal		Public Schools	132949483	4,000	DYCD	schools.
				,		Funds support Road Runner Programming and activities in Council District 6 public
Rosenthal		New York Road Runners, Inc School Fitness	132949483	4,000	DYCD	schools.
						To fund the Striders program, a coach-led walking session every week at senior
						centers, community facilities or neighborhood parks in City Council District 5 publicly
Kallos		New York Road Runners, Inc Striders Program	132949483	3,500	DFTA	noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
				3,000		Funding to support Children's Educational Music Programs at Anne Loftus Playground
Rodriguez		New York Scandia Symphony	133574230	3,000	DCLA	at Fort Tryon Park.
_ ŭ		New York Shakespeare Festival - Project Access		,		To host constituents from Council District 7 to a performance of Free Shakespeare in
Levine		Shakespeare	131844852	5,000	DCLA	the Park.
						The funding will be used to provide services to tenants including counseling with
		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information				housing problems, education, and leadership training for tenant leaders and assistance
Chin		Service, Inc.	141761209	5,000	HPD	to tenant associations.
						To average programs for tagent adjusting counciling and averaging in contragulated
		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information				To expand programs for tenant education, counseling and organizing in rent regulated
Kallos		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information Service, Inc.	141761209	5,000	HPD	buildings; solve problems regarding leases, overcharges and other issues; notify eligible tenants about SCRIE; and guide tenants through the administrative processes.
Kallos		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information	141701209	3,000	пги	Funding will support tenant organizing, education, and counseling for Council District
Powers		Service, Inc.	141761209	5,000	HPD	A
1 OWC13		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information	141701203	3,000	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	17.
Rivera		Service, Inc.	141761209	6,000	HPD	Funding will support tenant organizing and housing advocacy.
Mivera		Screen inc.	141701203	0,000	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	To preserve affordable rent regulated, Mitchell Lama and Project Based Section 8
		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information				housing, and organize against harassment, displacement; by counseling individual
Speaker	Kallos	Service, Inc Mitchell Lama and Project Based	141761209	100,000	HPD	tenants and providing support to tenant associations.
op come.		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information				O spp.
		Service, Inc Tenant Education, Organizing &				Funding to support tenant and legal services for low-income tenants in Council District
Levine		Empowerment	141761209	3,500	HPD	7.
		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information				
		Service, Inc Tenant Education, Organizing and				Funds to provide services to constituents in Council District 45 with housing crisis and
Louis		Empowerment	141761209	3,500	HPD	rent regulations for tenant harassment.
		New York State Tenants and Neighbors Information				
Rosenthal		Service, Inc Tenant Helpline	141761209	3,500	HPD	Funds support the tenant helpline.
Reynoso		New York Sun Works, Inc.	200670312	5,000	DYCD	To support green classroom curriculum in Council District 34 schools.
Dorkins		Now York Sun Works Inc Hydrononics Classroom	200670212	17.000	DOE	Funding to support the operation of Hydroponics Classrooms at P.S. 180 and P.S. 197.
Perkins Doutsch		New York Sun Works, Inc Hydroponics Classroom New York United Jewish Association, Inc.	200670312	17,000		Funding to support the operation of Hydroponics Classrooms at P.S. 180 and P.S. 197. Funding to support educational and youth programming and activities.
Deutsch		New York United Jewish Association, Inc JCC of Marine	262647383	7,000	DYCD	To support the provision of social services, youth programs, food pantry, job
Maisol		•	2626/17202	12.000	DVCD	placement, and educational seminars for the community.
Maisel		Park Programs	262647383	12,000	DYCD	pracement, and educational seminars for the community.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Finding to account and account the Allieura for Cabral Later and Decreased in
						Funding to support and expand the Alliance for School Integration and Desegregation
Speaker	Lander	New York University	125562200	70.000	DOE	(ASID), support for IntegrateNYC4Me's four student-led research and advocacy and support the National Coalition on School Diversity.
Speaker	Lanuer	New York University - Video Interaction Project	135562308 135562308	70,000 2,500		,
Powers		New York University - Video Interaction Project @	133302308	2,500	DHMH	Funding will support the Video Interaction Project at Bellevue Hospital.
Louin		Woodhull Medical Center	135562308	3,500	DUMU	To support the Video Interaction Project (VID) at Woodbull Medical Contar in Procklyn
Levin	Decembed	Woodhuli Medical Center	133302308	3,300	DHMH	To support the Video Interaction Project (VIP) at Woodhull Medical Center in Brooklyn.
	Rosenthal,					Funds will be used to provide business development services and training to small
	Rodriguez,	Nov. Vanla Managala Chamban of Campagaga	1 41 0 4 5 6 5 1	75 000	CDC	Funds will be used to provide business development services and training to small
Speaker	Women's	New York Women's Chamber of Commerce, Inc.	141845651	75,000	SBS	businesses and microenterprises in Upper Manhattan and New York City.
		New Year Memoria Chember of Commence Inc. West				This for all and all and a stable advantable and level in this to the formation and a second
		New York Women's Chamber of Commerce, Inc West	4 4 4 0 4 5 6 5 4	F 000	cnc	This funding will support neighborhood-level initiatives that promote economic
Levine		Harlem Business Sustainability Program	141845651	5,000	SBS	development, job creation and retention, and community investment.
Maisel		Newton Foundation, Inc Newton Foundation	475247240	4,000	DYCD	To provide services to youth and families who reside in shelters.
						To fund a survey, which may include a report and community presentation, of
						Elmhurst north of Queens Blvd. to determine potential future zoning
						recommendations for the purposes of both neighborhood preservation and new
Dromm		Newtown Civic Association, Inc., The	237446653	5,000	DYCD	affordable housing.
Levin		Newtown Creek Alliance, Inc.	261832918	5,500	DYCD	To support NCA's Urban Ecology Education and Community Engagement programs.
						Funds to be used for historic programming, tours, exhibits, research, materials,
Holden		Newtown Historical Society - Historic Programming	260687593	5,000	DYCD	equipment, and supplies.
						Support expanded day, afterschool, out-of-school time programming to support
						academic success, character building, and positive youth development, promote
Speaker	Brannan	NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	112697931	225,000	DYCD	respect for all, and foster a love of learning.
						Funds will be used to enhance afterschool and community programming to include an
		NIA Community Services Network, Inc NIA Cultural Arts				array of cultural arts enrichments, activities, and exposure to the arts. This includes:
Brannan		Program	112697931	57,000	DYCD	visual and performance art, theater production & exploration of cultural influences.
		Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc Brownsville Old				
Barron		Timer's Week	113427470	15,000	DCLA	Funding to support expense costs for programming for Brownsville Old Timer's Week.
		Nia Theatrical Production Company, Inc Brownsville Old				The funds will be used for performances, activities, equipment, and staff associated
Ampry-Samuel		Timer's Week	113427470	15,000	DCLA	with Brownsville's Old Timer's Week and other local events.
						Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		Nigerian-American Community Association (USA), Inc				providing employment training and other services related to promoting community
Rose		Community Empowerment and Cultural Awareness	200542826	5,000	DYCD	economic empowerment and cultural awareness.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operating costs associated with
						providing access for low-income residents of Council District 49 to public programs at
Rose		Noble Maritime Collection, The - Public Programs	133351673	5,000	DCLA	the Noble Maritime Museum.
						Funding to support expenses associated with music enrichment programming in CD 36;
Cornegy		Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc.	113271472	5,000	DCLA	including instruments, materials/supplies and staff support.
		Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc In-School String Music				
Cumbo		Enrichment	113271472	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support String Music enrichment programming in NYC public schools.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support NEW's training, placement and support of NEW's network of prospective
						students, participating students and graduates, which include some 3,000 women, and
Speaker		Non-Traditional Employment for Women	133272001	200,000	SBS	expand advanced, career-specific trainings to 175 NEW graduates.
эрэжий		Norte Maar for Collaborative Projects in the Arts - Cypress				5 P. C.
Espinal		Hills	204557408	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the Cypress hills community arts and culture program.
Reynoso		North Brooklyn Coalition Against Family Violence, Inc.	113431280	10,000	MOCJ	To support Community Outreach and Violence Prevention programming and services.
Tic y 11030		North Brooklyn Counton Against Family Violence, inc.	113-31200	10,000	IVIOCS	To support community outreach and violence revention programming and services.
						To support the Tenant Services program that will educate, advise, assist tenants at risk
						of residential displacement, inform community resident of housing rights and
Levin		North Brooklyn Development Corporation	112555446	4,000	HPD	obligations, assist residents in locating, obtaining, and secure affordable housing.
		,				Funding will support tenant services program to inform, educate, advise, and provide
Speaker	Levin	North Brooklyn Development Corporation	112555446	50,000	HPD	technical assistance to tenants in risk of displacement.
•						Funding to support the operating costs associated with NEBHDCo's food pantry and
Ampry-Samuel		Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development Corporation	112737223	17,000	DYCD	kitchen / benefits center in Council District 41.
		·				Funding to support the Communities For Healthy Food Program, integrating food
Cornegy		Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development Corporation	112737223	10,000	DYCD	access & community development in high need NYC Neighborhoods.
		Northern Manhattan Arts Alliance - 2020 Uptown Arts				
Levine		Stroll	261997496	5,000	DCLA	To fund the 2020 artistic programming via the Uptown Arts Stroll.
		Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights -				
Levine		Immigrant Health Initiative	133255591	3,500	DYCD	To fund program costs relating to the immigrant health initiatives.
						Funding to support comprehensive adult education; including high school equivalency
						(HSE), pre-HSE, English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL), English conversation
Speaker	Levine, Rodriguez	Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	132972415	75,000	DYCD	classes, and computer classes.
						Funding for assistance to community residents in the Upper West Side, Manhattan
		Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation - Tenant				Valley, Morningside Heights, Hamilton Heights/West Harlem, and Washington Heights
Levine		Advocacy	132972415	7,500	HPD	at risk of displacement and/or harassment.
		Northern Manhattan Perinatal Partnership, Inc Fathers				
Perkins		Forward Program	133782555	10,000	DHMH	Funding to support NMPP's Fathers Forward program.
		Northfield Community LDC of Staten Island, Inc				Funds will support the activities of Northfield's Community and Economic
Rose		Community & Economic Development Program	132974137	5,000	SBS	Development Department.
						To support arts programs at schools in Council District 34, including staff support for
Reynoso		NURTUREart Non-Profit, Inc.	133964559	5,000	DCLA	teaching artists and cost of materials.
		NURTUREart Non-Profit, Inc Juan Morel Campos				
Levin		Secondary School	133964559	3,000	DCLA	To support arts programming at Juan Morel Campos Secondary School.
						Funding to support free creative writing programs, public readings, and other
Cumbo		NY Writers Coalition, Inc Creative Writing Programs	113604970	5,000	DCLA	operating costs for public events.
						Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		NYC Arts Cypher - Project H.E.R.O	571229930	5,000	DYCD	running the 'Don't Be a Bully' program.
						To provide funding to support health, fitness, and arts enrichment for NYCACS
Ayala		NYC Autism Charter Schools	812958000	5,000	DHMH	students.
						To support the annual "Mother's Day Music Festival Health Fair" that brings together
Koslowitz		NYC Family Serenity, Inc Mother's Day Music Festival	452938143	5,000	DYCD	different ethnic groups to promote peace and understanding.
Rodriguez		NYC First, Inc Robotics Teams	462754933	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support workshops, technical and logistical related expenses.
Matteo		NYPD Football, Inc.	203973439	5,000	DYCD	Funds would be used for equipment/uniform purchase and field rentals.
Richards		Ocean Bay Community Development Corporation	841622031	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support skill set/work readiness training and programming.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	Sp 3 113 5 1	Ocean Bay Community Development Corporation - Job				Funds to be used to support job readiness programming and services in Council District
Richards		Readiness	841622031	5,000	DYCD	31
				,		Funding to support cultural and educational programs for Holocaust survivors and
						families, including holiday celebrations, concerts, and the Holocaust Remembrance
Deutsch		Ocean View Jewish Center	111958559	5,000	DYCD	Day event.
						Funds will be used to operate a youth softball league and to cover related costs such as
						equipment and facilities that are necessary to operate this program efficiently and
Ulrich		OH Bulldogs, Inc.	814706158	5,000	DYCD	safely.
						Funding to support victims of trauma, grief and bereavement, and mental health
Deutsch		Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	5,000	DHMH	counseling.
						Funding to support programs and services; including workshops, community events,
Grodenchik		Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	9,500	DHMH	and family day.
						Funding will go to the trauma team who works to facilitate coping by survivors of
						crises or traumatic events and/or bereaved family and community members through
Lancman		Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	10,000	DHMH	direct service interventions in the immediate aftermath of the crisis or trauma.
Lander		Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support general operating expenses.
						To provide services to people with mental illness including education, housing, case
Speaker		Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	75,000	DHMH	management, crisis intervention, counseling, and training for independent living.
•				-		
						To provide services to people with mental illness including education, housing, case
Yeger		Ohel Children's Home and Family Services, Inc.	116078704	7,500	DHMH	management, crisis intervention, counseling, and training for independent living.
1 282		Old Astoria Neighborhood Association, Inc		1,000		Funds will be used to defray operating expenses and develop a neighborhood
Constantinides		Neighborhood Promotion	471688610	5,000	SBS	promotion campaign
				3,555		Funding to support "Arts at Old First" programming and activities including children's
Lander		Old First Reformed Church	111797169	5,000	DYCD	music, yoga, and other seasonal or community events.
				3,555		Funding to support general operating costs of OSH educational and community
Lander		Old Stone House of Brooklyn	113032836	7,500	DCLA	programming.
Larraci		Cia otone nicuse of procinyn	113032030	7,500	Debt	Funding to support the creation of a tool lending library to be shared by public school
Lander		Old Stone House of Brooklyn	113032836	7,000	DCLA	gardens.
Lander		ora stone frouse of Brooklyn	113032030	7,000	DCLA	But delis.
Levin		Old Stone House of Brooklyn	113032836	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support general operating costs of OSH educational programming.
201		one otone needs or production	110001000	3,000	2027	To support free high-quality technology-based programming to older New Yorkers that
						enables them to better understand mainstream digital devices and services for senior
Коо		Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc.	550882599	7,500	DFTA	centers in Council District 20.
KOO		Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Older	330002333	7,500	DITA	To fund 10-week courses covering financial literacy, social engagement, health &
Dromm		Adult Courses	550882599	5,000	DFTA	wellness, and more at senior center in Council District 25.
Diomin		Older Adults Technology Services (OATS), Inc Sirovich	330002333	3,000	DITA	Weinless, and more desernor center in council bistrict 25.
Rivera		Center	550882599	2,000	DFTA	Funding to provide computer instruction/education for seniors at the Sirovich Center.
INIVEIA	1	center	330662333	2,000	DETA	Funds will be used for the operating cost to support the recruitment and training of
						local high school and college students to work with children with developmental
Matteo		On Your Mark, Inc.	133128315	E 000	חוייורו	disabilities.
Matteo		On roal Wark, IIIC.	133128315	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for the operating cost to support the recruitment and training of
Consilion	Mattag	On Your Mark Inc	122120215	15.000	DUMALL	local high school and college students to work with children with developmental
Speaker	Matteo	On Your Mark, Inc.	133128315	15,000	DHMH	disabilities.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support the Exceptional Creations of On Your Mark's programming and
						services; furthering empowerment inclusivity of individuals with developmental
Borelli		On Your Mark, Inc Creations Program	133128315	5,500	DHMH	disabilities.
						The funds will be used to support the On Your Mark gift shop, Exceptional Creations.
						The storefront gives our individuals an opportunity to sell crafts, creations, plants, and
Rose		On Your Mark, Inc Exceptional Creations Art Program	133128315	5,000	DHMH	other items to local community members.
						Funding to support operating costs of the Special Athletics Program, including
Borelli		On Your Mark, Inc Special Athletics Program	133128315	10,000	DHMH	uniforms, equipment and transportation fees.
Ulrich		One Stop Richmond Hill Community Center, Inc.	680602829	30,000	DYCD	Funding will support the operational expenses of the Mommy and Me program.
Official		one stop menmona rim community center, me.	000002023	30,000	DICD	Funds will support first time home buyers program initiatives and financial literacy
Louis		Onos Foot Prints, Inc.	900719956	5,000	DYCD	assistance for residents in Council District 45.
Louis		Olios Foot Fillits, Ilic.	900719930	3,000	DICD	assistance for residents in Council District 45.
						To support maintenance and improvement of parks, including Marcy, Rodney
Reynoso		Open Space Alliance for North Brooklyn, Inc.	010849087	5,000	DPR	Sternberg, Cooper and other parks and playgrounds in Council District 34.
,		Open Space Alliance for North Brooklyn, Inc McGolrick		3,000		
Levin		Park	010849087	6,000	DPR	To support operating costs of programming at McGolrick Park.
LCVIII		Opening Act, Inc College and Career Readiness Program	010043007	0,000	DIK	Funds support access to arts program, mentorship and community engagement
Louis		& Community Program	134127500	5,000	DCLA	workshops.
Louis		& Community Program	134127300	3,000	DCLA	Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Poso		Opera Exposures, Inc Opera Exposures Concerts	760792196	5,000	DYCD	presenting Opera Exposure's concert series.
Rose		Opera Exposures, Inc Opera Exposures Concerts	700792190	3,000	DICD	To provide funding to support Operation Equivalency's adult literacy courses, high
A		Operation Equivalence Inc	001014630	F 000	DVCD	
Ayala		Operation Equivalency, Inc.	901014638	5,000	DYCD	school equivalency testing, and graduate placements.
		Out and the state of the state	442024620	5 000	DVCD	Sunday ill be used to suggest the Day Assured to this Tarinian in Country time
Ampry-Samuel		Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	112934620	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Pre-Apprenticeship Training in Construction.
Espinal		Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	112934620	11,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for job training and youth education in the 37th Council District.
256		Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Coney Island	11233 :023	11,000	2.02	Funding will be used to defray the costs of HSE preparation courses and services in the
Speaker	Treyger	Adult Education	112934620	75,000	DYCD	Coney Island community.
эреакет	Пеудел	Addit Eddeation	112334020	73,000	DICD	Funding will be used to defray the costs of HSE preparation courses and wrap-around
		Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Coney Island				services including job placement and employment counseling in the Coney Island
Trougor		HSE Preparation Courses	112934620	16,000	DYCD	community.
Treyger		Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Tech	112934020	10,000	DICD	
Duaman			112024620	F 000	DVCD	Funding to support Took Workforce Dovelopment Training
Brannan		Workforce Development Training	112934620	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Tech Workforce Development Training.
	Menchaca,	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Youth				Funding to support Youth Education Job Training Program, providing young adults who
Cmaalian			112024620	350,000	DVCD	
Speaker	Reynoso	Education & Job Training	112934620	350,000	DYCD	are out of school and out of work with employment and educational opportunities. Funding to support the provision of community concerts and programming.
Grodenchik		Oratorio Society of Queens, Inc.	112781564	5,000	DCLA	
Mallana		One to die Contest of Oursell Land Community Contest	442704564	F 000	DCLA	Funding supports operating costs of producing and providing community concerts and
Vallone		Oratorio Society of Queens, Inc Community Concerts	112781564	5,000	DCLA	events.
			2002=22:=		DV:00	Funds will support operating expenses associate with Leadership Conference, including
Adams		Order of The Feather, Inc.	208272917	5,000	DYCD	transportation, materials and workshops.
						Funding will be used to support the operational expenses associated with the Rites of
Miller		Order of The Feather, Inc.	208272917	5,000	DYCD	Passage leadership conference/seminar.
						To support a summer training program to educate youth about hate crimes using art
Chin		Organization of Chinese Americans-New York Chapter	510221067	5,000	DYCD	and mentorship opportunities.
Levin		Original Music Workshop, Inc.	272974840	5,000	DCLA	To support community workshops in arts programming.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will support the planning, community relations, program design, and operations
Gibson		Osborne Association, Inc., The - Fulton Re-entry Center	135563028	10,000	MOCJ	of the Fulton Re-entry Center.
		Our Firefighters Children's Foundation - East Harlem				To provide funding to support theatrical staff, props, travel, and other miscellaneous
Ayala		Repertory Theater	542064625	5,000	DOE	expenses.
Ulrich		Our Lady of Grace Church	111639827	5,000	DYCD	The funds will be used to offset the cost of trainers for indoor soccer training program.
Treyger		Our Lady of Grace Roman Catholic Church - Food Pantry	111694947	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support Our Lady of Grace Food Pantry.
Doco		Our Lady of Mount Carmel Society of Rosebank - Mount Carmel Society Concerts	133192052	F 000	DVCD	Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with presenting free community concerts.
Rose		Carrier Society Concerts	133192032	5,000	DYCD	
Levin		Outreach Development Corporation	112518262	6,500	DYCD	Funding to supplement expenses related to a part-time community outreach counselor in Greenpoint.
LEVIII		Outreach Development Corporation	112310202	0,300	DICD	To support electronic waste recycling events including outreach to residents and small
						businesses. Funds will be used to develop and produce outreach materials and cover
Chin		Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	133320984	4,000	DSNY	staff costs.
						Funds will be used to organize an e-waste collection event in coordination with Council
Kallos		Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	133320984	2,500	DSNY	District 5 and noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
						Funding to support outreach to residents and small businesses for e-waste recycling
Lander		Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	133320984	3,500	DSNY	events.
						Funding to support Electronic waste recycling events (print outreach materials and
Rivera		Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc.	133320984	5,000	DSNY	staff time spent coordinating events).
		Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc E-Waste				
Dromm		Collection Events	133320984	5,000	DSNY	To fund a free and accessible e-waste collection event in Council District 25.
Rosenthal		Outstanding Renewal Enterprises, Inc E-Waste Recycling Program	133320984	5,000	DSNY	Funds support e-waste recycling events in Council District 6.
Deutsch		Pakistani American Youth Organization, Inc.	474022872	5,000	DYCD	Funding to provide educational, environmental, cultural, health and sports activities.
Deutsen		Takistani American Todar Organization, me.	474022072	3,000	DICD	Funding to be used for educational, sports and cultural programming benefiting youth
Eugene		Pakistani American Youth Organization, Inc.	474022872	5,000	DYCD	in the immigrant community.
_ugee				3,000	5.05	Funding will support ESL community programs and workshops in Council District 45,
Louis		Pakistani American Youth Organization, Inc.	474022872	5,000	DYCD	including operational materials and staffing.
						Funds will support but not be limited to expanding legal counsel, provide materials for legal clinics, materials for tenant interactive group workshops that will teach rights and
Kallos		Palante Harlem, Inc.	800209989	5,000	HPD	responsibilities as tenants, tenants' association formation.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rodriguez		Palante Harlem, Inc.	800209989	7,000	HPD	small group workshops.
	Progressive,					Funds will be used to provide free legal representation to towards who are at all of
	Levine,	Palante Harlem Inc	800200000	100 000	HPD	Funds will be used to provide free legal representation to tenants who are at-risk of eviction due to non-payment, holdovers or landlord harassment.
Speaker	Manhattan	Palante Harlem, Inc. Palante Harlem, Inc Affordable Housing Preservation &	800209989	100,000	пРИ	eviction due to non-payment, noidovers or idiluloru flarassment.
Perkins		Homeless Prevention	800209989	10,000	HPD	To Support Programs that prevent evictions and maintain affordable housing.
I CINIIS		Homeless Frevention	000203309	10,000	HPD	To Support 110grams that prevent evictions and maintain anordable nousing.
Rosenthal		Palante Harlem, Inc Tenant Support	800209989	5,000	HPD	Funds support anti eviction and support legal services for tenants in Council District 6.
		Pan American Musical Art Research, Inc Latin American		2,200		Funding to support expenses associated with presenting Latin American Cultural Week
Rodriguez		Cultural Week	133229941	5,000	DCLA	taking place Nov. 11-19, 2019.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					<u> </u>	Funds will support expansion of community outreach by Artist Ambassadors and
Chin		Pan Asian Repertory Theatre	132894709	5,000	DCLA	cultural programming.
						Funding will support "The Paper Bag Players NYC Theater for All," which provides
						reduced price to free theater tickets, free public performances and after-school
Chin		Paper Bag Players, Inc., The	131972960	4,000	DCLA	workshops.
				•		Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to
		Parent-Child Home Program, Inc., The - South Jamaica				sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and
Speaker	Adams, BLAC	Reads	112495601	20,500	DYCD	among seven partner organizations.
,						Funding to provide general operating expense support for neighborhood events and
Lander		Park Slope Civic Council, Inc.	237347301	5,000	DYCD	outreach activities.
		,		•		
						Funding to support seasonal community events and activities such as Harmony Day,
Cornegy		Patrol Borough Brooklyn North	136400434	5,000	NYPD	Haunted House, Thanksgiving Dinner/Food Drive and Winter Toy Drive.
Rodriguez		People's Theatre Project, Inc.	264705999	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support PTP Academy youth programming and activities.
		- Copies and a copies, and		3,000		Funding to support community based theatre programming for Council District 7
Levine		People's Theatre Project, Inc The PTP Academy	264705999	5,000	DCLA	students and residents.
Levine		- copie o measter reject, mer mer minesem,	201703333	3,000	Debt	Funds will be used to support New York Tech Training Program in the 41st Council
Ampry-Samuel		Per Scholas, Inc.	043252955	5,000	DYCD	District.
Ampry Samuel		r er seriolas, me.	043232333	3,000	DICD	
Cabrera		Per Scholas, Inc.	043252955	4,000	DYCD	Funding to support technical training and career development services for district 14.
Cabiera		rer seriolas, me.	043232333	4,000	DICD	Funding will support costs of running IT Workforce Training program which is an
						intensive full-time IT training that prepares under/unemployed individuals for
Powers		Par Scholac Inc	043252955	5,000	DYCD	successful careers as IT professionals.
		Per Scholas, Inc. Per Scholas, Inc.	043252955	5,000	DYCD	
Reynoso		Per Scholas, Inc.	043232933	5,000	DICD	To provide job training in information technology services.
Coochon		Por Scholas Inc	042252055	75 000	DVCD	Funds will be used to support technical training and career development services to New Yorkers in IT field.
Speaker		Per Scholas, Inc.	043252955	75,000	DYCD	The Funds will be used for the cost of running IT Workforce Training program which is
6.1		Des Celevies III Medifores Tarivina	0.40050055	0.000	DVCD	an intensive full-time IT training that prepares under/unemployed individuals for
Gibson		Per Scholas, Inc IT Workforce Training	043252955	8,000	DYCD	successful careers as IT professionals.
						To support programming including: After School Respite program for children with
						disabilities, outpatient mental health clinic for individuals with mental health issues,
Levin		Pesach Tikvah Hope Development, Inc.	112642641	8,000	DYCD	and programming for the elderly.
Holden		Peter Cardella Senior Citizen Center, Inc.	112328536	18,000	DFTA	Funds to be used for services and activities for seniors.
		Philharmonic-Symphony Society of New York, Inc Public				
Rosenthal		School Music Program	131664054	4,000	DCLA	Funds support the Philharmonic music program at Council District 6 public schools.
						To provide older adults residing in the adjacent NYCHA housing with the proper
Diaz		Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc.	132707665	5,000	DFTA	supportive and self-advocacy services.
						Funds will be used towards the costs of running police precincts programs and events
		Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc Events for PSA 7, 42nd, 44th				of Council District 16 (42, 44, 46th precincts and PSA 7) such as National Night Out and
Gibson		& 46th Precincts	132707665	14,000	DYCD	other special events.
						Funds will support National Night Out activities across the 40th, 41st, 42nd, 43rd, 44th,
Torres		Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc National Night Out	132707665	36,000	DYCD	46th, 48th, 49th, and 52nd precincts
						Funding to support Phoenix Theater Ensemble's educational programming at East Side
Rivera		Phoenix Theatre Ensemble - East Side Community School	201562809	5,000	DCLA	Community School
		Pied Piper Children's Theatre of NYC, Inc., The - Teen &				
Rodriguez		Tween Program	832419655	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Teen and Tween Programming.
Grodenchik		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	132621497	5,000	DHMH	To help fund Reproductive and Sexual Health programming and services.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Diamond Dougraph and of Nov. Varily City, June	422624407	10.000	DUMALI	To support PPNYC in providing continued education for medical providers as well as
Lancman		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.	132621497	10,000	DHMH	training school based health centers in a full range of contraceptive counseling.
Dowers		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Clinical Services Staff Training	132621497	7,500	DHMH	Funding will support ongoing staff training for clinical services.
Powers		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Culturally	132021497	7,300	חויוחט	To support the Project Street Beat program in Council District 7 and other general
Levine		Competent Medical Navigation	132621497	5,000	DHMH	operating expenses.
LEVINE		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Health	132021437	3,000	Dillivili	Funds will be used to support the Promotores de Salud program, providing health
Constantinides		Services Program	132621497	5,335	DHMH	services to Latina women and families in Council District 22.
		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Project Street		2,000		
Cumbo		Beat	132621497	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support street outreach in Council District 35.
		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Project Street				Funding to support programming and services aimed at keeping constituents safe,
Louis		Beat	132621497	2,000	DHMH	healthy and HIV negative.
		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Project Street		·		Funding to support Project Street Beat (PSB) services in Council District 36 to keep
Cornegy		Beat - Council District 36	132621497	5,000	DHMH	individuals safe, healthy, and HIV-negative.
						To support Teen Night at Planned Parent Hood for teen students who attend middle
						and high schools or resident in Council District 5, publicly noticed through Council
Kallos		Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc Teen Night	132621497	2,000	DHMH	District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Johnson		Playwrights Horizons, Inc.	132805131	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Arts Access programming.
Rivera		Playwrights Horizons, Inc.	132805131	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support programming at Playwrights Horizon.
						Funding to support concert series of jazz and chamber music, a Meet-the-Author
						series, and community- based theater productions, visual arts exhibits and a new
Eugene		PLG Arts, Inc.	205947444	6,000	DYCD	community ArtWalk/gallery tour and performances at Parkside Plaza.
						Funding will support free year-round class for students to Poet House to learn about
Chin		Poets House	133255098	3,500	DCLA	poetry.
						Funds cover various operating expenses, supplies and equipment of the Volunteer Fire
Ulrich		Point Breeze Volunteer Fire Department, Inc.	112452399	10,000	FDNY	Department.
6.1			425506044	7.000	DVCD	
Salamanca		Police Athletic League, Inc Longwood PAL	135596811	7,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Community Basketball Tournament at the Longwood PAL.
Haldon		Police Department 104th Presinct	126400424	F 000	NIVDD	Funds to be used to purchase plaques and other materials and supplies for the memorial wall in the 104th Precinct station house.
Holden		Police Department - 104th Precinct	136400434	5,000	NYPD	memorial wall in the 104th Precinct Station house.
Holden		Police Department - 104th Precinct	136400434	2,500	NYPD	Funds to be used to purchase equipment for the 104th Precinct Stationhouse.
noidell		Police Department - 104th Frechict	130400434	2,300	INTPU	rulus to be used to purchase equipment for the 104th Fredhict stationhouse.
Holden		Police Department - 108th Precinct	136400434	1,500	NYPD	Funds to be used to purchase equipment for the 108th Precinct Stationhouse.
Holden		Tonce Department Tooth Treemet	130400434	1,500	MILE	To support the Police Explorers program at the 114th Precinct serving residents of
Kallos		Police Department - 114th Precinct	136400434	1,000	NYPD	Roosevelt Island.
Kallos		Police Department - 17th Precinct	136400434	1,000	NYPD	To provide support for the 17th Precinct Community Council.
Kallos		Police Department - 19th Precinct	136400434	2,000	NYPD	To provide support for the 19th Precinct Community Council.
Kallos		Police Department - 23rd Precinct	136400434	1,000	NYPD	To provide support for the 23rd Precinct Community Council.
				,		To provide funding to support events, activities, and community outreach coordinated
Ayala		Police Department - 23rd Precinct Community Council	136400434	1,000	NYPD	by the 23rd Precinct Community Council.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		, -		To provide funding to purchase three bicycles, which will be utilized for patrol in the
Ayala		Police Department - 25th Precinct - Bicycles	136400434	5,000	NYPD	confines of the 25th Precinct.
rtyala		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1			
7 tyulu						To provide funding to support events, activities, and community outreach coordinated

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To provide funding to support events, activities, and community outreach coordinated
Ayala		Police Department - 40th Precinct Community Council	136400434	7,000	NYPD	by the 40th Precinct Community Council.
						Funds will be used to support expenses related to the Too Good for Drugs program in
Cohen		Police Department - 52nd Precinct	136400434	5,000	NYPD	Council District 11.
Chin		Police Department - 5th Precinct	136400434	10,000	NYPD	Funds will purchase wellness and fitness equipment for 5th Precinct.
Ampry-Samuel		Police Department - 73rd Precinct	136400434	2,500	NYPD	Funds will be used to support community events.
						To provide funding to support events, activities, and community outreach coordinated
Ayala		Police Department - PSA5 Community Council	136400434	1,000	NYPD	by the PSA5 Community Council.
						To provide funding to support events, activities, and community outreach coordinated
Ayala		Police Department - PSA7 Community Council	136400434	1,000	NYPD	by the PSA7 Community Council.
Moya		Police Department - Soccer League	136400434	20,000	NYPD	Funding to support a soccer league in Council District 21.
		Police Organization Providing Peer Assistance (POPPA),				Funding to support the costs associated with the POPPA SAFER Resiliency Support
Borelli		Inc.	134128172	15,000	DHMH	Program, including materials, services and staff support.
Levine		Police Service Area 6 Community Council, Inc.	465658652	3,500	DYCD	Funds support Ambassador and Youth Explorers program.
		Police Service Area 6 Community Council, Inc Youth		-,		p. c. p. g.
Rosenthal		Explorers	465658652	5,000	DYCD	Funds support Ambassador and Youth Explores program.
Nosemenai		Polish and Slavic Center, Inc John Paul II Friendship	103030032	3,000	Dieb	and support / misussador and reading supports programm
Levin		Center	112285970	4,500	DFTA	To support programming at the John Paul II Friendship Center.
LEVIII		Polonians Organized to Minister to Our Community, Inc	112203370	4,500	DITA	Funds to be used for support counseling, advocacy and individual bilingual assistance
Holden		Community Programs	112594500	12,500	DYCD	for those with various social and immigration related issues.
Ayala		Positive Exposure Productions, Inc.	020536768	5,000	DHMH	To provide funding for Positive Exposure's public events and programming.
Ayala		Positive Exposure Froductions, inc.	020330708	3,000	DITIVITI	To provide funding for Positive Exposure's public events and programming.
						Funds will be allocated to operating expenses for programming that provides training,
Speaker	Avala	Positive Workforce, Inc.	133459199	150,000	SBS	referral and placement services in the construction industry for program participants.
эреакеі	Ayala	Positive workforce, flic.	133433133	130,000	303	To provide free training sessions to low-income students and families in Council
Voo.		Dower Mylograing Inc	122025200	4 000	DOE	District 20.
Koo		PowerMyLearning, Inc.	133935309	4,000	DOE	DISTRICT 20.
Cileren		Device Mail counting Inc. Digital Learning Decreases	422025200	0.000	DO.	Funding to support Digital Lagrange Decreases at a local cabool in Council District 1C
Gibson		PowerMyLearning, Inc Digital Learning Programming	133935309	8,000	DOE	Funding to support Digital Learning Program at a local school in Council District 16.
		D 44	422025200	7.500	205	To support the customized implementation of PowerMyLearning programs & services
Brannan		PowerMyLearning, Inc Public School 170K	133935309	7,500	DOE	at P.S. 170K in Council District 43.
		PowerMyLearning, Inc Supplemental Support for				
Cumbo		Schools	133935309	5,000	DOE	Funding to support programs for low-income students.
						Funding to support operating and program expenses of the Community & Tenant
						Organizing Program related to preventing evictions, repairs and inform tenants of
Cornegy		Pratt Area Community Council, Inc.	112451752	7,500	SBS	rights.
						Funding to support the Financial Capacity Building, Home Services & Asset Building at
Cornegy		Pratt Area Community Council, Inc.	112451752	7,500	SBS	IMPAACT Brooklyn.
						Funding to support programming to protect affordable housing and help tenants who
Eugene		Pratt Area Community Council, Inc.	112451752	6,500	HPD	are facing harassment and eviction.
						Funds to combat the loss of affordable housing and to defend low-income tenants
Louis		Pratt Area Community Council, Inc.	112451752	8,000	SBS	from harassment and eviction.
		Pratt Area Community Council, Inc NEW E-Commerce &				Funding to support merchant organizing and strategizing regular events to increase
Cumbo		Merchant Organizing	112451752	7,000	SBS	business along the corridor.
						To provide technical assistance and expertise to community groups in low-moderate
						income areas and to serve manufacturers that seek to green and expand operations in

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To provide technical assistance and expertise to community groups in low-moderate
						income areas and to serve manufacturers that seek to green and expand their
Levin		Pratt Institute	111630822	2,500	SBS	operations in NYC.
				•		Funding to support the Pratt Center for Community Development's community based
Speaker	Lander	Pratt Institute	111630822	150,000	SBS	planning and manufacturing technical assistance.
						Funds will support the identification of planning issues, research, and proporation of
Tauraa		Duckt lookitude	111620022	10.000	CDC	Funds will support the identification of planning issues, research, and preparation of
Torres		Pratt Institute	111630822	10,000	SBS	summary materials to support neighborhood visioning and advocacy.
Diaz		Pregones Touring Puerto Rican Theatre Collection, Inc.	133266893	5,000	DCLA	To support the production of musical theaters and plays.
Matteo		Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	463358895	2,500	DYCD	Funds will help support the Staten Island PrideFest.
Matteo		The center of statem stand, me.	103330033	2,300	БТСВ	Turido Will Help Support the Staten Island Frider est.
						To provide Pride not Prejudices presentations, focusing on homophobia, addiction,
						HIV, other STDs, teen pregnancy, bullying, cyber bullying, domestic violence, violence
Diaz		Pride Not Prejudice, Inc.	461334329	6,000	DOE	and intolerance at schools in Council District 18.
Diaz		That Not Trejudice, inc.	401334323	0,000	DOL	and intolerance at schools in council bistrict 10.
						Funding to support awareness assemblies, on topics such as HIV, addiction, sex,
						bullying, respect, homophobia, racial discrimination, domestic violence, and other
Fugana		Pride Not Prejudice, Inc.	461224220	5,000	DOE	issues, to public schools including P.S. 217K, and P.S. 139K.
Eugene		Pride Not Prejudice, Inc Awareness & Bullying	461334329	5,000	DOE	issues, to public scribors including P.S. 217K, and P.S. 155K.
Daganthal		, ,	461224220	2.500	DOE	Fronds around the living procentations in Council District Council as about
Rosenthal		Prevention	461334329	2,500	DOE	Funds support anti-bullying presentations in Council District 6 public schools. Funding for awareness presentations at the following schools P.S./M.S. 34M (M034),
D.			464224220	2 000	505	P.S. 19M (M019) Asher Levy, P.S. 15M (M015), P.S./M.S. 188M (M188), P.S. 116M
Rivera		Pride Not Prejudice, Inc Awareness Presentations	461334329	3,000	DOE	(M116), P.S. 40M (M040), and M361.
_		Pride Not Prejudice, Inc Awareness Presentations -				
Powers		Council District 4	461334329	2,500	DOE	Funding will support awareness presentations in district 4.
						Funding to support awareness programming on topics including HIV, Addiction, Sex,
						Bullying, Respect, Homophobia, Racial Discrimination, Domestic Violence, and any
Koslowitz		Pride Not Prejudice, Inc Public School 144Q	461334329	3,000	DOE	issue that affects youth at Public School 144Q.
						Funding to support the expenses associated with providing free matinees to New York
Johnson		Primary Stages Company, Inc.	133258765	3,000	DCLA	City public high school students.
						Funds will support the operational costs of the food pantry including storage, utilities,
Adams		Project Hope Charities, Inc.	260897746	6,000	DYCD	insurance and fuel costs.
						To help maintain and expand current programs and services, specifically the food
Grodenchik		Project Lead, Inc.	133761446	2,000	DYCD	pantry and food assistance programs.
						Funding to support the emergency food pantry, serving families throughout Kew
Koslowitz		Project Lead, Inc Food Pantry	133761446	28,000	DYCD	Gardens and Richmond Hill.
0 1		Prospect Heights Neighborhood Development Council,	4404000=		D.// 25	Funding to support needs and concerns of Prospect Heights community in various
Cumbo		Inc.	412138050	5,000	DYCD	items, from housing to economic development to safety and security.
						To support neighborhood program activities including the MLK Day of Celebration and
						the Youth Compost Project, neighborhood clean-up and beautification, tenant support
Eugene		Prospect Lefferts Gardens Neighborhood Association, Inc.	+	5,000	DYCD	and advocacy.
Lander		Prospect Park Alliance, Inc.	112843763	31,500	DPR	Funding to support park programs and operations.
Levin		Prospect Park Alliance, Inc.	112843763	3,000	DPR	To support Prospect Park programs and operation.
						Funding to support Parks Programs and Operations, including but not limited to
Speaker		Prospect Park Alliance, Inc.	112843763	50,000	DPR	Lefferts Historic House and Prospect Park Audubon Center.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	оролоо.			7	7.80	Tai pose of Familia
						To support environmentally friendly focused programs that encourage education,
						advocacy, community service, and green-job training, contributing to the improvement
Rose		Protectors of Pine Oak Woods, Inc.	510161823	5,000	DPR	and conservation of NYC's air, land, energy, open spaces, and other vital resources.
		,				Funds to support the work of RCPA in Staten Island and ensure that all residents are
Rose		Public Administrator-Richmond - Dignified Burials	136400434	5,000	PASI	buried with dignity, compassion and respect.
Levin		Public Housing Communities, Inc.	203937275	6,000	DYCD	To support job readiness and workforce training.
Espinal		Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	141634870	10,000	DSS/HRA	
·				•		To fund consumer rights consultation days and training events, publicly noticed
Kallos		Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	141634870	5,000	DYCD	through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
						To fund translation-facilitated utility consumer rights assistance clinics for constituents
Коо		Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	141634870	3,500	DSS/HRA	in Council District 20.
Levin		Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	141634870	2,000		To fund consumer rights consultation days and training events.
				•		Funding to support Anti-Eviction and Housing Court Resources services and
Moya		Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	141634870	15,000	DSS/HRA	programming.
,				•	,	Funding will support legal services assistance, advocacy, and educational workshops in
Rivera		Public Utility Law Project of New York, Inc.	141634870	5,000	DSS/HRA	Council District 2.
					,	
Barron		Purelements: An Evolution in Dance - Council District 42	205332584	15,000	DCLA	Funding to support operating expense costs for community arts programming.
						Funding will supplement and support the enhancement of QSAC's programs and
						services for children and adults with autism as well as their parents and siblings. Funds
Diaz		QSAC, Inc.	112482974	5,000	DHMH	will also be used for trainings and the purchasing of additional supplies and materials.
7.02			111111111111	3,000		To support staffing and related administrative and supply expenses for Queens-based
Dromm		QSAC, Inc.	112482974	5,000	DHMH	program for individuals with autism and their families.
		agerre, mer	111111111111	3,000		Funding to help supplement and enhance a variety of programs and services for
Gjonaj		QSAC, Inc.	112482974	5,000	DHMH	children and adults with autism.
ojeaj		ager rey mer	111111111111	3,000	2	Funding to support the supplementing and enhancement of staffing and related
Grodenchik		QSAC, Inc.	112482974	5,000	DHMH	administrative expenses for Queens based program.
G. Guerromin			111111111111	3,000		Funding will support the enhancement of QSAC's programs and services for children
						and adults with autism and be used for trainings and the purchasing of additional
Kallos		QSAC, Inc.	112482974	1,000	DHMH	supplies and materials.
T.G.100			111111111111	2,000		
						To support Public School 177Q-Main Campus's after-school programming, as well as
Koo		QSAC, Inc.	112482974	3,500	DHMH	staff training and purchasing of additional supplies and materials for participants.
				2,000		0
						Funding to supplement and enhance services to children and adults with autism, their
						families and caregivers, staff training and purchasing of additional supplies and
Gibson		QSAC, Inc Autism Programs & Services	112482974	5,000	DHMH	materials for program participants at Day Habilitation's After-School program.
				2,000		To support QSAC's Day Habilitation, Day School, Preschool, Residential, Support, and
Levine		QSAC, Inc Autism Programs & Services In Manhattan	112482974	3,500	DHMH	After School Programs throughout the borough of Manhattan.
		. ,		-,		.0
						Funding to help supplement and enhance a variety of services to children and adults
						with autism, the families and caregivers; as well as staff training, purchasing of
Vallone		QSAC, Inc Autism Programs & Services In Queens	112482974	10,000	DHMH	additional supplies and materials, and repairs at existing schools and facilities.
		age 10, mail in tograms a services in queens	112 102374	10,000	51111111	Funds to be used for support services and programming for children and adults with
Holden		QSAC, Inc Autism Services	112482974	5,000	DHMH	autism.
HOIUCH		Qorto, inc. Autism services	1127023/4	3,000	ווואוווט	lancour.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses for autism programming
Constantinides		QSAC, Inc Autism Services Programming	112482974	3,500	DHMH	and services in Council District 22.
Espinal		Quebradillas Baseball Organization, Inc.	450491693	17,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support sports programing.
1						To support a youth baseball program. Funding will be used to pay for sports
Reynoso		Quebradillas Baseball Organization, Inc.	450491693	4,000	DYCD	equipment, educational/training materials and umpire costs.
Van Bramer		Queen of Angels RC Church - Youth Programming	111723787	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for the youth programming at the center.
i						Funds will be used to support the Queens Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta
Lancman		Queens Alumnae Chapter Delta Sigma Theta	166098017	7,500	DYCD	programs and events.
Miller		Queens Alumnae Chapter Delta Sigma Theta	166098017	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support physical and mental health awareness, tutoring, literacy and voter registration programming.
						Funding to support general operating expenses related to community programming
Richards		Queens Alumnae Chapter Delta Sigma Theta	166098017	5,000	DYCD	and activities.
Richards		Queens Borough Public Library - Arverne Library	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Funds to be used for program support at Arverne Library.
						Funding to the Friends of Briarwood Library to support events and programming at
Lancman		Queens Borough Public Library - Briarwood Library	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Briarwood Library.
Lancman		Queens Borough Public Library - Briarwood STACKS	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Funding for STACKS at Briarwood Library.
Miller		Queens Borough Public Library - Cambria Heights Library	136400434	7,500	QBPL	Funding will support youth and adult programming at the Cambria Heights library.
Richards		Queens Borough Public Library - Far Rockaway Teen	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Funds to be used for Far Rockaway Teen Library program support.
Richards		Queens Borough Public Library - Far Rockway	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Funds to be used for Far Rockaway Library program support.
1		Queens Borough Public Library - Friends of Laurelton				
Richards		Library	136400434	3,000	QBPL	Funds to be used for Friends of Laurelton Library group program support.
1		Queens Borough Public Library - Friends of Maspeth				Funds to support the Friends of Maspeth Library for programming, events and
Holden		Library	136400434	1,500	QBPL	supplies.
1		Queens Borough Public Library - Friends of Ridgewood				Funds to be support the Friends of Ridgewood Library for programming, events and
Holden		Library	136400434	2,500	QBPL	supplies.
1		Queens Borough Public Library - Friends of Rosedale				Funds to be used for Friends of Rosedale Library Group supplies, events, and
Richards		Library Group	136400434	5,000	QBPL	programming.
1						Funding to the Friends of Briarwood Library to support events and programming at
Lancman		Queens Borough Public Library - Kew Gardens Hills	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Kew Gardens Hills Library.
Richards		Queens Borough Public Library - Laurelton Library	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Funds to be used for program support at Laurelton Library.
1						Funding to the Friends of Briarwood Library to support events and programming at
Lancman		Queens Borough Public Library - Pomonok Library	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Pomonok Library.
Richards		Queens Borough Public Library - Rosedale Library	136400434	5,000	QBPL	Funds to be used for Rosedale library programming.
Miller		Queens Borough Public Library - South Hollis Library	136400434	7,500	QBPL	Funding will support youth and adult programming at the South Hollis library.
Miller		Queens Borough Public Library - South Jamaica Library	136400434	7,500	QBPL	Funding will support youth and adult programming at the South Jamaica library.
Miller		Queens Borough Public Library - St. Albans Library	136400434	7,500	QBPL	Funding will support youth and adult programming at the St. Albans library.
сі		Service Service and Energy Service Library	250 150 754	7,300	ζ51.	To support Queens Botanical Garden Society's Environmental Education Workshops
Коо		Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc.	111635083	21,000	DCLA	and programming for school children from Council District 20.
		Queens Botanical Garden Society, Inc Diverse &		21,000	DCD.	
Vallone		Equitable Programming	111635083	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support QBGs programs, workshops and operating costs.
12				3,000	2001	Funding to support the purchase and distribution of the new Zoning Handbook to local
i l		Queens Civic Congress Foundation	141889791	5,000	DYCD	community associations.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•	Queens College Foundation, Inc Queens College				Funding to support operational and administrative costs related to the Queens College
Lancman		Footstep Project	116080521	5,000	DCLA	Footsteps Project.
Moya		Queens Community Board #3	136400434	20,000	QNCB	Funding to support local community board work.
Dromm		Queens Community Board #3 - Beautification Projects	136400434	8,000	QNCB	To fund neighborhood beautification projects in Council District 25.
Moya		Queens Community Board #4	136400434	20,000	QNCB	Funding to support Community Board work.
Dromm		Queens Community Board #4 - Youth Fair	136400434	5,000	QNCB	To fund costs associated with Youth Fair.
Diomin		Queens community Board #4 Touth Fall	130400434	3,000	QIVED	Funding to support community programming/events, outreach, and
Grodenchik		Queens Community Civic Corporation	222183327	2,500	HPD	education/information campaigns.
Groderienik		Queens community erric corporation	222103327	2,300	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	To support operational costs for social services programming, including in-house
Коо		Queens Community Civic Corporation	222183327	2,000	HPD	seminars, meetings, workshops, and assistance clinics.
ROO		Queens community civic corporation	222103327	2,000	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	Funds will be used for operational and administrative expenses related to community
Lancman		Queens Community Civic Corporation	222183327	10,000	HPD	events & workshops, educational campaigns.
Lancinan		Queens community civic corporation	222183327	10,000	TIFD	events & workshops, educational campaigns.
						To support operating expenses associated with seminars, educational campaigns
Dromm		Queens Community Civic Corporation - Civic Topics	222183327	5,000	HPD	regarding community and civic topics and available services/benefits.
Diomin		Queens community civic corporation - civic ropics	222103327	3,000	TIFD	Funding to support various workshops, seminars and clinics aimed to educate
		Queens Community Civic Corporation - Community				community members about available resources/services, civic/public issues and to
Koslowitz		Participation	222183327	1,500	HPD	encourage community participation.
ROSIOWILZ		Farticipation	222183327	1,300	TIFD	encourage community participation.
Mova		Queens Community House, Inc Evening Teen Center	112375583	7,500	DYCD	Funding to support the Evening Teen Center.
Moya		Queens community riouse, inc Evening reen center	112373303	7,300	DICD	Funds will be used to purchase food items and other operational costs related to the
Lancman		Queens Community House, Inc Food Pantry	112375583	5,000	DYCD	food pantry.
Koslowitz		Queens Community House, Inc Forest Hills Senior Center	112375583	21,500	DFTA	Funds will be used for programming, which includes education and recreational activities; art, exercise, nutrition, computer and lectures. This support also provides activities such as health screenings and fall prevention.
		Queens Community House, Inc Learning To Work	442275502	10.000	DVCD	Funds will support the staff, materials, consultation and workshops for the Learning To
Adams		Program - Voyagers South High School	112375583	10,000	DYCD	Work Program at Voyagers South High School at 156-10 Baisley Blvd. Jamaica.
6 1	Koslowitz,	Queens Community House, Inc Queens Connect	442275502	50.000	DVCD	To provide young adults with work-readiness training, certification, and job placement
Speaker	Queens	Workforce Collaborative	112375583	50,000	DYCD	services in the food sector.
6 1 1 1		Occasion Council on the Auto-Luc	442240402	5 000	D.C. A	To support professional development and educational arts programming, workshops
Grodenchik		Queens Council on the Arts, Inc.	112219193	5,000	DCLA	and events.
Richards		Queens Council on the Arts, Inc.	112219193	5,000	DCLA	Funds to be used for program support in Council District 31.
						Funding will be used towards QCAs core programming: emerging individual artists and
		Occasion Council on the Auto-Luc	442240402	5 000	D.C. A	arts organization representatives engage in workshops that explore effective ways to
Van Bramer		Queens Council on the Arts, Inc.	112219193	5,000	DCLA	build and sustain an arts career.
Koslowitz		Queens Council on the Arts, Inc Core Programming	112219193	3,500	DCLA	Funding will be used towards QCAs core programming: Build Your Own Business (BYOB), Artist Peer Circles and High School to Art School Program (HS2AS); and for art programming, shows, exhibitions with the Kew Gardens Art Organization.
Moya		Queens Dominican Parade, Inc.	208945011	7,500	DYCD	Funding to support the costs associated with presenting the Queens Dominican Parade; an event to promote Dominican culture and folklore in the community.
Rodriguez		Queens Dominican Parade, Inc.	208945011	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support folklore dances, art and cultural floats for the parade.
Dromm		Queens Economic Development Corporation	112436149	5,000	SBS	To fund youth-focused activities at holiday tree lighting in Elmhurst.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					Funds will go towards graffiti removal from local commercial streets and business
Коо		Queens Economic Development Corporation	112436149	6,000	SBS	workshops in Chinese.
Ulrich		Queens Economic Development Corporation	112436149	10,000	SBS	Funds will be used for a graffiti removal program in Council District 32.
		Queens Economic Development Corporation - Anti-Graffiti				
Constantinides		Initiative	112436149	10,000	SBS	Funding will be used to support a district wide graffiti removal program.
		Queens Economic Development Corporation - Anti-Graffiti				Funds will be used to help eliminate graffiti in commercial areas throughout the
Koslowitz		Program	112436149	9,000	SBS	borough.
		Queens Economic Development Corporation - Made in				
Grodenchik		Queens	112436149	5,000	SBS	Funding to support 'Made in Queens' programming and services.
						To support the Queens Tourism Council (QTC - a function of the QEDC), market Queens
	Koslowitz, Van	Queens Economic Development Corporation - Marketing				as a visitor destination attracting local, regional, national and international
Speaker	Bramer	Queens! The World's Borough!	112436149	50,000	SBS	populations.
Dromm		Queens Hispanic Parade, Inc.	751574103	5,000	DYCD	To promote the Annual Hispanic Cultural Festival and Parade in Jackson Heights.
						To support educational programming and exhibitions for residents of Council District
Коо		Queens Historical Society	237016007	5,000	DCLA	20, including the Democracy in Action: Art and the New Deal in Queens exhibition.
						To fund Grace Lee Boggs Exhibit: The Jackson Heights and Elmhurst Years exhibition
Dromm		Queens Historical Society - Grace Lee Boggs Exhibition	237016007	5,000	DCLA	and related programs.
		Queens Historical Society - Moore-Jackson Cemetery				
Van Bramer		Revitalization Project	237016007	5,000	DCLA	To fund the Moore-Jackson Cemetery Revitalization project.
Adams		Queens Interagency Council on the Aging, Inc.	112744700	5,000	DFTA	Funds will support programmatic costs and events.
		Queens Interagency Council on the Aging, Inc Education				Funding will be used to administer programs for Queens's seniors. Administration costs
Speaker	Miller	Programming for Seniors	112744700	50,000	DFTA	include operations, printing and supplies and communications.
Lancman		Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc.	237172152	3,000	DFTA	Funding to support senior programming including intervention and immigrant services.
		Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior Support				
Constantinides		Program	237172152	3,500	DFTA	Funds will be used to support senior services in Queens.
						Funding to provide support services to seniors, immigrant and families, including
		Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc Senior,				Meals-on-wheels, immigrant services, assistance and medical insurance facilitation for
Koslowitz		Immigrant and Family Services	237172152	35,000	DFTA	Medicare and Medicaid in Council District 29.
						Funds will be used to support the Queen Law Associates Youth Justice Court in Council
Speaker	Richards	Queens Law Associates Not-For-Profit Corporation	270364845	50,000	DYCD	District 31.
						To support in-district workshops and legal clinics in areas such as housing and
Коо		Queens Legal Services Corporation	132605604	10,000	DSS/HRA	immigration.
						Funding to support workshops in areas such as housing, disability, consumer
						protection and immigration. Funding will also permit the organization to conduct
						constituent services staff training and provide organizations in the district with legal
Miller		Queens Legal Services Corporation	132605604	7,500	DSS/HRA	support.
						Funding to support expenses associated with exhibition programming including staff
Grodenchik		Queens Museum of Art	112278998	5,000	DCLA	support and consumable supplies.
						Funding to support additional free children's workshops, senior films, family
						programming, concerts, performances and lectures, LGBT programs and exhibition-
Van Bramer		Queens Museum of Art	112278998	5,000	DCLA	related programs to the community.
						To support children's' workshops, senior films, family programming, concerts,
						performances and lectures, and exhibition-related programs.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Klit		Overene Naversum of Aut. Manual one	442270000	6 000	DCLA	Funding will provide free children's workshops, senior films, family programming,
Koslowitz		Queens Museum of Art - Workshops	112278998	6,000	DCLA	concerts, performances and lectures, and exhibition-related programs.
						To fund the Symphony 101 performance/workshop series in Council District 20, which
						will teach attendees about the different instrument families in the traditional
Коо		Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc.	112106191	5,000	DCLA	symphonic orchestra through live musical demonstrations and presentations.
Koslowitz		Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Concerts	112106191	15,300	DCLA	To provide community based concerts throughout Council District 29.
		Queens Symphony Orchestra, Inc Summer Concert		•		Funds to be used for a summer concert series, hiring musicians, equipment purchase
Holden		Series	112106191	10,000	DCLA	and rental, and administrative staffing.
Constantinides		Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc After School Program	113381629	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the cost of a 15 weeks after-school language program.
						Funding for Queens Theatre Education's Theatre for All Children program develops
Moya		Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Afterschool Enrichment	113381629	10,000	DCLA	performance skills.
		Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc English Language	442204620	10.000	D.C.L.A.	Funding will be used to support the Queens Theatre's English Language Learners
Vallone		Learners	113381629	10,000	DCLA	program. To support the annual Live at the Gantries outdoor concert series, held at Gantry State
						Park in Long Island City, Queens. The funding will be used for programmatic and
Van Bramer		Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Gantry State Park	113381629	5,000	DCLA	technical support, including the use of equipment.
Dromm		Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Gantry State Park Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Senior Arts	113381629	5,000	DCLA	To fund LGBT-themed programming.
Bronnin		Queens meate in the rank, inc. Senior Arts	113301023	3,000	DCLA	To help fund performing arts programs in community senior centers, including
		Queens Theatre In The Park, Inc Senior Ensemble				performances, workshops, and staff. This will specifically fund the Senior Ensemble
Grodenchik		Theatre programming	113381629	5,000	DCLA	Theatre program.
		Queens Village-Hollis-Bellerose Volunteer Ambulance,		.,		Funding to support general operating expenses including ambulance maintenance,
Grodenchik		Corp.	237366237	5,000	FDNY	medical equipment and supplies.
						Funds will be used to coordinate produce free community screening events, mixed
						media screenings and community engagement events in collaboration with cultural
Van Bramer		Queens World Film Initiative, Inc.	465631277	12,600	DYCD	organizations, civic organizations & community based organizations.
						To support enhancement of free encore screenings with staff, outreach, advertising,
Dromm		Queens World Film Initiative, Inc Encore Screenings	465631277	5,000	DYCD	transportation, promotional materials, supplies.
		Overage have Council for Coniel Welford have Conien				Funding will be used to provide training and supplies for providers to assist local
Koslowitz		Queensboro Council for Social Welfare, Inc Senior	111017407	2.250	DETA	seniors with personal counseling on issues like SCRIE / DRIE applications, tenants'
Koslowitz		Services	111817497	2,350	DFTA	rights, and legal referrals. Funds to be used to support public outreach and education and to purchase materials
Holden		QueensRail Corporation	475388098	5,000	DYCD	and supplies.
Brannan		Ragamuffin, Inc.	114023035	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support Ragamuffin Children's Parade Cost.
		inagamami, mor	11.02000	3,000	2.02	Funds are requested to maintain and expand RAJE's leadership programming for
						immigrant young adults, including assistance in community service projects such as
						homebound visitation; toy drives; food pantry and soup kitchen and a alumni
Deutsch		RAJE-USA, Inc.	273335956	5,000	DYCD	mentoring program.
Yeger		Reach for the Stars Learning Center - Music Therapy	203042280	18,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for Music Therapy programming and activities.
						Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to
		Reach Out and Read of Greater New York, Inc South				sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and
Speaker	Adams, BLAC	Jamaica Reads	134080045	5,500	DYCD	among seven partner organizations.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support a number of programming initiatives focused on low-income populations in
D		Desching Agrees the Manual Ministries Inc.	442572545	10.000	DVCD	the 34th District, including support groups, assisting the homeless, screening
Reynoso		Reaching Across the World Ministries, Inc.	113572515	10,000	DYCD	assessments and linkages for formerly incarcerated, HIV/AIDS services.
Tuestan		Baselina Out Campaninity Comitaes Inc	112015025	F 000	DVCD	Funds to support the full time operation of a food pantry program and other social
Treyger		Reaching Out Community Services, Inc.	113615625	5,000	DYCD	service programs.
Ayala		Read Alliance, Inc.	134091062	7,000	DYCD	To provide funding for the READ programs in Council District 8. Funds will ensure children are ready for school and have the support they need to
Cnookor	Adams DLAC	Pood Alliance Inc. Couth Jamaica Boads	134091062	12,500	DYCD	sustain grade-level reading proficiency in schools throughout the Jamaica area and among seven partner organizations.
Speaker	Adams, BLAC	Read Alliance, Inc South Jamaica Reads	134091002	12,500	DICD	among seven partner organizations.
						The funds requested will be used for student reading books, art materials, writing
Van Bramer		Reading 4 Smiles, Inc.	272368964	5,000	DYCD	materials, science materials, trip fees, snacks, and assessment materials.
vali braillei		Reading 4 Sinies, inc.	272300304	3,000	DICD	Funds will support the reading program in Council District 28 including data creation,
Adams		Reading Partners	770568469	7,000	DYCD	curriculum support and tutoring needs.
Additis		heading Faithers	770300403	7,000	DICD	Funding for union pre-apprenticeship workforce training for residents of Council
Trouger		Rebuilding Together NYC	133997769	12,000	DYCD	District 47.
Treyger		Rebuilding Together NYC - Pre-Apprenticeship Workforce	133337703	12,000	DICD	Funds will be used for cost associated with Pre-Apprenticeship Workforce Training
Ampry-Samuel		Training	133997769	14,000	DYCD	program.
Ampry-Samuel		Reel Stories Teen Filmmaking, Inc Film Making	133337703	14,000	DICD	program.
Cornegy		Workshops - Council District 36	200936377	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support "Reel Works In Schools" programming and activities.
Cornegy		Workshops - Council District 30	200930377	3,000	DCLA	r unumg to support. Neer works in schools programming and activities.
Brannan		Regina Opera Company, Inc.	112734261	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for 2019-2020 Free-Admission performances in public venues.
Menchaca		Regina Opera Company, Inc.	112734261	10,000	DCLA	To support costs associated with free-admission performances.
		Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Bailey Neighborhood				The funds for the R.A.I.N. Bailey Neighborhood Senior Center will be used for supplies,
Cabrera		Senior Center	136213586	17,500	DFTA	senior activities, senior trips and utilities.
				-		
Cohen		Regional Aid for Interim Needs, Inc Nereid Senior Center	136213586	8,500	DFTA	Funding will support senior services and programming at the Nereid Senior Center.
						Funding to support operational expenses for lectures, concerts and dances,
						transportation, nutritionist to plan meals, distribution of meals for members and the
						community and to provide meeting spaces for self-improvement groups and war
Koslowitz		Rego Park Jewish Center, Inc Senior Programs	111672786	9,000	DFTA	veterans group.
		Renaissance Charter School, The - Teens for Racial and				
Moya		Ethnic Awakening	113550391	2,500	DYCD	Funding for the Teens for Racial and Ethnic Awakening (TREA) program
						Funding will support preparatory programs for high school students and under-
Rodriguez		Renaissance Technical Institute, Inc.	472048750	33,000	DYCD	privileged and at-risk young adults.
						Funds will support the existing work of the Renaissance Youth Council, which conducts
Gibson		Renaissance Youth Center	134122438	10,000	DYCD	meetings that include both the youth and police officers from local precincts.
Powers		Rescuing Leftover Cuisine	463198412	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support food rescue programming costs in District 4.
		Research Foundation of State University of New York -				Funding to support Brooklyn Alzheimer Disease Assistance Center BADAC, including
Eugene		Brooklyn Alzheimer Disease Assistance Center	141368361	6,000	DHMH	operational expenses and staff support.
						Funds will be used to support general operating costs associated with direct services
Menchaca		Resilient Education Training and Innovation Center, Ltd.	812381283	20,000	DYCD	and public education programming provided throughout the year.
Borelli		Resource Training Center, Inc., The	113411856	15,000	DHMH	Support services in Council District 51.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will be used to support general operating expenses, including staffing, substance
Menchaca		Resource Training Center, Inc., The	113411856	10,000	DHMH	abuse treatment.
		Resources for Children with Special Needs, Inc				
Rivera		INCLUDEnyc's Help Line	112594790	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support resource line and free workshops delivered in Council District 2.
		Resources for Children with Special Needs, Inc				
Rosenthal		INLCUDEnyc	112594790	5,000	DHMH	Funds support INLCUDEnyc resources for families in Council District 6.
		Resources for Children with Special Needs, Inc				To provide funding for workshops and INCLUDEnyc's resource line for families who
Ayala		INLCUDEnyc Workshops and Help Line	112594790	5,000	DHMH	have children with disabilities.
Brannan		Rhapsody Players, Inc.	262200571	10,000	DYCD	To fund costs related to production of musical concerts to benefit charity
						Funds will used for purchase of food for healthy meals, wellness and recovery options
Matteo		Richmond County Board of Advocates for Mental Health	271115602	5,000	DHMH	and various activities including athletic, cultural and educational classes/courses.
Matteo		Richmond County Youth Complex, Inc.	205857329	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for field maintenance including safety and equipment upgrades.
Borelli		Richmond Medical Center	743177454	15,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support mental health services.
		Ridgewood Older Adult Center and Services, Inc Senior				
Holden		Services	050607283	13,500	DFTA	Funds to be used for programming, activities, transportation, materials and supplies.
						Funds to be used to general operating expenses including printing, postage, advertising
Holden		Ridgewood Property Owners & Civic Association, Inc.	116039895	5,000	DYCD	and supplies.
		Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Bushwick Farmers				
Reynoso		Market	112453853	5,000	DYCD	To support operational expenses for the Bushwick Farmers Market.
		Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Diana H. Jones				
Reynoso		Senior Center	112453853	5,000	DFTA	To support senior programming and trips at the Diana H. Jones Senior Center.
						Funds to provide community recreation, social/cultural activities, and engage
King		Riverbay Fund, Inc Community Fun	133062776	75,000	DYCD	residents.
						Funding will help support educational, social and recreational programming for youth
Cohen		Riverdale Community Center, Inc.	132899410	15,000	DYCD	in after school setting.
Cohen		Riverdale Mental Health Association, Inc.	131930700	40,000	DHMH	Funding will help support mental health consultation for children in local schools.
		Riverdale Neighborhood House, Inc Telephone				Funding will support the growth of the Telephone Reassurance Program and help
Cohen		Reassurance Program	131740024	25,000	DFTA	cover the cost of a stipend for a volunteer coordinator.
Cohen		Riverdale Senior Services, Inc.	237357997	23,000	DFTA	Funding will help cover expenses of recreational and social programming for seniors.
						To provide transportation services to and from the senior center, including for medical
Speaker	Cohen	Riverdale Senior Services, Inc.	237357997	75,000	DFTA	reasons and for programming and activities associated with the center.
		Riverside Symphony, Inc Music Memory - Council				
Brannan		District 43	133168350	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Music Memory in Council District 43.
Richards		Rockaway Citizens Safety Patrol, Inc.	460924101	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
Speaker	Richards	Rockaway Development and Revitalization Corporation	112575794	50,000	DYCD	Funds for programmatic support in Council District 31.
		Rockaway Development and Revitalization Corporation -				
Richards		Work, Learn, and Grow (Council District 31)	112575794	10,000	SBS	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
						Funds to be used to purchase new equipment, supplies and to support operational
Ulrich		Rockaway Point Volunteer Emergency Services, Inc.	112665405	10,000	FDNY	expenses.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Ulrich		Rockaway Theatre Company, Inc.	113505908	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support operational expenses, supplies and workshops.
Richards		Rockaway Youth Task Force, Inc.	454926515	5,000	DYCD	Funds used to support programs in Council District 31.
						Funding will help support the Leisure Club of St. Josaphat and the senior programs and
Vallone		Roman Catholic Church of St. Josaphat - Leisure Club	111865884	5,000	DFTA	operations.
Vallone		Roman Catholic Church of St. Kevin - Senior Club Roman Catholic Church of St. Mel - Italian-American	111666886	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support expenses related to senior programming, events and activities.
Vallene		Association	111646313	F 000	DVCD	Funds will support the Italian-American Association of St. Mel and its operations.
Vallone		Roman Catholic Church of St. Mel - Men's Club	111646313	5,000	DYCD	runds will support the Italian-American Association of St. Wei and its operations.
\			444646343	F 000	DVCD	For all the control of the Control o
Vallone		Community Program	111646313	5,000	DYCD	Funding will help support the St. Mel Men's Club Community Program and operations.
Lander		Rooftop Films, Inc.	352323897	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support operating costs associated with the summer film series.
						Funds will be used to support the visitor center, activities including programs, lectures and tours, and maintenance and dissemination of artifacts and historical documents.
Kallos		Roosevelt Island Historical Society	133018935	10,000	DYCD	Support services include landscaping, consumable supplies, and utilities.
Richards		Rosedale Civic Association, Inc.	237283084	12,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
Adams		Rosedale Jets Football Association	113401835	2,000	DYCD	Funds will support uniforms and transportation of youth team.
						Funds to be used for Rosedale Jets football team including costs associated with
Richards		Rosedale Jets Football Association	113401835	5,000	DYCD	uniforms and transportation.
						To provide funding for artist fees, staff support, and other operating expenses
Ayala		Rosie's Theater Kids, Inc.	331194964	5,000	DCLA	associated with the PS Broadway and ACTE II programs.
						Funds will support RTKids PS Broadway program by providing teaching artists to 5th
						grade classes, a trip to see a Broadway show and a community performance by
Chin		Rosie's Theater Kids, Inc.	331194964	3,500	DCLA	students.
Johnson		Rosie's Theater Kids, Inc.	331194964	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the PS Broadway and ACTE II (A Commitment to Excellence) programs.
Reynoso		Rosie's Theater Kids, Inc Public School 196K	331194964	5,000	DCLA	To support arts and cultural programs at P.S. 196.
		Rosie's Theater Kids, Inc Public School 19M, Public				Funding to offset the costs associated with teaching artists providing theater
Rivera		School 34M, & Public School 188M	331194964	5,000	DCLA	residencies at PS 19, PS/MS 34, and PS 188
						Funding to support the Access program, defraying the costs venue space use by
Lander		Roulette Intermedium, Inc.	363046751	3,500	DCLA	community groups and non-profits.
						To support programming that allows small arts and community organizations to
Levin		Roulette Intermedium, Inc.	363046751	3,000	DCLA	present events to the public.
						Funding to support operating and programming expenses associated with educational
Johnson		Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc.	136192346	3,000	DCLA	services and activities.
						Funds will be used to support administrative and operational expenses including
Ulrich		Roxbury Volunteer Emergency Services, Inc.	113084367	10,000	FDNY	utilities, insurance, and the purchase of equipment.
						To support programming and events that promote technology learning, community
Koslowitz		RPGA Studio, Inc Technology and Economic Opportunity	472589237	9,000	SBS	revitalization, and economic opportunity.
						Funding to support the purchase of equipment for the Center's Adult Medicine
Johnson		Ryan/Chelsea-Clinton Community Health Center	133911827	5,000	DHMH	practice (two EKG machines, two blood pressure machines and one glucometer).
,		ngang shelised silited community ficular center		3,000	Dillyiii	To support music programming and the annual February workshop/readings of new
Levin		S.E.M. Ensemble, Inc.	161010695	5,000	DCLA	compositions by young and emerging composers.
		S.W.A.M. Cultural Center, Inc NexGen Tech Terabyte		3,000	DOLA	Funds will support training NexGen Tech Terabyte program including materials and

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will be used to support the operational expenses for a community Sacred
Ulrich		Sacred Music Chorale of Richmond Hill, Inc.	113457320	5,000	DYCD	Chorale orchestra concert.
Rosenthal		Sadie Nash Leadership Project, Inc Leadership Programs	113633912	5,000	DYCD	Funds support Sadie Nash Leadership Programs in Council District 6 public schools.
Yeger		SAFE Foundation, Inc.	260102131	25,000	DYCD	Funding to support after-school information and preventive education workshops for children and parents.
Holden		Saint Stanislaus Athletic Association - Sports Program	111981305	9,500	DYCD	Funds to be used to support operating expenses including space rental, uniforms and equipment.
Lander		Sakhi for South Asian Women	133593806	10,000	MOCJ	Funding to support healing circles support groups for women in the Bangladeshi community.
Gibson		Samaritan Daytop Village, Inc Highbridge Annual Health Fair	112635374	8,000	DHMH	Funding to support expenses related to Samaritan Village's Highbridge Annual Health Fair in Council District 16.
Adams		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	4,000	DHMH	Funds support site visits, workshops, professional development training, resource guides, outreach to schools, CBO's, community centers, places of worship.
Deutsch		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support suicide prevention hotline and mental health services.
Grodenchik		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	3,500	DHMH	Funds to support suicide awareness & prevention workshops, professional development training, resource guides, outreach to schools, CBO's, community centers and places of worship.
Коо		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support suicide prevention education programming for guidance counselors, social workers, psychologists, teachers and other health care providers who work in Council District 20.
Levin		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	2,000	DHMH	To support the free suicide prevention community resource program.
Powers		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funding will support suicide prevention training for teachers, students and staff in Manhattan public schools.
Rivera		Samaritans of New York, Inc.	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the costs associated with the Suicide Education Project.
Vallone		Samaritans of New York, Inc Caring Community Suicide Prevention & Awareness Education Project Samaritans of New York, Inc Samaritans Caring	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used for outreach campaigns, site visits to schools, neighborhood centers, as part of Samaritans free suicide prevention community resource program. Funds will support a district resource guide, outreach campaign, site visits to schools,
Louis		Community Program	133164464	4,000	DHMH	neighborhood centers, and places of worship.
Holden		Samaritans of New York, Inc Suicide Prevention	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funds to be used for suicide prevention services.
Perkins		Samaritans of New York, Inc Suicide Prevention & Awareness Education Project	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support suicide prevention and awareness programs for residents of Council District 9.
Gibson		Samaritans of New York, Inc Suicide Prevention Education & Training Support	133164464	5,000	DHMH	Funds will support suicide prevention education programming and training support to professional health service providers that work with children who may be prone to suicide in Council District 16.
Cornegy		Samaritans of New York, Inc Suicide Prevention Project	133164464	6,500	DHMH	Funding to support the Suicide Prevention Project in Council District 36.
Коо		Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	113071518	15,000	DFTA	To fund congregate meals, activities, cultural trips, entertainment, educational workshops, refreshments, program supplies, and operational costs.
Grodenchik		Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Deepdale Cares	113071518	18,000	DFTA	To help fund the Deepdale Cares Program at the Samuel Field YM & YWHA.
Grodenchik		Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Programs & Services	113071518	21,000	DFTA	To help maintain and expand services and programs provided by the Samuel Field Y.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Koslowitz		Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Services	113071518	17,000	DFTA	Funding to support programming for seniors; including recreation, educational/health related components, exercise, nutrition, current events, support groups, mental health counseling, transportation, entertainment and inter-generational activities.
Speaker	Vallone	Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Senior Transportation	113071518	30,000	DFTA	The funding will provide seniors over the age of sixty who reside in the greater Clearview, Whitestone, Le Harve, Bay Terrace, and Flushing Communities with a dedicated transportation service.
Grodenchik		Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Teen Leadership Program	113071518	20,000	DYCD	Funding to support leadership training, community service and professional development programming.
Lander		Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	133193119	3,500	MOCJ	Funding to support Sanctuary for Families' economic empowerment program.
Powers		Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	133193119	5,000	MOCJ	Funding will support career training for low income women. Funds will be used for culturally and linguistically competent crisis intervention, clinical, legal, shelter, and job training services to victims of domestic violence, sex
Yeger		Sanctuary for Families, Inc.	133193119	5,000	MOCJ	To support the health, social and economic empowerment of the South Asian community in New York, through development of a worker cooperative business,
Diaz		Sapna NYC, Inc.	263124969	15,000	DHMH	mental health services, ESOL, and the Mothers' Club School advocacy program.
Grodenchik		Sapna NYC, Inc.	263124969	3,500	DHMH	To provide health and wellness programming in Council District 23.
Gibson		Sauti Yetu Center for African Women, Inc Women Empowerment & Leadership Programming	201209795	10,000	DYCD	Funds will support Girls Empowerment and Leadership programming in Council District 16.
						Funding to support operational costs associated with food pantry and case
Deutsch		SBH Community Service Network, Inc.	237406410	5,000	DYCD	management for seniors.
						Funds will be used to support social services and case management provided to
Treyger		SBH Community Service Network, Inc.	237406410	5,000	DFTA	individuals 60 years of age and older.
Levin		School of American Ballet, Inc.	131275970	3,000	DCLA	Funding will support SAB's Community Outreach program.
Rosenthal	Ulrich, Holden,	School of American Ballet, Inc Community Outreach	131275970	4,000	DCLA	Funds support SAB community outreach programming and activities. Funds to be used for operational expenses associated with GED/HSE and ESL programs
Speaker	Moya	School Sisters of Notre Dame Educational Center	651217975	40,000	DYCD	and classes.
Ulrich	IVIOYU	School Sisters of Notre Dame Educational Center	651217975	9,500	DYCD	The funds will be used to support the adult education program.
Reynoso		SCO Family of Services	112777066	7,500	DYCD	To support programing for the residents of SCO's Agency Operated Boarding Homes (AOBH) in Council District 34.
Van Bramer		Sculpture Center, Inc.	131669204	3,500	DCLA	Funding will support family art workshops, educational and artist-led activities.
Matteo		Seamen's Society for Children and Families	135563010	1,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to help support the tutoring program.
Powers		Search and Care, Inc.	237444790	5,000	DFTA	Funding will support Search and Care's core care management services to assist and advocate for the elderly living on the East Side.
Johnson		Second Stage Theatre, Inc.	133021180	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the expenses associated with providing Free Student Matinees.
Ampry-Samuel		Seeds in the Middle	271847142	5,000	DYCD	Funds be used to support the Hip2B Healthy Markets and Sports Program in Council District 41.
Rivera		Self Reliance Association of American Ukrainians, Inc.	135629116	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support programming for seniors including congregate meals.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Alzheimer's Resource				This funding will support the operation of programs offered such as adult day care,
Vallone		Program (SHARP)	131624178	10,000	DFTA	SHARP and transportation for clients.
Коо		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Case Management	131624178	2,500	DFTA	To support the case management program for residents in Council District 20.
		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Clearview Senior				Funds will be used for transportation services, virtual senior center program, Zumba
Vallone		Center	131624178	10,000	DFTA	and Yoga classes.
		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Latimer Gardens				To fund cultural and arts, and technology programming at Latimer Gardens Senior
Коо		Senior Center	131624178	20,000	DFTA	Center, including ticket purchase, transportation costs, and operational costs.
KOO		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Maspeth Senior	131024176	20,000	DITA	center, including ticket purchase, transportation costs, and operational costs.
Holden		Center	131624178	5,000	DFTA	Funds to be used for programming and services at the Maspeth Senior Center.
Holden		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc NORC @ Big Six	13102 1170	3,000	DITIA	Funding will support services for the Naturally-Occurring Retirement Community at the
Van Bramer		Complex	131624178	10,000	DFTA	Big Six housing complex.
		1		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
	Vallone, Queens,					To support the Virtual Senior Center program along with a dedicated transportation
Speaker	Holden	Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Senior Transportation	131624178	50,000	DFTA	services for seniors.
						To provide transportation to local medical appointments for seniors living in Council
Коо		Selfhelp Community Services, Inc Transportation	131624178	8,250	DFTA	District 20.
		Sephardic Community Youth Center, Inc Senior Adult				Funds will be used to defray operating and program costs associated with the Senior
Treyger		program	112567809	30,000	DFTA	Adult program.
						Funds will be used to maintain the 9/11 memorial and help cover costs of various
Deutsch		September 11 Family Group	710899005	7,500	DYCD	programming such as; 9/11 ceremony and trip to 9/11 museum.
						Funds will be used to maintain the 9/11 Memorial Square and help with costs of
Treyger		September 11 Family Group - Memorial Day Parade	710899005	5,000	DYCD	events.
D III:		Coming Company Detired Executives (CCODE)	F24067200	6.000	CDC	Funding to support four workshops for small businesses and entrepreneurs in Council
Borelli		Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE)	521067290	6,000	SBS	District 51.
Mattoo		Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE)	521067290	2,000	SBS	Funding to support professional guidance and information services and general operating expenses including outreach, and equipment upgrades.
Matteo		Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE) - Mentoring	521067290	2,000	303	Funds to be used for promoting the organization's services, and to purchase and
Rose		and Training Program	521067290	5,000	SBS	operate equipment needed to provide and enhance services.
Nose		and riuming riogram	321007230	3,000	303	operate equipment needed to provide and emiliance services.
						Funds will support SAGE Center's central location in Manhattan's Chelsea
		Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And				neighborhood, and the Senior Center's programs and services including employment
Chin		Transgender Elders, Inc.	132947657	5,000	DFTA	assistance, benefits counseling, educational programs and health & wellness programs.
				•		
		Services And Advocacy For Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual And				Funding to support culturally and linguistically-competent experienced Care
Speaker	Torres	Transgender Elders, Inc.	132947657	100,000	DFTA	Management at SAGE sites in Harlem, Brooklyn, the Bronx, and Staten Island.
Grodenchik		Services Now for Adult Persons (SNAP), Inc.	112591783	29,500	DFTA	To help support Case Management, programming, meals, and other related services.
Cabrera		Servicing Our Youth	273501174	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support civic and mentoring programming in Council District 14.
Levine		Seven Stories Institute - Word Up Community Bookshop	383713884	5,000	DYCD	Funding for general operating costs of the Word Up Community Bookshop.
Deutsch		Shaare Zion Congregation	111735956	6,000	DYCD	Funds to support children's library and after school programs.
Vanas		Shaara 7ian Canaragatian	111725056	C 000	DVCD	Funds will be used for youth programming and activities including library services, and
Yeger		Shaare Zion Congregation	111735956	6,000	DYCD	after-school program.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	- Possos				1.02	To provide free tickets to Shadow Box theatre major puppetry performances to the
Коо		Shadow Box Theatre, Inc., The	132725580	5,000	DCLA	community and school children.
		·		-,		Funds will support teaching artists to meet the needs of ESL students at Public School
Chin		Shadow Box Theatre, Inc., The - Public School 2M	132725580	4,000	DCLA	2M.
		, ,		•		
						To support a domestic violence hotline and help families who suffered from domestic
Chin		Shalom Task Force, Inc.	113207504	5,000	MOCJ	abuse with counseling, financial assistance and other services.
		,		•		Funding to support direct services to victims through the STF Domestic Violence
Lancman		Shalom Task Force, Inc.	113207504	5,000	MOCJ	Hotline and in-person advocacy services.
				•		To provide prevention education, outreach, and direct services to victims through the
Levin		Shalom Task Force, Inc.	113207504	2,000	MOCJ	STF Domestic Violence Hotline.
		, in the second		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
						Funding will support staffing and supervision of the Domestic Violence hotline and
						other direct service programs, outreach to survivors, telecommunications, rent, and
Yeger		Shalom Task Force, Inc.	113207504	3,000	MOCJ	other expenses related to providing victims services.
-0-		, in the second		-,		
						Funding will support staffing and supervision of the Domestic Violence hotline and
		Shalom Task Force, Inc Dating Violence and Sexual				other direct service programs, outreach to survivors, telecommunications, rent, and
Louis		Assault Prevention Program	113207504	5,000	MOCJ	other expenses related to providing victims services.
		Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc		2,000		
Reynoso		Cooper Park Early Childhood Education	133709095	5,000	DOE	To support Early Childhood Education (ECE) services at Cooper Park Center.
		Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc	13373333	3,000	501	Funding to enrich Early Childhood Education (ECE) services in Council District 36's
Cornegy		Cooper Park Early Childhood Education Center	133709095	5,000	DOE	Cooper Park ECE Center.
cornegy		Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc	133703033	3,000	501	esoper rank zez center.
Rivera		Virginia Day Nursery	133709095	5,000	DOE	Funding to support Early Childhood Education (ECE) services at Virginia Day Nursery.
Nivera		Virginia bay ivalsely	133703033	3,000	DOL	To fund job readiness workshops and trainings, including, but not limited to, outreach
Dromm		Shetu, Inc.	453818185	5,000	DYCD	materials and supplies.
Diomini		Silecta, inc.	433010103	3,000	DICD	Funding to support outreach, economic development, educational and civic
Lander		Shetu, Inc.	453818185	5,000	DYCD	engagement services for Bangladeshi New Yorkers in Kensington.
Lander		Siletu, ilic.	433616163	3,000	DICD	Funds to be used to support operating costs including equipment, uniforms and gym
Holden		Shooting Stars of Queens, Inc., The - Sports League	200019695	5,000	DYCD	space rentals.
Holden		Shooting stars of Queens, me., the "sports league	200013033	3,000	DICD	space rentals.
Deutsch		Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.	113070228	5,500	DFTA	Funding to support computer classes for seniors.
Deatscii		Shorefront TW TWITA OF Brighton Wallington Beach, inc.	113070228	3,300	DITA	Funding to support compater classes for semons. Funding to support pre-vocational training for young adults with autism and
Deutsch		Shorefront YM-YWHA of Brighton-Manhattan Beach, Inc.	113070228	5,000	DHMH	developmental disabilities.
Dediscii		Shorefront TWTA of Brighton-Walliattan Beach, inc.	113070228	3,000	DITIVITI	Funding will support job readiness, workshops and code training for clients of Council
Adams		Showing Hearts Foundation, Inc., The	810713547	10,000	DYCD	District 28.
Additis		Showing fleat is roundation, inc., the	810/1354/	10,000	DICD	Funding will support job readiness workshops, job placement assistance and
Miller		Showing Hearts Foundation, Inc., The	810713547	7,000	DYCD	
Richards		Showing Hearts Foundation, Inc., The	810713547	5,000	DYCD	technology instruction. Funds to be used for program support in Council District 31.
Meliaius		Showing freatts Foundation, IIIc., The	010/1334/	3,000	סוכט	Funds will support outreach and informational events regarding Sickle Cell Disease and
Adams		Sickle Cell Awareness Foundation Corp Int'l	711037154	7,500	DHMH	related illnesses in Council District 28.
Audilio		Sience Cell Awareness i outlaation Corp Int i	/1103/134	7,500	אואוויט	Fund programs to provide education and expand awareness of the genetic condition of
Grodenchik		Sickle Cell Awareness Foundation Corp Int'l	711037154	2,500	DHIMD	Sickle Cell Disease.
Grouericilik		Sickle Cell Awareness Foundation Corp Int I	/1103/134	2,500	DHMH	Funds to support outreach to at-risk communities in Council District 31; providing
Pichards		Sickle Cell Awareness Foundation Corn Int'l	711027154	2 500	חוייח	information and promoting awareness about disease.
Richards		Sickle Cell Awareness Foundation Corp Int'l	711037154	2,500	DHMH	Innormation and promoting awareness about disease.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will support outreach and informational events regarding Sickle Cell Disease and
Rose		Sickle Cell Awareness Foundation Corp Int'l	711037154	5,000	DHMH	related illnesses in Council District 49.
Johnson		Signature Theatre Company, Inc.	133641560	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support operational expenses associate with the Signature Ticket Initiative, an initiative that provides heavily discounted tickets to individuals throughout NYC.
						Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth development
Barron		Sisters With Purpose, Inc Council District 42	272830778	10,000	DYCD	programming.
Van Bramer		Smiling Hogshead, Inc.	464968093	3,500	DYCD	Funds to support Education programming for Urban Farming.
Lander		Smith Street Stage, Inc.	463003829	3,500	DCLA	Funding to support Shakespeare in Carroll Park including artists and staff costs, costumes, props, lighting and set equipment, and/or publicity.
						Funds will support new program series to highlight Native history including exhibition,
Chin		Smithsonian National Museum of the American Indian	530206027	5,000	DCLA	performances, panel discussions, and museum demonstrations.
Matteo		Snug Harbor Cultural Center & Botanical Garden	800193388	4,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the Snug Harbor's Youth Matters program.
		Snug Harbor Cultural Center & Botanical Garden - Community Programs at New York Winter Lantern		•		Funds will support the programming costs associated with offering immersive workshops to Staten Island public school students in grades 4-8 that will explore
Rose		Festival	800193388	5,000	DCLA	Chinese and Chinese-American culture.
Rose		Snug Harbor Cultural Center & Botanical Garden - Youth Matters: Making Arts Work	800193388	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs associated with providing educational experiences in the arts for Council District 49 students in grades 6-12.
Eugene		Society for Haitian Research, Inc.	113439457	6,000	DYCD	To support operation costs of radio and youth communications training/programming, helping participants acquire skills needed to conduct a discussion in a professional manner and to be able to interact with other young listeners on youth issues.
Chin		Society of the Educational Arts, Inc.	113210593	5,000	DCLA	Funding will support a Spanish-language theater touring educational program in public spaces and in-school educational programming in Council District 1.
Gibson		Society of the Educational Arts, Inc The Dropout Prevention	113210593	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for The Dropout Prevention program that combines a school performance of The Dropouts/Los Desertores, a bilingual (English/Spanish) musical play about six high school students and their choices of staying in school or dropping out.
Koo		Society of the Educational Arts, Inc The Dropouts Crew	113210593	4,500	DCLA	To support The Dropouts Crew theater performance at schools in Council District 20.
Van Bramer		Socrates Sculpture Park, Inc Outdoor Cinema Series	113066597	5,000	DCLA	To support the Outdoor Cinema Series at Socrates Sculpture Park.
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Funding will support low-cost Sunday performances and free tickets and educational
Chin		Soho Repertory Theatre, Inc.	132885288	5,000	DCLA	visits to BMCC students.
		Sol Zim Jewish Enrichment Music Foundation, Inc., The -		·		
Grodenchik		Music Programs	113631951	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support various music programming and activities.
						Funding to support general operating expenses associated with providing free outdoor
Cornegy		Soul Summit Music, Inc.	473134260	10,000	DYCD	summer festivals/events and programming.
Cumbo		Soul Summit Music, Inc.	473134260	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support free outdoor summer festivals in Council District 35; operating costs can but are not limited to sound/visual support, temporary comfort stations.
Grodenchik		South Asian Council for Social Services	113632920	5,500	DYCD	To help fund operational expenses related to programming and services.
Коо		South Asian Council for Social Services	113632920	6,000	DFTA	To support operational costs for programming that connects undeserved, low-income immigrants and families with vital services, including securing health coverage, senior services, and ESOL and computer classes.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	·					Funding to support expenses related to interactive educational workshops on topics
						related to healthy aging and senior living in South Asian languages is provided at SACSS
Miller		South Asian Council for Social Services	113632920	5,000	DYCD	office and senior/community centers in Queens.
		South Asian Youth Action, Inc Public School 124Q		•		Funds will support afterschool and summer programs in Public School 124Q and
Adams		(27Q124)	133943630	20,000	DYCD	Council District 28.
						To support programming, supportive services and general operating expenses,
Salamanca		South Bronx Concerned Citizens, Inc.	582435828	20,000	DYCD	including facilities usage.
Borelli		South Shore District Management Association, Inc.	810728516	15,000	SBS	Funds will be used for cleanup, sanitation services and events.
		Southern Boulevard District Management Association, Inc.				
Salamanca		- Coat Drive - Council District 17	263497932	13,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support annual coat drive.
		Southern Community Development Corporation - After-		•		Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth after school
Barron		School Programming - Council District 42	800440647	5,000	DYCD	programming.
				-,	_	Funding will support and enhance SQPA's general operating budget for the provision of
Lancman		Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	112432846	5,000	DYCD	recreational and social services.
24110111411		Southern Queens runnissessation, men	112 1020 10	3,000	5.05	
						Funds will go towards equipment, supplies, uniforms, trips, and staffing for after-
Miller		Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	112432846	10,000	DYCD	school tutoring, sports activities, dance activities and summer programming.
IVIIIICI		Southern Queens Furk Association, Inc.	112432040	10,000	DICD	Funds to be used for various community programs including after-school, summer
Richards		Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	112432846	5,000	DYCD	camp, and workforce/adult literacy.
Michards		Southern Queens Fark Association, Inc.	112432040	3,000	DICD	camp, and workforce/addit interacy.
						Funds will go towards equipment, supplies, uniforms, and staffing for after-school
Speaker	Miller	Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	112432846	75,000	DYCD	tutoring, sports activities, dance activities and summer programming.
эреакег	Willel	Southern Queens Park Association, Inc.	112432640	73,000	DICD	To support social services for residents of Council District 34 and surrounding areas in
Dovinoso		Southeido Community Mission Inc	112206447	35 000	DVCD	need, including entitlements, benefits, housing applications, translation, and
Reynoso		Southside Community Mission, Inc.	112306447	35,000	DYCD	counseling services.
	Drooklyn					Funding will support staff of Community and Tenant Organizers to assist local residents
Speaker	Brooklyn,	Southeide United Housing Development Fund Corneration	112269250	100 000	DYCD	
Speaker	Reynoso	Southside United Housing Development Fund Corporation	112206339	100,000	DYCD	with housing services and continue work in anti-displacement and tenant issues.
		Southwest Brooklyn Citizens Corps, Ltd Community				The finaling will be used to any observations and the final section of t
B		Emergency Response Team Brooklyn Community Boards	204750444	F 000	0514	The funding will be used to purchase new training supplies, Emergency Preparedness
Brannan		10 & 11	201759111	5,000	OEM	equipment and workshops/seminars.
						Funding to support the completion and analysis of a survey of industrial businesses in
						and around Gowanus to improved workforce opportunities for low & moderate
Lander		Southwest Brooklyn Industrial Development Corporation	112508370	15,000	DYCD	income residents.
Menchaca		Southwest Brooklyn Industrial Development Corporation	112508370	20,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for canvassing and organizing in Red Hook and Sunset Park.
		Spanish Speaking Elderly Council - RAICES - Astoria Senior				Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses at RAICES Astoria Senior
Constantinides		Center	112730462	3,000	DFTA	Center.
			l			
Rivera		Spanish Theatre Repertory Company, Ltd.	132672755	5,000	DCLA	Funding will defray the costs of residency programs in Council District 2 schools.
						Funding will support the strengthening of the 'SPARKS' helpline which is run by
						licensed therapists, coordinating more awareness events, printing more kits for new
Lander		Sparks PPD, Inc.	260794276	3,500	DHMH	moms.
						To support awareness events and the promotion of the services provided to the
Levin		Sparks PPD, Inc.	260794276	3,000	DHMH	women suffering from Postpartum Depression and Perinatal disorders.
						Funding to support awareness events and the promotion of the services provided to
Yeger		Sparks PPD, Inc.	260794276	5,000	DHMH	the women suffering from PPD (postpartum depression).

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Sanda DDD Inc. Education & Assessment	260704276	2 000	5115411	Funding to support healthcare services for new mothers and regular check-up
Cumbo		Sparks PPD, Inc Education & Awareness	260794276	3,000	DHMH	awareness events.
Levin		St. Ann's Warehouse, Inc.	112665242	5,000	DCLA	To support St. Ann's Warehouse Theater performing programming in schools.
Treyger		St. Athanasius Golden Age Club	111639837	5,000	DFTA	Requested funds will be used to support the weekly meetings and various activities for seniors of St. Athanasius Golden Age Club.
Brannan		St. Finbar Roman Catholic Church - Youth Activities	111631812	5,000	DYCD	To fund sports and recreation, movies, discussion and social interaction activities for youth.
Speaker		St. Francis College	111635105	75,000	DFTA	Funds will be used to support the year-long menu of free activities that are designed to address the interests and needs of senior citizens.
Cornegy		St. John's Bread and Life Program, Inc.	113174514	6,000	DYCD	Funding to support the emergency food program and food service job training program in Council District 36.
Miller		St. John's Episcopal Church	112679067	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support a Back to School Supplies Giveaway and Community BBQ.
Lancman		St. John's University - PARTNERS Clinic	111630830	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support community-based therapy program, PARTNERS Clinic. The program provides trauma-specific therapy to children who have experienced violence as well as their caregivers.
Levin		St. Nick's Alliance Corporation	510192170	3,500	HPD	To support tenant organizing, building code advocacy, housing court assistance, and housing related information and assistance.
Speaker	Reynoso	St. Nick's Alliance Corporation	510192170	60,000	HPD	To support anti-harassment and anti-illegal eviction work, including outreach and housing counseling, financial training, improving housing conditions and increasing understanding of access to weatherization, HEAP and other resources.
Reynoso		St. Nick's Alliance Corporation - Housing/Tenant Work	510192170	33,000	HPD	To support targeted outreach, education and individual counseling to residents in danger of displacement.
Brannan		St. Patrick's Church - Food Pantry	111631818	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Food Pantry, including the purchase of food.
Van Bramer		St. Pat's for All, Inc.	300606762	3,500	DYCD	Funding to support expenses related to the parade, concert, and community events citywide.
Dromm		St. Pat's for All, Inc Parade	300606762	4,500	DYCD	To fund the St. Pat's for All parade, concert, and community events citywide celebrating Irish heritage.
Barron		St. Paul Community Baptist Church, Inc Jewel Collective - Council District 42	112453951	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support operating expense costs for community wellness programming.
Espinal		St. Peter's Evangelical Lutheran Church	111797192	20,000	DYCD	Funding will be used to support after school programming, community services, and family night.
Salamanca		St. Vincent de Paul Residence	133598842	10,000	DFTA	To support enhanced recreational programming for nursing home and assisted living residents.
Speaker		St. Vincent de Paul Residence	133598842	10,000	DFTA	To support enhanced recreational programming for nursing home and assisted living residents.
Rodriguez		Statement Arts, Inc.	205198657	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the provision of MetroCards to students enrolled in programming.
Matteo		Staten Island Aid for Retarded Children, Inc.	135660279	12,000	DHMH	Funding will be used to provide staff support for supervisory level professionals for the Day Habilitation program.
Matteo		Staten Island Chamber of Commerce Foundation, Inc.	134069282	15,000	SBS	Funds will support implementing activities, programming and services to enhance the East Shore's commercial revitalization and sustainability of the East Shore LDC.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
					07	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs to provide
		Staten Island Chamber of Commerce Foundation, Inc				educational, training, and placement resources for businesses and residents to
Rose		Developing Staten Island's Talent Pipeline	134069282	5,000	SBS	promote success.
Matteo		Staten Island Children's Museum	237379930	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support cultural enrichment programs.
		Staten Island Children's Museum - Arts Residency		2,222		Funds will be used to support the museum's multi-week Arts Residency program at
Borelli		Program	237379930	5,000	DCLA	schools in Council District 51.
		Staten Island Children's Museum - Boogie Woogie				Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Wednesday	237379930	5,000	DCLA	presenting family focused cultural enrichment programs.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		Staten Island Children's Museum - Cultural & Arts				creating and delivering free hands-on interactive arts, crafts and STEAM workshops
Rose		Enrichment Workshops / Performances	237379930	5,000	DCLA	based on seasonal holidays, national and local events and museum's exhibits.
						Funds will be used for general business and administrative services, and for BID
Matteo		Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	25,000	SBS	formation services along Victory Blvd Business District corridor.
						Funds will be used to support the New Dorp BID including cleaning, marketing,
Matteo		Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	25,000	SBS	beautification and events.
						Funds will be used to further expand efforts on behalf of the Richmond Road
						Merchants Association including additional joint marketing, business development
Matteo		Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	25,000	SBS	strategies and beautification.
						Funds will be used in general operating support to assist the SIEDC in various other
						efforts designed to improve economic conditions in the borough, fill vacant properties
Matteo		Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	25,000	SBS	and improve job opportunities as well as provide complimentary business assistance.
Matteo		Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	133706442	25,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Health & Wellness Expo.
		States Island Facusaria Davidament Composition				
Dawell:		Staten Island Economic Development Corporation -	122706442	F0 F00	CDC	Funding to support the Universe and Dishapped Valley Marshaute Association
Borelli		Huguenot & Richmond Valley Merchants Association	133706442	50,500	SBS	Funding to support the Huguenot and Richmond Valley Merchants Association.
						Funding to support the operational expenses associated with educational
Matteo		Staten Island Employment Education Consortium	133097367	5,000	DYCD	programming/services, including staff support, facilities and supplies/materials.
Watteo		Statem Island Employment Education Consortium	133037307	3,000	DICD	Funds will be used to support parent workshops with materials and supplies for
Matteo		Staten Island Federation of Parent Teacher Associations	133255838	5,000	DYCD	meetings.
Borelli		Staten Island Historical Society	131985514	15,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support village tours & other events.
Borein		Statem Status Installed Society	131303314	13,000	DCLA	and will be used to support village tours a other events.
Matteo		Staten Island Historical Society - Open Village Tours	131985514	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for Open Village Tour program will provide free daily guided tours.
		, , ,		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		1 0 1 0 1
Borelli		Staten Island Institute of Arts and Sciences	135564127	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support Museum visits Council District 51 classes and family passes.
Matteo		Staten Island Institute of Arts and Sciences	135564127	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support museum educators and program materials.
						Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
		Staten Island Institute of Arts and Sciences - Title 1				associated with providing district youth with exposure to the museum's collection and
Rose		Museum Education Program for Council District 49	135564127	5,000	DCLA	develop an appreciation of/understanding for the arts and sciences.
Matteo		Staten Island NFP Association, Inc.	203560375	1,500	SBS	Funds will be used to support workshops and training programs.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		Staten Island NFP Association, Inc The Not-For-Profit				consultations with individuals looking to start a not-for-profit and running topical
Rose		Strength & Conditioning Program	203560375	5,000	SBS	workshops.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Council Member	эронзон	Legar Name of Organization - Program Name	LIIV	Amount	Agency	Funds will support the programming costs of operating free summer concerts and
		Staten Island Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc Music				music education to students at Port Richmond HS and John Lavelle Prep Charter
Rose		Education & Free Summer Concerts	202732542	5,000	DCLA	school.
Nose			202732312	3,000	Debt	Funding will used to support the costs associated with feeding and caring of horses
Borelli		Staten Island Recreational Association, Inc.	133716944	5,000	DYCD	used in the riding program.
20.0			100710011	3,000	2.02	
		Staten Island Recreational Association, Inc Helping				Funding will help pay for costs of the organization's therapy horses and equipment for
Rose		Other Obtain Possibilities through Horses (HOOPH)	133716944	5,000	DHMH	the riders.
				•		
						Funding to support the operating expenses of free fitness/exercise and nutritional
Matteo		Staten Island Slim Down, Inc.	273795443	5,000	DYCD	programming, including facilities, equipment, staff support and supplies/materials.
Borelli		Staten Island Sports Hall of Fame, Inc.	133833390	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support the operational costs of maintaining the Museum.
				•		Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Staten Island Sports Hall of Fame, Inc.	133833390	5,000	DYCD	maintaining the museum and collection.
Borelli		Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc.	135680691	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support exhibits, educational programming and activities.
		Staten Island Zoological Society, Inc Animal Care and				Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Education Programming	135680691	5,000	DCLA	running the zoological park and presenting its programs.
						Funds will be used to support a comprehensive and integrated system of community
Speaker	Chin	Stonewall Community Development Corporation	462796863	20,000	DFTA	outreach and education to connect LGBTQ older adults to housing and social services.
Moya		stoPD, Inc.	465564428	20,000	DHMH	Funding to support the stoPD non-impact boxing class program.
						Funding will support work with NYC-based community and cultural organizations to
						record interviews and build oral history in New York City including at the Foley Square
Chin		StoryCorps, Inc.	133753011	3,500	DCLA	StoryCorps booth.
						Funding to the Legacy Initiative enabling people with serious illness and their families
Johnson		StoryCorps, Inc.	133753011	3,500	DCLA	an opportunity to record, preserve, and share the stories of their lives.
						To support tenant education programs and support organizational costs, and
Powers		STPCV Tenants Association Foundation, Inc.	274554330	30,000	HPD	administrative support.
		Street Corner Resources, Inc Community Outreach				Funding to support the community outreach mobile unit, providing transportation and
Perkins		Mobile Unit	260149521	15,000	DYCD	promoting access to social services and benefits.
						Funding to support the operational expenses associated with the Peace Cafe including
Perkins		Street Corner Resources, Inc Peace Cafe	260149521	15,000	DYCD	equipment upgrades.
						Funding will support free sport-based youth and community development programs
Speaker	Menchaca	Street Soccer USA, Inc.	264694946	300,000	DYCD	for youth and their families.
						Funds support College Bound Initiative which provides students in Bronx Early College
		Student Leadership Network, Inc College Bound				Academy, Mott Hall Bronx High School, Urban Assembly for Applied Math and Science,
Gibson		Initiative	061517218	5,000	DOE	Bronx Latin, and Validus Preparatory Academy, with college readiness preparation.
		Student Leadership Network, Inc College Bound				To support the College Bound Initiative, including the salaries of full-time college
Speaker		Initiative	061517218	175,000	DOE	counselors at high-need public schools.
		Student Leadership Network, Inc College Bound				
Diaz		Initiative @ Mott Hall V High School	061517218	5,000	DOE	Funding to support the College Bound Initiative at Mott Hall V High School.
		Student Leadership Network, Inc College Bound				Funds will be used to support a full time college board initiative counselor at the Young
Constantinides		Initiative @ Young Women's Leadership Academy	061517218	5,000	DOE	Women's Leadership Academy in Astoria.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To support a CBI counselor at TYWLS Williamsburg, who will provide early college and
		Student Leadership Network, Inc The Young Women's				career awareness, college application, financial aid information and enrollment
Reynoso		Leadership Schools (TYWLS)	061517218	5,000	DOE	support.
		Studio in a School Association, Inc Art Programming @				Funds will provide free arts programming and instruction for fourth and fifth graders at
Rivera		Earth School (01M364)	133003112	5,000	DCLA	the Earth School.
						Funds will support costs associated with Visual Arts Education Residency at Public
Ampry-Samuel		Studio in a School Association, Inc Public School 398K	133003112	5,000	DCLA	School 398K Programming.
		Studio in a School Association, Inc Shirley Chisholm				Funds will support cost associated with A Studio in Your Classroom at the Shirley
Ampry-Samuel		Family of Services Early Childhood Center	133003112	5,000	DCLA	Chisholm Family of Services Early Childhood Center (SCO).
1 7		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-,		
Rodriguez		Sugar Hill Children's Museum of Art and Storytelling	465412811	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support expenses associated with family arts programming and activities.
		Sugar Hill Children's Museum of Art and Storytelling -				Funding to support the art and education programs at the Sugar Hill Children's
Levine		Family Programs & School Partnerships	465412811	5,000	DCLA	Museum of Art.
Borelli		Sundog Theatre, Inc.	450476945	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support programming at Council District 51 schools.
Borein		January means, me.	430470343	3,000	DCLA	Tarias will be used to support programming at council bistrict sessions.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Sundog Theatre, Inc 3-D Literacy	450476945	5,000	DCLA	implementing the organization's 3-D LITERACY program to P.S.31R students.
Nose		Survey Treatie, inc. 3 b Electory	430470343	3,000	DCLA	To support a comprehensive range of senior services that promote healthy aging,
						provide socialization opportunities, and enable seniors to age independently in place
Speaker	Queens	Sunnyside Community Services, Inc.	510189327	50,000	DFTA	within their communities.
эреакет	Queens	Sumplified Community Services, inc.	310103327	30,000	DITA	Within their communities.
	Moya,					
	Grodenchik,	Sunnyside Community Services, Inc PS 19 Beacon				Funding to support expansion of existing programming at PS 19 for SAT Prep for high
Speaker	Ulrich, Koslowitz	Expansion	510189327	75,000	DYCD	school aged youth.
эреакег	Ollicii, Rosiowitz	Expansion	310189327	73,000	DICD	Funds to be used to support senior services, transportation, case management and
Holden		Sunnyside Community Services, Inc Senior Services	510189327	10,000	DFTA	meal programs.
Holden		Suffryside Community Services, Inc Serior Services	310189327	10,000	DITA	inical programs.
						This funding will support public programming activities throughout Sunnyside, holiday
Van Bramer		Sunnyside District Management Association	261278224	17,500	SBS	lighting, and maintenance of Bliss & Lowery Plazas and the Sunnyside Arch.
van branier		Suffryside District Wallagement Association	2012/8224	17,300	303	Funds will be used for direct outreach to and services for small businesses, residents,
Menchaca		Sunset Park District Management Association, Inc.	113251860	15,000	SBS	and building owners within the Sunset Park BID.
iviericiaca		Sunset Fair District Wallagement Association, Inc.	113231800	13,000	303	and building owners within the Sunset Fark bib.
Speaker	Salamanca	Sustainable South Bronx	020535999	25,000	SBS	Funding will support Sustainable South Bronx's Green Jobs Training program.
эреакег	Jaiamanca	Sustainable South Bronx	020333333	23,000	303	Funds would be used to produce Jazz concerts inside the AirTrain Station on Sutphin
Lancman		Sutphin Boulevard District Management Association, Inc.	300253124	5,000	DYCD	Boulevard at Jamaica Station.
Lancman		Juliphini Boulevaru District ividilagement Association, Inc.	300233124	3,000	טונט	
Millor		Sutphin Boulovard District Management Association Inc.	200252124	F 000	חעכה	Funds would be used to produce Jazz concerts at various locations on or near Sutphin
Miller		Sutphin Boulevard District Management Association, Inc.	300233124	5,000	DYCD	Boulevard.
Powers		Sutton Place Parks Conservancy, Inc.	474054653	5,000	DPR	Funding will curport clean up, maintenance and rectoration around Cutton Place
Powers		Suction Flace Parks Conservality, IIIC.	4/4034033	5,000	DPK	Funding will support clean up, maintenance and restoration around Sutton Place.
						To fund the Learn to Swim and Water Safety programming, including operational costs
Kaa		Swim Strong Foundation, Inc.	271526122	2,000	DVCD	associated with providing free swim lessons, for residents in Council District 20.
Koo		·	371526132	3,000	DYCD	associated with providing free swiff lessons, for residents in Council District 20.
l la lala a		Swim Strong Foundation, Inc Community Swimming	271526122	7.500	DVCD	Funds to be used for community swimming programs
Holden		Programs	371526132	7,500	DYCD	Funds to be used for community swimming programs.
Richards		Swim Strong Foundation, Inc Far Rockaway	371526132	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for the swim safe program in Far Rockaway.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	-	Taiwanese American Council of Greater New York, Inc				
Grodenchik		Passport To Taiwan Festival	371549859	2,500	DYCD	To support the Passport To Taiwan Festival.
						To support Tank's Ticket Subsidy program which provides free and deep discounted
Kallas		Tools lad. The Tielset Coheids December	010700310	Г 000	DCLA	tickets to residents of City Council District 5 through it's public schools and senior
Kallos		Tank, Ltd., The - Ticket Subsidy Program Teachers College, Columbia University - Cahn Fellows	010798319	5,000	DCLA	centers publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Levine		Program	131624202	5,000	DYCD	To fund Cahn fellowships for Council District 7 teachers.
Levine		rogram	131024202	3,000	DICD	To full cultivitions inpositor countries state of teachers.
						To fund School Farm Program at school in Council District 25 to train youth to become
Dromm		Teens for Food Justice, Inc Nutrition/Health Education	453591508	5,000	DYCD	urban farmers, health ambassadors and food justice movement builders.
		Tell Every Amazing Lady About Ovarian Cancer				·
Borelli		Foundation	264417161	2,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support education programs in Council District 51.
		Tell Every Amazing Lady About Ovarian Cancer				
Deutsch		Foundation	264417161	2,000	DHMH	Funds will cover costs of educational programs for ovarian cancer awareness.
		Tell Every Amazing Lady About Ovarian Cancer				
Espinal		Foundation	264417161	10,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support ovarian cancer outreach and the Teal Walk.
		Tall Sugar Associated and About Opening Course				
Cumbo		Tell Every Amazing Lady About Ovarian Cancer	264417161	F 000	БПИП	Funding to support the T.E.A.L. augrenoss and education program in Problem
Cumbo		Foundation - Awareness, Education & Survivor Programs	20441/101	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the T.E.A.L awareness and education program in Brooklyn. To support programming for the community. Funds will be used to purchase of
Maisel		Temple Sholom of Flatbush, Inc.	111875161	3,000	DYCD	supplies and equipment to provide activities.
IVIAISCI		Temple Sholom of Hatbush, Inc.	1110/3101	3,000	DICD	To support productions in the company's theater; low-cost Bilingual Theatre and
						Dance workshops for children, youth and adults/seniors; and a festival of Hispanic
Van Bramer		Thalia Spanish Theatre, Inc.	237448611	12,600	DCLA	music dance at Thomas P. Noonan Jr. Playground.
						Funding to support the operational expenses associated with the DPR and PRRP
Van Bramer		Theater Et Al, Inc Chocolate Factory Theater	134038993	10,000	DCLA	Residency programs.
Ampry-Samuel		Theatre Development Fund, Inc.	136216919	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support theatre arts programming for students in Council District 41.
_						
Powers		Theatre Development Fund, Inc.	136216919	5,000	DCLA	Funding to provide arts education programming for Council District 4 students.
Lavina		Theatre Development Fund, Inc Introduction to Theatre	126216010	Г 000	DCLA	To find the atual and analysis of an Council District 7 students
Levine		School Program Theatre Development Fund, Inc Programming @	136216919	5,000	DCLA	To fund theatre programming for Council District 7 students.
Torros		Intermediate School 254X	136216919	5,000	DCLA	Funds will support arts education programming at I.S. 254.
Torres		Theatre for a New Audience, Inc Theatre Tickets & Data	130210919	3,000	DCLA	Funding to support discounted theatre tickets program, as well as a generic visitor data
Cumbo		Collection	133059081	5,000	DCLA	collection program.
Cambo		Concession	155055001	3,000	DCLA	concetton program.
Van Bramer		Theatre of the Oppressed NYC, Inc.	454815944	4,500	DCLA	To support TONYC's work with Queens's residents, to create original, interactive plays.
Richards		Think Positive and Dream Big, Inc.	823217920	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
						Funds will support operational costs associated with industrial training/education and
						job preparedness including office supplies, training materials, staff support and
Adams		Thomas White Jr. Foundation, Inc.	112534753	10,000	DYCD	programming needs.
						Funds to be used for operational expenses associated with animal rescue and care,
Holden		Timber's Legacy, Inc Animal Rescue and Care	461276358	6,000	DHMH	education and awareness outreach.
Van Bramer		Titan Productions, Inc.	813540107	15,000	DYCD	Funding to support the Shakespeare on Demand program Titan Theatre.
Espinal		Together We Are	270213447	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support programs and services.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will be used to support publications including educational materials, literature
Borelli		Tottenville Historical Society	841678085	7,000	DYCD	and outreach/promotions.
						To support community programming, including: Go Green! Greenpoint festival and
						Greencycle Swaps, Seasonal Events, free outdoor film screenings, music shows and
Reynoso		Town Square, Inc.	562489014	3,500	DYCD	other live performances.
,		•		,		Funding to support programming including the Community Education Initiative and the
						Name Change Project to further empower the transgender and non-binary
Johnson		Transgender Legal Defense and Education Fund, Inc.	043762842	5,000	DYCD	communities.
		Transgender Legal Defense and Education Fund, Inc		2,000		
Dromm		Name Change Project	043762842	5,000	DYCD	To support free legal name changes to transgender community members in NYC.
3.0		Traine shange i rojest	0.07020.2	3,000	5.05	Funding will help to support TSINY's residential programs and various operational
Vallone		Transitional Services for New York (TSINY), Inc.	237376074	5,000	DHMH	costs.
Valione		Transitional Services for New York (15hV1), inc.	237370074	3,000	Dillivilli	To fund outreach to transgender community members in various spaces to facilitate
						access to resources, including referrals to PrEP, condoms and safe sex literature
						brochures, medical services, mental health services, legal assistance, and other
D		Translating Naturals Inc. Community Outroach	474007300	2.500	DUMU	
Dromm		Translatina Network, Inc Community Outreach	474807380	2,500	DHMH	Services.
		Turnin Founds of his Colobarting Committee has	422505505	F 000	DVCD	Funding to support costs associated with Independence Day celebrations including
Matteo		Travis Fourth of July Celebration Committee, Inc.	133586505	5,000	DYCD	entertainment.
Rivera		Trevor Project, Inc., The	954681287	5,000	DHMH	Funding will support Trevor Project's suicide prevention hotline.
Perkins		Trevor Project, Inc., The - LGBTQ Youth Suicide Prevention	954681287	7,500	DHMH	Funding to support LGBTQ Youth Suicide Prevention Programs.
						To support public concerts of local performers as well as free tickets for youth under
						25. Funds will help pay professional musician costs, space, piano rental, marketing, and
Chin		Tribecarts, Inc.	542180111	5,000	DYCD	subsidize free tickets.
						To support operating expenses for a variety of programs, including a food pantry,
Reynoso		Trinity Human Services Corporation	133171439	20,000	DYCD	social services, and a thrift store.
						Funding to support cultural diversity awareness by hosting workshops on steel pan
Cumbo		Tropicalfete, Inc Caribbean Cultural Programming	452940435	5,000	DCLA	music, stilt walking, dance & masquerade, and others.
						Funds will be used to support the annual back to school drive in the 41st Council
Ampry-Samuel		Trucked Out, Inc.	261203603	5,000	DYCD	District.
						Funds will be used to purchase food items, packaging, support delivery activities, and
Grodenchik		TSQ, Inc.	112693305	6,000	DYCD	other operational costs.
				-,		Funding will be used to operate a mobile shower bus, which will have two individual
ı	Brooklyn, Lander,					shower units, each with overhead showers, sinks, toilets, and benches to serve
	Treyger, Yeger	Turning Point Brooklyn, Inc.	112838138	150,000	DYCD	homeless and at-risk populations in Brooklyn.
эрсикст	Treyber, reber	Turring Forme Brooklym, me.	112030130	130,000	DICD	To support culturally competent domestic violence services focusing on safety and self-
Lancman		Turning Point for Women and Families	542177390	5,000	MOCJ	sufficiency to Muslim women, regardless of ethnicity.
Powers		Turtle Bay Music School	131775772	7,500	DCLA	Funding will support teaching and performing artists in schools.
FOWEIS		Turtle Bay Music Scribbi	131//3//2	7,300	DCLA	I unumg will support teaching and performing artists in schools.
Dowers		Turtle Boy Tree Fund Inc	122564424	7 000	DDD	Funding will connect heautification and maintenance of two hade in Toutle Day
Powers		Turtle Bay Tree Fund, Inc.	132561121	7,000	DPR	Funding will support beautification and maintenance of tree beds in Turtle Bay.
		Union American Methodist Episcopal Church of New York,	4220=222		DV/25	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		Inc Kid's Cafe Afterschool Program	133870800	5,000	DYCD	running Kid's Cafe Afterschool Program.
						To provide funding to support the continuation of anti-gun violence programming in
Ayala		Union Settlement Association, Inc.	131632530	20,000	DYCD	East Harlem.
Speaker A	Ayala	Union Settlement Association, Inc.	131632530	50,000	DYCD	To provide funding to support Union Settlement's general operating expenses.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To provide funding to support community events, including youth fairs and
Ayala		Union Settlement Association, Inc Community Events	131632530	14,000	DYCD	recreational activities at local NYCHA developments.
						To support the Collaborative Studio (CoLAB) and Summer Documentary Labs (SDL)
Reynoso		UnionDocs, Inc Documentary Labs	861150496	5,000	DCLA	residency programs.
Holden		Unique People Services, Inc.	133636555	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used to support arts therapy programs and food pantries.
						Funds support the mentoring, tutoring, and recreational programming for the young
Adams		United Black Men of Queens Foundation, Inc.	112623993	7,500	DYCD	men of Council District 28.
						Funds will support the mentoring program. Programming will be used to enhance
						police and community relations, events to promote community support for youth
						programs and taking tours of colleges to expose students to higher education
Lancman		United Black Men of Queens Foundation, Inc.	112623993	7,000	DYCD	institutions.
						Funding will support an Immigrant Service Program which provides information
						referral, quality of life improvement and assistance to mainly adult and senior
Speaker	Treyger	United Chinese Association of Brooklyn	371469112	100,000	DFTA	immigrant population.
Yeger		United Chinese Association of Brooklyn	371469112	10,000	DFTA	Funding to support Senior Service Program including: translation services; educational classes of: ESL, naturalization, crime prevention, computer, Tai Chi; activities: recreation / social gathering, cultural holiday celebration; daily hot lunches.
Van Bramer		United Forties Civic Association, Inc.	113386277	5,000	DYCD	To support various activities/programming including providing blankets knitted by members as part of the Fetal Blanket/Elmhurst Hospital Program; also distribute donations to Borden Ave residences.
Chin		United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc Adult Luncheon Club United Jewish Council of the East Side, Inc Lillian Wald	132735378	9,000	DFTA	Funding to support a comprehensive activities program at the UJC Adult Luncheon Club targeting the physical and mental needs of seniors in the community. Funding to support congregate meals and health/wellness activities at the Lillian Wald
Rivera		Senior Center	132735378	2,000	DFTA	Senior Center.
Espinal		United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	112728233	17,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support public assistance programs.
	Levin, Jewish,					Funding to assist low-income individuals and families to apply for and obtain public
Speaker	Brooklyn	United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	112728233	275,000	DYCD	benefits and other social services related programming.
						Funds to support programming to help low-income families obtain public benefits and
Yeger		United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc.	112728233	5,000	DYCD	other supports.
Treyger		United Military Veterans of Kings County, Inc.	453759477	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the Kings County Memorial Day Parade.
						Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
		United States Sierra Leonean Association - Immigrant				providing adult education, computer literacy, immigration services, advocacy, and
Rose		Adult Education Program	262252152	5,000	DYCD	cultural and sports activities.
Salamanca		United States Wallball Association, Inc.	453569022	7,000	DYCD	Funding to be used for Wallball Tournaments and other events in Council District 17.
	Salamanca,	The state of the s	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	.,000		To develop, train, coach and organize handball competition for Alfred E. Smith H.S.
Speaker	Matteo	United States Wallball Association, Inc.	453569022	15,000	DYCD	students.
Speaker		United States Wallball Association, Inc Public Youth	+55505022	13,000	טוכט	Funding to support after school sports programming and public youth handball
Gibson		Handball Tournaments	453569022	5,000	DYCD	tournaments in Council District 16.
				•		Funds will be used for educational programming and conducting conference for
Yeger		United Task Force, Inc.	812505465	5,000	DYCD	community leaders.
Cornegy		Universal Baptist Church - Harvest Street Festival	133267660	7,500	DYCD	Funding will pay for all entertainment, material, activities, food and advertisement for the Harvest Street Festival.
Ampry-Samuel		Universal Child	270093159	5,000	DYCD	Funds will support cost associated with Amer-I-Can, the apprenticeship and the Pre-GED programming.

Council Member	Spancar	Logal Name of Organization - Brogram Name	EIN	Amount	Agongy	Durnoso of Funds
Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Universal Temple of the Arts, Inc Comprehensive Arts				Funding will be used to cover relevant general operating and programmatic including
Rose		Services	133335286	5,000	DCLA	teaching artist compensation, supplies and materials for program participants.
1.000			100000100	3,000	2027	
						To support University Settlement Senior Center services, and Senior HeART (Health,
						Art, Recreation, and Technology) programs for seniors in Council District 1. Funding to
Chin		University Settlement Society of New York, Inc.	135562374	6,000	DCLA	support the staffing and programmatic costs associated with both programs.
		University Settlement Society of New York, Inc Atlantic		,		
Cumbo		Terminal After School Arts	135562374	8,000	DYCD	Funding to support the youth & senior program in Atlantic Terminal.
						To provide funding to support free immigration representation for youth, adults, and
Ayala		UnLocal, Inc.	412278265	5,000	DSS/HRA	families.
						To fund the Council District 5 Adopt-A-Planter program for Bicycle Islands along First
						and Second Avenue and Shred-A-Thon paper shredding events and other green
Kallos		Upper Green Side, Inc.	208289407	5,000	DPR	programs in City Council District 5.
Powers		Upper Green Side, Inc Shredding Events	208289407	6,000	DPR	Funding will support shredding events in the Upper East Side.
		Upper West Side Recycling Center, Inc Recycling				
Rosenthal		Newsletter	133116064	5,000	DSNY	Funds support the newsletter, communications and programming.
Perkins		Uptown Grand Central - Community Programing	811133229	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support community programming and activities for the UGC Area.
						Funding to support community events including Annual Family Day, Back to School
Salamanca		Urban Health Plan, Inc.	237360305	5,000	DYCD	Event, and Health Fair.
		Urban Homesteading Assistance (U-HAB), Inc HDFC				
Rivera		Stabilization	132902798	5,000	HPD	Funding will support HDFC and Co-op stabilization programs in District 2.
						Funds will support community outreach to vendors on small business services, and
Chin		Urban Justice Center	133442022	4,500	SBS	financial literacy
						Funding to provide for legal assistance and guidance and business development
Cornegy		Urban Justice Center	133442022	5,000	DYCD	education/training for street vendors in Council District 36.
						Funding to support a legal clinic in Council District 18 and provide direct
Diaz		Urban Justice Center	133442022	10,000	DYCD	representation at fair hearings for public assistance and food stamps.
						Funds to provide legal assistance to tenant and services to help preserve affordable
						housing for middle and low-income people at risk of housing loss due to rising rents,
Kallos		Urban Justice Center	133442022	5,000	HPD	gentrification, the threat of predatory equity and the loss of affordable housing.
						To provide legal support, training, and business development support to help vendors
14 II			422442022	F 000	CDC	sustain businesses and compliance with the vending laws, publicly noticed through
Kallos		Urban Justice Center	133442022	5,000	SBS	Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
						To provide legal education to residents and community organizations in public housing
Valles		Urban Justica Contor	122442022	10.000	LIDD	developments targeted for NYCHA NextGen infill development in order understand the
Kallos		Urban Justice Center	133442022	10,000	HPD	process and rights. Funding to support the Urban Justice Center's Community Development Project and
Lander		Urban Justice Center	133442022	3,500	DYCD	Equitable Neighborhoods practice.
Powers		Urban Justice Center Urban Justice Center - Corrections Program	133442022	5,000	dycd	Funding will support the Urban Justice Center Corrections Program.
Rosenthal		Urban Justice Center - Corrections Program Urban Justice Center - Monthly Housing Clinic	133442022	10,000	HPD	Funds support a monthly housing clinic for Council District 6 residents.
Gibson		, ,	133442022	10,000	DYCD	
ווטצעונ		Urban Justice Center - Safety Net Project	133442022	10,000	טזנט	Funding to support the Safety Net Project in Council District 16.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						To curport the Safaty Not Draiget (SND), which has convened public assistance
						To support the Safety Net Project (SNP), which has convened public assistance recipients from all over the city to identify and analyze problems related to accessing
Levin		Urban Justice Center - Safety Net Project	133442022	3,500	DYCD	benefits at Human Resources Assistance (HRA) Job Centers.
Leviii		Urban Justice Center - Street Vendor Education, Outreach		3,300	DICD	To support street vendors in Council District 7 via education and training on vending
Levine		and Services	133442022	3,500	DYCD	laws and regulations.
Levine		and Services	133442022	3,300	DICD	laws and regulations.
Levin		Urban Justice Center - Street Vendor Project	133442022	2,000	DYCD	To support educational and organizing efforts for street vendors in New York City.
Powers		Urban Justice Center - Street Vendor Project	133442022	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Street Vendor Project costs.
		,				Funds to support various program activities including Urban Librarians Conference,
Van Bramer		Urban Librarians Unite, Inc.	453803373	5,000	DYCD	Libraries after Dark, & Refugee Project Library.
		Urban Resource Institute - Economic Empowerment &		3,000		Funding to support the Economic Empowerment and Training Program for victims of
Perkins		Training Program	112561648	10,000	DYCD	domestic violence.
Diaz		Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc Bronx Connect	132969182	10,000	DYCD	The funding will be to support the youth program at Bronx Connect.
		Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc Community		•		3 11 7 1 0
Cabrera		Holiday Events	132969182	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support holiday events and distributions.
		Urbanglass New York Contemporary Glass Center, Inc		•		To support the Bead Project, a semester-long program that teaches the basics of bead
Levin		Bead Project	133098471	3,000	DCLA	making, jewelry fabrication and entrepreneurship.
				•		
		Urbanglass New York Contemporary Glass Center, Inc				Funding to support the fundamentals of glass bead making, jewelry design, and other
Cumbo		The Bead Project	133098471	5,000	DCLA	relevant employment skills to low-income women and open studios.
Deutsch		Vaad Refuah, Inc.	201020908	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support patient advocate programs and school safety training.
						Funding to support programming that provides students with lifesaving knowledge,
						promotes the importance of getting check-ups, teaches CPR, First Aid, and education in
Lander		Vaad Refuah, Inc.	201020908	3,500	DYCD	emergencies.
						Funding to support operational expenses with hosting the Brooklyn Bridge Design
		Van Alen Institute Projects In Public Architecture -				Challenge; including staff support, branding (website, imagery, photography); public
Speaker		Brooklyn Bridge Design Challenge	131655152	178,000	DYCD	events, logistics and finalist design plans.
						Funding to support expenses associated with football team including uniforms,
Rodriguez		Van Cortlandt Titans Youth Football Program, Inc.	320420611	5,000	DYCD	helmets, protective equipment, transportation, first aid supplies, league & field costs.
						Funding will be used to support activities for children including homework help,
Speaker	Constantinides	Variety Boys and Girls Club of Queens, Inc.	116014770	75,000	DYCD	performing arts instruction, and physical education.
		Variety Boys and Girls Club of Queens, Inc After School				Funding will be used to support activities for children including homework help,
Constantinides		Programs	116014770	50,000	DYCD	performing arts instruction, and physical education.
						Funds will be used to defray the cost of running the guardianship program for home-
Constantinides		Vera Institute of Justice, Inc Guardianship Program	131941627	3,500	DFTA	based senior citizens.
						To provide funding support for The Guardianship Project providing comprehensive
						case management services to low-income, frail, incapacitated and/or elderly clients
						who wish to remain in the community and/or return home from skilled nursing
Speaker	Lancman	Vera Institute of Justice, Inc Guardianship Project	131941627	95,000	DFTA	facilities.
						Funds will be used to build a monument in memory of Israeli Olympic athletes who
Deutsch		Veterans Sports Association, Inc.	200495526	5,000	DYCD	were killed in a terrorist attack.
Richards		Vets, Inc 501c3 Non-Profit Classes	272280570	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for non-profit workshops in Council District 31.
						To provide life training, social justice, civics and pre-professional training through
Cornegy		viBe Theater Experience, Inc.	200482372	5,000	DCLA	music and the arts for young women.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Cumbo		viBe Theater Experience, Inc School Residency	200482372	5,000	DCLA	Funding to support the school residency and pre-professional training programs.
Ampry-Samuel		Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	472167056	5,000	DCLA	Funds will be used for cost associated with Victory Music & Dance - Arts Leadership programming.
Cornegy		Victory Music and Dance Company, Inc.	472167056	5,000	DCLA	Funding to provide arts leadership programming to elementary, middle school and high school age in North Crown Heights and Bedford Stuyvesant.
Ulrich		Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #32, Queens, New York, Inc.	112629339	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used for operational expenses, supplies and services.
Van Bramer		Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #32, Queens, New York, Inc.	112629339	5,000	DYCD	To support programs providing veterans & dependents benefits information; support of homeless veterans; annual POW/MIA ceremony; Indigent Veteran Burials; dissemination of veterans information at community festivals and participation in parade.
Holden		Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #32, Queens, New York, Inc Veterans Programs	112629339	7,500	DYCD	Funds to be used for programs, services and events for veterans.
Vallone		Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #32, Queens, New York, Inc Veterans Programs	112629339	10,000	DYCD	Funding will be used to cover the expenses for various events, services and general operating costs.
Koslowitz		Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter #32, Queens, New York, Inc Vets Programs	112629339	3,500	DYCD	Funds will be used to support programming/services and activities including assisting all veterans in presenting compensation and pension claims before the VA.
Matteo		Vietnam Veterans of America, Thomas J. Tori Chapter 421		8,000	DFTA	Funds will be used for monthly meetings, operating expenses, maintenance of the park, educational program and annual meetings.
						To provide for general operating support of city-wide, 24/7, bilingual (English and Spanish) hotline for victims of domestic violence, which provides crisis intervention,
Koo		Violence Intervention Program	133540337	3,500	MOCJ	counseling, information and referrals to specialized services. Funds will be used to support the Empire Mentoring Initiative, to mentor youth in the
Chin		Vision Urbana, Inc.	133848575	6,000	DYCD	Lower East Side. Funding for after-school programs and a summer youth program for visually impaired
Chin		VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	4,000	DYCD	youth. To provide public education on eye disease and blindness prevention to seniors,
Diaz		VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	5,000	DFTA	healthcare professionals and organizations.
Grodenchik		VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	5,000	DFTA	To support efforts to provide education on eye disease and blindness prevention. To provide public education on eye disease and blindness prevention to seniors, healthcare professionals and organizations, publicly noticed through Council District 5
Kallos		VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	1,000	DFTA	monthly newsletter and website. To support the Technology Training Programs which teach blind older persons to use
Коо		VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	3,000	DFTA	adaptive and accessibility functions on electronic and computing devices.
Speaker		VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired	131624210	75,000	DFTA	To provide funding support for the Blindline Information and Referral system. To fund senior services including friendly visiting to relieve isolation and loneliness and
Chin		Visiting Neighbors, Inc.	237379098	5,000	DFTA	prevent depression, escorts to medical appointments, help with shopping, health advocacy and case assistance.
Speaker		Visiting Neighbors, Inc.	237379098	20,000	DFTA	To support Visiting Neighbor's variety of programs, including the Shop & Escort Service and Friendly Visit service.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to support general operating expenses of the visiting program to relieve
						isolation, loneliness and prevent depression, escorts to medical appointments,
Koslowitz		Visiting Neighbors, Inc Senior Visits	237379098	2,500	DFTA	assistance with shopping, health advocacy and case assistance.
ROSIOWILE		Visiting (Verginsers) men seimer Visite	237373030	2,300	Dilin	accidence man shopping, nearth autocacy and case assistance.
		Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the				To provide funding to support long-term arts residencies, assemblies, workshops, and
Ayala		Caribbean	133054001	5,000	DCLA	other forms of public programming focused on the African diaspora.
		Visual Arts Research and Resource Center Relating to the				
Cumbo		Caribbean - Teach Artists Residency & Workshop	133054001	7,000	DCLA	Funding to support the West Indian traditional cultural arts program.
						Funding to support Open Stages programming and activities including attendance to
Rosenthal		Vivian Beaumont Theater, Inc., The - Open Stages	133004747	5,000	DCLA	productions for Council District 6 public high schools.
						Funding to support educational and recreational trips as well as events that enhance
Miller		Vivian's H.O.P.E., Inc.	474822253	7,500	DYCD	social skills, create awareness of educational and career opportunities.
						Funding will support the operating costs of Vocal Ease's program, which provides
D		Wassi Face Inc	274.460220	F 000	DETA	volunteer musical performances for seniors at hospitals, nursing homes and senior
Powers		Vocal Ease, Inc.	371469320	5,000	DFTA	centers.
Pivora		Vocal Ease, Inc.	371469320	5,000	DFTA	Funding to support cost of cabaret style shows at Council District 2 senior centers.
Rivera		Voces Latinas Corporation	202312651	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support cost of cabalet style shows at council district 2 senior centers. Funding to support the Mi Comunidad program.
Moya		voces Latinas corporation	202312031	3,000	рпіліп	and the support the IVII Containuau program.
						To support programmatic and operational costs for performances, festivals, and
Коо		Voelker Orth Museum	113498583	5,000	DCLA	educational programs for individuals, families, and group visitors at the museum.
				5,555		
						Funding to support Participatory Defense program that brings together New Yorkers
Lander		Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL-NY), Inc.	134094385	5,000	DHMH	with open court cases to share knowledge and strategies to impact their cases.
Levin		Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL-NY), Inc.	134094385	2,000	DHMH	To support health education, treatment, and harm reduction programming.
						Funds will be used to provide training for Volunteer firefighters in the community and
Ulrich		Volunteer Firemans Association of the City of New York	010783473	5,000	FDNY	citywide.
		Volunteer Firemans Association of the City of New York -				Funds will be used for firefighting training, fire extinguisher training for members of
Maisel		Firefighter training @ Council District 46	010783473	2,000	FDNY	the Gerritsen Beach Community for active Volunteer Fire Department.
D 11:		Volunteer Heart Resuscitation Unit & Ambulance Corp. of	426620426	5 000	55407	Funding will be used to support operational costs associated with routine and
Borelli		SI., Inc. Volunteers for Springfield Park, Inc.	136628436	5,000	FDNY	unexpected maintenance, insurance and fuel. Funds used to support beautification efforts in Springfield Park.
Richards		Volunteers for Springfield Park, Inc. Volunteers of America - Greater New York, Inc.	473317999 581959781	5,000	DYCD DYCD	To fund a street festival for the Commonwealth Veterans Residents.
Diaz		volunteers of America - Greater New York, Inc.	201929701	10,000	DYCD	To support VOLS work to work with lower Manhattan seniors and provide them with
Chin		Volunteers of Legal Service, Inc.	133234630	5,000	DFTA	pro-bono legal services.
Cilli		volunteers or Legal Service, IIIc.	133234030	3,000	טוות	To fund the Elderly Project staff who provide services to low-income Manhattan
						seniors including counseling on housing, government benefits, and consumer debt, and
						the drafting and execution of wills, powers of attorney, and other life-planning
Kallos		Volunteers of Legal Service, Inc Elderly Project	133234630	5,000	DFTA	documents.
		Washington Heights and Inwood Development				Funding will support operating expenses for the Annual Medieval Festival at Fort Tryon
Rodriguez		Corporation - Annual Medieval Festival @ Fort Tryon Park	132950346	5,000	DPR	Park.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
		Washington Heights and Inwood Development				
Levine		Corporation - Medieval Festival @ Fort Tryon Park	132950346	5,000	DPR	To fund the program costs pertaining to the Medieval Festival in Fort Tryon Park.
		Washington Heights CORNER Project - HCV Navigation &				Funding to support HCV navigation services and education including peer education,
Levine		Education	208672015	5,000	DHMH	outreach and the Drop-In Center.
						Funding will be used to support the general operations of the Washington Heights
Rodriguez		Washington Heights Jaybie's Sports Academy	550844926	7,500	DYCD	Jaybie's Sports Academy.
						Funding to support tennis programming including equipment, tournament training,
Rodriguez		Washington Heights Tennis Association, Inc.	133950591	15,000	DYCD	transportation and insurance.
						Funds will be used to offset musician expenses and to present free concerts in
Chin		Washington Square Association Music Fund	136162576	5,000	DCLA	Washington Square.
						Funding to support Waterfront Alliance: community waterfront education and
Brannan		Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	134355067	8,000	DYCD	recreational programming in Council District 43.
						To support City of Water Day (CWD) celebrations at the world-class potential of the
						New York City waterfront, with a focus on engaging children and families through fun
Chin		Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	134355067	4,000	DYCD	outdoor activities.
						To fund the City of Water Day for children throughout the five boroughs. Funding will
	Constantinides,					be utilized to present free waterfront activities including: Free guided harbor boat
Speaker	Vallone	Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	134355067	25,000	DYCD	tours for passengers covering topics from harbor ecology to estuary economics.
Powers		Waterfront Alliance, Inc City of Water Day	134355067	5,000	DYCD	Funding will support the City of Water Day in District 4.
		Waterfront Alliance, Inc City of Water Day - West				Funding to support program costs for City of Water Day at West Harlem Piers and ferry
Levine		Harlem Piers	134355067	5,000	DYCD	access advancement.
						To support costs associated with the educational and cultural arts programming,
						including costs of historic interpreters, performing artists, and costs incurred from
Menchaca		Waterfront Museum, The	113569896	5,000	DCLA	bringing public onto the water.
						Funding will be used to assist with events including annual Holiday toy delivery
						program and to enhance support services to the community through collections and
Maisel		We Care New York, Inc.	462357985	7,000	DYCD	meetings.
		We Love Whitestone, Inc Community Training & Civic		-		Funding to support general operating expenses of various community events and
Vallone		Programs	473049636	5,000	DYCD	programs, including materials, supplies, insurance and outreach.
Salamanca		We Stay-Nos Quedamos, Inc.	133724388	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for cultural programming and events in the South Bronx.
		Weeks Educational and Social Advocacy Project, Inc		-		Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose		WeCreate SI	272928926	5,000	DYCD	running the Staten Island Steel Pan Orchestra.
						Funds will be used to support a WITS Cook for Kids program for students in Council
Cohen		Wellness in the Schools, Inc.	251919494	5,000	DYCD	District 11.
		·		,		Funding will support programming to help low-income families obtain public benefits
Speaker	Espinal	Wellness in the Schools, Inc.	251919494	100,000	DYCD	and other support.
		,		,		To provide funding to support culinary and nutrition training in Council District 8
Ayala		Wellness in the Schools, Inc Cook For Kids	251919494	5,000	DYCD	schools.
7		Wellness in the Schools, Inc CookCamp - Council District			_	
Espinal		37	251919494	33,000	DYCD	The funds will be used to support CookCamp in Council District 37.
1		West Brighton Community Local Development		==,==0		Funds will be used for services for small businesses, including staffing, promotion,
Rose		Corporation - Small Business Assistance	133046424	5,000	SBS	materials and equipment, and related administrative cost.
		The state of the s	2330 10 124	3,000	353	Funding will support West Bronx Housing and Neighborhood Resource Center's
		West Bronx Housing and Neighborhood Resource Center,				housing assistance. This provides technical assistance to tenants, owners, and
Cabrera		Inc.	132941841	25,000	HPD	managers.
Capicia			132341041	23,000	ן וווט	managers.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•	West Bronx Housing and Neighborhood Resource Center,				Funds will support operation costs associated with case assistance and information
Torres		Inc Case Work Assistance	132941841	10,000	HPD	services.
Ulrich		West Hamilton Beach Volunteers, Inc.	112741267	10,000	FDNY	Funds will be used for operational costs including insurance, utilities and equipment.
		West Harlem Environmental Action, Inc Environmental				Funding to support operational expenses related to the Green Jobs training program
Levine		Health & Justice Leadership Training West Harlem Group Assistance, Inc A. Phillip Randolph	133800068	5,000	DYCD	including staff support, course materials, and supplies for trainings.
Perkins		Resident Services	237169558	5,000	DYCD	To Support Resident Programs at A. Phillip Randolph Houses.
T CI KIII3		West Harlem Group Assistance, Inc Communities for	237103338	3,000	DICD	Funding to support expenses related to the "Communities for Healthy Food" program,
Lovino		Healthy Food	237169558	7,500	DYCD	including staff support, supplies and other program costs.
Levine		Treating 1 000	23/109336	7,300	DICD	To support the West Indian traditional cultural arts programs, concerts, talent shows,
Eugene		West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc.	237176396	5,000	DCLA	and costume workshops.
Lugerie		Trest maintrine real pay carma research, me	237170330	3,000	DOLA	
		West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc New				
Cumbo		York City West Indian American Labor Day Parade	237176396	6,000	DCLA	Funding to support the West Indian traditional cultural arts program.
				-,		Funds to support program and event expenses promoting Caribbean Culture including
		West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc NY				concert series, annual Labor Day Parade, in-school Youth Fest, Brass Fest, and Steelpan
Maisel		West Indian American Labor Day Parade & Festivities	237176396	3,000	DCLA	Panorama.
		,		•		
		West Indian American Day Carnival Association, Inc				Funds will be used as part of the operating expenses for various programs and the
Louis		West Indian American Labor Day Parade and Festivities	237176396	3,000	DCLA	concert series.
		West Side Center for Community Life, Inc Campaign		•		To fund the overhead and program costs for the mobile food pantry in Council District
Levine		Against Hunger Mobile Market	710908184	10,000	DYCD	7.
Rosenthal		West Side Community Garden, Inc.	133993092	5,000	DYCD	Funds support maintenance and programming in the garden.
						Funding to support senior programming including classes and seminars emphasizing
Johnson		Westbeth Artists Residents Council	133154253	11,000	DFTA	mental, physical and artistic well-being of the senior community.
		Westchester Square District Management Association,				
Torres		Inc Allerton Avenue BID Development Program	383873130	25,000	SBS	Funds will support the continued development of an Allerton Avenue BID
101163		Westchester Square District Management Association,	303073130	23,000	353	Funding for programming related to Clean Streets, Food for All, and Electronic
Gjonaj		Inc BID C.A.R.E.S.	383873130	20,000	SBS	Community Media.
Gjoriaj		Inc. DID CAMPLES.	303073130	20,000	353	Community media.
		Westchester Square District Management Association,				Funding to support International community and cultural events to celebrate diversity
Gjonaj		Inc Cultural Celebrations of Diversity	383873130	20,000	SBS	in Council District 13.
5,5,		Westchester Square District Management Association,				Funding to produce seasonal free events and activities open to the public in Council
Gjonaj			383873130	30,000	SBS	District 13.
		White Lotus Collective LTD., The - Engage, Educate and		,		
Koslowitz			832933336	5,000	DHMH	To engage, educate and empower women in Council District 29 to prioritize self-care.
				-,		5 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
Constantinides		White Lotus Collective LTD., The - Women's Care Initiative	832933336	5,000	DHMH	Funds will be used to support women's health programming.
		Whitestone Community Ambulance Service, Inc				
Vallone		Whitestone Ambulance Emergency Recruitment Initiative	112590794	5,000	FDNY	Funding will support an extensive recruitment campaign and various operational costs.
						Funding will support the Whitney Museum's free tours and programs for public school
Powers		Whitney Museum of American Art	131789318	5,000	DCLA	students.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
	•					Funding will support the International Human Rights Arts Festival and the East Village
Rivera		Wild Project Productions, Inc.	811419414	5,000	DCLA	Queer Film Festival.
Коо		Wildcat Service Corporation	132725423	6,000	DYCD	To support snow removal services in Council District 20.
		Wildcat Service Corporation - Neighborhood				
Brannan		Improvement Program	132725423	23,500	DYCD	Funds support litter removal, snow removal, and graffiti removal.
						Funding to support Land and Sea Wildlife Discovery Days for schools in Council District
Deutsch		Wildlife Conservation Society	131740011	3,000	DCLA	40 to visit both the Aquarium and the Zoo.
						Funding to support Land and Sea Wildlife Discovery Days for schools in Council District
Eugene		Wildlife Conservation Society	131740011	5,000	DCLA	40 to visit both the Aquarium and the Zoo.
						Funding will help support educational, internship, cultural enrichment and programs at
Cohen		Wildlife Conservation Society - Bronx Zoo	131740011	10,000	DCLA	the Bronx Zoo.
		Wildlife Conservation Society - Bronx Zoo - Council District				Funding will support a day at the Bronx Zoo for residents of Council District 14.
Cabrera		14	131740011	12,000	DCLA	Funding will cover food, a tour of the park and attractions.
		Wildlife Conservation Society - Bronx Zoo - DHS Family				Funds will support an event for DHS families in the Bronx. Funds will provide access to
Torres		Day	131740011	15,000	DCLA	the zoo and a 2 hour BBQ lunch.
		Wildlife Conservation Society - Bronx Zoo - Discovery				Funds will support participation by local youth and families in the discovery guide
Torres		Guides	131740011	10,000	DCLA	program.
						Funds will be used to support youth professional development and education
Constantinides		Wildlife Conservation Society - Discovery Guide Program	131740011	5,000	DCLA	programs.
Diaz		Wildlife Conservation Society - Discovery Guide Program	131740011	5,000	DCLA	To support The Discovery Guide program.
		Wildlife Conservation Society - Discovery Guide program				
Treyger		@ New York Aquarium	131740011	10,000	DCLA	Funds will be used to support the Discovery Guide program at the New York Aquarium.
Moya		Wildlife Conservation Society - Queens Zoo	131740011	5,000	DCLA	Funding for discovery guides at Queens Zoo.
,						Funding will be used to support the Queens Zoo/Wildlife Conservation Society and
Van Bramer		Wildlife Conservation Society - Queens Zoo	131740011	3,500	DCLA	other programs.
				-		Funding supports the Aquarium's Aquatic Essentials program which offers a two-visit
						class programs for schools within Council District 45, which includes a follow-up visit to
Louis		Wildlife Conservation Society - WCS School Program	131740011	3,000	DCLA	the Aquarium for an interactive program.
		William F. Ryan Community Health Center - Dental X-Ray				Funding to support the costs associated with the purchase Dental X-Ray Units for the
Levine		Units	132884976	5,000	DHMH	health center.
Rivera		William F. Ryan Community Health Center - Ryan NENA	132884976	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support the health services provided by Ryan-NENA.
		Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls, Inc Music & Mentoring				Funding to support female-identified empowerment through year-round music
Cumbo		for Brooklyn Girls	651237021	5,000	DCLA	programming in Council District 35.
		,				
						Funding for classes and workshops to strengthen social and technical skills of Bengali
						speaking immigrant women. To provide workshop on fashion and clothing
Lancman		Wishwas, Inc.	453807092	5,000	DYCD	manufacturing, sewing classes, product marketing techniques, and conflict mediation.
				2,000		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Speaker		WNET	262810489	50,000	DOE	To fund LGBT Curriculum Collection to be distributed to schools throughout the city.
-1				-0,000		Funding will provide holistic and culturally specific services through New York
Lancman		Women for Afghan Women	020539734	5,000	DYCD	Community Center's (NYCC's) Girls Leadership program (GLP).
				2,000	02	Funding to support case management and educational services for Afghan women
Lander		Women for Afghan Women	020539734	3,500	DYCD	survivors of domestic violence.
Espinal		Women In Need, Inc.	133164477	10,000	DHS	Funds will support WIN's onsite outreach in the 37th Council District.
Pahiliai		vomen in reca, inc.	1331044//	10,000	כווט	Transas with support with a charter outleach in the artificountry District.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funding to provide specialized services for homeless women and children in the Bay
Deutsch		Women In Need, Inc Bay Family Shelter	133164477	5,000	DHS	Family Shelter.
		Women In Need, Inc Specialized Services for Homeless				
Koslowitz		Families with Children	133164477	6,150	DHS	To provide specialized services for homeless women, children and youth in Queens.
						Funds will be used to train and coach Win Staff in implementing evidence-based
						practices for engaging families and providing trauma informed services to homeless
		Women In Need, Inc Specialized Services for Homeless				children in Win Shelters, including 7 childcare and recreation staff in Council District
Louis		Families with Children	133164477	4,500	DHS	45.
		Women's Housing and Economic Development				
Speaker	Salamanca	Corporation (WHEDco)	113099604	25,000	SBS	To fund the Southern Boulevard Placemaking Initiative (SBPI).
						Funding for an Adaptive Technology HUB to be utilized by Creative Business Resources,
_						Job Training and Day Hab Without Walls for children with autism and with
Deutsch		Women's League Community Residences	112889774	5,000	DHMH	developmental disabilities.
						Funds will be used to cover operational expenses including history building projects,
Ulrich		Woodhaven Cultural and Historical Society, Inc.	113099784	5,000	DYCD	meetings, and supplies
		Woodhaven Cultural and Historical Society, Inc Cultural				Funds to be used for cultural and historical programming, to promote neighborhood
Holden		& Historical Programming	113099784	7,000	DYCD	history and for materials and supplies.
						E I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
t that also		Mandle and Bishrick Management Association Inc.	442440420	20.000	CDC	Funds to be used to support WBID operations including promoting local business,
Ulrich		Woodhaven District Management Association, Inc.	113149139	20,000	SBS	hosting events and promotions, sanitation cleaning services and office support.
I I a I al a a		Woodhaven District Management Association, Inc	112140120	г 000	CDC	Funds to be used for operating expenses including equipment, supplies and rent as
Holden		Business Development and Promotion	113149139	5,000	SBS	well as events, promotions and marketing.
llaldo.		Woodhayan Basidants Black Association Inc	227200140	г 000	DVCD	Funds to be used for community programs and gatherings, town hall meetings, and
Holden		Woodhaven Residents Block Association, Inc.	237388148	5,000	DYCD	general operating expenses. Funds will be used to defray costs associated with community
						programming/gatherings including the monthly Town Hall meeting and general
Ulrich		Woodhaven Residents Block Association, Inc.	237388148	5,000	DYCD	operating expenses.
Officia		Woodhaven Residents Block Association, Inc.	23/300140	3,000	DICD	operating expenses.
Cohen		Woodlawn Conservancy, Inc.	311695037	10,000	DYCD	Funding will support the Woodlawn Cemetery Preservation Training program.
COTICIT		vvoodiawii consci vancy, inc.	311033037	10,000	DICD	Funding to provide free concerts, street fairs, Holiday Tree Lighting ceremony and
Van Bramer		Woodside on the Move, Inc.	112435565	15,000	DYCD	Holiday street Lighting.
						Funding will be used to enhance WOTM's existing housing programs to seniors,
Van Bramer		Woodside on the Move, Inc.	112435565	15,000	HPD	homeowners, tenants, and landlords in community board 2.
		,				
						To support free legal counseling and free representation to applicants for
Eugene		Workers Defense League, Inc.	132658431	6,000	DYCD	unemployment insurance; representation at unemployment insurance hearings.
-		-				Funding to support community engagement discussions, roundtables, and workshops;
						and to underwrite ticketing costs allowing the organization to provide fully subsidized
Lancman		Working Theater Company, Inc.	131394732	5,000	DCLA	tickets.
Levin		Woven Spaces, Inc Greenpoint Film Festival	113348710	5,000	DYCD	To support the Greenpoint Film Festival.
						Funds will be used to support health and wellness programs such as yoga, tai chi,
						Zumba, dancing, painting, ESL, parties and lectures for Brooklyn seniors aged 60 or
Louis		Wyckoff House and Association, Inc Public Programs	112615053	4,000	DCLA	older.
						Funds will be used to create extracurricular programs for children on the autistic
Yeger		Yaldeinu School, Inc.	263373908	5,000	DHMH	spectrum.
						Funding to support after-school programming including education on ethics of being a
Lancman		Yeshiva Tifereth Moshe	112149108	5,000	DYCD	good citizen, physical activities, baseball trip and snacks.

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
Yeger		Yeshivas Boyan Tifereth Mordechai Shlomo	113450353	5,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the summer youth program.
Deutsch		YL Hearts, Inc.	464240124	5,000	DHMH	Funding to support assistance and advocacy for children born with congenital heart issues.
Kallos		York Theatre Company, Inc., The	133550290	5,000	DCLA	To provide free tickets to senior citizens of City Council District 5 distributed through senior centers at Stanley Isaacs, Carter Burden, Lenox Hill and Roosevelt Island.
Speaker		You Gotta Believe! The Older Child Adoption and Permanency Movement, Inc.	113272603	200,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support the "Nobody Ages Out" Initiative.
Menchaca		Young Dancers in Repertory, Inc.	112799128	7,500	DYCD	Funds were to support artist fees, program costs and the promotion of three ongoing programs and a new program to provide for the physical and creative needs of mentally disabled children and teens.
Lancman		Young Israel of Hillcrest	112017868	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support youth programming and events including soccer and baseball.
Lancman		Young Israel of Kew Gardens	111948880	10,000	DYCD	Funds for baseball, T-ball and soccer leagues in the Spring and Fall and youth groups activities/events such as movie nights and game nights. Funds also support a family learning program.
Matteo		Young Israel of Staten Island	132618386	8,000	DYCD	Funds will be used to support recreational and sports activities.
Yeger		Young Israel Programs, Inc Young Israel of Midwood	030381957	6,000	DFTA	Funds will be used to offset operational costs at the Young Israel of Midwood campus.
Cohen		Young Men & Young Women's Hebrew Association of the Bronx dba Riverdale YM/YWHA	131740507	25,000	DYCD	Funding will help support programming for after school programming including educational, recreational and social programming.
Speaker	Kallos, Powers, Manhattan	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association - 92nd Street Y	131624229	100,000	DYCD	To support programs that are free-of-charge for the participants. Includes Concerts Schools Project, Christopher Lightfoot Walker Literature Project, Discover Literature, the Literacy Program @ Union Settlement Assn, Teen Producers, and Teen Arts Week. Funding to support the Active Older Adult Center and senior programming at the
Cornegy		Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	5,500	DFTA	Bedford Stuyvesant YMCA.
Lander		Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	3,000	DYCD	Funding to support costs associated with swimming lessons for Second Grade swim participants.
Moya		Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	10,000	DYCD	Funding to support operational expenses associated with running the afterschool program at Public School 228Q.
Richards		Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Far Rockway YMCA	131624228	5,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for Far Rockaway YMCA programmatic support.
Holden		Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Ridgewood	131624228	10,000	DYCD	Funds to be used for youth programming at the Ridgewood YMCA.
Speaker	Lander	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Second Grade Swim	131624228	50,000	DYCD	To provide funding support for Second Grade Swim program.
Speaker	Rosenthal	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Teens Take the City	131624228	50,000	DYCD	Funds support the YMCA Teens Take the City program, a teen after-school civic engagement program.
Grodenchik		Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc.	113372980	3,500	DYCD	To help fund after-school Choral Literacy and Performance program in Council District 23.
Rosenthal		Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Afterschool Programs	113372980	3,500	DYCD	Funds support after-school programming for students in Council District 6.
Rodriguez		Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Washington Heights Community Chorus	113372980	5,000	DYCD	Funding to support YPC's Community Chorus at Washington Heights (YPCWH).

Appendix B: Local Initiatives

Council Member	Sponsor	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Agency	Purpose of Funds
						Funds will support the YUCA Certificate program, a three month certificate-based
						education program that incorporates traditional graphic design theory with modern
		Young Urban Christians & Artists, Inc YUCA Certificate				computer graphics technology. Funding will go to supplies, outreach, and general
Gibson		Program	201633483	8,000	DYCD	expenses.
						To support the Social Service Program, including immigrant case management,
Koo		Young Women's Christian Association of Queens	200351906	8,000	DYCD	education programming, and language services for residents of Council District 20.
						Funds are to support domestic violence services and intervention including operations
Adams		Youth Referral and Placement Unit, Inc.	020674289	8,000	MOCJ	and programs in Council District 28.
						The funds will be used to assist low income clients, and general operating costs
Miller		Youth Referral and Placement Unit, Inc.	020674289	6,000	MOCJ	including volunteer expenses associated with programming.
	•					Funds will be used to support youth sports, counseling, academic support, and college
Espinal		Youth Service League, Inc.	111973738	17,500	DYCD	placement.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	1199 SEIU Employer Child Care Corporation - Future of			Funds to be used to support the Future of America Learning Center/1199 Child Care
King	America Learning Center	134063281	10,000	Corporation.
				To provide funding to support programming that promotes fitness, sportsmanship, and
Ayala	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	453023036	5,000	teamwork for youth in Council District 8.
Cabrera	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	453023036		Funding will support 20/20's school mural program for 2 schools in Council District 14. This will also cover 20/20's mentorship program for youth in Council District 14.
Rivera	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	453023036	5,000	Funding will support Thrive Collective's programming in District 2.
Treyger	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc.	453023036	8,500	Funding for a mural project in partnership with a public school in Coney Island in Council District 47.
_	2020 Vision for Schools, Inc School Murals - Council District			
Brannan	43	453023036	7,500	Funding to support school murals and art education in Council District 43.
l			_	Funds will support initiatives to provide youth from Council District 45 with alternatives
Louis	67th Precinct Clergy Council, Inc.	274581070		through lifestyle programs to help combat gang affiliation.
Lander	78th Precinct Youth Council, Inc.	112947101		Funding to support gym rental, permits, and/or other youth program costs.
Levin	78th Precinct Youth Council, Inc.	112947101		Funding to support gym rental and/or other youth program costs.
Dromm	82nd Street Academics - Renaissance Charter School	200788352	40,000	To support after-school program at the Renaissance Charter School.
				Funds will support hands-on civics education for youth of Council District 28 including a
Adams	A Better Jamaica, Inc.	113804421	5,000	College exploration/application component.
				Funding to support services of a Learning Specialist who assesses and diagnoses a
Johnson	Abundant Waters, Inc.	133706659	10,000	child's learning difficulties and/or differences.
Levin	Adams Street Foundation, Inc.	900394877	1,000	To support overnight multi-college trip for students.
Ampry-Samuel	Adelaide Sanford Institute	270589817	5,000	Funding to support Parent Leadership programming.
	Adelaide Sanford Institute - Leadership for Parents, Services to			Funding to support operating costs for a tiered, holistic approach to education for
Cumbo	Students, Training for Educators	270589817	5,000	students of color.
Levin	Advocates for Children of New York, Inc.	112247307	3,000	Funding will support the expenses associated with the Education Helpline.
Rivera	Advocates for Children of New York, Inc Jill Chaifetz Education Helpline	112247307	5,000	Funding will support the expenses associated with the Education Helpline.
Rose	African Refuge, Inc Elementary School Youth Program	010873188	5,000	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with the organization's elementary and high school educational assistance programs.
				Funds to be used to operate the AIMHigh Empowerment Institute, The Epic Impact
King	AIMHigh Empowerment Institute, Inc.	813143733		Program, College Fair, & the Student Empowerment Symposium.
Johnson	Ali Forney Center	300104507	7,000	Funding to support maintaining AFC's 24-hour, year-round Drop-In Center.
Levin	Ali Forney Center	300104507	5,000	Funding will support AFC's 10 housing sites and multi-purpose Drop-In Center, where LGBTQ youth can come for meals, clothing, HIV support and services.
Perkins	Ali Forney Center - LGBT Youth Support	300104507	,	Funding to provide Drop-In Center program support of Homeless LGBTQ Youth in Council District 9.
Grodenchik	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	112405466	23,000	To fund environmental educational programs.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				To support programming costs for environmental education for students and residents
Koo	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	112405466	5,000	of Council District 20.
	American Martyrs Roman Catholic Church, Inc Athletic			
Grodenchik	Programs	111816736	8,500	To help support facilities costs for athletic programs.
Maiss	Amitu Little League Inc	112705205	г 000	Funds will support supplies, equipment, and other needs to provide baseball and sports
Maisel	Amity Little League, Inc.	112705385	5,000	program to the community.
Deutsch	Amudim Community Resources, Inc.	470984801	10 000	Funding to support crisis intervention & management services for at risk youth.
Deatsen	7 madin community nesources, me.	470304001	10,000	Funds will be used for crisis intervention and management of issues relating to drugs,
Yeger	Amudim Community Resources, Inc.	470984801	10.000	mental health, domestic violence, at-risk youth, and sexual abuse.
1 - 8 - 1				Funds will support the one-on-one mentoring program by supporting the staff needed
				to match the youth and mentors, background checks for the volunteers, and
Chin	Apex for Youth, Inc.	133650718	7,500	coordinating and subsidizing the activities.
			,	The funding will support a basketball program and ELA Test Preparation classes at local
Chin	Apex for Youth, Inc.	133650718	5,000	Council District 1 elementary schools.
	Arab American Association of New York, Inc After-School			To support after school immigrant heritage programming, homework assistance, and
Menchaca	Program	113604756	15,000	cultural heritage exploration program.
				To support a STEM oriented summer program for students and prepare them to pursue
Levin	Art of Problem Solving Foundation	201239616	5,000	extracurricular and enrichment mathematics during the school year.
				Funds will support The Asian American Student Advocacy Project (ASAP), promoting
Chin	Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc.	133682471	5,000	college readiness among immigrant students and English language learners.
				Funding to support expense related to programming and services for disadvantaged
Grodenchik	Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc.	133682471	6,000	youth.
				To fined the marking stign of Council District 20 students in the Asian American Student
	Asian American Coalition for Children and Families Inc. Asian			To fund the participation of Council District 20 students in the Asian American Student Advocacy Program (ASAP), a youth leadership program that promotes college and
Коо	Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc Asian American Student Advocacy Program (ASAP)	133682471	E 000	career readiness among immigrant students and ELLs.
KUU	Asian-American Coalition for Children and Families, Inc Asian	133062471	3,000	Career readiness among initingrant students and ELLS.
Koslowitz	American Student Advocacy Project (ASAP)	133682471	5,000	Funding to support the Asian American Student Advocacy Project (ASAP).
ROSIOWICZ	American Student Advocacy Project (ASAF)	133002471	3,000	I thing to support the Asian American Student Advocacy Project (ASAF).
Constantinides	Astoria Performing Arts Center, Inc Summer Stars	651209580	15,000	Funding will be used to provide theater programming for children aged 8-13.
	,			Funding to provide crisis intervention, mental health, and access to health services for
Menchaca	Atlas: DIY Corporation	454316117	20,000	vulnerable immigrant youth.
				Funds will be used to offset expenses related to executing programs, field rentals and
Vallone	Auburndale Soccer Club, Inc Youth Programming	112476178	5,000	utilities directly related to the Auburndale Soccer Youth Program.
	Bais Yaakov, Faigeh Schonberger, of Adas Yereim - Summer			
Yeger	Youth Programming	203295496	17,000	Funds will be used to defray operating costs of summer youth programming.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
IVICIIIDEI	Banana Kelly Community Improvement Association, Inc	LIIV	Amount	1 dipose of 1 difus
Salamanca	Youth Educational Program	132934000	20.000	Funding to support the Youth Educational Program (YEP).
	Battalion Pentecostal Assembly, Inc Youth Ignition,			
Richards	Daughters of Purpose and Royal Rangers	364391337	10,000	Funds to be used for program support.
			,	Funding will be used for purchasing and upgrading equipment as well as operating
Vallone	Bayside Little League, Inc.	523279032	5,000	
Lander	BCT Brooklyn Children's Theatre, Inc.	452906089	5,000	Funding to support operating costs of Community-Based Summer programming.
Cornegy	Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School	271993286	5,000	The funds requested will allow the school to acquire approximately one additional computer cart in each grade, so that students have access to more modern and reliable devices to complete their projects and access educational programs.
Levine	Behind the Book, Inc After-school & Summer School Literacy Programs	320086097	3,500	To fund after-school literacy programs in Council District 7.
Chin	Bella Abzug Leadership Institute, Inc.	300280807	5,000	The funds will be used to recruit female middle school, high school and college students in 5 Boroughs of New York City and provide them with leadership and debate training as well as physical and mental wellness training.
Cumbo	Bella Abzug Leadership Institute, Inc Born To Lead	300280807	5,000	Funding to support After School and Summer Intensive Middle/High program.
Ampry-Samuel	Berean Community and Family Life Center, Inc Community Drumline	112870465	5,000	Funds will be used to support Berean Community Drumline programming including supplies, and transportation.
Cumbo	Berean Community and Family Life Center, Inc Summer Day Camp and Enrichment Academy	112870465	4,000	Funding to support music, dance, and other after-school and summer-intensive programs.
Maisel	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development - Millennium Youth Services	113199040	20,250	Funding to provide youth activities, sports and educational programming/events including supplies and equipment to the communities serviced by St. Columba Youth Council and Good Shepherd Sports.
Maisel	Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation d/b/a Millennium Development - Neighborhood Youth Services	113199040	92,000	Funding to provide youth and family development services including comprehensive after-school programming at several elementary schools. Sports and recreation, special events, social activities to community residents.
Maisel	Bergen Beach Youth Organization, Inc Youth Programs	112598350	3,750	To provide recreational activities, sports, social and/or educational services, leadership programs, neighborhood beautification and other services to young people.
Lancman	Beth Gavriel Bukharian Congregation	113336257	5 000	Funding to support the expenses associated with youth programming including arts/crafts, music, literature activities, and sports.
Koslowitz	Beth Gavriel Bukharian Congregation - Youth Activities	113336257	,	Funding to support the expenses associated with youth programming including arts / crafts, music, literature activities, and sports.
Ampry-Samuel	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383		Funding to support mentoring program for youth in the Council District 41.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will support a Community-Based program which provides youth with
				mentorship, and a Workplace Wellness program where middle and high school youths
Chin	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	3,500	will connect with professional mentors throughout the City to develop workplace skills.
				Funds will support staff time to provide referrals, services, and case-management for
				mentored youth and families. Funds will also support recruitment, screening, training,
Johnson	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	4,500	and supervision of volunteer mentors.
				Funds will support staff time for volunteer mentor training/screening, case
				management, counseling/problem-solving, referrals to meet needs (health, academic,
Kallos	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	1,000	legal assistance), workshop planning and implementation.
Powers	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383	5,000	Funding will support mentoring and academic support efforts in Council District 4.
Rivera	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc.	135600383		Funding will support mentoring services for New York City youth.
				Funding will support One-to-One evidenced-based mentoring and academic support
	Big Brothers Big Sisters of New York City, Inc Council District			services are provided to promote positive outcomes and youth choice, and personal
Cabrera	14	135600383	5,000	accountability. These programs will take place in Council District 14.
Cabicia	17	155000505	3,000	Funds to be used for operating expenses for soccer pre-academy and youth sporting
Holden	Blau Weiss Gottschee, Inc Sports Programs	116074351	21 000	programs including the cost of gym and field rentals.
Holden	Didd Weiss Gottseffee, me. Sports Frograms	110074331	21,000	Funds will be used for youth program including uniforms, equipment, entry fees into
Van Bramer	Blessed Virgin Mary Help of Christians Church	111633501	3.500	tournaments and CYO league.
	Blessed Virgin Mary Help of Christians Church - CYO Sports		-,	Funds to be used to support sports programming including uniforms, costs associated
Holden	Program	111633501	5,000	with tournaments and CYO.
Rosenthal	Bloomingdale School of Music - Free Community Concerts	132562192	5,000	Funds support Bloomingdale School of Music's student programming.
				Funding to support the Baseball program, including the purchase of equipment and
Eugene	Bonnie Boys Club	116075963	11,000	general operational expenses.
				Funding will be used to support a year-long youth baseball program as well as a
				mentorship program that works to provide counseling and aid student athletes in the
Louis	Bonnie Boys Club - Support, service and success	116075963		college admissions process.
Lander	Border Crossers, Inc.	262671377	5,000	Funding to support Border Crossers' citywide racial justice training.
W = =	Deverable and Historical Conintry Inc. The	446444400	F 000	To assess the description of the control of the control of the control of Council District 20
Koo	Bowne House Historical Society, Inc., The Bowne House Historical Society, Inc., The - Bowne House	116111192	5,000	To support educational programming for schools and residents of Council District 20. To fund hands-on learning history and archaeology education program for youth in
Dromm	Education	116111192	5 000	Council District 25.
ווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווו	Bowne House Historical Society, Inc., The - Historical	110111192	5,000	Funds to be used to support educational and historical programs provided by Bowne
Holden		116111192	5 000	House in Council District 30.
Holden	Programming	110111132	3,000	וויסטיב ווו בסטווכוו טוגנווכנ ייט.
Diaz	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council	131624015	5,000	To support Cub Scout, Boy Scout, and Exploring programs, in Council District 18.
				To carry out Scouting programs, including youth development and character-building
Koo	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council	131624015	5,000	Cub Scout and Boy Scout programs for youth in Council District 20.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding will be used for scouting and programs including youth development and
				character building, scout programs, and exploring programs for youth (ages 6-21) in
Maisel	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council	131624015		council district 46. Funding will go toward support and curriculum.
Ulrich	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council	131624015	5,000	Funds will be used for scouting programs and purchasing equipment.
1	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - Boy Scouts			Funding to support the enhancement and expansion of scouting programs and
Gjonaj	Council - Council District 13	131624015	5,000	activities in Council District 13.
l	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - Council			Funds to be used to support Boy Scout, Cub Scout and Exploring Troops in Council
Holden	District 30	131624015	9,000	District 30 and to purchase materials and supplies for scout troops.
				Funds will be used to carry out Scouting and Exploring programs, including Cub Scout,
	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - Council			Boy Scout, and Exploring programs, to youth ages 6-21 in Council District 40. Funds to
Eugene	District 40	131624015	7,000	provide staff support, program supplies, materials and equipment.
	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - New York			Funding will be used to carry out character-building Cub Scout, Scouts BSA (formerly
Vallone	City Scouting & Exploring	131624015	5,000	Boy Scout), and Exploring programs.
	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - New York			Funding for costs of staff support, Scouting meetings and events, and the purchase of
Levine	City Scouting and Exploring	131624015	4,000	necessary supplies.
	Boy Scouts of America - Greater New York Council - Troops in			Funding will be used to carry out character-building Cub Scout, Boy Scout, and
Lancman	Council District 24	131624015	5,000	Exploring programs, to youth ages 6-20 in the Council District 24.
				Funds will support operational expenses, staffing, equipment and outreach for
Adams	Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.	111966067	20,000	afterschool and summer programs.
Ulrich	Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.	111966067	40,000	Funds will be used to support after-school programs.
				To support the after-school and summer programs for youth. Programs include
	Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc After-School and			homework help, tutoring, recreation, sports, youth development, education with STEM
Koslowitz	Summer Program	111966067	5,000	programing, performing arts, and college prep.
1				To provide funding to support group classes in music, dance, and theater for youth in
Ayala	Boys & Girls Harbor	136015256	5,000	Council District 8.
				Funding for operating costs of comprehensive school-based after-school academic
Levine	Boys and Girls Club of Harlem, Inc Project Learn	133102951	10,000	programming.
Espinal	BRIC Arts Media Brooklyn, Inc.	112547268	5,000	Funds will be used to support kids cultural programming in Council District 37.
				Funding to support the MYBASE program; providing youth with civic engagement,
Cornegy	Bridge Street Development Corporation - MYBASE	113250772	11,000	workforce development and service learning opportunities.
				Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth athletics
Barron	Bridge the Gap Youth, Inc.	471393536	10,000	programming in the 42nd CD.
				Funding supports Free Dance Lessons, Choreography Workshops, Rehearsals and
Deutsch	Brighton Ballet Theater Company, Inc.	113195590	10,000	Performances for Youth through after-school programs.
				Funds will be used to cover operational expenses, and to purchase new equipment and
Ulrich	Broad Channel Athletic Club, Inc.	112581922	5,000	uniforms.
			,	Funding will support Broadway Bridges, which gives tenth graders tickets to Broadway
	Broadway League, Inc., The - Broadway Bridges	130951470	F 000	shows.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Grodenchik	Broadway League, Inc., The - Family First Nights	130951470		To help fund the Family First Nights program in Council District 23.
Groderichik	broadway League, mc., The - Family First Nights	130331470	7,000	Funds to support physical athletic programming and mentoring services for youth in
Gibson	Bronx Colts Youth Foundation, Inc., The - Council District 16.	134124114	5 000	Council District 16.
0103011	Bronx Lacrosse - Enrichment Programming in Council District	134124114	3,000	Council District 10.
Gibson	16	821991261	5,000	Funds to support academic, sports and enrichment programming in Council District 16.
G103011		021331201	3,000	Funding will support Project Achieve Out and CAFE program at the McLaughlin
				Community Center, providing after-school activities, meals, and full-day of services
Gibson	BronxWorks, Inc McLaughlin Community Center	133254484	10 000	during summer and school break.
0103011	biolixworks, inc wetaugillin community center	133234484	10,000	Funding to support programming expenses related to the Youthworks program and/or
Lander	Brooklyn Arts Exchange, Inc.	113071458	7 500	Teen Arts Conference.
Lanuel	Brooklyff Arts Exchange, fric.	113071438	7,300	Teen Arts Conference.
Reynoso	Brooklyn Ballers Sports, Youth and Educational Corporation	651209020	30,000	To support youth basketball, character education, and general administration.
Reynoso	brooklyff ballers sports, routh and Educational Corporation	031203020	30,000	Funds will be used to support the purchase of educational tools and supplies, and
Levin	Brooklyn Boatworks, Inc.	271509754	2 000	classroom instructors for after-school programming.
Cumbo	Brooklyn Bridge Basketball, Inc.	474301505		Funding to support competitive youth basketball games.
Cumbo	Brooklyn Bridge Busketbuil, me.	474301303	3,000	Funds will be used for operational support of the Environmental Education and
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	133277651	5,000	Stewardship program.
Ampi y-Samuei	Brooklyn Bridge Fark Conservancy, me.	133277031	3,000	Funds will be used for operational support of the Environmental Education program to
				provide youth in Council District 40, an opportunity to learn about sustainability,
Eugene	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	133277651	5 000	recycling, aquatic ecology, and scientific observation.
Levin	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	133277651		To support the Environmental Education program.
204111	Brooklyn Bridge Funk conservancy, me.	133277031	3,000	To support the Environmental Education programs
				To support costs associated with BCA's After-School Enrichment program at P.S. 105K,
Menchaca	Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc.	113065859	15 000	including Educational/Recreational Specialists, purchasing arts & crafts supplies.
Wichenaca	Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc Public School	113003033	13,000	moraumg Educational, near eational openianous, paramaonig and a crares supplies.
Treyger	97K	113065859	5.000	Funding to defray the cost of the After-School Enrichment Program at P.S. 97K.
1107801		113003033	3,000	To support costs associated with BCA's After-School Enrichment program at P.S. 105K,
				including Educational/Recreational Specialists, purchasing arts & crafts supplies, and
Brannan	Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, Inc Youth Services	113065859	3.500	field trips.
Louis	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc YouthPride	262214534		Funds to support capacity building for LGBTQ programming for youth.
Menchaca	Brooklyn Community Pride Center, Inc YouthPride	262214534		To support programming and operational costs of YouthPride.
Cornegy	Brooklyn Pitbulls Youth Football, Inc.	770611633		Funding to support expenses related to sports programming and activities.
				Funding to support transportation and other operating expenses for youth sports
Cumbo	Brooklyn Pitbulls Youth Football, Inc.	770611633	10.000	programming.
				Funding to support operating expenses of youth sports programming, including
Levin	Brooklyn Pitbulls Youth Football, Inc.	770611633	3.000	transportation, equipment, training, and uniforms.
			3,000	Funding to support operating expenses associated with sports programming for young
				men and women, including equipment, uniforms, transportation, outreach, workshop
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Scholar Athletes, Inc.	474064306	10 000	and tournament costs.
			_5,000	Funding to support the basketball clinics, tournaments and training as well as support
Cornegy	Brooklyn Scholar Athletes, Inc.	474064306	5 000	the academic workshops and materials.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
		27422222	5 000	To support general operating expenses and purchase musical instruments for the
Levin	Brooklyn Steppers, Inc., The	271223035	5,000	Brooklyn marching band.
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Tomahawks, Inc.	364697520	10 000	Funds will be used for operating cost associated with the football program.
Ampry Samuel	Brooklyn Tomanawks, mc.	304037320	10,000	Funds will be used to support the operational cost to provide choral music education in
Ampry-Samuel	Brooklyn Youth Chorus Academy, Inc.	113129249	5.000	Council District 41.
, ,	, ,		,	
Lander	Brooklyn Youth Chorus Academy, Inc.	113129249	3,500	Funding to support the general operating costs associated with Choral Music Education.
				To support the Choral Music Education and Performance program and the operating
Levin	Brooklyn Youth Chorus Academy, Inc.	113129249	5,000	expenses of the Financial Aid Initiative.
	Brotherhood Sister Sol, Inc., The - Rites of Passage - Council			Funding to support the Rites of Passage programming for students from Council District
Perkins	District 9	133857387	15,000	
				Funding to support general operating expenses of the Environmental program and
Levine	Brotherhood Sister Sol, Inc., The - Summer Programming	133857387	10,000	other summer programs.
Treyger	C.I. Youth Alive, Inc.	510602645	10,000	Funds used to provide cultural and artistic programming for youth in Coney Island.
				Funds will allow the CAMBA™s Beacon Center at P.S. 269K to provide additional
				services that empower youth to achieve academic success, while promoting a healthy
Louis	CAMBA, Inc Beacon Center	112480339	3,500	and safe community.
				To fund programming including community circle, conflict resolution, homework help,
				literacy enrichment, supper and socialization, and Science, Technology, Engineering and
Brannan	CAMBA, Inc Kids Unite @ Public School 170K	112480339	5,000	Mathematics (STEM).
	C the Annie Control (No. 1) CACANY of			
	Caribbean American Center of New York - CACNY Youth	422442704	2.500	Funding to support youth programming including staff support and to support college
Louis	Mentoring, Counseling, Training & STEM Program (YMCTSP)	133443781	2,500	visits through transportation, school supplies, clothes, shoes for homeless families.
	Caribbean American Center of New York - CACNY Youth			Funds to support operations for organization's programs for STEM, community and
Louis	Mentoring, Counseling, Training & STEM Program (YMCTSP)	133443781	4 500	other services.
Louis	Caribbean American Center of New York - Youth Mentoring,	133443761	4,300	Funding to support STEM, college test-prep tutors, and other supportive operating
Cumbo	Training & STEM Program	133443781	4 000	expenses.
Cumbo	Caribbean American Sports and Cultural Youth Movement	133443701	4,000	To support the operational costs of providing cultural programming throughout
Eugene	(CASYM), Inc.	112778372	5,000	Brooklyn, including equipment purchase and space rental.
Lugerie	Caribbean American Sports and Cultural Youth Movement	112770372	3,000	brooklyn, meddang equipment parenase and space rental.
	(CASYM), Inc CASYM's Educational and Cultural Enrichment			Funds will be used for after-school programs focused on cultural awareness, staff
Louis	Program	112778372	5.000	support for these programs, and a teen dance group.
Torres	Caribe Baseball Little League	352480502		Funds will support equipment for the baseball league.
21.22			3,000	Funds will be used to provide support services for youth, peer and grief counseling, and
Miller	Carl's Butterflies	461087723	5.000	art therapy
121			-,-30	1
Salamanca	Casita Maria, Inc After School Music Programming	131623994	20.000	Funds will be used to cover the costs associated with the after-school music programs.
Salamanca	Casita Maria, Inc After School Music Programming	131623994	20,000	Funds will be used to cover the costs associated with the after-school music pro

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New			
Salamanca	York	135562185	20,000	Funding to be utilized for back to school programs in Council District 17.
	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New			Funding to support summer & afterschool programs, including event expenses and
Gibson	York - Alianza MOSAIC BEACON Afterschool Program	135562185	20,000	other expenditures for Alianza MOSAIC BEACON Afterschool Program.
	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New			Funding for intramural sports tournaments, including male and female tournaments
Levine	York - Alianza Sports Tournament & College Tours	135562185	3,500	targeting middle school and high school aged youth.
	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of New			To Support the Harlem Explorers Teen Leadership Program operating out of Kennedy
Perkins	York - Harlem Explorers Teen Leadership Program	135562185	10,000	Center.
				Funds will be used to supplement staffing and program expenses for workshops that
Eugene	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	112047151	7,000	prepare youth for the workforce.
	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc Summer Youth			
Levin	Employment Program	112047151	3,000	Funds will be used to support the Summer Youth Employment program.
				Funding to support after-school and weekend drama classes and workshops for
Deutsch	CEKPET, Ltd.	264435254	5,000	children.
			-	
				Funding to support Empowerment Self-Defense and Upstander programming for those
Lander	Center for Anti-Violence Education (CAE), Inc., The	112444676		most at risk of violence, as well as their allies in Council District 39.
	(20,000	
Ampry-Samuel	Central Brooklyn Economic Development Corporation	112981085	15 000	Funds will be used to support (YEP) & Lil Bro Summer Camp Program.
7 mpry samuel	Central Brooklyn Economic Development Corporation -	112301003	13,000	rands will be ased to support (121) a 21 bio summer early 110gram
Ampry-Samuel	Summer STEM program	112981085	10 000	Funds will be used to support The Summer STEM program.
7 mpry Samuel	Summer STEM program	112301003	10,000	Funding to support expenses related to the Annual Essay, Poetry & Art Contest; Family
				Day Awards Celebration including books, art supplies, MLK t-shirts, promotion, printing,
Cornogy	Central Brooklyn Martin Luther King Commission	113133360		postage, food, storage, and photography.
Cornegy	Central Brooklyn Wartin Luther King Commission	113133300	7,300	postage, 1000, storage, and priotography.
				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
	Control Formily Life Conton Inc. The Education Matters After			
D	Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Education Matters After	422626427	10.000	associated with operating an after school tutoring program, including a part-time
Rose	School Tutoring Program	133626127	10,000	program manager, tutor, maintenance person, and school supplies.
	Central Family Life Center, Inc., The - Physical and Mental	422626427	F 000	Funds will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose	Fitness through Tae Kwon Do	133626127	5,000	providing Tae Kwon Do to district youth.
_	Change For Kids, Inc Public School 81K & Brighter Choice			Funding to support the programming and activities for PTAs at P.S. 81K and Brighter
Cornegy	Community School	133886045	7,500	Choice Community School.
				To support the Teen Resource Center's programs to empower youth, which includes a
Chin	Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc.	132739694	5,000	basketball tournament and open-mic night.
				Funds will provide services for youth including counseling, homework help, recreation,
Lancman	CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	462148352		sports, outings, social gatherings, games, and music.
Yeger	CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc.	462148352	2,000	To cover programming costs for after-school activities.
				The funds will cover the operating expenses of after school programs for the youth of
				Council District 32 and other cultural, academic and social programs for middle school,
Ulrich	CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc After School Program	462148352	10,000	high school and college age youth.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				To support youth programming which includes counseling, homework help, recreation,
Koslowitz	CHAZAQ Organization USA, Inc Youth Program	462148352	10,000	sports, outings, social gatherings, games and music.
		405440005	F 000	
Ampry-Samuel	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	5,000	Funds will be used to support Chess in Schools programming in Council District 41.
W = =	Chara in the Cabarda Inc	126110026	F 000	To support chess programming for students and teachers in Council District 20,
Koo	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	5,000	including Public School 20Q.
Lander	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	5 000	Funding to provide general operating support for the chess in schools program.
Lander	Chess-in-the-schools, inc.	130119030	3,000	I thing to provide general operating support for the chess in schools program.
Levin	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	2 000	Funding to provide general operating support for the chess in schools program.
20111	diess in the sonors, inc.	130113030	2,000	Funding to support free chess instruction in participating Council District 21 elementary
Moya	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	5.000	and middle schools.
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Funding will support the Chess-in-the-Schools tournament program in Council District
Powers	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	10,000	
Richards	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc.	136119036	5,000	Funding to support chess programming in Council District 31
	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Chess, Summer Camp,			Funds will go to cover cost of running chess programs, summer camp, tournaments,
Gibson	Tournaments and College Bound Programming	136119036	5,000	College Bound program, and Teacher Training institute for youth in Council District 16.
Torres	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Chess-In-The-Schools	136119036	5,000	Funds will support chess programming for students in CD15.
				Funding will support programming in Council District 14: Classroom Chess, After-School
				Chess Clubs/Summer Chess Camps, Scholastic Tournament program: 25
				weekend/holiday tournaments, College Bound program, the Middle School Initiative
Cabrera	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Council District 14	136119036	15,000	and Project Chess.
				Funding to support chess education programming elementary and middle schools in
Cornegy	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Council District 36	136119036	10,000	Council District 36.
				To fund the Scholastic Tournament Program for a Chess Tournament hosted at a school
W. II.		126110026	40.000	in Council District 5. The tournament will be offered free of charge to competitors and
Kallos	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc Council District 5	136119036	10,000	are open to all children in New York City.
	Chass in the Caharla Inc. Caharl Dragger Tournament			Funding to support a Cabalastic Tayunamant and after cabaal programs in Caynail
Lovino	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc School Program, Tournament Program, College Bound & Teacher Training Institute	136119036	7 500	Funding to support a Scholastic Tournament and after school programs in Council District 7.
Levine	Chess-in-the-Schools, Inc School Program: School year and	130119030	7,500	Funds will be used to support the numerous programs hosted by the organization,
	Summer camps; Tournament Program: School year; College			including a classroom chess program that assigns an instructor to teach chess to
Louis	Bound	136119036	2 000	students in an after-school program.
23413	- Sound	130113030	2,000	actualities in an arter sorroof programs
Grodenchik	Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	10,000	Funds will be used to support the Robotics and Drama After-School programs.
				To support the organization of a youth athletic league on Roosevelt Island, publicly
Kallos	Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	25,000	noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Koo	Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	10,000	To support Child Center of NY programs in Council District 20.
				To support home visits and preventive services provided to at-risk children,
Koslowitz	Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	10,000	adolescents, and families living in Queens.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Ulrich	Child Center of NY, Inc., The	111733454	5,000	Funds will be used to purchase baseball uniforms and equipment.
Constantinides	Child Center of NY, Inc., The - Baseball League	111733454	4.000	Funds will be used to create a baseball league at Whitey Ford Field in Astoria.
	Child Center of NY, Inc., The - Middle School 72Q Beacon		.,000	
	Center, Intermediate School 226Q Beacon Center & August			Funds will be used to provide support for Child Center of NY programs in Council
Adams	Martin HS Community	111733454	30,000	District 28.
Lancman	Child Center of NY, Inc., The - RBI Initiative	111733454	5,000	Funding to support RBI initiative, which will sponsor a Middle School baseball team at Parsons Beacon; and deliver the Breaking Barriers programs.
Cornogy	Children of Promise, NYC - Saturday Resource Center	830440009	0 500	Funding will support the CPNYC Saturday Resource Center (SRC) to provide individual tutoring to CPNYC participants each week.
Cornegy	Children's Aid Society, The - After-school Program @ Frederick	830440009	8,300	To support after-school programming for elementary and middle school children at the
Levine	Douglass Center	135562191	3 500	Frederick Douglass Center.
Rose Levin	Children's Aid Society, The - Curtis High School – Student Health Ambassadors Children's Aid Society, The - Foster Youth Shadow Day	135562191 135562191		The requested funds will directly support school-based events hosted by the Student Health Ambassadors. An example of past events include a health carnival, advocacy day, and a student led campaign on the dangers of substance use and abuse. To support the Foster Youth Shadow Day.
Perkins	Children's Aid Society, The - Stingrays Swim Team	135562191	10,000	Funding to support the Stingrays Swim Team operating out of Dunlevy Milbank Center.
Rose	Children's Aid Society, The - The Goodhue Center - After- School & Summer Programs	135562191	5,000	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with the organization's after-school and summer programming at The Goodhue Center, New Brighton neighborhood of Staten Island.
	Children's Museum of the Arts, Inc Accessible Arts /			Funding will support Accessible Arts program and Governor's Island summer camp for
Rivera	Governor's Island Summer Camp	133520970	5,000	Council District 2 students.
Chin	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc.	136202692	6,500	To support Chung Pak Daycare's early childhood programs and cultural enrichment
Chin	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc After-School	130202092	0,300	Funds will be used for dance, music and recreational activity classes for the After-
Brannan	Program @ Public School 170K	136202692	9.000	School program at P.S. 170K.
	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc After-School	10010101	3,000	Funds will be used for dance, music and recreational activity classes for the
Brannan	Program @ Public School 176K	136202692	9,000	After-School program at P.S. 176K.
Коо	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Lois C. Lee Early Childhood Center & CPC SACC @ Public School 20Q	136202692		To support behavioral and emotional programs for children at the Lois C. Lee Early Childhood Center, along with programming for participants of CPC SACC at Public School 20Q.
Dromm	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Project Reach	136202692	5,000	To fund anti-discrimination clinics challenging bullying and bias discrimination for students, educators/service providers, and parents/guardians.
Коо	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Project Reach	136202692	5,000	To support Project Reach programming, which includes crisis intervention and support, anti-discrimination trainings, satellite safe spaces, and youth leadership programs.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to provide trainings, crisis intervention and retreats (challenge
Rivera	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Project Reach	136202692	8,000	bullying/bias/discrimination) LGBTQ/hetero youth.
				Funds will be used for dance, music and recreational activity classes for the After-
Treyger	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Public School 97K	136202692	7,000	School program at P.S. 97K.
				To support recreational and educational programming for individuals with
	Chinese American Planning Council, Inc Services for Families			developmental disabilities, as well as support programs for their families, in a
Коо	with Special Needs	136202692	4,000	linguistically and culturally sensitive setting.
		472070440	2.000	E III CARROLL
Brannan	Chinese-American Sports and Community Service Association	473979118	3,000	Funding to support CASCSA Community Sports Program in Council District 43.
	Christian Heitiga County Fordersting Inc.	442500200	0.000	Funds will support the summer sports program to cover including staff, activities,
Eugene	Christian Haitian Sports Federation, Inc.	113598389	8,000	trophies and other operating expense.
	Christopher Rose Community Empowerment Campaign, Inc			Funds will be used to conduct positive youth development activities focused on STEM
	Maternal Child Health Service Initiative (MCHSI)/ Regional			activities, practical skills development, coaching/mentoring, college advising and
Louis	MCH Coordination Pilot Project	113423612	10.000	academic support.
Reynoso	Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	264698161		To support a local youth sports program.
	and the content of th		3,000	To provide funding to support Citizen Schools' Catalyst Program, which fosters project-
Ayala	Citizen Schools, Inc Catalyst Program	043259160	10.000	based STEM education in classrooms.
Levine	Citizen Schools, Inc Expanded Learning Time	043259160		To support the expanded learning day services at Council District 7 schools.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-,	Funds will be used to support Young Minds Build Bridges - Pieces for Peace
Ampry-Samuel	CITYarts, Inc.	132766701	10,000	programming.
. ,				Funding to support expenses related to Afterschool & Summer program, including
	Claremont Neighborhood Centers, Inc Afterschool &			cultural excursions and trips. Funds will support the cost of transportation and
Gibson	Summer Programming	136016450	10,000	admissions at Claremont Neighborhood Centers.
				Funding to support operating expenses including consumable supplies, printing costs,
Johnson	Class Size Matters	202169746	7,500	utilities, and other programming costs.
				To fund general operating expenses to help with data analysis and public outreach
Levin	Class Size Matters	202169746	2,500	around public education issues.
				Funding will support operating expenses of parent and community outreach, research
Powers	Class Size Matters	202169746	3,500	and advocacy on class size and school overcrowding.
				Funds support creation of outreach material and information on education matters in
Rosenthal	Class Size Matters	202169746	3,500	public schools.
				Funds to cover costs of after school theater program for children, decorations,
Deutsch	Club A-Elita, Inc.	815218002	2,500	costumes, cameras and facilities usage.
				Funds to cover costs of after school theater program for children, decorations,
Treyger	Club A-Elita, Inc.	815218002	4,500	costumes, cameras and facilities usage.
				Funds to cover costs of after school theater program for children, decorations,
Brannan	Club A-Elita, Inc Kids Radio	815218002	1,000	costumes, cameras and rent.
Reynoso	Coalition for Hispanic Family Services - Public School 123K	133546023	5,000	To support the Arts and Literacy After School program at P.S. 123K Suydam.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used for dyslexia awareness workshops for educators, parents, heath
Yeger	CODE: Committee on Dyslexia Education	824777595	5,000	professional and kids.
				To provide supplies and materials needed for Cody Cares programs, activities and teen
Ampry-Samuel	CodyCares for Kids, Inc.	542167738	5,000	hall meetings.
Maisel	CodyCares for Kids, Inc.	542167738	5,000	To provide supplies and materials needed for CodyCares programs and activities.
Vallone	College Point Sports Association, Inc Youth Programming	237069464	5 000	Funding to support youth sports programming including insurance, uniforms, equipment and other operational costs.
valione	College Form Sports Association, Inc Touth Frogramming	237003404	3,000	equipment and other operational costs.
Grodenchik	Colonial Farmhouse Restoration Society of Bellerose, Inc.	112508369	6,500	Funding to support programs for local youth and schools.
				For general operating support for bilingual Family Child Care providers, child care
Chin	Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The	112622003	4,000	referrals, and parent workshops at CHCF's Early Care Institute.
<u> </u>				To support CHCF's youth development programs at Progress High School, and the Early
Reynoso	Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The	112622003	7,500	Care and Education Institute.
				Funding to support youth development programs at P.S. /M.S. 279X: After School
	Committee for Hispanic Children and Families, Inc., The -			program, Teen Pregnancy Prevention program, and Family/Parent Education on child
Cabrera	Public School / Middle School 279 X	112622003	15,000	development, First Aid and CPR.
				To fund C-Ball Live events which takes place every first Saturday of the month
Salamanca	Community Board Athletic Leadership League, Inc C-Ball Live	461603415	5,000	throughout Council District 17.
				Funding will go toward C-BALL live, free basketball clinics, healthy breakfast and
	Community Board Athletic Leadership League, Inc			smoothies, youth radio show, afterschool program, peace dinner, and operational
Gibson	Recreational Activities For Youth in Council District 16	461603415	5,000	expenses for Council District 16.
Rodriguez	Community League of the Heights, Inc.	132564241	10,000	Funding will help provide staff support for intensive homework assistance.
	Community League of the Heights, Inc After-School			
Levine	Programming	132564241	7,500	To fund the afterschool program at P.S. 4M.
				Funding will assist CLOTH with staffing to provide cultural experiences within the PS4
Rodriguez	Community League of the Heights, Inc Public School 4M	132564241	5,000	After School Program.
				Funds will support therapeutic classroom sessions, counseling for at-risk students,
Adams	Community Revitalization Partnership	473314321	5,000	including operations, staff and training.
	,			Funding will support homework assistance, performing arts, engineering/technology,
Miller	Community Youth Care Services, Inc.	770695007	10,000	and aquatics instruction.
				To support maintaining services (academic support, wellness activities creative arts
Levin	Comunilife, Inc.	133530299	2,000	therapies) for at-risk Latina teens in the Bronx and Brooklyn.
				Funding to provide academic support, wellness activities, and creative arts therapies for
Reynoso	Comunilife, Inc.	133530299	5,000	Latina teens, in the Life is Precious™ program.
•				Funds will help maintain services for at-risk Latina teens in the Bronx Life is Precious
				program, with education mental health services and raising awareness in Council
Gibson	Comunilife, Inc Bronx Life is Precious	133530299	10,000	District 16.
				Funding to support programming that addresses At Risk Latina Teen Suicide in Council
Perkins	Comunilife, Inc Council District 9	133530299	10,000	District 9.
Diaz	Comunilife, Inc Life is Precious	133530299	10,000	Funding is to support the Life is Precious program.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				To support costs associated with the following: 1) Added in-studio programming:
				adding a Creative Movement class (ages 4-6), 2) Satellite space programming: offering
Menchaca	Cora, Inc.	113639921	30,000	new and duplicate classes/levels in satellite spaces around the Red Hook community.
				To provide funding for educating the community youth in Council District 38 about the
	Coro New York Leadership Center - Participatory Budgeting			City Council, civic participation and engagement in the New York City budgeting
Menchaca	Youth Fellowship	133571610	5,000	process.
	Control Vallandaria Control Dalistana Dalaisa			To provide funding for educating the community youth in Council District 49 about the
5	Coro New York Leadership Center - Participatory Budgeting	400574640		City Council, civic participation and engagement in the New York City budgeting
Rose	Youth Fellowship	133571610	5,000	process.
				Funding will support Participatory Budgeting Youth Fellowship program to engage and
C'I	Coro New York Leadership Center - Participatory Budgeting	422574640	F 000	educate community youth about civic engagement, and NYC Participatory Budgeting
Gibson	Youth Fellowship Programming	133571610	5,000	process.
T	Coro New York Leadership Center - Participatory Budgeting	122571610	F 000	Funds wills support education of youth in CD15 on local government and participatory
Torres	Youth Fellowship Programming	133571610	5,000	budgeting.
Fugano	Council For Unity Inc	112880221	12.000	Funding to support gang violence, youth violence, bias and bullying prevention services
Eugene	Council For Unity, Inc.	112000221	12,000	through workshops in schools and communities.
Trouger	Council For Unity Inc	112880221	E 000	Funding to provide anti-violence, anti-bias, anti-bullying prevention, and conflict
Treyger	Council For Unity, Inc.	112000221	5,000	resolution programming for youth in Council District 47. Funds to be used to support anti-bullying and anti-violence programming and services
Holden	Council For Unity Inc. Anti Bullying and Anti Violence	112880221	E 000	in Council District 30.
noidell	Council For Unity, Inc Anti-Bullying and Anti-Violence Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc YDRC Youth	112000221	3,000	Funding to support operational expenses of youth development program to assist
Deutsch	@ 1214 East 15	112864728	6,000	troubled teens.
Deutsch	Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	753046891	,	Funds to cover costs for afterschool youth empowerment program.
Deutsen	council of a copies organization, me.	755040051	2,300	Funding to support youth programming and activities including education/academics,
Eugene	Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	753046891	6 000	civics, and community services.
Lancman	Council on the Environment, Inc Public School 201Q	132765465		Funding to support the Seed to Plat program at P.S. 201.
	Counseling In Schools, Inc Restorative Programming within	101700.00	20,000	Funds will support ongoing counseling and restorative practices within schools in
Gibson	Schools in Council District 16	133637647	5.000	Council District 16.
	Crenulated Company, Ltd., The d/b/a New Settlement			Funding to support swimming instruction for neighborhood youth in state-of-the-art
Cabrera	Apartments	141719016	15,000	competition-size indoor swimming pool.
			7,111	Funding to support operating expense costs for music and arts programming in the
Barron	Crossfire Steel Orchestra, Inc Council District 42	010641844	5,000	42nd CD.
Eugene	Crown Heights Youth Collective, Inc.	112506422		To support mentoring and development services for youth.
			, -	
	Cultural African Preservation Corporation - Community			Funds will be used for the community enrichment after-school program and women's
Gibson	Enrichment After-School & Women's Leadership Programming	474212606	5,000	leadership programming in Council District 16.
			•	Funding will be used for Arts in the Parks, a summer series of performances for
Lancman	Cultural Collaborative Jamaica, Inc.	113635991	5,000	children, and Jamaica Arts and Music Summer Festival.
			, -	Funding will cover costs of space rental, insurance, equipment and various operating
Vallone	Dac Athletic Club, Inc Youth Program	116080807	10,000	
		113635991 116080807	5,000	Funding will cover costs of space rental, insurance, equipment and various opera

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding will be used to support expenses related to weekly classes, year-end
Vallone	Dancing Dreams	260797411	5,000	performance, and the Dancing Dreams Leadership Program.
				Funding will support DCC's after-school program, providing academic and physical
Cabrera	Davidson Community Center, Inc.	237010206	10,000	activities for children in grades 1-5 in an after-school environment.
Cumbo	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	7,500	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Espinal	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Espinal	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Gjonaj	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Moya	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	20,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Powers	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	3,500	Funding will support youth programming for the community.
Reynoso	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Reynoso	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	5,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
Yeger	Department of Youth and Community Development	136400434	13,000	To provide funding support for youth programs.
1				Funding to support Introduction to Computer Science programs, Afterschool and
Ampry-Samuel	Digital Girl, Inc.	472288307	10,000	Summer Enrichment STEM programs.
				Funding to support free coding, science, and math classes to children through the After-
Cumbo	Digital Girl, Inc After School and Summer Enrichment	472288307	5,000	school and Summer Enrichment program.
				Funding to support free coding classes and computer science classes for youth in CD
Cornegy	Digital Girl, Inc Council District 36	472288307	10,000	36.
				Funds will support Ditmas Park Youth Group programs in Council District 45, as well as
Louis	Ditmas Park Youth Group	262442377	6,000	operational costs, staffing, refreshments and rent.
Rosenthal	DOME Project, Inc., The - Academic Tutoring @ The Commons	122060257	5 000	Funds support academic tutoring at the Commons.
Rosenthal	DOME Project, Inc., The - Academic Facoring & The commons	133060257		Funds support the Bridge to Success program.
Ayala	Door - A Center of Alternatives, Inc., The	136127348		To provide funding for ESOL classes at The Door's Bronx Youth Center.
Johnson	Door - A Center of Alternatives, Inc., The	136127348		Funding to support Runaway and Homeless Youth programs and services.
301113011	bool - A center of Alternatives, inc., The	130127348	3,000	Funds will be used to assist in the operations of youth programs which includes boxing
				gyms and learning centers, sport youth program including basketball, mentoring
Matteo	Dr. Theodore A. Atlas Foundation, Inc.	134012789	15 000	programs and incentive programs.
Watteo	Dr. Meddore A. Adds Fodhaddon, me.	154012705	13,000	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
	Dr. Theodore A. Atlas Foundation, Inc Atlas Foundation			associated with operating youth programs including learning centers, and sport youth
Rose	Programs	134012789	5 000	programs such as basketball, and mentoring.
NOSE	riogianis	134012763	3,000	To fund children's reading series featuring drag queens reading picture books to
				children in libraries and other settings in Council District 25 and to fund supporting
Dromm	Drag Queen Story Hour NYC, Ltd.	822613408	5 000	media.
ווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווווו	Drag Queen Story Hour IVIC, Ltu.	022013408	3,000	To support a program for children that raises awareness of gender diversity, promotes
				self-acceptance, and builds empathy through a literary experience noticed through
Kallos	Drag Queen Story Hour NVC 1td	222612400	5 000	Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Kallos	Drag Queen Story Hour NYC, Ltd.	822613408	3,000	Funding will support operating costs for Drag Queen Story Hour readings in libraries in
Dowers	Drag Ougon Story Hour NVC 1td	022612400	E 000	
Powers	Drag Queen Story Hour NYC, Ltd.	822613408	5,000	District 4.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				The funds will support the Community Art Center programming in Council District 16,
Gibson	DreamYard Project, Inc Community Art Center	133759661	5,000	including supplies, outreach and awareness and general expenses.
	Dwarf-Giraffe Athletic League of Whitestone, Inc Youth			Funding will be utilized to purchase uniforms, trophies and equipment for the baseball
Vallone	Baseball League	112523053	10,000	program.
				Funding to support operational expenses associated with sports programming including
Brannan	Dyker Heights Athletic Association, Inc Youth Athletics	113422707	10,000	field maintenance.
1				Funding to support operating costs for youth intern program components of substance
Deutsch	Dynamic Youth Community, Inc.	112503506	10,000	abuse intervention.
	Eagle Academy Foundation, Inc Reaching Young Men			Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Rose	through Supplemental Education (RYSE) program	201532382	5,000	associated with operating school programs and academic remediation programs.
				To support diversity-themed community programs for Council District 1 families on
Chin	Earth Matter NY - Heritage Farm Beds	270625845	5,000	Governors Island's Heritage Farm Beds.
				Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth football
Barron	East New York Kidspower, Inc.	113308030	30,000	programming in the 42nd CD.
	East New York Restoration Local Development Corporation -			
Barron	Youth Programming - Council District 42	461763706	60,000	Funding to support community youth programming in the 42nd Council District.
			,	Funding to support various services including college prep, SAT prep, mentoring,
Moya	East River Development Alliance, Inc.	861096987	10,000	financial planning, and free tax prep in Council District 21.
•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		,	
Constantinides	East River Development Alliance, Inc College Access Program	861096987	4.000	Funds will be used to support the College Access program.
	1		1,000	Funding will be used to defray the costs of the College Readiness program, which will
	East River Development Alliance, Inc College Readiness			provide career workshops, mentoring programs, and financial counseling for at-risk
Constantinides	Program	861096987	17,000	
Matteo	East Shore Little League, Inc.	510237392		Funds will be used for equipment and utilities.
		010107001	3,000	To provide funding to support recreational programming for young adults at the
Ayala	East Side House, Inc Teen Evening Program	131623989	15 000	Mitchel, Mill Brook, and Patterson Senior Centers in Mott Haven.
rtyulu	Lust side House, inc. Teen Evening Hogham	131023303	13,000	interier, with brook, and ratterson series enters in Moteriaven.
Matteo	Eden II School for Autistic Children, Inc.	132872916	5 000	Funds will be used for general operating expenses for the early Childhood program.
Watteo	Eder if School for Addistic Children, inc.	132872310	3,000	Tunus will be used for general operating expenses for the early chilunood program.
	Eden II School for Autistic Children, Inc Early Childhood			Funding is to successfully continue our Early Childhood Program at our new location on
Poso	•	132872916	E 000	St. Paul's Avenue. The funds will be used for rent and general program supplies.
Rose	Program Edge II School for Autistic Children Inc. Eltingville Lutheren	1326/2910	3,000	
Dorolli	Eden II School for Autistic Children, Inc Eltingville Lutheran	122072016	10.000	Funds will be used to support staffing and programming for Eden II's program at the
Borelli	School	132872916	10,000	Eltingville Lutheran School.
A I .	E PL Charles No. Val	274227242	F 000	To provide funding to support Council District 8 schools with developing a school wide
Ayala	Edible Schoolyard New York	271237249	5,000	culture of health and wellness.
				Funding will support the 14th Street Y's Daddy & Me program, a free swim course that
_				serves families in the Educational Alliance Head Start program, as well as other
Powers	Educational Alliance, Inc., The	135562210	10,000	programs at the 14th Street Y.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	ELD and the Melling to the second	112611265	2.500	
Levin	El Puente de Williamsburg, Inc.	112614265	3,500	To support the Dropout Prevention Program for students in Council District 33.
Povnoso	El Puente de Williamsburg, Inc Scholars Program	112614265	26 500	To support the El Puente Scholars program, providing opportunities to develop valuable interpersonal, leadership and professional skills.
Reynoso	El Puente de Williamsburg, Inc Scholars Program	112014205	20,300	interpersonal, leadership and professional skills.
Louis	Elite Learners, Inc STEAM Engineering Pipeline/Elite Learners	814482839	8,000	Funds to support organization's robotics programs for students in Council District 45.
Cumbo	Emmanuel Baptist Church in Brooklyn - EBC Jazz Vespers	111666232	6,000	Funding to support EBC Jazz Vespers outreach and performances.
Rosenthal	ENACT, Inc High School Drop Out Prevention	133422660	5,000	Funds support ENACT programming and activities in high schools in Council District 6.
	Entertainers for Education Alliance, Inc I Will Graduate			Funding to support I WILL GRADUATE program, including music production, journalism,
Cumbo	Program	432115174	5,000	photography, marching band, and college-career readiness workshops, etc.
1	Entertainers for Education Alliance, Inc I WILL GRADUATE	422445474	2 500	
Louis	Program	432115174	2,500	Funds will support leadership skills development seminars.
Dromm	Everyone Reading, Inc Tutoring	132755541	5,000	To fund tutoring, information and referral services, and support group for individuals struggling to read, and professional development for parents, teachers and schools.
Cabrera	Exalt Youth - Core Internship Program - CD14	205540955	10,000	Funding will support exalt's Core Internship Program model, which combines a rigorous, proprietary curriculum with paid internships and career development opportunities to elevate expectations of personal success for court-involved youth ages 15-19.
				Funding to support operational & programmatic costs of after-school and summer
Menchaca	Extreme Kids and Crew, Inc.	352392415	10,000	camp programs for families who have children with disabilities.
Richards	Face It Forward Foundation, Inc EATS @ Public School 270Q	471887492	5,000	Funds will be used for EATS program out of Public School 270Q in Council District 31.
	Families United, Inc Jammin Jumpers, Hoop Connection,			
Cumbo	UBBA	113388067	5,000	Funding to support various local sports programs.
Gibson	Family Life Academy Charter School - Summer Enrichment & Academic Intervention	134170389	5,000	Funds will support the Summer Enrichment and Academic Intervention Program in Council District 16.
Cumbo	Family Life Development Center, Inc Healthy Living, Tutoring, Mentoring, and Counseling	311741545	5,000	Funding to support a summer day camp and youth services.
	Family Services Network of New York, Inc Youth & Family			Funding to support the Youth Empowerment program aiding community
Cornegy	Assistance Program - Council District 36	112592651	5,000	youth/students with College Preparatory assistance.
				Funding to support educational and supportive services for families transitioning
Rosenthal	FamilyKind, Ltd.	454636528		through divorce.
Rivera	Father's Heart Ministries, The - KidZone Program	223495873	5,000	Funding will be used to support the KidZone free meal program.
Levine	Figure Skating in Harlem, Inc I Can Excel (ICE) Afterschool Program & Summer Dreams Camp	133945168	5,000	Funding to support general operating expenses related to the afterschool and summer camp programs.
Perkins	Figure Skating in Harlem, Inc ICE Program - Council District 9			Funding to support the ICE Program for young people from Council District 9.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funding to support ongoing outreach services for the youth through educational
	First Baptist Church of Crown Heights, Inc Hospitality			conferences on college admissions, financial aid, college life, career opportunities, and
Cumbo	Committee	112033058	4,000	
Deutsch	First Chernomorets USA, Inc.	113586786	4,000	Funding for operational expenses of youth soccer league.
				Funding to support the operational expenses associated with programming and
Richards	First Church of God, Inc Youth Enrichment Program	112973310	5,000	activities of the Youth Enrichment Program
				Funds will support SAT/PSAT Prep classes, financial workshops and moving-up
Adams	First Faith Baptist Church	022916843	10,000	ceremonies.
				Funding will support college preparation programming including books, consumable
Miller	First Faith Baptist Church	022916843	15,000	supplies and transportation for college campus visits.
Richards	First Faith Baptist Church - You Can Go To College Committee	022916843	5,000	Funds to be used for "You Can Go To College" program.
Menaras	Flanbwayan Haitian Literacy Project, Inc High School	022310043	3,000	Turido do de docarior Tod carros to correge program.
	Placement for Newcomer Immigrant Students (English			Funds will support the Need-Assessment program which assesses ELL students' best fit
Louis	Language Learners)	270974276	5 000	schools and assists students and families in the high school enrollment process.
20413	Lunguage Learners)	270374270	3,000	To support youth programming including boys and girls recreational sports clinics and
Maisel	Flatbush Park Jewish Center	111969900	5 000	leagues.
			3,000	To assist at risk teens, assist with counseling, locate runaways and special needs
Deutsch	Flatbush Shomrim Safety Patrol, Inc.	203244567	5.000	missing children.
Eugene	Flatbush Youth Association, Inc.	113287922	5,000	Funds will support the Flatbush Youth Association's summer camp, and will help purchase camp uniforms, trophies, refreshments, water, equipment, and other needs. Funds to help support purchase of educational materials, classroom
	Flushing Day Care Center, Inc Martin L. King Jr. Memorial			supplies/equipment, operational costs, staff development, parent workshops and other
Коо	Day Care Center	112196556	7 000	program enhancement activities.
Cabrera	Fordham Soccer Academy, Inc.	821745516		Funding to support Fordham Soccer academy programming in District 14.
Lander	Fort Hamilton Hockey Corporation	562629871		Funding to support rink maintenance, equipment, supplies, and/or jerseys.
	Fortune Society, Inc., The - Fortune's Employment Services			Funding would support Fortune Society's Enhanced Education Program for court-involved students, including youth, age 16-24, from NYC's poorest neighborhoods including youth from Council District 45 & Brooklyn. Program combines Common Corefocused pre-High School Equivalency (HSE) and/or HSE instruction w/career exploration activities to promote lifelong educational gains, support employment
Louis	Programs	132645436	4,000	attainment/retention & reduce future criminal activity and recidivism.
	Fresh Youth Initiatives, Inc Early Intervention Reading		_	Funding to support operational expenses associated with the implementation of an
Rodriguez	Program	133723207		early intervention reading program.
Van Bramer	Friends of Gantry Plaza State Park, Inc.	473613599	5,000	Funding to support free programming for children at LIC Landing.
			_	Funding to support associated costs of necessary equipment for camping and other
Коо	Friends of Pack and Troop 253, Inc.	813355590	5,000	outdoors activities including hiking and conservation projects.
				Funding to support educational programs for children and families during out of school
Lander	Friends of the New York Transit Museum	113299408	3,500	ltime.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				To produce and promote family programs for children and caregivers, offered free with
Levin	Friends of the New York Transit Museum	113299408	3,000	Museum admissions.
Louis	Fund for the City of New York, Inc ENACT	132612524	7,000	Funding would support the Queens-based Youth Education Career Exploration (YE/CE) program for court-involved youth, age 16-24, which also serves Brooklyn residents.
Richards	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Queens Youth Justice Court Center	132612524	5,000	Funds to be used for the Queens Youth Justice Court Center program and operational support.
Constantinides	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Scholars of the Zone	132612524	10,000	Funds will be used for support staff for the Scholars of the Zone program which provides programming for local youth.
Rose	Fund for the City of New York, Inc Staten Island Youth Justice Center	132612524	5.000	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with running The Staten Island Youth Justice Center.
Kallos	Generation Citizen, Inc.	272039522		To support youth civic participation programs.
Levin	Generation Citizen, Inc.	272039522		To support in-class civic participation programs.
Torres	Generation Citizen, Inc.	272039522		Funds will support civics education in schools within CD15
Dromm	Generation Citizen, Inc Civics Education	272039522		To support the partnering of college students with high and middle school classroom teachers to lead a 20-session in-school action civics course.
Espinal	George Walker, Jr. Community Coalition, Inc., The	113341395	45,000	Funds will be used to support youth court, literacy and college readiness programs. Funding to support the distribution of MetroCards for court-involved young men who
Johnson	Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc.	061711370	5.000	are completing GOSO's job readiness curriculum.
Levin	Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc.	061711370		To support GOSO's job readiness programming.
Powers	Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc.	061711370	6,000	Funding will support GOSO's career development services for court-involved youth.
Perkins	Getting Out and Staying Out, Inc ATI Programs - Council District 9	061711370	10,000	Funding to support the Alternative to Incarceration Programs for youth from Council District 9.
Ayala	Ghetto Film School, Inc.	134127229	10,000	To provide funding to support the NY Talent Pipeline, which connects young storytellers with opportunities to excel in creative industries.
Kallos	Gillen Brewer School, Inc., The	133764868	10,000	To support technology upgrades for students with learning disabilities to enhance learning through specialized software, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Kallos	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014	2,500	
Коо	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014	5 000	Funds to support Girl Scout programming and troop building for scouts in Council District 20.
Miller	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014		Funding will support troop building efforts in Council District 27.
Ulrich	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014		Funds will be used to provide engagement/series programing workshops to educate on skills such as leadership, science and math.
Van Bramer	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	131624014	5,000	Funding to offer Girl Engagement/Series programs and to continue Troop-Building efforts city-wide.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc Council District			Funding to support expenses associated with starting a new Girl Scout troop in Council
Gjonaj	13	131624014	5,000	District 13.
	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc Troop 4475 @			
Richards	Public School/Middle School 183Q	131624014	5,000	Funds to be used at Public School/Middle School 183Q for program support.
Johnson	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc Troop 6000	131624014	6,000	Funding to support operating and programming expenses of Troop 6000; a troop which is made up entirely of girls living in the New York City shelter system.
Cumbo	Girl Vow, Inc Mentoring & Life Skills for Formerly Juvenile Justice Participants	474062257	5 000	Funding to support mentoring, life skills training, and advocacy on behalf of disadvantaged girls in the foster care and juvenile justice system.
Cullibo	Justice Participants	474002237	3,000	Funding to support programmatic services consistent to NYC Young Women's
Cumbo	Girls for Gender Equity, Inc Urban Leaders Academy	043697166	5,000	Initiative's Report to elevate today's girls to tomorrow's leaders.
Cumbo	diris for defider Equity, file Orban Leaders Academy	043097100	3,000	Funding will support Girls on the run programming in five District 14 schools as well as
Cabrera	Girls on the Run NYC	270131315	10 000	a sneaker distribution
Cubiciu	diris on the number	270131313	10,000	Funding to provide therapeutic riding for low-income children with disabilities making
Lander	Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc.	050615968	5 000	the benefits of the program widely available.
<u> </u>	Grang rate rative realises opining opportunities, inc.	030013300	3,000	the benefits of the program water, available.
Powers	Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc.	050615968	5,000	Funding will support therapeutic riding programs and waivers.
	Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc Fee			Funds will provide therapeutic riding fee waivers for low-income children with
Brannan	Waivers - Council District 43	050615968	5,000	disabilities.
	Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc			Funding to support special needs programming/activities at the Pelham Bay park
Gjonaj	Pelham Bay Park Stables	050615968	10,000	stables.
Grodenchik	Glen Oaks Little League, Inc.	521733828	5,000	Funding to support expenses to sports programming.
Powers	Global Kids, Inc Girl Hack - High School of Art and Design	133629485	5,000	Funding will support Girl Hack programming at High School of Art and Design.
Rosenthal	Goddard Riverside Community Center - Youth Programs @ Bernie Wohla and Lincoln Square Neighborhood Centers	131893908	40,000	Funding to support after-school programming at Goddard Riverside's Bernie Wohla and Lincoln Square Neighborhood Center.
Menchaca	Good Shepherd Services	135598710	15,000	Funding to support enhancement of programming of Beacon Community Centers at P.S. 15K (offering youth and family services throughout the year) and Miccio Cornerstone programs (offering year-round activities for residents of local NYCHA developments).
				Funding to Support Boys & Girls High School, Men in Progress, and Women on the
Cornegy	Good Shepherd Services - Boys & Girls High School	135598710	5,000	Move College Preparatory.
<u>_</u> .		1	_	Funds will support group care at Euphrasian Hall, specifically crisis intervention,
Rivera	Good Shepherd Services - Euphrasian Residence	135598710	5,000	counseling, case management for adolescent girls.
		1		Funding will help provide individual and group counseling at the Lincoln High School
Treyger	Good Shepherd Services - Lincoln High School	135598710	10,000	Young Adult Borough Center.
Johnson	Good Shepherd Services - The Chelsea Foyer	125500710	10.000	Funding to support the Chelsea Foyer which provides transitional housing beds to the underserved, homeless young adult population.
Johnson	Good Shepherd Services - The Cheisea Poyer	135598710	10,000	To support college and career prep for Lower East Side students utilizing Beacon
Chin	Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	125562220	E 000	Community Center.
Chin	grand street settlement, inc.	135562230	5,000	Community Center.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				To support training and curriculum for GSS staff in restorative justice practices for
				special needs students at Lyons Community School, as well as to fund a community
Reynoso	Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	135562230	10,000	event centered on restorative justice.
				Funding will support youth programming Early Head Start at 80 Pitt Street and the
Rivera	Grand Street Settlement, Inc Early Head Start @ 80 Pitt St.	135562230	7,500	Baruch Cornerstone program.
Treyger	Gravesend Athletic Association, Inc.	113019763	10,000	To support youth softball, baseball, and basketball programs, including funds for operation of the program fields and equipment and general operating expenses.
Borelli	Great Kills Little League, Inc.	136197291	10,000	Funding to support youth baseball and softball programming/activities including uniforms and equipment.
Matteo	Great Kills Little League, Inc.	136197291	5,000	Funds will be used for field maintenance, marketing, supplies, uniforms and equipment.
	Greater Flushing Community Council, Inc Macedonia Child		,	To support the Macedonia Child Development Center, including children activities,
Koo	Development Center	237006635	9,000	classroom supplies, office supplies, and other operational costs.
	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - After School		,	
Holden	Programs	112518141	32,500	Funds to be used to support after school programs in Council District 30.
Reynoso	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - After-School Programs	112518141	13.500	To support After-School programs at P.S. 68Q, P.S. 71Q, P.S. 91Q, and P.S. 239Q.
Dromm	Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc., The - Public/Intermediate School 102Q - After School Program	112518141	5,000	To fund the after-school program located at P.S.102Q for enrichment and literacy enhancement.
				Funds will be used to support Solar Car Team programming (a STEM program
Borelli	Green Technology Club Corporation	454840606		competition).
Johnson	Greenwich House, Inc.	135562204		Funding to support Greenwich House's music programs.
Ayala	Groove With Me, Inc East Harlem	133919147	5,000	To provide funding to support free dance classes for youth in East Harlem.
Lander	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc.	113427213	10,000	Funding to support summer and after-school programs based at Groundswells office and studio in Gowanus.
Reynoso	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc.	113427213	5,000	To support the creation of a large-scale permanent public mural in Council District 34.
Brannan	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Community Murals	113427213	5,000	Funding to support Public Mural making with youth.
	Groundswell Community Mural Project, Inc Mural Project -			
Torres	Council District 15	113427213	15,000	Funds will support the creation of a mural in partnership with local youth.
				To support the Caribbean Heritage Summer Workshop Series that celebrates Caribbean traditions, science and the environment, cooking (related to the foods of the tropics),
Eugene	Guyana Cultural Association of New York, Inc.	113624294	5,000	and writing (literature and storytelling).
-				Funding to support Caribbean Heritage Summer Workshop Series that will work to
Louis	Guyana Cultural Association of New York, Inc Summer Heritage Workshop Series	113624294	6,000	provide youth with a meaningful summer experience learning about Caribbean traditions and science.
Chin	H.T. Dance Company, Inc./Chen Dance Center	132968079	5.000	To provide dance education programming to visiting Council District 1 public schools groups.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used to partially cover costs of piano and violin lessons for low-income
Chin	Hamilton-Madison House, Inc.	135562412	13,000	students in Lower Manhattan.
				Funds will be used to provide support for homework help, tutoring, and translations for
Constantinides	HANAC, Inc After School Program	112290832	23,000	local students.
				Funding to support operational expenses associated with after-school Homework Help
Moya	HANAC, Inc Corona Beacon Program	112290832	12,000	programming.
Constantinides	HANAC, Inc STEM Program @ Public School 2Q	112290832	9,000	Funding will be used to provide STEM enrichment program at P.S. 2Q.
	Harlem Dowling - West Side Center for Children and Family			
	Services, Inc After-School programs @ Public School 161M &			To fund the operating expenses including staff support of the after-school programs at
Levine	Public School 36M	133030378	5,000	P.S. 161M and P.S. 36M.
	Harlem Educational Activities Fund, Inc Educational Support			
Levine	for Underserved Students	133568672	5,000	Funding for the cost of HEAF's program staff and program supplies and materials.
	Harlem Junior Tennis and Education Program, Inc Council			Funding to support Tennis and Educational Programs for at-risk youth in Council District
Perkins	District 9 Tennis & Education Program	133076419	5,000	
				To provide support group programs to parents and siblings of children with
Yeger	HASC Center, Inc.	112630071	3,500	developmental disabilities (DD).
				Funding to support operating costs to provide computers, arts and music classes to
Deutsch	Health Essential Association, Inc.	452871053	8,000	community youth.
	Helen Keller International, Inc.	135562162	· ·	Funds will be used to support ChildSight - NY in the 41st Council District.
Diaz	Helen Keller International, Inc.	135562162	· ·	Funding will be to support the ChildSight NY program in Council District 18.
Powers	Helen Keller International, Inc.	135562162		Funding will support vision care for students in Council District 4.
Moya	Helen Keller International, Inc ChildSight®-NY	135562162	20,000	To bring the ChildSight®-NY program back to Council District 21.
				Funds will support free, high-quality vision care, including prescription eyeglasses, to
Gibson	Helen Keller International, Inc Free Vision Care For Students	135562162	5,000	middle and high school students in Council District 16.
				Funds will support the Henry Street Settlement's Expanded Horizons College
				Preparation and Retention program providing college prep services to public school
Chin	Henry Street Settlement	131562242	10,500	students.
				To enable the Henry Street Settlement to run a flag football league, host a community
Chin	Henry Street Settlement	131562242	8,000	event at Sol Lain Playground.
				Funding to support after-school programming at the Boys & Girls Republic (Henry
Rivera	Henry Street Settlement - Boys and Girls Republic	131562242	7,500	Street Settlement).
Rivera	Henry Street Settlement - Sol Lain Athletic Association	131562242	3,000	Funding to support Sol Lain and Flag Football activities and equipment.
Chin	Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	133104537	4,000	To provide mental health counseling services for LGBTQ youth.
				The funds support the provision of comprehensive mental health services for LGBTQ
				youth in Council District 23. These services include individual and group counselling
Grodenchik	Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	133104537	3,500	sessions and referrals.
				Funding to support the provision of comprehensive mental health services to LGBTQ
Johnson	Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	133104537	3,500	youth.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Rivera	Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	133104537	8 000	Funding will support mental health counseling and services for LGBTQ Youth.
Mivera	Tretrick Wartin institute, inc.	133104337	0,000	Funding to support mental health services, and community building for LGBTQ youth
Treyger	Hetrick-Martin Institute, Inc.	133104537	5,000	from Council District 47.
70	,		,	Funding to support transportation of campers and supervisors to recreational, cultural,
Lancman	Hillcrest Jewish Center, Inc., The	111639813	10,000	and entertainment sites.
Grodenchik	Hillcrest Jewish Center, Inc., The - Summer Day Camp	111639813	5,000	Funding to support the transportation expenses of the Summer Day Camp program.
Rodriguez	Hispanic Federation, Inc.	133573852	80.000	Funding will be used for programs like CREAR Futuros whose goal is to increase the number of NYC Latino college students with degrees. Funding will also be allocated to programs that support youth development in cultural, art & tech.
	The state of the s			To support the development of anti-street harassment video series and curriculum for
Levin	Hollaback, Inc.	273199988	3,500	NYC middle and high schools.
Miller	Hollis Presbyterian Church	111631786	5,000	Funding will be used to provide recreational and educational programming for youth.
Salamanca	HOPE Program, Inc., The	133268539	10,000	Funding to support the operating expenses of BEST Academy and youth jobs training program.
Коо	Hotel Chinese Association of USA, Inc.	260603387	2,000	To fund the backpack giveaway and other youth programs and events in Council District 20.
Johnson	Hudson Guild	135562989	46,000	Funds for academic, educational, and recreational services to young people on the path to success in college and/or in careers.
Johnson	Hudson River Community Sailing, Inc.	261784215	3,000	To support Sail Academy and affordable sailing activities for youth in Council District 3.
Dromm	Humane Education Advocates Reaching Teachers - Humane Living Program	412055310	5,000	To expand Humane Living Program (HLP), an animal welfare, environmental justice, and social justice classroom program, to students and schools in Council District 25.
Коо	Hunter College High School PTA	133236281	3,500	To support purchase of digital music production stations to supplement the music curriculum at Hunter College High School.
Powers	Hunter College High School PTA - Music Teaching Technology	133236281	5,000	Funding will support purchases for music teaching technology for music theory classes.
Salamanca	Hunts Point Alliance for Children - Career Exploration	208503907	10,000	Funding to support the Career Exploration component of youth development programs, including staff time, Career Day and workshops.
Salamanca	Hyde Leadership Charter School - Summer LEAP Program	743162136	10,000	Funding to support the Summer LEAP program.
Lovino	Ice Theatre of New York, Inc New Works and Young Artists	122250204	F 000	Funding to support the Young Artists Series including education and outreach
Levine	Series Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc Family Engagement &	133258301	5,000	components. Funding to support Ifetayo's arts, social justice, youth ensemble, and other intellectual
Cumbo	Personal Development	113027538	10,000	and emotional development programs.
Cornegy	Ifetayo Cultural Arts Academy, Inc Rites of Passage	113027538		Funding to support operational expenses of the Rites of Passage program including staffing.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Yeger	Igud L'Hachzokas Torah	113588991	22,500	Funds will be used for a mentoring program for teenagers and to provide suppers.
				To cover operating costs and programming expenses for homeless young women, who
Deutsch	Imeinu, Inc. dba Rachel's Place	260774611	15,000	have suffered from domestic violence.
				To cover operating costs and programming expenses for homeless young women, who
Yeger	Imeinu, Inc. dba Rachel's Place	260774611	8,000	have suffered from domestic violence.
				Funding will support staffing, materials, space, and operating budget for an evening
				youth athletic program including basketball practice and tournaments and leadership
Chin	Immigrant Social Services, Inc Public School 2M	132689273	5,000	training at Public School 2M.
				Funds will be used to offer youth services in Queens such as SAT Prep, tutoring, and
Ulrich	Indo-Caribbean Alliance, Inc.	272848254	5,000	cultural programming.
				Funds will support the Youth Employment Training program, which will recruit and train
Chin	Indochina Sino-American Senior Citizen Center, Inc.	133584616	4,000	youth in ESOL, computer literacy and job readiness.
				Funding to support civic education and literacy through programs such as Learning
Cumbo	Inquiring Minds Institute, Inc Kid Reporters & Learning Walls	823636328	7,500	Walls, Peacekeepers, Kids' Council, and Kid Reporters.
				To support the Island Kids Summer Camp with costs of programming and activities such
				as swimming, sports, art, science, photography and field trips, publicly noticed through
Kallos	Island Kids, Inc.	133755714	5,000	Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Dromm	Jackson Heights Art Club, Inc Children's Art Program	112688282	5,000	To fund children's art classes and shows, including instructor support and supplies.
	Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, The - Youth		,	To support after-school and summer programming in the areas of artistic expression,
Van Bramer	Programming	111729398	51,000	educational activities and STEM.
Miller	Jamaica Athletic and Learning Center, Inc.	200975215	5,000	Funds will cover educational support services and transportation costs.
Dromm	Jewish Center of Jackson Heights, Inc Youth Programs	111681124	12,500	To provide educational activities for youth, specifically individual piano classes, and group ESL & Citizenship classes, as well as concerts and cultural performances for local youth, as well as supporting costs for operating expenses and staff support.
Ampry-Samuel	Jewish Children's Museum	133798344	8,000	Funds will be used for cost associated with the educational and cultural programs.
Yeger	Jewish Children's Museum	133798344	5,000	Funding to support museum tours with pre and post visit activities as well as crafts.
	Jewish Children's Museum - Cultural & Educational After			Funding will support educational and cultural programs in the museum, as well as other
Cumbo	School Program	133798344	20,000	events targeted for children.
Deutsch	Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, Inc.	273152656	5,000	Funds will be used to provide various support services for at risk youth.
Eugene	Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, Inc.	273152656	5,000	Funding to support operational expenses of programming/service including counseling, educational programs, job placement/work readiness and mentoring.
Menchaca	Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, Inc Youth Program	273152656	5,000	To cover costs associated with recreational activities, sports games, events, health and fitness classes & related services, including facility, staffing and equipment costs.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Science,			
Matteo	Technology, Engineering & Math (STEM)	135562256	14,000	Funds will be used to support the JCC STEM program.
	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc STEM			
Borelli	Program @ South Shore JCC	135562256	10,000	Funds will be used to support an on-going STEM program at the South Shore JCC.
	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc Sunrise Day			Funds will be used to support the JCC's Sunrise Day Camp program in Council District
Borelli	Camp	135562256	10,000	51.
Ulrich	Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc.	112425813	7,500	Funds will be used to support social services coordination.
	Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc			
Richards	Youth Services	112425813	15,000	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
Gionai	Junior Achievement of New York - Financial Literacy	122021020	10.000	Funding to support educational programs focusing on financial literacy, college and work-readiness, and entrepreneurship in Council District 13 schools.
Gjonaj	Junior Achievement of New York - Financial Literacy	133031828	10,000	
Adams	Vielers Vouth Sports Association of Southeast Queens Inc	11200000	г 000	Funds will support programs costs for administration, equipment, fees, travel expenses and space rental.
Adams	Kickers Youth Sports Association of Southeast Queens, Inc.	112988905	5,000	Funding will support expenses related to providing sports, cultural and educational
Miller	Kickers Youth Sports Association of Southeast Queens, Inc.	112988905	10,000	activities to youth.
			,	·
	Kickers Youth Sports Association of Southeast Queens, Inc			
Richards	Laurelton, Springfield Gardens, & Rosedale Soccer League	112988905	10,000	Funds to be used for soccer program in Council District 31.
				Funding to support KC after school programming, including arts classes and High School
Johnson	Kids Creative 404, Inc.	753139502	6,000	Apprenticeship program at Public School 11M.
				To provide funding for Kids Creative's after-school and summer programming at Public
Ayala	Kids Creative 404, Inc Public School 102M	753139502	20,000	School 102M.
				To support Kids Creative after-school and summer arts, music, and theatre education
				programs. Funding will support after-school programming at P.S. 536X in Council
Diaz	Kids Creative 404, Inc Public School 536X	753139502	5,000	District 18.
Rosenthal	Kids Creative 404, Inc Summer Camp	753139502	10,000	Funds support operating expenses for the summer camp.
Lander	Kings Bay YM-YWHA, Inc.	113068515	3,500	Funding to support general operating expenses.
Deutsch	Kings Bay Youth Organization, Inc.	116020722	5,000	Funding for operating costs of youth sporting group; gear, uniforms, trophies, etc.
				Funding to support tennis programming for students ages 5-12 in NYCHA
Cornegy	Kings County Tennis League - NYCHA Tennis Programming	273170420	5,000	developments.
Diaz	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Castle Hill Little League	131623850	10,000	This funding will be to support expenses related to the Castle Hill Little League.
	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Palmaro Clubhouse & Castle Hill			
Diaz	Houses	131623850	30,000	To support teen programming at the Palmaro Clubhouse and Castle Hill Houses.
Diaz	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Public School 36X	131623850	10,000	To support an after-school programming at Public School 36X.
	Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club - Teen Night Center @ Throggs Neck			Funding to support the Teen Night Center at Throggs Neck Houses, to continue to offer
Gjonaj	Houses	131623850	10,000	a wide array of services and programming for youth development.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Richards	KJK Young Scholars, Inc.	472048575	5,000	Funds to be used for tutoring service programming in Council District 31.
				For an anti-bullying seminar for Council District 40 schools giving children self-defense
				skills through proper verbal tactics and Taekwondo training at a school assembly event,
Eugene	Korea Youth Promotion Association of USA, Inc.	161651233	26,000	and to host the NY Open Taekwondo Championships/Korean Cultural Festival.
	Korean American Family Service Center, The - Hodori "Little			Funding will support the Hodori "Little Tigers" Afterschool Program and its operational
Vallone	Tigers" Afterschool Program	133609811	5,000	
				To fund the Hodori Little Tiger Afterschool program, which makes domestic violence
	Korean American Family Service Center, The - Hodori "Little-			prevention and intervention services available to youth and families, including staffing
Коо	Tiger" Afterschool Program	133609811	5,000	and other operational costs.
	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc			To support KCS's Youth Community Action Project (YCAP), which aims to provide youth
Коо	Youth Community Action Program (YCAP)	237348989	5 000	with a wide variety of opportunities to learn and develop through volunteer activities.
KOO		237340303	3,000	Funding to support operating expense costs for community youth athletics
Barron	Kwatny Foundation, Inc Council District 42	810606748	10 000	programming.
Rosenthal	Ladies Who Hoop - Ladies Who Hoop	815365775		Funds support operating expense of young women's basketball league.
Nosemenai	Educes Wile Hoop Educes Wile Hoop	013303773	0,000	Funds support the creation of journals for education programs in Council District 6
Rosenthal	Landmark West!, Inc Preservation Journals	133363655	5.000	public schools.
	Landmark West!, Inc Unabridged Upper West Side History		3,000	Funds support the creation of journals for education programs in Council District 7
Levine	Database	133363655	5.000	public schools.
			3,000	Funding to support Hispanic female high school students through the academic year by
Cumbo	Latinas On The Verge of Excellence Love, Inc.	463732667	5.000	peer-to-peer empowerment and mentorship program.
Rivera	Latinas On The Verge of Excellence Love, Inc.	463732667		Funding will support mentorship program.
Rodriguez	Latino Social Work Coalition and Scholarship Fund	471889899		Funding to support Family Integration program.
011			-,	Funding to support community programming including Homework Assistance, Tutoring,
				Basketball Camp, STEM Programming, Youth Leadership, Stop the Violence and Anti-
Moya	Lefrak City Youth and Adult Activities Association, Inc.	113106422	18.500	Bullying.
- , -	,		-,	Funding to support youth sports programming, introduction of 5-12 years of age to the
Gjonaj	Legacy Volleyball Club, Inc Mini/Youth Volley	453843966	10,000	sport of Volleyball.
				Funding for special needs youth with severe behavioral disabilities to attend
Deutsch	Lenny's Lighthouse, Inc.	260595266	10,000	recreational programming.
				To support the Afterschool & Summer Camp programs for low-income children on the
	Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, Inc After-School & Summer			East Side throughout the academic year with an emphasis on arts education, aquatics,
Kallos	Camp Programs	131628180	15,000	offers specialty camps in dance, drama, music and visual arts, as well as 3 daily meals.
Rivera	Lesskillsanddrills, Inc.	812049833	5,000	Funding will support youth basketball programs in the Lower East Side.
				Funding to support after-school academic computer laboratory enrichment programs
Eugene	Liberty Academic and Sports, Inc.	320304980	20,000	for youth in Council District 40.
				The funds will be used to sustain the free ongoing Youth Immigrant Family Literacy
				Initiative (IFLI) and help cover some operating expenses, including the costs of program
Louis	Life of Hope	205252137	14,000	materials, office supplies.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used to support literacy programming for students and families in Council
Cabrera	Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	15,000	District 14, to improve reading and writing skills.
Espinal	Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	5,000	Funds will be used to support literacy programs in Council District 37.
Levin	Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	4,500	To support LINC's menu of literacy programs in Council District 33.
				Funds will be used to support literacy programming for students and families, to
Rodriguez	Literacy (LINC), Inc.	133911331	5,000	improve reading and writing skills.
	Literacy (LINC), Inc Comprehensive Literacy Model - Council			
Gibson	District 16	133911331	5,000	Funds to support programming and LINC's literacy efforts in Council District 16.
	(1)			
D	Literacy (LINC), Inc Comprehensive Literacy Model - Council	422044224		Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose	District 49	133911331	5,000	the organization's early literacy support in high poverty communities.
				Funding will go towards providing programs to help students, parents, school personnel
	Land laland Cavand Lashing Vavith Lan	442402066	F 000	develop school cultures/communities that foster support, understanding, and respect
Lancman	Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc.	113192966	5,000	for LGBT youth.
C + + i i -l	Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth, Inc LGBT Youth	442402066	F 000	Funds will be used to support a leadership academy for LGBT youth that will train youth
Constantinides	Leadership Program	113192966	5,000	in Queens regarding advocacy.
C + + i - i - i - i	Loukoumi Make A Difference Foundation, Inc., The - Book	465500434	F 000	
Constantinides	Program	465599131	5,000	Funds will be used to support a book distribution and education program for children.
CL:	Lower East Side Conservancy - "A Day In The Life Of An	404407460		To support "A Day In The Life Of An Immigrant Child", an educational field based
Chin	Immigrant Child"	134107463		touring experience for grade school children.
Rivera	Lower East Side Girls Club of New York, Inc., The	133942063	5,000	Funding will support the Girls Club civic engagement for youth programs.
N 4:II o m	Maia Musia International Corporation	261150606	C 000	Funding will support programming for summer camp, jazz festivals, and after school
Miller	Major Music International Corporation	261159606	-	instruction
Moya	Make the Road New York - Education Justice Project	113344389	25,000	Funding to support Education Justice Project. To support the TGNCIQ Justice Project, providing services and education for TGNCIQ
Dromm	Make the Read New York, TCNCIO Justice Project	112244200	12 500	
Dromm	Make the Road New York - TGNCIQ Justice Project Make the Road New York - Youth Power Project	113344389 113344389		immigrant youth. Funding to support Youth Power Project.
Moya	Make the Road New York - Youth Power Project	113344369	25,000	To support the arts-in-education programs, including Literature at Play, FIVE, and
Voc.	Making Books Sing Inc	124201577	F 000	Applied Theater workshops, for schools in Council District 20.
Koo	Making Books Sing, Inc. Making Books Sing, Inc New York City Children's Theater:	134201577	3,000	To support arts-in-education programs including Literature at Play and Applied Theater
Koslowitz	Arts-in-Education Programs	134201577	2 500	Workshops.
KOSIOWILZ	Arts-III-Education Programs	134201377	2,300	workshops.
Levine	Manhattan School of Music - Camp MSM	131656667	5 000	Funding to support the MSM summer music camp programming and activities.
Levine	Mannattan school of Masic Camp Misiwi	131030007		Funds will support additional security and a coach to expand programming in the
Torres	Mary Mitchell Family and Youth Center, Inc Teen Program	133385032		evenings and weekends.
101163	inary whether running and routin center, inc. recirring and	133303032	30,000	Funds to be used to support after school programming and activities, and summer
Holden	Maspeth Town Hall, Inc After School & Summer Programs	237259702	20 000	programs in Council District 30.
11010011	The second of th	23,233,02	20,000	Funds will be used for MIM Foundation S.H.E. Young Women's Leadership
Ampry-Samuel	Mehala Isadora Miller (MIM) Foundation Inc	474913191	5 000	,
pr , Samuel		., .515151	3,000	
Cumbo	, , ,	474913191	5 000	Funding to empower, educate, and reduce sexually risky behavior among youth
Ampry-Samuel Cumbo	Mehala Isadora Miller (MIM) Foundation, Inc. Mehala Isadora Miller (MIM) Foundation, Inc S.H.E. Young Women's Leadership	474913191 474913191		Funds will be used for MIM Foundation S.H.E. Young Women's Leadership programming. Funding to empower, educate, and reduce sexually risky behavior among yout

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used for therapeutic outings and emotional support events for sick
Deutsch	Mekimi	550870419	4,000	children.
				To support operational costs of therapeutic events and outings for patients and
Eugene	Mekimi	550870419	8,000	siblings, while continuing to fight illnesses.
				Funds will be used for therapeutic outings and emotional support events for sick
Lander	Mekimi	550870419	5,000	patients/families.
				To support events and outings for children including transportation, food, and program
Levin	Mekimi	550870419	11,500	expenses.
				Funds will be used for therapeutic events, outings trips and retreats for patients and
Yeger	Mekimi	550870419	14,000	siblings and volunteer training events.
				Funds to support after-school programming in traditional Chinese instruments,
Chin	Mencius Society for the Arts	562343092		workshops and a multi-generational concert.
Rivera	Mencius Society for the Arts - Silk and Bamboo Breeze	562343092	5,000	Funding to support the Chinese Orchestra Music program.
				Funding will cover costs associated with uniforms, equipment, supplies, training, and
Miller	Metropolitan Eagles Sports Club, Inc.	113110973	5,000	transportation.
				Funding will be used for utilities, uniforms, equipment, Annual picnic cost, food, rides
Matteo	Mid Island Little League, Inc.	237032781	5,000	and other event expenses.
				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
				associated with operating the league, including utility, uniforms, equipment and
Rose	Mid Island Little League, Inc.	237032781	5,000	maintenance.
	Midwood Development Corporation - Fee for Service After-			Funding will be used to run and after-school program at P.S. 326K during the school
Louis	school Program at Public School 326	112420752	2,500	
Cabrera	Millennium Dance Company, Inc.	133916131	5,000	Funds for free youth dance classes in Council District 14.
				To support educational workshops at the Children's Magical Garden and event to
Chin	More Gardens! Fund	522415900	5,000	celebrate 20 years of community garden advocacy.
				Funding to support educational programing teaching Holocaust awareness and a
Deutsch	Mosad Harim Levin	113456787	7,500	message of tolerance to all mankind.
Lander	Mosad Harim Levin	113456787	10,000	Funding to support costs to develop, produce, and deliver Project Heart curriculum.
				Funding to support Project H.E.A.R.T. which provides a Holocaust curriculum for
Grodenchik	Mosad Harim Levin - Project H.E.A.R.T.	113456787	2,000	students, including teacher workshops to facilitate programming/presentations.
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc AmPark Teen			Funding will help provide recreational, leadership and computer skill building
Cohen	Center	133622107	40,000	opportunities for teens.
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Baychester			
King	Boys & Girls Club	133622107	20,000	Funds to be used to operate the Baychester Boys & Girls Club.
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Co-op City			
King	Section 5 Teen Center	133622107	20,000	Funds to be used to operate the Co-op City Section 5 Teen Center.
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Edenwald			
King	Cornerstone	133622107	20,000	Funds to be used to operate the Edenwald Cornerstone.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Gun Hill			
King	Cornerstone	133622107	20,000	Funds to be used to operate Gun Hill Cornerstone.
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Parkside			Funds will support youth enrichment programming at the Parkside Cornerstone
Torres	Cornerstone Community Center	133622107	10,000	Community Center.
	Mosholu-Montefiore Community Center, Inc Van Cortlandt			Funding will help provide educational and recreational services for teens in the Teen
Cohen	Village Teen Center	133622107	35,000	Center in Van Cortlandt Village.
Deutsch	Mothers Aligned Saving Kids (MASK), Inc.	113495018	5,000	Funding for drug abuse programming, education and prevention.
				To support and expand capacity of MOUSE Squad programs, which recruit and train
				students in technology and give them professional experiences, at schools in Lower
Chin	Mouse, Inc.	133973196	3,500	Manhattan.
				Funding will go towards the continuation of the MOUSE program in the Council District
Gibson	Mouse, Inc.	133973196	5,000	16.
				To support the Mouse Create and Mouse Design League program for students in
Коо	Mouse, Inc.	133973196	5,000	Council District 20.
Richards	Mouse, Inc.	133973196		Funding to support MOUSE programming and activities in Council District 31
	Mouse, Inc Council District 29 & Junior High School Halsey		,	Funding to provide STEM education in Council District 29 & Junior High School Halsey
Koslowitz	157Q	133973196	3.500	157Q after school.
Lander	Muslim Community Network	753163555		Funding to support MCN's Community Education workshops.
	,		.,	Funds will cover a portion of staff salaries, after school snacks, travel, program supplies
Miller	Muslim Community Network	753163555	5,000	and equipment costs.
Powers	Muslim Community Network	753163555	F 000	Funding will support mentoring for teenage boys and operating expenses for MCN.
Powers	Muslim Community Network - Leadership Development	733103333	3,000	I thing will support mentoring for teerlage boys and operating expenses for wich.
Lovino		753163555	E 000	To curport the youth leadership program for Council District 7 students
Levine	Program	733103333	3,000	To support the youth leadership program for Council District 7 students. Funding to support after school programs: Homework Help, interact and connect with
Dautach	No. Extended Family	472524226	F 000	students through, field trips and educational programs are provided during holidays
Deutsch	My Extended Family	473534326	3,000	when schools are closed.
Dramman	Newsons Community Theodox Inc. Community Venth Browns	F101C7270	10.000	Funding to support the Summer program and the costs associated including musical
Brannan	Narrows Community Theater, Inc Summer Youth Program	510167270	10,000	rights, costumes, equipment and set design.
	Nathan D Allsbrooks Foundation, Inc Basketball Tournament			
Louis	and Scholarship Award and Mentoring program	263492339	5.000	Funds to support Basketball Tournament and Mentoring program for youth.
	National Choral Council, Inc Hunter College			Funding will support year-long vocal/choral music classes to Hunter Elementary and
Powers	Elementary/Middle School	132598476	5.000	Middle School.
Matteo	National Lighthouse Museum	134055215		Funds will be used to support youth educational programs.
			3,000	- Enter the second to support Johan Sandadonal Programmi
				Funding to support Youth Education program, Youth Interfaith Dialogue program, Youth
Eugene	National Youth Organization of Pakistan, Inc.	464052556	5 000	Cultural program, and social services being provided to the immigrant community.
- apenc	Neighborhood Initiatives Development Corporation (NIDC) -	10-1032330	3,000	provided to the mining and social services semb provided to the mining and community.
Torres	After-School Program @ Public School 96X	133110811	25,000	Funds will support an after school program offering academic support at P.S. 96.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Cianai	Neighborhood Initiatives Development Corporation (NIDC) -	122110011	20.000	Finding to account the Dana for Conservation Council District 12
Gjonaj	Prep for Success	133110811	30,000	Funding to support the Prep for Success program in Council District 13.
Deutsch	New American Self Help Jewish Education World	270654876	E E00	Funding to support educational materials including books, smart board for use in providing after-school activities.
Deutsch	New American Sen Help Jewish Education World	270034670	3,300	Funds will be used to cover expenses associated with administering of the Lavelle Prep
Borelli	New Ventures Charter School - Lavelle Prep Test Preparation	472459523	5 000	Test Preparation program.
Borein	The W ventures entired seriosi Euvene Trep reserveparation	772733323	3,000	To support personnel for Youth Education programming, which helps disadvantaged
				children and teens to gain the literacy, math and test-taking skills needed to prepare
Kallos	New York Cares, Inc.	133444193	1,000	for college and the workforce.
	·		,	
				Funding to support College Prep/Readiness training and workshops, including topics
Gjonaj	New York Cares, Inc College Readiness	133444193	5,000	navigating the college application process, financial aid and budgeting.
				To support a child abuse prevention training program for public schools in City Council
Kallos	New York Center for Children, The	954502444	5,000	District 5, publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
				Funding will support the operational costs of beach clean ups, horseshoe crab walks
Rivera	New York City H2O	453860014	5,000	and bio-blitz.
				Funding to provide all schools and students in Council District 14 with free debate
Cabrera	New York City Urban Debate League, Inc.	455249743	10,000	education opportunities year round.
Powers 	New York City Urban Debate League, Inc.	455249743		Funding will support free debate teams and tournaments in Council District 4.
Torres	New York City Urban Debate League, Inc.	455249743	5,000	Funds will support debate education for students in CD15.
Holden	New York City Urban Debate League, Inc Debate League	455249743	5.000	Funds to be used for a debate program in Council District 30.
	New York City Urban Debate League, Inc The Great			
Richards	Debaters!	455249743	10,000	Funding to support debate league programming and activities in Council District 31
			,	0 11 0 0
Borelli	New York Harbor Foundation, Inc.	272918478	5,000	Funds to support programming and activities for schools in Council District 51.
	New York Harbor Foundation, Inc Billion Oyster Project			
Vallone	School Network	272918478	5,000	Funding will support the Billion Oyster Project School Network in Council District 19.
	New York Harbor Foundation, Inc Water Science			Funding will be used to support water science programming at Long Island City High
Constantinides	Programming @ Long Island City High School	272918478	5,000	School.
				The funds will be used to provide free recreational tennis and educational programs for
				beginner and intermediate players, ages 5-18 years, special events, team tennis
Chin	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	237442256	3,500	tournaments and trips.
			_	To provide free recreational tennis and educational programs for beginner and
Diaz	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	237442256	5,000	intermediate players aged 5-18, loan equipment, and special events.
_	L	0074:007		Funding to provide free recreational tennis and educational programs for beginner and
Eugene	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	237442256	5,000	intermediate players in Council District 40.
Lamanna	Nou Verk Iunian Tannia Lagrus III-	227442256	4.000	Funding will support the expenses associated with providing free tennis lessons for
Lancman	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	237442256	4,000	children.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Wiellibei	Legal Name of Organization - Frogram Name	LIIN	Amount	Funding will support NYJTL youth tennis programs, including the purchase of tennis
Rivera	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc.	237442256	10.000	equipment.
				Funding will support the expenses associated with providing free tennis lessons for
Koslowitz	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Children Tennis Program	237442256	10,000	children.
Borelli	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis	237442256	5,000	Funds will be used to support tennis programs for youth in Council District 51.
	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis			
Holden	Programs	237442256	5,000	Funds to be used for tennis clinics in Council District 30.
	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis			
Levine	Programs	237442256	5,000	To fund NYJTL community tennis programs and instruction at P.S. 125M tennis courts.
				Conding will appear from a constituted to miss and advertised an account for harings.
	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis			Funding will support free recreational tennis and educational programs for beginner and intermediate youth players in the district throughout the year. The funds will also
Louis	Programs	237442256	4 000	be used to foot the cost of special events, team tournaments.
Louis	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis	237442230	4,000	be used to root the cost of special events, team tournaments.
Vallone	Programs	237442256	30.000	Funding will be used to provide free recreational tennis and educational programs.
	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis			To fund free Community Tennis & Educational program to NYC youth throughout all
Brannan	Programs	237442256	6,000	five boroughs, primarily serving low-income children of color.
				Funds requested will be used to support expanded day, afterschool, out-of-school time
	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Community Tennis			programming to support academic success, character building, and positive youth
Brannan	Programs - Council District 43	237442256	8,000	development.
King	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Co-op City	237442256	20,000	Funds to be used to operate the Co-op City Community Tennis Programs.
				To provide free recreational tennis and educational programs for beginner and
Koo	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Council District 20	237442256	5,000	intermediate players, at Francis Lewis HS and for residents of Council District 20.
Cradonshik	Now York Junior Tonnis Loogue Ing. Council District 22	227442256	11 000	To fund Community Tonnis and Educational program in Council District 22
Grodenchik	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Council District 23	237442256	11,000	To fund Community Tennis and Educational program in Council District 23.
Richards	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Council District 31	237442256	5,000	Funds to be used for tennis program in Council District 31.
			-,	Funding to support operating expense costs for community tennis sport programming
Barron	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Council District 42	237442256	10,000	in the 42nd CD.
				The funds will be used to provide free tennis programs for players, ages 5-18 years,
				who reside in Council District 5. Equipment will be provided to all participants. Special
Kallos	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Council District 5	237442256		events, team tournaments and trips are a regular part of the program schedule.
Salamanca	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Crotona Park	237442256	20,000	Funds will go to support programming in CD17 - Crotona Park.
Posonthal	Now York Junior Tonnis Loague Inc. Froe Summer Tonnis	227442250	2 000	Funds support froe summer tennis programming and activities
Rosenthal	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Free Summer Tennis	237442256	2,000	Funds support free summer tennis programming and activities. Funds will be used to support out-of-school activities such as homework help,
Constantinides	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Public School 122Q	237442256	5 000	performing arts instruction, and physical education.
Constantinues	INEW TOTA JUINOT TEITHIS LEAGUE, IIIC PUBLIC SCHOOL 122Q	23/442230	3,000	Periorning arts instruction, and physical education.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				The funds will be used to support Sophie Gerson Foundation tennis program at Public
Chin	New York Junior Tennis League, Inc Public School 126M	237442256	3,500	School/Middle School 126M.
Grodenchik	New York Malayalae Sports Club	112970755	10,000	Funding to support operational expenses of youth sports programming and equipment.
				Funding to support family-friendly public events including arts performances and
				fitness programs, geared towards building healthy communities and activating garden
Cornegy	New York Restoration Project	133959056	7,000	
				Funds will be used to support the organization's youth health initiative at public schools
Borelli	New York Road Runners, Inc.	132949483	2,500	in Council District 51.
				Funding to support youth running and fitness programs in schools and afterschool in
Lander	New York Road Runners, Inc.	132949483	3,500	Council District 39
				Funds will used for curriculum materials, equipment, outreach, performance
Matteo	New York Road Runners, Inc.	132949483	2,000	evaluations, for NYRR free school based programs.
				Funding will support running-based youth development and health programs for New
Powers	New York Road Runners, Inc.	132949483	12,000	York City school-aged children.
				The funds will support running and fitness programs for people of all ages and abilities,
Ulrich	New York Road Runners, Inc.	132949483	2,500	especially youth.
	New York Road Runners, Inc Fitness Programs - Council			
Holden	District 30	132949483	5,000	Funds to be used for running and fitness programs at schools in Council District 30.
	New York Road Runners, Inc Open Run & Youth Program			Funds to support free school based fitness program for youth at Midwood High School
Louis	Midwood High School	132949483	2,000	in Council District 45.
	New York Road Runners, Inc Open Run in Manhattan:			
Levine	Inwood Hill Park & Morningside Park	132949483	3,500	To fund program costs for the NYRR Open Run at Morningside Park.
				Funding will be used for curriculum materials, outreach, and performance evaluation
	New York Road Runners, Inc Open Run in Staten Island:			with a goal of increasing participation in the organization's weekly programs in Council
Rose	Silver Lake and Conference House Parks	132949483	5,000	District 49.
				Funding to support afterschool programming via literacy and sports programming at a
Levine	New York Scores - Literacy in Action	134189653	5,000	new Council District 7 school.
Deutsch	New York United Jewish Association, Inc.	262647383	5,000	Funding to support educational and youth programming and activities.
				Funds will support the "Girls Enrichment Program," which provides training and
				recreation in gymnastics, swimming, dance and arts and crafts; funds will also support
Louis	New York United Jewish Association, Inc.	262647383	20,000	the "Back to School Street Fair".
Maisel	Newton Foundation, Inc Newton Foundation	475247240	1,000	To provide assistance to youth and families residing in shelters.
Lander	NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	112697931	7,500	Funding to support NIA general operating expenses of youth programming.
				Funding to support expanded day, after-school, out-of-school time, and summer
Treyger	NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	112697931	10,000	programming for youth in Council District 47.
				Funds will be used for after-school programming to include an array of cultural arts
Yeger	NIA Community Services Network, Inc.	112697931	10,000	enrichment activities and exposure.
Ayala	Northside Center for Child Development, Inc.	131656679	5,000	To provide funding to support Northside's after-school and summer programming.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Northside Center for Child Development, Inc Summer			
Perkins	Program	131656679	10,000	Funding to support the Summer Program for Youth in Council District 9.
	Northwest Bronx Community and Clergy Coalition, Inc Sistas			
Torres	& Brothas United	132806160	10,000	Funds will support the youth organizing efforts of the NWBCCC.
Rivera	Notre Dame School of Manhattan - Summer Camp	131782481	5,000	Funding will support Notre Dame School's summer youth program.
Adams	Novas Track Club, Inc.	113217727	5,000	Funds will support team costs including uniforms, travel expenses, equipment and fees.
Cumbo	Nubian Conservatory of Music - Classical Music Crown Heights	112474844	7,000	Funding to support youth classical music and other educational training.
	ANG GLABATA	450076045	F 000	Funds will be used for staff, training and insurance and to purchase uniforms and
Ulrich	NY Softball, Inc.	453276015		equipment.
Powers	NYC Heat, Inc.	030583002		Funding will support youth basketball programs and operations costs.
Borelli	On Your Mark, Inc Project Teamwork	133128315	5,000	Funds will be used to support On Your Mark's "Project Teamwork" program.
Rose	On Your Mark, Inc Project Teamwork	133128315		The funding will be used to support the recruitment and training of local high school and college students to work with children with developmental disabilities.
Ulrich	One Stop Richmond Hill Community Center, Inc.	680602829	20,000	Funds will be used for youth programming in Council District 32.
Lander	One World Project - Brooklyn Inc	465547200	16 000	Funding to support summer program for teens 11-17 at child care center providing training in teaching for new Spanish-speaking educators.
Lanuel	Offe World Project - Brooklyff file	465547290	16,000	Funding to support High School Equivalency (HSE)/Adult Basic Education (ABE) class;
Cornegy	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	112934620	5 000	providing intensive educational and vocational support services.
corriegy	opportunities for a Better Fornorrow, me.	112334020	3,000	providing interisive educational and vocational support services.
Levin	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc.	112934620	4,500	To support job training and self-sufficiency of foster youth or youth aged out of care.
Gibson	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc OBT's Youth Education Job Training	112934620	5,000	Funds will be used to support youth in OBT's Youth Education Job Training program which provides youth with job and career readiness programming for CD 16, including workshops on networking, public speaking, debate as well as necessary certifications.
	Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow, Inc Public Speaking &			To support Public Speaking and Debate Day for the Youth Education and Job Training
Reynoso	Debate Day	112934620	15,000	program, including a 10-week debate training program for students.
Lander	Orbit Cricket Club, Inc.	462675758	5,000	Funding to support expenses related to booking indoor facilities, purchasing jerseys and equipment, securing permits for outdoor fields and providing refreshments for participants.
Brannan	Our Lady of Perpetual Help Soccer League - Soccer League	111666873	10,000	To fund the costs of uniforms, equipment, field maintenance, and other expenses required in running the soccer program.
Holden	Our Lady of the Miraculous Medal - Basketball Program	111723786	6,000	Funds to be used for operating costs associated with a basketball program including league costs, uniforms and supplies.
Rosenthal	P.S. 75 Parent-Teacher Association, Ltd Afterschool program	133497284	10,000	Funds support the Public School 75M Afterschool program.
Deutsch	Pakistani American Youth Organization, Inc.	474022872	5,000	Funding to provide educational, environmental, cultural, health and sports activities.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will support street cleaning along 8th Avenue and intergenerational work
Menchaca	Parent Child Relationship Association	831900689	5,000	between seniors and their children and grandchildren.
Rodriguez	Per Scholas, Inc.	043252955	5,000	Funding will be used to support the Tech Training Program.
				Funding to support technical training and career readiness training for Council District 7
Levine	Per Scholas, Inc New York Tech Training Program	043252955	5,000	youth.
Powers	Peter Stuyvesant Little League	133700587	12,500	Funding will support operating costs and the purchase of materials and equipment for the Little League.
Diaz	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc.	132707665	10,000	Funding to support Technology 101: Basic Computer Instruction, Using Social Media and Internet Safety programs in Council District 18.
Gjonaj	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc Intergenerational Buddies Program	132707665	5.000	Funding for supervised intergenerational activities, group discussions, community service, family engagement, and support services involving youth.
5,5.1.2,	. 108,0	102707000	3,000	control, running engagement, and support services interning years.
Rivera	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc Plaza South Youth Services	132707665	10,000	Funding to support summer program classes and workshops at Phipps Neighborhoods.
	Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc Saturday Academy Inclusion		,	Funds to be used for the Saturday Academy Inclusion Program for Children with Special
Gjonaj	Program	132707665	10,000	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Perkins	Playing on The Edge Basketball Program, Inc.	800964118		Funding to support Playing On The Edge Basketball program, including equipment, uniforms, referee & tournament costs.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-,,,,,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Salamanca	Point Community Development Corporation, The	133765140	20,000	Funding to be utilized for summer camp programming for local community youth.
				To provide funding to support a sports tournament for youth in Council District 8, including a basketball skill-building clinic followed by games with referees, t-shirts, and
Ayala	Police Athletic League, Inc.	135596811	5,000	awards.
Matteo	Police Athletic League, Inc.	135596811	5,000	Funding to support sports for youth in Council District 50.
Miller	Police Athletic League, Inc.	135596811	5,000	Funding will help operate a Cops and Kids summer program in Council District 27.
Cornegy	Police Athletic League, Inc Cops & Kids - Council District 36	135596811	5,000	Funding to facilitate opportunities for NYPD Officers to connect with community youth via Afterschool, Summer Day Camp, and Teen Center programming.
Rose	Police Athletic League, Inc Cops & Kids Community Engagement Initiative- District 49	135596811	5,000	Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with the organization's after school and summer programming at P.S.44R.
Levine	Police Athletic League, Inc Cops & Kids Community Engagement Initiative- District 7	135596811	3,500	Funding to support Sports Tournament for youth ages at Grant Houses; including a basketball skill-building clinic followed by games with referees, t-shirts and awards.
Kallos	Police Athletic League, Inc Cops & Kids Community Sports Tournament	135596811	5,000	To work with the 17th, 19th, 23rd and 114th precincts to facilitate a day-long Cops & Kids Community Sports Tournament, connecting youth to the police officers in their community as part of a non-confrontational, collaborative atmosphere.
Richards	Police Athletic League, Inc Goldie Maple Academy Beacon	135596811	5,000	Funds to be used for PAL program support at Goldie Maple Academy Beacon.

Council Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Diaz	Police Athletic League, Inc Public School 47X	135596811	10,000	Funding to support sports for youth in P.S. 47X.
Gibson	Police Athletic League, Inc Summer Playstreets	135596811		Funding will go toward Summer Playstreets, which are safe and educational outdoor summer camps for low-income youth. Funds will cover sports equipment and arts and educational supplies to enhance Playstreets in Council District 16.
Torres	Police Athletic League, Inc Webster PAL	135596811	20,000	Funds will support youth-NYPD engagement activities at the Webster PAL.
Rosenthal	Positive Influence, Inc Basketball & Afterschool programs	562519776	20,000	Funds support operating expenses for basketball and afterschool programming. To support after-school and summer programs that promote physical activity, healthy living and academic readiness for elementary, middle school and high school girls in
Ampry-Samuel	PowerPlay NYC, Inc.	134045021	7,000	Council District 41.
Cabrera	PowerPlay NYC, Inc.	134045021		Funding will support Powerplay's yearlong after-school and summer programs serving girls K-12 and for the STARS Citywide Girls Initiative.
Chin	PowerPlay NYC, Inc.	134045021	3,500	Funding will support after-school and summer programs for school-age girls, promoting physical activity, healthy living, and leadership. To support after-school and summer programs that promote physical activity, healthy
Levin	PowerPlay NYC, Inc.	134045021	3,000	living and academic readiness for elementary, middle school and high school girls in Council District 33. Funding to support after-school and summer programs promoting physical activity,
Rivera	PowerPlay NYC, Inc.	134045021	5,000	healthy living and academic readiness for elementary, middle and high school girls in Council District 2.
Matteo	Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc.	463358895	2,500	Funding would support administrative, staffing and operational costs associates with running the organizations after-school drop-in program, and LGBTQ community awareness events.
D	Dride Contag of States Island Inc. CDTO Vouth Decourse	462250005	F 000	To support LGBTQ community awareness events and programs on Staten Island by
Barron	Pride Center of Staten Island, Inc LGBTQ Youth Program Progressive Youths Soccer Club - Sport Programming - Council District 42	463358895 272272990		reaching out to, and serving, LGBTQ youth and allies. Funding to support operating expense costs for community soccer sport programming in the 42nd CD.
Grodenchik	Project Hope-The New Direction, Inc.	113327651	10,000	To provide services, programming and workshops in Council District 23.
Miller	Project Hope-The New Direction, Inc.	113327651	13,000	Funding will support a Youth Leadership & Career Pathway program at Benjamin Franklin High School.
Miller	Project New Yorker Corporation	821375092	5,000	Funding will help provide a digital skills training course for immigrant women.
Lander	Prospect Park Baseball Association, Inc.	261340053	5,000	Funding to support league costs including umpires and/or equipment or supplies. Funding to support operating costs for the club including equipment, uniforms,
Lander	Prospect Park Youth Running Club, The	272124967	5,000	registration and facility use, and/or travel costs.
Gjonaj	Providence Rest - Resident Feeding Program	131740301		Funds to train Bronx high school students to assist in the feeding of nutritionally vulnerable residents with dementia.
Perkins	Publicolor, Inc.	133912768	20,000	Funding to support the Wadleigh Secondary School Paint Club.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
D	Dublicates to Mark Chara Callega Dava Davarancia	122012760	F 000	Funding will support Next Steps College and career preparation programming in Council
Powers	Publicolor, Inc Next Steps College Prep Programming	133912768	5,000	District 4.
Ampry-Samuel	Purelements: An Evolution in Dance	205332584	10,000	Funds will be used for COAR - Center of Artistic Refinement programming.
				Funding to support after school support services for children, from homework
Cumbo	Q Kingdom Ministries, Inc MACADEMY School	113201956	10,000	assistance to computer and tutoring lessons.
				To support a youth baseball program. Funding will be used to pay for sports equipment,
Reynoso	Quebradillas Baseball Organization, Inc.	450491693	7,500	educational/training materials and umpire costs.
		440075500	24.000	To support a Year Round Teen Center which provides athletics and dance activities
Koslowitz	Queens Community House, Inc Evening Teen Center	112375583		during evening hours.
Moya	Queens Community House, Inc Evening Teen Center	112375583	14,500	Funding to support the Evening Teen Center.
Dromm	Queens Community House, Inc Generation Q	112375583	12,500	To support operating expenses of the center and programming/services for LGBTQ
Diomin	Queens Community House, Inc Pomonok After School	112373363	12,300	Funding to support QCH Pomonok After School program: Extended hours for working
Lancman	Program	112375583	46.500	parents till 7PM.
			.0,000	Funding to support operation expenses associated with after-school and summer camp
Lancman	Queens Community House, Inc Pomonok Summer Camps	112375583	8,000	programming.
	Queens Law Associates Not-For-Profit Corporation - Youth			
Richards	Justice Court	270364845	15,000	Funds to be used for youth justice court.
Lancman	Queens Long Island Basketball, Inc.	462790519	5,000	Funding will go to organizing clinics, trainings and tournaments to help its participants learn the game of basketball in a competitive and recreational controlled environment.
				Funding to support weekly instrumental, vocal and music theory sessions using project
Cornegy	Quest Youth Organization, Inc.	550858436	5,000	based learning activities.
				Funding to support weekly instrumental, voice, and theory lessons and other operating
Cumbo	Quest Youth Organization, Inc Youth Cultural Jazz Experience	550858436	5,000	
Vallone	Raider Youth Football, Inc Youth Athletic Program	200111495	E 000	Funding will cover costs for safety equipment, insurance, registration, transportation, awards, uniforms and other operational expenses.
valione	Raider Toutil Football, Inc Toutil Athletic Flogram	200111495	3,000	To help fund general operations for free after-school program for students in Hell's
Johnson	Rauschenbusch Metro Ministries, Inc.	133859713	3 500	Kitchen.
		1000007.10	3,555	Funding will support costs relating to the purchase of supplies and equipment for
Vallone	RC Church St. Andrew Avellino - Sports Program	116325086	5,000	sports programming.
			-	The funds will be used for the purpose of staging a musical theater production and
Vallone	RC Church St. Andrew Avellino - The Andrean Players	111635086	5,000	related expenses.
Yeger	Reach for the Stars Learning Center - Music Therapy	203042280		Funds will be used to defray the costs associated with Music Therapy programming.
Levin	Reach Out and Read of Greater New York, Inc.	134080045	3,000	Funds will support literacy services and early education in medical settings.
Torres	Reach Out and Read of Greater New York, Inc.	134080045	10,000	Funds will support free book distributions and literacy services in medical settings.
Rosenthal	Reaching for the Arts, Inc Music Programs in schools	474334584	5,000	Funds support operating expenses for afterschool music programs for schools in Council District 6.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Levin	READ 718, Inc.	464080472	5,000	To support one-on-one educational tutoring for students.
A 1	Donal All Control of	124004062	F 000	Funds will support materials, curriculum, books and tutors for programming in Council
Adams	Read Alliance, Inc.	134091062	5,000	District 28.
Constantinides	Reading 4 Smiles, Inc Literacy Program	272368964	3 500	Funds will be used to support literacy programs for youth in Queens
Levin	Recess Activities, Inc.	271109399		To support court-involved youth and creative programming.
LCVIII	Recreational Inner-City Sports & Education (R.I.S.E.) - Middle	271103333	3,000	Funds will support sports equipment, uniforms, training materials, and programming
Adams	School 72Q	113168473	5,000	costs at Middle School 72Q.
Additis	301001720	113100473	3,000	To help cover operational and programming costs associated with the Youth Leaders
Menchaca	Red Hook Initiative, Inc Youth Leaders Program	203904662	20,000	Program and Local Leaders program.
ivierichaca	Red Hook illitiative, ilic Toutil Leaders Flogram	203904002	20,000	To fund staffing and program materials and supplies for TREA, a program run for teens
				by teens, to talk about issues that relate to their lives and that help improve inter-
Dromm	Renaissance Charter School, The - TREA	113550391	E 000	group relations in their neighborhoods.
Didilili	Reliaissance Charter School, The - TREA	113330391	3,000	Funding to support youth programs that promote civic engagement with a special focus
Gionai	Renaissance Youth Center	124122420	10.000	on Council District 13.
Gjonaj	Reliaissance foutil Center	134122438	10,000	on council district 13.
				Funds will be used to new for Tickirts, Tranking, Whistles, Souwenies, incurance and
N 4 - 4 4	Dish and Millia Managarial Front Log. The	422040276	F 000	Funds will be used to pay for T-shirts, Trophies, Whistles, Souvenirs, insurance and
Matteo	Richard Willis Memorial Fund, Inc., The	133949376	5,000	rental of the facility for the Richard Willis Memorial 3 on 3 Tournament.
				Funds will be used to help pay for venue rental, theatrical rights, costumes, scenery and
Brannan	Ridge Chorale, Inc Musical Theater Programs	116264993	10,000	other production costs.
	Ridgewood Glendale Middle Village Maspeth Little League -			Funds to be used for operating expenses of the Little League including the purchase of
Holden	Little League	900147560	5,000	supplies, equipment and uniforms.
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Creative Arts			
Espinal	Programming - 37 Council District	112453853	10,000	Funding will be used to support creative arts in the 37 Council District.
	Riseboro Community Partnership, Inc Recreational			
Espinal	Programming - 37 Council District	112453853		Funds will be used to support recreational programming in the 37 Council District.
Levin	Rising Ground, Inc.	131860451	3,000	To support teen services programming.
				To support environmental educational programming, including staff to facilitate
				student field trips, on the historic steamship Lilac, a non-profit located on Pier 25 in
Chin	River Project, Inc., The	133398150	5,000	Manhattan.
				Funding to support Wetlab Look-Ins, a free after school educational program for Pier 40
Johnson	River Project, Inc., The - Wetlab Look-Ins	133398150	7,000	at Houston Street.
	River Project, Inc., The - Wetlab Look-Ins & Marine Science			
Levine	Event Series	133398150	5,000	To fund the marine science lab and related events.
				Funding will help provide recreational, cultural and social opportunities for low income
Cohen	Riverdale Community Center, Inc.	132899410	25,000	youth.
				Funding will help provide recreational and social opportunities for teens to allow them
Cohen	Riverdale Neighborhood House, Inc.	131740024	50,000	to contribute positively to the community.
				Funds will support afterschool programming including leadership training, educational
Adams	Rochdale Village Social Services, Inc Youth Project	113397470	45,000	and culturally rewarding trips
Ulrich	Rockaway Artists Alliance, Inc.	113217121	20,000	Funds will be used to support after-school programs.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
		444666220	F 000	Funding to support youth sports programming including CYO registration expenses,
Van Bramer	Roman Catholic Church of Corpus Christi	111666228	5,000	basketball supplies, uniforms and to maintain the facility.
Constantinides	Roman Catholic Church of Corpus Christi - Basketball League	111666228	5,000	Funds will be used to defray the costs of the basketball league.
	Roman Catholic Church of Our Lady Queen of Martyrs - Youth			Funds will assist with general operating expenses for youth programming as well as
Koslowitz	Programs	111687469	6,000	providing the supplies and transportation expenses.
	Roman Catholic Church of Saint Bernard, The - St. Bernard			To provide materials, supplies and other needs necessary for youth basketball sports
Maisel	Basketball	530196617	5,000	programming.
	Roman Catholic Church of St. Margaret - Maggie's Little			Funds to be used to support operating expenses associated with theatre production
Holden	Theatre	111723800	5,000	including cost of performance/copyrights, stage equipment and prop purchases.
				Funds to be used for operational expenses including equipment purchases, referee
Holden	Roman Catholic Church of St. Margaret - St. Margaret's Sports	111723800	8,000	costs, outreach, uniforms and gym rentals.
l	Roman Catholic Church of the Holy Child Jesus in the Borough			
Ulrich	of Queens in the City of New York - Teen Drama Group	111639802		Funding to support Teen Drama Group programs and activities.
Grodenchik	Ronald McDonald House of Long Island, Inc.	112764747		Funding to support operational expenses of programming and services.
Koslowitz	Ronald McDonald House of Long Island, Inc.	112764747	7,000	Funds will support facility operating expenses.
				Funding will cover costs associated with Football and Cheerleading Camp, including
Miller	Rosedale Jets Football Association	113401835	6,000	transportation, supplies, equipment and meals.
Richards	Rosedale Little League Baseball, Inc.	521251209	20,000	Funds to support Rosedale Little League Baseball program in Council District 31.
Lancman	Row New York, Inc.	113632924		Funding to support programming in public schools in Council District 24.
Brannan	Row New York, Inc Row Programs - Council District 43	113632924	5,000	Funding to support programming in public schools in Council District 43.
				Purpose of funds will be utilized to provide services to youth for seeking services for
Louis	Rugby Deliverance Tabernacle - Youth Programming	113304088	5.000	GED review and testing, basic computer training, mentoring and counseling.
	30.7		-,	Funds to be used to support operating expenses of the summer program including
Holden	Sacred Heart Catholic Academy of Glendale - Summer Program	812780414	5,000	supplies and materials for programs, activities and services.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-	Funds to be used to support the youth sports program including the cost of uniforms,
Holden	Sacred Heart Youth Program - Youth Sports Program	111666876	6,000	equipment, league costs, officials and facilities.
				Funding to support after-school information and preventive education workshops for
Levine	SAFE Foundation, Inc.	260102131	5,000	children and parents in public schools.
Vallone	Saint Mary's Hospital for Children - Farm-to-Table Program	111679599	5,000	Funding will support the Farm to Table program and associated expenses.
	,		,	Funding to operate a character-building basketball league for male teenagers and
Brannan	Salvation Army, The - Bay Ridge Basketball League	135562351	10,000	young adults in Council District 43.
			_	Funds will support arts, recreation, and STEM enrichment programming for grades K
Koslowitz	Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	113071518	20.000	through 5 in after-school programs at Public School 220Q and Public School 206Q.

Council	Local Name of Organization Browns Name	FINI	Amazont	Duran and of Free da
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds Funds will support a wide variety of activities designed to provide enrichment activities
	Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc Services For Children With			to children, adolescents, and young adults diagnosed with Autism Spectrum Disorder
Vallone	Autistic Spectrum Disorder	113071518	10 000	and their family support systems.
valione	Autistic spectrum disorder	1130/1316	10,000	
	SCAN-New York Volunteer Parent-Aides Association, Inc East			To provide funding to support the East Harlem Youth Leadership and Empowerment
Ayala	Harlem Youth Leadership	132912963	5,000	Council comprised of various housing developments and programs run by SCAN.
Ayulu	SCAN-New York Volunteer Parent-Aides Association, Inc	132312303	3,000	Council comprised of various housing developments and programs run by Sexiv.
Perkins	WISH - LGBTQ Program	132912963	10 000	Funding to support the WISH - LGBTQ program.
Cornegy	SCO Family of Services - Council District 36	112777066		Funding to support the Parent-Child Home Program in Council District 36.
cornegy	See Fairing of Services Council District 50	112777000	0,500	Tunding to support the Furent Clinu Home Frogram in Council District 50.
	SCO Family of Services - Family Dynamics Beacon Community			Funding to support academic/educational, arts/culture, health/wellness programming
Cornegy	Center	112777066	10 000	and special events at Family Dynamics Beacon Community Center.
comegy	Center	112777000	10,000	and special events act annity bynamics beacon community center.
				To fund educational and vocational programming emphasizing targeted support for
Dromm	SCO Family of Services - LGBTQ Youth Program	112777066	5 000	LGBTQ youth in foster care as they pursue educational and vocational goals.
	and the second s	112777000	3,000	Funding to support program enhancements such as the youth basketball tournament
				for middle and high schoolers, adult fitness aerobic & weight training classes and the
Cornegy	SCO Family of Services - Middle School 35K	112777066	5.000	Work Study Initiative.
Matteo	Seamen's Society for Children and Families	135563010		Funds will be used to help support the tutoring program.
				6 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 -
	Seamen's Society for Children and Families - Forward Through			Funds will support the administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with
Rose	Education Plus	135563010	5.000	the organization's Forward Through Education after school tutoring program.
			-,	0 01 0
				Funding to support general operating expenses associated with the Community
Rodriguez	Seven Stories Institute	383713884	5,000	Bookshop, including facilities/space costs, staff support, programming and activities.
			,	Funding to support children's library which is free of charge to all, and open to the
Deutsch	Shaare Zion Congregation	111735956	5,000	entire community.
			-	Funding will cover costs for uniforms, equipment, supplies, tournament entry costs,
Vallone	Shannon Gaels Gaelic Football Club - Youth Athletic Program	272354756	5,000	space rental, insurance and various other expenses.
				Funds to enrich programming Community Youth Center located in Jamaica; including
				counseling and support, educational and job readiness workshops, college discovery
Lancman	Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc.	133709095	5,000	programs, LGBTQ support groups, plus arts and media activities.
				Funding to support comprehensive youth civic engagement and social action
	Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc			programming at Urban Assembly School, including hands-on workshops, seminars, and
Levine	Afterschool Program @ Middle School 286M	133709095	5,000	training.
				Funding will support comprehensive youth civic engagement and social action
	Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc Jamaica			programs at the center, including hands-on workshops that bring in local leaders and
Miller	Youth Drop In Center	133709095	5,500	experts, a youth leadership council, and training for both youth and staff.

Council		F181		2
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Divore	Sixth Street Community Comton	122204610	г 000	Funding will support the Sixth Street Youth programs after school and summer
Rivera	Sixth Street Community Center	133204618 113375393		program. To provide after-school programming through the Art Ready program.
Levin	Smack Mellon Studios, Inc. Society for Haitian Research, Inc Community Empowerment	1133/3393	5,000	Funding will support a radio program, which helps participants acquire the necessary
				skills needed to conduct a discussion in a professional manner and to be able to
Louis	and Youth Development through civic education radio	113439457	F 000	l ·
Louis	programs Society of the Third Street Music School Settlement - Campos	113439457	5,000	interact with other young listeners on youth issues.
Rivera	Plaza II	135596825	E 000	Funding to provide music instruction programming at Campos Plaza Cornerstone.
Rivera	Society of the Third Street Music School Settlement - Third	155590625	3,000	Funding to provide music mistraction programming at Campos Plaza Cornerstone.
Rivera	Street Music School	135596825	2 000	Funding will support Third Street Music School's programming in Council District 2.
Vallone	Songs of Love Foundation	113314191		Funding will support operating costs to run the Songs of Love program.
Koo	South Asian Council for Social Services	113632920		To support operating costs for youth internship and leadership programs.
KOO	South Asian Fund for Education, Scholarship and Training-	113032920	3,000	Funds will be used to support literacy programming (ESL/ESOL) and training which
Constantinides	SAFEST - Scholarship Program	472984997	5 000	serves South Asian youth in Queens.
Grodenchik	South Asian Youth Action, Inc.	133943630		Funds to support after-school programming in Council District 23.
Groderichik	South Asian Touth Action, Inc.	133343030	0,300	To support leadership programming to South Asian youth (e.g. Desi Girls, Desi Men's
Van Bramer	South Asian Youth Action, Inc.	133943630	5 000	Society, ARISE).
Lander	South Asian Youth Action, Inc Public School 230K	133943630		Funding to support After-school programming at P.S. 230K.
Lariaci	Journ Asian Tourn Action, Inc. Tubic School 250K	133343030	9,300	To provide tutoring, college advisement, SAT prep and college visits to high school
Koslowitz	South Asian Youth Action, Inc SAYA Leadership	133943630	10 000	youth in Council District 29.
KO3IOWITZ	South Asian routh Action, Inc. SATA Leadership	133343030	10,000	To fund academic support, leadership development, college readiness and enrichment
Dromm	South Asian Youth Action, Inc Youth Program	133943630	9 750	opportunities.
Diomin	Journal Pour Necton, Inc. Pour Program	155545050	3,730	To provide funds to support recreational soccer programming for Mott Haven youth at
Ayala	South Bronx United, Inc.	264064041	10 000	Patterson Park.
Ayala	Journ Bronx Officed, Inc.	204004041	10,000	i accessor i ark.
				The funds will go towards the cost of running the SBU Academy, a youth development
				program serving at-risk and immigrant youth in through education, mentoring,
Gibson	South Bronx United, Inc SBU Academy	264064041	5.000	leadership, and soccer programming in Council District 16.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-,	To support SASF summer and/or after-school programming, serving the youth in grades
Diaz	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	5,000	Kindergarten to 12th Grade in Council District 18.
			,	Funding will be used to provide SASF's summer and school year healthy sports fitness
Eugene	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	5,000	programming serving youth in Council District 40.
			·	To help extend and enrich SASF summer and school year healthy sports & fitness
Grodenchik	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	7,500	programming.
	·			
Коо	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	5,000	To support SASF summer and/or after-school programming in Council District 20.
Lancman	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	4,000	To support SASF summer and / or after-school programming in Council District 24.
				To support free sports programming for students in the SASF free summer program in
Levin	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	3,000	Council District 33.

Council	Local Name of Organization Dungram Name	EIN	Amount	Durings of Funds
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds Funds will be used to support SASF summer and/or after-school programming, serving
Matteo	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	5 000	the youth in grades kindergarten to 12th grade.
Matteo	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, inc.	113112033	3,000	Funds will be used to support Sports and Arts in Schools (New York Edge) summer
Vallone	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.	113112635	10 000	and/or after-school programming.
Valione	Sports and the smooth roundation, me.	113112033	10,000	Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc After School &			associated with operating SASF summer and/or after-school programming, serving the
Rose	Summer Camps	113112635	5.000	youth citywide.
	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc After School		-,	Funding to support After-School programming and Summer Camps for Council District 7
Levine	Programs & Summer Camps	113112635	3,500	students and residents.
				Funding to support the expansion and enhancement of summer and school year
	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc Afterschool and			programming; including increasing the amount of tournaments, sports leagues and
Koslowitz	Summer Camp	113112635	7,000	fitness services in Council District 29.
	Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc After-School and			Funds will extend and enrich SASF summer and school year healthy sports fitness
Louis	Summer Camps	113112635	4,000	programming serving the youth of the district.
Barron	Sports Oriented Nurturing Youth Partnership, Inc.	453162464	5,000	Funds will be used to support community youth programming in the 42nd CD.
				Funds will be used to maintain the baseball field (including fence repair, infield clay
				replacement, drainage repairs, seeding and thatching of grass field sprinkler system
Yeger	St. Athanasius Youth Program, Inc.	112773596	18,000	repairs; etc.). As well as to purchase baseball / basketball / softball uniforms.
				Funds will be used to defray the operating cost of youth athletic programs including but
Treyger	St. Athanasius Youth Program, Inc Athletic Programs	112773596	25,000	not limited to field maintenance and the purchase of equipment and uniforms.
				Funding to support the purchase of new uniforms and/or sports equipment and
Brannan	St. Ephrem Youth Program, Inc Flag Football & Basketball	113210176	10,000	supplies to continue successful program operations.
				Funds will be used to support youth development through the employment of sports
Treyger	St. Finbar Roman Catholic Church - Youth Programming	111631812	5,000	and recreation, movies, discussion and social interaction.
	St. Joseph's School for the Deaf - Children's Aid Saturday			Funding for the transportation costs associated with supporting participation in the
Gjonaj	Program	131790748	5,000	Children's Aid Saturday Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children and Teens.
N . 11	St. Luke's Roman Catholic Church, Inc Youth Athletic	444054060	F 000	
Vallone	Program	111954969	5,000	Funding will be used for expenses related to running the youth athletic programs.
	Ca. Nickalan of Talamaina	444744070	7.500	Funding will defray costs of youth sports programming including league costs, team
Lancman	St. Nicholas of Tolentine	111714878	7,500	uniforms and equipment, as well as other operating expenses.
				To support "Connect for Success, an attendance intervention program offered in
				partnership with The High School for Enterprise, Business and Technology (EBT), Brooklyn. Services include: attendance monitoring; counseling; documentation and
Revnoso	St. Nick's Alliance Corporation - Connect for Success	510192170	10,000	
Reynoso	St. Wick's Amance Corporation - Connect for Success	2101321/0	10,000	Journeach.
Levin	St. Vincent's Services, Inc.	111631823	3 500	To support services guiding foster youth towards permanency and sustainable living.
Levin	or Autrent o octained, inc.	111031023	3,500	To support services guiding roster youth towards permanency and sustainable living.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	St. Vincent's Services, Inc Compass Program @ Public School			
Brannan	102K & McKinley Junior High School Beacon Program	111631823	5,000	Funding to support the Compass Program at P.S. 102K & the McKinley Beacon program.
	Stanley M. Isaacs Neighborhood Center, Inc Learning			To support The Learning Academy and the Youth Employment and Education Services
Kallos	Academy & Youth Employment Services	132572034		(YES), publicly noticed through Council District 5 monthly newsletter and website.
Matteo	Staten Island Baseball Old Timers Association, Inc.	134033266	5,000	Funds will be used to purchase uniforms and equipment for summer clinics.
				Funds will be used to provide free ice skating and hockey instructions to Staten Island
Matteo	Staten Island Ice Hockey Association, Inc.	132939069		Youth.
Matteo	Staten Island Recreational Association, Inc.	133716944	7,000	Funds will be used to support the cost of equipment and therapy horses.
				Funding to support various services including general operating cost, rent, sports
Matteo	Staten Island Sports Hall of Fame, Inc.	133833390		programs, museum/educational programs, and history/preservation of sports.
Matteo	Staten Island United Federation Baseball League, Inc.	200007086	5,000	Funds will be used for uniforms and equipment.
Borelli	Staten Island Youth Soccer League, Inc.	320048308	7,500	Funds will be used to support league activities at soccer fields in Council District 51.
Levin	STREB, Inc.	133268549	7,000	To support the Teen Action Club and the Tween Action Club.
	Strycker's Bay Neighborhood Council, Inc The Commons			
Rosenthal	Afterschool program	131943516	5,000	Funds support afterschool programming at The Commons.
	Sunnyside Community Services, Inc Cornerstone Community			To support the Cornerstone Community Center at Woodside Houses, pre-kindergarten
Van Bramer	Center @ Woodside Houses	510189327	40,000	program, and after-school program for students.
				To support operating expenses of youth swim programming, including pool rental,
Dromm	Swim Strong Foundation, Inc.	371526132	7,750	instructors, insurance and equipment.
				Funding to support provision of free swimming instruction and water safety
Grodenchik	Swim Strong Foundation, Inc.	371526132	5,500	programming.
Ulrich	Swim Strong Foundation, Inc.	371526132	5,000	The funds will be used to support free swimming lessons for young students.
Vallone	Swim Strong Foundation, Inc Swim & Water Safety	371526132	5,000	Funding will support expenses related to running the swim and water safety programs.
	Swim Strong Foundation, Inc Swim Strong Foundation Swim			
Louis	Program	371526132	3,000	Funds to support "Learn to Swim" and "Water Safety Program" classes.
				Funding to support operational, programming expenses associate with the heavily
Johnson	TADA! Theatre and Dance Alliance, Inc.	133311294	6,000	discounted tickets to weekend matinees for families in Council District 3.
				To support musical theater programming that is accessible to children and families
Levin	TADA! Theatre and Dance Alliance, Inc.	133311294	3,500	from all walks of life.
Powers	TADA! Theatre and Dance Alliance, Inc.	133311294		Funding will support general operating costs at TADA!
		İ		Funds will be used for operational, administrative and programmatic costs for the
				Fruitus will be used for operational, administrative and programmatic costs for the

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Ampry-Samuel	Tallom Foundation, Inc Becoming the Best of Me	475194522	5,000	Funding will support the "Becoming the Best of Me" programming.
ļ. ,	,		-,	Funding will support free community dance programming in Council District 14. This
				funding will also support dance performances in various community events in Council
Cabrera	Tanima Productions, Inc.	133780465	5,000	District 14.
			-	To provide funding support for out-of-school STEAM programming for children with
Levin	Tech Kids Unlimited, Inc.	462451747	5,000	autism to learn coding and computer skills.
	Temple Sholom of Flatbush, Inc Temple Sholom Youth			To support youth programming for the community. Funds will be used for the purchase
Maisel	Program	111875161	5,000	of supplies and equipment needed to provide activities.
				To support programming that provides informational resources for parents and
				schools; environmental programs that support sustainable living; and community
Levin	Town Square, Inc.	562489014	8,000	building events.
				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Rose	Truck's Roundball Classic	611676852	5,000	associated with operating competitive basketball team for youth 8 to 18.
Chin	Two Bridges Neighborhood Council, Inc.	136222626	5,000	To support free youth athletic program and SAT program for Two Bridges youth.
				Funding to support Two Bridges Towers year-round standards-based Science,
				Technology, Engineering Math (STEM) programming for students to explore the New
Chin	Two Bridges Neighborhood Council, Inc.	136222626	5,000	York City watershed.
Richards	UMOJA Network for Young Men, Incorporated	800749431	5,000	Funds to be used for programmatic support.
				Funds will be used for operational costs for public speaking courses for students with
Deutsch	Union of Orthodox Jewish Congregations of America	135623717	10,000	learning and developmental disabilities.
				Funding to support operational costs associated with providing programming in Council
Borelli	United Activities Unlimited, Inc.	132921483	45,000	District 51.
				Funding will used to support STEM programming including staff support, supplies,
Matteo	United Activities Unlimited, Inc.	132921483	35,000	software and general operating expenses.
	United Activities Unlimited, Inc Arlington Community Youth			Funded include additional staffing and enrichment supplies for after school and teen
Rose	Program	132921483	5,000	programming.
	United Activities Unlimited, Inc Mariner's Harbor Community			Funds will be utilized to cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Rose	Night Center/PS 18 support	132921483	25,000	associated with the PS 44 Teen Night Center & Saturday Night Lights (Mariner's Harbor)
				Funds will be used for operational costs of community youth programming, purchase of
Ulrich	United Bangladeshi American Youth Association, Inc.	261548920	,	equipment and insurance.
Miller	United Black Men of Queens Foundation, Inc.	112623993	20,000	The funds will support the mentoring program and operating costs.
Richards	United Black Men of Queens Foundation, Inc.	112623993	5,000	Funding to support the mentorship program and associated activities in the Rockaways.
				Funds will be used to support a Youth Leadership Development program which includes
				classes of Chinese, SAT, Civic Engagement, basketball clinic, painting, lion dance and
Treyger	United Chinese Association of Brooklyn	371469112	30,000	karate.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be used to support a Youth Development program. The program includes a
	United Chinese Association of Brooklyn - Youth Development			Youth Basketball Clinic and weekend classes of: karate, Chinese, SAT, Lion Dance and
Yeger	Program	371469112	10,000	Painting.
	United Military Veterans of Kings County, Inc Memorial Day			
Brannan	Parade	453759477	7,500	To help defray the cost of high schools that march in the annual Memorial Day Parade.
Matteo	United States Wallball Association, Inc.	453569022	5,000	Funds will be used for staffing and general operating expenses as it relates to organizing free Summer public handball and basketball tournaments/clinics at Gen. Douglas MacArthur Park located in Council District 50.
				To provide youth and teen sports activation in public parks. Funding will be utilized for
_	United States Wallball Association, Inc NYC Public Parks -			equipment, staffing and general operating expenses related to organizing handball and
Rose	Youth Sports Activation	453569022	5,000	basketball competitions.
				Funds to support workshops on anti-bullying, cyber-security, race-relations, anti-drug
Rose	Unity Games, Inc The 2020 Unity Games	202104637	5,000	and anti-opioid workshops, and general health and wellness.
	University Settlement Society of New York, Inc Beacon			Funding to support Beacon Programming including educational and recreational
Rivera	Soccer Program	135562374	10,000	enrichment activities.
Ayala	UpBeat NYC, Inc.	272232366	5,000	To provide funding for UpBeat NYC's after-school music education in Mott Haven.
Rodriguez	Uptown Stories, Inc.	465277811	5,000	Funding will support operational expenses including staff support, facilities and consumable supplies.
Rodriguez	Uptowns Team Dreamers - Title IX Girls Team	831961757	10,000	To provide funding support for the Title IX Girls Team - community coaches training programs.
Levine	Uptowns Team Dreamers - Title IX Girls Team (Girls Rock)	831961757	10,000	To fund the Team Dreamers program for District 7 youth.
Salamanca	Urban Health Plan, Inc Club TIA	237360305	10,000	Funding to support Club TIA for youth events, activities and programming.
Salamanca	Urban Health Plan, Inc Improving Child Literacy Program	237360305	5,000	Funding to support the purchase of children's books for pediatric department patients.
Ayala	Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc.	132969182	10,000	To provide funding to supplement supportive services for justice-involved youth.
Cabrera	Urban Youth Alliance International, Inc Youth Community Events	132969182	5,000	Funding will support youth related community events.
	USA-Mali Charitable Association of New York - Afterschool			
Levine	Program @ Public School 4M	261805327		To support arts and cultural programming at P.S.4M.
Perkins	Utopia Children's Center, Inc.	131624243		Funding to provide Utopia Children's Center Program Support.
Perkins	Utopia Children's Center, Inc Literacy Program	131624243		Funding to support the Children's Literacy Program.
Richards	UYFL Foundation, Inc Rockaway Ravens	460605113	10,000	Funds to be used for Rockaway Ravens football team.
Rose	UYFL Foundation, Inc Youth Mental Health and Obesity Program	460605113	5,000	Funding will support administrative, staffing and operational costs associated with the organization's health awareness, anti-bullying, and mentor programs and workshops.
	Variety Boys and Girls Club of Queens, Inc After School			Funding will be used to support out of school activities for children at the Variety Boys
Constantinides	Programs	116014770	5,000	and Girls club.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Variety Boys and Girls Club of Queens, Inc Out of School			Funds will be used to support out-of-school activities such as homework help,
Constantinides	Program	116014770	19,500	performing arts instruction, and physical education.
				Funds will be used for athletic, educational, and community based programs in the
Matteo	Varsity Club of Staten Island, Inc.	133993270	3,000	form of awards, clinics, and hands on training.
				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
Rose	Varsity Club of Staten Island, Inc Youth Program	133993270	5,000	associated with the provision of athletic, educational, and community based programs.
Rivera	Vision Urbana, Inc Empire Mentorship Initiative	133848575		Funds will provide support for Vision Urbana's Empire Mentorship Initiative.
	VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired - Youth			Funding to support programming/services for blind youth with a focus in Council
Gjonaj	Programming - Council District 13	131624210	5,000	District 13.
				Funding to Support Youth Services Department works with blind youth up to age 22 to
1	VISIONS/Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired - Youth			teach daily living and mobility skills along with pre-vocational and work readiness
Cornegy	Services	131624210	5,000	training.
				Funding to support operating expense costs for community programming in the 42nd
Barron	Vocal Village, Inc.	821638218	5,000	CD.
				Funding to support operating expenses associated with Music Therapy and Yoga
Borelli	Volunteers of America - Greater New York, Inc.	581959781	10,000	programming and services in Council District 51
	Wake-Eden Community Baptist Church - Wake-Eden Christian			
King	Academy	133080758	10,000	Funds to be used to operate youth workshops and community activities
				Funding to support tennis programming including equipment, tournament training,
Rodriguez	Washington Heights Tennis Association, Inc.	133950591	10,000	transportation and insurance.
D :	MA TO STATE OF THE	424255067	5 000	
Rivera	Waterfront Alliance, Inc Estuary Explorers	134355067	5,000	Funding will be used to support the Estuary Explorers program in Council District 2.
				To support the Open Waters Initiative for citywide advocacy, planning, and public
M. II.	Mark for Alliana Landon Mark I was to the	424255067	F 000	programming partnership in community groups to inform design of new publicly
Kallos	Waterfront Alliance, Inc Open Waters Initiative	134355067	5,000	accessible vessel access in City Council District 5.
N / - 11	West for talling the West for the Control	424255067	F 000	Funding will support waterfront education and recreation programs in Council District
Vallone	· ·	134355067	5,000	
e t I	We Make Noise - Educated Little Monsters Spring 2020	472506220	F 000	Funds will be used to support operational expenses associated with Educated Little
Espinal	Program	472596330	5,000	Monsters programming.
		254242424	2.500	Funding to support CookCamp professional training program and to support
Lander	Wellness in the Schools, Inc.	251919494	3,500	implementation of Alternative Menu program.
D	Well-seed the Calculation	254040404	44 500	Funding supports programming at Public School 452M and supplements costs at
Rosenthal	Wellness in the Schools, Inc.	251919494	11,500	Council District 6 schools.
Lautaa	Wendy Hilliard Foundation - Girls Gymnastics & Basketball	422070224	F 000	Funding to support the Wendy Hilliard girls gymnastic team and the girls basketball
Levine	Program	133879321	5,000	programming.
				Funds will be used to operate a mentoring program, college awareness, youth
Miller	Wesley Parrott Youth Programs, Inc.	112872641	5.000	leadership, social, educational, health awareness and life skills program.
Matteo	West Shore Little League	133425081		Funding to support general operational expenses including utilities.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
				Funds will be utilized to help cover the administrative, operational and staffing costs
				associated with running the little league, including uniforms, utilities, and baseball and
Rose	West Shore Little League - Baseball and Softball Program	133425081	5,000	softball equipment.
	Wiz Kids Books B4 Basketball - Youth Leadership &			
King	Recreational Program	462968939	10,000	Funds to be used to operate the Wiz Kids Youth Leadership & Recreational Program
				Funds will be used to defray the cost of operating expenses to provide development,
Grodenchik	Women for Afghan Women	020539734	2,500	education and empowerment programs.
l.,				
Koo	Women for Afghan Women	020539734	5,000	Funds will be used to support homework help and Girls Leadership programs.
	Woodside on the Move, Inc After School Program @ Public			Funds will be used to defray the cost of homework help programs for students of P.S.
Constantinides	School 151Q	112435565	5,000	
l				To provide funding to provide youth aged 13 to 20 with job readiness skills, leadership
Ayala	Woodycrest Center for Human Development, Inc.	133184179	15,000	training, and internships throughout the community.
				The funds will be used to expand serves within Woodycrest Center for Human Dev.
C.I	Woodycrest Center for Human Development, Inc Public			(WCHD) Out-of-School Time (OST) Program located at Public School 126X in Council
Gibson	School 126X	133184179	25,000	District 16.
l	Working in Support of Education, Inc Financial Literacy @			Funding to support Financial literacy programming at Tottenville High School in Council
Borelli	Tottenville High Schools	134024627	7,500	District 51.
	Working in Support of Education, Inc INNOVATIONS Program			Funding to support the Quality of Life INNOVATIONS (QLI) program at Fort Hamilton
Brannan	@ Fort Hamilton High School	134024627	3,500	High School (FHHS) in Council District 43.
	Working in Support of Education, Inc INNOVATIONS Program			Funding to support Quality of Life INNOVATIONS (QLI) program at the High School of
Brannan	@ High School of Telecommunications, Arts and Technology	134024627	3,500	Telecommunications, Arts and Technology (HSTAT).
	Working in Support of Education, Inc INNOVATIONS Program			Funding to support the Quality of Life INNOVATIONS (QLI) program at New Utrecht
Brannan	@ New Utrecht High School	134024627		High School (NUHS) in Council District 43.
Ulrich	Works Little League, Inc.	112949074	5,000	Funds will be used to purchase equipment and uniforms.
				Funds to be used for operational expenses including the purchase of equipment and
Holden	Works Little League, Inc Little League	112949074	2,500	uniforms and field rentals.
				Funding to provide resources including books, materials, and supplies for children's
Maisel	Yeshiva Ohr Yisrael	113618826	5,000	library which is open to the public.
1				
Ampry-Samuel	Young Airmans Association, The - Aviation Summer Camp	832005292	10,000	Funds will be used to support the United Youth Aviators Aviation Summer Camp.
	Young Audiences New York, Inc Women In Need Shelter			Funds will be used to provide an arts program at the Women in Need homeless shelter
Constantinides	Programming	131997754	5,000	located in the Westway Motor Inn in Council District 22.
	V Local Charles France	44254255	40.000	Funding to support children, teens and collegiate with social, recreational and
Lancman	Young Israel of Jamaica Estates	112518593	10,000	educational programs. Lectures classes will also be provided to the community.
				To support free-of-charge programs at 92nd Street Y including Concerts Schools
				Project, Christopher Lightfoot Walker Literature Project, Discover Literature, Literacy
Kalles	Voung Man's and Voung Waman's Habrow Assasiation	121624220	10.000	
Kallos	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association	131624229	10,000	program at Union Settlement Association, Teen Producers, and Teen Arts Week.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
Powers	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association	131624229	10,000	Funding will support free educational and community outreach programs.
	Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association of			
Rodriguez	Washington Heights and Inwood	131635308	5,000	Funding to support SAT Prep Program and College Admissions Preparation Program.
				Funds support the Jamaica center youth programs including afterschool academics and
Adams	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	15,000	
				Funds will be used to support the Staten Island YMCA counseling services for
Borelli	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	10,000	adolescents and young adults ages 12 to 21.
				Funding to support Summer Day Camp that provides play program, swim lessons, and
Chin	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	5,000	arts and craft lessons at Chinatown YMCA.
Grodenchik	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York	131624228	10,000	Funding to support youth sports programming and services in Council District 23.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York			
Rosenthal	Afterschool Folk Arts @ Public School 191M	131624228	5,000	Funds support Afterschool Folk Arts at Public School 191M.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - After-			Funding to support costs associated with the YMCA After-School program in Council
Gjonaj	School Program	131624228	5,000	District 13.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			
Cornegy	Bedford-Stuyvesant - Counselor in Training (CIT) Program	131624228	10,000	Funding to support the Bedford-Stuyvesant YMCA CIT program.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			Funds will be used to offset the cost of teen and youth programs at the Coney Island
Treyger	Coney Island YMCA	131624228	10,000	YMCA.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			
Levin	Dodge YMCA Center	131624228	4,000	To support teen programming at the Dodge YMCA center.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			
Levin	Greenpoint YMCA Center	131624228	4,000	To support teen programming at the Greenpoint YMCA center.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			
Perkins	Harlem YMCA - CD9	131624228	5,000	Funding to support the KinderCamp Summer Camp at the Harlem YMCA.
				Funding to support the Teen Center and activities such as youth sports, tournaments,
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			leadership training, social events, health and wellness activities, peer support, social
Miller	Jamaica Teen Center	131624228	6,000	games, special events and team building.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Long			
Van Bramer	Island City	131624228	35,500	Funding to support youth programming and activities at the YMCA Long Island City.
				To partner with schools in the Julia Richman Educational Complex (JREC) to deliver
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Rowe			Rowe Scholars, a college access and career development program that focuses on the
Kallos	Scholars @ Julia Richman Educational Complex	131624228	5,000	academic, social, emotional, and professional growth of each of its members.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			
Diaz	Summer Day Camp - Bronx YMCA	131624228	10,000	To provide general support for the Bronx YMCA Summer Day Camp.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York - Teen			
Koo	Journalism Program	131624228	23,500	To fund the Flushing YMCA's Teen Journalism Program.

Council				
Member	Legal Name of Organization - Program Name	EIN	Amount	Purpose of Funds
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			Funding will support the Vanderbilt Y's Teen Center program, which offers activities
Powers	Vanderbilt YMCA Teen Center	131624228	5,000	such as academic support, fitness, technology, the arts, and discussion groups.
	Young Men's Christian Association of Greater New York -			Funding supports a teen civic engagement program that teaches young people about
Louis	Youth Programming	131624228		city government and making a difference in the community.
Gjonaj	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc.	113372980		Funding to support chorus programming and activities in Council District 13.
Johnson	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc.	113372980	5,000	Funding to support music programming and education citywide.
				Funding will support after-school choral and music programming for Council District 4
Powers	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc.	113372980	7,500	residents.
	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Choral Training			Funding to support choral training for youth at Thrugood Marshall Lower School in
Perkins	Program	113372980	10,000	Harlem.
				Funding to support operating expenses including staff for the core after-school
	Young People's Chorus of New York City, Inc Council District			component of YPC's Choral Literacy and Performance Program, as well as in YPC's
Kallos	5	113372980	5,000	Satellite Schools Program in City Council District 5 public schools.
	Young Women's Christian Association of the City of New York -			Funds will be used to support OST programs in P.S. 329K: The Surfside School, P.S.
Treyger	Public School 329K, 188K & 90K	131624230	5,000	188K: Michael E. Berdy School and P.S. 90K: Edna Cohen School.
				To provide funding for Youth Action's general operating costs, including staff needs and
Ayala	Youth Action Programs and Homes, Inc.	133203701	10,000	program enhancements.
,				Funding will cover tennis instruction, equipment, uniforms, tournaments, and
Miller	Youth and Tennis, Inc.	112576758	5,000	maintenance of the tennis bubble.
	Youth Ministries for Peace and Justice, Inc After-School &			
Diaz	Summer Programs	134006535	25,000	To provide after-school and summer programs for youth and other YMPJ services.
	Youth Ministries for Peace and Justice, Inc Rosedale Youth		,	This funding will be to support any costs associated with the Rosedale Youth Classic
Diaz	Classic Basketball Tournament	134006535	10,000	Basketball Tournament.
			,	Funding to support operational expenses of the Youth Service Opportunities Project
Rivera	Youth Service Opportunities Project, Inc.	133155351	5.000	program in Council District 2.
				Funds will be used to cover expenses associated with organization's youth
Borelli	Zimmer Club Youth Conservation Program of Staten Island, Inc.	352262561	5.000	programming in Council District 51.
			2,230	Funding will support After School and Summer Camp programs including homework
Miller	ZMI Foundation, Inc.	455537211	8 500	assistance, educational enrichment, and Martial Arts.
····ici	Zimi i danadion, me.	.55557211	0,500	assistance) cadeational cimicinicity and martial fact.